
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 26, 2023



 TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
A Public Agency 

13720 Butterfield Drive 
TRUCKEE, CALIFORNIA 96161 

(530) 587-2525 • FAX (530) 587-5840 

 
   Directors 

Dan Wilkins: President      
Blake Tresan: Vice President      
Dale Cox 
David Smelser 
Scott Wilson 

General Manager 
    Richard Pallante 

 
 

NORTH TAHOE  •  TAHOE CITY  •  ALPINE SPRINGS  •  OLYMPIC VALLEY  •  TRUCKEE 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 
 

Date:  June 26, 2023 
Time: 9:00 AM 
Place: Board Room, Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency, 13720 Butterfield Drive, Truckee, California  
 
Members of the public will have the opportunity to directly address the Agency Board of Directors 
concerning any item listed on the Agenda below before or during consideration of that item. To better 
accommodate members of the public and staff, some Agenda items may be considered in an order different 
than listed below. 

 
I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance  

 
II. Public Comment Discussion items only, no action to be taken.  Any person may address the 

Board at this time upon any subject that is within the jurisdiction of Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 
Agency and that does not appear on the agenda. Any matter that requires action may be referred to 
staff for a report and action at a subsequent Board meeting.  Please note there is a five (5) minute 
limit per person. In addition to or in lieu of public comment, any person may submit a written 
statement concerning Agency business to be included in the record of proceedings and filed with 
the meeting minutes. Any such statement must be provided to the recording secretary at the 
meeting.      

 
III. Professional Achievements, Awards, and Anniversaries acknowledgement of staff for 

professional achievements and other awards. 
 
IV. Consent Agenda Consent Agenda items are routine items that may be approved without 

discussion. If an item requires discussion, it may be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to 
action. 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular Board meeting on May 17, 2023. 
 

2. Approval of payment of General Fund Warrants.  
 

3. Approval of Financial Statements.  
 

V. Regular Agenda 
 

1. Public hearing for public comment related to the Board’s consideration of adopting a 
resolution of the Board adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving billing and 
collection of charges on county tax roll. 
 

2. Approval of Resolution No. 2-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 
billing and collection of charges on the County of Placer tax roll. 

 
 



June 26, 2023                          Special Meeting Notice – Agenda  
 2  

 
 

3. Approval of Resolution No. 3-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 
billing and collection of charges on the County of El Dorado tax roll. 

 

4. Approval of Resolution No. 4-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 
billing and collection of charges on the County of Nevada tax roll. 
 

5. Presentation and approval of the Annual Budget for fiscal year 2023-2024. 
 

6. Approval of Resolution No. 5-2023 to revise the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund budget 
and making related findings. 

 

7. Approval of Resolution No. 6-2023 to establish appropriations limits for fiscal year 2023-
2024. 

 

8. Review and discussion of Agency owned property for current and future uses. 
 

VI. Management Team Report 
 

1. Department Reports. 
2. General Manager Report.  

 
VII. Board of Director Comment Opportunity for directors to ask questions for clarification, make 

brief announcements and reports, provide information to staff, request staff to report back on a 
matter, or direct staff to place a matter on a subsequent agenda. 

 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
  

Posted and Mailed, 06/20/2023. 
  

      
      
     Kayle Ohle for                        

Roshelle Chavez 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Roshelle Chavez at 530-587-2525, 530-587-5840 (fax), or email 
rchavez@ttsa.ca.gov.  Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. 
 
 

Documents and material relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the T-TSA Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a 
regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at the Agency’s office located at 13720 Butterfield Drive, Truckee, CA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



` 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  I 
Subject: Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

 
Background   
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  II 
Subject: Public Comment. 
 

 
Background   
Discussion items only, no action to be taken.  Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject 
that is within the jurisdiction of Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency and that does not appear on the agenda. Any 
matter that requires action may be referred to staff for a report and action at a subsequent Board meeting.  
There is a five (5) minute limit per person. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Vicky Lufrano, Human Resources Administrator 
Item:  III 
Subject: Professional Achievements, Awards and Anniversaries. 
 

 
Background 
Acknowledgement of staff for professional achievements, awards and anniversaries received the previous calendar month 
or quarter. 
 

Achievements and Promotions 
 

• Joel Oberly – Received Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator III certification and promoted to Operator III 
 
1-Year, 5-Year, 10-Year, 15-Year, 20-Year, Etc. Anniversaries 
 

5 Years 
• Scott Fleming – June 2023 

 
 

Fiscal Impact  
Recipients of promotions receive salary increases. 
 
Attachments  
None. 
 
Recommendation  
No action required. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:       
  Vicky Lufrano      Michael Peak 

Human Resources Administrator   Operations Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: June 26, 2023  
To: Board of Directors 
From: Roshelle Chavez, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
Item: IV-1
Subject: Approval of the minutes of the regular Board meeting on May 17, 2023. 

Background 
Draft minutes from previous meeting(s) held are presented to the Board of Directors for review and approval. 

Fiscal Impact 
None. 

Attachments 
• Minutes of the regular Board meeting on May17, 2023.

Recommendation 
Management and staff recommend approval of the minutes of the regular Board meeting on May 17,2023.

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
Roshelle Chavez Michael Peak 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Operations Manager 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

May 17, 2023 
  

I. Call to Order: 
 

Dan Wilkins called the regular meeting of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency Board of Directors 
to order at 9:00 a.m. Roll call and Pledge of Allegiance followed. 
 
 
Directors Present:  Dan Wilkins, TCPUD 

Blake Tresan, TSD  
        Dale Cox, OVPSD 

David Smelser, ASCWD  
        Scott Wilson, NTPUD 
         
Staff Present: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
 Vicky Lufrano, Human Resources Administrator 
 Paul Shouse, Maintenance Department  
 Crystal Sublet, Finance & Administrative Manager   
 Roshelle Chavez, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
 Andrew Ramos, Agency Counsel  
 Michelle Mackey, Administrative Department 
 Aaron Carlsson, Engineering Department 
 Luke Swann, Maintenance Department 
 Greg O’Hair, Operations Department 
 Brandon Dimond, Operations Department 
 Dawn Davis, Administrative Department 
 Angelina Henson, Administrative Department 
 
Public: Shawn Koorn, HDR Engineering, Inc. 
  
  

 
II. Public Comment 

 
There was no public comment. No action taken by the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



III. Professional Achievements, Awards, and Anniversaries

Ms. Lufrano acknowledged agency staff, Angelina Henson, who celebrated her five (5) year
employment anniversary. Ms. Lufrano herself also celebrated her five (5) year employment
anniversary.

The Board acknowledged and congratulated staff for their achievements.

IV. Consent Agenda

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular Board meeting on March 15, 2023 and April 19, 2023

2. Ratify approval of payment of general fund warrants

3. Ratify approval of financial statements.

4. Approval to award bids for the procurement of hydrated lime, liquid oxygen, methanol,
hydrochloric acid, ferric chloride, and sodium hypochlorite.

MOTION by Director Smelser SECOND by Director Wilson to approve the Consent Agenda;
unanimously approved.

The Board approved the motion by the following roll call vote:

AYES:   Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins.
NOES:   None
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

Motion passed. 

Consent Item IV-2, “Waive First Reading and Introduce Ordinance 2-2023 Amending Ordinance 
2-2015, As Amended, Making Conforming Changes To Agency Connection Charges,” was
pulled from the Consent Agenda to be heard as the first item on the Regular Agenda.

V. Regular Agenda

1. Waive First Reading and Introduce Ordinance 2-2023 Amending Ordinance 2-2015, As
Amended, Making Conforming Changes To Agency Connection Charges.

MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Cox to approve the Consent Agenda;
unanimously approved.

The Board approved the motion by the following roll call vote:

AYES:   Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins.
NOES:   None
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

Motion passed. 



2. Public hearing to receive public comments and protests concerning proposed sewer rates for
2024 through 2028.

Public Hearing opened by President Wilkins at 9:12 A.M.

Ms. Sublet introduced Mr. Shawn Koorn with HDR Engineering, who reviewed the Sewer Service
Charge Study PowerPoint Presentation to the Board of Directors. The study recommended rates be
increased approximately 30%, 18.5%, 13.5%, 8.5%, and 3.5% over the next five year billing period
from FY 2024 through FY 2028.

In accordance with Proposition 218 regulations, the Agency mailed Proposition 218 Hearing
Notices to all 27,804 customers notifying them of the proposed increase. Of those notices mailed,
377 (1%) opposing protests were returned to the Board Clerk. After deliberation and discussion,
The Board concurred with the recommended rate increase.

There was no public present and there was no public comment.

President Wilkins closed the Public Hearing at 9:31 A.M.

3. Consider approval of Ordinance No. 1-2023 adopting Sewer Rates for 2024 through 2028.

MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Wilson to approve the Consent Agenda;
unanimously approved.
The Board approved the motion by the following roll call vote:

AYES:   Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins.
NOES:   None
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

Motion passed. 

4. Approval of cost-of-living adjustment and salary schedule for fiscal year 2023-2024.

MOTION by Director Smelser SECOND by Director Tresan to approve the Consent Agenda;
unanimously approved.

The Board approved the motion by the following roll call vote:

AYES:   Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins.
NOES:   None
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

Motion passed. 

5. Discussion and Review of the 2023-2023 Budget Highlights.



Ms. Sublet reviewed the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 (FY24) draft summary of the Budget. This is 
the first pass through of the Budget for staff to review with the entire Board of Directors to get 
a better idea of what they can expect and for them to provide any additional input. 

After further discussion and input from the Board of Directors, Ms. Sublet had the information 
necessary for an additional level of detail to report to the Finance Committee and also to return 
to the Board of Directors at the next Board meeting with the complete and final Budget for 
approval. 

VI. Management Team Reports

1. Department Reports

Mr. O’Hair provided an update on the operations department.

Mr. Shouse provided an update on the maintenance department.

Mr. Carlsson provided an update on the engineering department.

Ms. Sublet provided an update on the administration department.

No action was taken by the Board.

2. General Manager Report

Mr. Peak provided an update on the status of various ongoing projects, none of which required
action by the Board.

VII. Board of Directors Comment

Director Tresan thanked staff for helping TSD staff with water quality monitoring. He will not be in
attendance for the June Board meeting. Director Tresan was contacted by the Town of Truckee West
River Street Revitalization Steering Committee and was not sure if they were interested in him as a
Board member at T-TSA or GM at TSD. He was concerned and wanted input from the Board.

President Wilkins stated he was aware of the committee and perhaps it could be a discussion for the
next meeting.

Director Smelser stated that he would not be in attendance for the June meeting.

Director Cox stated he should be in attendance for the June meeting.

President Wilkins gave direction to hold a Special Board of Directors meeting on Thursday, June 15,
2023 and cancel the regular Board of Directors meeting on Wednesday, June 21, 2023.

Director Smelser expressed his concern with adding any businesses as neighbors to the Agency.



   

President Wilkins stated that he and Mr. Peak recently attended the TTAD Board meeting. The 
airport GM discussed the land exchange with their Board. They were in debate on whether to 
proceed with the T-TSA land exchange agreement. 
 
The Board took a short break at 11:07 a.m. and went into Closed Session at 11:15 a.m. 

    
 

VIII. Closed Session 
 
1. Closed session conference with legal counsel concerning significant exposure to litigation. 

(Government Code, §54956.9(d)(2)) – one case. 
 
Closed session ended and Open Session began at 11:48 a.m. with no reportable action coming 
from closed session. 

 
 
IX. Adjournment 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:48 a.m. 
 

MOTION by Director Smelser SECOND by Director Cox to adjourn meeting; unanimously 
approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
Motion passed. 

 
 

 
 
Roshelle Chavez 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
 
Approved:        



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

Date: June 26, 2023          
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  IV-2 
Subject: Approval of payment of General Fund Warrants 
 

 
Background  
The Agency implemented the Caselle software program, and the report of general fund warrants is attached as 
prepared by Agency accounting software.  It should be noted, payroll summaries are excluded from the general 
fund warrants and are incorporated into the financial statements. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed and approved payment of the general fund warrants at its recent meeting.  
 
Fiscal Impact  
Decrease in Agency funds per the warrant amounts. 
 
Attachments  
Report of General Fund Warrants.  
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend the Board Directors ratify payment of the general fund warrants.  
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:      
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





































TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: June 26, 2023          
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  IV-3 
Subject: Approval of Financial Statements.  
 

 
Background  
Attached are the financial statements for the previous calendar month(s); each of which include (1) fund 
summaries, (2) end of month cash balances, (3) Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) statement, and (4) 
California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Fund statement.   
 
Summaries of the expenditure and revenue activity are provided for Fund 10: General Fund; Fund 02: 
Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund; and Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. 
 
The end of month Combined Cash Investment table provides the end of month balances for all Agency cash 
accounts, which reconciles with Agency end of month fund balances. 
 
The LAIF and CERBT statements provide a summary within the account. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed and approved the financial statements at its recent meeting. 
 
Fiscal Impact  
None. 
 
Attachments  
Report of financial statements. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend the Board Directors ratify approval of the financial statements.   
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:       
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Draf
t

Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
Fund 10: General Fund
Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

Period Ending May 31, 2023

Budget Month Month YTD YTD Notes
$ $ % $ %

REVENUE
Income from Service Charge 13,171,000.00    880,942.62       6.7 11,231,027.08  85.3 1,2,3
Tax Revenue - Ad Valorem 4,445,000.00 1,958,817.95 44.1 4,643,890.99 104.5 2,3
Fund Interest 45,000.00 8,710.69 19.4 121,835.30 270.7 3,4
Other Revenue 65,000.00 1,041.38 1.6 60,157.81         92.6 3,5
Temporary Discharge 25,000.00 0.00 0.0 912.00 3.6 3
TOTAL REVENUE 17,751,000.00 2,849,512.64 16.1 16,057,823.18 90.5

EXPENDITURE
Salaries & Wages 6,194,000.00 448,796.47 7.2 5,773,767.11 93.2
Employee Benefits 3,625,000.00 265,362.22 7.3 3,026,435.19 83.5
OPEB Retiree Health Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.0 (450,000.00) 0.0 6
Director Fees 9,500.00 700.00 7.4 5,700.00 60.0
Vehicle 90,000.00 14,172.58 15.7 77,918.34 86.6
CSRMA Insurance 336,000.00 0.00 0.0 328,924.11 97.9 7
Professional Memberships 53,500.00 2,292.00 4.3 37,677.50 70.4
Agency Permits & Licenses 203,000.00 0.00 0.0 201,685.27 99.4 8
Office Expense 327,000.00 18,560.76 5.7 206,520.62 63.2
Contractual Services 2,610,000.00 161,528.64 6.2 2,138,979.06 82.0
Professional Services 756,000.00 28,780.94 3.8 358,755.82 47.5
Conferences & Training 126,000.00 9,960.04 7.9 36,077.17 28.6
Utilities 1,308,000.00 136,642.44 10.4 1,085,478.83 83.0
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 1,143,000.00      71,116.16 6.2 802,719.10 70.2

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 16,781,000.00 1,157,912.25 6.9 13,630,638.12 81.2

NET INCOME (LOSS) 970,000.00 1,691,600.39 2,427,185.06

Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,303,500.00 0.00 1,180,894.00 90.6

92% of the fiscal year has elapsed. 
This is an unaudited status report.

Notes: 
1 - TTSA collects the majority of its Sewer Service Charges on the county property tax bills of Placer County, 
      El Dorado County and Nevada County. Placer County and Nevada County Sewer Service Charges are on the
      Teeter Schedule.
2 - Sewer Service Charges and Property Tax Revenue are net amounts of each County’s billing fees. 
      Teeter Schedule 55% - 1/2023, 40% 5/2023 and 5% 7/2023.
3 - The majority of Sewer Service Charges are collected on the County tax roll and recorded on a monthly basis 
     according to the accrual-based accounting method. Sewer Service Charges not on the County tax roll 
     are recorded when received.
4 - Interest on LAIF balances is received and recorded quarterly (10/2022, 1/2023, 4/2023 and 7/2023).
5 - Other Revenue includes rebates, billings and surplus items sold. 
6 - OPEB Reimbursement received from CalPERS for FY22 retiree health insurance premiums. 
7 - Property and Pooled liability insurance. 
8 - SWRCB Waste discharge annual permits of $183,851.00.



Draf
t



Draf
t

Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade 

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Period Ending May 31, 2023

Budget Month Month YTD YTD Notes
EXPENDITURE $ $ % $ %
FY23 Chlorine Scrubber Improvements 1,150,000.00 757,705.10 65.9 1,058,196.43 92.0 1
FY23 Plant Coating Improvements 480,000.00 0.00 0.0 273,733.88 57.0 4
FY23 Digestion Improvements Project 387,000.00 15,528.50 4.0 108,374.25 28.0 1
FY23 LEL Equipment Replacement 320,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 5
FY23 River Crossing, Gravity Main 252,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY23 Scada/IT Replace Servers 250,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 5
FY23 Control Room Upgrades 185,000.00 0.00 0.0 183,960.75 99.4 4
FY23 Condition Assessment and Inspection 130,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 5
FY23 Plant-Wide NFPA 820 Compliance Eval 110,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 3
FY23 Visable Reinforcement Study 105,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY23 Lab Equipment Replacement 80,000.00 0.00 0.0 6,902.06 8.6 1
FY23 Centrifuge Rebuild 50,000.00 0.00 0.0 43,100.00 86.2 4
FY23 SCADA Repeater Replacement 50,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 5
FY23 Filter Press Feed Pump VFD 45,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY23 Telephone System Upgrade 40,000.00 0.00 0.0 32,564.59 81.4 4
FY23 Odorous Air VFD Replacement 35,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY23 Cake Discharge VFD Replacement 35,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY23 2-Water System Improvements 32,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 3
FY23 ARC Flash Study/Breaker Replacement 20,000.00 0.00 0.0 20,143.14 100.7 4
FY22 EPDM Roof Replacement 0.00 4,114.18 0.0 428,243.27 0.0 4
FY22 ARC Flash Study/Breaker Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 4
FY22 TRI Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.0 20.02 0.0 6
FY22 Chlorine Scrubber Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 1
FY22 MPPS VFD 0.00 0.00 0.0 27,334.11 0.0 1

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,756,000.00 777,347.78 20.7 2,182,572.50 58.1

Allocation of 26.8% of  Bond Payment 829,862.00 0.00 0.0 89,929.25 10.8

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,585,862.00 777,347.78 17.0 2,272,501.75 49.6

92% of the fiscal year has elapsed.
This is an unaudited status report.

Notes:
(1) Project started
(2) Project started; no expenses invoiced
(3) Project not started
(4) Project completed
(5) Project postponed to after FY23
(6) Project cancelled



Draft
Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency

Combined  Cash Statement
May 31, 2023

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS 
CASH ‐ US BANK CHECKING 351,222.89
CASH ‐ USB SERVICE CHARGE 20,233.10
CASH ‐ US BANK TAX REV 3,215,131.08
CASH ‐ US BANK WWCRF 150,005.65
CASH ‐ WELLS FARGO PAYROLL 285,798.31
CASH ‐ PETTY CASH 600.00
CASH ‐ L.A.I.F. 28,306,553.64
MONEY MARKET INV ‐ PERSHING 5,000,000.00
MONEY MARKET INV ‐ ZIONS 5,000,000.00

TOTAL COMBINED CASH  42,329,544.67
CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (42,329,544.67)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH  0.00

FUND  CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILATION  May 31, 2023 April 30, 2023
Amount of 
Change

% of 
Change May 31, 2022

Amount of 
Change

% of 
Change

02 ALLOCATION TO WASTWATER CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 19,689,526.71 19,561,620.21 127,906.50 0.65 18,729,395.96 960,130.75 5.13
06 ALLOCATION TO R.R. & UPGRADE FUND 4,269,027.57 5,046,185.35 (777,157.78) (15.40) 9,159,282.79 (4,890,255.22) (53.39)
07 ALLOCATION TO EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY FUND 4,060,479.89 4,060,479.89 0.00 0.00 7,284,839.62 (3,224,359.73) (44.26)
10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND  14,310,510.50 9,417,393.51 4,893,116.99 51.96 8,914,456.41 5,396,054.09 60.53

TOTAL ALLOCATION TO OTHER FUNDS  42,329,544.67 38,085,678.96 4,243,865.71 11.14 44,087,974.78 (1,758,430.11) (3.99)
ALLOCATIONS FROM COMBINED CASH  (42,329,544.67) (38,085,678.96) (44,087,974.78)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE  0.00 0.00 0.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 6/6/20235:25 PM



Draf
t

6/1/23, 8:09 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

June 01, 2023

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

TAHOE TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY

TREASURER
13720 BUTTERFIELD DRIVE
TRUCKEE, CA  96161

Account Number: 70-31-001

May 2023 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective
Date

Transaction
Date

Tran
Type Confirm

Number

Web
Confirm
Number Authorized Caller Amount

5/11/2023 5/11/2023 RW 1729356 1689730 MICHELLE MACKEY -500,000.00
5/17/2023 5/17/2023 RD 1729543 1689916 MICHELLE MACKEY 2,800,000.00
5/18/2023 5/18/2023 RW 1729615 1689990 MICHELLE MACKEY -1,000,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 2,800,000.00  Beginning Balance: 27,006,553.64

Total Withdrawal: -1,500,000.00 Ending Balance: 28,306,553.64

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Draf
t

6/1/23, 8:14 AM Investment Allocation

https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/CurrentInvAlloc.asp 1/1

  
CERBT and CEPPT Plan Portal - As Of 05/31/2023         

 

Investment Allocation

Account:  5084675063  »  Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency

Investment Strategy Unit Price Number of Units Balance

CERBT Strategy 1 19.745738 640,551.683 $12,648,166.24

  Total $12,648,166.24

Download to Excel

 | ©2001- 2023 NRS. All rights reserved | Unauthorized access prohibited | Usage monitored  | Privacy Policy  | Contact Us  | 

Investment Data My Account Profile Documentation/Forms
 

https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/defaultLog.asp?info=logout
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/InvAllocExl.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/NRS%20Privacy%20Policy.pdf
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/ContactCalPERS.asp
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: June 26, 2023        
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager  
Item:  V-1 
Subject: Public hearing for public comment related to the Board’s consideration of adopting a resolution of 

the Board adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving billing and collection of 
charges on county tax roll. 

 

 

Background   
A written report of T-TSA sewer service charges containing a description of each parcel receiving sanitary 
sewer service and the amount of the sewer service charge for each parcel for the fiscal year 2023-2024 has 
been prepared. The public hearing permits property owners and other interested persons to attend and present 
oral or written comments concerning the report and collection of service charges on the tax roll. 
 
State law requires the Board to hold a noticed public hearing prior to adopting the report and adding the sewer 
service charges to the tax rolls. In accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 5473.2, “the legislative 
body shall hear and consider all objections or protests, if any, to said report (billing report) referred to in said 
notice…If the legislative body finds that protest is made by the owners of a majority of separate parcels of 
property described in the report, then the report shall not be adopted and the charges shall be collected 
separately from the tax roll and shall not constitute a lien against any parcel or parcels of land.” 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments  
Public hearing notice. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend the Board of Directors hear public comment and consider whether there 
is a majority protest. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:        
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: June 26, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-2 
Subject: Approval of Resolution No. 2-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 

billing and collection of charges on the County of Placer tax roll. 
 

 
Background 
The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer service charges on the 
County of Placer tax roll and authorized and directed Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the 
Agency Secretary a written report with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service 
and each parcel’s sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-2024 to be billed and collected on and through the 
County of Placer tax roll.  
 
The County of Placer has required as a condition of the collection of the Agency sewer service charges that the 
Agency warrant the legality of the charges and defend and indemnify the County from any challenge to the 
legality of the charges.  Resolution No. 2-2023 would meet the conditions of the County allowing the Agency 
to adopt the 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of 
Placer tax roll. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Agency Sewer Service Charge revenue in the amount of $6,896,724.27 

Additionally, the County of Placer assesses a processing fee of 1% of the total collected amount equaling 
approximately $68,967.  
 
Attachments  
Resolution No. 2-2023 and billing report summary. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. 2-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing 
report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of Placer tax roll. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:     _ Approved By:      
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 

 
 
 



 

Resolution No. 2-2023 -1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 2-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

ADOPTING 2023-24 TAX ROLL BILLING REPORT AND 
APPROVING BILLING AND COLLECTION OF 

CHARGES ON COUNTY OF PLACER TAX ROLL 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency as 
follows: 

1. Findings. The Board finds and determines as follows: 

 a. The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer 
service charges on the County of Placer (“County”) tax roll and authorizing and directing 
Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety 
Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the Agency Secretary a written report 
with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service and each parcel’s 
sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-24 (the “Report”) to be billed and collected on and 
through the County tax roll. The Board has reviewed and considered the Report. 

 b. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019, Health and Safety Code section 5473.1, and 
Government Code section 6066, the Agency has prepared and published and mailed public 
hearing notices informing affected property owners and ratepayers and interested members of the 
public about the Agency’s plan to collect charges on the tax roll and a public hearing to receive 
and consider public comments or protests concerning the Report and this resolution. 

 c. The Board conducted the public hearing on June 26, 2023 in accordance with 
applicable legal requirements and the Board has heard and considered the submitted comments 
and protests (if any). The Board did not receive a majority landowner protest under Health and 
Safety Code section 5473.2. 

 d. The County has required as a condition of the collection of the Agency sewer service 
charges that the Agency warrant the legality of the charges and defend and indemnify the County 
from any challenge to the legality of the charges. 

2. Report Adoption. The Board adopts the Report in the form as filed with the Agency 
Secretary and as presented at this meeting. The Board approves, authorizes, and determines to 
bill and collect the sewer service charges as stated in the Report on and through the County of 
Placer tax roll. The Board authorizes and directs the Agency Secretary to file the Report with the 
County Auditor-Controller together with a statement endorsed on the Report over the Secretary’s 
signature that the Report has been finally adopted by the Board. 

3. Fee Collection. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 5473.4 to 5473.9, the Board 
authorizes and directs the County Auditor-Controller to place the Agency sewer service charges 
as stated in the Report on the County tax roll and the County tax collector to collect the charges 
at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes.  



 

Resolution No. 2-2023 -2- 

4. Agency Representation. The Agency warrants and represents that the sewer service charges 
imposed by the Agency and being requested to be collected by the County comply with all 
requirements of state law, including, but not limited to, California Constitution articles XIIIC and 
XIIID (Proposition 218) (collectively the “Laws”). 

5. Release and Indemnity. The Agency releases and discharges County, and its officers, agents, 
and employees, from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, 
causes of action, and judgments in any manner arising out of compliance of the Agency sewer 
service charges with the Laws. The Agency agrees to and shall defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the County, its officers, agents and employees (the “Indemnified Parties”) from any and 
all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments in 
any manner arising out of the Agency’s establishment and imposition of its sewer service 
charges. The Agency agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law against any 
of the Indemnified Parties concerning the Agency’s establishment and imposition of its sewer 
service charges, the County may offset the amount of the judgment from any monies collected by 
County on behalf of the Agency, including property taxes. 

6. Public Inquiries. The Agency agrees that its officers, agents, and employees will cooperate 
with the County in answering questions referred to the Agency by County from any person 
concerning the Agency sewer service charges and that the Agency will not refer such persons to 
County officers and employees for response. 

7. Payment of Fees. The Agency agrees to pay to County such reasonable and ordinary charges 
as the County may prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax roll and collecting the 
Agency sewer service charges as may be authorized by Government Code sections 29304 and 
51800 and Health and Safety Code section 5473.9. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 
Agency on this 26th day of June 2023 by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
       
      By: 
      

_____________________________ 
Dan Wilkins, President 
Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Richard Pallante 
Secretary of the Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 1 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
069130058000  $398.00 
069140001000  $398.00 
069140002000  $398.00 
069140003000  $398.00 
069140005000  $398.00 
069140008000  $796.00 
069140012000  $398.00 
069140013000  $398.00 
069140014000  $398.00 
069140015000  $398.00 
069140016000  $398.00 
069140017000  $398.00 
069140019000  $398.00 
069140020000  $398.00 
069151002000  $398.00 
069151003000  $398.00 
069151004000  $398.00 
069151006000  $398.00 
069151007000  $398.00 
069151009000  $398.00 
069151011000  $398.00 
069151013000  $398.00 
069151015000  $398.00 
069151016000  $398.00 
069151017000  $398.00 
069151019000  $398.00 
069151020000  $398.00 
069151021000  $398.00 
069151022000  $398.00 
069151023000  $398.00 
069151024000  $398.00 
069151025000  $398.00 
069151026000  $398.00 
069151027000  $398.00 
069151029000  $398.00 
069151030000  $398.00 
069151031000  $398.00 
069151032000  $398.00 
069151034000  $398.00 
069151035000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
069152003000  $398.00 
069152004000  $398.00 
069152010000  $398.00 
069152011000  $398.00 
069153003000  $398.00 
069153004000  $398.00 
069153005000  $398.00 
069153006000  $398.00 
069153008000  $398.00 
069153009000  $398.00 
069154002000  $398.00 
069154004000  $398.00 
069154005000  $398.00 
069154006000  $398.00 
069154007000  $398.00 
069154008000  $398.00 
069154009000  $398.00 
069154010000  $398.00 
069154012000  $398.00 
069154013000  $398.00 
069154014000  $398.00 
069154017000  $398.00 
069154019000  $398.00 
069154020000  $398.00 
069154023000  $398.00 
069154024000  $398.00 
069154025000  $398.00 
069154026000  $398.00 
069154027000  $398.00 
069154028000  $398.00 
069154029000  $398.00 
069161001000  $398.00 
069161002000  $398.00 
069161005000  $398.00 
069161007000  $398.00 
069161008000  $398.00 
069161009000  $398.00 
069162001000  $398.00 
069162004000  $398.00 
069162006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
069162007000  $398.00 
069162008000  $398.00 
069162010000  $398.00 
069162011000  $398.00 
069162013000  $398.00 
069162014000  $398.00 
069162015000  $398.00 
069162016000  $398.00 
069164012000  $398.00 
069165002000  $398.00 
069165004000  $398.00 
069165010000  $398.00 
069165012000  $398.00 
069165013000  $398.00 
069165015000  $398.00 
069165022000  $398.00 
069165024000  $398.00 
069165025000  $398.00 
069165026000  $398.00 
069165029000  $398.00 
069165030000  $398.00 
069165031000  $398.00 
069165033000  $398.00 
069165037000  $398.00 
069165039000  $398.00 
069165041000  $398.00 
069165042000  $398.00 
069165044000  $398.00 
069165045000  $398.00 
069165047000  $398.00 
069381001000  $398.00 
069381002000  $398.00 
069381003000  $398.00 
069381004000  $398.00 
069381005000  $398.00 
069381006000  $398.00 
069381007000  $398.00 
069381009000  $398.00 
069381011000  $398.00 
069381012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
069381016000  $398.00 
069382001000  $398.00 
069382002000  $398.00 
069382006000  $398.00 
069382008000  $398.00 
069383001000  $398.00 
069383002000  $398.00 
069383003000  $398.00 
069383004000  $398.00 
069383005000  $398.00 
069383006000  $398.00 
069383007000  $398.00 
069383008000  $398.00 
069383012000  $398.00 
069383015000  $398.00 
080101005000  $398.00 
080111005000  $398.00 
080121004000  $398.00 
080140004000  $398.00 
080140005000  $398.00 
080140009000  $398.00 
080140019000  $398.00 
080140023000  $398.00 
080140025000  $398.00 
080150008000  $398.00 
080222012000  $398.00 
080222020000  $398.00 
080222027000  $398.00 
080222030000  $398.00 
080222037000  $398.00 
080232020000  $398.00 
080232022000  $398.00 
080232038000  $398.00 
080232041000  $398.00 
080232052000  $398.00 
080232058000  $398.00 
080232059000  $398.00 
080270028000  $2,552.00 
080270040000  $5,512.32 
080270041000  $4,491.52 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 2 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
080270048000  $1,224.96 
080270049000  $1,327.04 
080270050000  $398.00 
080270052000  $1,224.96 
080270053000  $755.28 
080270066000  $3,776.96 
080270075000  $11,432.96 
080310003000  $398.00 
080310004000  $398.00 
080310005000  $398.00 
080310006000  $398.00 
080310007000  $398.00 
080310008000  $398.00 
080310009000  $398.00 
080310010000  $398.00 
080310018000  $398.00 
080310019000  $398.00 
080310020000  $398.00 
080310021000  $398.00 
080310024000  $398.00 
080310025000  $398.00 
080310026000  $398.00 
080310027000  $398.00 
080310028000  $398.00 
080310029000  $398.00 
080310030000  $398.00 
080310042000  $398.00 
080370005000  $398.00 
080370006000  $398.00 
080370007000  $398.00 
080370008000  $398.00 
080370009000  $398.00 
080370010000  $398.00 
080370011000  $398.00 
080370012000  $398.00 
080370016000  $398.00 
080390005000  $398.00 
080390008000  $796.00 
080390015000  $398.00 
080390016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
080390025000  $398.00 
080390031000  $398.00 
080390033000  $398.00 
080400001000  $204.16 
080400002000  $204.16 
080400003000  $1,510.54 
080400004000  $255.20 
080400006000  $204.16 
080400008000  $204.16 
080400009000  $204.16 
080400010000  $204.16 
083031015000  $398.00 
083031016000  $398.00 
083031018000  $398.00 
083031021000  $398.00 
083032001000  $398.00 
083032004000  $398.00 
083032005000  $398.00 
083032006000  $398.00 
083032007000  $398.00 
083032014000  $398.00 
083032016000  $398.00 
083032019000  $398.00 
083032020000  $398.00 
083032021000  $398.00 
083032024000  $398.00 
083032025000  $398.00 
083032026000  $398.00 
083032028000  $398.00 
083032030000  $398.00 
083032033000  $398.00 
083032034000  $398.00 
083032039000  $398.00 
083032040000  $398.00 
083033003000  $398.00 
083033004000  $398.00 
083033005000  $398.00 
083033006000  $398.00 
083033007000  $796.00 
083033011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083033016000  $398.00 
083041004000  $398.00 
083041006000  $398.00 
083041008000  $398.00 
083041009000  $398.00 
083041010000  $398.00 
083041011000  $398.00 
083041013000  $398.00 
083042011000  $398.00 
083042012000  $398.00 
083042014000  $398.00 
083042016000  $398.00 
083042018000  $398.00 
083042019000  $398.00 
083042020000  $398.00 
083042021000  $398.00 
083042022000  $398.00 
083043001000  $398.00 
083043002000  $398.00 
083043005000  $398.00 
083043006000  $796.00 
083043007000  $398.00 
083051003000  $398.00 
083051007000  $398.00 
083051011000  $398.00 
083051012000  $398.00 
083051016000  $398.00 
083051017000  $398.00 
083051023000  $398.00 
083051025000  $398.00 
083051026000  $398.00 
083051028000  $398.00 
083061005000  $398.00 
083061011000  $398.00 
083061012000  $398.00 
083061015000  $398.00 
083061016000  $398.00 
083061018000  $398.00 
083061022000  $398.00 
083061027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083061028000  $398.00 
083061029000  $398.00 
083061030000  $398.00 
083061032000  $398.00 
083061034000  $398.00 
083061035000  $398.00 
083061038000  $398.00 
083061039000  $398.00 
083061040000  $398.00 
083061041000  $398.00 
083061043000  $398.00 
083061044000  $796.00 
083061045000  $398.00 
083061049000  $398.00 
083061051000  $398.00 
083061056000  $398.00 
083061057000  $398.00 
083061058000  $398.00 
083061061000  $398.00 
083061062000  $398.00 
083061064000  $398.00 
083061066000  $398.00 
083061072000  $398.00 
083061073000  $398.00 
083061074000  $398.00 
083061076000  $398.00 
083061082000  $398.00 
083062002000  $398.00 
083062008000  $796.00 
083062009000  $398.00 
083062010000  $398.00 
083062013000  $398.00 
083062014000  $398.00 
083062015000  $398.00 
083062017000  $398.00 
083062018000  $796.00 
083062019000  $398.00 
083062020000  $398.00 
083062022000  $398.00 
083062024000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 3 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083062026000  $398.00 
083062028000  $398.00 
083062030000  $398.00 
083062031000  $398.00 
083062033000  $398.00 
083062035000  $398.00 
083062036000  $398.00 
083062037000  $398.00 
083062041000  $398.00 
083062042000  $398.00 
083062045000  $796.00 
083062051000  $398.00 
083063004000  $398.00 
083063008000  $398.00 
083063009000  $398.00 
083063011000  $398.00 
083063012000  $398.00 
083063013000  $398.00 
083063014000  $398.00 
083063016000  $398.00 
083063017000  $398.00 
083063018000  $398.00 
083063019000  $398.00 
083063020000  $398.00 
083063021000  $398.00 
083063022000  $398.00 
083063023000  $398.00 
083071003000  $398.00 
083071004000  $398.00 
083071005000  $398.00 
083071012000  $398.00 
083071014000  $398.00 
083071015000  $398.00 
083071019000  $398.00 
083071021000  $398.00 
083071022000  $398.00 
083071024000  $398.00 
083071025000  $398.00 
083071035000  $398.00 
083071037000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083071038000  $398.00 
083071040000  $602.16 
083072001000  $398.00 
083072002000  $398.00 
083072004000  $398.00 
083072005000  $398.00 
083073004000  $398.00 
083073007000  $398.00 
083073008000  $398.00 
083073009000  $398.00 
083073010000  $398.00 
083073011000  $398.00 
083073012000  $398.00 
083073013000  $398.00 
083073015000  $398.00 
083073016000  $398.00 
083073018000  $398.00 
083073019000  $398.00 
083073020000  $398.00 
083073021000  $398.00 
083074008000  $398.00 
083074010000  $398.00 
083074011000  $398.00 
083074012000  $398.00 
083074014000  $398.00 
083074015000  $398.00 
083074016000  $398.00 
083074017000  $398.00 
083074018000  $398.00 
083074019000  $398.00 
083075002000  $398.00 
083075004000  $398.00 
083075009000  $398.00 
083075013000  $398.00 
083075014000  $398.00 
083075015000  $398.00 
083075016000  $398.00 
083075017000  $398.00 
083075024000  $398.00 
083075025000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083075028000  $398.00 
083075029000  $398.00 
083075030000  $398.00 
083075031000  $398.00 
083075032000  $398.00 
083075033000  $398.00 
083075034000  $398.00 
083075035000  $398.00 
083075037000  $398.00 
083076002000  $398.00 
083076003000  $398.00 
083076004000  $398.00 
083076005000  $398.00 
083076006000  $398.00 
083076008000  $398.00 
083076009000  $398.00 
083076011000  $398.00 
083076013000  $398.00 
083076014000  $398.00 
083076015000  $398.00 
083077002000  $398.00 
083077003000  $398.00 
083077004000  $398.00 
083077009000  $398.00 
083077015000  $398.00 
083077017000  $398.00 
083077018000  $398.00 
083077019000  $398.00 
083077020000  $398.00 
083077021000  $398.00 
083077022000  $398.00 
083077023000  $398.00 
083077024000  $398.00 
083078001000  $398.00 
083078004000  $398.00 
083078005000  $398.00 
083078010000  $398.00 
083083001000  $398.00 
083083002000  $398.00 
083083003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083084002000  $398.00 
083084003000  $398.00 
083084004000  $398.00 
083084005000  $398.00 
083084006000  $398.00 
083084007000  $398.00 
083084008000  $398.00 
083084009000  $398.00 
083084012000  $796.00 
083084014000  $398.00 
083084015000  $398.00 
083084016000  $398.00 
083085002000  $398.00 
083085003000  $398.00 
083085004000  $398.00 
083085005000  $398.00 
083085008000  $398.00 
083085011000  $398.00 
083085012000  $398.00 
083085013000  $398.00 
083085014000  $398.00 
083085015000  $398.00 
083085016000  $796.00 
083085017000  $398.00 
083085019000  $398.00 
083085020000  $1,592.00 
083085021000  $398.00 
083085022000  $398.00 
083085023000  $796.00 
083085024000  $398.00 
083085025000  $398.00 
083085026000  $398.00 
083085027000  $398.00 
083085028000  $796.00 
083085029000  $398.00 
083085031000  $398.00 
083085033000  $398.00 
083085036000  $398.00 
083085037000  $398.00 
083085038000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 4 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083085039000  $398.00 
083085042000  $398.00 
083091001000  $398.00 
083091003000  $398.00 
083091004000  $398.00 
083091005000  $398.00 
083091006000  $398.00 
083091007000  $398.00 
083091008000  $398.00 
083091009000  $398.00 
083091010000  $398.00 
083091012000  $398.00 
083091014000  $796.00 
083091016000  $398.00 
083091018000  $796.00 
083091019000  $398.00 
083091023000  $398.00 
083091024000  $398.00 
083091025000  $796.00 
083091026000  $796.00 
083092001000  $398.00 
083092002000  $398.00 
083092003000  $398.00 
083092004000  $398.00 
083092005000  $398.00 
083092006000  $398.00 
083092007000  $398.00 
083092008000  $398.00 
083092010000  $398.00 
083092011000  $398.00 
083092012000  $398.00 
083092013000  $398.00 
083092015000  $398.00 
083093001000  $398.00 
083093003000  $398.00 
083093004000  $398.00 
083093005000  $398.00 
083093009000  $398.00 
083093010000  $398.00 
083094001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083094002000  $398.00 
083094003000  $398.00 
083095001000  $398.00 
083095004000  $398.00 
083095005000  $398.00 
083096001000  $398.00 
083096003000  $398.00 
083096005000  $398.00 
083096006000  $796.00 
083096007000  $398.00 
083096008000  $398.00 
083096009000  $398.00 
083096010000  $398.00 
083096011000  $398.00 
083101005000  $398.00 
083101006000  $398.00 
083101007000  $398.00 
083101008000  $398.00 
083101009000  $398.00 
083101010000  $398.00 
083101011000  $398.00 
083101013000  $398.00 
083101014000  $398.00 
083101015000  $398.00 
083101016000  $398.00 
083101017000  $398.00 
083102001000  $398.00 
083102002000  $398.00 
083102003000  $398.00 
083102005000  $398.00 
083102008000  $398.00 
083102010000  $398.00 
083102011000  $398.00 
083102012000  $398.00 
083102013000  $398.00 
083102015000  $398.00 
083102016000  $398.00 
083102018000  $398.00 
083102019000  $398.00 
083102020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083103001000  $398.00 
083104001000  $398.00 
083104002000  $398.00 
083104004000  $398.00 
083104005000  $398.00 
083104006000  $398.00 
083104008000  $398.00 
083104009000  $398.00 
083104010000  $398.00 
083104011000  $398.00 
083104012000  $398.00 
083104014000  $398.00 
083104015000  $398.00 
083105002000  $398.00 
083105004000  $398.00 
083105006000  $398.00 
083105007000  $398.00 
083105008000  $398.00 
083105010000  $398.00 
083105011000  $398.00 
083105012000  $398.00 
083105013000  $398.00 
083105014000  $398.00 
083106003000  $4,507.28 
083107002000  $398.00 
083107009000  $6,207.32 
083108002000  $398.00 
083108003000  $398.00 
083108004000  $1,654.50 
083108005000  $306.24 
083108011000  $714.56 
083108012000  $796.00 
083109002000  $398.00 
083109006000  $398.00 
083109007000  $398.00 
083109010000  $398.00 
083110020000  $398.00 
083110024000  $398.00 
083110027000  $398.00 
083120026000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083120028000  $398.00 
083120031000  $398.00 
083120033000  $398.00 
083130008000  $398.00 
083130010000  $398.00 
083130037000  $398.00 
083130043000  $398.00 
083130047000  $398.00 
083143002000  $398.00 
083143005000  $796.00 
083143006000  $398.00 
083143008000  $398.00 
083143013000  $398.00 
083143014000  $398.00 
083143015000  $398.00 
083143018000  $398.00 
083143020000  $398.00 
083143021000  $398.00 
083151002000  $398.00 
083151004000  $398.00 
083151009000  $398.00 
083151010000  $398.00 
083151012000  $398.00 
083151016000  $398.00 
083151017000  $398.00 
083151022000  $398.00 
083151025000  $398.00 
083151026000  $398.00 
083151028000  $398.00 
083151029000  $398.00 
083151030000  $398.00 
083152004000  $796.00 
083152005000  $398.00 
083152006000  $398.00 
083152007000  $398.00 
083152008000  $398.00 
083153002000  $398.00 
083153004000  $398.00 
083153007000  $398.00 
083153010000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 5 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083153014000  $796.00 
083153016000  $398.00 
083153017000  $398.00 
083153018000  $398.00 
083161003000  $398.00 
083161005000  $398.00 
083161006000  $398.00 
083161009000  $398.00 
083161013000  $398.00 
083161014000  $398.00 
083161015000  $398.00 
083161018000  $398.00 
083161019000  $398.00 
083162001000  $597.00 
083162003000  $398.00 
083162012000  $398.00 
083162013000  $398.00 
083162014000  $398.00 
083162015000  $398.00 
083162016000  $398.00 
083162018000  $398.00 
083162019000  $398.00 
083162020000  $398.00 
083162022000  $796.00 
083162023000  $398.00 
083162025000  $398.00 
083162026000  $796.00 
083162027000  $398.00 
083162030000  $796.00 
083162031000  $796.00 
083162032000  $398.00 
083162035000  $398.00 
083162036000  $398.00 
083162037000  $398.00 
083162038000  $398.00 
083172004000  $398.00 
083172009000  $796.00 
083172010000  $398.00 
083172011000  $398.00 
083172012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083172013000  $796.00 
083172014000  $398.00 
083181002000  $398.00 
083181010000  $398.00 
083181011000  $398.00 
083181012000  $398.00 
083181013000  $398.00 
083181014000  $398.00 
083181016000  $398.00 
083181017000  $398.00 
083181018000  $398.00 
083181019000  $398.00 
083181020000  $398.00 
083181021000  $398.00 
083181022000  $398.00 
083182004000  $398.00 
083182005000  $398.00 
083182006000  $398.00 
083182007000  $398.00 
083182010000  $398.00 
083182011000  $398.00 
083182012000  $398.00 
083182013000  $796.00 
083183003000  $796.00 
083183004000  $796.00 
083183005000  $398.00 
083183006000  $398.00 
083183007000  $398.00 
083191003000  $398.00 
083191004000  $398.00 
083191005000  $398.00 
083191006000  $398.00 
083191009000  $398.00 
083191010000  $796.00 
083192001000  $398.00 
083192002000  $398.00 
083192003000  $398.00 
083192007000  $398.00 
083192011000  $398.00 
083192012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083194004000  $398.00 
083194008000  $398.00 
083194013000  $398.00 
083194014000  $398.00 
083195002000  $398.00 
083195003000  $398.00 
083195004000  $398.00 
083195006000  $398.00 
083195014000  $398.00 
083195015000  $398.00 
083201001000  $796.00 
083201002000  $398.00 
083201003000  $796.00 
083202011000  $398.00 
083202013000  $796.00 
083202014000  $398.00 
083202016000  $398.00 
083202017000  $398.00 
083202018000  $796.00 
083210001000  $398.00 
083210003000  $398.00 
083210005000  $398.00 
083210007000  $398.00 
083210008000  $398.00 
083210009000  $398.00 
083210010000  $398.00 
083210011000  $398.00 
083210012000  $398.00 
083210013000  $398.00 
083210015000  $398.00 
083210016000  $398.00 
083210017000  $398.00 
083210019000  $398.00 
083210021000  $398.00 
083230002000  $398.00 
083230016000  $398.00 
083230018000  $398.00 
083230031000  $398.00 
083230034000  $398.00 
083230038000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083230044000  $398.00 
083230045000  $398.00 
083230052000  $398.00 
083230055000  $398.00 
083230069000  $398.00 
083230071000  $398.00 
083230078000  $398.00 
083241001000  $398.00 
083242001000  $398.00 
083242002000  $398.00 
083242003000  $398.00 
083243001000  $398.00 
083244001000  $398.00 
083244003000  $398.00 
083244004000  $398.00 
083244005000  $398.00 
083244006000  $398.00 
083244007000  $398.00 
083244008000  $398.00 
083251002000  $398.00 
083251003000  $398.00 
083251004000  $398.00 
083251005000  $398.00 
083251007000  $398.00 
083251008000  $398.00 
083251009000  $398.00 
083252002000  $398.00 
083252003000  $398.00 
083252004000  $398.00 
083252005000  $398.00 
083252009000  $398.00 
083252010000  $398.00 
083252011000  $398.00 
083253001000  $398.00 
083253006000  $398.00 
083253007000  $398.00 
083253009000  $398.00 
083253010000  $398.00 
083253016000  $398.00 
083253017000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 6 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083254001000  $398.00 
083254002000  $398.00 
083254004000  $398.00 
083254005000  $398.00 
083254008000  $398.00 
083254011000  $398.00 
083254012000  $398.00 
083254014000  $398.00 
083254015000  $398.00 
083254017000  $398.00 
083254018000  $398.00 
083254019000  $796.00 
083254020000  $398.00 
083254021000  $398.00 
083261001000  $398.00 
083261002000  $398.00 
083261003000  $398.00 
083261011000  $398.00 
083261012000  $398.00 
083262001000  $398.00 
083262002000  $398.00 
083262004000  $398.00 
083262009000  $398.00 
083262010000  $398.00 
083262011000  $398.00 
083262012000  $398.00 
083263002000  $398.00 
083263003000  $398.00 
083263004000  $398.00 
083263011000  $398.00 
083270004000  $398.00 
083281001000  $398.00 
083281002000  $398.00 
083281003000  $398.00 
083281004000  $398.00 
083281005000  $398.00 
083281007000  $398.00 
083281008000  $398.00 
083281009000  $398.00 
083281010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083282001000  $398.00 
083282002000  $398.00 
083282003000  $398.00 
083282004000  $398.00 
083282005000  $398.00 
083282006000  $398.00 
083282008000  $398.00 
083282009000  $398.00 
083282010000  $398.00 
083283001000  $398.00 
083283002000  $398.00 
083283003000  $398.00 
083283006000  $398.00 
083283007000  $398.00 
083283008000  $398.00 
083283009000  $398.00 
083283010000  $398.00 
083283011000  $398.00 
083283012000  $398.00 
083290001000  $398.00 
083290003000  $398.00 
083290004000  $398.00 
083290005000  $398.00 
083290007000  $398.00 
083290009000  $398.00 
083290011000  $398.00 
083290012000  $398.00 
083290013000  $398.00 
083290016000  $398.00 
083290020000  $398.00 
083300002000  $398.00 
083300004000  $398.00 
083300005000  $398.00 
083300006000  $398.00 
083300007000  $398.00 
083300008000  $398.00 
083300009000  $398.00 
083300010000  $398.00 
083300011000  $398.00 
083300012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083300013000  $398.00 
083300014000  $398.00 
083300016000  $398.00 
083300017000  $398.00 
083300018000  $398.00 
083300019000  $398.00 
083300020000  $398.00 
083300021000  $398.00 
083300022000  $398.00 
083300023000  $398.00 
083300024000  $398.00 
083300028000  $398.00 
083300029000  $398.00 
083300030000  $398.00 
083300031000  $398.00 
083300034000  $398.00 
083300035000  $398.00 
083300036000  $398.00 
083300038000  $398.00 
083300044000  $398.00 
083300045000  $398.00 
083300046000  $398.00 
083300048000  $398.00 
083300052000  $398.00 
083300053000  $398.00 
083300054000  $398.00 
083310001000  $398.00 
083310003000  $398.00 
083310004000  $398.00 
083310005000  $398.00 
083310006000  $398.00 
083310007000  $398.00 
083310008000  $398.00 
083310009000  $398.00 
083310010000  $398.00 
083310011000  $398.00 
083310012000  $398.00 
083310013000  $398.00 
083310014000  $398.00 
083310015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083310016000  $398.00 
083310017000  $398.00 
083310018000  $398.00 
083310019000  $398.00 
083310020000  $398.00 
083310021000  $398.00 
083310022000  $398.00 
083310023000  $398.00 
083310024000  $398.00 
083310025000  $398.00 
083310026000  $398.00 
083310027000  $398.00 
083310028000  $398.00 
083310029000  $398.00 
083310030000  $398.00 
083310031000  $398.00 
083310032000  $398.00 
083310033000  $398.00 
083310034000  $398.00 
083310036000  $398.00 
083310037000  $398.00 
083310041000  $398.00 
083320003000  $398.00 
083320004000  $398.00 
083320005000  $398.00 
083320006000  $398.00 
083320007000  $398.00 
083320008000  $398.00 
083320009000  $398.00 
083320010000  $398.00 
083320011000  $398.00 
083320012000  $398.00 
083320013000  $398.00 
083320015000  $398.00 
083320016000  $398.00 
083320018000  $398.00 
083320020000  $398.00 
083320021000  $398.00 
083320022000  $398.00 
083330001000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 7 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083330003000  $398.00 
083330006000  $398.00 
083330007000  $398.00 
083330008000  $398.00 
083330009000  $398.00 
083330010000  $796.00 
083330013000  $398.00 
083330014000  $398.00 
083330017000  $398.00 
083330018000  $398.00 
083330019000  $398.00 
083330020000  $398.00 
083330022000  $398.00 
083330023000  $398.00 
083330024000  $398.00 
083330025000  $398.00 
083330026000  $398.00 
083330027000  $398.00 
083330029000  $398.00 
083330030000  $398.00 
083330031000  $398.00 
083330033000  $398.00 
083330034000  $398.00 
083330035000  $398.00 
083330036000  $398.00 
083330037000  $398.00 
083340001000  $398.00 
083340004000  $398.00 
083340005000  $398.00 
083340006000  $398.00 
083340008000  $398.00 
083340009000  $398.00 
083340010000  $398.00 
083340011000  $398.00 
083340012000  $398.00 
083340013000  $398.00 
083340014000  $398.00 
083340015000  $398.00 
083340016000  $398.00 
083340017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083340018000  $398.00 
083340019000  $398.00 
083340020000  $398.00 
083340021000  $398.00 
083340025000  $398.00 
083340027000  $398.00 
083340028000  $398.00 
083340029000  $398.00 
083340030000  $398.00 
083350001000  $398.00 
083350002000  $398.00 
083350003000  $398.00 
083350004000  $398.00 
083350006000  $398.00 
083350007000  $398.00 
083350008000  $398.00 
083350009000  $398.00 
083350010000  $398.00 
083350012000  $398.00 
083350013000  $398.00 
083350014000  $398.00 
083350015000  $398.00 
083350016000  $398.00 
083350017000  $398.00 
083350018000  $398.00 
083350019000  $398.00 
083350020000  $398.00 
083350022000  $398.00 
083350023000  $398.00 
083350024000  $398.00 
083350025000  $398.00 
083350028000  $398.00 
083350030000  $398.00 
083350031000  $398.00 
083350032000  $398.00 
083350033000  $398.00 
083350035000  $398.00 
083350037000  $398.00 
083350038000  $398.00 
083350039000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083350040000  $398.00 
083350041000  $398.00 
083350042000  $398.00 
083350043000  $398.00 
083350044000  $398.00 
083350045000  $398.00 
083350046000  $398.00 
083360002000  $398.00 
083360003000  $398.00 
083360004000  $398.00 
083360006000  $398.00 
083360009000  $398.00 
083360010000  $398.00 
083360011000  $398.00 
083360012000  $398.00 
083360013000  $398.00 
083360014000  $398.00 
083360015000  $398.00 
083360016000  $398.00 
083360018000  $398.00 
083360019000  $398.00 
083360020000  $398.00 
083360021000  $398.00 
083360023000  $398.00 
083360024000  $398.00 
083360025000  $398.00 
083360026000  $398.00 
083360027000  $398.00 
083360028000  $398.00 
083360029000  $398.00 
083360030000  $398.00 
083360031000  $398.00 
083360032000  $398.00 
083360033000  $398.00 
083360034000  $398.00 
083360036000  $398.00 
083360041000  $398.00 
083360042000  $398.00 
083360043000  $398.00 
083360044000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083360045000  $796.00 
083360046000  $796.00 
083370009000  $398.00 
083370010000  $398.00 
083370011000  $398.00 
083370012000  $398.00 
083370013000  $398.00 
083370014000  $398.00 
083370015000  $398.00 
083370016000  $398.00 
083370018000  $398.00 
083380002000  $398.00 
083380003000  $398.00 
083380006000  $398.00 
083380009000  $398.00 
083380010000  $398.00 
083380015000  $398.00 
083380016000  $398.00 
083380017000  $398.00 
083380019000  $398.00 
083380021000  $398.00 
083380022000  $398.00 
083380023000  $398.00 
083380024000  $398.00 
083380025000  $398.00 
083380026000  $398.00 
083380027000  $398.00 
083380028000  $398.00 
083380031000  $398.00 
083380032000  $398.00 
083380033000  $398.00 
083380035000  $398.00 
083380036000  $398.00 
083380038000  $398.00 
083390004000  $398.00 
083390006000  $398.00 
083390007000  $398.00 
083390008000  $398.00 
083390009000  $398.00 
083390010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 8 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083390012000  $398.00 
083390018000  $398.00 
083390019000  $398.00 
083390027000  $398.00 
083390047000  $398.00 
083390050000  $398.00 
083400002000  $398.00 
083400013000  $398.00 
083400014000  $398.00 
083400015000  $398.00 
083400019000  $398.00 
083400025000  $398.00 
083400027000  $398.00 
083400028000  $398.00 
083400035000  $398.00 
083400040000  $398.00 
083400042000  $398.00 
083410002000  $398.00 
083410006000  $398.00 
083410020000  $398.00 
083410021000  $398.00 
083410022000  $398.00 
083410023000  $398.00 
083410024000  $398.00 
083410025000  $398.00 
083410029000  $398.00 
083420001000  $398.00 
083420002000  $398.00 
083420005000  $398.00 
083420008000  $398.00 
083420009000  $398.00 
083420010000  $398.00 
083420011000  $398.00 
083420014000  $398.00 
083420015000  $398.00 
083420016000  $398.00 
083420025000  $398.00 
083420027000  $398.00 
083420028000  $398.00 
083420029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083420030000  $398.00 
083420031000  $398.00 
083420033000  $398.00 
083420035000  $398.00 
083420037000  $398.00 
083420039000  $398.00 
083430001000  $398.00 
083430006000  $398.00 
083430009000  $398.00 
083430011000  $398.00 
083430013000  $398.00 
083430027000  $398.00 
083430033000  $398.00 
083430034000  $398.00 
083430036000  $398.00 
083430039000  $398.00 
083430040000  $398.00 
083430044000  $398.00 
083430049000  $398.00 
083430050000  $398.00 
083430051000  $398.00 
083430052000  $398.00 
083430054000  $398.00 
083430055000  $398.00 
083440003000  $398.00 
083440005000  $398.00 
083440013000  $398.00 
083440015000  $398.00 
083440024000  $398.00 
083440026000  $398.00 
083440030000  $398.00 
083440032000  $398.00 
083440033000  $398.00 
083440037000  $398.00 
083440039000  $398.00 
083440040000  $398.00 
083440041000  $398.00 
083440046000  $398.00 
083440053000  $398.00 
083450003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083450004000  $398.00 
083450008000  $398.00 
083450010000  $398.00 
083450017000  $398.00 
083450021000  $398.00 
083450025000  $398.00 
083450028000  $398.00 
083450032000  $398.00 
083450035000  $398.00 
083450040000  $398.00 
083460022000  $398.00 
083460023000  $398.00 
083460024000  $398.00 
083460025000  $398.00 
083460026000  $398.00 
083460027000  $398.00 
083470026000  $398.00 
083470027000  $398.00 
083470028000  $398.00 
083480002000  $398.00 
083480004000  $398.00 
083480006000  $398.00 
083480008000  $398.00 
083480009000  $398.00 
083480010000  $398.00 
083480013000  $398.00 
083480014000  $398.00 
083480015000  $398.00 
083480018000  $398.00 
083480019000  $398.00 
083480023000  $398.00 
083480024000  $398.00 
083480025000  $398.00 
083480026000  $398.00 
083480027000  $398.00 
083480028000  $398.00 
083490001000  $398.00 
083490002000  $398.00 
083490003000  $398.00 
083490004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
083490005000  $398.00 
083490006000  $398.00 
083490007000  $398.00 
083490008000  $398.00 
083490009000  $398.00 
083490010000  $398.00 
083490011000  $398.00 
083490012000  $398.00 
083490013000  $398.00 
083490014000  $398.00 
083490015000  $398.00 
083490018000  $398.00 
083490019000  $398.00 
083490020000  $398.00 
083490022000  $398.00 
083490024000  $398.00 
083490025000  $398.00 
083490026000  $398.00 
083490027000  $398.00 
083490028000  $398.00 
083490030000  $398.00 
083490031000  $398.00 
083490032000  $398.00 
083490035000  $398.00 
083500003000  $398.00 
083500004000  $398.00 
083500005000  $398.00 
083500006000  $398.00 
083500007000  $398.00 
083500008000  $398.00 
083500009000  $398.00 
083500010000  $398.00 
083500011000  $398.00 
083500012000  $398.00 
083500014000  $398.00 
083500015000  $398.00 
083500016000  $398.00 
083500017000  $398.00 
083500018000  $398.00 
083500019000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 9 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
083500020000  $398.00 
083500021000  $398.00 
084010007000  $398.00 
084024005000  $398.00 
084024007000  $398.00 
084024009000  $398.00 
084024018000  $398.00 
084025002000  $398.00 
084025007000  $398.00 
084025008000  $398.00 
084025012000  $398.00 
084025014000  $398.00 
084025015000  $398.00 
084025016000  $398.00 
084025017000  $398.00 
084025018000  $398.00 
084032009000  $398.00 
084033002000  $398.00 
084033004000  $398.00 
084033010000  $398.00 
084033014000  $398.00 
084033015000  $398.00 
084033016000  $398.00 
084033017000  $398.00 
084042003000  $398.00 
084042005000  $398.00 
084042019000  $398.00 
084042020000  $398.00 
084042036000  $398.00 
084043003000  $398.00 
084043004000  $398.00 
084043006000  $398.00 
084043008000  $398.00 
084043012000  $398.00 
084043014000  $398.00 
084043015000  $398.00 
084043016000  $398.00 
084043021000  $398.00 
084043022000  $398.00 
084051002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084051008000  $398.00 
084051009000  $398.00 
084051011000  $398.00 
084051014000  $398.00 
084051016000  $398.00 
084051017000  $398.00 
084051018000  $398.00 
084051020000  $597.00 
084051023000  $398.00 
084051024000  $398.00 
084051025000  $398.00 
084051026000  $398.00 
084051027000  $398.00 
084051028000  $398.00 
084052002000  $398.00 
084052005000  $398.00 
084052012000  $398.00 
084052013000  $398.00 
084060001000  $398.00 
084060002000  $398.00 
084060005000  $398.00 
084060006000  $398.00 
084060008000  $398.00 
084060009000  $398.00 
084060010000  $398.00 
084060011000  $398.00 
084071002000  $398.00 
084071005000  $398.00 
084071008000  $398.00 
084071011000  $398.00 
084071012000  $398.00 
084071013000  $398.00 
084071014000  $398.00 
084072002000  $398.00 
084072003000  $398.00 
084072005000  $398.00 
084072006000  $398.00 
084072007000  $398.00 
084072008000  $398.00 
084072009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084072011000  $398.00 
084072012000  $398.00 
084072014000  $398.00 
084072015000  $398.00 
084073001000  $398.00 
084073002000  $398.00 
084073003000  $398.00 
084073004000  $398.00 
084073006000  $199.00 
084073007000  $398.00 
084073008000  $398.00 
084073009000  $398.00 
084073010000  $398.00 
084073013000  $398.00 
084073014000  $398.00 
084073015000  $398.00 
084073016000  $398.00 
084074001000  $398.00 
084074002000  $796.00 
084074003000  $398.00 
084074006000  $398.00 
084074007000  $398.00 
084074008000  $398.00 
084074009000  $398.00 
084074010000  $398.00 
084074011000  $398.00 
084074012000  $398.00 
084080001000  $398.00 
084081003000  $398.00 
084081004000  $398.00 
084081006000  $398.00 
084081009000  $398.00 
084081012000  $398.00 
084081014000  $398.00 
084081015000  $398.00 
084081017000  $398.00 
084081019000  $398.00 
084081020000  $398.00 
084081021000  $398.00 
084081022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084081023000  $398.00 
084081025000  $398.00 
084081026000  $398.00 
084081027000  $398.00 
084081028000  $398.00 
084081030000  $398.00 
084081031000  $398.00 
084081032000  $398.00 
084081035000  $398.00 
084082001000  $398.00 
084082003000  $398.00 
084082004000  $398.00 
084082006000  $398.00 
084082007000  $398.00 
084082008000  $398.00 
084082009000  $398.00 
084082010000  $398.00 
084082011000  $398.00 
084082013000  $398.00 
084082014000  $398.00 
084082015000  $398.00 
084083001000  $398.00 
084083004000  $398.00 
084083007000  $398.00 
084091002000  $796.00 
084091003000  $398.00 
084091004000  $398.00 
084091005000  $398.00 
084091006000  $398.00 
084091007000  $398.00 
084091008000  $398.00 
084091009000  $398.00 
084091010000  $398.00 
084091011000  $398.00 
084091012000  $796.00 
084091014000  $398.00 
084091019000  $398.00 
084092001000  $398.00 
084092002000  $398.00 
084092003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 10 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
084092005000  $796.00 
084092006000  $398.00 
084092011000  $398.00 
084092012000  $398.00 
084092014000  $398.00 
084092019000  $398.00 
084092020000  $398.00 
084092021000  $398.00 
084092022000  $398.00 
084092023000  $398.00 
084092024000  $398.00 
084092025000  $398.00 
084092028000  $398.00 
084092029000  $398.00 
084092031000  $398.00 
084092032000  $398.00 
084092033000  $398.00 
084092037000  $796.00 
084092040000  $398.00 
084092042000  $398.00 
084092043000  $398.00 
084093001000  $398.00 
084093002000  $398.00 
084093003000  $398.00 
084093004000  $398.00 
084093005000  $398.00 
084093007000  $398.00 
084093008000  $398.00 
084093009000  $398.00 
084093010000  $398.00 
084093011000  $398.00 
084101004000  $398.00 
084101005000  $398.00 
084101007000  $398.00 
084101008000  $398.00 
084101009000  $398.00 
084101010000  $398.00 
084101012000  $398.00 
084101013000  $398.00 
084101015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084101016000  $398.00 
084101017000  $398.00 
084102001000  $398.00 
084102002000  $398.00 
084102004000  $398.00 
084102005000  $398.00 
084102006000  $398.00 
084102007000  $398.00 
084102008000  $398.00 
084102009000  $398.00 
084103001000  $398.00 
084103002000  $398.00 
084103003000  $398.00 
084103004000  $398.00 
084103007000  $398.00 
084103009000  $398.00 
084103011000  $398.00 
084103012000  $398.00 
084103015000  $398.00 
084103016000  $398.00 
084103017000  $398.00 
084103019000  $398.00 
084103020000  $398.00 
084103023000  $398.00 
084103024000  $398.00 
084103025000  $398.00 
084103026000  $398.00 
084110003000  $3,327.36 
084110005000  $398.00 
084110008000  $796.00 
084110010000  $796.00 
084110016000  $398.00 
084110018000  $816.64 
084110019000  $796.00 
084110020000  $398.00 
084110021000  $1,544.14 
084110026000  $398.00 
084110027000  $796.00 
084121002000  $597.00 
084121006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084121007000  $796.00 
084121008000  $796.00 
084121009000  $796.00 
084121012000  $1,194.00 
084121013000  $796.00 
084131002000  $398.00 
084131003000  $398.00 
084131004000  $398.00 
084131005000  $398.00 
084131006000  $398.00 
084131007000  $398.00 
084131008000  $398.00 
084132001000  $398.00 
084132002000  $398.00 
084132003000  $796.00 
084132004000  $597.00 
084132005000  $796.00 
084132006000  $398.00 
084132012000  $796.00 
084132014000  $398.00 
084140005000  $398.00 
084140006000  $398.00 
084140007000  $398.00 
084140008000  $398.00 
084140012000  $796.00 
084140013000  $5,174.00 
084140021000  $398.00 
084140022000  $398.00 
084140023000  $398.00 
084140024000  $1,194.00 
084140025000  $796.00 
084140027000  $765.60 
084140028000  $22,004.17 
084151003000  $398.00 
084151011000  $796.00 
084151012000  $398.00 
084151013000  $398.00 
084151014000  $398.00 
084151015000  $398.00 
084151021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084151022000  $398.00 
084151024000  $398.00 
084151026000  $398.00 
084151027000  $398.00 
084151029000  $796.00 
084151030000  $398.00 
084152001000  $398.00 
084152003000  $398.00 
084152004000  $398.00 
084152005000  $398.00 
084152008000  $704.24 
084152010000  $398.00 
084152012000  $398.00 
084152013000  $398.00 
084152014000  $398.00 
084152015000  $398.00 
084152016000  $398.00 
084152017000  $398.00 
084153001000  $398.00 
084153006000  $398.00 
084153007000  $398.00 
084154001000  $796.00 
084154002000  $796.00 
084154003000  $1,194.00 
084154008000  $398.00 
084154009000  $398.00 
084160004000  $1,194.00 
084160006000  $398.00 
084172001000  $796.00 
084172002000  $1,194.00 
084172006000  $398.00 
084172007000  $796.00 
084181001000  $398.00 
084181002000  $398.00 
084182001000  $796.00 
084182002000  $1,194.00 
084182003000  $796.00 
084191003000  $1,194.00 
084191004000  $995.00 
084192001000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 11 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
084211003000  $969.16 
084211006000  $398.00 
084211007000  $398.00 
084212001000  $398.00 
084212002000  $398.00 
084212003000  $398.00 
084212005000  $398.00 
084212007000  $398.00 
084212008000  $398.00 
084213001000  $398.00 
084213002000  $398.00 
084213003000  $398.00 
084213004000  $398.00 
084213005000  $398.00 
084213006000  $398.00 
084213007000  $398.00 
084213008000  $398.00 
084213009000  $398.00 
084213011000  $398.00 
084213012000  $398.00 
084213013000  $398.00 
084213016000  $398.00 
084213017000  $398.00 
084213018000  $398.00 
084213020000  $398.00 
084214001000  $398.00 
084220002000  $398.00 
084220005000  $398.00 
084220006000  $398.00 
084220009000  $398.00 
084220010000  $398.00 
084220011000  $398.00 
084220012000  $398.00 
084220013000  $398.00 
084220014000  $398.00 
084220015000  $398.00 
084220016000  $398.00 
084220017000  $398.00 
084220018000  $398.00 
084220019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
084220020000  $398.00 
084220022000  $796.00 
084231002000  $398.00 
084231004000  $398.00 
084231005000  $398.00 
084231006000  $398.00 
084231007000  $398.00 
084231008000  $398.00 
084232001000  $398.00 
084232002000  $398.00 
084232003000  $398.00 
084232004000  $398.00 
084232005000  $398.00 
084232006000  $398.00 
084232007000  $398.00 
084232008000  $398.00 
084232010000  $398.00 
084233001000  $398.00 
084233002000  $398.00 
084233003000  $398.00 
084233008000  $398.00 
084233010000  $398.00 
084233011000  $398.00 
084233012000  $398.00 
084233013000  $398.00 
084233014000  $398.00 
084233016000  $398.00 
084233017000  $398.00 
085020043000  $398.00 
085020062000  $398.00 
085020071000  $398.00 
085020092000  $398.00 
085030001000  $398.00 
085030004000  $1,194.00 
085030006000  $398.00 
085030007000  $398.00 
085030009000  $398.00 
085030010000  $398.00 
085030011000  $398.00 
085030012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085030013000  $398.00 
085030014000  $398.00 
085030015000  $398.00 
085040001000  $398.00 
085040024000  $398.00 
085040025000  $398.00 
085040026000  $398.00 
085040027000  $398.00 
085040028000  $398.00 
085040031000  $398.00 
085040032000  $398.00 
085040033000  $398.00 
085040034000  $398.00 
085040035000  $398.00 
085040036000  $398.00 
085040037000  $398.00 
085040038000  $398.00 
085050016000  $398.00 
085050018000  $796.00 
085050021000  $398.00 
085050023000  $398.00 
085050024000  $398.00 
085050032000  $398.00 
085050033000  $796.00 
085050034000  $398.00 
085050038000  $398.00 
085050045000  $398.00 
085071001000  $398.00 
085071003000  $398.00 
085072007000  $398.00 
085072010000  $398.00 
085073004000  $398.00 
085073005000  $398.00 
085073006000  $398.00 
085073009000  $398.00 
085073015000  $398.00 
085081004000  $398.00 
085081020000  $398.00 
085081022000  $398.00 
085081023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085081024000  $398.00 
085081025000  $398.00 
085082001000  $398.00 
085083003000  $398.00 
085083004000  $398.00 
085083016000  $398.00 
085083017000  $398.00 
085083018000  $398.00 
085083021000  $398.00 
085083022000  $398.00 
085084011000  $398.00 
085092001000  $796.00 
085093007000  $398.00 
085094002000  $398.00 
085094005000  $398.00 
085094006000  $398.00 
085095001000  $398.00 
085095002000  $398.00 
085095006000  $398.00 
085095009000  $398.00 
085095010000  $398.00 
085103001000  $398.00 
085104002000  $398.00 
085104006000  $398.00 
085104007000  $398.00 
085104008000  $398.00 
085104010000  $398.00 
085105002000  $398.00 
085105003000  $398.00 
085105004000  $796.00 
085105009000  $398.00 
085105011000  $398.00 
085105012000  $398.00 
085105013000  $398.00 
085105017000  $398.00 
085105019000  $398.00 
085141001000  $398.00 
085141004000  $398.00 
085141008000  $398.00 
085141010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 12 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
085141012000  $398.00 
085141013000  $398.00 
085142001000  $398.00 
085142004000  $398.00 
085142006000  $398.00 
085142007000  $398.00 
085142008000  $398.00 
085142014000  $398.00 
085142015000  $398.00 
085142016000  $398.00 
085142017000  $398.00 
085142018000  $398.00 
085142019000  $398.00 
085142020000  $398.00 
085142021000  $398.00 
085142022000  $398.00 
085142023000  $398.00 
085151001000  $398.00 
085151002000  $398.00 
085151003000  $398.00 
085151005000  $398.00 
085151007000  $398.00 
085151010000  $398.00 
085151011000  $398.00 
085151012000  $398.00 
085152002000  $398.00 
085152004000  $398.00 
085152006000  $398.00 
085152010000  $398.00 
085152013000  $398.00 
085152015000  $398.00 
085152016000  $398.00 
085153004000  $398.00 
085153005000  $398.00 
085153006000  $398.00 
085153008000  $398.00 
085153010000  $398.00 
085153011000  $398.00 
085153012000  $398.00 
085153015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085153017000  $398.00 
085153018000  $398.00 
085153020000  $398.00 
085154001000  $398.00 
085154003000  $398.00 
085154004000  $398.00 
085154006000  $398.00 
085154007000  $796.00 
085154008000  $398.00 
085154009000  $398.00 
085154010000  $398.00 
085161004000  $398.00 
085161006000  $398.00 
085161007000  $398.00 
085161008000  $398.00 
085161009000  $398.00 
085161011000  $398.00 
085161012000  $398.00 
085161013000  $398.00 
085161014000  $398.00 
085162003000  $398.00 
085162004000  $398.00 
085162005000  $398.00 
085162006000  $398.00 
085162007000  $398.00 
085162008000  $398.00 
085162010000  $398.00 
085162011000  $398.00 
085162012000  $398.00 
085162013000  $398.00 
085162014000  $398.00 
085173004000  $398.00 
085173013000  $398.00 
085173015000  $398.00 
085173016000  $398.00 
085175005000  $398.00 
085175007000  $398.00 
085175008000  $398.00 
085175012000  $398.00 
085175013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085175016000  $398.00 
085175017000  $398.00 
085175018000  $398.00 
085175020000  $398.00 
085176001000  $398.00 
085176004000  $398.00 
085177001000  $398.00 
085177002000  $796.00 
085177007000  $398.00 
085177010000  $398.00 
085177011000  $398.00 
085177013000  $398.00 
085180001000  $398.00 
085180002000  $796.00 
085180003000  $398.00 
085180004000  $796.00 
085180007000  $796.00 
085180008000  $398.00 
085180009000  $398.00 
085180010000  $398.00 
085180015000  $398.00 
085180017000  $398.00 
085180018000  $398.00 
085190001000  $796.00 
085190002000  $796.00 
085190003000  $398.00 
085190004000  $398.00 
085190005000  $398.00 
085190007000  $398.00 
085190009000  $398.00 
085190010000  $398.00 
085190011000  $398.00 
085201002000  $398.00 
085201003000  $398.00 
085201008000  $398.00 
085201017000  $398.00 
085201021000  $796.00 
085201022000  $398.00 
085202007000  $1,194.00 
085202008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085202009000  $398.00 
085202010000  $398.00 
085202011000  $398.00 
085211004000  $398.00 
085211006000  $398.00 
085211008000  $398.00 
085211010000  $398.00 
085211012000  $398.00 
085211015000  $398.00 
085211016000  $398.00 
085211017000  $398.00 
085212001000  $398.00 
085213002000  $398.00 
085213003000  $398.00 
085213004000  $398.00 
085213008000  $398.00 
085213013000  $398.00 
085213014000  $398.00 
085213015000  $398.00 
085213017000  $398.00 
085213018000  $398.00 
085213020000  $398.00 
085214001000  $398.00 
085215002000  $398.00 
085215006000  $398.00 
085215012000  $398.00 
085215013000  $398.00 
085215014000  $398.00 
085216006000  $398.00 
085216010000  $398.00 
085216012000  $398.00 
085216016000  $398.00 
085217007000  $398.00 
085217009000  $398.00 
085217011000  $398.00 
085217012000  $398.00 
085217013000  $398.00 
085217015000  $398.00 
085217019000  $398.00 
085221001000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 13 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
085221002000  $398.00 
085221003000  $398.00 
085221005000  $398.00 
085221006000  $398.00 
085221007000  $398.00 
085221008000  $398.00 
085221009000  $398.00 
085222008000  $796.00 
085222011000  $398.00 
085222013000  $398.00 
085222014000  $398.00 
085231002000  $398.00 
085231004000  $398.00 
085231008000  $398.00 
085231010000  $398.00 
085231011000  $1,316.72 
085231012000  $398.00 
085231013000  $398.00 
085241002000  $398.00 
085241003000  $398.00 
085241004000  $398.00 
085241005000  $398.00 
085241007000  $398.00 
085241008000  $398.00 
085241009000  $398.00 
085241010000  $398.00 
085241011000  $398.00 
085241012000  $398.00 
085242003000  $398.00 
085242005000  $398.00 
085242007000  $796.00 
085242008000  $796.00 
085242009000  $398.00 
085242015000  $398.00 
085242017000  $398.00 
085242018000  $398.00 
085250003000  $398.00 
085250007000  $398.00 
085250008000  $398.00 
085251001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085251002000  $796.00 
085251004000  $398.00 
085251008000  $398.00 
085251009000  $398.00 
085251010000  $796.00 
085251011000  $398.00 
085251012000  $398.00 
085251014000  $398.00 
085251015000  $398.00 
085251017000  $398.00 
085252001000  $398.00 
085252002000  $398.00 
085252004000  $398.00 
085252005000  $398.00 
085252007000  $398.00 
085252008000  $398.00 
085252009000  $398.00 
085252010000  $398.00 
085260003000  $398.00 
085260004000  $398.00 
085260009000  $398.00 
085260032000  $398.00 
085260033000  $398.00 
085260034000  $398.00 
085260035000  $398.00 
085260036000  $398.00 
085260037000  $398.00 
085260038000  $398.00 
085270002000  $398.00 
085270003000  $398.00 
085270004000  $398.00 
085270005000  $398.00 
085270006000  $398.00 
085270007000  $398.00 
085270008000  $398.00 
085270009000  $398.00 
085270010000  $398.00 
085270011000  $398.00 
085270012000  $398.00 
085270013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085280042000  $398.00 
085280043000  $398.00 
085280044000  $398.00 
085280045000  $398.00 
085280046000  $398.00 
085280047000  $398.00 
085280048000  $398.00 
085280064000  $398.00 
085280065000  $398.00 
085280066000  $398.00 
085280074000  $398.00 
085290002000  $398.00 
085290003000  $398.00 
085290004000  $398.00 
085290005000  $398.00 
085290006000  $398.00 
085290007000  $398.00 
085290010000  $398.00 
085290011000  $398.00 
085290013000  $398.00 
085290014000  $398.00 
085290016000  $398.00 
085290018000  $398.00 
085290019000  $398.00 
085290020000  $398.00 
085290021000  $398.00 
085290022000  $398.00 
085290023000  $398.00 
085301001000  $398.00 
085301004000  $398.00 
085301005000  $398.00 
085302001000  $398.00 
085302002000  $398.00 
085302003000  $398.00 
085302004000  $398.00 
085302005000  $398.00 
085302006000  $398.00 
085302007000  $398.00 
085302008000  $398.00 
085303001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085303002000  $398.00 
085303003000  $398.00 
085303004000  $398.00 
085303005000  $398.00 
085303006000  $398.00 
085303007000  $398.00 
085303008000  $398.00 
085304001000  $398.00 
085304002000  $398.00 
085304003000  $398.00 
085304004000  $398.00 
085310002000  $796.00 
085310005000  $398.00 
085310006000  $398.00 
085321001000  $398.00 
085321002000  $398.00 
085321003000  $398.00 
085321005000  $398.00 
085321007000  $398.00 
085321008000  $398.00 
085321011000  $398.00 
085321012000  $398.00 
085321013000  $398.00 
085321014000  $398.00 
085321015000  $398.00 
085321018000  $398.00 
085321019000  $398.00 
085321020000  $398.00 
085321022000  $398.00 
085322001000  $398.00 
085322002000  $398.00 
085322003000  $398.00 
085322004000  $398.00 
085322005000  $398.00 
085322006000  $398.00 
085322007000  $398.00 
085322008000  $398.00 
085323002000  $398.00 
085323004000  $398.00 
085323005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 14 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
085325002000  $398.00 
085325004000  $398.00 
085326001000  $398.00 
085326002000  $398.00 
085326003000  $398.00 
085326005000  $398.00 
085327001000  $398.00 
085327002000  $398.00 
085330001000  $398.00 
085330004000  $398.00 
085330006000  $398.00 
085330009000  $398.00 
085330010000  $398.00 
085330011000  $398.00 
085330013000  $398.00 
085330014000  $398.00 
085330016000  $398.00 
085330017000  $398.00 
085341001000  $398.00 
085341003000  $398.00 
085341005000  $796.00 
085341007000  $398.00 
085341008000  $398.00 
085341009000  $398.00 
085341012000  $398.00 
085341014000  $398.00 
085341015000  $398.00 
085342001000  $398.00 
085342003000  $398.00 
085342004000  $398.00 
085342005000  $398.00 
085342006000  $398.00 
085342007000  $398.00 
085342008000  $398.00 
085342009000  $398.00 
085342010000  $398.00 
085342011000  $398.00 
085342012000  $398.00 
085342013000  $398.00 
085343001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
085343002000  $398.00 
085343003000  $398.00 
085343004000  $398.00 
085343005000  $398.00 
085343006000  $398.00 
085343008000  $398.00 
085343009000  $398.00 
085343010000  $398.00 
085343011000  $398.00 
085343021000  $398.00 
085343025000  $398.00 
085343026000  $398.00 
085350012000  $398.00 
085350013000  $398.00 
085350014000  $398.00 
085350015000  $398.00 
085350016000  $398.00 
085350017000  $398.00 
090030041000  $398.00 
090030043000  $398.00 
090030045000  $398.00 
090030046000  $398.00 
090041001000  $398.00 
090041002000  $398.00 
090041005000  $398.00 
090041013000  $398.00 
090041014000  $398.00 
090041015000  $398.00 
090041016000  $398.00 
090041020000  $398.00 
090041021000  $398.00 
090041022000  $398.00 
090041024000  $398.00 
090041025000  $398.00 
090041028000  $398.00 
090041032000  $398.00 
090041037000  $398.00 
090042002000  $459.36 
090044020000  $398.00 
090044022000  $204.16 

APN #   Amount:  
090046002000  $1,602.32 
090046026000  $398.00 
090046027000  $398.00 
090046028000  $398.00 
090046029000  $398.00 
090046031000  $398.00 
090046032000  $806.32 
090046035000  $755.28 
090046041000  $663.52 
090046043000  $398.00 
090053002000  $398.00 
090053007000  $398.00 
090053014000  $796.00 
090053015000  $398.00 
090053018000  $398.00 
090053022000  $398.00 
090053026000  $796.00 
090053027000  $398.00 
090053030000  $398.00 
090053031000  $398.00 
090053032000  $398.00 
090053033000  $398.00 
090053034000  $796.00 
090053035000  $398.00 
090053037000  $398.00 
090053038000  $398.00 
090053039000  $398.00 
090055002000  $398.00 
090055004000  $398.00 
090055012000  $398.00 
090055020000  $398.00 
090055021000  $398.00 
090055022000  $398.00 
090055023000  $398.00 
090055024000  $398.00 
090055025000  $398.00 
090055026000  $398.00 
090055027000  $398.00 
090055029000  $398.00 
090055030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090055031000  $398.00 
090055032000  $398.00 
090055033000  $398.00 
090055034000  $398.00 
090055035000  $398.00 
090055037000  $796.00 
090056004000  $398.00 
090056005000  $398.00 
090056010000  $398.00 
090056013000  $398.00 
090056018000  $398.00 
090056021000  $398.00 
090056022000  $398.00 
090056023000  $398.00 
090056025000  $398.00 
090056029000  $398.00 
090056030000  $398.00 
090056031000  $398.00 
090056032000  $398.00 
090056034000  $398.00 
090056037000  $398.00 
090056038000  $398.00 
090056039000  $398.00 
090056040000  $398.00 
090056041000  $398.00 
090056042000  $398.00 
090056043000  $398.00 
090056044000  $398.00 
090061005000  $398.00 
090063004000  $398.00 
090063008000  $398.00 
090063009000  $398.00 
090063010000  $1,990.00 
090063013000  $398.00 
090063015000  $398.00 
090063016000  $398.00 
090063017000  $398.00 
090063020000  $796.00 
090063021000  $398.00 
090063023000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 15 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090063024000  $1,194.00 
090063026000  $398.00 
090063027000  $398.00 
090063029000  $398.00 
090063030000  $398.00 
090063031000  $398.00 
090063032000  $398.00 
090063033000  $398.00 
090063034000  $398.00 
090063036000  $1,592.00 
090064001000  $796.00 
090064002000  $398.00 
090064005000  $398.00 
090064006000  $398.00 
090064007000  $796.00 
090064010000  $398.00 
090064011000  $398.00 
090064014000  $398.00 
090064016000  $398.00 
090064018000  $398.00 
090064019000  $398.00 
090064020000  $398.00 
090064022000  $398.00 
090064023000  $1,194.00 
090064024000  $398.00 
090064026000  $398.00 
090064029000  $765.60 
090064030000  $398.00 
090064034000  $398.00 
090064035000  $398.00 
090064037000  $5,174.00 
090065003000  $398.00 
090065004000  $1,194.00 
090065008000  $398.00 
090065010000  $2,388.00 
090065011000  $1,592.00 
090065015000  $796.00 
090065019000  $1,194.00 
090065020000  $398.00 
090065022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090065024000  $398.00 
090065030000  $398.00 
090065031000  $398.00 
090065034000  $918.72 
090065035000  $398.00 
090065036000  $398.00 
090065037000  $398.00 
090066003000  $1,194.00 
090066004000  $1,592.00 
090066005000  $398.00 
090066007000  $398.00 
090066008000  $1,592.00 
090066010000  $398.00 
090066011000  $2,388.00 
090066012000  $796.00 
090066015000  $398.00 
090066017000  $796.00 
090066018000  $1,194.00 
090066019000  $398.00 
090066020000  $398.00 
090066021000  $796.00 
090066022000  $398.00 
090066024000  $398.00 
090066025000  $398.00 
090066026000  $398.00 
090067004000  $398.00 
090067014000  $398.00 
090067016000  $796.00 
090067017000  $2,786.00 
090067018000  $398.00 
090067020000  $398.00 
090067021000  $1,592.00 
090067025000  $398.00 
090067026000  $398.00 
090067027000  $398.00 
090067028000  $1,592.00 
090067029000  $1,592.00 
090067030000  $398.00 
090067032000  $398.00 
090071003000  $1,592.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090071005000  $3,383.00 
090071017000  $2,181.04 
090071018000  $1,194.00 
090071019000  $3,238.64 
090071021000  $1,186.04 
090071023000  $8,496.20 
090071028000  $796.00 
090071030000  $1,173.92 
090071033000  $3,092.24 
090071035000  $2,245.76 
090071036000  $945.56 
090072001000  $398.00 
090072002000  $3,582.00 
090072003000  $937.88 
090072004000  $857.36 
090072006000  $7,591.02 
090072016000  $398.00 
090072017000  $510.40 
090072019000  $398.00 
090072024000  $1,898.00 
090072027000  $9,307.10 
090072028000  $7,440.10 
090072029000  $2,454.34 
090072030000  $5,676.82 
090072031000  $398.00 
090072032000  $398.00 
090072033000  $398.00 
090072034000  $398.00 
090072035000  $398.00 
090072036000  $398.00 
090072037000  $398.00 
090072038000  $398.00 
090072039000  $398.00 
090072040000  $398.00 
090073003000  $398.00 
090073004000  $398.00 
090073007000  $2,188.56 
090073016000  $398.00 
090073017000  $398.00 
090073021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090074001000  $1,327.04 
090074004000  $398.00 
090074005000  $398.00 
090074006000  $398.00 
090074008000  $3,189.16 
090074014000  $398.00 
090074023000  $4,776.00 
090074026000  $6,771.16 
090074028000  $398.00 
090075001000  $398.00 
090075002000  $398.00 
090075010000  $704.24 
090075014000  $1,878.16 
090075016000  $408.32 
090075017000  $1,480.16 
090075018000  $4,026.12 
090075019000  $796.00 
090075025000  $1,585.20 
090075026000  $204.16 
090080001000  $6,416.55 
090091022000  $1,102.24 
090091025000  $1,163.60 
090091028000  $398.00 
090091034000  $398.00 
090091035000  $2,000.32 
090091036000  $255.20 
090092004000  $398.00 
090092006000  $653.20 
090092009000  $398.00 
090092011000  $398.00 
090092012000  $796.00 
090092024000  $398.00 
090092029000  $796.00 
090092033000  $510.40 
090092045000  $306.24 
090092049000  $2,438.12 
090092050000  $1,765.76 
090092051000  $459.36 
090093014000  $663.52 
090093019000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 16 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090093020000  $398.00 
090093021000  $204.16 
090093022000  $3,266.56 
090094002000  $398.00 
090094012000  $796.00 
090094027000  $255.20 
090101003000  $398.00 
090101004000  $398.00 
090101005000  $398.00 
090101006000  $398.00 
090101008000  $398.00 
090101009000  $398.00 
090101013000  $398.00 
090101024000  $398.00 
090101025000  $398.00 
090101026000  $398.00 
090101027000  $398.00 
090101028000  $398.00 
090101029000  $398.00 
090101030000  $398.00 
090101031000  $398.00 
090101032000  $398.00 
090101033000  $398.00 
090101036000  $398.00 
090102001000  $398.00 
090102003000  $398.00 
090102005000  $398.00 
090102014000  $2,786.00 
090102015000  $398.00 
090102016000  $398.00 
090102022000  $398.00 
090102023000  $398.00 
090102028000  $398.00 
090102029000  $398.00 
090102031000  $398.00 
090102033000  $398.00 
090102034000  $398.00 
090102035000  $398.00 
090102036000  $398.00 
090102037000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090102041000  $398.00 
090102042000  $398.00 
090102043000  $398.00 
090102044000  $398.00 
090103002000  $398.00 
090103005000  $398.00 
090103006000  $398.00 
090103007000  $398.00 
090103010000  $398.00 
090103012000  $398.00 
090103016000  $398.00 
090103019000  $398.00 
090103020000  $398.00 
090103023000  $398.00 
090103024000  $398.00 
090103027000  $398.00 
090103029000  $398.00 
090103032000  $398.00 
090103033000  $398.00 
090103034000  $398.00 
090103035000  $398.00 
090103043000  $398.00 
090103044000  $398.00 
090103045000  $398.00 
090104003000  $398.00 
090104005000  $398.00 
090104007000  $398.00 
090104008000  $398.00 
090104015000  $398.00 
090104017000  $398.00 
090104019000  $398.00 
090104021000  $398.00 
090104023000  $398.00 
090104025000  $398.00 
090104026000  $796.00 
090104031000  $398.00 
090104032000  $398.00 
090104033000  $398.00 
090104035000  $398.00 
090104038000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090104039000  $398.00 
090104041000  $398.00 
090104042000  $398.00 
090104044000  $398.00 
090104045000  $398.00 
090104046000  $398.00 
090111002000  $398.00 
090111003000  $398.00 
090111004000  $398.00 
090111005000  $398.00 
090111008000  $796.00 
090111009000  $398.00 
090111010000  $398.00 
090111011000  $398.00 
090111012000  $796.00 
090111019000  $398.00 
090111020000  $398.00 
090111022000  $398.00 
090111024000  $398.00 
090111025000  $398.00 
090111027000  $398.00 
090111028000  $398.00 
090111031000  $398.00 
090111033000  $398.00 
090111034000  $398.00 
090111035000  $398.00 
090111037000  $398.00 
090111040000  $398.00 
090111042000  $398.00 
090112007000  $398.00 
090112008000  $398.00 
090112009000  $398.00 
090112010000  $796.00 
090112013000  $398.00 
090112018000  $398.00 
090112019000  $398.00 
090112020000  $398.00 
090112022000  $398.00 
090112023000  $796.00 
090112025000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090112026000  $1,592.00 
090112033000  $398.00 
090112035000  $796.00 
090112036000  $796.00 
090112039000  $398.00 
090112040000  $398.00 
090112042000  $398.00 
090112043000  $398.00 
090112044000  $398.00 
090112045000  $398.00 
090112046000  $796.00 
090112047000  $398.00 
090113003000  $1,633.28 
090113004000  $398.00 
090113005000  $398.00 
090113006000  $796.00 
090113007000  $398.00 
090113008000  $398.00 
090113010000  $2,388.00 
090113011000  $398.00 
090113012000  $398.00 
090113018000  $398.00 
090113019000  $398.00 
090113020000  $398.00 
090113021000  $398.00 
090113024000  $398.00 
090113027000  $1,194.00 
090113028000  $796.00 
090113029000  $398.00 
090113031000  $398.00 
090113033000  $398.00 
090113034000  $398.00 
090113036000  $398.00 
090113037000  $398.00 
090114001000  $398.00 
090114003000  $398.00 
090114004000  $398.00 
090114005000  $398.00 
090114006000  $398.00 
090114007000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 17 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090114012000  $398.00 
090114013000  $796.00 
090114014000  $398.00 
090114022000  $398.00 
090114025000  $398.00 
090114026000  $398.00 
090114028000  $398.00 
090114030000  $398.00 
090114031000  $398.00 
090114032000  $398.00 
090114033000  $398.00 
090114034000  $398.00 
090114035000  $398.00 
090114036000  $398.00 
090114037000  $398.00 
090114038000  $398.00 
090114039000  $398.00 
090115003000  $398.00 
090115017000  $398.00 
090115019000  $398.00 
090115021000  $398.00 
090115024000  $398.00 
090115028000  $1,592.00 
090115029000  $398.00 
090115030000  $398.00 
090115031000  $398.00 
090115032000  $398.00 
090115033000  $398.00 
090115036000  $398.00 
090115037000  $398.00 
090115039000  $398.00 
090115042000  $1,990.00 
090115043000  $1,990.00 
090115045000  $1,194.00 
090115046000  $796.00 
090115047000  $398.00 
090115048000  $398.00 
090115050000  $796.00 
090115051000  $398.00 
090115052000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090115056000  $398.00 
090115057000  $398.00 
090115058000  $796.00 
090115059000  $1,194.00 
090116002000  $1,592.00 
090116006000  $1,520.36 
090116011000  $398.00 
090116013000  $796.00 
090116014000  $398.00 
090116020000  $1,194.00 
090116021000  $398.00 
090116026000  $398.00 
090116027000  $1,194.00 
090116030000  $398.00 
090116033000  $398.00 
090116034000  $398.00 
090116035000  $398.00 
090116036000  $398.00 
090116037000  $398.00 
090116038000  $398.00 
090116039000  $398.00 
090116046000  $398.00 
090116047000  $398.00 
090116048000  $398.00 
090116053000  $796.00 
090116054000  $796.00 
090121002000  $3,184.00 
090121003000  $398.00 
090121004000  $796.00 
090121005000  $398.00 
090121006000  $398.00 
090121007000  $398.00 
090121009000  $398.00 
090121012000  $1,194.00 
090121016000  $398.00 
090121017000  $398.00 
090121019000  $2,507.40 
090121021000  $398.00 
090121022000  $398.00 
090121023000  $4,179.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090122001000  $1,233.22 
090122002000  $4,776.00 
090122004000  $398.00 
090122005000  $398.00 
090122010000  $1,061.52 
090122014000  $2,388.00 
090122017000  $357.28 
090122021000  $2,388.00 
090122038000  $1,945.44 
090122039000  $1,990.00 
090122040000  $918.72 
090123006000  $7,813.05 
090123008000  $2,856.76 
090123009000  $1,306.40 
090123010000  $857.36 
090123015000  $1,622.96 
090123016000  $1,265.68 
090123017000  $398.00 
090123018000  $2,035.38 
090123022000  $1,194.00 
090123024000  $357.28 
090123026000  $1,841.83 
090123027000  $1,634.36 
090123028000  $612.48 
090123031000  $2,601.16 
090124005000  $398.00 
090124013000  $398.00 
090124014000  $1,592.00 
090124016000  $398.00 
090124019000  $1,398.16 
090124024000  $2,786.00 
090124025000  $398.00 
090124028000  $398.00 
090124031000  $398.00 
090124032000  $398.00 
090124033000  $398.00 
090124034000  $398.00 
090124035000  $398.00 
090124036000  $398.00 
090124037000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090124038000  $398.00 
090124039000  $398.00 
090124040000  $398.00 
090124041000  $1,194.00 
090124042000  $796.00 
090124043000  $398.00 
090124044000  $796.00 
090124045000  $398.00 
090124046000  $2,388.00 
090125003000  $398.00 
090125004000  $398.00 
090125008000  $1,592.00 
090125011000  $796.00 
090125012000  $398.00 
090125014000  $398.00 
090125015000  $398.00 
090125016000  $796.00 
090125017000  $398.00 
090125018000  $398.00 
090125019000  $398.00 
090125024000  $3,184.00 
090125027000  $398.00 
090125031000  $398.00 
090125032000  $398.00 
090125033000  $398.00 
090125035000  $1,592.00 
090126005000  $398.00 
090126006000  $398.00 
090126007000  $398.00 
090126026000  $4,776.00 
090126031000  $398.00 
090126032000  $796.00 
090126033000  $398.00 
090126035000  $398.00 
090126036000  $398.00 
090126037000  $398.00 
090126038000  $398.00 
090133012000  $714.56 
090134002000  $2,245.20 
090134005000  $908.40 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 18 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090134006000  $730.60 
090134011000  $825.69 
090134012000  $398.00 
090134013000  $398.00 
090134014000  $796.00 
090134017000  $597.00 
090134018000  $398.00 
090134020000  $398.00 
090134023000  $796.00 
090134024000  $1,000.16 
090134037000  $398.00 
090134043000  $765.60 
090134045000  $1,990.00 
090134047000  $1,592.00 
090134048000  $1,466.26 
090134057000  $398.00 
090134058000  $398.00 
090134059000  $398.00 
090134060000  $398.00 
090134061000  $3,558.64 
090141003000  $398.00 
090141004000  $398.00 
090141005000  $398.00 
090141006000  $398.00 
090141007000  $398.00 
090141009000  $796.00 
090141012000  $796.00 
090141013000  $796.00 
090141014000  $398.00 
090141018000  $398.00 
090141019000  $796.00 
090141020000  $398.00 
090141022000  $398.00 
090141027000  $398.00 
090141030000  $398.00 
090141031000  $398.00 
090141032000  $398.00 
090141034000  $398.00 
090141035000  $398.00 
090141036000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090141037000  $796.00 
090141040000  $398.00 
090142001000  $6,118.44 
090142007000  $7,950.72 
090142008000  $398.00 
090142009000  $796.00 
090142010000  $398.00 
090142023000  $6,025.70 
090142024000  $714.56 
090142025000  $1,244.05 
090142026000  $2,499.86 
090151027000  $398.00 
090151028000  $398.00 
090151029000  $796.00 
090151030000  $1,194.00 
090151031000  $398.00 
090151032000  $398.00 
090151033000  $1,194.00 
090151034000  $398.00 
090151038000  $398.00 
090151041000  $796.00 
090152004000  $398.00 
090152009000  $398.00 
090152012000  $398.00 
090152013000  $398.00 
090152016000  $398.00 
090152017000  $398.00 
090152035000  $398.00 
090152036000  $398.00 
090152043000  $398.00 
090152048000  $398.00 
090152050000  $398.00 
090152051000  $398.00 
090152052000  $398.00 
090152054000  $398.00 
090152055000  $398.00 
090152056000  $398.00 
090152057000  $398.00 
090152058000  $398.00 
090152059000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090152060000  $398.00 
090153003000  $398.00 
090153004000  $398.00 
090153007000  $398.00 
090153009000  $398.00 
090154005000  $398.00 
090154006000  $398.00 
090154008000  $398.00 
090154010000  $398.00 
090154012000  $398.00 
090154013000  $398.00 
090154014000  $398.00 
090154015000  $398.00 
090154016000  $398.00 
090161001000  $398.00 
090161011000  $398.00 
090161013000  $398.00 
090161020000  $398.00 
090161025000  $398.00 
090161028000  $398.00 
090161030000  $398.00 
090161031000  $398.00 
090161032000  $398.00 
090161033000  $398.00 
090161035000  $398.00 
090161036000  $398.00 
090161037000  $398.00 
090161039000  $398.00 
090161041000  $398.00 
090161044000  $398.00 
090161047000  $398.00 
090161048000  $398.00 
090161049000  $398.00 
090162001000  $398.00 
090162005000  $398.00 
090162010000  $398.00 
090162022000  $398.00 
090162023000  $398.00 
090162028000  $398.00 
090162029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090162034000  $398.00 
090162035000  $398.00 
090162039000  $398.00 
090162040000  $398.00 
090162041000  $398.00 
090162044000  $398.00 
090162045000  $398.00 
090163005000  $398.00 
090163012000  $398.00 
090163016000  $398.00 
090163018000  $398.00 
090163019000  $398.00 
090163021000  $398.00 
090163023000  $398.00 
090163024000  $398.00 
090163025000  $398.00 
090163026000  $398.00 
090163028000  $398.00 
090163031000  $398.00 
090163035000  $398.00 
090164004000  $398.00 
090164005000  $398.00 
090164006000  $398.00 
090164007000  $398.00 
090164008000  $398.00 
090164010000  $398.00 
090164011000  $398.00 
090164013000  $398.00 
090164019000  $398.00 
090172003000  $398.00 
090172004000  $398.00 
090172006000  $398.00 
090172012000  $398.00 
090172013000  $398.00 
090172016000  $398.00 
090172018000  $398.00 
090172019000  $398.00 
090172026000  $398.00 
090172028000  $398.00 
090172036000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 19 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090172040000  $398.00 
090172043000  $398.00 
090172049000  $398.00 
090172050000  $398.00 
090172051000  $398.00 
090172052000  $398.00 
090173005000  $398.00 
090173008000  $398.00 
090173012000  $398.00 
090173013000  $398.00 
090173016000  $398.00 
090174001000  $398.00 
090174002000  $398.00 
090174003000  $398.00 
090174004000  $398.00 
090174006000  $398.00 
090174007000  $398.00 
090174008000  $398.00 
090174011000  $796.00 
090174012000  $398.00 
090174014000  $796.00 
090174016000  $398.00 
090174018000  $398.00 
090174021000  $398.00 
090174022000  $398.00 
090174023000  $398.00 
090174024000  $398.00 
090174025000  $398.00 
090174026000  $1,194.00 
090174033000  $796.00 
090174034000  $398.00 
090174035000  $398.00 
090174036000  $398.00 
090174037000  $398.00 
090174038000  $398.00 
090174039000  $398.00 
090174044000  $398.00 
090174052000  $796.00 
090174053000  $796.00 
090174054000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090174055000  $398.00 
090174056000  $398.00 
090174057000  $398.00 
090174058000  $398.00 
090174059000  $398.00 
090174062000  $398.00 
090174063000  $1,592.00 
090174064000  $1,592.00 
090174065000  $398.00 
090174066000  $398.00 
090174067000  $398.00 
090174068000  $398.00 
090174069000  $398.00 
090174070000  $398.00 
090181008000  $796.00 
090181009000  $398.00 
090181013000  $398.00 
090181014000  $398.00 
090181015000  $398.00 
090181016000  $398.00 
090181019000  $2,388.00 
090181021000  $398.00 
090181022000  $398.00 
090181032000  $398.00 
090181038000  $1,194.00 
090181042000  $398.00 
090181043000  $398.00 
090181047000  $796.00 
090181050000  $398.00 
090181051000  $398.00 
090181052000  $398.00 
090181056000  $398.00 
090181057000  $796.00 
090181058000  $1,592.00 
090181060000  $398.00 
090181067000  $398.00 
090181068000  $398.00 
090181069000  $398.00 
090181070000  $796.00 
090181073000  $3,582.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090181075000  $398.00 
090181076000  $398.00 
090181077000  $398.00 
090181078000  $398.00 
090181079000  $398.00 
090181080000  $398.00 
090181081000  $398.00 
090181082000  $398.00 
090181083000  $398.00 
090181084000  $398.00 
090181085000  $398.00 
090181086000  $398.00 
090181089000  $398.00 
090181093000  $398.00 
090181094000  $398.00 
090181095000  $398.00 
090181096000  $398.00 
090182001000  $398.00 
090182006000  $1,990.00 
090182012000  $1,592.00 
090182013000  $1,990.00 
090182014000  $1,990.00 
090182015000  $398.00 
090182016000  $398.00 
090182017000  $398.00 
090182018000  $796.00 
090182022000  $398.00 
090182024000  $796.00 
090182032000  $398.00 
090182034000  $796.00 
090182036000  $398.00 
090182037000  $398.00 
090182038000  $18,234.18 
090182039000  $398.00 
090182040000  $398.00 
090182041000  $398.00 
090182042000  $398.00 
090182043000  $398.00 
090182044000  $398.00 
090182045000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090191002000  $398.00 
090191004000  $398.00 
090191005000  $796.00 
090191006000  $398.00 
090191007000  $398.00 
090191010000  $398.00 
090191015000  $398.00 
090191016000  $398.00 
090191017000  $398.00 
090191018000  $398.00 
090191022000  $1,990.00 
090191023000  $1,194.00 
090191026000  $398.00 
090191027000  $204.16 
090191028000  $398.00 
090191029000  $398.00 
090191030000  $796.00 
090191031000  $796.00 
090191032000  $398.00 
090191033000  $398.00 
090191034000  $1,194.00 
090191035000  $796.00 
090191041000  $1,194.00 
090191042000  $398.00 
090191049000  $398.00 
090191050000  $398.00 
090191051000  $398.00 
090191052000  $398.00 
090192001000  $537.24 
090192002000  $1,929.20 
090192003000  $398.00 
090192004000  $2,380.20 
090192008000  $398.00 
090192031000  $204.16 
090192037000  $690.36 
090192038000  $1,592.00 
090192043000  $1,194.00 
090192053000  $9,964.52 
090192054000  $398.00 
090192056000  $9,039.33 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 20 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090192057000  $4,914.40 
090192061000  $2,841.72 
090201002000  $398.00 
090201003000  $398.00 
090201005000  $398.00 
090201006000  $398.00 
090201007000  $398.00 
090201024000  $398.00 
090201034000  $398.00 
090202002000  $398.00 
090202009000  $398.00 
090202015000  $398.00 
090202016000  $398.00 
090202017000  $398.00 
090202018000  $398.00 
090202019000  $398.00 
090202021000  $398.00 
090202022000  $398.00 
090202023000  $398.00 
090202037000  $398.00 
090202038000  $398.00 
090202039000  $398.00 
090211009000  $398.00 
090211021000  $398.00 
090211022000  $398.00 
090211023000  $398.00 
090211024000  $398.00 
090211035000  $398.00 
090211038000  $398.00 
090212001000  $398.00 
090212022000  $398.00 
090212024000  $398.00 
090212027000  $398.00 
090212030000  $398.00 
090212037000  $398.00 
090212039000  $398.00 
090212040000  $398.00 
090212041000  $398.00 
090213003000  $398.00 
090213008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090213010000  $398.00 
090213023000  $398.00 
090213024000  $398.00 
090221002000  $5,970.00 
090221010000  $398.00 
090221011000  $398.00 
090221019000  $398.00 
090221025000  $398.00 
090222012000  $1,987.36 
090222019000  $1,194.00 
090222026000  $398.00 
090222039000  $398.00 
090222043000  $398.00 
090222046000  $398.00 
090222047000  $398.00 
090222048000  $398.00 
090222049000  $398.00 
090222050000  $18,472.00 
090222051000  $2,786.00 
090222061000  $398.00 
090223002000  $398.00 
090223009000  $398.00 
090223010000  $398.00 
090223012000  $398.00 
090223017000  $398.00 
090223023000  $398.00 
090223025000  $796.00 
090223027000  $398.00 
090223028000  $398.00 
090223032000  $398.00 
090223033000  $398.00 
090223034000  $398.00 
090223036000  $398.00 
090223041000  $398.00 
090223043000  $398.00 
090223046000  $398.00 
090224001000  $398.00 
090224003000  $398.00 
090224006000  $398.00 
090224007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090224009000  $398.00 
090224010000  $398.00 
090224011000  $398.00 
090225007000  $398.00 
090225011000  $398.00 
090225014000  $398.00 
090225015000  $398.00 
090225016000  $398.00 
090225017000  $398.00 
090231007000  $398.00 
090231010000  $398.00 
090231011000  $398.00 
090231014000  $398.00 
090231015000  $398.00 
090231024000  $398.00 
090231029000  $398.00 
090231030000  $398.00 
090231031000  $796.00 
090231037000  $398.00 
090231038000  $398.00 
090231039000  $398.00 
090231047000  $398.00 
090231048000  $398.00 
090231049000  $398.00 
090231050000  $398.00 
090231052000  $398.00 
090232001000  $1,592.00 
090232003000  $398.00 
090232007000  $398.00 
090232008000  $398.00 
090232013000  $398.00 
090232014000  $796.00 
090232015000  $1,194.00 
090232016000  $398.00 
090232020000  $796.00 
090232022000  $398.00 
090232023000  $398.00 
090232027000  $796.00 
090232028000  $398.00 
090232030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090232034000  $398.00 
090233002000  $398.00 
090233007000  $398.00 
090233011000  $398.00 
090233013000  $398.00 
090233014000  $398.00 
090233016000  $796.00 
090233020000  $398.00 
090233033000  $398.00 
090233034000  $398.00 
090233035000  $398.00 
090233036000  $398.00 
090234002000  $398.00 
090234005000  $398.00 
090234006000  $398.00 
090234009000  $398.00 
090234012000  $398.00 
090241001000  $398.00 
090241002000  $398.00 
090241003000  $398.00 
090241005000  $398.00 
090241006000  $398.00 
090241008000  $398.00 
090242003000  $398.00 
090242004000  $398.00 
090242005000  $398.00 
090243003000  $398.00 
090243006000  $398.00 
090243007000  $398.00 
090243010000  $398.00 
090243011000  $398.00 
090243014000  $796.00 
090243015000  $398.00 
090243016000  $398.00 
090243017000  $398.00 
090250027000  $398.00 
090250030000  $398.00 
090250033000  $199.00 
090250038000  $398.00 
090250039000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 21 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090250040000  $398.00 
090250041000  $398.00 
090250043000  $398.00 
090250046000  $398.00 
090250047000  $398.00 
090250048000  $398.00 
090250050000  $398.00 
090250051000  $398.00 
090250053000  $398.00 
090250054000  $398.00 
090250055000  $398.00 
090250058000  $398.00 
090261013000  $398.00 
090261016000  $398.00 
090261017000  $796.00 
090261034000  $398.00 
090261035000  $398.00 
090262002000  $1,194.00 
090262003000  $398.00 
090262004000  $398.00 
090262008000  $398.00 
090262009000  $398.00 
090262010000  $796.00 
090262011000  $398.00 
090262012000  $398.00 
090262014000  $398.00 
090262015000  $398.00 
090262016000  $398.00 
090263005000  $398.00 
090263006000  $398.00 
090264005000  $796.00 
090264006000  $398.00 
090264007000  $398.00 
090264008000  $398.00 
090271003000  $398.00 
090271004000  $398.00 
090271005000  $398.00 
090271007000  $398.00 
090272004000  $398.00 
090272006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090272009000  $398.00 
090272010000  $398.00 
090272011000  $398.00 
090272012000  $398.00 
090272013000  $398.00 
090272014000  $398.00 
090272015000  $398.00 
090272016000  $398.00 
090272023000  $398.00 
090273001000  $398.00 
090273003000  $398.00 
090273004000  $398.00 
090273007000  $398.00 
090273008000  $398.00 
090273009000  $398.00 
090273010000  $398.00 
090273011000  $398.00 
090274003000  $398.00 
090274004000  $398.00 
090282004000  $398.00 
090282010000  $398.00 
090282013000  $398.00 
090282016000  $398.00 
090282017000  $398.00 
090282020000  $995.00 
090282030000  $398.00 
090282031000  $1,194.00 
090291007000  $398.00 
090291008000  $398.00 
090291009000  $398.00 
090292001000  $398.00 
090292006000  $398.00 
090292007000  $398.00 
090292009000  $398.00 
090292013000  $398.00 
090294007000  $398.00 
090294008000  $1,857.38 
090294009000  $398.00 
090294013000  $398.00 
090294014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090294015000  $398.00 
090294016000  $398.00 
090294017000  $398.00 
090294018000  $398.00 
090294019000  $398.00 
090301001000  $398.00 
090301002000  $796.00 
090301004000  $398.00 
090301005000  $398.00 
090301006000  $398.00 
090302001000  $796.00 
090302004000  $398.00 
090302005000  $398.00 
090302006000  $398.00 
090303001000  $398.00 
090303002000  $398.00 
090303003000  $398.00 
090303004000  $398.00 
090303007000  $398.00 
090303008000  $398.00 
090303009000  $398.00 
090303010000  $398.00 
090303011000  $398.00 
090303014000  $398.00 
090303015000  $398.00 
090304001000  $398.00 
090304009000  $1,194.00 
090304012000  $21,235.28 
090304014000  $398.00 
090304019000  $408.32 
090304021000  $459.36 
090305001000  $796.00 
090305002000  $398.00 
090305003000  $398.00 
090305004000  $796.00 
090305009000  $398.00 
090305012000  $398.00 
090306001000  $636.84 
090311001000  $398.00 
090311004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090311005000  $398.00 
090311006000  $398.00 
090311007000  $398.00 
090311009000  $398.00 
090311012000  $398.00 
090311015000  $398.00 
090311030000  $398.00 
090311031000  $796.00 
090311032000  $398.00 
090311033000  $398.00 
090311034000  $398.00 
090311035000  $398.00 
090315009000  $796.00 
090315010000  $398.00 
090315011000  $398.00 
090315013000  $398.00 
090315019000  $398.00 
090315024000  $398.00 
090315027000  $398.00 
090315028000  $398.00 
090320001000  $398.00 
090321002000  $398.00 
090321003000  $398.00 
090321006510  $398.00 
090321006520  $398.00 
090321010000  $398.00 
090321020000  $796.00 
090321022000  $398.00 
090321023000  $398.00 
090322001000  $796.00 
090323001000  $398.00 
090324002000  $398.00 
090324003000  $398.00 
090324004000  $398.00 
090330001000  $398.00 
090330002000  $398.00 
090330003000  $398.00 
090330004000  $398.00 
090330005000  $398.00 
090330006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 22 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
090330007000  $398.00 
090330008000  $398.00 
090330009000  $398.00 
090330010000  $398.00 
090330011000  $398.00 
090330012000  $398.00 
090330013000  $398.00 
090330014000  $398.00 
090330015000  $398.00 
090330016000  $398.00 
090330017000  $398.00 
090330018000  $398.00 
090330019000  $398.00 
090330020000  $398.00 
090330021000  $398.00 
090330022000  $398.00 
090330030000  $398.00 
090330033000  $398.00 
090380001000  $398.00 
090380002000  $398.00 
090380003000  $398.00 
090380004000  $398.00 
090380005000  $398.00 
090380006000  $398.00 
090380007000  $398.00 
090380008000  $398.00 
090380011510  $398.00 
090380011520  $398.00 
090380012510  $398.00 
090380012520  $398.00 
090380013510  $398.00 
090380013520  $398.00 
090380014510  $398.00 
090380014520  $398.00 
090380015510  $398.00 
090380015520  $398.00 
090380016510  $398.00 
090380016520  $398.00 
090380017510  $398.00 
090380017520  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090380018510  $398.00 
090380018520  $398.00 
090380019510  $398.00 
090380019520  $398.00 
090380020510  $398.00 
090380020520  $398.00 
090380021510  $398.00 
090380021520  $398.00 
090380022510  $398.00 
090380022520  $398.00 
090380023510  $398.00 
090380023520  $398.00 
090380024510  $398.00 
090380024520  $398.00 
090380025510  $398.00 
090380025520  $398.00 
090380026510  $398.00 
090380026520  $398.00 
090380027510  $398.00 
090380027520  $398.00 
090380028510  $398.00 
090380028520  $398.00 
090390001000  $398.00 
090390002000  $398.00 
090390003000  $398.00 
090390004000  $398.00 
090390008000  $398.00 
090390009000  $398.00 
090390010000  $398.00 
090390011000  $398.00 
090400001000  $398.00 
090400002000  $398.00 
090400004000  $398.00 
090400005000  $398.00 
090400006000  $398.00 
090400007000  $398.00 
090400009000  $398.00 
090400010000  $398.00 
090400011000  $398.00 
090400012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
090400014000  $398.00 
090400015000  $398.00 
090400016000  $398.00 
090400017000  $398.00 
090400019000  $398.00 
090400020000  $398.00 
090400021000  $398.00 
090400022000  $398.00 
090400024000  $398.00 
090400025000  $398.00 
090400026000  $398.00 
090400027000  $398.00 
090400029000  $398.00 
090400030000  $398.00 
090400031000  $398.00 
090400032000  $398.00 
090410002000  $398.00 
090410003000  $398.00 
090410004000  $398.00 
090410005000  $398.00 
090410006000  $398.00 
090410007000  $398.00 
090410008000  $398.00 
090410009000  $398.00 
090410010000  $398.00 
090420004000  $398.00 
090420006000  $398.00 
090420008000  $398.00 
090420010000  $398.00 
090420012000  $398.00 
091020011000  $796.00 
091020012000  $398.00 
091020016000  $398.00 
091030018000  $796.00 
091060011000  $398.00 
091070010000  $398.00 
091070020000  $398.00 
091070022000  $398.00 
091140010000  $398.00 
091140011000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
091151002000  $398.00 
091151004000  $398.00 
091151005000  $398.00 
091151006000  $398.00 
091151007000  $398.00 
091151008000  $398.00 
091152001000  $398.00 
091152005000  $398.00 
091152006000  $398.00 
091152008000  $398.00 
091152012000  $398.00 
091152014000  $398.00 
091152015000  $398.00 
091152016000  $398.00 
091152017000  $398.00 
091153003000  $398.00 
091153004000  $398.00 
091153005000  $398.00 
091153006000  $398.00 
091161001000  $398.00 
091162002000  $398.00 
091162005000  $398.00 
091162006000  $398.00 
091162007000  $398.00 
091162008000  $398.00 
091163001000  $398.00 
091163002000  $398.00 
091163004000  $398.00 
091163005000  $398.00 
091163006000  $398.00 
091163007000  $398.00 
091163008000  $398.00 
091163009000  $398.00 
091163010000  $398.00 
091163011000  $398.00 
091163013000  $398.00 
091163014000  $398.00 
091164003000  $398.00 
091164005000  $398.00 
091164006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 23 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
091164007000  $398.00 
091164008000  $398.00 
091164009000  $398.00 
091164011000  $398.00 
091164014000  $398.00 
091164016000  $398.00 
091164017000  $398.00 
091164018000  $398.00 
091164019000  $398.00 
091164020000  $398.00 
091164021000  $398.00 
091165001000  $398.00 
091165002000  $398.00 
091165003000  $398.00 
091165004000  $398.00 
091165006000  $398.00 
091165007000  $398.00 
091165009000  $398.00 
091171006000  $398.00 
091171007000  $398.00 
091171009000  $398.00 
091171012000  $398.00 
091171014000  $398.00 
091171015000  $398.00 
091171016000  $398.00 
091172001000  $398.00 
091172002000  $398.00 
091172003000  $398.00 
091172004000  $398.00 
091172005000  $398.00 
091172006000  $398.00 
091172007000  $398.00 
091172008000  $398.00 
091172014000  $398.00 
091172016000  $398.00 
091172017000  $398.00 
091172019000  $398.00 
091173001000  $398.00 
091173002000  $398.00 
091173003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
091173004000  $398.00 
091174001000  $398.00 
091174002000  $398.00 
091174003000  $398.00 
091174004000  $1,791.00 
091174005000  $597.00 
091174006000  $796.00 
091174007000  $398.00 
091181001000  $398.00 
091181002000  $398.00 
091181003000  $398.00 
091181004000  $398.00 
091182001000  $398.00 
091182002000  $398.00 
091182003000  $398.00 
091182004000  $398.00 
091182005000  $398.00 
091183001000  $398.00 
091183002000  $398.00 
091183003000  $398.00 
091183004000  $398.00 
091183005000  $398.00 
091183006000  $398.00 
091183009000  $398.00 
091184001000  $398.00 
091184002000  $398.00 
091184003000  $398.00 
091184005000  $398.00 
091184006000  $398.00 
091184007000  $398.00 
091184008000  $398.00 
091184009000  $398.00 
091185001000  $398.00 
091185002000  $398.00 
091185003000  $398.00 
091185004000  $398.00 
091185005000  $398.00 
091185006000  $398.00 
091186001000  $398.00 
091186004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
091186005000  $398.00 
091186006000  $398.00 
091186007000  $398.00 
091186008000  $398.00 
091186009000  $398.00 
091186010000  $398.00 
091186015000  $398.00 
091186016000  $398.00 
091190001000  $398.00 
091190002000  $398.00 
091190003000  $398.00 
091190005000  $398.00 
091190006000  $398.00 
091190007000  $398.00 
091190008000  $398.00 
091190009000  $398.00 
091190010000  $398.00 
091190011000  $398.00 
091190012000  $398.00 
091190013000  $398.00 
091190015000  $398.00 
091190016000  $398.00 
091190019000  $398.00 
091190020000  $398.00 
091190021000  $398.00 
091190022000  $398.00 
091190023000  $398.00 
091190025000  $398.00 
091190026000  $398.00 
091190027000  $398.00 
091190030000  $398.00 
091190031000  $398.00 
091190032000  $398.00 
091190033000  $398.00 
091200001000  $398.00 
091200002000  $398.00 
091200003000  $398.00 
091200004000  $398.00 
091200006000  $398.00 
091200007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
091200008000  $398.00 
091200009000  $398.00 
091200010000  $398.00 
091200011000  $398.00 
091200012000  $398.00 
091200013000  $398.00 
091200014000  $398.00 
091200015000  $398.00 
091200016000  $398.00 
091200017000  $398.00 
091200018000  $398.00 
091200019000  $398.00 
091200021000  $398.00 
091200022000  $398.00 
091200023000  $398.00 
091210001000  $398.00 
091210003000  $398.00 
091210004000  $398.00 
091210005000  $398.00 
091210006000  $398.00 
091210007000  $398.00 
091210008000  $398.00 
091210009000  $398.00 
091210010000  $398.00 
091210011000  $398.00 
091210012000  $398.00 
091210013000  $398.00 
091210014000  $398.00 
091210015000  $398.00 
091210016000  $398.00 
091210017000  $398.00 
091210018000  $398.00 
091210019000  $398.00 
091210020000  $398.00 
091210021000  $398.00 
091210022000  $398.00 
091210023000  $398.00 
091210024000  $398.00 
091210025000  $398.00 
091210026000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 24 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
091210027000  $398.00 
091210028000  $398.00 
091210029000  $398.00 
091210030000  $398.00 
091210031000  $398.00 
091210032000  $398.00 
091210033000  $398.00 
091210034000  $398.00 
091210035000  $398.00 
091220001000  $398.00 
091220002000  $398.00 
091220003000  $398.00 
091220004000  $398.00 
091220006000  $398.00 
091220008000  $398.00 
091220009000  $398.00 
091220010000  $398.00 
091220011000  $398.00 
091220012000  $398.00 
091220013000  $398.00 
091220014000  $398.00 
091220015000  $398.00 
091220017000  $398.00 
091220018000  $398.00 
091220019000  $398.00 
091220020000  $398.00 
091220022000  $398.00 
091220024000  $398.00 
091220025000  $398.00 
091220026000  $398.00 
091220027000  $398.00 
091230001000  $398.00 
091230004000  $398.00 
091230006000  $398.00 
091230007000  $398.00 
091230009000  $398.00 
091230011000  $398.00 
091230012000  $398.00 
091230013000  $398.00 
091230014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
091230015000  $398.00 
091230016000  $398.00 
091230017000  $398.00 
091230018000  $398.00 
091230019000  $398.00 
091230020000  $398.00 
091230021000  $398.00 
092010025000  $398.00 
092010029000  $398.00 
092021001000  $398.00 
092021002000  $398.00 
092021003000  $398.00 
092021004000  $398.00 
092021005000  $398.00 
092021006000  $398.00 
092021008000  $398.00 
092021009000  $398.00 
092021010000  $398.00 
092021011000  $398.00 
092021012000  $398.00 
092021013000  $398.00 
092021014000  $398.00 
092021015000  $398.00 
092021016000  $398.00 
092021017000  $398.00 
092021019000  $398.00 
092021020000  $398.00 
092021021000  $398.00 
092022001000  $398.00 
092022002000  $398.00 
092022003000  $398.00 
092022004000  $398.00 
092022005000  $398.00 
092022006000  $398.00 
092022007000  $398.00 
092022008000  $398.00 
092023001000  $398.00 
092023002000  $398.00 
092023003000  $398.00 
092023004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092023005000  $398.00 
092023006000  $398.00 
092023007000  $398.00 
092023008000  $398.00 
092024001000  $398.00 
092024002000  $398.00 
092024003000  $398.00 
092024004000  $398.00 
092025001000  $398.00 
092025002000  $398.00 
092026001000  $398.00 
092027001000  $398.00 
092027002000  $398.00 
092031001000  $398.00 
092031002000  $398.00 
092031003000  $398.00 
092031004000  $398.00 
092031005000  $398.00 
092031007000  $398.00 
092031008000  $398.00 
092031009000  $398.00 
092031010000  $398.00 
092031011000  $398.00 
092031012000  $398.00 
092031014000  $398.00 
092031018000  $398.00 
092031019000  $398.00 
092031020000  $398.00 
092031021000  $398.00 
092031023000  $398.00 
092031024000  $398.00 
092031026000  $398.00 
092031027000  $398.00 
092031028000  $398.00 
092031031000  $398.00 
092031032000  $398.00 
092031033000  $398.00 
092031034000  $398.00 
092031035000  $398.00 
092032001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092032002000  $398.00 
092032003000  $398.00 
092032004000  $398.00 
092032005000  $398.00 
092032006000  $398.00 
092032007000  $398.00 
092032008000  $398.00 
092032009000  $398.00 
092032010000  $398.00 
092032011000  $398.00 
092032013000  $398.00 
092032014000  $398.00 
092034001000  $398.00 
092034002000  $398.00 
092034003000  $398.00 
092034006000  $398.00 
092040001000  $398.00 
092040002000  $398.00 
092040003000  $398.00 
092040007000  $398.00 
092040008000  $398.00 
092040016000  $398.00 
092051003000  $398.00 
092051004000  $398.00 
092051005000  $398.00 
092051006000  $398.00 
092051007000  $398.00 
092051008000  $398.00 
092051009000  $398.00 
092052001000  $398.00 
092052002000  $398.00 
092052003000  $398.00 
092052004000  $398.00 
092052005000  $398.00 
092052006000  $398.00 
092052007000  $398.00 
092052008000  $398.00 
092052009000  $398.00 
092052024000  $398.00 
092053002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 25 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
092053004000  $398.00 
092053005000  $398.00 
092053006000  $398.00 
092053008000  $398.00 
092053009000  $398.00 
092053010000  $398.00 
092053012000  $398.00 
092053013000  $398.00 
092053014000  $398.00 
092053015000  $398.00 
092053017000  $398.00 
092053018000  $398.00 
092053020000  $398.00 
092060001000  $398.00 
092060003000  $398.00 
092060004000  $398.00 
092060005000  $398.00 
092060007000  $398.00 
092060010000  $398.00 
092060011000  $398.00 
092060012000  $796.00 
092060013000  $398.00 
092060014000  $398.00 
092071001000  $398.00 
092072002000  $398.00 
092072003000  $398.00 
092072005000  $398.00 
092072006000  $398.00 
092072012000  $398.00 
092073001000  $398.00 
092073002000  $398.00 
092073003000  $398.00 
092073004000  $398.00 
092073005000  $398.00 
092073006000  $398.00 
092073007000  $398.00 
092073008000  $398.00 
092073012000  $398.00 
092073013000  $398.00 
092073014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092073015000  $398.00 
092073017000  $398.00 
092074004000  $398.00 
092074006000  $398.00 
092074007000  $398.00 
092075001000  $398.00 
092075002000  $398.00 
092075003000  $398.00 
092075004000  $398.00 
092075005000  $398.00 
092075006000  $398.00 
092075007000  $398.00 
092075008000  $398.00 
092076001000  $398.00 
092076002000  $398.00 
092076004000  $398.00 
092076005000  $398.00 
092076006000  $398.00 
092077001000  $398.00 
092081001000  $398.00 
092081002000  $398.00 
092082001000  $398.00 
092082002000  $398.00 
092082003000  $398.00 
092082004000  $398.00 
092082005000  $398.00 
092082006000  $398.00 
092082009000  $398.00 
092082011000  $398.00 
092082012000  $398.00 
092082013000  $398.00 
092082014000  $398.00 
092082015000  $398.00 
092082016000  $398.00 
092082017000  $398.00 
092083001000  $398.00 
092083002000  $398.00 
092083003000  $398.00 
092083005000  $398.00 
092083006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092083007000  $398.00 
092083008000  $398.00 
092083009000  $398.00 
092083010000  $398.00 
092083012000  $398.00 
092083013000  $398.00 
092083014000  $398.00 
092083016000  $398.00 
092083017000  $398.00 
092083018000  $398.00 
092083020000  $398.00 
092084001000  $398.00 
092084002000  $398.00 
092084003000  $398.00 
092084004000  $398.00 
092084006000  $398.00 
092084007000  $204.16 
092084008000  $398.00 
092084009000  $398.00 
092084011000  $398.00 
092084012000  $398.00 
092085001000  $398.00 
092085002000  $398.00 
092085003000  $398.00 
092085004000  $398.00 
092085005000  $398.00 
092085006000  $398.00 
092085007000  $398.00 
092085008000  $398.00 
092085010000  $398.00 
092085012000  $398.00 
092085014000  $398.00 
092085015000  $398.00 
092085016000  $398.00 
092090002000  $398.00 
092090003000  $398.00 
092090004000  $398.00 
092090006000  $398.00 
092090007000  $398.00 
092090009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092090015000  $398.00 
092090016000  $398.00 
092090017000  $398.00 
092090019000  $398.00 
092090020000  $398.00 
092090021000  $398.00 
092090023000  $398.00 
092090026000  $398.00 
092090027000  $398.00 
092090028000  $398.00 
092090030000  $398.00 
092090035000  $398.00 
092090037000  $398.00 
092090038000  $398.00 
092090040000  $398.00 
092090041000  $398.00 
092090042000  $398.00 
092090043000  $398.00 
092090045000  $398.00 
092090048000  $398.00 
092090049000  $398.00 
092090055000  $398.00 
092090056000  $398.00 
092090059000  $398.00 
092090060000  $398.00 
092090061000  $398.00 
092100001000  $796.00 
092100003000  $398.00 
092100004000  $796.00 
092100005000  $398.00 
092100009000  $398.00 
092100010000  $398.00 
092100011000  $398.00 
092100013000  $398.00 
092100015000  $398.00 
092100016000  $398.00 
092100018000  $398.00 
092100020000  $796.00 
092100021000  $398.00 
092100022000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 26 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
092100023000  $398.00 
092100024000  $398.00 
092100029000  $398.00 
092110003000  $398.00 
092110005000  $398.00 
092110006000  $398.00 
092110007000  $398.00 
092110009000  $398.00 
092110011000  $398.00 
092110013000  $398.00 
092110014000  $398.00 
092110015000  $398.00 
092110019000  $398.00 
092110022000  $398.00 
092110023000  $398.00 
092110024000  $398.00 
092110025000  $398.00 
092110026000  $398.00 
092110028000  $398.00 
092110029000  $398.00 
092110030000  $398.00 
092110031000  $398.00 
092110032000  $796.00 
092110034000  $796.00 
092110035000  $398.00 
092110036000  $398.00 
092110037000  $398.00 
092110038000  $398.00 
092110040000  $398.00 
092110041000  $398.00 
092110042000  $398.00 
092110048000  $398.00 
092110049000  $398.00 
092110051000  $398.00 
092120001000  $398.00 
092120003000  $398.00 
092120008000  $398.00 
092120009000  $398.00 
092120010000  $398.00 
092120011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092120015000  $398.00 
092120017000  $398.00 
092120018000  $398.00 
092120020000  $398.00 
092120021000  $398.00 
092120023000  $398.00 
092120026000  $398.00 
092120027000  $398.00 
092120029000  $398.00 
092120031000  $398.00 
092120033000  $398.00 
092120035000  $398.00 
092120036000  $398.00 
092120038000  $398.00 
092120039000  $398.00 
092120040000  $398.00 
092120045000  $398.00 
092120046000  $398.00 
092120048000  $398.00 
092120049000  $398.00 
092120053000  $398.00 
092120054000  $398.00 
092120055000  $398.00 
092120056000  $398.00 
092120057000  $398.00 
092120058000  $398.00 
092130003000  $398.00 
092130004000  $398.00 
092130005000  $398.00 
092130006000  $398.00 
092130007000  $398.00 
092130008000  $398.00 
092130009000  $398.00 
092130014000  $398.00 
092141002000  $398.00 
092141004000  $398.00 
092141005000  $398.00 
092141007000  $398.00 
092141008000  $398.00 
092141013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092141014000  $398.00 
092141015000  $398.00 
092141016000  $398.00 
092141017000  $398.00 
092141019000  $398.00 
092141020000  $398.00 
092141022000  $398.00 
092142001000  $398.00 
092142002000  $398.00 
092142005000  $796.00 
092142006000  $398.00 
092142007000  $398.00 
092142008000  $398.00 
092142014000  $398.00 
092142015000  $398.00 
092142016000  $398.00 
092142017000  $398.00 
092142018000  $398.00 
092142019000  $398.00 
092142021000  $398.00 
092142022000  $398.00 
092142023000  $398.00 
092142024000  $398.00 
092142025000  $398.00 
092142026000  $398.00 
092142027000  $398.00 
092142028000  $398.00 
092142029000  $398.00 
092151002000  $398.00 
092151003000  $398.00 
092151004000  $398.00 
092152001000  $398.00 
092152002000  $398.00 
092152005000  $398.00 
092152006000  $398.00 
092152007000  $398.00 
092152008000  $398.00 
092152009000  $398.00 
092152011000  $398.00 
092152012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092152013000  $398.00 
092152014000  $398.00 
092152017000  $398.00 
092152018000  $398.00 
092152019000  $398.00 
092152024000  $398.00 
092152027000  $398.00 
092152028000  $398.00 
092152029000  $398.00 
092152034000  $398.00 
092152036000  $398.00 
092152037000  $398.00 
092152038000  $398.00 
092153001000  $398.00 
092153002000  $398.00 
092153013000  $398.00 
092153014000  $398.00 
092153019000  $398.00 
092154001000  $398.00 
092154002000  $398.00 
092154004000  $398.00 
092154007000  $398.00 
092154008000  $398.00 
092154009000  $398.00 
092154011000  $398.00 
092154012000  $398.00 
092154013000  $398.00 
092154015000  $398.00 
092154016000  $398.00 
092154019000  $398.00 
092154020000  $398.00 
092154021000  $398.00 
092154022000  $398.00 
092154024000  $398.00 
092154027000  $398.00 
092154028000  $398.00 
092154030000  $398.00 
092154032000  $398.00 
092154033000  $398.00 
092154037000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 27 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
092154039000  $398.00 
092154040000  $398.00 
092154041000  $398.00 
092154042000  $398.00 
092154043000  $398.00 
092154044000  $398.00 
092155001000  $398.00 
092155002000  $398.00 
092155003000  $398.00 
092155004000  $398.00 
092155005000  $398.00 
092155006000  $398.00 
092160002000  $398.00 
092160003000  $398.00 
092160004000  $398.00 
092160005000  $398.00 
092160006000  $398.00 
092160007000  $398.00 
092160008000  $398.00 
092160009000  $398.00 
092160010000  $398.00 
092160011000  $398.00 
092160012000  $398.00 
092160013000  $398.00 
092160014000  $398.00 
092160015000  $398.00 
092160016000  $398.00 
092160017000  $398.00 
092160018000  $398.00 
092160019000  $398.00 
092160022000  $398.00 
092160023000  $398.00 
092160025000  $398.00 
092160026000  $398.00 
092160032000  $398.00 
092160033000  $398.00 
092170002000  $398.00 
092170003000  $398.00 
092170005000  $398.00 
092170006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092170008000  $398.00 
092170009000  $398.00 
092170010000  $398.00 
092170013000  $398.00 
092170014000  $398.00 
092170015000  $398.00 
092170016000  $398.00 
092170018000  $398.00 
092170019000  $398.00 
092170020000  $398.00 
092170021000  $398.00 
092170022000  $398.00 
092170023000  $398.00 
092170024000  $398.00 
092170025000  $398.00 
092170026000  $398.00 
092170027000  $398.00 
092170028000  $398.00 
092170029000  $398.00 
092170030000  $398.00 
092170031000  $398.00 
092170032000  $398.00 
092170033000  $398.00 
092170034000  $398.00 
092170035000  $398.00 
092170036000  $398.00 
092170037000  $398.00 
092170038000  $398.00 
092170039000  $398.00 
092170040000  $398.00 
092170045000  $398.00 
092170046000  $398.00 
092180001000  $398.00 
092180002000  $398.00 
092180003000  $398.00 
092180004000  $398.00 
092180006000  $398.00 
092180007000  $796.00 
092180012000  $398.00 
092180013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092180016000  $398.00 
092180017000  $398.00 
092180018000  $796.00 
092180019000  $398.00 
092180020000  $398.00 
092180021000  $398.00 
092180032000  $398.00 
092180033000  $398.00 
092180034000  $398.00 
092180036000  $398.00 
092180037000  $398.00 
092180041000  $398.00 
092180043000  $398.00 
092180045000  $398.00 
092180050000  $398.00 
092180051000  $398.00 
092180052000  $398.00 
092180053000  $398.00 
092180054000  $398.00 
092180057000  $398.00 
092180058000  $796.00 
092180059000  $398.00 
092180060000  $398.00 
092190001000  $398.00 
092190002000  $398.00 
092190003000  $398.00 
092190006000  $398.00 
092190008000  $398.00 
092190015000  $398.00 
092190016000  $398.00 
092190017000  $796.00 
092190018000  $796.00 
092190019000  $398.00 
092190022000  $398.00 
092190023000  $398.00 
092190024000  $398.00 
092190025000  $398.00 
092190027000  $398.00 
092190030000  $398.00 
092190031000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092190032000  $398.00 
092190034000  $398.00 
092190035000  $398.00 
092190038000  $398.00 
092190039000  $398.00 
092190040000  $398.00 
092190041000  $398.00 
092190042000  $398.00 
092190044000  $398.00 
092190045000  $597.00 
092190046000  $398.00 
092190049000  $398.00 
092190051000  $398.00 
092190054000  $398.00 
092190055000  $398.00 
092190056000  $398.00 
092190057000  $398.00 
092190058000  $398.00 
092190059000  $398.00 
092190060000  $398.00 
092190061000  $398.00 
092190067000  $398.00 
092190068000  $398.00 
092200001000  $398.00 
092200003000  $398.00 
092200006000  $398.00 
092200007000  $398.00 
092200008000  $398.00 
092200009000  $398.00 
092200010000  $398.00 
092200011000  $398.00 
092200014000  $398.00 
092200015000  $398.00 
092200017000  $398.00 
092200019000  $398.00 
092200021000  $398.00 
092200022000  $398.00 
092200025000  $398.00 
092200026000  $398.00 
092200027000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 28 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
092211001000  $398.00 
092211002000  $398.00 
092211003000  $398.00 
092211004000  $398.00 
092211006000  $398.00 
092211007000  $398.00 
092211008000  $398.00 
092211009000  $398.00 
092211010000  $398.00 
092211011000  $398.00 
092211012000  $398.00 
092211013000  $398.00 
092212001000  $398.00 
092212002000  $398.00 
092212003000  $398.00 
092213001000  $398.00 
092213002000  $398.00 
092213003000  $398.00 
092213004000  $398.00 
092213005000  $398.00 
092213006000  $398.00 
092213007000  $398.00 
092213008000  $398.00 
092214001000  $398.00 
092214002000  $398.00 
092214003000  $398.00 
092214004000  $398.00 
092214005000  $398.00 
092214006000  $398.00 
092215001000  $398.00 
092215003000  $398.00 
092215004000  $398.00 
092215005000  $398.00 
092215006000  $398.00 
092216001000  $398.00 
092216002000  $398.00 
092216003000  $398.00 
092216004000  $398.00 
092216005000  $398.00 
092216006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092217001000  $398.00 
092217002000  $398.00 
092217003000  $398.00 
092217004000  $398.00 
092217006000  $398.00 
092217007000  $398.00 
092217008000  $398.00 
092217009000  $398.00 
092217010000  $398.00 
092217011000  $398.00 
092217012000  $398.00 
092221001000  $398.00 
092221002000  $398.00 
092221003000  $398.00 
092221004000  $398.00 
092221005000  $398.00 
092222001000  $398.00 
092222002000  $398.00 
092222003000  $398.00 
092222004000  $398.00 
092222005000  $796.00 
092222006000  $398.00 
092222007000  $398.00 
092222010000  $398.00 
092222011000  $398.00 
092222012000  $398.00 
092222013000  $398.00 
092223001000  $398.00 
092224002000  $398.00 
092225001000  $398.00 
092231001000  $398.00 
092231002000  $398.00 
092231003000  $398.00 
092232001000  $398.00 
092232002000  $398.00 
092232004000  $398.00 
092232006000  $398.00 
092233001000  $398.00 
092233002000  $398.00 
092233003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
092233004000  $398.00 
092233005000  $398.00 
092233006000  $398.00 
092234001000  $398.00 
092234002000  $398.00 
092234004000  $398.00 
092234005000  $398.00 
092234007000  $398.00 
092234008000  $398.00 
092234009000  $398.00 
092234010000  $398.00 
092234011000  $398.00 
092234015000  $398.00 
092234016000  $398.00 
092234017000  $398.00 
092234018000  $398.00 
092234019000  $398.00 
092234020000  $398.00 
092234021000  $398.00 
092234022000  $398.00 
092234024000  $398.00 
092235001000  $398.00 
092235004000  $398.00 
092235005000  $398.00 
092235006000  $398.00 
092235007000  $398.00 
092236001000  $398.00 
092236002000  $398.00 
092236003000  $398.00 
092236004000  $398.00 
092236005000  $398.00 
092290001000  $398.00 
092290002000  $398.00 
092290003000  $398.00 
092290004000  $398.00 
093010019000  $2,133.36 
093020002000  $398.00 
093020016000  $5,851.56 
093020023000  $398.00 
093020025000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093031001000  $398.00 
093031002000  $796.00 
093031004000  $398.00 
093031007000  $398.00 
093031010000  $398.00 
093031011000  $398.00 
093031014000  $796.00 
093031015000  $796.00 
093031016000  $398.00 
093031023000  $398.00 
093031024000  $398.00 
093031025000  $398.00 
093031026000  $796.00 
093031027000  $398.00 
093031028000  $398.00 
093032003000  $398.00 
093032004000  $398.00 
093032005000  $398.00 
093032006000  $796.00 
093032007000  $398.00 
093032008000  $796.00 
093032009000  $398.00 
093032010000  $398.00 
093032012000  $588.28 
093032013000  $408.32 
093032014000  $561.44 
093032015000  $398.00 
093032016000  $398.00 
093032017000  $398.00 
093032019000  $398.00 
093032020000  $398.00 
093032021000  $398.00 
093032022000  $398.00 
093032023000  $398.00 
093032024000  $398.00 
093032025000  $398.00 
093032026000  $398.00 
093033008000  $1,990.56 
093033012000  $459.36 
093033013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 29 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093033014000  $398.00 
093034001000  $398.00 
093034002000  $398.00 
093034003000  $398.00 
093034006000  $398.00 
093034007000  $398.00 
093034008000  $398.00 
093034010000  $796.00 
093035001000  $796.00 
093035006000  $398.00 
093036007000  $398.00 
093036011000  $796.00 
093036012000  $398.00 
093036015000  $796.00 
093036017000  $204.16 
093036020000  $398.00 
093036025000  $306.24 
093036026000  $796.00 
093041001000  $3,184.00 
093041002000  $4,378.00 
093041003000  $398.00 
093041005000  $704.24 
093041006000  $1,153.28 
093042001000  $510.40 
093042017000  $398.00 
093042024000  $4,226.00 
093042029000  $398.00 
093042032000  $1,592.00 
093042035000  $1,449.20 
093042037000  $796.00 
093042038000  $398.00 
093042043000  $398.00 
093042044000  $398.00 
093051002000  $1,194.00 
093051004000  $398.00 
093051006000  $714.56 
093051011000  $561.44 
093051012000  $510.40 
093051013000  $867.68 
093051016000  $1,939.52 

APN #   Amount:  
093051017000  $1,429.12 
093052001000  $9,310.28 
093052003000  $816.64 
093052009000  $2,316.88 
093052016000  $1,684.32 
093060011000  $796.00 
093060022000  $398.00 
093060023000  $398.00 
093071001000  $398.00 
093071002000  $398.00 
093071003000  $398.00 
093071004000  $398.00 
093071005000  $398.00 
093071006000  $398.00 
093071007000  $398.00 
093071008000  $398.00 
093071009000  $398.00 
093071010000  $398.00 
093071011000  $398.00 
093071012000  $398.00 
093072001000  $398.00 
093072002000  $398.00 
093072003000  $398.00 
093072004000  $398.00 
093072009000  $398.00 
093072013000  $398.00 
093072017000  $398.00 
093072018000  $398.00 
093072019000  $398.00 
093072020000  $398.00 
093072021000  $398.00 
093072022000  $398.00 
093072023000  $398.00 
093072038000  $398.00 
093072039000  $398.00 
093072040000  $398.00 
093072041000  $398.00 
093072042000  $398.00 
093072043000  $398.00 
093072044000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093072045000  $398.00 
093073001000  $398.00 
093073002000  $398.00 
093073003000  $398.00 
093073004000  $398.00 
093073005000  $398.00 
093073006000  $398.00 
093081001000  $398.00 
093081003000  $398.00 
093081004000  $398.00 
093081007000  $398.00 
093081008000  $398.00 
093081009000  $398.00 
093082001000  $398.00 
093082002000  $398.00 
093082004000  $398.00 
093082005000  $398.00 
093082006000  $398.00 
093082007000  $398.00 
093082008000  $398.00 
093083005000  $398.00 
093083038000  $398.00 
093083039000  $398.00 
093083040000  $398.00 
093083041000  $398.00 
093083042000  $398.00 
093083043000  $398.00 
093083044000  $398.00 
093083045000  $398.00 
093083046000  $398.00 
093083047000  $398.00 
093083048000  $398.00 
093083050000  $398.00 
093083051000  $398.00 
093091001000  $398.00 
093091002000  $398.00 
093091003000  $398.00 
093091004000  $398.00 
093091005000  $398.00 
093091006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093092001000  $398.00 
093092002000  $398.00 
093092003000  $398.00 
093092004000  $398.00 
093092005000  $398.00 
093092006000  $398.00 
093092007000  $398.00 
093092009000  $398.00 
093092011000  $398.00 
093092012000  $398.00 
093092013000  $398.00 
093092014000  $398.00 
093092015000  $398.00 
093092016000  $398.00 
093092017000  $398.00 
093092018000  $398.00 
093092019000  $796.00 
093092020000  $398.00 
093093001000  $398.00 
093093002000  $398.00 
093093003000  $398.00 
093093004000  $398.00 
093093005000  $398.00 
093093006000  $398.00 
093094001000  $398.00 
093094005000  $398.00 
093094007000  $398.00 
093094008000  $398.00 
093094009000  $398.00 
093094013000  $398.00 
093094035000  $398.00 
093094036000  $398.00 
093094037000  $398.00 
093094038000  $796.00 
093094039000  $398.00 
093094040000  $398.00 
093094041000  $398.00 
093094042000  $398.00 
093101001000  $398.00 
093101002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 30 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093101003000  $398.00 
093101004000  $398.00 
093101005000  $398.00 
093101006000  $398.00 
093101007000  $398.00 
093101008000  $398.00 
093101009000  $398.00 
093101010000  $398.00 
093102001000  $398.00 
093103001000  $398.00 
093103002000  $398.00 
093103003000  $398.00 
093103004000  $398.00 
093103005000  $398.00 
093103006000  $398.00 
093103007000  $398.00 
093103008000  $398.00 
093103009000  $398.00 
093104001000  $398.00 
093104002000  $398.00 
093104003000  $398.00 
093104004000  $398.00 
093104005000  $398.00 
093104006000  $398.00 
093104007000  $398.00 
093104008000  $398.00 
093104010000  $398.00 
093104011000  $398.00 
093104012000  $398.00 
093104013000  $398.00 
093111001000  $398.00 
093111002000  $398.00 
093111003000  $398.00 
093111004000  $398.00 
093111005000  $398.00 
093111006000  $398.00 
093111007000  $398.00 
093111008000  $398.00 
093111009000  $398.00 
093111010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093111011000  $398.00 
093111012000  $398.00 
093111013000  $398.00 
093112001000  $398.00 
093112002000  $398.00 
093112003000  $398.00 
093112004000  $398.00 
093112005000  $398.00 
093112006000  $398.00 
093112007000  $398.00 
093112008000  $398.00 
093112009000  $398.00 
093112010000  $398.00 
093112011000  $398.00 
093112013000  $398.00 
093112014000  $398.00 
093113001000  $398.00 
093113002000  $398.00 
093113003000  $398.00 
093113004000  $398.00 
093113005000  $398.00 
093113006000  $398.00 
093113007000  $398.00 
093113008000  $398.00 
093113009000  $398.00 
093120001000  $398.00 
093120002000  $398.00 
093120003000  $398.00 
093120004000  $398.00 
093120005000  $398.00 
093120006000  $398.00 
093120007000  $398.00 
093120008000  $398.00 
093120009000  $398.00 
093120010000  $398.00 
093120011000  $398.00 
093120012000  $398.00 
093120013000  $398.00 
093120014000  $398.00 
093120015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093120016000  $398.00 
093120017000  $398.00 
093120018000  $398.00 
093120019000  $398.00 
093120020000  $398.00 
093120021000  $398.00 
093120022000  $398.00 
093120023000  $398.00 
093120024000  $398.00 
093120025000  $398.00 
093120026000  $398.00 
093120027000  $398.00 
093120028000  $398.00 
093120029000  $398.00 
093120030000  $398.00 
093130007000  $398.00 
093130009000  $1,786.40 
093130011000  $1,224.96 
093130014000  $6,766.00 
093130015000  $204.16 
093130021000  $663.52 
093130032000  $398.00 
093130043000  $398.00 
093130047000  $4,545.20 
093141001000  $398.00 
093141002000  $398.00 
093141003000  $398.00 
093141004000  $398.00 
093141005000  $398.00 
093141006000  $398.00 
093141007000  $398.00 
093141008000  $398.00 
093141010000  $398.00 
093141011000  $398.00 
093141012000  $398.00 
093141014000  $398.00 
093142001000  $398.00 
093142002000  $398.00 
093142003000  $398.00 
093142004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093142005000  $398.00 
093142006000  $398.00 
093142007000  $398.00 
093142008000  $398.00 
093142009000  $398.00 
093142010000  $398.00 
093142011000  $398.00 
093151001000  $398.00 
093151002000  $398.00 
093151003000  $398.00 
093151004000  $398.00 
093151005000  $398.00 
093151006000  $398.00 
093151007000  $398.00 
093151008000  $398.00 
093151009000  $398.00 
093151012000  $398.00 
093151013000  $398.00 
093152001000  $398.00 
093152002000  $398.00 
093152003000  $398.00 
093152004000  $398.00 
093152005000  $398.00 
093152006000  $398.00 
093152007000  $398.00 
093152008000  $398.00 
093152009000  $398.00 
093152010000  $398.00 
093153002000  $398.00 
093153003000  $398.00 
093154001000  $398.00 
093160041000  $398.00 
093160042000  $3,184.00 
093160045000  $1,592.00 
093160046000  $1,194.00 
093160047000  $1,194.00 
093160048000  $357.28 
093160049000  $663.52 
093160065000  $796.00 
093160072000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 31 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093160073000  $398.00 
093160082000  $398.00 
093171001000  $398.00 
093171002000  $398.00 
093171003000  $398.00 
093171004000  $398.00 
093171005000  $398.00 
093171008000  $398.00 
093171009000  $398.00 
093171010000  $398.00 
093171011000  $398.00 
093171012000  $398.00 
093171013000  $398.00 
093171014000  $398.00 
093171015000  $398.00 
093172001000  $398.00 
093172002000  $398.00 
093172003000  $398.00 
093172004000  $398.00 
093172005000  $398.00 
093172006000  $398.00 
093172007000  $398.00 
093172008000  $398.00 
093172009000  $398.00 
093173001000  $398.00 
093173002000  $398.00 
093173003000  $398.00 
093173004000  $398.00 
093173005000  $398.00 
093180001000  $398.00 
093180002000  $398.00 
093180003000  $398.00 
093180004000  $995.00 
093180005000  $398.00 
093180006000  $398.00 
093180007000  $398.00 
093180008000  $398.00 
093180009000  $398.00 
093180010000  $398.00 
093180011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093180012000  $398.00 
093180013000  $398.00 
093180014000  $398.00 
093180015000  $398.00 
093180016000  $398.00 
093180017000  $398.00 
093180018000  $398.00 
093191001000  $398.00 
093191002000  $398.00 
093191003000  $398.00 
093191004000  $398.00 
093191005000  $398.00 
093191006000  $398.00 
093191007000  $398.00 
093191008000  $398.00 
093192001000  $398.00 
093192002000  $398.00 
093192003000  $398.00 
093192004000  $398.00 
093192005000  $398.00 
093192006000  $398.00 
093192007000  $398.00 
093192008000  $398.00 
093192009000  $398.00 
093192010000  $398.00 
093192011000  $398.00 
093192012000  $398.00 
093192013000  $398.00 
093192014000  $398.00 
093192015000  $796.00 
093192016000  $398.00 
093193001000  $398.00 
093193002000  $398.00 
093193003000  $398.00 
093193004000  $398.00 
093193005000  $398.00 
093193006000  $398.00 
093193007000  $398.00 
093193008000  $398.00 
093193009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093194006000  $398.00 
093194017000  $398.00 
093194018000  $398.00 
093201001000  $398.00 
093201002000  $398.00 
093201003000  $398.00 
093201004000  $398.00 
093201005000  $398.00 
093201006000  $398.00 
093201007000  $398.00 
093201008000  $398.00 
093202001000  $398.00 
093202002000  $398.00 
093202003000  $398.00 
093202004000  $398.00 
093202005000  $398.00 
093202006000  $398.00 
093202007000  $398.00 
093202008000  $398.00 
093202009000  $398.00 
093202010000  $398.00 
093202011000  $398.00 
093202012000  $398.00 
093202013000  $398.00 
093202014000  $398.00 
093202015000  $398.00 
093202016000  $398.00 
093203001000  $398.00 
093203002000  $398.00 
093203003000  $796.00 
093203004000  $398.00 
093203005000  $398.00 
093203006000  $398.00 
093203007000  $398.00 
093203008000  $398.00 
093203009000  $796.00 
093203010000  $2,807.20 
093210001000  $398.00 
093210002000  $398.00 
093210003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093210004000  $398.00 
093210005000  $398.00 
093210007000  $398.00 
093210008000  $398.00 
093210009000  $398.00 
093210010000  $398.00 
093210011000  $398.00 
093210012000  $398.00 
093210013000  $398.00 
093210014000  $398.00 
093210015000  $398.00 
093210016000  $398.00 
093210017000  $398.00 
093210018000  $398.00 
093210019000  $398.00 
093210020000  $398.00 
093210021000  $398.00 
093210022000  $398.00 
093210023000  $398.00 
093210024000  $398.00 
093210025000  $398.00 
093210026000  $398.00 
093210027000  $398.00 
093210028000  $398.00 
093210029000  $398.00 
093210030000  $398.00 
093210031000  $398.00 
093210032000  $398.00 
093220001000  $398.00 
093220002000  $398.00 
093220003000  $398.00 
093220004000  $398.00 
093220005000  $398.00 
093220006000  $398.00 
093220007000  $398.00 
093220008000  $398.00 
093220009000  $398.00 
093220010000  $398.00 
093220011000  $398.00 
093220012000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 32 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093220013000  $398.00 
093220014000  $398.00 
093220015000  $398.00 
093220016000  $398.00 
093220017000  $398.00 
093220018000  $398.00 
093220019000  $398.00 
093220020000  $398.00 
093220021000  $398.00 
093220022000  $398.00 
093220023000  $398.00 
093220024000  $398.00 
093220025000  $398.00 
093220026000  $398.00 
093220027000  $398.00 
093220028000  $398.00 
093220029000  $398.00 
093220030000  $398.00 
093220031000  $398.00 
093220032000  $398.00 
093220033000  $398.00 
093220034000  $398.00 
093220035000  $398.00 
093220036000  $398.00 
093220037000  $398.00 
093220038000  $398.00 
093220039000  $398.00 
093220040000  $398.00 
093220042000  $398.00 
093220043000  $398.00 
093220044000  $398.00 
093220045000  $398.00 
093220046000  $398.00 
093220047000  $398.00 
093220048000  $398.00 
093220049000  $398.00 
093220050000  $398.00 
093220051000  $398.00 
093220052000  $398.00 
093220053000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093220054000  $398.00 
093220055000  $398.00 
093220056000  $398.00 
093220057000  $398.00 
093220058000  $398.00 
093230001000  $398.00 
093230002000  $398.00 
093230003000  $398.00 
093230004000  $398.00 
093230005000  $398.00 
093230006000  $398.00 
093230007000  $398.00 
093230008000  $398.00 
093230009000  $398.00 
093230010000  $398.00 
093230011000  $398.00 
093230012000  $398.00 
093230013000  $398.00 
093230014000  $398.00 
093230015000  $398.00 
093230016000  $398.00 
093230017000  $398.00 
093230018000  $398.00 
093230019000  $398.00 
093230020000  $398.00 
093230021000  $398.00 
093230022000  $398.00 
093230023000  $398.00 
093230024000  $398.00 
093230025000  $398.00 
093230026000  $398.00 
093230027000  $398.00 
093230028000  $398.00 
093230029000  $398.00 
093230030000  $398.00 
093230031000  $398.00 
093230032000  $398.00 
093230033000  $398.00 
093230034000  $398.00 
093230035000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093230036000  $398.00 
093230037000  $398.00 
093230038000  $398.00 
093230039000  $398.00 
093230040000  $398.00 
093230041000  $398.00 
093230042000  $398.00 
093230043000  $398.00 
093230044000  $398.00 
093230045000  $398.00 
093230046000  $398.00 
093230047000  $398.00 
093230048000  $398.00 
093230049000  $398.00 
093230050000  $398.00 
093230051000  $398.00 
093230052000  $398.00 
093241001000  $398.00 
093241002000  $398.00 
093241003000  $398.00 
093241004000  $398.00 
093241005000  $398.00 
093241006000  $398.00 
093241007000  $398.00 
093241008000  $398.00 
093241011000  $398.00 
093241012000  $398.00 
093241013000  $398.00 
093241014000  $398.00 
093242001000  $398.00 
093242002000  $398.00 
093242003000  $398.00 
093242004000  $398.00 
093242005000  $398.00 
093242006000  $398.00 
093242007000  $398.00 
093242008000  $398.00 
093242009000  $398.00 
093242010000  $398.00 
093242012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093242013000  $398.00 
093242014000  $398.00 
093242015000  $398.00 
093242016000  $398.00 
093242017000  $398.00 
093243001000  $398.00 
093243002000  $398.00 
093243003000  $398.00 
093243004000  $398.00 
093243005000  $398.00 
093243006000  $398.00 
093243007000  $398.00 
093243008000  $398.00 
093243009000  $398.00 
093243010000  $398.00 
093250001000  $398.00 
093250003000  $398.00 
093250004000  $398.00 
093250005000  $398.00 
093250006000  $398.00 
093250007000  $398.00 
093250008000  $398.00 
093250009000  $398.00 
093250010000  $398.00 
093250012000  $398.00 
093250013000  $398.00 
093250014000  $398.00 
093250015000  $398.00 
093250016000  $398.00 
093250017000  $398.00 
093250018000  $398.00 
093250019000  $398.00 
093250020000  $398.00 
093250021000  $398.00 
093260002000  $398.00 
093260003000  $398.00 
093260005000  $398.00 
093260006000  $398.00 
093260007000  $398.00 
093260008000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 33 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093260009000  $398.00 
093260010000  $398.00 
093260011000  $398.00 
093260012000  $398.00 
093260013000  $398.00 
093260015000  $398.00 
093260016000  $398.00 
093260017000  $398.00 
093260018000  $398.00 
093260019000  $398.00 
093260021000  $398.00 
093260022000  $398.00 
093260023000  $398.00 
093271001000  $398.00 
093271002000  $398.00 
093271004000  $398.00 
093271005000  $398.00 
093271006000  $398.00 
093271007000  $398.00 
093271008000  $398.00 
093271010000  $398.00 
093271011000  $398.00 
093271012000  $398.00 
093271013000  $398.00 
093272001000  $398.00 
093272002000  $398.00 
093272003000  $398.00 
093272004000  $398.00 
093272005000  $398.00 
093272006000  $398.00 
093273001000  $398.00 
093273002000  $398.00 
093273003000  $398.00 
093273004000  $398.00 
093273005000  $398.00 
093273006000  $398.00 
093273010000  $398.00 
093273011000  $398.00 
093273012000  $398.00 
093273013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093273014000  $398.00 
093273017000  $398.00 
093273018000  $398.00 
093280012000  $398.00 
093280013000  $398.00 
093280014000  $398.00 
093280015000  $398.00 
093280043000  $398.00 
093280050000  $398.00 
093300002000  $398.00 
093300003000  $398.00 
093300004000  $398.00 
093300005000  $398.00 
093300006000  $398.00 
093300007000  $398.00 
093300008000  $398.00 
093300009000  $398.00 
093300011000  $398.00 
093300012000  $398.00 
093300013000  $398.00 
093300014000  $398.00 
093300015000  $398.00 
093300016000  $398.00 
093300017000  $398.00 
093300018000  $398.00 
093300019000  $398.00 
093300020000  $398.00 
093310001000  $398.00 
093310002000  $398.00 
093310003000  $398.00 
093310004000  $398.00 
093310005000  $398.00 
093310006000  $398.00 
093310007000  $398.00 
093310008000  $398.00 
093310009000  $398.00 
093310010000  $398.00 
093310011000  $398.00 
093310012000  $398.00 
093310013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093310014000  $398.00 
093310015000  $398.00 
093310016000  $398.00 
093310017000  $398.00 
093310018000  $398.00 
093310019000  $398.00 
093310020000  $398.00 
093310022000  $398.00 
093310023000  $398.00 
093310026000  $398.00 
093310027000  $398.00 
093310028000  $398.00 
093310029000  $398.00 
093310030000  $398.00 
093310031000  $398.00 
093310032000  $398.00 
093310033000  $398.00 
093310034000  $398.00 
093320002000  $398.00 
093320003000  $398.00 
093320004000  $398.00 
093320005000  $398.00 
093320006000  $398.00 
093320007000  $398.00 
093320008000  $398.00 
093320009000  $398.00 
093320010000  $398.00 
093320011000  $398.00 
093320012000  $398.00 
093320013000  $398.00 
093320014000  $398.00 
093320015000  $398.00 
093320016000  $398.00 
093320017000  $398.00 
093320018000  $398.00 
093320019000  $398.00 
093320020000  $398.00 
093320021000  $398.00 
093320022000  $398.00 
093320023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093320024000  $398.00 
093320025000  $398.00 
093320026000  $398.00 
093320027000  $398.00 
093320028000  $398.00 
093320029000  $398.00 
093320030000  $398.00 
093320031000  $398.00 
093320032000  $398.00 
093320033000  $398.00 
093320034000  $398.00 
093330001000  $398.00 
093330002000  $398.00 
093330003000  $398.00 
093330004000  $398.00 
093330005000  $398.00 
093330006000  $398.00 
093330007000  $398.00 
093330008000  $398.00 
093330009000  $398.00 
093330010000  $398.00 
093330011000  $398.00 
093330012000  $398.00 
093330013000  $398.00 
093330014000  $398.00 
093330015000  $398.00 
093330016000  $398.00 
093330017000  $398.00 
093330018000  $398.00 
093330019000  $398.00 
093330020000  $398.00 
093330021000  $398.00 
093330022000  $398.00 
093330023000  $398.00 
093330024000  $398.00 
093330025000  $398.00 
093330026000  $398.00 
093330027000  $398.00 
093330028000  $398.00 
093330029000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 34 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093330030000  $398.00 
093330031000  $398.00 
093330032000  $398.00 
093330033000  $398.00 
093330034000  $398.00 
093330035000  $398.00 
093330036000  $398.00 
093330037000  $398.00 
093330038000  $398.00 
093330039000  $398.00 
093330040000  $398.00 
093330041000  $398.00 
093330042000  $398.00 
093330043000  $398.00 
093330044000  $398.00 
093330045000  $398.00 
093330046000  $398.00 
093330047000  $398.00 
093330048000  $398.00 
093330049000  $398.00 
093330050000  $398.00 
093330051000  $398.00 
093330052000  $398.00 
093330053000  $398.00 
093330054000  $398.00 
093330055000  $398.00 
093330056000  $398.00 
093330057000  $398.00 
093330058000  $398.00 
093330059000  $398.00 
093340002000  $398.00 
093340003000  $398.00 
093340004000  $398.00 
093340005000  $398.00 
093340006000  $398.00 
093340007000  $398.00 
093340008000  $398.00 
093340009000  $398.00 
093340010000  $398.00 
093340011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093340012000  $398.00 
093340013000  $398.00 
093340014000  $398.00 
093340015000  $398.00 
093340016000  $398.00 
093340017000  $398.00 
093340018000  $398.00 
093340019000  $398.00 
093340020000  $398.00 
093340021000  $398.00 
093340022000  $796.00 
093340023000  $796.00 
093340024000  $398.00 
093340026000  $398.00 
093340027000  $398.00 
093350002000  $398.00 
093350003000  $398.00 
093350004000  $398.00 
093350005000  $398.00 
093350006000  $398.00 
093350008000  $1,592.00 
093360001000  $398.00 
093360002000  $398.00 
093360003000  $398.00 
093360004000  $398.00 
093360005000  $398.00 
093360006000  $398.00 
093360007000  $398.00 
093360008000  $398.00 
093360009000  $398.00 
093360010000  $398.00 
093360011000  $398.00 
093360012000  $398.00 
093360013000  $398.00 
093360014000  $398.00 
093360015000  $398.00 
093360016000  $398.00 
093360017000  $398.00 
093360018000  $398.00 
093360019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093360020000  $398.00 
093360021000  $398.00 
093360022000  $398.00 
093360023000  $398.00 
093360024000  $398.00 
093360025000  $398.00 
093360026000  $398.00 
093360027000  $398.00 
093360028000  $398.00 
093360029000  $398.00 
093360030000  $398.00 
093360031000  $398.00 
093360032000  $398.00 
093360033000  $398.00 
093360034000  $398.00 
093360035000  $398.00 
093360036000  $398.00 
093360037000  $398.00 
093370002000  $398.00 
093370003000  $398.00 
093370004000  $398.00 
093370006000  $398.00 
093370007000  $398.00 
093370008000  $398.00 
093370009000  $398.00 
093370010000  $398.00 
093370011000  $398.00 
093370012000  $398.00 
093370013000  $398.00 
093370014000  $398.00 
093370015000  $398.00 
093370016000  $398.00 
093370017000  $398.00 
093380001000  $398.00 
093380002000  $398.00 
093380003000  $398.00 
093380005000  $398.00 
093380006000  $398.00 
093380007000  $796.00 
093380008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093380009000  $398.00 
093380010000  $398.00 
093380011000  $398.00 
093380012000  $398.00 
093380013000  $398.00 
093380014000  $398.00 
093380015000  $398.00 
093380016000  $398.00 
093390001000  $398.00 
093390002000  $398.00 
093390003000  $398.00 
093390004000  $398.00 
093390005000  $398.00 
093390006000  $398.00 
093390007000  $398.00 
093390008000  $398.00 
093390009000  $398.00 
093390010000  $398.00 
093390011000  $398.00 
093390012000  $398.00 
093390013000  $398.00 
093390014000  $398.00 
093390015000  $398.00 
093390016000  $398.00 
093390017000  $398.00 
093390018000  $398.00 
093390019000  $398.00 
093390020000  $398.00 
093390021000  $398.00 
093400001000  $398.00 
093400002000  $398.00 
093400003000  $398.00 
093400004000  $398.00 
093400005000  $398.00 
093400006000  $398.00 
093400007000  $398.00 
093400008000  $398.00 
093400009000  $398.00 
093400010000  $398.00 
093400011000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 35 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093400012000  $398.00 
093400013000  $398.00 
093400014000  $398.00 
093400015000  $398.00 
093400016000  $398.00 
093400017000  $398.00 
093400018000  $398.00 
093400019000  $398.00 
093400020000  $398.00 
093400021000  $398.00 
093400022000  $398.00 
093400023000  $398.00 
093400024000  $398.00 
093400025000  $398.00 
093400026000  $398.00 
093400027000  $398.00 
093400028000  $398.00 
093400029000  $398.00 
093400030000  $398.00 
093400031000  $398.00 
093400032000  $398.00 
093400033000  $398.00 
093400034000  $398.00 
093400035000  $398.00 
093400036000  $398.00 
093400037000  $398.00 
093400038000  $398.00 
093400039000  $398.00 
093400040000  $398.00 
093400041000  $398.00 
093400042000  $398.00 
093400043000  $398.00 
093400044000  $398.00 
093400045000  $398.00 
093400046000  $398.00 
093411001000  $398.00 
093411002000  $398.00 
093411003000  $398.00 
093411004000  $398.00 
093411005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093411006000  $398.00 
093411007000  $398.00 
093411008000  $398.00 
093411009000  $398.00 
093411010000  $398.00 
093411011000  $398.00 
093411012000  $398.00 
093411013000  $398.00 
093411014000  $398.00 
093411015000  $398.00 
093412001000  $398.00 
093412002000  $398.00 
093412003000  $398.00 
093412004000  $398.00 
093413001000  $398.00 
093413002000  $398.00 
093413003000  $398.00 
093413004000  $398.00 
093413005000  $398.00 
093413006000  $398.00 
093413007000  $398.00 
093413008000  $398.00 
093413009000  $398.00 
093413010000  $398.00 
093413011000  $398.00 
093413012000  $398.00 
093413013000  $398.00 
093413014000  $398.00 
093414001000  $398.00 
093414002000  $398.00 
093414003000  $398.00 
093414004000  $398.00 
093414005000  $398.00 
093414006000  $398.00 
093414007000  $398.00 
093414008000  $398.00 
093414009000  $398.00 
093414010000  $398.00 
093414011000  $398.00 
093414012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093414013000  $398.00 
093414014000  $398.00 
093414015000  $398.00 
093414016000  $398.00 
093414017000  $398.00 
093414018000  $398.00 
093414019000  $398.00 
093414020000  $398.00 
093414021000  $398.00 
093414022000  $398.00 
093414023000  $398.00 
093414024000  $398.00 
093414025000  $398.00 
093414026000  $398.00 
093414027000  $398.00 
093414028000  $398.00 
093414029000  $398.00 
093414030000  $398.00 
093414031000  $398.00 
093414032000  $398.00 
093414033000  $398.00 
093414034000  $398.00 
093414035000  $398.00 
093414036000  $398.00 
093414037000  $398.00 
093414038000  $398.00 
093414039000  $398.00 
093414040000  $398.00 
093414041000  $398.00 
093414042000  $398.00 
093415001000  $398.00 
093415002000  $398.00 
093415003000  $398.00 
093415004000  $398.00 
093415005000  $398.00 
093415006000  $398.00 
093415007000  $398.00 
093415008000  $398.00 
093415009000  $398.00 
093415010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093415011000  $398.00 
093415012000  $398.00 
093415013000  $398.00 
093415014000  $398.00 
093416001000  $398.00 
093416002000  $398.00 
093416003000  $398.00 
093416004000  $398.00 
093416005000  $398.00 
093416006000  $398.00 
093416007000  $398.00 
093416008000  $398.00 
093416009000  $398.00 
093416010000  $398.00 
093416011000  $398.00 
093416012000  $398.00 
093416013000  $398.00 
093416014000  $398.00 
093416015000  $398.00 
093416016000  $398.00 
093416017000  $398.00 
093416018000  $398.00 
093416019000  $398.00 
093416020000  $398.00 
093416021000  $398.00 
093416022000  $398.00 
093416023000  $398.00 
093416024000  $398.00 
093416025000  $398.00 
093416026000  $398.00 
093416027000  $398.00 
093416028000  $398.00 
093416029000  $398.00 
093416030000  $398.00 
093416031000  $398.00 
093416032000  $398.00 
093416033000  $398.00 
093416034000  $398.00 
093416035000  $398.00 
093416036000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 36 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093420001000  $398.00 
093420002000  $398.00 
093420003000  $398.00 
093420004000  $398.00 
093420005000  $398.00 
093420006000  $398.00 
093420007000  $398.00 
093420008000  $398.00 
093420009000  $398.00 
093420010000  $398.00 
093420011000  $398.00 
093420012000  $398.00 
093420013000  $398.00 
093420014000  $398.00 
093420015000  $398.00 
093420016000  $398.00 
093420017000  $398.00 
093420018000  $398.00 
093420019000  $398.00 
093420020000  $398.00 
093420021000  $398.00 
093420022000  $398.00 
093420023000  $398.00 
093420024000  $398.00 
093420025000  $398.00 
093420026000  $398.00 
093420027000  $398.00 
093420028000  $398.00 
093420029000  $398.00 
093420030000  $398.00 
093420031000  $398.00 
093420032000  $398.00 
093420033000  $398.00 
093420034000  $398.00 
093420035000  $398.00 
093420036000  $398.00 
093420037000  $398.00 
093420038000  $398.00 
093420039000  $398.00 
093420040000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093420041000  $398.00 
093420042000  $398.00 
093420043000  $398.00 
093420044000  $398.00 
093420045000  $398.00 
093420046000  $398.00 
093420047000  $398.00 
093420048000  $398.00 
093420049000  $398.00 
093420050000  $398.00 
093420051000  $398.00 
093420052000  $398.00 
093420053000  $398.00 
093420054000  $398.00 
093420055000  $398.00 
093420056000  $398.00 
093420057000  $398.00 
093420058000  $398.00 
093420059000  $398.00 
093420060000  $398.00 
093420061000  $398.00 
093420062000  $398.00 
093420063000  $398.00 
093420064000  $398.00 
093420065000  $398.00 
093420066000  $398.00 
093420067000  $398.00 
093420068000  $398.00 
093430001000  $398.00 
093430002000  $398.00 
093430003000  $398.00 
093430004000  $398.00 
093430005000  $398.00 
093430006000  $398.00 
093430007000  $398.00 
093430008000  $398.00 
093430009000  $398.00 
093430010000  $398.00 
093430011000  $398.00 
093430012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093430013000  $398.00 
093430014000  $398.00 
093430015000  $398.00 
093430016000  $398.00 
093430017000  $398.00 
093430018000  $398.00 
093430019000  $398.00 
093430020000  $398.00 
093430021000  $398.00 
093430022000  $398.00 
093430023000  $398.00 
093430024000  $398.00 
093430025000  $398.00 
093430026000  $398.00 
093430027000  $398.00 
093430028000  $398.00 
093430029000  $398.00 
093430030000  $398.00 
093430031000  $398.00 
093430032000  $398.00 
093430033000  $398.00 
093430034000  $398.00 
093430035000  $398.00 
093430036000  $398.00 
093430037000  $398.00 
093430038000  $398.00 
093430039000  $398.00 
093430040000  $398.00 
093430041000  $398.00 
093460001000  $398.00 
093460002000  $398.00 
093460003000  $398.00 
093460004000  $398.00 
093460005000  $398.00 
093460006000  $398.00 
093460007000  $398.00 
093460008000  $398.00 
093460009000  $398.00 
093460010000  $398.00 
093460011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093460012000  $398.00 
093460013000  $398.00 
093460014000  $398.00 
093460015000  $398.00 
093460016000  $398.00 
093470003000  $398.00 
093470004000  $398.00 
093470005000  $398.00 
093470006000  $398.00 
093470007000  $398.00 
093470009000  $398.00 
093470010000  $398.00 
093470011000  $398.00 
093470012000  $398.00 
093470013000  $398.00 
093470014000  $398.00 
093470015000  $398.00 
093470016000  $398.00 
093470017000  $398.00 
093470018000  $398.00 
093470019000  $398.00 
093470020000  $398.00 
093470021000  $398.00 
093480024000  $398.00 
093480025000  $398.00 
093480026000  $398.00 
093480027000  $398.00 
093480028000  $398.00 
093480029000  $398.00 
093480030000  $398.00 
093480031000  $398.00 
093480032000  $398.00 
093480033000  $398.00 
093480034000  $398.00 
093480035000  $398.00 
093480036000  $398.00 
093480037000  $398.00 
093480038000  $398.00 
093480039000  $398.00 
093480040000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 37 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093480041000  $398.00 
093480042000  $398.00 
093480043000  $398.00 
093490018000  $398.00 
093490019000  $398.00 
093490020000  $398.00 
093490021000  $398.00 
093490022000  $398.00 
093490023000  $398.00 
093490024000  $398.00 
093490025000  $398.00 
093490026000  $398.00 
093490027000  $398.00 
093490028000  $398.00 
093490029000  $398.00 
093490030000  $398.00 
093490031000  $398.00 
093490032000  $398.00 
093490033000  $398.00 
093490034000  $398.00 
093490035000  $398.00 
093490036000  $398.00 
093490037000  $398.00 
093490038000  $398.00 
093490039000  $398.00 
093510002000  $398.00 
093510003000  $398.00 
093510004000  $398.00 
093510005000  $398.00 
093510006000  $398.00 
093510007000  $398.00 
093510008000  $398.00 
093510009000  $398.00 
093510010000  $398.00 
093510011000  $398.00 
093510012000  $398.00 
093510013000  $398.00 
093510014000  $398.00 
093510015000  $398.00 
093510016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093510017000  $398.00 
093510018000  $398.00 
093510019000  $398.00 
093510020000  $398.00 
093510021000  $398.00 
093520001000  $398.00 
093520002000  $398.00 
093520003000  $398.00 
093520004000  $398.00 
093520005000  $398.00 
093520006000  $398.00 
093520008000  $398.00 
093520009000  $398.00 
093520010000  $398.00 
093520011000  $398.00 
093520012000  $398.00 
093520013000  $398.00 
093520014000  $398.00 
093520015000  $398.00 
093520016000  $398.00 
093520017000  $398.00 
093520018000  $398.00 
093520019000  $398.00 
093520020000  $398.00 
093520021000  $398.00 
093520022000  $398.00 
093520023000  $398.00 
093530001000  $398.00 
093530002000  $398.00 
093530003000  $398.00 
093530004000  $398.00 
093530005000  $398.00 
093530006000  $398.00 
093530007000  $398.00 
093530008000  $398.00 
093530009000  $398.00 
093530010000  $398.00 
093530011000  $398.00 
093530012000  $398.00 
093530013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093530014000  $398.00 
093530015000  $398.00 
093530016000  $398.00 
093530017000  $398.00 
093530018000  $398.00 
093530019000  $398.00 
093530020000  $398.00 
093530022000  $398.00 
093530023000  $398.00 
093530024000  $398.00 
093530025000  $398.00 
093530026000  $398.00 
093530027000  $398.00 
093530028000  $398.00 
093530029000  $398.00 
093530030000  $398.00 
093530031000  $398.00 
093530032000  $398.00 
093530033000  $398.00 
093530034000  $398.00 
093530035000  $398.00 
093530036000  $398.00 
093530037000  $398.00 
093530038000  $398.00 
093530039000  $398.00 
093530040000  $398.00 
093530041000  $398.00 
093530042000  $398.00 
093530043000  $398.00 
093530044000  $398.00 
093530045000  $398.00 
093530046000  $398.00 
093530047000  $398.00 
093530048000  $398.00 
093530049000  $398.00 
093530050000  $398.00 
093530051000  $398.00 
093540001000  $398.00 
093540002000  $398.00 
093540003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093540004000  $398.00 
093540005000  $398.00 
093540006000  $398.00 
093540007000  $398.00 
093540008000  $398.00 
093540009000  $398.00 
093540010000  $398.00 
093540011000  $398.00 
093540012000  $398.00 
093540013000  $398.00 
093540014000  $398.00 
093540015000  $398.00 
093540016000  $398.00 
093540017000  $398.00 
093540018000  $398.00 
093540019000  $398.00 
093540020000  $398.00 
093540022000  $398.00 
093540023000  $398.00 
093540024000  $398.00 
093540025000  $398.00 
093540026000  $398.00 
093540027000  $398.00 
093540028000  $398.00 
093540029000  $398.00 
093540030000  $398.00 
093540031000  $398.00 
093540032000  $398.00 
093540033000  $398.00 
093550005000  $398.00 
093550006000  $398.00 
093550007000  $398.00 
093550008000  $398.00 
093550009000  $398.00 
093550010000  $398.00 
093550011000  $398.00 
093550012000  $398.00 
093550013000  $398.00 
093550014000  $398.00 
093550015000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 38 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093550016000  $398.00 
093550017000  $398.00 
093550018000  $398.00 
093550019000  $398.00 
093550020000  $398.00 
093550021000  $398.00 
093550022000  $398.00 
093550023000  $398.00 
093550024000  $398.00 
093550025000  $398.00 
093550026000  $398.00 
093550027000  $398.00 
093550028000  $398.00 
093550029000  $398.00 
093550030000  $398.00 
093550031000  $398.00 
093550032000  $398.00 
093570001000  $398.00 
093570002000  $398.00 
093570003000  $398.00 
093570004000  $398.00 
093570005000  $398.00 
093570006000  $398.00 
093570007000  $398.00 
093570008000  $398.00 
093570009000  $398.00 
093570010000  $398.00 
093570011000  $398.00 
093570012000  $398.00 
093570013000  $398.00 
093570014000  $398.00 
093570015000  $398.00 
093570016000  $398.00 
093570017000  $398.00 
093570018000  $398.00 
093570019000  $398.00 
093570020000  $398.00 
093570021000  $398.00 
093570022000  $398.00 
093570023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093570024000  $398.00 
093580002000  $398.00 
093580003000  $398.00 
093580004000  $398.00 
093580006000  $398.00 
093580007000  $398.00 
093580008000  $398.00 
093580009000  $398.00 
093580010000  $398.00 
093580011000  $398.00 
093580013000  $398.00 
093580014000  $398.00 
093580015000  $398.00 
093580016000  $398.00 
093580017000  $398.00 
093580018000  $398.00 
093580019000  $398.00 
093580020000  $398.00 
093580021000  $398.00 
093580022000  $398.00 
093580023000  $398.00 
093580024000  $398.00 
093580025000  $398.00 
093580026000  $398.00 
093580027000  $398.00 
093580028000  $398.00 
093580029000  $398.00 
093580030000  $398.00 
093580031000  $398.00 
093580032000  $398.00 
093580033000  $398.00 
093590002000  $398.00 
093590003000  $398.00 
093590004000  $398.00 
093590006000  $398.00 
093590007000  $398.00 
093590008000  $398.00 
093590009000  $398.00 
093590010000  $398.00 
093590011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093590012000  $398.00 
093590013000  $398.00 
093590014000  $398.00 
093600003000  $398.00 
093600004000  $398.00 
093600005000  $398.00 
093600007000  $398.00 
093600008000  $398.00 
093600009000  $398.00 
093600010000  $398.00 
093600011000  $398.00 
093600012000  $398.00 
093600014000  $398.00 
093600015000  $398.00 
093600016000  $398.00 
093600017000  $398.00 
093600020000  $398.00 
093600021000  $398.00 
093600022000  $398.00 
093600023000  $398.00 
093600024000  $398.00 
093600025000  $398.00 
093600026000  $398.00 
093620011000  $398.00 
093620012000  $398.00 
093620013000  $398.00 
093620014000  $398.00 
093620019000  $398.00 
093620020000  $398.00 
093620021000  $398.00 
093620022000  $398.00 
093620031000  $398.00 
093620032000  $398.00 
093620033000  $398.00 
093620034000  $398.00 
093620035000  $398.00 
093620036000  $398.00 
093620037000  $398.00 
093620038000  $398.00 
093620039000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
093620040000  $398.00 
093620041000  $398.00 
093620042000  $398.00 
093620043000  $398.00 
093620044000  $398.00 
093620045000  $398.00 
093620046000  $398.00 
093620047000  $398.00 
093620048000  $398.00 
093620049000  $398.00 
093620050000  $398.00 
093620051000  $398.00 
093620052000  $398.00 
093620053000  $398.00 
093620054000  $398.00 
093620055000  $398.00 
093620056000  $398.00 
093620057000  $398.00 
093620058000  $398.00 
093620059000  $398.00 
093620060000  $398.00 
093620061000  $398.00 
093620062000  $398.00 
093620063000  $398.00 
093620064000  $398.00 
093620065000  $398.00 
093620066000  $398.00 
093620067000  $398.00 
093620068000  $398.00 
093620069000  $398.00 
093620070000  $398.00 
093620071000  $398.00 
093620072000  $398.00 
093620073000  $398.00 
093620074000  $398.00 
093620075000  $398.00 
093620076000  $398.00 
093620077000  $398.00 
093620078000  $398.00 
093620079000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 39 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
093620080000  $398.00 
093620081000  $398.00 
093620082000  $398.00 
093620083000  $398.00 
093620084000  $398.00 
093620085000  $398.00 
094010007000  $1,194.00 
094010013000  $398.00 
094010015000  $398.00 
094020007000  $398.00 
094031002000  $398.00 
094031003000  $398.00 
094031008000  $398.00 
094031009000  $398.00 
094031012000  $398.00 
094031014000  $398.00 
094031015000  $398.00 
094031016000  $398.00 
094031017000  $398.00 
094031018000  $398.00 
094031019000  $796.00 
094031021000  $398.00 
094031022000  $796.00 
094031023000  $398.00 
094032007000  $398.00 
094032008000  $398.00 
094032009000  $398.00 
094032010000  $398.00 
094032011000  $398.00 
094032012000  $398.00 
094032013000  $398.00 
094032014000  $398.00 
094032015000  $398.00 
094032018000  $398.00 
094032019000  $398.00 
094032020000  $398.00 
094041004000  $398.00 
094041005000  $398.00 
094042001000  $398.00 
094042004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094042005000  $398.00 
094042006000  $398.00 
094042007000  $398.00 
094042008000  $398.00 
094043001000  $398.00 
094043003000  $398.00 
094043007000  $398.00 
094043009000  $398.00 
094043010000  $398.00 
094043011000  $398.00 
094043012000  $398.00 
094043013000  $398.00 
094043015000  $398.00 
094043016000  $398.00 
094043017000  $398.00 
094043018000  $398.00 
094043019000  $398.00 
094043020000  $398.00 
094043022000  $398.00 
094043023000  $398.00 
094044001000  $398.00 
094044002000  $398.00 
094051002000  $398.00 
094051003000  $398.00 
094051005000  $398.00 
094052002000  $398.00 
094052003000  $398.00 
094052006000  $796.00 
094052007000  $398.00 
094052008000  $398.00 
094052009000  $398.00 
094052010000  $398.00 
094052011000  $398.00 
094052012000  $796.00 
094053001000  $398.00 
094053002000  $398.00 
094053003000  $796.00 
094060001000  $398.00 
094060006000  $398.00 
094060007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094060008000  $398.00 
094060009000  $398.00 
094060010000  $398.00 
094060013000  $398.00 
094060014000  $398.00 
094060015000  $398.00 
094070003000  $510.40 
094070004000  $867.68 
094070005000  $714.56 
094070006000  $5,457.24 
094070007000  $1,010.48 
094070008000  $1,762.20 
094070009000  $14,783.38 
094070010000  $8,174.46 
094070011000  $10,986.53 
094070014000  $3,572.80 
094070016000  $8,995.02 
094080003000  $1,061.52 
094080004000  $7,190.67 
094080005000  $5,203.72 
094080009000  $561.44 
094080010000  $8,167.26 
094080011000  $4,371.50 
094080012000  $2,367.62 
094090001000  $8,082.24 
094090010000  $5,898.70 
094090011000  $4,572.04 
094090012000  $908.40 
094090036000  $867.68 
094090041000  $4,361.26 
094090047000  $3,420.48 
094090048000  $1,755.90 
094090052000  $2,204.08 
094090060000  $561.44 
094090063000  $21,580.89 
094090065000  $25,116.20 
094101001000  $398.00 
094102002000  $398.00 
094102003000  $398.00 
094102004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094102005000  $398.00 
094102006000  $796.00 
094102007000  $398.00 
094102008000  $398.00 
094102009000  $398.00 
094102010000  $398.00 
094102011000  $398.00 
094102020000  $398.00 
094102022000  $398.00 
094102023000  $398.00 
094102024000  $796.00 
094103002000  $1,194.00 
094110001000  $1,071.84 
094110003000  $398.00 
094110004000  $398.00 
094110005000  $398.00 
094110009000  $14,161.46 
094110010000  $204.16 
094110012000  $398.00 
094110013000  $398.00 
094110014000  $398.00 
094110015000  $398.00 
094110016000  $398.00 
094110018000  $23,855.35 
094110019000  $14,094.60 
094110024000  $4,899.84 
094110026000  $398.00 
094121001000  $796.00 
094121002000  $796.00 
094121003000  $398.00 
094121004000  $398.00 
094121007000  $796.00 
094121008000  $1,194.00 
094121009000  $398.00 
094121011000  $796.00 
094121012000  $1,194.00 
094121013000  $1,194.00 
094121014000  $398.00 
094121015000  $398.00 
094121020000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 40 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094122005000  $398.00 
094122006000  $398.00 
094122007000  $398.00 
094122009000  $398.00 
094122010000  $398.00 
094122011000  $398.00 
094122013000  $398.00 
094122014000  $398.00 
094122015000  $796.00 
094122016000  $398.00 
094122017000  $398.00 
094122018000  $796.00 
094122020000  $398.00 
094122021000  $398.00 
094122022000  $398.00 
094122023000  $398.00 
094122024000  $796.00 
094122025000  $1,194.00 
094122026000  $398.00 
094122027000  $398.00 
094122030000  $796.00 
094122031000  $398.00 
094122032000  $398.00 
094122033000  $796.00 
094122034000  $1,194.00 
094122035000  $796.00 
094122042000  $796.00 
094122043000  $796.00 
094122045000  $796.00 
094122047000  $398.00 
094122048000  $398.00 
094122049000  $398.00 
094122054000  $796.00 
094122055000  $398.00 
094122056000  $796.00 
094122057000  $398.00 
094122058000  $398.00 
094122059000  $398.00 
094122062000  $398.00 
094123001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094123002000  $398.00 
094123003000  $1,592.00 
094123006000  $398.00 
094123007000  $398.00 
094123008000  $398.00 
094123009000  $398.00 
094123010000  $796.00 
094123013000  $1,592.00 
094123014000  $398.00 
094123015000  $796.00 
094123016000  $796.00 
094123017000  $398.00 
094123018000  $398.00 
094124003000  $398.00 
094124004000  $796.00 
094124005000  $398.00 
094124006000  $398.00 
094124007000  $398.00 
094124008000  $398.00 
094124009000  $398.00 
094124010000  $398.00 
094124011000  $398.00 
094124012000  $1,194.00 
094124015000  $398.00 
094124020000  $398.00 
094124021000  $398.00 
094130001000  $867.68 
094130004000  $6,619.18 
094130007000  $8,727.84 
094130008000  $3,589.84 
094140007000  $796.00 
094140009000  $398.00 
094140011000  $398.00 
094140012000  $398.00 
094140017000  $398.00 
094140020000  $398.00 
094140030000  $398.00 
094140032000  $398.00 
094140033000  $398.00 
094140034000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094140055000  $398.00 
094140060000  $398.00 
094140067000  $398.00 
094150001000  $714.56 
094150002000  $1,684.32 
094150003000  $1,020.80 
094150004000  $1,827.12 
094150005000  $398.00 
094150006000  $398.00 
094150008000  $1,194.00 
094150009000  $398.00 
094150014000  $398.00 
094150019000  $398.00 
094150020000  $796.00 
094150021000  $398.00 
094150022000  $398.00 
094150023000  $796.00 
094150024000  $398.00 
094150025000  $398.00 
094150028000  $796.00 
094150029000  $398.00 
094150032000  $796.00 
094150034000  $398.00 
094160003000  $398.00 
094160005000  $398.00 
094160006000  $398.00 
094160007000  $398.00 
094160008000  $398.00 
094160009000  $398.00 
094160010000  $796.00 
094160011000  $398.00 
094160012000  $398.00 
094160013000  $796.00 
094160016000  $398.00 
094160018000  $398.00 
094160020000  $398.00 
094160021000  $398.00 
094160022000  $398.00 
094160023000  $398.00 
094171003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094171004000  $398.00 
094171010000  $398.00 
094171011000  $398.00 
094172001000  $398.00 
094172002000  $398.00 
094172006000  $398.00 
094172010000  $398.00 
094172011000  $398.00 
094173002000  $398.00 
094173003000  $398.00 
094173007000  $398.00 
094173011000  $597.00 
094173012000  $796.00 
094173017000  $398.00 
094173018000  $398.00 
094173019000  $398.00 
094173022000  $398.00 
094173023000  $398.00 
094173026000  $398.00 
094173027000  $398.00 
094174002000  $398.00 
094174003000  $398.00 
094174004000  $398.00 
094174005000  $398.00 
094174006000  $398.00 
094174008000  $398.00 
094174009000  $398.00 
094175001000  $398.00 
094175002000  $398.00 
094175003000  $398.00 
094175005000  $398.00 
094175006000  $398.00 
094176003000  $398.00 
094176007000  $398.00 
094176008000  $398.00 
094176009000  $398.00 
094180077000  $2,398.88 
094190004000  $1,173.92 
094190006000  $1,990.56 
094190007000  $1,276.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 41 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094190011000  $602.16 
094190012000  $918.72 
094190013000  $1,786.40 
094190015000  $1,327.04 
094190016000  $398.00 
094190021000  $1,429.12 
094190025000  $3,132.88 
094190036000  $969.76 
094190038000  $2,806.64 
094200002000  $398.00 
094200014000  $398.00 
094200015000  $1,194.00 
094200016000  $398.00 
094200017000  $796.00 
094200018000  $796.00 
094200043000  $561.44 
094200049000  $398.00 
094200054000  $255.20 
094211001000  $398.00 
094211002000  $398.00 
094211003000  $398.00 
094211004000  $398.00 
094211006000  $398.00 
094211008000  $398.00 
094211010000  $398.00 
094211011000  $398.00 
094211012000  $398.00 
094211013000  $398.00 
094211024000  $398.00 
094211025000  $398.00 
094212001000  $398.00 
094212002000  $398.00 
094212003000  $398.00 
094212006000  $398.00 
094212007000  $398.00 
094212008000  $398.00 
094212009000  $398.00 
094212010000  $398.00 
094212011000  $398.00 
094212012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094212013000  $398.00 
094212014000  $398.00 
094212015000  $398.00 
094213001000  $398.00 
094213002000  $398.00 
094213003000  $398.00 
094213004000  $398.00 
094221001000  $398.00 
094221002000  $398.00 
094221003000  $398.00 
094221004000  $398.00 
094221005000  $398.00 
094221006000  $398.00 
094222001000  $398.00 
094222002000  $398.00 
094222003000  $398.00 
094222004000  $398.00 
094222005000  $398.00 
094222006000  $398.00 
094222007000  $398.00 
094222008000  $398.00 
094222009000  $398.00 
094222010000  $398.00 
094222011000  $398.00 
094222012000  $398.00 
094222013000  $398.00 
094222014000  $398.00 
094223001000  $398.00 
094223002000  $398.00 
094223003000  $398.00 
094223004000  $398.00 
094223005000  $398.00 
094223006000  $398.00 
094223007000  $398.00 
094223008000  $398.00 
094223009000  $398.00 
094223010000  $398.00 
094223012000  $398.00 
094223013000  $398.00 
094223014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094224001000  $398.00 
094224002000  $398.00 
094224003000  $398.00 
094224004000  $398.00 
094224005000  $398.00 
094225001000  $398.00 
094225004000  $398.00 
094225005000  $398.00 
094225006000  $398.00 
094225007000  $398.00 
094225008000  $398.00 
094225009000  $398.00 
094225014000  $398.00 
094225015000  $398.00 
094231001000  $398.00 
094231002000  $796.00 
094231003000  $398.00 
094231004000  $398.00 
094231005000  $398.00 
094231006000  $398.00 
094231007000  $398.00 
094232001000  $398.00 
094232002000  $398.00 
094232003000  $398.00 
094232004000  $398.00 
094232005000  $398.00 
094232006000  $398.00 
094232007000  $398.00 
094232008000  $398.00 
094232009000  $398.00 
094232010000  $398.00 
094233001000  $398.00 
094233002000  $398.00 
094233003000  $398.00 
094233007000  $398.00 
094233008000  $398.00 
094233009000  $398.00 
094233010000  $398.00 
094233015000  $398.00 
094233016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094234001000  $398.00 
094234002000  $398.00 
094234003000  $398.00 
094234004000  $398.00 
094234005000  $398.00 
094234006000  $398.00 
094234007000  $398.00 
094234008000  $398.00 
094234009000  $398.00 
094234010000  $398.00 
094235001000  $398.00 
094235002000  $398.00 
094235003000  $398.00 
094235004000  $398.00 
094235005000  $398.00 
094235006000  $398.00 
094235007000  $398.00 
094235008000  $398.00 
094236001000  $398.00 
094236002000  $398.00 
094236003000  $398.00 
094236004000  $398.00 
094236005000  $398.00 
094236006000  $398.00 
094240004000  $2,654.08 
094240005000  $1,633.28 
094240007000  $2,058.74 
094240008000  $1,786.40 
094240009000  $4,776.00 
094240010000  $1,735.36 
094240012000  $2,633.44 
094251001000  $398.00 
094251002000  $398.00 
094251003000  $398.00 
094251004000  $398.00 
094251005000  $398.00 
094251006000  $398.00 
094251007000  $398.00 
094251008000  $398.00 
094251009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 42 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094251011000  $398.00 
094251012000  $398.00 
094251013000  $398.00 
094251014000  $398.00 
094251015000  $398.00 
094251016000  $398.00 
094251017000  $398.00 
094251018000  $796.00 
094252001000  $398.00 
094252002000  $398.00 
094252003000  $398.00 
094252004000  $398.00 
094252005000  $398.00 
094252006000  $398.00 
094252007000  $398.00 
094252008000  $398.00 
094252009000  $398.00 
094252010000  $398.00 
094252012000  $398.00 
094252013000  $398.00 
094252014000  $398.00 
094252015000  $398.00 
094252016000  $398.00 
094252017000  $398.00 
094252018000  $398.00 
094252019000  $398.00 
094252020000  $398.00 
094252021000  $398.00 
094252022000  $398.00 
094252023000  $398.00 
094252024000  $398.00 
094252025000  $398.00 
094252026000  $398.00 
094252027000  $398.00 
094252028000  $398.00 
094252029000  $398.00 
094253001000  $398.00 
094253002000  $398.00 
094253003000  $398.00 
094253004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094253005000  $398.00 
094253006000  $398.00 
094253007000  $398.00 
094253008000  $398.00 
094253009000  $398.00 
094253011000  $398.00 
094253013000  $398.00 
094253014000  $398.00 
094253017000  $398.00 
094253018000  $398.00 
094253019000  $398.00 
094253020000  $398.00 
094254001000  $398.00 
094254002000  $398.00 
094254003000  $398.00 
094254004000  $398.00 
094254005000  $398.00 
094254006000  $398.00 
094254007000  $398.00 
094254008000  $398.00 
094261001000  $398.00 
094261002000  $398.00 
094262001000  $398.00 
094262002000  $398.00 
094262003000  $398.00 
094262004000  $398.00 
094262005000  $398.00 
094262006000  $398.00 
094262008000  $398.00 
094262009000  $398.00 
094262010000  $398.00 
094262011000  $398.00 
094262012000  $398.00 
094262013000  $398.00 
094263001000  $398.00 
094263002000  $398.00 
094263003000  $398.00 
094263004000  $398.00 
094263005000  $398.00 
094263006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094263007000  $398.00 
094263009000  $398.00 
094263010000  $398.00 
094263012000  $398.00 
094263013000  $398.00 
094263014000  $398.00 
094271001000  $398.00 
094271002000  $398.00 
094271003000  $398.00 
094271004000  $398.00 
094271005000  $398.00 
094272001000  $398.00 
094272002000  $398.00 
094272003000  $398.00 
094272004000  $796.00 
094272005000  $398.00 
094272006000  $398.00 
094272007000  $398.00 
094272008000  $398.00 
094272012000  $796.00 
094273001000  $398.00 
094273002000  $398.00 
094273003000  $398.00 
094273004000  $398.00 
094273007000  $398.00 
094273010000  $398.00 
094273011000  $398.00 
094273012000  $398.00 
094273013000  $398.00 
094274001000  $398.00 
094274002000  $398.00 
094274003000  $398.00 
094274004000  $398.00 
094274005000  $398.00 
094274006000  $398.00 
094274007000  $398.00 
094274008000  $398.00 
094274009000  $398.00 
094274010000  $398.00 
094274011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094274012000  $398.00 
094274013000  $398.00 
094274014000  $398.00 
094280001000  $398.00 
094280002000  $398.00 
094280003000  $398.00 
094280004000  $398.00 
094280005000  $398.00 
094280006000  $398.00 
094280007000  $398.00 
094280008000  $398.00 
094280009000  $398.00 
094280010000  $398.00 
094280011000  $398.00 
094280012000  $398.00 
094280013000  $398.00 
094280014000  $398.00 
094280015000  $398.00 
094280016000  $398.00 
094280017000  $398.00 
094280018000  $398.00 
094280019000  $398.00 
094280020000  $398.00 
094280021000  $398.00 
094280022000  $398.00 
094280023000  $398.00 
094280024000  $398.00 
094280025000  $398.00 
094280026000  $398.00 
094280027000  $398.00 
094280028000  $398.00 
094280029000  $398.00 
094280030000  $398.00 
094280031000  $398.00 
094280032000  $398.00 
094280033000  $398.00 
094280034000  $398.00 
094280035000  $398.00 
094280036000  $398.00 
094280037000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 43 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094290001000  $398.00 
094290002000  $398.00 
094290003000  $398.00 
094290004000  $398.00 
094290005000  $398.00 
094290006000  $398.00 
094290007000  $398.00 
094290008000  $398.00 
094290009000  $398.00 
094290010000  $398.00 
094290011000  $398.00 
094290012000  $398.00 
094290013000  $398.00 
094290014000  $398.00 
094290015000  $398.00 
094290016000  $398.00 
094290017000  $398.00 
094290018000  $398.00 
094290019000  $398.00 
094290020000  $398.00 
094300001000  $398.00 
094300002000  $398.00 
094300003000  $398.00 
094300004000  $398.00 
094300005000  $398.00 
094300006000  $398.00 
094300007000  $398.00 
094300008000  $398.00 
094300009000  $398.00 
094300010000  $398.00 
094300012000  $398.00 
094310001000  $398.00 
094310002000  $398.00 
094310003000  $398.00 
094310004000  $398.00 
094310005000  $398.00 
094310006000  $398.00 
094310007000  $398.00 
094310008000  $398.00 
094310009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094310010000  $398.00 
094310011000  $398.00 
094310012000  $398.00 
094310013000  $398.00 
094310014000  $398.00 
094310015000  $398.00 
094310016000  $398.00 
094310017000  $398.00 
094310018000  $398.00 
094310019000  $398.00 
094310020000  $398.00 
094320001000  $398.00 
094320002000  $398.00 
094320003000  $398.00 
094320004000  $398.00 
094320005000  $398.00 
094320006000  $398.00 
094320007000  $398.00 
094320008000  $398.00 
094320009000  $398.00 
094320010000  $398.00 
094320011000  $398.00 
094320012000  $398.00 
094320013000  $398.00 
094320014000  $398.00 
094330001000  $398.00 
094330002000  $398.00 
094330003000  $398.00 
094330004000  $398.00 
094330005000  $398.00 
094330006000  $398.00 
094330007000  $398.00 
094330008000  $398.00 
094330009000  $398.00 
094330010000  $398.00 
094330011000  $398.00 
094330012000  $398.00 
094330013000  $398.00 
094330014000  $398.00 
094330015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094330016000  $398.00 
094330017000  $398.00 
094330018000  $398.00 
094330019000  $398.00 
094330020000  $398.00 
094330021000  $398.00 
094340001000  $398.00 
094340002000  $398.00 
094340003000  $398.00 
094340004000  $398.00 
094340005000  $398.00 
094340006000  $398.00 
094340008000  $398.00 
094340009000  $398.00 
094340010000  $398.00 
094340011000  $398.00 
094340013000  $398.00 
094340014000  $398.00 
094340015000  $398.00 
094340016000  $398.00 
094340017000  $398.00 
094340018000  $398.00 
094340019000  $398.00 
094340020000  $398.00 
094340021000  $398.00 
094340022000  $398.00 
094340023000  $398.00 
094340024000  $398.00 
094340025000  $398.00 
094340026000  $398.00 
094340028000  $398.00 
094340029000  $398.00 
094340030000  $398.00 
094340031000  $398.00 
094340032000  $398.00 
094340033000  $398.00 
094340043000  $398.00 
094350001000  $398.00 
094350002000  $398.00 
094350003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094350004000  $398.00 
094350005000  $398.00 
094350006000  $398.00 
094350007000  $398.00 
094350008000  $398.00 
094350009000  $398.00 
094350010000  $398.00 
094350011000  $398.00 
094350012000  $398.00 
094350013000  $398.00 
094350014000  $398.00 
094350015000  $398.00 
094350016000  $398.00 
094350017000  $398.00 
094350018000  $398.00 
094350019000  $398.00 
094350020000  $398.00 
094350022000  $398.00 
094350023000  $398.00 
094350024000  $398.00 
094350025000  $398.00 
094350026000  $398.00 
094350027000  $398.00 
094350028000  $398.00 
094350029000  $398.00 
094350030000  $398.00 
094350031000  $398.00 
094350032000  $398.00 
094350033000  $398.00 
094350034000  $398.00 
094350035000  $398.00 
094350036000  $398.00 
094360001000  $398.00 
094360002000  $398.00 
094360003000  $398.00 
094360004000  $398.00 
094360005000  $398.00 
094360006000  $398.00 
094360008000  $398.00 
094360009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 44 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094360010000  $398.00 
094360011000  $398.00 
094360012000  $398.00 
094360013000  $398.00 
094360014000  $398.00 
094360015000  $398.00 
094360016000  $398.00 
094360017000  $398.00 
094370001000  $398.00 
094370002000  $398.00 
094370003000  $398.00 
094370004000  $398.00 
094370005000  $398.00 
094370006000  $398.00 
094370007000  $398.00 
094370008000  $398.00 
094370009000  $398.00 
094370010000  $398.00 
094370011000  $398.00 
094370012000  $398.00 
094370013000  $398.00 
094370014000  $398.00 
094370015000  $398.00 
094370016000  $398.00 
094370017000  $398.00 
094370019000  $398.00 
094370020000  $398.00 
094370021000  $398.00 
094370022000  $398.00 
094370023000  $398.00 
094370024000  $398.00 
094370025000  $398.00 
094370026000  $398.00 
094370027000  $398.00 
094370028000  $398.00 
094370029000  $398.00 
094370030000  $398.00 
094370031000  $398.00 
094370032000  $398.00 
094380001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094380002000  $398.00 
094380003000  $398.00 
094380004000  $398.00 
094380005000  $398.00 
094380006000  $398.00 
094380007000  $398.00 
094380008000  $398.00 
094380009000  $398.00 
094380010000  $398.00 
094380011000  $398.00 
094380012000  $398.00 
094380013000  $398.00 
094380014000  $398.00 
094380015000  $398.00 
094380016000  $398.00 
094380017000  $398.00 
094380018000  $398.00 
094380019000  $398.00 
094380020000  $398.00 
094390002000  $398.00 
094390003000  $398.00 
094390004000  $398.00 
094390005000  $398.00 
094390006000  $398.00 
094390007000  $398.00 
094390008000  $398.00 
094390009000  $398.00 
094390010000  $398.00 
094390011000  $398.00 
094390012000  $398.00 
094390013000  $398.00 
094390014000  $398.00 
094390015000  $398.00 
094390016000  $398.00 
094390017000  $398.00 
094390018000  $398.00 
094390019000  $398.00 
094390020000  $398.00 
094390021000  $398.00 
094400001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094400002000  $398.00 
094400003000  $398.00 
094400004000  $398.00 
094400007000  $398.00 
094400008000  $398.00 
094400009000  $398.00 
094400010000  $398.00 
094400011000  $398.00 
094400012000  $398.00 
094400013000  $398.00 
094400014000  $398.00 
094400015000  $398.00 
094400016000  $398.00 
094400017000  $398.00 
094400018000  $398.00 
094410001000  $398.00 
094410002000  $398.00 
094410003000  $398.00 
094410004000  $398.00 
094410005000  $398.00 
094410006000  $398.00 
094410007000  $398.00 
094410008000  $398.00 
094410009000  $398.00 
094410010000  $398.00 
094410011000  $398.00 
094410012000  $398.00 
094420002000  $398.00 
094420003000  $398.00 
094420006000  $398.00 
094420007000  $398.00 
094420011000  $398.00 
094420012000  $398.00 
094420019000  $398.00 
094420020000  $398.00 
094420024000  $398.00 
094420025000  $398.00 
094420028000  $398.00 
094420029000  $398.00 
094420032000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094420033000  $398.00 
094420035000  $398.00 
094420036000  $398.00 
094420037000  $398.00 
094430025000  $398.00 
094430026000  $398.00 
094430029000  $398.00 
094430030000  $398.00 
094430032000  $398.00 
094430033000  $398.00 
094430034000  $398.00 
094430035000  $398.00 
094430036000  $398.00 
094430037000  $398.00 
094430038000  $398.00 
094430039000  $398.00 
094430040000  $398.00 
094430041000  $398.00 
094430042000  $398.00 
094480001000  $398.00 
094480002000  $398.00 
094480003000  $398.00 
094480004000  $398.00 
094480005000  $398.00 
094480006000  $398.00 
094480007000  $398.00 
094480008000  $398.00 
094480009000  $398.00 
094480010000  $398.00 
094480011000  $398.00 
094480012000  $398.00 
094480013000  $398.00 
094480014000  $398.00 
094480015000  $398.00 
094480016000  $398.00 
094480017000  $398.00 
094480018000  $398.00 
094480019000  $398.00 
094480020000  $398.00 
094490012510  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 45 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
094490012520  $398.00 
094490013510  $398.00 
094490013520  $398.00 
094490014510  $398.00 
094490014520  $398.00 
094490015510  $398.00 
094490015520  $398.00 
094490016510  $398.00 
094490016520  $398.00 
094490017510  $398.00 
094490017520  $398.00 
094490018000  $398.00 
094490019000  $398.00 
094490020000  $398.00 
094490021000  $398.00 
094490022000  $398.00 
094490028000  $398.00 
094490030000  $398.00 
094490031000  $398.00 
094490033000  $398.00 
094490040000  $398.00 
094490041000  $398.00 
094490042000  $398.00 
094490043000  $398.00 
094490044000  $398.00 
094490045000  $398.00 
094490046000  $398.00 
094490047000  $398.00 
094490048000  $398.00 
094490049000  $398.00 
094490050000  $398.00 
094490051000  $398.00 
094490052000  $398.00 
094490053000  $398.00 
094490054000  $398.00 
094490055000  $398.00 
094490056000  $398.00 
094490057000  $398.00 
094490059000  $398.00 
094490060000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094490061000  $398.00 
094490062000  $398.00 
094490063000  $398.00 
094490064000  $398.00 
094500002510  $398.00 
094500002520  $398.00 
094500003510  $398.00 
094500003520  $398.00 
094500004510  $398.00 
094500004520  $398.00 
094500005510  $398.00 
094500005520  $398.00 
094500006510  $398.00 
094500006520  $398.00 
094500007510  $398.00 
094500007520  $398.00 
094500008510  $398.00 
094500008520  $398.00 
094500009510  $398.00 
094500009520  $398.00 
094500010510  $398.00 
094500010520  $398.00 
094500011510  $398.00 
094500011520  $398.00 
094500012510  $398.00 
094500012520  $398.00 
094500013510  $398.00 
094500013520  $398.00 
094500014000  $398.00 
094500015000  $398.00 
094500016000  $398.00 
094500017000  $398.00 
094500018000  $398.00 
094500019000  $398.00 
094500020000  $398.00 
094500021000  $398.00 
094500023000  $398.00 
094500024000  $398.00 
094500025000  $398.00 
094500026000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
094500027000  $398.00 
094500028000  $398.00 
094500029000  $398.00 
094500030000  $398.00 
094500031000  $398.00 
094500032000  $398.00 
094500033000  $398.00 
094500034000  $398.00 
094500035000  $398.00 
094500036000  $398.00 
094500037000  $398.00 
094500038000  $398.00 
094520002000  $398.00 
094520003000  $398.00 
094520004000  $398.00 
094520005000  $398.00 
094520007000  $398.00 
094520009000  $398.00 
094520010000  $398.00 
094520011000  $398.00 
094520012000  $398.00 
094520013000  $398.00 
094520014000  $398.00 
094520015000  $398.00 
094520016000  $398.00 
094540009000  $9,379.58 
094540010000  $1,684.32 
094540020000  $1,990.56 
094540023000  $8,318.33 
094540024000  $1,354.80 
094540025000  $4,053.70 
095050010000  $398.00 
095050025000  $398.00 
095050026000  $398.00 
095050042000  $12,736.00 
095050062000  $14,991.66 
095050066000  $2,762.12 
095110010000  $714.56 
095120004000  $398.00 
095201001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095201002000  $398.00 
095201003000  $398.00 
095201004000  $398.00 
095201005000  $398.00 
095201006000  $398.00 
095201007000  $398.00 
095201008000  $398.00 
095201009000  $398.00 
095201010000  $398.00 
095201011000  $398.00 
095201012000  $398.00 
095202002000  $398.00 
095202003000  $398.00 
095202004000  $398.00 
095202006000  $398.00 
095202007000  $398.00 
095202008000  $398.00 
095202010000  $398.00 
095202011000  $398.00 
095202012000  $398.00 
095202013000  $398.00 
095202014000  $398.00 
095202015000  $398.00 
095202016000  $398.00 
095202017000  $398.00 
095202018000  $398.00 
095202019000  $398.00 
095202020000  $398.00 
095202021000  $398.00 
095202023000  $398.00 
095202024000  $398.00 
095211002000  $398.00 
095211003000  $398.00 
095211004000  $398.00 
095211006000  $398.00 
095211007000  $398.00 
095211010000  $398.00 
095211011000  $398.00 
095211012000  $398.00 
095211013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 46 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
095211014000  $398.00 
095211015000  $398.00 
095211018000  $398.00 
095211019000  $398.00 
095211020000  $398.00 
095211021000  $398.00 
095211022000  $398.00 
095212002000  $398.00 
095212003000  $398.00 
095212004000  $398.00 
095212005000  $398.00 
095212006000  $398.00 
095212007000  $398.00 
095212008000  $398.00 
095212009000  $398.00 
095212011000  $398.00 
095221001000  $398.00 
095221002000  $398.00 
095221003000  $398.00 
095221004000  $398.00 
095221005000  $398.00 
095221006000  $398.00 
095221007000  $398.00 
095221008000  $398.00 
095221011000  $398.00 
095221012000  $398.00 
095221014000  $398.00 
095221015000  $398.00 
095221017000  $398.00 
095221019000  $398.00 
095221020000  $398.00 
095221021000  $398.00 
095221023000  $398.00 
095222001000  $398.00 
095222002000  $398.00 
095222003000  $398.00 
095223001000  $398.00 
095223002000  $398.00 
095223004000  $398.00 
095223005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095223006000  $398.00 
095223009000  $398.00 
095223010000  $398.00 
095223011000  $398.00 
095224004000  $398.00 
095224005000  $398.00 
095224006000  $398.00 
095224008000  $398.00 
095224009000  $398.00 
095224010000  $398.00 
095224012000  $398.00 
095224013000  $398.00 
095231003000  $398.00 
095231004000  $398.00 
095231005000  $398.00 
095231006000  $398.00 
095232001000  $398.00 
095232002000  $398.00 
095232003000  $398.00 
095232004000  $398.00 
095232005000  $398.00 
095232006000  $398.00 
095232007000  $398.00 
095232008000  $398.00 
095232009000  $398.00 
095232011000  $398.00 
095232012000  $398.00 
095232015000  $398.00 
095232017000  $398.00 
095232019000  $398.00 
095232020000  $398.00 
095232021000  $398.00 
095232023000  $398.00 
095232025000  $398.00 
095232027000  $398.00 
095232028000  $398.00 
095232032000  $398.00 
095232034000  $398.00 
095232039000  $398.00 
095232040000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095232046000  $398.00 
095241001000  $398.00 
095241002000  $398.00 
095241003000  $398.00 
095241004000  $398.00 
095241005000  $398.00 
095241006000  $398.00 
095241007000  $398.00 
095241008000  $398.00 
095242004000  $398.00 
095251003000  $398.00 
095251004000  $398.00 
095251005000  $398.00 
095251007000  $398.00 
095251008000  $398.00 
095252002000  $398.00 
095252003000  $398.00 
095252004000  $398.00 
095252005000  $398.00 
095252006000  $398.00 
095252007000  $398.00 
095252008000  $398.00 
095252009000  $398.00 
095252011000  $398.00 
095252012000  $398.00 
095252013000  $398.00 
095252014000  $398.00 
095252015000  $398.00 
095252016000  $398.00 
095253001000  $398.00 
095253002000  $398.00 
095253003000  $398.00 
095253005000  $398.00 
095254001000  $398.00 
095254002000  $398.00 
095254003000  $398.00 
095254004000  $398.00 
095254006000  $398.00 
095254007000  $398.00 
095254008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095261002000  $398.00 
095261003000  $398.00 
095261005000  $398.00 
095261006000  $398.00 
095261007000  $398.00 
095261009000  $398.00 
095261011000  $398.00 
095261012000  $398.00 
095261014000  $398.00 
095261016000  $398.00 
095261017000  $398.00 
095262005000  $398.00 
095271001000  $398.00 
095271003000  $398.00 
095271004000  $398.00 
095271005000  $398.00 
095271006000  $398.00 
095271007000  $398.00 
095272001000  $398.00 
095272002000  $398.00 
095272003000  $398.00 
095272004000  $398.00 
095272006000  $398.00 
095272007000  $398.00 
095272008000  $398.00 
095272009000  $398.00 
095272010000  $398.00 
095272011000  $398.00 
095273004000  $398.00 
095273006000  $398.00 
095273015000  $398.00 
095280003000  $5,072.12 
095280018000  $398.00 
095280019000  $398.00 
095280031000  $398.00 
095280032000  $398.00 
095280033000  $398.00 
095290014000  $398.00 
095290015000  $398.00 
095290019000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 47 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
095290020000  $398.00 
095300003000  $398.00 
095300004000  $398.00 
095300005000  $398.00 
095300007000  $398.00 
095300041000  $398.00 
095300045000  $398.00 
095300050000  $398.00 
095310002000  $398.00 
095310003000  $398.00 
095310004000  $398.00 
095310005000  $398.00 
095310006000  $398.00 
095310007000  $398.00 
095310008000  $398.00 
095310009000  $398.00 
095320001000  $398.00 
095330002000  $398.00 
095330003000  $398.00 
095330004000  $398.00 
095330005000  $398.00 
095330006000  $398.00 
095341002000  $398.00 
095341003000  $398.00 
095341004000  $398.00 
095341005000  $398.00 
095341006000  $398.00 
095341007000  $398.00 
095341008000  $398.00 
095341009000  $398.00 
095342001000  $398.00 
095342002000  $398.00 
095342003000  $398.00 
095342004000  $398.00 
095342005000  $398.00 
095342006000  $398.00 
095342007000  $398.00 
095342009000  $398.00 
095342010000  $398.00 
095342011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095342012000  $398.00 
095342013000  $398.00 
095342014000  $398.00 
095342015000  $398.00 
095342016000  $398.00 
095351001000  $398.00 
095351002000  $398.00 
095351004000  $398.00 
095351005000  $398.00 
095351006000  $398.00 
095351007000  $398.00 
095351008000  $398.00 
095351009000  $398.00 
095351010000  $398.00 
095351012000  $398.00 
095351013000  $398.00 
095351015000  $398.00 
095352002000  $398.00 
095352003000  $398.00 
095352004000  $398.00 
095352005000  $398.00 
095352006000  $398.00 
095352007000  $398.00 
095352008000  $398.00 
095352009000  $398.00 
095352010000  $398.00 
095352011000  $398.00 
095360001000  $398.00 
095360002000  $398.00 
095360003000  $398.00 
095360004000  $398.00 
095360005000  $398.00 
095360006000  $398.00 
095360007000  $398.00 
095360008000  $398.00 
095370003000  $398.00 
095370004000  $398.00 
095370005000  $398.00 
095370006000  $398.00 
095370008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095370010000  $398.00 
095370013000  $398.00 
095370014000  $398.00 
095370015000  $398.00 
095370016000  $398.00 
095370017000  $398.00 
095370018000  $398.00 
095370020000  $398.00 
095370021000  $398.00 
095370022000  $398.00 
095370023000  $398.00 
095370024000  $398.00 
095370025000  $398.00 
095370026000  $398.00 
095370027000  $398.00 
095370028000  $398.00 
095370029000  $398.00 
095370030000  $398.00 
095370031000  $398.00 
095370032000  $398.00 
095370033000  $398.00 
095370035000  $398.00 
095380002000  $398.00 
095380003000  $398.00 
095380004000  $398.00 
095380008000  $398.00 
095380009000  $398.00 
095380011000  $398.00 
095380012000  $398.00 
095380014000  $398.00 
095380018000  $398.00 
095380021000  $398.00 
095380022000  $398.00 
095380024000  $398.00 
095380025000  $398.00 
095380028000  $398.00 
095380029000  $398.00 
095390001000  $398.00 
095390002000  $398.00 
095390003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095390004000  $398.00 
095390005000  $398.00 
095390006000  $398.00 
095390007000  $398.00 
095390008000  $398.00 
095390010000  $398.00 
095390011000  $398.00 
095390012000  $398.00 
095390013000  $398.00 
095390014000  $398.00 
095390015000  $398.00 
095390020000  $398.00 
095390021000  $398.00 
095390022000  $398.00 
095390023000  $398.00 
095390024000  $398.00 
095390025000  $398.00 
095400001000  $398.00 
095400002000  $398.00 
095400003000  $398.00 
095400004000  $398.00 
095400006000  $398.00 
095400009000  $398.00 
095400010000  $398.00 
095400011000  $398.00 
095400012000  $398.00 
095400013000  $398.00 
095400014000  $398.00 
095400015000  $398.00 
095400016000  $398.00 
095400018000  $398.00 
095400019000  $398.00 
095400020000  $398.00 
095400021000  $398.00 
095400022000  $398.00 
095400023000  $398.00 
095400024000  $398.00 
095400025000  $398.00 
095400026000  $398.00 
095400027000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 48 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
095400028000  $398.00 
095400029000  $398.00 
095400031000  $398.00 
095400032000  $398.00 
095400033000  $398.00 
095400034000  $398.00 
095400035000  $398.00 
095400036000  $398.00 
095400037000  $398.00 
095400038000  $398.00 
095400039000  $398.00 
095400040000  $398.00 
095400041000  $398.00 
095400042000  $398.00 
095400044000  $398.00 
095400045000  $398.00 
095400046000  $398.00 
095400047000  $398.00 
095400048000  $398.00 
095400050000  $398.00 
095400051000  $398.00 
095400052000  $398.00 
095400053000  $398.00 
095400054000  $398.00 
095400055000  $398.00 
095400056000  $398.00 
095400057000  $398.00 
095400058000  $398.00 
095400059000  $398.00 
095400060000  $398.00 
095400061000  $398.00 
095410001000  $398.00 
095410002000  $398.00 
095410003000  $398.00 
095410004000  $398.00 
095410007000  $398.00 
095410010000  $398.00 
095410011000  $398.00 
095410014000  $398.00 
095420001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095420002000  $398.00 
095420003000  $398.00 
095420004000  $398.00 
095420005000  $398.00 
095420006000  $398.00 
095420007000  $398.00 
095420008000  $398.00 
095420009000  $398.00 
095420010000  $398.00 
095420011000  $398.00 
095420012000  $398.00 
095420013000  $796.00 
095420014000  $398.00 
095420015000  $398.00 
095420016000  $398.00 
095420017000  $398.00 
095420018000  $398.00 
095420019000  $398.00 
095420020000  $398.00 
095420021000  $398.00 
095420022000  $398.00 
095420023000  $398.00 
095420024000  $398.00 
095430005000  $398.00 
095430006000  $398.00 
095430008000  $398.00 
095430009000  $398.00 
095430010000  $398.00 
095430011000  $398.00 
095430012000  $398.00 
095430013000  $398.00 
095430014000  $398.00 
095430015000  $398.00 
095430016000  $398.00 
095430017000  $398.00 
095430019000  $398.00 
095430021000  $398.00 
095440001000  $398.00 
095440003000  $398.00 
095440004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095440005000  $398.00 
095440007000  $398.00 
095440008000  $398.00 
095440009000  $398.00 
095440010000  $398.00 
095440011000  $398.00 
095440012000  $398.00 
095440013000  $398.00 
095440014000  $398.00 
095440015000  $398.00 
095440016000  $398.00 
095440017000  $398.00 
095440018000  $398.00 
095440019000  $398.00 
095440020000  $398.00 
095440021000  $398.00 
095440022000  $398.00 
095440024000  $398.00 
095440026000  $398.00 
095440028000  $398.00 
095440030000  $398.00 
095440031000  $398.00 
095440033000  $398.00 
095440035000  $398.00 
095440036000  $398.00 
095440037000  $398.00 
095440038000  $398.00 
095440039000  $398.00 
095440041000  $398.00 
095440042000  $398.00 
095440043000  $398.00 
095440044000  $398.00 
095450001000  $398.00 
095450002000  $398.00 
095450004000  $398.00 
095450005000  $398.00 
095450008000  $398.00 
095450010000  $398.00 
095450012000  $398.00 
095460001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095460002000  $398.00 
095460003000  $398.00 
095460004000  $398.00 
095460005000  $398.00 
095460007000  $398.00 
095460009000  $398.00 
095460010000  $398.00 
095460011000  $398.00 
095460012000  $398.00 
095460013000  $398.00 
095460014000  $398.00 
095460016000  $398.00 
095460017000  $398.00 
095460018000  $398.00 
095460019000  $398.00 
095460020000  $398.00 
095460021000  $398.00 
095460022000  $398.00 
095460023000  $398.00 
095460024000  $398.00 
095460026000  $398.00 
095460027000  $398.00 
095460028000  $398.00 
095460029000  $398.00 
095460030000  $398.00 
095460032000  $398.00 
095460033000  $398.00 
095460034000  $398.00 
095460035000  $398.00 
095460036000  $398.00 
095460037000  $398.00 
095460038000  $398.00 
095460039000  $398.00 
095460040000  $398.00 
095470001000  $398.00 
095470002000  $398.00 
095470003000  $398.00 
095470004000  $398.00 
095470005000  $398.00 
095470006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 49 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
095470007000  $398.00 
095470008000  $398.00 
095470009000  $398.00 
095470010000  $398.00 
095470011000  $398.00 
095470012000  $398.00 
095470013000  $398.00 
095470014000  $398.00 
095470016000  $398.00 
095470017000  $398.00 
095470018000  $398.00 
095470019000  $398.00 
095470020000  $398.00 
095470021000  $398.00 
095470022000  $398.00 
095470023000  $398.00 
095470024000  $398.00 
095470025000  $398.00 
095470026000  $398.00 
095470027000  $398.00 
095470028000  $398.00 
095470029000  $398.00 
095470030000  $398.00 
095470031000  $398.00 
095481013000  $398.00 
095481014000  $398.00 
095481015000  $398.00 
095481016000  $398.00 
095490012000  $398.00 
095490013000  $398.00 
095490014000  $398.00 
095490015000  $398.00 
095490016000  $398.00 
095490017000  $398.00 
095490018000  $398.00 
095490019000  $398.00 
095490020000  $398.00 
095490021000  $398.00 
095490022000  $398.00 
095490023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095490024000  $398.00 
095490025000  $398.00 
095490026000  $398.00 
095490027000  $398.00 
095490028000  $398.00 
095490029000  $398.00 
095490030000  $398.00 
095490031000  $398.00 
095490032000  $398.00 
095490033000  $398.00 
095490034000  $398.00 
095490035000  $398.00 
095490036000  $398.00 
095490037000  $398.00 
095490038000  $398.00 
095490039000  $398.00 
095510005000  $398.00 
095510006000  $398.00 
095510007000  $398.00 
095510008000  $398.00 
095510009000  $398.00 
095510010000  $398.00 
095510011000  $398.00 
095510012000  $398.00 
095510013000  $398.00 
095510014000  $398.00 
095510015000  $398.00 
095510016000  $398.00 
095510017000  $398.00 
095510018000  $398.00 
095510019000  $398.00 
095510020000  $398.00 
095510021000  $398.00 
095510022000  $398.00 
095510023000  $398.00 
095510024000  $398.00 
095510025000  $398.00 
095510026000  $398.00 
095510027000  $398.00 
095510028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095510029000  $398.00 
095510030000  $398.00 
095510031000  $398.00 
095510032000  $398.00 
095510033000  $398.00 
095510034000  $398.00 
095510035000  $398.00 
095510036000  $398.00 
095510037000  $398.00 
095510038000  $398.00 
095510039000  $398.00 
095510040000  $398.00 
095510041000  $398.00 
095510042000  $398.00 
095510043000  $398.00 
095510044000  $398.00 
095510045000  $398.00 
095510046000  $398.00 
095510047000  $398.00 
095510048000  $398.00 
095520001000  $398.00 
095520002000  $398.00 
095520003000  $398.00 
095520004000  $398.00 
095520005000  $398.00 
095520006000  $398.00 
095520007000  $398.00 
095520008000  $398.00 
095520009000  $398.00 
095520010000  $398.00 
095520011000  $398.00 
095520012000  $398.00 
095520013000  $398.00 
095520014000  $398.00 
095520015000  $398.00 
095520016000  $398.00 
095520017000  $398.00 
095520018000  $398.00 
095520019000  $398.00 
095520020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
095520021000  $398.00 
095520022000  $398.00 
095520023000  $398.00 
095520024000  $398.00 
095520025000  $398.00 
095520026000  $398.00 
095520027000  $398.00 
095530001000  $398.00 
095530002000  $398.00 
095530003000  $398.00 
095530004000  $398.00 
095530005000  $398.00 
095530006000  $398.00 
095530007000  $398.00 
095530008000  $398.00 
095530009000  $398.00 
095530010000  $398.00 
095530011000  $398.00 
095530012000  $398.00 
095530013000  $398.00 
095530014000  $398.00 
095530015000  $398.00 
095530016000  $398.00 
095530017000  $398.00 
095530018000  $398.00 
095530019000  $398.00 
095530020000  $398.00 
095530021000  $398.00 
095530022000  $398.00 
095540001000  $398.00 
095540002000  $398.00 
095540003000  $398.00 
095540004000  $398.00 
095540005000  $398.00 
095540006000  $398.00 
095540007000  $398.00 
095540008000  $398.00 
095540009000  $398.00 
095540010000  $398.00 
095540011000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 50 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
095540012000  $398.00 
095540013000  $398.00 
095540014000  $398.00 
095540015000  $398.00 
095540016000  $398.00 
095540017000  $398.00 
095540018000  $398.00 
095540019000  $398.00 
095540020000  $398.00 
095540021000  $398.00 
095540022000  $398.00 
095540023000  $398.00 
095540024000  $398.00 
095540030000  $398.00 
095540031000  $796.00 
095540033000  $398.00 
095540034000  $398.00 
095550001000  $398.00 
095550002000  $398.00 
095550003000  $398.00 
095550004000  $398.00 
095550005000  $398.00 
095550006000  $398.00 
096030001000  $398.00 
096030002000  $796.00 
096030003000  $796.00 
096030007000  $398.00 
096030008000  $398.00 
096030010000  $398.00 
096030011000  $398.00 
096030013000  $398.00 
096030014000  $1,194.00 
096030015000  $796.00 
096030016000  $796.00 
096030017000  $398.00 
096030018000  $398.00 
096030026000  $398.00 
096030031000  $398.00 
096030035000  $796.00 
096030036000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096030040000  $398.00 
096030041000  $398.00 
096030042000  $398.00 
096030044000  $796.00 
096030045000  $398.00 
096030047000  $1,990.00 
096030048000  $796.00 
096050015000  $398.00 
096060049000  $1,255.36 
096060061000  $398.00 
096070001000  $796.00 
096070003000  $1,194.00 
096070005000  $398.00 
096070006000  $398.00 
096070007000  $398.00 
096070008000  $398.00 
096070009000  $796.00 
096070010000  $398.00 
096070011000  $398.00 
096070014000  $398.00 
096070015000  $398.00 
096070016000  $398.00 
096070017000  $398.00 
096070018000  $398.00 
096070020000  $398.00 
096070021000  $398.00 
096070022000  $796.00 
096070023000  $398.00 
096070025000  $398.00 
096070026000  $398.00 
096081003000  $398.00 
096081005000  $398.00 
096081006000  $398.00 
096082001000  $398.00 
096082002000  $398.00 
096082003000  $398.00 
096082004000  $398.00 
096083001000  $398.00 
096083002000  $398.00 
096083003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096083004000  $398.00 
096083006000  $398.00 
096083010000  $796.00 
096083011000  $398.00 
096091001000  $398.00 
096091002000  $398.00 
096091003000  $398.00 
096091004000  $398.00 
096092001000  $398.00 
096092002000  $398.00 
096092003000  $398.00 
096092004000  $398.00 
096092005000  $398.00 
096092006000  $796.00 
096092007000  $398.00 
096092008000  $398.00 
096092009000  $398.00 
096093001000  $398.00 
096093002000  $398.00 
096093003000  $398.00 
096093004000  $398.00 
096093005000  $398.00 
096093006000  $398.00 
096093007000  $796.00 
096101003000  $398.00 
096101004000  $398.00 
096101005000  $398.00 
096101006000  $398.00 
096101007000  $398.00 
096101008000  $398.00 
096101009000  $1,582.24 
096102001000  $398.00 
096102002000  $398.00 
096102003000  $398.00 
096102004000  $398.00 
096102005000  $398.00 
096102006000  $398.00 
096102007000  $398.00 
096102008000  $398.00 
096102009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096102010000  $398.00 
096102011000  $398.00 
096102012000  $398.00 
096102013000  $398.00 
096102014000  $398.00 
096102015000  $398.00 
096102016000  $398.00 
096102017000  $398.00 
096102018000  $398.00 
096102019000  $398.00 
096102020000  $398.00 
096102021000  $398.00 
096102022000  $398.00 
096102023000  $398.00 
096102024000  $398.00 
096102025000  $398.00 
096102026000  $398.00 
096102027000  $398.00 
096102028000  $398.00 
096102029000  $398.00 
096102030000  $398.00 
096102031000  $398.00 
096102032000  $398.00 
096102033000  $398.00 
096102034000  $398.00 
096102035000  $398.00 
096102036000  $398.00 
096103001000  $398.00 
096103002000  $398.00 
096103003000  $398.00 
096103004000  $398.00 
096103005000  $398.00 
096103006000  $398.00 
096103007000  $398.00 
096103008000  $398.00 
096103009000  $398.00 
096103010000  $398.00 
096103011000  $398.00 
096103012000  $398.00 
096103013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 51 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
096103014000  $398.00 
096103015000  $398.00 
096103016000  $398.00 
096103017000  $398.00 
096103018000  $398.00 
096103019000  $398.00 
096103020000  $398.00 
096103036000  $3,851.26 
096103037000  $6,986.82 
096110001000  $796.00 
096110005000  $398.00 
096110006000  $398.00 
096110007000  $398.00 
096110008000  $796.00 
096110009000  $398.00 
096110011000  $398.00 
096110012000  $398.00 
096110013000  $398.00 
096121001000  $398.00 
096121002000  $796.00 
096121003000  $398.00 
096121004000  $398.00 
096121005000  $398.00 
096121006000  $398.00 
096121007000  $398.00 
096121008000  $398.00 
096121009000  $398.00 
096121010000  $398.00 
096121011000  $796.00 
096121012000  $398.00 
096121013000  $398.00 
096121014000  $398.00 
096122001000  $398.00 
096122002000  $398.00 
096122003000  $398.00 
096122004000  $398.00 
096122005000  $398.00 
096122006000  $398.00 
096122007000  $398.00 
096122008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096122009000  $398.00 
096122011000  $398.00 
096122012000  $796.00 
096122013000  $398.00 
096122014000  $398.00 
096122015000  $398.00 
096122016000  $398.00 
096122017000  $796.00 
096122018000  $398.00 
096130002000  $398.00 
096130003000  $398.00 
096130006000  $398.00 
096130007000  $398.00 
096130008000  $796.00 
096130009000  $398.00 
096130010000  $398.00 
096130011000  $796.00 
096130012000  $398.00 
096130013000  $398.00 
096130014000  $398.00 
096130015000  $796.00 
096130019000  $398.00 
096130021000  $398.00 
096130022000  $398.00 
096140001000  $398.00 
096140002000  $398.00 
096140003000  $398.00 
096140004000  $398.00 
096140006000  $398.00 
096140007000  $796.00 
096140008000  $398.00 
096140009000  $398.00 
096140010000  $398.00 
096140011000  $398.00 
096140012000  $398.00 
096140013000  $398.00 
096140014000  $398.00 
096140015000  $398.00 
096140016000  $796.00 
096140017000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096140018000  $398.00 
096140019000  $398.00 
096140020000  $398.00 
096140021000  $398.00 
096140022000  $398.00 
096140023000  $398.00 
096140024000  $398.00 
096140025000  $1,194.00 
096140026000  $398.00 
096140027000  $398.00 
096151001000  $398.00 
096151002000  $796.00 
096151003000  $398.00 
096151004000  $398.00 
096151005000  $398.00 
096151006000  $796.00 
096151007000  $398.00 
096152001000  $398.00 
096152002000  $398.00 
096152003000  $398.00 
096152004000  $398.00 
096152005000  $398.00 
096152006000  $796.00 
096152007000  $796.00 
096152008000  $398.00 
096152009000  $398.00 
096152010000  $398.00 
096153001000  $796.00 
096153002000  $398.00 
096153004000  $398.00 
096153005000  $398.00 
096153006000  $398.00 
096153007000  $398.00 
096153008000  $398.00 
096160001000  $796.00 
096160002000  $398.00 
096160003000  $398.00 
096160004000  $796.00 
096160005000  $398.00 
096160006000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096160007000  $398.00 
096160008000  $398.00 
096160009000  $398.00 
096160010000  $398.00 
096160011000  $398.00 
096160012000  $398.00 
096160013000  $398.00 
096160014000  $796.00 
096160015000  $398.00 
096160016000  $398.00 
096160017000  $398.00 
096160018000  $398.00 
096160019000  $796.00 
096160020000  $398.00 
096160021000  $398.00 
096160022000  $398.00 
096160023000  $398.00 
096160024000  $796.00 
096160025000  $398.00 
096160028000  $398.00 
096160029000  $398.00 
096160030000  $398.00 
096160031000  $398.00 
096160032000  $398.00 
096160037000  $398.00 
096160038000  $796.00 
096170001000  $796.00 
096170002000  $796.00 
096170003000  $398.00 
096170006000  $398.00 
096170007000  $1,194.00 
096170008000  $398.00 
096170009000  $398.00 
096170010000  $796.00 
096170011000  $796.00 
096170012000  $398.00 
096170013000  $398.00 
096170014000  $398.00 
096170015000  $398.00 
096170016000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 52 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
096170017000  $796.00 
096170018000  $796.00 
096170019000  $398.00 
096170020000  $398.00 
096170021000  $398.00 
096170026000  $398.00 
096170027000  $398.00 
096180001000  $398.00 
096180002000  $398.00 
096180003000  $398.00 
096180004000  $398.00 
096180005000  $398.00 
096180006000  $1,194.00 
096180007000  $796.00 
096180008000  $796.00 
096180009000  $398.00 
096180010000  $796.00 
096180011000  $398.00 
096180012000  $398.00 
096180013000  $398.00 
096180014000  $398.00 
096180015000  $398.00 
096180016000  $398.00 
096180017000  $398.00 
096180018000  $398.00 
096180028000  $398.00 
096180029000  $398.00 
096180030000  $398.00 
096180031000  $1,194.00 
096180037000  $398.00 
096180038000  $398.00 
096180039000  $796.00 
096191001000  $398.00 
096191002000  $398.00 
096191003000  $398.00 
096191004000  $398.00 
096191005000  $398.00 
096192001000  $796.00 
096192002000  $398.00 
096192003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096192004000  $398.00 
096192005000  $398.00 
096192006000  $398.00 
096193002000  $796.00 
096193003000  $796.00 
096200002000  $796.00 
096200006000  $398.00 
096200016000  $398.00 
096200018000  $398.00 
096200019000  $796.00 
096200021000  $398.00 
096200022000  $398.00 
096200024000  $398.00 
096200025000  $398.00 
096200026000  $398.00 
096200027000  $398.00 
096200029000  $398.00 
096200031000  $398.00 
096200033000  $398.00 
096200036000  $398.00 
096200037000  $398.00 
096200038000  $398.00 
096200045000  $398.00 
096210020000  $398.00 
096210022000  $398.00 
096210023000  $398.00 
096230039000  $801.16 
096230040000  $796.00 
096230044000  $796.00 
096230045000  $398.00 
096230046000  $398.00 
096230047000  $398.00 
096230048000  $398.00 
096230049000  $398.00 
096230050000  $398.00 
096230058000  $398.00 
096230060000  $398.00 
096240002000  $398.00 
096240003000  $398.00 
096240004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096240005000  $398.00 
096240006000  $398.00 
096240010000  $398.00 
096240011000  $398.00 
096240012000  $398.00 
096240013000  $398.00 
096240014000  $796.00 
096240015000  $398.00 
096240016000  $398.00 
096240018000  $796.00 
096240021000  $398.00 
096240023000  $398.00 
096240024000  $398.00 
096240025000  $398.00 
096251001000  $398.00 
096251002000  $398.00 
096251003000  $796.00 
096251004000  $398.00 
096251005000  $398.00 
096251006000  $398.00 
096251007000  $398.00 
096251008000  $398.00 
096251009000  $796.00 
096251010000  $398.00 
096251011000  $398.00 
096251012000  $796.00 
096252001000  $398.00 
096252002000  $398.00 
096252003000  $398.00 
096252004000  $398.00 
096252005000  $398.00 
096252006000  $398.00 
096252007000  $398.00 
096252010000  $796.00 
096252011000  $398.00 
096252012000  $398.00 
096252013000  $398.00 
096252014000  $398.00 
096252015000  $398.00 
096252016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096252017000  $398.00 
096252018000  $398.00 
096252019000  $1,194.00 
096252020000  $796.00 
096252021000  $398.00 
096252022000  $398.00 
096252023000  $398.00 
096252025000  $796.00 
096261001000  $398.00 
096261002000  $398.00 
096261003000  $796.00 
096261004000  $398.00 
096261005000  $398.00 
096261006000  $398.00 
096261007000  $398.00 
096261008000  $796.00 
096261009000  $398.00 
096262001000  $398.00 
096262002000  $398.00 
096262003000  $398.00 
096262004000  $796.00 
096262005000  $398.00 
096262007000  $398.00 
096262008000  $398.00 
096262009000  $398.00 
096262010000  $398.00 
096262011000  $398.00 
096262012000  $398.00 
096262013000  $398.00 
096262014000  $398.00 
096262015000  $398.00 
096262016000  $398.00 
096262017000  $796.00 
096262018000  $398.00 
096263001000  $398.00 
096263002000  $398.00 
096263003000  $398.00 
096263004000  $398.00 
096263005000  $398.00 
096263006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 53 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
096263007000  $398.00 
096263008000  $398.00 
096263009000  $398.00 
096263010000  $796.00 
096263011000  $398.00 
096264001000  $398.00 
096264002000  $398.00 
096264003000  $398.00 
096264004000  $398.00 
096264005000  $398.00 
096264006000  $398.00 
096264007000  $398.00 
096264008000  $398.00 
096264009000  $398.00 
096264010000  $398.00 
096264011000  $398.00 
096264012000  $398.00 
096264013000  $398.00 
096271001000  $398.00 
096271004000  $398.00 
096271005000  $398.00 
096271006000  $398.00 
096271007000  $398.00 
096271008000  $398.00 
096271009000  $398.00 
096271010000  $398.00 
096271011000  $398.00 
096271013000  $398.00 
096271014000  $398.00 
096271015000  $398.00 
096271016000  $398.00 
096271018000  $398.00 
096272001000  $398.00 
096272002000  $398.00 
096272003000  $398.00 
096272004000  $398.00 
096272005000  $398.00 
096272006000  $398.00 
096290047000  $2,500.96 
096290050000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096310003000  $796.00 
096320009000  $796.00 
096320014000  $398.00 
096320015000  $398.00 
096320016000  $796.00 
096320017000  $1,194.00 
096320019000  $398.00 
096330009000  $398.00 
096330010000  $398.00 
096340026000  $398.00 
096340027000  $398.00 
096340028000  $398.00 
096340032000  $398.00 
096350001000  $398.00 
096350002000  $398.00 
096350003000  $398.00 
096350004000  $398.00 
096350005000  $398.00 
096350006000  $398.00 
096350007000  $398.00 
096350008000  $398.00 
096360001000  $796.00 
096360003000  $398.00 
096360004000  $398.00 
096360005000  $398.00 
096360006000  $398.00 
096360007000  $796.00 
096360008000  $398.00 
096360009000  $398.00 
096360010000  $398.00 
096360011000  $398.00 
096360012000  $398.00 
096360013000  $796.00 
096360015000  $398.00 
096360016000  $796.00 
096360017000  $796.00 
096360018000  $796.00 
096360019000  $398.00 
096360020000  $398.00 
096360021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096360023000  $398.00 
096360024000  $398.00 
096360028000  $398.00 
096370001000  $398.00 
096370002000  $398.00 
096370003000  $398.00 
096370004000  $398.00 
096370006000  $398.00 
096370007000  $398.00 
096370009000  $398.00 
096370010000  $398.00 
096370011000  $398.00 
096370012000  $398.00 
096370013000  $398.00 
096370014000  $398.00 
096370016000  $398.00 
096370017000  $796.00 
096370018000  $796.00 
096370021000  $398.00 
096370022000  $796.00 
096370023000  $398.00 
096370024000  $796.00 
096370025000  $398.00 
096370026000  $398.00 
096370028000  $398.00 
096370029000  $398.00 
096370030000  $796.00 
096370031000  $398.00 
096370032000  $398.00 
096370033000  $398.00 
096370034000  $398.00 
096370035000  $398.00 
096370036000  $398.00 
096370037000  $398.00 
096370038000  $398.00 
096370039000  $398.00 
096370040000  $398.00 
096370041000  $398.00 
096370042000  $398.00 
096370043000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096370045000  $398.00 
096380001000  $398.00 
096380002000  $398.00 
096380003000  $398.00 
096380004000  $398.00 
096380005000  $398.00 
096380008000  $398.00 
096380009000  $398.00 
096380010000  $398.00 
096380011000  $398.00 
096380012000  $398.00 
096380013000  $398.00 
096380014000  $398.00 
096380015000  $398.00 
096380017510  $398.00 
096380017520  $398.00 
096380018510  $398.00 
096380018520  $398.00 
096380019510  $398.00 
096380019520  $398.00 
096380020520  $398.00 
096380021510  $398.00 
096380021520  $398.00 
096380022510  $398.00 
096380022520  $398.00 
096380023510  $398.00 
096380023520  $398.00 
096390001000  $398.00 
096390002000  $398.00 
096390003000  $398.00 
096390004000  $398.00 
096390005000  $398.00 
096390006000  $398.00 
096390007000  $398.00 
096390008000  $398.00 
096390009000  $398.00 
096390010000  $398.00 
096390011000  $398.00 
096390012000  $398.00 
096400001000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 54 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
096400002000  $398.00 
096400003000  $398.00 
096400004000  $398.00 
096400005000  $398.00 
096400006000  $398.00 
096400007000  $398.00 
096400008000  $398.00 
096400009000  $398.00 
096400010000  $398.00 
096400011000  $398.00 
096400012000  $398.00 
096400013000  $398.00 
096400014000  $398.00 
096400015000  $398.00 
096400016000  $398.00 
096400017000  $398.00 
096400018000  $398.00 
096400019000  $398.00 
096400020000  $398.00 
096400021000  $398.00 
096400022000  $398.00 
096400023000  $398.00 
096400024000  $398.00 
096410003000  $398.00 
096410004000  $398.00 
096410005000  $398.00 
096410006000  $398.00 
096410007000  $398.00 
096410008000  $398.00 
096410009000  $398.00 
096410010000  $398.00 
096410011000  $398.00 
096410012000  $398.00 
096410013000  $398.00 
096410014000  $398.00 
096420002000  $398.00 
096420003000  $398.00 
096420004000  $398.00 
096420005000  $398.00 
096420006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096420007000  $398.00 
096420008000  $398.00 
096420009000  $398.00 
096420010000  $398.00 
096420011000  $398.00 
096420012000  $398.00 
096420013000  $398.00 
096420014000  $398.00 
096430001000  $398.00 
096430002000  $398.00 
096430003000  $398.00 
096430004000  $398.00 
096430005000  $398.00 
096430006000  $398.00 
096430007000  $398.00 
096440004000  $398.00 
096440005000  $398.00 
096440006000  $398.00 
096440007000  $398.00 
096440008000  $398.00 
096440009000  $398.00 
096440010000  $398.00 
096440011000  $398.00 
096440012000  $398.00 
096440013000  $398.00 
096440014000  $398.00 
096440015000  $398.00 
096440016000  $398.00 
096440017000  $398.00 
096440018000  $398.00 
096440019000  $398.00 
096440023000  $398.00 
096440024000  $398.00 
096440025000  $398.00 
096440026000  $398.00 
096440027000  $398.00 
096440028000  $398.00 
096440029000  $398.00 
096440030000  $398.00 
096450001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096450002000  $398.00 
096450003000  $398.00 
096450004000  $398.00 
096450005000  $398.00 
096450006000  $398.00 
096450007000  $398.00 
096450008000  $398.00 
096450009000  $398.00 
096450010000  $398.00 
096450011000  $398.00 
096450012000  $398.00 
096450013000  $398.00 
096450014000  $398.00 
096450015000  $398.00 
096450016000  $398.00 
096450017000  $398.00 
096450018000  $398.00 
096450019000  $398.00 
096450020000  $398.00 
096450021000  $398.00 
096460001000  $398.00 
096460002000  $398.00 
096460003000  $398.00 
096460004000  $398.00 
096460005000  $398.00 
096460006000  $398.00 
096460007000  $398.00 
096460008000  $398.00 
096460009000  $398.00 
096460010000  $398.00 
096460011000  $398.00 
096460012000  $398.00 
096460013000  $398.00 
096460014000  $398.00 
096460015000  $398.00 
096460016000  $398.00 
096460017000  $398.00 
096460018000  $398.00 
096460019000  $398.00 
096460020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096460021000  $398.00 
096460022000  $398.00 
096460023000  $398.00 
096460024000  $398.00 
096460025000  $398.00 
096460026000  $398.00 
096460027000  $398.00 
096460028000  $398.00 
096460029000  $398.00 
096460030000  $398.00 
096460031000  $398.00 
096460032000  $398.00 
096460033000  $398.00 
096460034000  $398.00 
096460035000  $398.00 
096460039000  $398.00 
096460040000  $398.00 
096460041000  $398.00 
096460042000  $398.00 
096460043000  $398.00 
096460044000  $398.00 
096460045000  $398.00 
096460046000  $398.00 
096460047000  $398.00 
096460048000  $398.00 
096460049000  $398.00 
096460050000  $398.00 
096460051000  $398.00 
096460052000  $398.00 
096460053000  $398.00 
096460054000  $398.00 
096460055000  $398.00 
096460056000  $398.00 
096460057000  $398.00 
096460058000  $398.00 
096460059000  $398.00 
096470002000  $398.00 
096470003000  $398.00 
096470005000  $398.00 
096470006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 55 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
096470007000  $398.00 
096470008000  $398.00 
096470009000  $398.00 
096470010000  $398.00 
096470011000  $398.00 
096470012000  $398.00 
096480002000  $398.00 
096480003000  $398.00 
096480004000  $398.00 
096480005000  $398.00 
096480006000  $398.00 
096480007000  $398.00 
096480008000  $398.00 
096480009000  $398.00 
096500003000  $398.00 
096500004000  $398.00 
096500005000  $398.00 
096500006000  $398.00 
096500007000  $398.00 
096500008000  $398.00 
096500009000  $398.00 
096500010000  $398.00 
096500011000  $398.00 
096500012000  $398.00 
096500014000  $398.00 
096500015000  $398.00 
096500016000  $398.00 
096500017000  $398.00 
096500018000  $398.00 
096500019000  $398.00 
096500020000  $398.00 
096500024000  $398.00 
096500025000  $398.00 
096500026000  $398.00 
096500028000  $398.00 
096500029000  $398.00 
096500033000  $398.00 
096510010000  $398.00 
096510011000  $398.00 
096510012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096510015000  $398.00 
096510017000  $398.00 
096510020000  $398.00 
096520002000  $398.00 
096520003000  $398.00 
096520004000  $398.00 
096520005000  $398.00 
096520006000  $398.00 
096520007000  $398.00 
096520008000  $398.00 
096520009000  $398.00 
096520010000  $398.00 
096520011000  $398.00 
096520012000  $398.00 
096520013000  $398.00 
096560001000  $398.00 
096560003000  $398.00 
096560004000  $398.00 
096560005000  $398.00 
096560006000  $398.00 
096560007000  $398.00 
096560008000  $398.00 
096560010000  $398.00 
096560011000  $398.00 
096560012000  $398.00 
096560014000  $398.00 
096560015000  $398.00 
096560016000  $398.00 
096560017000  $796.00 
096560018000  $398.00 
096570001000  $398.00 
096570003000  $398.00 
096570004000  $398.00 
096570005000  $398.00 
096570007000  $398.00 
096570008000  $796.00 
096570009000  $398.00 
096570010000  $398.00 
096570012000  $398.00 
096570013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096570014000  $398.00 
096570015000  $398.00 
096570016000  $398.00 
096570018000  $398.00 
096580001000  $398.00 
096580002000  $398.00 
096580003000  $398.00 
096580004000  $398.00 
096580007000  $398.00 
096580008000  $398.00 
096580010000  $398.00 
096590001000  $398.00 
096590002000  $398.00 
096590003000  $398.00 
096590005000  $398.00 
096590007000  $398.00 
096590008000  $398.00 
096590009000  $398.00 
096590010000  $398.00 
096590011000  $398.00 
096590012000  $398.00 
096590013000  $398.00 
096590014000  $398.00 
096590016000  $398.00 
096590017000  $398.00 
096620001000  $398.00 
096620002000  $398.00 
096620004000  $398.00 
096620005000  $398.00 
096620006000  $398.00 
096620007000  $398.00 
096620009000  $398.00 
096620021000  $398.00 
096620023000  $398.00 
096630001000  $398.00 
096630002000  $398.00 
096630003000  $398.00 
096630006000  $398.00 
096630007000  $398.00 
096630008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
096630009000  $398.00 
096630010000  $398.00 
096630011000  $398.00 
096630012000  $398.00 
096630014000  $398.00 
096630015000  $398.00 
096630016000  $398.00 
096630017000  $398.00 
096630018000  $398.00 
096630019000  $398.00 
096630020000  $398.00 
096630022000  $398.00 
096630023000  $398.00 
096630024000  $398.00 
096630025000  $398.00 
096630026000  $398.00 
096630027000  $398.00 
096630028000  $398.00 
096630029000  $398.00 
096630031000  $398.00 
096630032000  $398.00 
096630033000  $398.00 
096630040000  $398.00 
096630041000  $398.00 
096630044000  $398.00 
096630045000  $398.00 
096630047000  $398.00 
096630049000  $398.00 
096630050000  $398.00 
096630051000  $398.00 
096630053000  $398.00 
096630056000  $398.00 
096630057000  $398.00 
096630058000  $398.00 
096630061000  $398.00 
096630062000  $398.00 
096630063000  $398.00 
096630071000  $398.00 
096630072000  $398.00 
097050043000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 56 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
097050072000  $11,457.48 
097060038000  $15,726.68 
097071003000  $398.00 
097071007000  $398.00 
097071008000  $398.00 
097072001000  $398.00 
097072004000  $398.00 
097072006000  $398.00 
097072010000  $398.00 
097072012000  $398.00 
097073002000  $398.00 
097073003000  $398.00 
097073006000  $398.00 
097073007000  $398.00 
097073010000  $398.00 
097073026000  $398.00 
097073032000  $398.00 
097073035000  $398.00 
097073036000  $398.00 
097073040000  $1,194.00 
097073041000  $398.00 
097073044000  $398.00 
097073046000  $398.00 
097075012000  $398.00 
097075013000  $398.00 
097075016000  $204.16 
097075018000  $398.00 
097081001000  $398.00 
097081004000  $398.00 
097081005000  $398.00 
097081006000  $398.00 
097081007000  $398.00 
097081008000  $398.00 
097081009000  $398.00 
097082001000  $398.00 
097082002000  $398.00 
097082003000  $398.00 
097082004000  $398.00 
097082005000  $398.00 
097082007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097082008000  $398.00 
097082009000  $796.00 
097082010000  $398.00 
097082013000  $1,990.00 
097082019000  $398.00 
097082020000  $796.00 
097083001000  $398.00 
097083003000  $398.00 
097083005000  $398.00 
097083006000  $398.00 
097083007000  $398.00 
097083008000  $398.00 
097083011000  $398.00 
097083013000  $3,184.00 
097084012000  $398.00 
097084015000  $398.00 
097084016000  $398.00 
097084017000  $398.00 
097084018000  $796.00 
097084019000  $398.00 
097084020000  $398.00 
097084023000  $398.00 
097084025000  $398.00 
097091004000  $398.00 
097091005000  $398.00 
097091010000  $398.00 
097091011000  $398.00 
097092002000  $398.00 
097092005000  $306.24 
097092008000  $398.00 
097092014000  $398.00 
097093004000  $398.00 
097093007000  $768.24 
097093008000  $398.00 
097093010000  $969.76 
097093011000  $918.72 
097093012000  $398.00 
097100012000  $398.00 
097100013000  $398.00 
097100014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097100020000  $796.00 
097100034000  $398.00 
097100039000  $398.00 
097100041000  $398.00 
097100045000  $398.00 
097100046000  $796.00 
097111007000  $398.00 
097111008000  $398.00 
097111011000  $398.00 
097111022000  $398.00 
097111023000  $398.00 
097111028000  $398.00 
097112001000  $398.00 
097112002000  $398.00 
097112003000  $398.00 
097112006000  $398.00 
097112007000  $398.00 
097112008000  $398.00 
097112009000  $398.00 
097112010000  $796.00 
097121001000  $398.00 
097121002000  $398.00 
097121007000  $398.00 
097121009000  $398.00 
097121011000  $5,785.24 
097121012000  $357.28 
097121013000  $398.00 
097122010000  $398.00 
097122016000  $597.00 
097122018000  $398.00 
097122022000  $398.00 
097122023000  $398.00 
097122025000  $398.00 
097122026000  $796.00 
097122027000  $398.00 
097122028000  $796.00 
097122030000  $398.00 
097130001000  $398.00 
097130002000  $398.00 
097130003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097130004000  $398.00 
097130026000  $398.00 
097130031000  $7,955.87 
097130032000  $796.00 
097130033000  $3,494.44 
097130037000  $398.00 
097130038000  $398.00 
097130039000  $398.00 
097130040000  $398.00 
097130041000  $398.00 
097130042000  $398.00 
097140004000  $2,296.80 
097140011000  $398.00 
097140014000  $398.00 
097140015000  $398.00 
097140016000  $398.00 
097140017000  $398.00 
097140021000  $398.00 
097140022000  $398.00 
097140023000  $398.00 
097140024000  $1,194.00 
097140025000  $398.00 
097140027000  $796.00 
097140028000  $398.00 
097140029000  $398.00 
097140031000  $1,406.42 
097140032000  $398.00 
097140034000  $398.00 
097140036000  $398.00 
097140038000  $398.00 
097140040000  $398.00 
097140042000  $796.00 
097151001000  $398.00 
097151003000  $398.00 
097151004000  $398.00 
097151005000  $796.00 
097151006000  $796.00 
097151007000  $398.00 
097151008000  $398.00 
097152001000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 57 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
097152002000  $398.00 
097152005000  $398.00 
097152006000  $796.00 
097152007000  $398.00 
097152008000  $398.00 
097153001000  $5,579.58 
097153004000  $602.16 
097153005000  $1,122.88 
097153006000  $561.44 
097154001000  $2,837.60 
097154002000  $796.00 
097161003000  $398.00 
097161004000  $398.00 
097161005000  $398.00 
097161006000  $398.00 
097162002000  $398.00 
097162003000  $398.00 
097162004000  $796.00 
097162006000  $398.00 
097163001000  $1,112.56 
097163005000  $398.00 
097164003000  $398.00 
097164004000  $398.00 
097164005000  $398.00 
097164008000  $398.00 
097164009000  $398.00 
097164013000  $398.00 
097170003000  $398.00 
097170004000  $398.00 
097170006000  $398.00 
097170007000  $398.00 
097170008000  $398.00 
097170009000  $398.00 
097170010000  $398.00 
097170012000  $398.00 
097181001000  $398.00 
097181002000  $398.00 
097181003000  $398.00 
097181006000  $398.00 
097181007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097181008000  $398.00 
097181009000  $398.00 
097182001000  $796.00 
097182002000  $398.00 
097182003000  $796.00 
097182004000  $398.00 
097182005000  $398.00 
097182006000  $398.00 
097182007000  $398.00 
097182008000  $398.00 
097182009000  $597.00 
097183001000  $398.00 
097183002000  $398.00 
097192002000  $398.00 
097192004000  $398.00 
097192005000  $398.00 
097192008000  $398.00 
097192009000  $398.00 
097192010000  $398.00 
097193002000  $398.00 
097193003000  $398.00 
097193004000  $398.00 
097193005000  $398.00 
097193006000  $398.00 
097193011000  $398.00 
097193013000  $398.00 
097200001000  $398.00 
097200002000  $398.00 
097200003000  $398.00 
097200004000  $398.00 
097200005000  $398.00 
097200006000  $398.00 
097200007000  $398.00 
097200008000  $398.00 
097200009000  $398.00 
097200010000  $398.00 
097200012000  $398.00 
097200013000  $398.00 
097200016000  $398.00 
097200017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097200018000  $398.00 
097200019000  $398.00 
097200020000  $398.00 
097200021000  $398.00 
097200022000  $398.00 
097200023000  $398.00 
097200024000  $398.00 
097200025000  $398.00 
097200026000  $398.00 
097210003000  $398.00 
097210004000  $398.00 
097210005000  $398.00 
097210006000  $398.00 
097210007000  $398.00 
097210008000  $398.00 
097210009000  $398.00 
097210010000  $398.00 
097210011000  $398.00 
097210012000  $398.00 
097210013000  $398.00 
097210014000  $398.00 
097210015000  $398.00 
097210016000  $398.00 
097210017000  $398.00 
097210018000  $398.00 
097210019000  $398.00 
097210020000  $398.00 
097210021000  $398.00 
097210022000  $398.00 
097210023000  $398.00 
097221001000  $398.00 
097222002000  $398.00 
097222003000  $398.00 
097222004000  $398.00 
097222005000  $398.00 
097222006000  $398.00 
097222007000  $398.00 
097222008000  $398.00 
097222010000  $398.00 
097222011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
097222012000  $398.00 
097223001000  $398.00 
097223002000  $398.00 
097223003000  $398.00 
097223004000  $398.00 
097223005000  $398.00 
097230003000  $398.00 
097230004000  $398.00 
097230005000  $398.00 
097230006000  $398.00 
097230007000  $398.00 
097230008000  $398.00 
097230009000  $398.00 
097230010000  $398.00 
097230011000  $398.00 
097230012000  $398.00 
097230014000  $398.00 
097230015000  $398.00 
097230016000  $398.00 
097230017000  $398.00 
097230018000  $398.00 
097230019000  $398.00 
097230020000  $398.00 
097230021000  $398.00 
097230022000  $398.00 
097230023000  $398.00 
097230024000  $398.00 
097230025000  $398.00 
097230026000  $398.00 
097230027000  $398.00 
097230028000  $398.00 
097230031000  $398.00 
097230032000  $398.00 
097230033000  $398.00 
097230034000  $398.00 
097230035000  $398.00 
097230036000  $398.00 
097230037000  $398.00 
097230038000  $398.00 
097230039000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 58 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
097230040000  $398.00 
097230041000  $398.00 
097230042000  $398.00 
097241031000  $714.56 
098010020000  $398.00 
098010021000  $398.00 
098010022000  $398.00 
098010023000  $398.00 
098010024000  $398.00 
098010025000  $398.00 
098010026000  $398.00 
098010027000  $398.00 
098010028000  $398.00 
098010029000  $398.00 
098010030000  $398.00 
098010031000  $398.00 
098010032000  $398.00 
098010033000  $398.00 
098010038000  $398.00 
098010040000  $398.00 
098010041000  $398.00 
098022001000  $398.00 
098022002000  $398.00 
098022003000  $398.00 
098022004000  $398.00 
098022005000  $398.00 
098022006000  $398.00 
098022007000  $398.00 
098022008000  $398.00 
098022009000  $398.00 
098022010000  $398.00 
098022011000  $398.00 
098022012000  $398.00 
098022013000  $398.00 
098022014000  $398.00 
098022015000  $398.00 
098022016000  $398.00 
098022017000  $398.00 
098022018000  $398.00 
098023001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098023003000  $398.00 
098023004000  $398.00 
098032001000  $398.00 
098032002000  $398.00 
098032003000  $398.00 
098032004000  $398.00 
098032005000  $398.00 
098032006000  $398.00 
098032007000  $398.00 
098032008000  $398.00 
098032009000  $398.00 
098032010000  $398.00 
098032011000  $398.00 
098032012000  $398.00 
098032013000  $398.00 
098032014000  $398.00 
098033001000  $398.00 
098033002000  $398.00 
098033003000  $398.00 
098033004000  $398.00 
098033005000  $398.00 
098033006000  $398.00 
098033007000  $398.00 
098033008000  $398.00 
098033009000  $398.00 
098033010000  $398.00 
098033011000  $398.00 
098033012000  $398.00 
098041007000  $398.00 
098042001000  $398.00 
098042002000  $398.00 
098042003000  $398.00 
098042004000  $398.00 
098042005000  $398.00 
098042006000  $398.00 
098042007000  $398.00 
098042009000  $398.00 
098042010000  $398.00 
098042011000  $398.00 
098043002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098043003000  $398.00 
098043004000  $398.00 
098043005000  $398.00 
098043006000  $398.00 
098043007000  $398.00 
098044001000  $398.00 
098044002000  $398.00 
098051001000  $398.00 
098051006000  $398.00 
098051007000  $398.00 
098051008000  $398.00 
098051010000  $398.00 
098051012000  $398.00 
098052001000  $398.00 
098052002000  $398.00 
098052003000  $796.00 
098052006000  $398.00 
098052007000  $398.00 
098052008000  $398.00 
098052009000  $398.00 
098052010000  $398.00 
098052011000  $398.00 
098052012000  $398.00 
098052013000  $398.00 
098052018000  $398.00 
098052019000  $398.00 
098053001000  $398.00 
098053002000  $398.00 
098053003000  $398.00 
098053004000  $398.00 
098060001000  $398.00 
098060002000  $398.00 
098060003000  $398.00 
098060004000  $398.00 
098060005000  $398.00 
098060006000  $398.00 
098060007000  $398.00 
098060008000  $398.00 
098060009000  $398.00 
098060010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098060011000  $398.00 
098060012000  $398.00 
098060013000  $398.00 
098060014000  $398.00 
098060015000  $398.00 
098060017000  $398.00 
098060018000  $398.00 
098060019000  $398.00 
098060020000  $398.00 
098060021000  $398.00 
098060022000  $398.00 
098060023000  $398.00 
098060024000  $398.00 
098060025000  $398.00 
098060026000  $398.00 
098060027000  $398.00 
098060028000  $398.00 
098060029000  $398.00 
098060030000  $398.00 
098060031000  $398.00 
098060032000  $398.00 
098060033000  $398.00 
098060034000  $398.00 
098060035000  $398.00 
098060036000  $398.00 
098060037000  $398.00 
098060038000  $398.00 
098060039000  $398.00 
098071001000  $398.00 
098072001000  $398.00 
098072002000  $398.00 
098072003000  $398.00 
098072004000  $398.00 
098072005000  $398.00 
098072006000  $398.00 
098072007000  $398.00 
098072010000  $398.00 
098072011000  $398.00 
098072012000  $398.00 
098073001000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 59 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
098073002000  $398.00 
098073003000  $398.00 
098074002000  $398.00 
098074003000  $398.00 
098074005000  $398.00 
098074006000  $398.00 
098074007000  $398.00 
098074008000  $398.00 
098074009000  $398.00 
098074010000  $398.00 
098074011000  $398.00 
098074012000  $398.00 
098081001000  $398.00 
098081002000  $398.00 
098081003000  $398.00 
098081004000  $398.00 
098081005000  $398.00 
098081006000  $398.00 
098081007000  $398.00 
098081008000  $398.00 
098081009000  $398.00 
098081010000  $398.00 
098081011000  $398.00 
098081012000  $398.00 
098082001000  $398.00 
098082002000  $398.00 
098082003000  $398.00 
098082004000  $398.00 
098082005000  $398.00 
098082006000  $398.00 
098082008000  $398.00 
098082009000  $398.00 
098082010000  $398.00 
098082011000  $398.00 
098082012000  $398.00 
098082013000  $398.00 
098082014000  $398.00 
098082015000  $398.00 
098082016000  $398.00 
098082017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098083001000  $398.00 
098084001000  $398.00 
098084002000  $398.00 
098084003000  $398.00 
098084004000  $398.00 
098084005000  $398.00 
098085001000  $398.00 
098085002000  $398.00 
098085003000  $398.00 
098085004000  $398.00 
098085005000  $398.00 
098085006000  $398.00 
098085007000  $398.00 
098085008000  $398.00 
098090001000  $398.00 
098090002000  $398.00 
098090003000  $398.00 
098090004000  $398.00 
098090005000  $398.00 
098090007000  $398.00 
098090009000  $398.00 
098090010000  $398.00 
098090011000  $398.00 
098090012000  $398.00 
098090014000  $398.00 
098090016000  $398.00 
098090017000  $398.00 
098090018000  $398.00 
098090019000  $398.00 
098090020000  $398.00 
098101001000  $398.00 
098101002000  $398.00 
098101005000  $796.00 
098101006000  $398.00 
098101007000  $398.00 
098101008000  $398.00 
098101009000  $398.00 
098102001000  $398.00 
098102003000  $398.00 
098102004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098102006000  $398.00 
098102007000  $398.00 
098103001000  $398.00 
098103002000  $398.00 
098103003000  $398.00 
098103004000  $398.00 
098103005000  $398.00 
098103006000  $398.00 
098103007000  $398.00 
098103008000  $398.00 
098103009000  $398.00 
098104001000  $398.00 
098104002000  $398.00 
098104003000  $398.00 
098104004000  $398.00 
098104005000  $398.00 
098104006000  $398.00 
098104007000  $398.00 
098104008000  $398.00 
098104009000  $398.00 
098104010000  $398.00 
098104011000  $398.00 
098105001000  $398.00 
098105002000  $398.00 
098105003000  $398.00 
098105004000  $398.00 
098105005000  $398.00 
098105006000  $398.00 
098105007000  $398.00 
098105008000  $398.00 
098111002000  $398.00 
098111003000  $398.00 
098111004000  $398.00 
098112001000  $398.00 
098112002000  $398.00 
098112003000  $398.00 
098112004000  $398.00 
098112006000  $398.00 
098112009000  $398.00 
098112010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098112011000  $398.00 
098112012000  $398.00 
098113001000  $398.00 
098113002000  $398.00 
098113003000  $398.00 
098113004000  $398.00 
098113005000  $398.00 
098113006000  $398.00 
098113007000  $398.00 
098113008000  $398.00 
098113010000  $398.00 
098113011000  $398.00 
098113012000  $398.00 
098114001000  $398.00 
098114002000  $398.00 
098114003000  $398.00 
098114004000  $398.00 
098114005000  $398.00 
098114006000  $398.00 
098114007000  $398.00 
098114008000  $398.00 
098114009000  $398.00 
098114010000  $398.00 
098114013000  $398.00 
098114014000  $398.00 
098114015000  $398.00 
098114016000  $398.00 
098114017000  $398.00 
098114018000  $398.00 
098142005000  $398.00 
098149002000  $398.00 
098151002000  $398.00 
098151004000  $398.00 
098151005000  $398.00 
098151007000  $398.00 
098152001000  $398.00 
098153003000  $398.00 
098153004000  $398.00 
098153005000  $398.00 
098153014000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 60 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
098153015000  $398.00 
098154006000  $398.00 
098154011000  $398.00 
098161009000  $398.00 
098161016000  $398.00 
098162002000  $398.00 
098162006000  $398.00 
098162009000  $398.00 
098162011000  $398.00 
098162013000  $398.00 
098163007000  $398.00 
098163008000  $398.00 
098163010000  $398.00 
098163013000  $398.00 
098163014000  $398.00 
098163015000  $398.00 
098164001000  $398.00 
098164008000  $398.00 
098164014000  $398.00 
098164015000  $398.00 
098164016000  $398.00 
098165004000  $398.00 
098165005000  $398.00 
098165006000  $398.00 
098165007000  $398.00 
098166007000  $398.00 
098167009000  $398.00 
098167010000  $398.00 
098167011000  $398.00 
098167012000  $398.00 
098167013000  $398.00 
098167014000  $398.00 
098167016000  $398.00 
098167018000  $398.00 
098168001000  $398.00 
098168003000  $398.00 
098168005000  $398.00 
098168007000  $398.00 
098168008000  $398.00 
098168010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098168011000  $398.00 
098168014000  $398.00 
098168016000  $398.00 
098168017000  $398.00 
098168018000  $398.00 
098168019000  $398.00 
098168020000  $398.00 
098168021000  $398.00 
098168022000  $398.00 
098168024000  $398.00 
098168025000  $398.00 
098168026000  $398.00 
098168027000  $398.00 
098169004000  $398.00 
098169005000  $398.00 
098169006000  $398.00 
098169007000  $398.00 
098169008000  $398.00 
098169009000  $398.00 
098169010000  $398.00 
098169014000  $398.00 
098169015000  $398.00 
098170001000  $398.00 
098170002000  $796.00 
098170003000  $398.00 
098171003000  $398.00 
098171004000  $398.00 
098171005000  $398.00 
098171006000  $398.00 
098171010000  $398.00 
098171011000  $398.00 
098171012000  $398.00 
098172001000  $3,980.00 
098172002000  $398.00 
098172004000  $398.00 
098173002000  $796.00 
098173005000  $398.00 
098173006000  $398.00 
098173008000  $796.00 
098173009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098174003000  $796.00 
098174004000  $398.00 
098174008000  $398.00 
098174013000  $398.00 
098174016000  $398.00 
098174018000  $796.00 
098175003000  $398.00 
098175005000  $398.00 
098175008000  $398.00 
098175013000  $398.00 
098175014000  $398.00 
098176002000  $398.00 
098176003000  $398.00 
098176004000  $398.00 
098176005000  $398.00 
098176006000  $398.00 
098176007000  $398.00 
098176010000  $398.00 
098176012000  $398.00 
098176013000  $398.00 
098176014000  $398.00 
098176019000  $398.00 
098176020000  $398.00 
098177003000  $398.00 
098177005000  $398.00 
098177006000  $398.00 
098177007000  $398.00 
098177008000  $398.00 
098180001000  $398.00 
098180003000  $398.00 
098180004000  $398.00 
098180005000  $398.00 
098180006000  $398.00 
098180007000  $398.00 
098180008000  $398.00 
098180011000  $796.00 
098180013000  $398.00 
098180016530  $398.00 
098180019000  $398.00 
098180021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098180023000  $796.00 
098180025000  $597.00 
098191001000  $398.00 
098191002000  $398.00 
098191003000  $398.00 
098191004000  $398.00 
098191006000  $398.00 
098191008000  $398.00 
098191009000  $398.00 
098191010000  $398.00 
098191012000  $398.00 
098191016000  $398.00 
098191017000  $398.00 
098191018000  $398.00 
098191019000  $398.00 
098191020000  $398.00 
098191021000  $398.00 
098191022000  $398.00 
098191023000  $398.00 
098191024000  $398.00 
098191027000  $398.00 
098191028000  $398.00 
098192001000  $398.00 
098192003000  $398.00 
098192004000  $398.00 
098192005000  $398.00 
098192006000  $398.00 
098192007000  $398.00 
098192008000  $398.00 
098192009000  $398.00 
098192011000  $398.00 
098200001000  $398.00 
098200002000  $796.00 
098200003000  $398.00 
098200004000  $796.00 
098200005000  $398.00 
098200006000  $398.00 
098200008510  $2,439.60 
098200009000  $796.00 
098200010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 61 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
098200013000  $398.00 
098200015000  $398.00 
098200016000  $398.00 
098200020000  $398.00 
098200022000  $398.00 
098200023000  $398.00 
098200024000  $7,610.18 
098200025000  $398.00 
098200029000  $5,198.52 
098200031000  $398.00 
098200032000  $398.00 
098200033000  $398.00 
098200036000  $398.00 
098200039000  $796.00 
098210001000  $398.00 
098210002000  $398.00 
098210011000  $398.00 
098210012000  $398.00 
098210013000  $398.00 
098210019000  $398.00 
098210022000  $796.00 
098210023000  $1,186.04 
098210024000  $4,936.04 
098210025000  $398.00 
098210027000  $398.00 
098210028000  $398.00 
098210029000  $398.00 
098210034000  $398.00 
098210035000  $398.00 
098210036000  $262.68 
098210037000  $398.00 
098210038000  $262.68 
098210039000  $1,592.00 
098231002000  $398.00 
098231003000  $398.00 
098231005000  $398.00 
098231007000  $398.00 
098231008000  $398.00 
098231010000  $398.00 
098231011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098231012000  $398.00 
098231014000  $398.00 
098231017000  $398.00 
098231018000  $398.00 
098231019000  $398.00 
098231020000  $398.00 
098231021000  $398.00 
098231025000  $398.00 
098231029000  $398.00 
098231030000  $398.00 
098231031000  $398.00 
098231034000  $398.00 
098231037000  $398.00 
098231038000  $398.00 
098231039000  $398.00 
098232001000  $398.00 
098232002000  $398.00 
098232003000  $398.00 
098232004000  $398.00 
098232005000  $398.00 
098232007000  $398.00 
098232008000  $398.00 
098232009000  $398.00 
098232010000  $398.00 
098232011000  $398.00 
098232013000  $398.00 
098232014000  $398.00 
098233001000  $398.00 
098234001000  $398.00 
098234002000  $398.00 
098234003000  $398.00 
098234004000  $398.00 
098234005000  $398.00 
098234006000  $398.00 
098234007000  $398.00 
098235001000  $398.00 
098235002000  $398.00 
098235003000  $398.00 
098235004000  $398.00 
098235005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098235006000  $398.00 
098235007000  $398.00 
098235008000  $398.00 
098235009000  $398.00 
098235010000  $398.00 
098235011000  $398.00 
098235012000  $398.00 
098240001000  $398.00 
098240006000  $398.00 
098240007000  $398.00 
098240008000  $398.00 
098240009000  $398.00 
098240010000  $398.00 
098240011000  $398.00 
098240012000  $398.00 
098240013000  $398.00 
098251001000  $398.00 
098251002000  $398.00 
098251005000  $398.00 
098252002000  $398.00 
098252003000  $398.00 
098252004000  $398.00 
098252006000  $398.00 
098252007000  $398.00 
098253001000  $398.00 
098253003000  $398.00 
098253004000  $398.00 
098253005000  $398.00 
098253006000  $398.00 
098253008000  $398.00 
098260002000  $398.00 
098260003000  $398.00 
098260004000  $398.00 
098260008000  $398.00 
098271003000  $398.00 
098271005000  $398.00 
098271007000  $398.00 
098271008000  $398.00 
098271009000  $398.00 
098271013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098271015000  $398.00 
098272002000  $398.00 
098272003000  $398.00 
098272004000  $398.00 
098272005000  $398.00 
098272006000  $398.00 
098272007000  $398.00 
098272013000  $398.00 
098272015000  $398.00 
098272017000  $398.00 
098272018000  $398.00 
098272019000  $398.00 
098272020000  $398.00 
098272021000  $398.00 
098272022000  $398.00 
098272027000  $398.00 
098272028000  $398.00 
098273001000  $398.00 
098273002000  $398.00 
098273005000  $398.00 
098273006000  $398.00 
098273007000  $398.00 
098273009000  $398.00 
098280001000  $398.00 
098280002000  $398.00 
098280003000  $398.00 
098280004000  $398.00 
098280005000  $398.00 
098280006000  $398.00 
098280007000  $398.00 
098280008000  $398.00 
098280009000  $398.00 
098280010000  $398.00 
098280011000  $398.00 
098280012000  $398.00 
098280013000  $398.00 
098280015000  $398.00 
098280016000  $398.00 
098280017000  $398.00 
098280018000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 62 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
098280019000  $398.00 
098280020000  $398.00 
098280021000  $398.00 
098280022000  $398.00 
098280024000  $398.00 
098280025000  $398.00 
098280026000  $398.00 
098280027000  $398.00 
098280029000  $398.00 
098280030000  $398.00 
098280031000  $398.00 
098280032000  $398.00 
098280033000  $398.00 
098280034000  $398.00 
098280035000  $398.00 
098280036000  $398.00 
098280037000  $398.00 
098280039000  $398.00 
098291001000  $398.00 
098291003000  $398.00 
098291005000  $398.00 
098291006000  $398.00 
098291008000  $398.00 
098291009000  $398.00 
098291010000  $796.00 
098292001000  $398.00 
098292002000  $398.00 
098292003000  $398.00 
098292004000  $398.00 
098292006000  $398.00 
098292007000  $398.00 
098292008000  $398.00 
098292011000  $398.00 
098293001000  $398.00 
098293002000  $398.00 
098293003000  $398.00 
098293004000  $398.00 
098293005000  $398.00 
098293006000  $398.00 
098293007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098293010000  $398.00 
098293011000  $398.00 
098293012000  $398.00 
098293014000  $398.00 
098293015000  $398.00 
098293018000  $398.00 
098293020000  $398.00 
098293022000  $398.00 
098293023000  $398.00 
098294001000  $398.00 
098294002000  $398.00 
098294003000  $398.00 
098294004000  $398.00 
098294005000  $398.00 
098294006000  $398.00 
098294007000  $398.00 
098294008000  $398.00 
098300001000  $398.00 
098300002000  $398.00 
098300003000  $398.00 
098300004000  $398.00 
098300006000  $398.00 
098300007000  $398.00 
098300008000  $398.00 
098300009000  $398.00 
098300010000  $398.00 
098300012000  $398.00 
098300013000  $398.00 
098300014000  $398.00 
098311001000  $398.00 
098311002000  $398.00 
098312001000  $398.00 
098312003000  $398.00 
098312004000  $398.00 
098312005000  $398.00 
098312008000  $398.00 
098312009000  $398.00 
098312010000  $398.00 
098312011000  $398.00 
098312012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098312013000  $398.00 
098312018000  $398.00 
098314006000  $398.00 
098314007000  $398.00 
098314009000  $398.00 
098314010000  $398.00 
098314011000  $398.00 
098314012000  $398.00 
098314018000  $398.00 
098314019000  $398.00 
098315001000  $398.00 
098320001000  $398.00 
098320002000  $398.00 
098320004000  $398.00 
098320006000  $398.00 
098320007000  $398.00 
098320008000  $398.00 
098320009000  $398.00 
098320010000  $398.00 
098320011000  $398.00 
098320012000  $398.00 
098320013000  $398.00 
098320015000  $398.00 
098320016000  $398.00 
098320018000  $398.00 
098320022000  $398.00 
098320023000  $398.00 
098320025000  $398.00 
098320026000  $398.00 
098320027000  $398.00 
098320028000  $398.00 
098320029000  $398.00 
098320030000  $398.00 
098320031000  $398.00 
098320032000  $398.00 
098320033000  $398.00 
098330005000  $398.00 
098330010000  $398.00 
098330023000  $4,604.36 
098340001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
098340002000  $398.00 
098340003000  $398.00 
098340004000  $398.00 
098340005000  $398.00 
098340006000  $398.00 
098340007000  $398.00 
098340008000  $398.00 
098340009000  $398.00 
098340010000  $398.00 
098340011000  $398.00 
098340012000  $398.00 
098340013000  $398.00 
098340014000  $398.00 
098340015000  $398.00 
098350001000  $398.00 
098350002000  $398.00 
098350003000  $398.00 
098350004000  $398.00 
098350005000  $398.00 
098350006000  $398.00 
098350007000  $398.00 
098350008000  $398.00 
098350009000  $398.00 
098350010000  $398.00 
098350011000  $398.00 
098350012000  $398.00 
098350013000  $398.00 
098350014000  $398.00 
098360001000  $398.00 
098360002000  $398.00 
098360003000  $398.00 
098360004000  $398.00 
098360005000  $398.00 
098360006000  $398.00 
106010001000  $398.00 
106010002000  $796.00 
106010003000  $398.00 
106010004000  $398.00 
106010007000  $398.00 
106010010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 63 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
106010011000  $398.00 
106010012000  $398.00 
106010013000  $398.00 
106010014000  $398.00 
106010015000  $398.00 
106010016000  $398.00 
106010017000  $398.00 
106020002000  $398.00 
106020003000  $398.00 
106020007000  $398.00 
106020008000  $398.00 
106020009000  $398.00 
106020010000  $398.00 
106020011000  $398.00 
106020017000  $398.00 
106020018000  $398.00 
106020019000  $796.00 
106020021000  $796.00 
106020023000  $398.00 
106020024000  $398.00 
106020033000  $796.00 
106030001000  $796.00 
106030002000  $398.00 
106030004000  $398.00 
106030006000  $398.00 
106030009000  $398.00 
106030010000  $398.00 
106030011000  $398.00 
106030012000  $398.00 
106030013000  $398.00 
106030015000  $398.00 
106030017000  $796.00 
106040002000  $398.00 
106040003000  $398.00 
106040004000  $796.00 
106040005000  $398.00 
106040006000  $398.00 
106040007000  $449.00 
106040009000  $398.00 
106050001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106050003000  $398.00 
106050005000  $398.00 
106050006000  $398.00 
106050008000  $398.00 
106050009000  $398.00 
106050015000  $398.00 
106060001000  $398.00 
106060002000  $398.00 
106060004000  $398.00 
106060005000  $796.00 
106060006000  $398.00 
106060008000  $398.00 
106060010000  $398.00 
106060011000  $398.00 
106060012000  $398.00 
106060013000  $398.00 
106060014000  $398.00 
106060015000  $398.00 
106060016000  $398.00 
106060017000  $398.00 
106060018000  $398.00 
106060019000  $398.00 
106060021000  $398.00 
106060022000  $398.00 
106070001000  $796.00 
106070002000  $796.00 
106070004000  $398.00 
106070005000  $398.00 
106070006000  $398.00 
106070007000  $398.00 
106070008000  $398.00 
106070012000  $398.00 
106070014000  $398.00 
106070015000  $398.00 
106070016000  $398.00 
106070017000  $398.00 
106070018000  $398.00 
106070021000  $796.00 
106080002000  $398.00 
106080003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106080004000  $398.00 
106080005000  $398.00 
106080006000  $398.00 
106080007000  $398.00 
106080008000  $398.00 
106080010000  $398.00 
106080011000  $398.00 
106080012000  $398.00 
106080013000  $398.00 
106080016000  $398.00 
106090001000  $398.00 
106090002000  $398.00 
106090003000  $398.00 
106090004000  $796.00 
106090006000  $398.00 
106090007000  $398.00 
106090008000  $398.00 
106090009000  $398.00 
106090010000  $398.00 
106090011000  $398.00 
106090012000  $398.00 
106090013000  $398.00 
106090014000  $398.00 
106090016000  $398.00 
106090017000  $398.00 
106090018000  $796.00 
106090019000  $398.00 
106090020000  $398.00 
106090021000  $398.00 
106090022000  $398.00 
106090023000  $398.00 
106090024000  $398.00 
106090025000  $398.00 
106100001000  $398.00 
106100002000  $398.00 
106100003000  $398.00 
106100004000  $398.00 
106100005000  $398.00 
106100006000  $398.00 
106100007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106100008000  $398.00 
106100009000  $398.00 
106100012000  $398.00 
106100014000  $398.00 
106100015000  $796.00 
106100017000  $796.00 
106100019000  $398.00 
106100020000  $398.00 
106100021000  $398.00 
106100022000  $398.00 
106100023000  $398.00 
106100024000  $398.00 
106100026000  $796.00 
106100027000  $796.00 
106110002000  $398.00 
106110003000  $398.00 
106110004000  $398.00 
106110005000  $398.00 
106110006000  $398.00 
106110009000  $398.00 
106110011000  $398.00 
106110012000  $398.00 
106110013000  $398.00 
106110014000  $796.00 
106110015000  $398.00 
106120001000  $398.00 
106120002000  $398.00 
106120004000  $796.00 
106120005000  $398.00 
106120006000  $796.00 
106120008000  $398.00 
106120009000  $398.00 
106120010000  $398.00 
106120011000  $796.00 
106120012000  $398.00 
106120013000  $398.00 
106120014000  $398.00 
106120016000  $398.00 
106120017000  $398.00 
106120018000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 64 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
106120019000  $398.00 
106120020000  $398.00 
106120021000  $398.00 
106120022000  $398.00 
106120024000  $398.00 
106120025000  $398.00 
106120026000  $398.00 
106120027000  $398.00 
106120028000  $398.00 
106120029000  $398.00 
106120031000  $398.00 
106120032000  $398.00 
106120034000  $398.00 
106120035000  $398.00 
106120036000  $398.00 
106120037000  $398.00 
106120038000  $398.00 
106120039000  $398.00 
106120040000  $398.00 
106120041000  $398.00 
106120042000  $398.00 
106120045000  $398.00 
106130001000  $398.00 
106130002000  $398.00 
106130003000  $398.00 
106130006000  $398.00 
106130007000  $398.00 
106130008000  $398.00 
106130009000  $398.00 
106130010000  $398.00 
106130012000  $398.00 
106130013000  $398.00 
106130014000  $398.00 
106130016000  $398.00 
106130017000  $398.00 
106130018000  $398.00 
106130019000  $398.00 
106130021000  $398.00 
106130022000  $398.00 
106130023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106130024000  $398.00 
106130025000  $398.00 
106130027000  $398.00 
106140001000  $398.00 
106140002000  $398.00 
106140003000  $398.00 
106140004000  $398.00 
106140005000  $398.00 
106140006000  $398.00 
106140007000  $398.00 
106140008000  $398.00 
106140009000  $398.00 
106140010000  $398.00 
106140011000  $398.00 
106150001000  $796.00 
106150002000  $398.00 
106150004000  $398.00 
106150005000  $398.00 
106150006000  $398.00 
106150007000  $398.00 
106150009000  $398.00 
106150011000  $398.00 
106150012000  $398.00 
106150013000  $398.00 
106150014000  $398.00 
106150015000  $398.00 
106150016000  $398.00 
106160002000  $398.00 
106160003000  $796.00 
106160004000  $398.00 
106160005000  $398.00 
106160006000  $398.00 
106160007000  $398.00 
106160008000  $398.00 
106160009000  $398.00 
106160011000  $398.00 
106160013000  $398.00 
106160015000  $398.00 
106160016000  $398.00 
106160017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106160018000  $398.00 
106160019000  $398.00 
106160020000  $398.00 
106160021000  $398.00 
106170001000  $398.00 
106170002000  $398.00 
106170003000  $398.00 
106170006000  $398.00 
106170008000  $398.00 
106170009000  $398.00 
106170010000  $398.00 
106170013000  $398.00 
106170014000  $398.00 
106170015000  $398.00 
106170016000  $398.00 
106170018000  $398.00 
106170019000  $398.00 
106170021000  $398.00 
106180001000  $398.00 
106180002000  $398.00 
106180003000  $398.00 
106180004000  $398.00 
106180005000  $398.00 
106180006000  $398.00 
106180008000  $398.00 
106180009000  $398.00 
106180010000  $398.00 
106180011000  $398.00 
106190001000  $398.00 
106190002000  $398.00 
106190003000  $398.00 
106190004000  $796.00 
106190005000  $398.00 
106190006000  $398.00 
106200001000  $398.00 
106200003000  $449.00 
106200004000  $398.00 
106210002000  $398.00 
106210003000  $398.00 
106210004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106210005000  $398.00 
106210006000  $398.00 
106210007000  $398.00 
106210008000  $398.00 
106210009000  $398.00 
106220001000  $398.00 
106220002000  $398.00 
106220003000  $398.00 
106220004000  $398.00 
106220005000  $398.00 
106220006000  $398.00 
106220007000  $398.00 
106220008000  $398.00 
106220010000  $796.00 
106230001000  $398.00 
106230003000  $398.00 
106230004000  $398.00 
106240001000  $398.00 
106240002000  $398.00 
106240003000  $398.00 
106240004000  $398.00 
106240005000  $398.00 
106240006000  $398.00 
106250001000  $398.00 
106250003000  $398.00 
106250004000  $398.00 
106250007000  $398.00 
106250008000  $398.00 
106250009000  $398.00 
106250010000  $398.00 
106260001000  $398.00 
106260002000  $398.00 
106260004000  $398.00 
106260005000  $398.00 
106260006000  $398.00 
106260007000  $398.00 
106260008000  $796.00 
106270002000  $398.00 
106270004000  $398.00 
106270005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 65 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
106270008000  $398.00 
106270011000  $398.00 
106270012000  $796.00 
106280002000  $796.00 
106280003000  $398.00 
106280005000  $398.00 
106290002000  $398.00 
106290003000  $398.00 
106290005000  $796.00 
106300001000  $398.00 
106300003000  $398.00 
106300004000  $398.00 
106300005000  $398.00 
106300006000  $398.00 
106300007000  $398.00 
106300008000  $398.00 
106300009000  $398.00 
106310001000  $398.00 
106310002000  $398.00 
106310004000  $398.00 
106310005000  $398.00 
106310007000  $398.00 
106320002000  $398.00 
106320003000  $398.00 
106320004000  $398.00 
106320005000  $398.00 
106320006000  $398.00 
106330004000  $398.00 
106330006000  $398.00 
106330007000  $398.00 
106330008000  $398.00 
106330009000  $398.00 
106330011000  $398.00 
106330012000  $398.00 
106330013000  $398.00 
106330014000  $398.00 
106340003000  $398.00 
106340004000  $398.00 
106340005000  $398.00 
106340007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106350001000  $398.00 
106350002000  $398.00 
106350003000  $398.00 
106350004000  $398.00 
106350006000  $398.00 
106360005000  $398.00 
106360006000  $872.50 
106370001000  $398.00 
106370002000  $398.00 
106370003000  $398.00 
106370004000  $398.00 
106370006000  $398.00 
106370007000  $398.00 
106370009000  $398.00 
106370010000  $398.00 
106370011000  $398.00 
106370012000  $398.00 
106370013000  $398.00 
106370014000  $398.00 
106370015000  $398.00 
106370016000  $398.00 
106370017000  $398.00 
106370018000  $398.00 
106370019000  $398.00 
106370020000  $398.00 
106380001000  $398.00 
106380002000  $398.00 
106380003000  $398.00 
106380004000  $398.00 
106380005000  $398.00 
106380006000  $398.00 
106380007000  $398.00 
106380008000  $398.00 
106380009000  $398.00 
106380010000  $398.00 
106380011000  $398.00 
106380012000  $398.00 
106380014000  $398.00 
106380015000  $398.00 
106380016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106380017000  $398.00 
106380018000  $398.00 
106380019000  $398.00 
106380020000  $398.00 
106380023000  $398.00 
106380024000  $398.00 
106380025000  $398.00 
106380028000  $398.00 
106390004000  $398.00 
106390005000  $398.00 
106390006000  $398.00 
106390007000  $398.00 
106390008000  $398.00 
106390009000  $398.00 
106390013000  $398.00 
106390014000  $398.00 
106390015000  $398.00 
106400001000  $398.00 
106400003000  $398.00 
106400006000  $398.00 
106400007000  $398.00 
106400008000  $398.00 
106400009000  $398.00 
106400010000  $398.00 
106400011000  $398.00 
106400012000  $398.00 
106400013000  $398.00 
106400015000  $398.00 
106410003000  $398.00 
106410004000  $398.00 
106410005000  $398.00 
106410006000  $398.00 
106410007000  $796.00 
106410010000  $398.00 
106410011000  $398.00 
106410015000  $398.00 
106410016000  $398.00 
106410017000  $398.00 
106410018000  $398.00 
106410019000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
106410020000  $398.00 
106410021000  $398.00 
106410023000  $398.00 
106410025000  $398.00 
106420001000  $398.00 
106420002000  $398.00 
106420003000  $398.00 
106420004000  $398.00 
106420005000  $398.00 
106420006000  $398.00 
106420008000  $398.00 
106420009000  $398.00 
106420010000  $398.00 
106420014000  $398.00 
106420015000  $398.00 
106420016000  $398.00 
106420017000  $398.00 
106420018000  $398.00 
106420019000  $398.00 
106420020000  $398.00 
106430001000  $398.00 
106430003000  $398.00 
106430004000  $398.00 
106430005000  $398.00 
106430007000  $398.00 
106430008000  $398.00 
106430013000  $398.00 
106430015000  $398.00 
106430017000  $398.00 
106430018000  $398.00 
106430019000  $398.00 
106430020000  $398.00 
106430021000  $398.00 
106430022000  $398.00 
106430031000  $370.56 
106430037000  $398.00 
106430039000  $398.00 
106430040000  $398.00 
106440001000  $398.00 
106440002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 66 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
106440003000  $398.00 
106440005000  $398.00 
106440006000  $398.00 
106440009000  $398.00 
106440010000  $398.00 
106440012000  $398.00 
106440014000  $398.00 
106440015000  $398.00 
106440017000  $398.00 
106440018000  $398.00 
106440019000  $398.00 
106440020000  $398.00 
106440021000  $398.00 
106440025000  $398.00 
106440026000  $796.00 
106440027000  $398.00 
106440028000  $398.00 
106440029000  $398.00 
106440030000  $398.00 
106440031000  $398.00 
106440032000  $398.00 
106440033000  $796.00 
106440035000  $398.00 
106440037000  $398.00 
106440038000  $398.00 
106440040000  $398.00 
106440042000  $398.00 
107010001000  $398.00 
107010002000  $398.00 
107010004000  $398.00 
107010005000  $398.00 
107010007000  $398.00 
107010008000  $398.00 
107010009000  $398.00 
107010012000  $398.00 
107010014000  $398.00 
107010015000  $398.00 
107010016000  $398.00 
107010018000  $398.00 
107010019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107010020000  $398.00 
107010022000  $398.00 
107010023000  $398.00 
107010024000  $796.00 
107010026000  $398.00 
107010027000  $398.00 
107010029000  $398.00 
107010031000  $398.00 
107010032000  $398.00 
107010033000  $398.00 
107010034000  $398.00 
107010035000  $398.00 
107010036000  $398.00 
107010037000  $398.00 
107010038000  $398.00 
107010039000  $398.00 
107020001000  $398.00 
107020002000  $398.00 
107020003000  $398.00 
107020009000  $398.00 
107020010000  $398.00 
107020012000  $398.00 
107020015000  $398.00 
107020017000  $398.00 
107020019000  $398.00 
107020023000  $398.00 
107020027000  $398.00 
107020032000  $398.00 
107020033000  $398.00 
107020039000  $398.00 
107020042000  $398.00 
107020043000  $398.00 
107030001000  $398.00 
107030002000  $398.00 
107030003000  $398.00 
107030004000  $398.00 
107030005000  $398.00 
107030006000  $398.00 
107030007000  $398.00 
107030008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107030009000  $398.00 
107030010000  $398.00 
107030011000  $398.00 
107030012000  $398.00 
107030013000  $398.00 
107030014000  $398.00 
107030015000  $398.00 
107030016000  $398.00 
107030017000  $398.00 
107030018000  $398.00 
107030019000  $398.00 
107030020000  $398.00 
107040001000  $398.00 
107040002000  $398.00 
107040005000  $398.00 
107040006000  $398.00 
107040007000  $398.00 
107040008000  $398.00 
107040009000  $398.00 
107040011000  $398.00 
107040012000  $398.00 
107040014000  $398.00 
107040015000  $398.00 
107040016000  $398.00 
107040018000  $398.00 
107040019000  $398.00 
107040020000  $398.00 
107040021000  $398.00 
107040022000  $398.00 
107040023000  $398.00 
107040024000  $398.00 
107040025000  $398.00 
107040026000  $398.00 
107040028000  $398.00 
107040029000  $398.00 
107040030000  $398.00 
107040031000  $398.00 
107040032000  $398.00 
107040033000  $398.00 
107040034000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107040039000  $398.00 
107040042000  $398.00 
107040043000  $398.00 
107040044000  $398.00 
107040045000  $398.00 
107040046000  $398.00 
107040047000  $398.00 
107040049000  $398.00 
107040050000  $398.00 
107040051000  $398.00 
107040052000  $398.00 
107040053000  $398.00 
107040054000  $398.00 
107040055000  $398.00 
107040056000  $398.00 
107040057000  $398.00 
107040058000  $398.00 
107040059000  $398.00 
107040060000  $398.00 
107040061000  $398.00 
107040062000  $398.00 
107040063000  $398.00 
107040064000  $398.00 
107040065000  $398.00 
107040066000  $398.00 
107040067000  $398.00 
107040068000  $398.00 
107040069000  $398.00 
107040070000  $398.00 
107040071000  $398.00 
107040072000  $398.00 
107040073000  $398.00 
107040074000  $398.00 
107040075000  $398.00 
107040076000  $398.00 
107040077000  $398.00 
107040078000  $398.00 
107040079000  $398.00 
107040080000  $398.00 
107040081000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 67 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
107040085000  $398.00 
107050001000  $398.00 
107050002000  $398.00 
107050003000  $398.00 
107050004000  $398.00 
107050006000  $398.00 
107050007000  $398.00 
107050008000  $398.00 
107060001000  $398.00 
107060002000  $398.00 
107060004000  $398.00 
107060005000  $398.00 
107060006000  $398.00 
107060010000  $398.00 
107060012000  $398.00 
107060013000  $398.00 
107060014000  $398.00 
107060015000  $398.00 
107060017000  $398.00 
107070001000  $398.00 
107070002000  $398.00 
107070006000  $398.00 
107070007000  $398.00 
107070009000  $398.00 
107070010000  $398.00 
107070011000  $398.00 
107070012000  $398.00 
107070013000  $398.00 
107080001000  $398.00 
107080003000  $398.00 
107080004000  $398.00 
107080006000  $398.00 
107080007000  $398.00 
107080009000  $398.00 
107080010000  $398.00 
107080011000  $398.00 
107080012000  $398.00 
107080013000  $398.00 
107080014000  $398.00 
107080015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107090001000  $867.68 
107090004000  $153.12 
107090005000  $102.08 
107090006000  $153.12 
107090007000  $714.56 
107090018000  $153.12 
107090020000  $1,276.00 
107090021000  $102.08 
107090022000  $908.40 
107100001000  $398.00 
107100002000  $398.00 
107100003000  $398.00 
107100004000  $398.00 
107100005000  $398.00 
107100006000  $398.00 
107100007000  $398.00 
107100008000  $398.00 
107100009000  $398.00 
107100010000  $398.00 
107100011000  $398.00 
107100012000  $398.00 
107100013000  $398.00 
107100014000  $398.00 
107100015000  $398.00 
107100016000  $398.00 
107100017000  $398.00 
107100018000  $398.00 
107100019000  $398.00 
107100020000  $398.00 
107100021000  $398.00 
107100022000  $398.00 
107100023000  $398.00 
107100024000  $398.00 
107100025000  $398.00 
107100026000  $398.00 
107110003000  $398.00 
107110004000  $398.00 
107110009000  $398.00 
107110010000  $398.00 
107110012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107110015000  $398.00 
107110016000  $398.00 
107110017000  $398.00 
107110018000  $398.00 
107110019000  $398.00 
107110020000  $398.00 
107110021000  $398.00 
107110022000  $398.00 
107120001000  $398.00 
107120002000  $398.00 
107120003000  $398.00 
107120004000  $398.00 
107120005000  $398.00 
107120006000  $398.00 
107120007000  $398.00 
107120008000  $398.00 
107120009000  $398.00 
107120010000  $398.00 
107120011000  $398.00 
107120012000  $398.00 
107120013000  $398.00 
107120014000  $398.00 
107120015000  $398.00 
107120016000  $398.00 
107120017000  $398.00 
107120018000  $398.00 
107120019000  $398.00 
107120020000  $398.00 
107120021000  $398.00 
107120022000  $398.00 
107120023000  $398.00 
107120024000  $398.00 
107120025000  $398.00 
107120026000  $398.00 
107120027000  $398.00 
107120028000  $398.00 
107120030000  $398.00 
107120031000  $398.00 
107120032000  $398.00 
107120033000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107130001000  $398.00 
107130002000  $398.00 
107130003000  $398.00 
107130007000  $398.00 
107130010000  $474.50 
107130011000  $398.00 
107130012000  $398.00 
107130015000  $398.00 
107130017000  $398.00 
107130018000  $398.00 
107130019000  $398.00 
107130020000  $398.00 
107140001000  $398.00 
107140002000  $398.00 
107140003000  $398.00 
107140004000  $398.00 
107140009000  $398.00 
107140010000  $398.00 
107140012000  $398.00 
107140016000  $398.00 
107140019000  $398.00 
107140024000  $398.00 
107140025000  $398.00 
107140026000  $398.00 
107140027000  $398.00 
107140028000  $398.00 
107140030000  $398.00 
107150019000  $398.00 
107150022000  $398.00 
107150023000  $398.00 
107150024000  $398.00 
107150027000  $398.00 
107160011000  $398.00 
107160012000  $398.00 
107160013000  $398.00 
107160014000  $398.00 
107160015000  $398.00 
107160018000  $398.00 
107170003000  $398.00 
107170004000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 68 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
107170007000  $398.00 
107170008000  $398.00 
107170009000  $398.00 
107170010000  $398.00 
107170011000  $398.00 
107170012000  $398.00 
107170035000  $398.00 
107170036000  $398.00 
107170038000  $199.00 
107180001000  $398.00 
107180006000  $398.00 
107180008000  $398.00 
107190005000  $398.00 
107190006000  $398.00 
107200001000  $398.00 
107200006000  $398.00 
107200009000  $398.00 
107200010000  $398.00 
107200012000  $398.00 
107200013000  $398.00 
107200015000  $398.00 
107200018000  $398.00 
107200019000  $398.00 
107210001000  $398.00 
107210002000  $398.00 
107210003000  $398.00 
107210004000  $398.00 
107210005000  $398.00 
107210006000  $398.00 
107210007000  $398.00 
107210008000  $398.00 
107210009000  $398.00 
107210010000  $398.00 
107210011000  $398.00 
107210012000  $398.00 
107210013000  $398.00 
107210014000  $398.00 
107210015000  $398.00 
107210016000  $398.00 
107210017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
107210018000  $398.00 
107220001000  $23,564.00 
107240006000  $398.00 
107240008000  $398.00 
107240011000  $398.00 
107240012000  $398.00 
107250011000  $398.00 
107260001000  $398.00 
107260002000  $398.00 
107260003000  $398.00 
107260004000  $398.00 
107260005000  $398.00 
107260006000  $398.00 
107260007000  $398.00 
107260008000  $398.00 
107260009000  $398.00 
107260010000  $398.00 
107260015000  $398.00 
107260016000  $398.00 
107260017000  $398.00 
107260018000  $398.00 
107260019000  $398.00 
107260020000  $398.00 
107260021000  $398.00 
107260022000  $398.00 
107260023000  $398.00 
107260024000  $398.00 
107260025000  $398.00 
107260026000  $398.00 
107260033000  $398.00 
107260034000  $398.00 
107260035000  $398.00 
107260036000  $398.00 
108010001000  $398.00 
108010009000  $1,122.88 
108020001000  $398.00 
108020002000  $398.00 
108020005000  $398.00 
108020006000  $398.00 
108020007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
108020009000  $398.00 
108020010000  $398.00 
108020012000  $398.00 
108020013000  $398.00 
108020014000  $398.00 
108020015000  $398.00 
108030001000  $398.00 
108030004000  $398.00 
108030005000  $398.00 
108030006000  $398.00 
108030008000  $398.00 
108030009000  $796.00 
108040002000  $398.00 
108040003000  $398.00 
108040004000  $398.00 
108040005000  $398.00 
108040006000  $398.00 
108040007000  $398.00 
108040009000  $398.00 
108040010000  $398.00 
108040011000  $398.00 
108040014000  $398.00 
108050001000  $398.00 
108050002000  $398.00 
108050003000  $398.00 
108050004000  $398.00 
108050006000  $398.00 
108050007000  $398.00 
108050010000  $398.00 
108050011000  $398.00 
108050012000  $398.00 
108050013000  $398.00 
108050014000  $398.00 
108060001000  $398.00 
108060002000  $398.00 
108060003000  $398.00 
108060004000  $398.00 
108060005000  $398.00 
108060007000  $398.00 
108060008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
108060009000  $398.00 
108070001000  $398.00 
108070002000  $398.00 
108070003000  $398.00 
108070004000  $796.00 
108070007000  $398.00 
108070009000  $398.00 
108080001000  $398.00 
108080003000  $398.00 
108080005000  $398.00 
108080006000  $398.00 
108080007000  $398.00 
108080008000  $398.00 
108080009000  $398.00 
108080012000  $398.00 
108080013000  $398.00 
108080014000  $398.00 
108080016000  $398.00 
108090001000  $398.00 
108090002000  $398.00 
108090003000  $398.00 
108090004000  $398.00 
108090005000  $398.00 
108090006000  $398.00 
108090007000  $398.00 
108100001000  $398.00 
108100006000  $398.00 
108110001000  $398.00 
108110002000  $474.50 
108110003000  $398.00 
108110004000  $398.00 
108110005000  $398.00 
108110006000  $398.00 
108110007000  $398.00 
108110010000  $796.00 
108110011000  $398.00 
108110012000  $398.00 
108110013000  $398.00 
108110014000  $398.00 
108110016000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 69 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
108110020000  $398.00 
108110021000  $398.00 
108110024000  $398.00 
108110025000  $398.00 
108110026000  $398.00 
108110027000  $398.00 
108110028000  $398.00 
108110030000  $398.00 
108110031000  $398.00 
108120001000  $398.00 
108120003000  $398.00 
108120004000  $398.00 
108120005000  $398.00 
108120006000  $398.00 
108130001000  $398.00 
108130002000  $398.00 
108130003000  $398.00 
108130004000  $398.00 
108130005000  $398.00 
108130006000  $398.00 
108130007000  $398.00 
108130008000  $398.00 
108130009000  $398.00 
108140002000  $398.00 
108140003000  $398.00 
108140004000  $398.00 
108140005000  $398.00 
108140007000  $398.00 
108150003000  $398.00 
108150004000  $398.00 
108150005000  $398.00 
108150006000  $398.00 
108150008000  $796.00 
108160002000  $398.00 
108160005000  $398.00 
108160007000  $398.00 
108160008000  $398.00 
108160009000  $398.00 
108160010000  $398.00 
108160014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
108160015000  $398.00 
108160019000  $796.00 
108180002000  $398.00 
108180004000  $398.00 
108180005000  $398.00 
108180007000  $398.00 
108180008000  $398.00 
108180009000  $398.00 
108180011000  $398.00 
108180012000  $398.00 
108180014000  $398.00 
108180017000  $398.00 
109010004000  $398.00 
109010006000  $398.00 
109010017000  $398.00 
109020001000  $398.00 
109020002000  $398.00 
109020003000  $398.00 
109020004000  $398.00 
109020005000  $398.00 
109020007000  $398.00 
109030001000  $398.00 
109030003000  $398.00 
109030004000  $398.00 
109030006000  $398.00 
109030007000  $398.00 
109030008000  $398.00 
109030010000  $398.00 
109040001000  $398.00 
109040002000  $398.00 
109040003000  $398.00 
109070004000  $398.00 
109070006000  $398.00 
109070012000  $398.00 
109070029000  $398.00 
109110005000  $398.00 
109110007000  $398.00 
109110008000  $398.00 
109110009000  $398.00 
109110011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
109120002000  $398.00 
109120003000  $398.00 
109120005000  $398.00 
109120006000  $398.00 
109120007000  $398.00 
109120009000  $398.00 
109120012000  $398.00 
109120015000  $398.00 
109130001000  $398.00 
109130004000  $398.00 
109130006000  $398.00 
109130007000  $398.00 
109140004000  $398.00 
109140005000  $398.00 
109140006000  $398.00 
109140009000  $398.00 
109140010000  $398.00 
109140020000  $398.00 
109150002000  $398.00 
109150003000  $398.00 
109150008000  $398.00 
109150012000  $398.00 
109150015000  $398.00 
109150017000  $398.00 
109160001000  $398.00 
109160002000  $398.00 
109160003000  $245.00 
109160005000  $398.00 
109170001000  $398.00 
109170002000  $398.00 
109170005000  $398.00 
109170007000  $398.00 
109170008000  $398.00 
109170009000  $398.00 
109180003000  $398.00 
109180004000  $398.00 
109180005000  $398.00 
109180006000  $398.00 
109180008000  $796.00 
109190001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
109190002000  $398.00 
109190004000  $398.00 
109190006000  $398.00 
109190007000  $398.00 
109190008000  $398.00 
109190009000  $398.00 
109210001000  $398.00 
109210002000  $398.00 
109210005000  $398.00 
109220001000  $398.00 
109220002000  $398.00 
109220006000  $398.00 
109220007000  $398.00 
109220008000  $398.00 
109220010000  $398.00 
109220013000  $398.00 
109220015000  $398.00 
109220017000  $398.00 
109220019000  $398.00 
109230005000  $398.00 
109240002000  $398.00 
109240004000  $398.00 
109240006000  $398.00 
109240007000  $398.00 
109240008000  $398.00 
109240012000  $398.00 
109240017000  $398.00 
109240023000  $398.00 
109240024000  $398.00 
109250001000  $398.00 
109250003000  $398.00 
109250004000  $398.00 
109250006000  $398.00 
109260001000  $398.00 
109260004000  $398.00 
109260005000  $398.00 
109260006000  $398.00 
109260007000  $398.00 
109260008000  $398.00 
109260009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 70 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
109270005000  $398.00 
109270007000  $398.00 
109270012000  $398.00 
109270016000  $398.00 
109270017000  $398.00 
109280001000  $398.00 
109280003000  $398.00 
109280004000  $398.00 
109280005000  $398.00 
109280009000  $398.00 
109280015000  $398.00 
109280016000  $398.00 
109280017000  $398.00 
109280020000  $398.00 
109280021000  $398.00 
109280024000  $398.00 
109280026000  $398.00 
109280027000  $398.00 
109280029000  $398.00 
109280031000  $398.00 
109280034000  $398.00 
109280036000  $398.00 
109280037000  $398.00 
109280038000  $398.00 
109280040000  $398.00 
109280041000  $398.00 
109280042000  $398.00 
111070001000  $398.00 
111070002000  $398.00 
111070003000  $398.00 
111070004000  $398.00 
111070005000  $398.00 
111070006000  $398.00 
111070007000  $398.00 
111070008000  $398.00 
111070009000  $398.00 
111070010000  $398.00 
111070011000  $398.00 
111070012000  $398.00 
111070013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111070014000  $398.00 
111070015000  $398.00 
111070016000  $398.00 
111070017000  $398.00 
111070018000  $398.00 
111070020000  $398.00 
111070021000  $398.00 
111070022000  $398.00 
111070023000  $398.00 
111070024000  $398.00 
111070025000  $398.00 
111070026000  $398.00 
111070027000  $398.00 
111070028000  $398.00 
111070029000  $398.00 
111070030000  $398.00 
111070031000  $398.00 
111070032000  $398.00 
111070033000  $398.00 
111070034000  $398.00 
111070035000  $398.00 
111070036000  $398.00 
111070037000  $398.00 
111080003000  $398.00 
111080004000  $398.00 
111080005000  $398.00 
111080006000  $398.00 
111080007000  $398.00 
111080008000  $398.00 
111080009000  $398.00 
111080010000  $398.00 
111080011000  $398.00 
111080012000  $398.00 
111080013000  $398.00 
111080014000  $398.00 
111080015000  $398.00 
111080016000  $398.00 
111080017000  $398.00 
111080018000  $398.00 
111080019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111080020000  $398.00 
111080021000  $398.00 
111080022000  $398.00 
111080024000  $398.00 
111080025000  $398.00 
111080026000  $398.00 
111080027000  $398.00 
111080028000  $398.00 
111080029000  $398.00 
111080030000  $398.00 
111080031000  $398.00 
111080032000  $398.00 
111080033000  $398.00 
111080034000  $398.00 
111080035000  $398.00 
111080036000  $398.00 
111080037000  $398.00 
111080038000  $398.00 
111080039000  $398.00 
111080040000  $398.00 
111080041000  $398.00 
111080042000  $398.00 
111080043000  $398.00 
111100005000  $398.00 
111100006000  $398.00 
111100007000  $398.00 
111100008000  $398.00 
111100009000  $398.00 
111100010000  $398.00 
111100011000  $398.00 
111100012000  $398.00 
111100018000  $398.00 
111100021000  $398.00 
111100023000  $398.00 
111100024000  $398.00 
111100025000  $398.00 
111100026000  $398.00 
111100027000  $398.00 
111100028000  $398.00 
111110001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111110002000  $398.00 
111110003000  $398.00 
111110004000  $398.00 
111110007000  $398.00 
111110008000  $398.00 
111110009000  $398.00 
111110011000  $398.00 
111110012000  $398.00 
111110013000  $398.00 
111110014000  $398.00 
111110015000  $398.00 
111110017000  $398.00 
111110018000  $398.00 
111110020000  $398.00 
111110021000  $398.00 
111110023000  $398.00 
111110024000  $398.00 
111110025000  $398.00 
111110027000  $398.00 
111110028000  $398.00 
111110029000  $398.00 
111110030000  $398.00 
111110033000  $398.00 
111110034000  $398.00 
111110035000  $398.00 
111110036000  $398.00 
111110037000  $398.00 
111110039000  $398.00 
111110040000  $398.00 
111110041000  $398.00 
111110042000  $398.00 
111110043000  $398.00 
111110044000  $398.00 
111110045000  $398.00 
111110046000  $398.00 
111110049000  $398.00 
111110050000  $398.00 
111110051000  $398.00 
111110052000  $398.00 
111110054000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 71 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
111110055000  $398.00 
111110056000  $398.00 
111110057000  $398.00 
111110058000  $398.00 
111110059000  $398.00 
111110060000  $398.00 
111110061000  $398.00 
111110062000  $398.00 
111110064000  $398.00 
111110069000  $398.00 
111110070000  $398.00 
111120001000  $398.00 
111120002000  $398.00 
111120003000  $398.00 
111120004000  $398.00 
111120005000  $398.00 
111120006000  $398.00 
111120007000  $398.00 
111120008000  $398.00 
111120009000  $398.00 
111120010000  $398.00 
111120015000  $398.00 
111120019000  $398.00 
111120020000  $398.00 
111120021000  $398.00 
111120023000  $398.00 
111120024000  $398.00 
111120025000  $398.00 
111120026000  $398.00 
111120028000  $398.00 
111120029000  $398.00 
111120030000  $398.00 
111120031000  $398.00 
111120032000  $398.00 
111120033000  $398.00 
111120035000  $398.00 
111120037000  $398.00 
111130001000  $398.00 
111130002000  $398.00 
111130003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111130004000  $398.00 
111130005000  $398.00 
111130006000  $398.00 
111130008000  $398.00 
111130009000  $398.00 
111130010000  $398.00 
111130018000  $398.00 
111130019000  $398.00 
111130020000  $398.00 
111130021000  $398.00 
111130025000  $398.00 
111130026000  $398.00 
111130028000  $398.00 
111130030000  $398.00 
111130032000  $398.00 
111140001000  $398.00 
111140002000  $398.00 
111140003000  $398.00 
111140004000  $398.00 
111140005000  $398.00 
111140006000  $398.00 
111140007000  $398.00 
111140008000  $398.00 
111140009000  $398.00 
111140010000  $398.00 
111140011000  $398.00 
111140012000  $398.00 
111140013000  $398.00 
111140014000  $398.00 
111140015000  $398.00 
111140016000  $398.00 
111140018000  $398.00 
111140019000  $398.00 
111140020000  $398.00 
111140022000  $398.00 
111140023000  $398.00 
111140024000  $398.00 
111140025000  $398.00 
111140026000  $398.00 
111140027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111140028000  $398.00 
111140029000  $398.00 
111140030000  $398.00 
111140031000  $398.00 
111140032000  $398.00 
111140033000  $398.00 
111140034000  $398.00 
111140035000  $398.00 
111140036000  $398.00 
111140037000  $398.00 
111150002000  $398.00 
111150005000  $398.00 
111150006000  $398.00 
111150007000  $398.00 
111150008000  $398.00 
111150010000  $398.00 
111150011000  $398.00 
111150012000  $398.00 
111150013000  $398.00 
111150014000  $398.00 
111150015000  $398.00 
111150016000  $398.00 
111150018000  $398.00 
111150019000  $398.00 
111150020000  $398.00 
111150022000  $398.00 
111160001000  $398.00 
111160002000  $398.00 
111160005000  $398.00 
111160006000  $398.00 
111160007000  $398.00 
111160008000  $398.00 
111160009000  $398.00 
111160010000  $398.00 
111160011000  $398.00 
111160012000  $398.00 
111160013000  $398.00 
111160014000  $398.00 
111160015000  $398.00 
111160017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111160018000  $398.00 
111160019000  $398.00 
111160020000  $398.00 
111160023000  $398.00 
111160024000  $398.00 
111160025000  $398.00 
111160026000  $398.00 
111160027000  $398.00 
111160028000  $398.00 
111160029000  $398.00 
111170002000  $398.00 
111170003000  $398.00 
111170004000  $398.00 
111170006000  $398.00 
111170007000  $398.00 
111170013000  $398.00 
111170014000  $398.00 
111170016000  $398.00 
111170017000  $398.00 
111170020000  $398.00 
111180001000  $398.00 
111180002000  $398.00 
111180005000  $398.00 
111180006000  $398.00 
111180007000  $398.00 
111180008000  $398.00 
111180009000  $398.00 
111180010000  $398.00 
111180011000  $398.00 
111180012000  $398.00 
111180015000  $398.00 
111180017000  $398.00 
111180018000  $398.00 
111180019000  $398.00 
111180020000  $398.00 
111180021000  $398.00 
111180022000  $398.00 
111180023000  $398.00 
111180024000  $398.00 
111180025000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 72 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
111180026000  $398.00 
111180029000  $398.00 
111180032000  $398.00 
111180033000  $398.00 
111190004000  $398.00 
111190005000  $398.00 
111190007000  $398.00 
111190008000  $398.00 
111190009000  $398.00 
111190010000  $398.00 
111190011000  $398.00 
111190012000  $398.00 
111190014000  $398.00 
111190015000  $398.00 
111190016000  $398.00 
111190018000  $398.00 
111190020000  $398.00 
111190021000  $398.00 
111190022000  $398.00 
111190023000  $398.00 
111190025000  $398.00 
111190026000  $398.00 
111190027000  $398.00 
111190028000  $398.00 
111190029000  $398.00 
111190030000  $398.00 
111190031000  $398.00 
111190032000  $398.00 
111190033000  $398.00 
111190034000  $398.00 
111190035000  $398.00 
111190036000  $398.00 
111190037000  $398.00 
111190038000  $398.00 
111200001000  $398.00 
111200002000  $398.00 
111200003000  $398.00 
111200004000  $398.00 
111200005000  $398.00 
111200006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111200007000  $398.00 
111200008000  $398.00 
111200009000  $398.00 
111200010000  $398.00 
111200011000  $398.00 
111200012000  $398.00 
111200013000  $398.00 
111200014000  $398.00 
111200015000  $398.00 
111200016000  $398.00 
111200017000  $398.00 
111200018000  $398.00 
111200019000  $398.00 
111200020000  $398.00 
111200021000  $398.00 
111200022000  $398.00 
111200023000  $398.00 
111200024000  $398.00 
111210001000  $398.00 
111210002000  $398.00 
111210003000  $398.00 
111210004000  $398.00 
111210005000  $398.00 
111210006000  $398.00 
111210007000  $398.00 
111210008000  $398.00 
111210009000  $398.00 
111210010000  $398.00 
111210011000  $398.00 
111210012000  $398.00 
111210013000  $398.00 
111210014000  $398.00 
111210015000  $398.00 
111210016000  $398.00 
111210017000  $398.00 
111210018000  $398.00 
111210019000  $398.00 
111210020000  $398.00 
111210021000  $398.00 
111210022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111210023000  $398.00 
111210024000  $398.00 
111210025000  $398.00 
111210026000  $398.00 
111210027000  $398.00 
111210028000  $398.00 
111210029000  $398.00 
111210030000  $398.00 
111210031000  $398.00 
111210032000  $398.00 
111210033000  $398.00 
111210034000  $398.00 
111210035000  $398.00 
111210036000  $398.00 
111210037000  $398.00 
111210038000  $398.00 
111210039000  $398.00 
111210040000  $398.00 
111210041000  $398.00 
111220001000  $398.00 
111220002000  $398.00 
111220003000  $398.00 
111220005000  $398.00 
111220006000  $398.00 
111220008000  $398.00 
111220009000  $398.00 
111220010000  $398.00 
111220011000  $398.00 
111220012000  $398.00 
111220013000  $398.00 
111220014000  $398.00 
111220015000  $398.00 
111220016000  $398.00 
111220018000  $398.00 
111220019000  $398.00 
111220020000  $398.00 
111220021000  $398.00 
111220022000  $398.00 
111220023000  $398.00 
111220024000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111220025000  $398.00 
111220026000  $398.00 
111220027000  $398.00 
111230001000  $398.00 
111230002000  $398.00 
111230003000  $398.00 
111230004000  $398.00 
111230005000  $398.00 
111230006000  $398.00 
111230007000  $398.00 
111230008000  $398.00 
111230009000  $398.00 
111230010000  $398.00 
111230011000  $398.00 
111230012000  $398.00 
111230013000  $398.00 
111230014000  $398.00 
111230015000  $398.00 
111230016000  $398.00 
111230018000  $398.00 
111230019000  $398.00 
111230020000  $398.00 
111230021000  $398.00 
111230022000  $398.00 
111230023000  $398.00 
111230025000  $398.00 
111230026000  $398.00 
111230027000  $398.00 
111230028000  $398.00 
111240001000  $398.00 
111240002000  $398.00 
111240003000  $398.00 
111240004000  $398.00 
111240005000  $398.00 
111240006000  $398.00 
111240007000  $398.00 
111240008000  $398.00 
111240009000  $398.00 
111240010000  $398.00 
111240013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 73 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
111240014000  $398.00 
111240015000  $398.00 
111240016000  $398.00 
111240017000  $398.00 
111240018000  $398.00 
111240019000  $398.00 
111240020000  $398.00 
111240021000  $398.00 
111240022000  $398.00 
111240023000  $398.00 
111240024000  $398.00 
111240025000  $398.00 
111240026000  $398.00 
111240027000  $398.00 
111240028000  $398.00 
111240029000  $398.00 
111240030000  $398.00 
111240031000  $398.00 
111240032000  $398.00 
111240033000  $398.00 
111240034000  $398.00 
111240036000  $398.00 
111240037000  $398.00 
111240038000  $398.00 
111240039000  $398.00 
111240040000  $398.00 
111240041000  $398.00 
111240042000  $398.00 
111240043000  $398.00 
111240044000  $398.00 
111240045000  $398.00 
111240046000  $398.00 
111240047000  $398.00 
111240048000  $398.00 
111240049000  $398.00 
111240051000  $398.00 
111240052000  $398.00 
111240053000  $398.00 
111240054000  $398.00 
111240055000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111240056000  $398.00 
111250002000  $398.00 
111250003000  $398.00 
111250004000  $398.00 
111250005000  $398.00 
111250006000  $398.00 
111250007000  $398.00 
111250008000  $398.00 
111250009000  $398.00 
111250016000  $398.00 
111250017000  $398.00 
111250018000  $398.00 
111250019000  $398.00 
111250020000  $398.00 
111250021000  $398.00 
111250022000  $398.00 
111250023000  $398.00 
111250024000  $398.00 
111250025000  $398.00 
111250026000  $398.00 
111250027000  $398.00 
111250028000  $398.00 
111250029000  $398.00 
111250030000  $398.00 
111250031000  $398.00 
111250038000  $398.00 
111250039000  $398.00 
111250040000  $398.00 
111250041000  $398.00 
111250042000  $398.00 
111250043000  $398.00 
111250044000  $398.00 
111250045000  $398.00 
111250046000  $398.00 
111250047000  $398.00 
111250048000  $398.00 
111250049000  $398.00 
111250050000  $398.00 
111250051000  $398.00 
111250052000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111250053000  $398.00 
111250054000  $398.00 
111250055000  $398.00 
111250056000  $398.00 
111250057000  $398.00 
111250058000  $398.00 
111250059000  $398.00 
111260002000  $398.00 
111260003000  $398.00 
111260004000  $398.00 
111260005000  $398.00 
111260006000  $398.00 
111260007000  $398.00 
111260008000  $398.00 
111260009000  $398.00 
111260010000  $398.00 
111260011000  $398.00 
111260012000  $398.00 
111260013000  $398.00 
111260014000  $398.00 
111260015000  $398.00 
111260016000  $398.00 
111260017000  $398.00 
111260018000  $398.00 
111260019000  $398.00 
111260020000  $398.00 
111260021000  $398.00 
111260022000  $398.00 
111260023000  $398.00 
111260024000  $398.00 
111260025000  $398.00 
111260026000  $398.00 
111270001000  $398.00 
111270002000  $398.00 
111270003000  $398.00 
111270005000  $398.00 
111270006000  $398.00 
111270007000  $398.00 
111270008000  $398.00 
111270009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111270010000  $398.00 
111270011000  $398.00 
111270012000  $398.00 
111270013000  $398.00 
111270015000  $398.00 
111270016000  $398.00 
111270018000  $398.00 
111270019000  $398.00 
111270020000  $398.00 
111270021000  $398.00 
111270022000  $398.00 
111270023000  $398.00 
111270024000  $398.00 
111270025000  $398.00 
111270026000  $398.00 
111270027000  $398.00 
111270028000  $398.00 
111270029000  $398.00 
111270030000  $398.00 
111270031000  $398.00 
111270033000  $398.00 
111270034000  $398.00 
111270035000  $398.00 
111270036000  $398.00 
111270037000  $398.00 
111270038000  $398.00 
111270039000  $398.00 
111270040000  $398.00 
111270041000  $398.00 
111270042000  $398.00 
111270043000  $398.00 
111270044000  $398.00 
111270045000  $398.00 
111270046000  $398.00 
111270047000  $398.00 
111270048000  $398.00 
111270049000  $398.00 
111270050000  $398.00 
111270051000  $398.00 
111270052000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 74 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
111270053000  $398.00 
111270054000  $398.00 
111270055000  $398.00 
111270056000  $398.00 
111270057000  $398.00 
111270058000  $398.00 
111270059000  $398.00 
111270060000  $398.00 
111270061000  $398.00 
111270062000  $398.00 
111270063000  $398.00 
111270064000  $398.00 
111270065000  $398.00 
111280001000  $398.00 
111280005000  $398.00 
111280006000  $398.00 
111280007000  $398.00 
111280008000  $398.00 
111280010000  $398.00 
111280011000  $398.00 
111280013000  $398.00 
111280014000  $398.00 
111280015000  $398.00 
111280016000  $398.00 
111280018000  $398.00 
111280020000  $398.00 
111280021000  $398.00 
111280022000  $398.00 
111280023000  $398.00 
111280024000  $398.00 
111280025000  $398.00 
111280027000  $398.00 
111280029000  $398.00 
111280030000  $398.00 
111280031000  $398.00 
111280032000  $398.00 
111280033000  $398.00 
111280034000  $398.00 
111280036000  $398.00 
111280037000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
111280038000  $398.00 
111280039000  $398.00 
111280040000  $398.00 
111280043000  $398.00 
111280044000  $398.00 
111280045000  $398.00 
111280046000  $398.00 
111280047000  $398.00 
111280048000  $398.00 
111280049000  $398.00 
111280050000  $398.00 
112050010000  $1,265.68 
112050011000  $663.52 
112050016000  $24,676.00 
112050019000  $1,122.88 
112050020000  $918.72 
112050022000  $714.56 
112060006000  $398.00 
112060007000  $796.00 
112060008000  $796.00 
112060009000  $796.00 
112060010000  $796.00 
112060011000  $796.00 
112060012000  $796.00 
112060013000  $796.00 
112060014000  $796.00 
112060015000  $398.00 
112060016000  $398.00 
112060018000  $796.00 
112060019000  $398.00 
112060020000  $398.00 
112060022000  $398.00 
112060023000  $398.00 
112060024000  $398.00 
112060025000  $398.00 
112060026000  $398.00 
112060027000  $398.00 
112060028000  $398.00 
112060029000  $398.00 
112060034000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112060035000  $398.00 
112070001000  $398.00 
112070004000  $398.00 
112070006000  $398.00 
112070008000  $398.00 
112070009000  $398.00 
112070010000  $398.00 
112070011000  $398.00 
112070013000  $398.00 
112070015000  $398.00 
112070017000  $398.00 
112070020000  $398.00 
112070022000  $398.00 
112070023000  $398.00 
112070025000  $398.00 
112070027000  $398.00 
112070030000  $398.00 
112070031000  $398.00 
112070032000  $398.00 
112070034000  $398.00 
112080002000  $398.00 
112080005000  $398.00 
112080006000  $398.00 
112080007000  $398.00 
112080008000  $398.00 
112080011000  $398.00 
112080012000  $398.00 
112080013000  $398.00 
112080014000  $398.00 
112080016000  $398.00 
112080017000  $796.00 
112080018000  $398.00 
112080019000  $398.00 
112080020000  $398.00 
112080022000  $398.00 
112080023000  $398.00 
112080024000  $398.00 
112080025000  $398.00 
112080027000  $398.00 
112080029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112080031000  $398.00 
112080033000  $398.00 
112080034000  $398.00 
112080035000  $398.00 
112080037000  $398.00 
112080039000  $398.00 
112080040000  $398.00 
112080041000  $398.00 
112090006000  $398.00 
112090007000  $398.00 
112090008000  $398.00 
112090009000  $398.00 
112090010000  $398.00 
112090011000  $398.00 
112090012000  $398.00 
112090013000  $398.00 
112090014000  $398.00 
112090015000  $398.00 
112090016000  $398.00 
112090017000  $398.00 
112100001000  $398.00 
112100002000  $398.00 
112100003000  $398.00 
112100004000  $398.00 
112100005000  $398.00 
112100006000  $398.00 
112100007000  $398.00 
112100008000  $398.00 
112100009000  $398.00 
112100010000  $398.00 
112100011000  $796.00 
112100012000  $398.00 
112100013000  $398.00 
112100014000  $398.00 
112100015000  $398.00 
112100018000  $398.00 
112100019000  $398.00 
112100020000  $398.00 
112100021000  $398.00 
112100022000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 75 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
112100023000  $398.00 
112100024000  $398.00 
112100025000  $398.00 
112100027000  $398.00 
112100028000  $398.00 
112100029000  $398.00 
112100033000  $398.00 
112100039000  $398.00 
112100040000  $398.00 
112100041000  $398.00 
112100042000  $398.00 
112100043000  $398.00 
112100045000  $398.00 
112100046000  $398.00 
112100047000  $398.00 
112100048000  $398.00 
112100049000  $398.00 
112100050000  $398.00 
112100052000  $398.00 
112100053000  $398.00 
112100054000  $398.00 
112100055000  $398.00 
112100056000  $398.00 
112100057000  $398.00 
112100058000  $398.00 
112100059000  $398.00 
112100060000  $398.00 
112100061000  $398.00 
112100062000  $398.00 
112100064000  $398.00 
112100067000  $398.00 
112110032000  $255.20 
112120091000  $398.00 
112150018000  $398.00 
112150019000  $398.00 
112171008000  $398.00 
112171009000  $398.00 
112171010000  $398.00 
112171011000  $398.00 
112171012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112171013000  $398.00 
112171023000  $398.00 
112173017000  $398.00 
112173019000  $398.00 
112174001000  $398.00 
112174002000  $398.00 
112174003000  $398.00 
112174005000  $398.00 
112174007000  $398.00 
112174008000  $398.00 
112174015000  $398.00 
112174019000  $398.00 
112174020000  $796.00 
112175014000  $398.00 
112175015000  $398.00 
112180004000  $398.00 
112180007000  $398.00 
112180008000  $398.00 
112180012000  $398.00 
112180015000  $398.00 
112180016000  $398.00 
112180018000  $398.00 
112180019000  $398.00 
112180020000  $398.00 
112180021000  $398.00 
112180022000  $398.00 
112180025000  $398.00 
112180026000  $398.00 
112180027000  $398.00 
112180028000  $398.00 
112180030000  $398.00 
112180031000  $398.00 
112180032000  $398.00 
112180033000  $398.00 
112180034000  $398.00 
112180035000  $398.00 
112180039000  $796.00 
112180040000  $398.00 
112180042000  $796.00 
112180044000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112180045000  $398.00 
112180051000  $398.00 
112180053000  $398.00 
112180059000  $398.00 
112180061000  $398.00 
112180062000  $398.00 
112180066000  $398.00 
112180068000  $796.00 
112180069000  $398.00 
112180072000  $398.00 
112180073000  $398.00 
112180074000  $398.00 
112180075000  $398.00 
112180076000  $398.00 
112180078000  $398.00 
112190001000  $796.00 
112190002000  $398.00 
112190003000  $398.00 
112190004000  $398.00 
112190005000  $398.00 
112190006000  $398.00 
112190007000  $398.00 
112190008000  $398.00 
112190011000  $796.00 
112190012000  $398.00 
112190013000  $398.00 
112190014000  $398.00 
112190015000  $398.00 
112190016000  $398.00 
112190017000  $398.00 
112190018000  $398.00 
112190019000  $398.00 
112190020000  $398.00 
112190021000  $398.00 
112190022000  $398.00 
112190023000  $398.00 
112190024000  $398.00 
112190025000  $398.00 
112190026000  $398.00 
112190027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112190028000  $398.00 
112190029000  $398.00 
112190030000  $398.00 
112190031000  $796.00 
112190032000  $398.00 
112190033000  $398.00 
112190034000  $398.00 
112190035000  $398.00 
112190036000  $398.00 
112190037000  $398.00 
112190045000  $398.00 
112190046000  $398.00 
112190047000  $398.00 
112190049000  $398.00 
112190050000  $796.00 
112190051000  $398.00 
112190052000  $398.00 
112190053000  $398.00 
112190055000  $398.00 
112190056000  $398.00 
112190057000  $398.00 
112190063000  $398.00 
112190064000  $398.00 
112190065000  $1,592.00 
112190067000  $398.00 
112190068000  $398.00 
112220002000  $398.00 
112220004000  $398.00 
112220006000  $398.00 
112220007000  $398.00 
112220009000  $398.00 
112220011000  $398.00 
112220014000  $398.00 
112220015000  $398.00 
112220018000  $398.00 
112220020000  $398.00 
112220021000  $398.00 
112220022000  $398.00 
112220023000  $398.00 
112220026000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 76 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
112220027000  $398.00 
112220031000  $398.00 
112220032000  $398.00 
112220034000  $398.00 
112220035000  $398.00 
112220036000  $398.00 
112220037000  $398.00 
112220038000  $398.00 
112220039000  $398.00 
112220040000  $398.00 
112220041000  $398.00 
112220043000  $398.00 
112220049000  $398.00 
112220050000  $398.00 
112220051000  $398.00 
112220052000  $398.00 
112220055000  $398.00 
112220058000  $398.00 
112220059000  $398.00 
112220060000  $398.00 
112220065000  $398.00 
112230001000  $398.00 
112230004000  $398.00 
112230005000  $398.00 
112230006000  $398.00 
112230007000  $398.00 
112230013000  $398.00 
112230014000  $398.00 
112230015000  $398.00 
112230016000  $398.00 
112230018000  $398.00 
112230019000  $398.00 
112230020000  $398.00 
112230021000  $398.00 
112230024000  $398.00 
112230025000  $398.00 
112230028000  $398.00 
112230029000  $398.00 
112240002000  $398.00 
112240003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112240004000  $398.00 
112240005000  $398.00 
112240006000  $398.00 
112240007000  $398.00 
112240008000  $398.00 
112240011000  $398.00 
112240012000  $398.00 
112240013000  $398.00 
112240014000  $398.00 
112240015000  $398.00 
112240016000  $398.00 
112240017000  $398.00 
112240018000  $398.00 
112240019000  $398.00 
112240020000  $398.00 
112240021000  $398.00 
112240022000  $398.00 
112240023000  $398.00 
112240024000  $398.00 
112240025000  $398.00 
112240026000  $398.00 
112240028000  $398.00 
112240030000  $398.00 
112240031000  $398.00 
112240032000  $398.00 
112240033000  $398.00 
112240034000  $398.00 
112240035000  $398.00 
112240036000  $398.00 
112240042000  $398.00 
112240043000  $398.00 
112240046000  $398.00 
112240052000  $398.00 
112240053000  $398.00 
112250002000  $398.00 
112250004000  $398.00 
112250005000  $398.00 
112250006000  $398.00 
112250008000  $398.00 
112250010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112250011000  $398.00 
112250012000  $398.00 
112250013000  $398.00 
112250014000  $398.00 
112250023000  $398.00 
112250026000  $398.00 
112250028000  $398.00 
112250030000  $398.00 
112250031000  $398.00 
112250032000  $398.00 
112250033000  $398.00 
112250034000  $398.00 
112250035000  $398.00 
112250036000  $398.00 
112250037000  $398.00 
112250038000  $398.00 
112250039000  $398.00 
112250040000  $398.00 
112250041000  $398.00 
112250042000  $398.00 
112250043000  $398.00 
112250044000  $398.00 
112250045000  $398.00 
112250046000  $398.00 
112250047000  $398.00 
112250048000  $398.00 
112250049000  $398.00 
112250050000  $398.00 
112250051000  $398.00 
112250052000  $398.00 
112260001000  $398.00 
112260002000  $398.00 
112260003000  $398.00 
112260007000  $398.00 
112260011000  $398.00 
112260012000  $398.00 
112260013000  $398.00 
112260016000  $398.00 
112260017000  $398.00 
112260018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112260020000  $398.00 
112260021000  $398.00 
112260023000  $398.00 
112260024000  $398.00 
112260025000  $398.00 
112260027000  $398.00 
112260028000  $398.00 
112260029000  $398.00 
112260030000  $398.00 
112260031000  $398.00 
112260032000  $398.00 
112260033000  $398.00 
112260034000  $398.00 
112260035000  $398.00 
112260036000  $398.00 
112260037000  $398.00 
112260038000  $398.00 
112260039000  $398.00 
112260040000  $398.00 
112260041000  $398.00 
112260048000  $398.00 
112260049000  $796.00 
112270001000  $398.00 
112270003000  $398.00 
112270009000  $398.00 
112270010000  $398.00 
112270012000  $398.00 
112270013000  $398.00 
112270014000  $398.00 
112270015000  $398.00 
112270016000  $398.00 
112270022000  $398.00 
112270023000  $398.00 
112270025000  $398.00 
112270026000  $398.00 
112270027000  $398.00 
112270028000  $398.00 
112270029000  $398.00 
112270030000  $398.00 
112270032000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 77 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
112270033000  $398.00 
112270034000  $398.00 
112270035000  $398.00 
112270036000  $398.00 
112270037000  $398.00 
112270038000  $398.00 
112270039000  $398.00 
112270040000  $398.00 
112270041000  $398.00 
112270042000  $398.00 
112270043000  $398.00 
112270045000  $398.00 
112270046000  $398.00 
112270047000  $398.00 
112270050000  $398.00 
112270054000  $398.00 
112270055000  $398.00 
112270058000  $398.00 
112270062000  $398.00 
112270064000  $398.00 
112270069000  $398.00 
112270070000  $398.00 
112270071000  $398.00 
112270072000  $398.00 
112270073000  $398.00 
112270075000  $796.00 
112270076000  $398.00 
112280003000  $398.00 
112280004000  $398.00 
112280010000  $398.00 
112280012000  $398.00 
112280013000  $398.00 
112280015000  $398.00 
112280017000  $398.00 
112280020000  $398.00 
112280023000  $398.00 
112280024000  $398.00 
112280026000  $398.00 
112280028000  $398.00 
112280029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112280030000  $398.00 
112280031000  $398.00 
112280032000  $796.00 
112280033000  $398.00 
112280034000  $398.00 
112280036000  $398.00 
112280037000  $398.00 
112280038000  $398.00 
112280039000  $398.00 
112280040000  $398.00 
112280041000  $398.00 
112280042000  $398.00 
112280043000  $398.00 
112290003000  $398.00 
112290004000  $398.00 
112290005000  $398.00 
112290006000  $398.00 
112290007000  $398.00 
112290009000  $398.00 
112290010000  $398.00 
112290011000  $398.00 
112290015000  $398.00 
112290016000  $398.00 
112290019000  $398.00 
112290020000  $398.00 
112290021000  $398.00 
112290022000  $398.00 
112290023000  $398.00 
112290025000  $398.00 
112290026000  $398.00 
112290027000  $398.00 
112290028000  $398.00 
112290029000  $398.00 
112300001000  $398.00 
112300002000  $398.00 
112300003000  $398.00 
112300004000  $398.00 
112300005000  $398.00 
112300008000  $398.00 
112300010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
112300013000  $398.00 
112300015000  $398.00 
112300016000  $398.00 
112300017000  $398.00 
112300018000  $398.00 
112300019000  $398.00 
112300020000  $398.00 
112300022000  $398.00 
112300023000  $398.00 
112300024000  $398.00 
112300025000  $398.00 
112300026000  $398.00 
112300027000  $398.00 
112300028000  $398.00 
112300029000  $398.00 
112300030000  $398.00 
112300031000  $398.00 
112300032000  $398.00 
115010001000  $398.00 
115010002000  $398.00 
115010003000  $398.00 
115010004000  $398.00 
115010005000  $398.00 
115010006000  $398.00 
115010007000  $398.00 
115010008000  $398.00 
115010009000  $398.00 
115010010000  $398.00 
115010011000  $398.00 
115010012000  $796.00 
115010013000  $398.00 
115010014000  $398.00 
115010015000  $398.00 
115010016000  $398.00 
115010017000  $398.00 
115010018000  $398.00 
115010019000  $398.00 
115010020000  $398.00 
115010021000  $398.00 
115010022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
115010023000  $398.00 
115010024000  $398.00 
115010025000  $398.00 
115010026000  $398.00 
115010027000  $796.00 
115010029000  $398.00 
115010032000  $398.00 
115010033000  $796.00 
115010035000  $398.00 
115020001000  $398.00 
115020002000  $796.00 
115020004000  $796.00 
115020005000  $398.00 
115020006000  $398.00 
115020007000  $398.00 
115020008000  $398.00 
115020009000  $398.00 
115020010000  $398.00 
115020011000  $398.00 
115020012000  $398.00 
115020013000  $398.00 
115020014000  $398.00 
115020017000  $398.00 
115020019000  $398.00 
115020020000  $398.00 
115020021000  $398.00 
115020022000  $398.00 
115020023000  $398.00 
115020027000  $398.00 
115020028000  $398.00 
115020029000  $398.00 
115020030000  $398.00 
115020031000  $398.00 
115020034000  $796.00 
115020035000  $398.00 
115020036000  $398.00 
115020038000  $398.00 
115020039000  $398.00 
115020040000  $398.00 
115020041000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 78 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
115020042000  $398.00 
115030001000  $398.00 
115030002000  $398.00 
115030003000  $398.00 
115030004000  $398.00 
115030005000  $398.00 
115030006000  $398.00 
115030007000  $398.00 
115030008000  $398.00 
115030009000  $398.00 
115030010000  $398.00 
115030014000  $398.00 
115030017000  $398.00 
115030023000  $398.00 
115030025000  $765.60 
115030026000  $2,918.78 
115030027000  $408.32 
115030029000  $1,990.56 
115030050000  $918.72 
115030054000  $204.16 
115030055000  $1,888.48 
115030058000  $12,045.92 
115030062000  $398.00 
115030073000  $2,847.92 
115030081000  $398.00 
115030082000  $398.00 
115030083000  $796.00 
115030097000  $2,592.16 
115030100000  $1,194.00 
115040002000  $398.00 
115040003000  $398.00 
115040005000  $398.00 
115040006000  $398.00 
115040007000  $398.00 
115040009000  $398.00 
115040011000  $398.00 
115040012000  $398.00 
115040013000  $398.00 
115040014000  $398.00 
115040015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
115040016000  $796.00 
115040017000  $398.00 
115040018000  $398.00 
115040019000  $796.00 
115040020000  $398.00 
115040024000  $398.00 
115040025000  $1,194.00 
115040026000  $796.00 
115040027000  $398.00 
115040028000  $398.00 
115040029000  $398.00 
115040030000  $398.00 
115040031000  $398.00 
115040032000  $796.00 
115040033000  $398.00 
115040034000  $398.00 
115040035000  $398.00 
115040038000  $398.00 
115040039000  $398.00 
115040040000  $398.00 
115040041000  $398.00 
115040042000  $1,194.00 
115040043000  $398.00 
115040044000  $398.00 
115040045000  $796.00 
115040046000  $398.00 
115040047000  $398.00 
115040048000  $398.00 
115040049000  $1,735.36 
115040050000  $2,181.04 
115040055000  $796.00 
115040056000  $398.00 
115040061000  $398.00 
115040062000  $398.00 
115040063000  $398.00 
115040064000  $398.00 
115040065000  $398.00 
115040067000  $398.00 
115040068000  $398.00 
115040069000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
115040070000  $398.00 
115040072000  $398.00 
115040076000  $398.00 
115040077000  $398.00 
115040078000  $306.24 
115040079000  $398.00 
115040081000  $398.00 
115050001000  $398.00 
115050002000  $398.00 
115050006000  $398.00 
115050007000  $796.00 
115050008000  $398.00 
115050011000  $398.00 
115050015000  $398.00 
115050018000  $398.00 
115050019000  $398.00 
115050020000  $398.00 
115050021000  $398.00 
115050022000  $398.00 
115050023000  $398.00 
115050024000  $398.00 
115050025000  $398.00 
115050030000  $398.00 
115050031000  $398.00 
115050032000  $398.00 
115050034000  $398.00 
115050035000  $398.00 
115050036000  $398.00 
115050037000  $796.00 
115050038000  $398.00 
115050042000  $398.00 
115050047000  $398.00 
115050048000  $398.00 
115050049000  $816.64 
115050052000  $796.00 
115050058000  $9,769.75 
115060001000  $398.00 
115060004000  $398.00 
115060005000  $398.00 
115060006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
115060007000  $398.00 
115060009000  $398.00 
115060011000  $398.00 
115060012000  $398.00 
115060013000  $398.00 
115060019000  $398.00 
115060020000  $398.00 
115060022000  $398.00 
115070001000  $398.00 
115070002000  $796.00 
115070003000  $398.00 
115070004000  $398.00 
115070005000  $398.00 
115070008000  $398.00 
115070009000  $796.00 
115070010000  $398.00 
115070013000  $398.00 
116010005000  $398.00 
116010006000  $398.00 
116020001000  $398.00 
116020002000  $398.00 
116020005000  $398.00 
116020007000  $398.00 
116020010000  $398.00 
116020012000  $398.00 
116020014000  $398.00 
116020015000  $398.00 
116020017000  $398.00 
116020018000  $398.00 
116020019000  $398.00 
116020020000  $398.00 
116020021000  $398.00 
116020022000  $398.00 
116020023000  $398.00 
116020024000  $398.00 
116020025000  $398.00 
116020028000  $398.00 
116020030000  $398.00 
116020032000  $398.00 
116020033000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 79 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
116020034000  $398.00 
116020035000  $398.00 
116020036000  $398.00 
116020037000  $398.00 
116020038000  $398.00 
116020039000  $398.00 
116030001000  $398.00 
116030002000  $398.00 
116030003000  $398.00 
116030004000  $398.00 
116030005000  $398.00 
116030006000  $398.00 
116030008000  $398.00 
116030009000  $398.00 
116030010000  $398.00 
116030011000  $398.00 
116030012000  $398.00 
116030013000  $398.00 
116030014000  $398.00 
116030015000  $398.00 
116030016000  $398.00 
116030017000  $398.00 
116030018000  $398.00 
116030019000  $398.00 
116030021000  $398.00 
116030022000  $398.00 
116030023000  $398.00 
116030024000  $398.00 
116030025000  $398.00 
116030026000  $398.00 
116030027000  $398.00 
116030028000  $398.00 
116030029000  $398.00 
116030030000  $398.00 
116030031000  $398.00 
116030033000  $398.00 
116030035000  $398.00 
116030036000  $398.00 
116030037000  $398.00 
116030038000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116030039000  $398.00 
116030040000  $398.00 
116030041000  $398.00 
116030042000  $398.00 
116030043000  $398.00 
116030044000  $398.00 
116030046000  $398.00 
116030047000  $398.00 
116030048000  $398.00 
116030049000  $398.00 
116030050000  $398.00 
116030051000  $398.00 
116030052000  $398.00 
116030053000  $398.00 
116030054000  $398.00 
116030055000  $398.00 
116030056000  $398.00 
116030057000  $398.00 
116030058000  $398.00 
116040001000  $255.20 
116040002000  $398.00 
116040003000  $398.00 
116040004000  $398.00 
116040005000  $398.00 
116040006000  $398.00 
116040007000  $398.00 
116040008000  $398.00 
116040009000  $398.00 
116040010000  $398.00 
116040011000  $398.00 
116040012000  $398.00 
116040013000  $398.00 
116040014000  $398.00 
116040016000  $398.00 
116040017000  $398.00 
116040018000  $398.00 
116040019000  $398.00 
116040020000  $398.00 
116040021000  $398.00 
116050003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116050004000  $398.00 
116050006000  $398.00 
116050007000  $398.00 
116050008000  $398.00 
116050009000  $398.00 
116050010000  $398.00 
116050011000  $398.00 
116050012000  $398.00 
116050015000  $398.00 
116050016000  $398.00 
116050017000  $398.00 
116050018000  $398.00 
116050019000  $398.00 
116050020000  $398.00 
116050021000  $398.00 
116050022000  $398.00 
116050023000  $398.00 
116050024000  $398.00 
116050025000  $398.00 
116050026000  $398.00 
116050027000  $398.00 
116050028000  $398.00 
116050029000  $398.00 
116050030000  $398.00 
116050034000  $398.00 
116050035000  $398.00 
116050036000  $398.00 
116050037000  $796.00 
116050038000  $398.00 
116050042000  $398.00 
116050044000  $398.00 
116060001000  $398.00 
116060002000  $398.00 
116060003000  $398.00 
116060004000  $398.00 
116060005000  $398.00 
116060006000  $796.00 
116060007000  $398.00 
116060008000  $398.00 
116060009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116060010000  $398.00 
116060011000  $398.00 
116060013000  $398.00 
116060014000  $398.00 
116060015000  $398.00 
116060016000  $398.00 
116060018000  $398.00 
116060019000  $398.00 
116060021000  $398.00 
116060022000  $398.00 
116060023000  $398.00 
116060024000  $398.00 
116060025000  $398.00 
116060026000  $398.00 
116060028000  $398.00 
116060029000  $398.00 
116060030000  $398.00 
116060031000  $398.00 
116060032000  $398.00 
116060033000  $398.00 
116060034000  $398.00 
116060035000  $398.00 
116060036000  $398.00 
116060037000  $398.00 
116060039000  $398.00 
116060040000  $398.00 
116060041000  $398.00 
116060043000  $398.00 
116060044000  $398.00 
116060046000  $398.00 
116060047000  $398.00 
116060048000  $398.00 
116060049000  $398.00 
116060050000  $398.00 
116060051000  $398.00 
116060052000  $4,776.00 
116060053000  $398.00 
116070001000  $398.00 
116070002000  $398.00 
116070003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 80 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
116070004000  $398.00 
116070005000  $398.00 
116070006000  $398.00 
116070007000  $398.00 
116070008000  $398.00 
116070009000  $398.00 
116070010000  $398.00 
116070011000  $398.00 
116070012000  $398.00 
116070013000  $398.00 
116070014000  $398.00 
116070015000  $398.00 
116070016000  $398.00 
116070017000  $398.00 
116070018000  $398.00 
116070019000  $398.00 
116070020000  $398.00 
116070021000  $398.00 
116070022000  $398.00 
116070023000  $398.00 
116070024000  $398.00 
116070025000  $398.00 
116070026000  $398.00 
116070027000  $398.00 
116070028000  $398.00 
116070029000  $398.00 
116070030000  $398.00 
116070031000  $398.00 
116070032000  $398.00 
116070033000  $398.00 
116070034000  $398.00 
116070035000  $398.00 
116070036000  $398.00 
116070037000  $398.00 
116070038000  $398.00 
116070039000  $398.00 
116070040000  $398.00 
116070041000  $398.00 
116070042000  $398.00 
116070043000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116070044000  $398.00 
116070045000  $398.00 
116070046000  $398.00 
116070047000  $398.00 
116070048000  $398.00 
116070049000  $398.00 
116070050000  $398.00 
116070051000  $398.00 
116070052000  $398.00 
116070053000  $398.00 
116070054000  $398.00 
116070055000  $398.00 
116070056000  $398.00 
116070057000  $398.00 
116070058000  $398.00 
116070059000  $398.00 
116070061000  $398.00 
116070062000  $398.00 
116070064000  $398.00 
116070066000  $398.00 
116070067000  $398.00 
116080001000  $398.00 
116080004000  $398.00 
116080005000  $398.00 
116080006000  $398.00 
116080007000  $398.00 
116080009000  $398.00 
116080010000  $398.00 
116080011000  $398.00 
116080013000  $398.00 
116080017000  $398.00 
116080018000  $398.00 
116080019000  $398.00 
116080020000  $398.00 
116080023000  $398.00 
116080024000  $398.00 
116080026000  $398.00 
116080027000  $398.00 
116080029000  $398.00 
116080030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116080031000  $398.00 
116080032000  $398.00 
116080033000  $398.00 
116080034000  $398.00 
116080035000  $398.00 
116080036000  $398.00 
116080037000  $398.00 
116080038000  $398.00 
116080041000  $398.00 
116080042000  $398.00 
116080043000  $398.00 
116080044000  $398.00 
116080045000  $398.00 
116080046000  $398.00 
116080047000  $398.00 
116080048000  $398.00 
116080049000  $398.00 
116080050000  $398.00 
116080051000  $398.00 
116080052000  $398.00 
116080053000  $398.00 
116080054000  $398.00 
116080055000  $398.00 
116080056000  $398.00 
116080057000  $398.00 
116080058000  $398.00 
116080059000  $398.00 
116080060000  $398.00 
116080061000  $398.00 
116080062000  $398.00 
116080063000  $398.00 
116080064000  $398.00 
116080065000  $398.00 
116080066000  $398.00 
116080067000  $398.00 
116080068000  $398.00 
116090001000  $398.00 
116090002000  $398.00 
116090004000  $398.00 
116090005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116090006000  $398.00 
116090007000  $398.00 
116090008000  $398.00 
116090009000  $398.00 
116090010000  $398.00 
116090011000  $398.00 
116090012000  $398.00 
116090013000  $398.00 
116090014000  $398.00 
116090015000  $398.00 
116090016000  $398.00 
116090018000  $398.00 
116090019000  $398.00 
116090020000  $398.00 
116090021000  $398.00 
116090023000  $398.00 
116090024000  $398.00 
116090025000  $398.00 
116090027000  $398.00 
116090028000  $398.00 
116090031000  $398.00 
116090032000  $398.00 
116090033000  $398.00 
116090035000  $398.00 
116090036000  $398.00 
116090037000  $398.00 
116090038000  $398.00 
116090042000  $398.00 
116090043000  $398.00 
116090044000  $398.00 
116090045000  $398.00 
116090046000  $398.00 
116090047000  $398.00 
116090048000  $398.00 
116090049000  $398.00 
116090050000  $398.00 
116090051000  $398.00 
116090052000  $398.00 
116090055000  $398.00 
116100003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 81 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
116100004000  $398.00 
116100005000  $398.00 
116100006000  $398.00 
116100007000  $398.00 
116100008000  $398.00 
116100009000  $398.00 
116100010000  $398.00 
116100011000  $398.00 
116100013000  $796.00 
116100015000  $398.00 
116100017000  $398.00 
116100019000  $398.00 
116100021000  $398.00 
116100022000  $398.00 
116100023000  $398.00 
116100024000  $398.00 
116100025000  $398.00 
116100026000  $398.00 
116100027000  $398.00 
116100028000  $398.00 
116100029000  $398.00 
116100030000  $398.00 
116100031000  $398.00 
116100032000  $398.00 
116100033000  $398.00 
116100034000  $398.00 
116100035000  $398.00 
116100036000  $398.00 
116100037000  $398.00 
116100038000  $398.00 
116100039000  $398.00 
116100040000  $398.00 
116100042000  $398.00 
116100043000  $398.00 
116100044000  $398.00 
116100045000  $398.00 
116100046000  $398.00 
116100047000  $398.00 
116100048000  $398.00 
116100049000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116100050000  $398.00 
116100051000  $398.00 
116100052000  $398.00 
116100053000  $398.00 
116100054000  $398.00 
116100055000  $398.00 
116110001000  $398.00 
116110002000  $398.00 
116110003000  $398.00 
116110004000  $398.00 
116110006000  $398.00 
116110008000  $398.00 
116110009000  $398.00 
116110010000  $398.00 
116110011000  $398.00 
116110012000  $398.00 
116110013000  $398.00 
116110014000  $398.00 
116110016000  $398.00 
116110017000  $398.00 
116110018000  $398.00 
116110019000  $398.00 
116110020000  $398.00 
116110021000  $398.00 
116110022000  $398.00 
116110024000  $398.00 
116110026000  $398.00 
116110027000  $398.00 
116110033000  $398.00 
116110034000  $398.00 
116110035000  $398.00 
116110036000  $398.00 
116110037000  $398.00 
116110038000  $398.00 
116110039000  $398.00 
116110040000  $398.00 
116110041000  $398.00 
116110042000  $398.00 
116110045000  $398.00 
116110046000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116110047000  $398.00 
116110050000  $398.00 
116110052000  $398.00 
116110053000  $398.00 
116110054000  $398.00 
116110056000  $398.00 
116110057000  $398.00 
116110058000  $398.00 
116110059000  $398.00 
116110060000  $398.00 
116110061000  $398.00 
116110062000  $398.00 
116110063000  $398.00 
116110064000  $398.00 
116110065000  $398.00 
116110066000  $398.00 
116110067000  $398.00 
116110068000  $398.00 
116110074000  $398.00 
116110075000  $398.00 
116120002000  $398.00 
116120003000  $398.00 
116120004000  $398.00 
116120005000  $398.00 
116120006000  $398.00 
116120007000  $398.00 
116120008000  $398.00 
116120009000  $398.00 
116120010000  $398.00 
116120011000  $398.00 
116120012000  $398.00 
116120013000  $398.00 
116120015000  $398.00 
116120016000  $398.00 
116120017000  $398.00 
116120018000  $398.00 
116120021000  $398.00 
116120024000  $398.00 
116130001000  $398.00 
116130002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116130003000  $398.00 
116130004000  $398.00 
116130005000  $398.00 
116130006000  $398.00 
116130007000  $398.00 
116130008000  $398.00 
116130009000  $398.00 
116130010000  $398.00 
116130011000  $398.00 
116130012000  $398.00 
116130013000  $398.00 
116130014000  $398.00 
116130015000  $398.00 
116130016000  $398.00 
116130017000  $398.00 
116130018000  $398.00 
116160030000  $398.00 
116160031000  $398.00 
116160032000  $398.00 
116160033000  $398.00 
116160034000  $398.00 
116160035000  $398.00 
116160039000  $398.00 
116170018000  $398.00 
116170019000  $398.00 
116170020000  $398.00 
116170021000  $398.00 
116170022000  $398.00 
116170054000  $398.00 
116170055000  $398.00 
116170056000  $398.00 
116170057000  $398.00 
116170058000  $398.00 
116170059000  $398.00 
116170060000  $398.00 
116170061000  $398.00 
116170063000  $398.00 
116170064000  $398.00 
116170067000  $398.00 
116170068000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 82 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
116170069000  $398.00 
116170070000  $398.00 
116170071000  $398.00 
116170072000  $398.00 
116170073000  $398.00 
116170074000  $398.00 
116170075000  $398.00 
116170076000  $398.00 
116170077000  $398.00 
116170078000  $398.00 
116170079000  $398.00 
116170080000  $398.00 
116170084000  $398.00 
116170085000  $398.00 
116170086000  $398.00 
116170088000  $398.00 
116170090000  $398.00 
116170093000  $398.00 
116190002000  $398.00 
116190003000  $398.00 
116190004000  $398.00 
116190005000  $398.00 
116190006000  $398.00 
116190007000  $398.00 
116190008000  $398.00 
116190009000  $398.00 
116190010000  $398.00 
116190011000  $398.00 
116190012000  $398.00 
116190013000  $398.00 
116190014000  $398.00 
116190015000  $398.00 
116190016000  $398.00 
116190017000  $398.00 
116190018000  $398.00 
116190019000  $398.00 
116190020000  $398.00 
116190021000  $398.00 
116200001000  $398.00 
116200002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116200003000  $398.00 
116200004000  $398.00 
116200005000  $398.00 
116200006000  $398.00 
116200008000  $398.00 
116200009000  $398.00 
116200010000  $398.00 
116200012000  $398.00 
116200013000  $398.00 
116200014000  $398.00 
116200015000  $398.00 
116200016000  $398.00 
116200017000  $398.00 
116200018000  $398.00 
116200019000  $398.00 
116200020000  $398.00 
116200023000  $398.00 
116200026000  $398.00 
116200027000  $398.00 
116210001000  $398.00 
116210002000  $398.00 
116210003000  $398.00 
116210004000  $398.00 
116210005000  $398.00 
116210006000  $398.00 
116210007000  $398.00 
116210010000  $398.00 
116210011000  $398.00 
116210012000  $398.00 
116210013000  $398.00 
116210014000  $398.00 
116210015000  $398.00 
116210016000  $398.00 
116210017000  $398.00 
116210018000  $398.00 
116210019000  $398.00 
116210020000  $398.00 
116210021000  $398.00 
116210022000  $398.00 
116210023000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116210024000  $398.00 
116210025000  $398.00 
116210026000  $398.00 
116210027000  $398.00 
116210028000  $398.00 
116210029000  $398.00 
116210030000  $398.00 
116210031000  $398.00 
116210032000  $398.00 
116210034000  $398.00 
116210035000  $398.00 
116210037000  $398.00 
116210038000  $398.00 
116210039000  $398.00 
116210040000  $398.00 
116210041000  $398.00 
116210042000  $398.00 
116210043000  $398.00 
116210044000  $398.00 
116210045000  $398.00 
116210046000  $398.00 
116210047000  $398.00 
116210048000  $398.00 
116210049000  $398.00 
116210050000  $398.00 
116210051000  $398.00 
116210052000  $398.00 
116210053000  $398.00 
116210054000  $398.00 
116210056000  $398.00 
116210057000  $398.00 
116210058000  $398.00 
116210059000  $398.00 
116210060000  $398.00 
116210062000  $398.00 
116210063000  $398.00 
116210064000  $398.00 
116210065000  $398.00 
116210066000  $398.00 
116210067000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
116210068000  $398.00 
116210069000  $398.00 
116210070000  $398.00 
116210071000  $398.00 
116210072000  $398.00 
116210073000  $398.00 
116210074000  $398.00 
116210075000  $398.00 
116210076000  $398.00 
116210077000  $398.00 
116210078000  $398.00 
116210079000  $398.00 
116210085000  $398.00 
116210086000  $398.00 
116220002000  $398.00 
116220003000  $398.00 
116220004000  $398.00 
116220005000  $398.00 
116220006000  $398.00 
116220007000  $398.00 
116220008000  $398.00 
116220009000  $398.00 
116220010000  $398.00 
116220011000  $398.00 
116220012000  $398.00 
116220013000  $398.00 
116220015000  $398.00 
116220016000  $398.00 
116220017000  $398.00 
116220018000  $398.00 
116220020000  $398.00 
116220021000  $398.00 
116220022000  $398.00 
116220023000  $398.00 
116220024000  $398.00 
116220025000  $398.00 
116220026000  $398.00 
116220027000  $398.00 
116220028000  $398.00 
116220029000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 83 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
116220030000  $398.00 
116220031000  $398.00 
116220032000  $398.00 
116220033000  $398.00 
116220035000  $398.00 
116220042000  $398.00 
116220044000  $398.00 
116220046000  $398.00 
116220047000  $398.00 
116220048000  $398.00 
116220049000  $398.00 
116220051000  $796.00 
116220052000  $796.00 
116220058000  $398.00 
116220061000  $796.00 
116220062000  $398.00 
117010002000  $398.00 
117010006000  $398.00 
117010010000  $398.00 
117010012000  $796.00 
117010013000  $398.00 
117010016000  $398.00 
117020001000  $398.00 
117020002000  $398.00 
117020003000  $398.00 
117020004000  $398.00 
117020005000  $398.00 
117020006000  $398.00 
117020007000  $398.00 
117020013000  $398.00 
117020014000  $398.00 
117020017000  $398.00 
117020019000  $398.00 
117020020000  $398.00 
117020021000  $398.00 
117020022000  $398.00 
117020024000  $398.00 
117020025000  $398.00 
117030001000  $398.00 
117030002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117030003000  $398.00 
117030004000  $398.00 
117030005000  $398.00 
117030006000  $398.00 
117030007000  $398.00 
117030009000  $398.00 
117030010000  $398.00 
117030011000  $398.00 
117030012000  $398.00 
117030013000  $398.00 
117030014000  $398.00 
117030015000  $398.00 
117030016000  $398.00 
117030017000  $398.00 
117030018000  $398.00 
117030019000  $398.00 
117030024000  $398.00 
117030025000  $398.00 
117040001000  $398.00 
117040002000  $398.00 
117040003000  $398.00 
117040004000  $398.00 
117040005000  $398.00 
117040007000  $398.00 
117040008000  $398.00 
117040013000  $398.00 
117040014000  $398.00 
117040015000  $398.00 
117040016000  $398.00 
117040017000  $398.00 
117040018000  $398.00 
117040019000  $398.00 
117040020000  $398.00 
117040021000  $398.00 
117040022000  $398.00 
117040023000  $398.00 
117040024000  $398.00 
117040026000  $398.00 
117040027000  $398.00 
117040028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117040029000  $398.00 
117040030000  $398.00 
117040033000  $398.00 
117040034000  $398.00 
117040035000  $398.00 
117040036000  $398.00 
117050001000  $398.00 
117050002000  $398.00 
117050003000  $398.00 
117050004000  $398.00 
117050008000  $398.00 
117050010000  $398.00 
117050011000  $398.00 
117050012000  $398.00 
117050013000  $398.00 
117050015000  $398.00 
117050016000  $398.00 
117050018000  $796.00 
117050019000  $398.00 
117050020000  $398.00 
117050021000  $398.00 
117050022000  $398.00 
117050023000  $398.00 
117050024000  $398.00 
117050026000  $398.00 
117050027000  $398.00 
117050029000  $398.00 
117050030000  $398.00 
117050031000  $398.00 
117050032000  $398.00 
117050034000  $398.00 
117050035000  $398.00 
117050038000  $398.00 
117050040000  $398.00 
117050041000  $398.00 
117050042000  $398.00 
117050043000  $398.00 
117050044000  $398.00 
117050046000  $398.00 
117050047000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117050048000  $398.00 
117050050000  $398.00 
117050051000  $398.00 
117050052000  $398.00 
117050053000  $398.00 
117050054000  $398.00 
117050055000  $398.00 
117050057000  $398.00 
117050060000  $398.00 
117060003000  $398.00 
117060004000  $398.00 
117060006000  $398.00 
117060007000  $398.00 
117060010000  $398.00 
117060011000  $398.00 
117060012000  $398.00 
117060013000  $398.00 
117060015000  $398.00 
117060017000  $398.00 
117060018000  $398.00 
117060019000  $398.00 
117060020000  $796.00 
117060021000  $796.00 
117060023000  $398.00 
117060025000  $398.00 
117071001000  $398.00 
117071002000  $398.00 
117071004000  $5,213.80 
117071005000  $5,970.00 
117071006000  $11,153.12 
117071008000  $2,252.68 
117071009000  $398.00 
117071011000  $398.00 
117071013000  $7,962.81 
117071015000  $7,999.32 
117071019000  $796.00 
117071020000  $796.00 
117071021000  $1,592.00 
117071022000  $398.00 
117071023000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 84 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
117071028000  $9,018.48 
117071030000  $1,350.42 
117071031000  $1,020.80 
117071032000  $796.00 
117071033000  $398.00 
117071034000  $398.00 
117071035000  $398.00 
117071036000  $398.00 
117071037000  $398.00 
117071038000  $398.00 
117071040000  $398.00 
117071042000  $398.00 
117071044000  $398.00 
117071051000  $398.00 
117072004000  $4,378.00 
117072005000  $796.00 
117072006000  $398.00 
117072007000  $2,634.76 
117072010000  $398.00 
117072012000  $398.00 
117072013000  $9,265.44 
117072015000  $398.00 
117072016000  $398.00 
117072019000  $398.00 
117072026000  $398.00 
117072027000  $398.00 
117090001000  $398.00 
117090002000  $398.00 
117090003000  $398.00 
117090004000  $398.00 
117090005000  $796.00 
117090006000  $398.00 
117090007000  $398.00 
117090008000  $398.00 
117090010000  $398.00 
117090014000  $398.00 
117090015000  $398.00 
117090017000  $398.00 
117090018000  $398.00 
117090019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117090020000  $398.00 
117090021000  $398.00 
117090022000  $398.00 
117090024000  $398.00 
117090025000  $398.00 
117090026000  $398.00 
117090028000  $398.00 
117090029000  $398.00 
117090030000  $398.00 
117090031000  $398.00 
117090035000  $398.00 
117090036000  $398.00 
117090037000  $398.00 
117090038000  $398.00 
117090039000  $398.00 
117090040000  $398.00 
117090041000  $398.00 
117090042000  $398.00 
117090043000  $796.00 
117090046000  $398.00 
117090047000  $398.00 
117090050000  $398.00 
117090051000  $398.00 
117090053000  $398.00 
117090054000  $398.00 
117090056000  $398.00 
117090057000  $398.00 
117090059000  $398.00 
117090060000  $398.00 
117090061000  $398.00 
117090062000  $398.00 
117090063000  $398.00 
117090064000  $398.00 
117090067000  $398.00 
117090068000  $398.00 
117090069000  $398.00 
117090070000  $398.00 
117090071000  $796.00 
117090073000  $398.00 
117090076000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117090079000  $398.00 
117090080000  $398.00 
117090081000  $398.00 
117100002000  $398.00 
117100005000  $398.00 
117100006000  $398.00 
117100007000  $398.00 
117100008000  $398.00 
117100012000  $398.00 
117100013000  $398.00 
117100021000  $398.00 
117100022000  $3,207.48 
117100023000  $7,774.42 
117100024000  $510.40 
117100026000  $3,817.80 
117100027000  $796.00 
117100028000  $398.00 
117100030000  $796.00 
117100031000  $398.00 
117100032000  $796.00 
117100034000  $398.00 
117100035000  $398.00 
117100043000  $398.00 
117100044000  $398.00 
117100046000  $398.00 
117100047000  $398.00 
117100048000  $398.00 
117100049000  $398.00 
117100050000  $398.00 
117100051000  $398.00 
117100052000  $398.00 
117100053000  $398.00 
117100054000  $398.00 
117100055000  $398.00 
117100056000  $398.00 
117100057000  $398.00 
117100058000  $398.00 
117100059000  $398.00 
117100061000  $398.00 
117100062000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117100063000  $398.00 
117100064000  $398.00 
117100065000  $398.00 
117100066000  $398.00 
117100067000  $398.00 
117100068000  $398.00 
117100069000  $398.00 
117100070000  $398.00 
117100071000  $398.00 
117100072000  $398.00 
117100073000  $398.00 
117100074000  $1,194.00 
117100075000  $796.00 
117100083000  $398.00 
117100088000  $398.00 
117100089000  $398.00 
117100091000  $398.00 
117110006000  $398.00 
117110007000  $398.00 
117110010000  $398.00 
117110013000  $1,257.68 
117110017000  $1,622.96 
117110019000  $5,872.88 
117110025000  $796.00 
117110026000  $398.00 
117110027000  $398.00 
117110037000  $398.00 
117110038000  $2,786.00 
117110041000  $398.00 
117110042000  $398.00 
117110044000  $398.00 
117110046000  $398.00 
117110047000  $398.00 
117110049000  $2,388.00 
117110050000  $398.00 
117110052000  $398.00 
117110060000  $8,883.86 
117110062000  $398.00 
117110070000  $9,013.82 
117110072000  $5,199.76 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 85 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
117110074000  $780.40 
117110075000  $398.00 
117120001000  $398.00 
117120003000  $796.00 
117120004000  $398.00 
117120005000  $398.00 
117120006000  $398.00 
117120007000  $398.00 
117120008000  $398.00 
117120009000  $398.00 
117120010000  $398.00 
117120011000  $398.00 
117120012000  $796.00 
117120013000  $1,592.00 
117120014000  $796.00 
117120017000  $398.00 
117120018000  $398.00 
117120019000  $398.00 
117120020000  $398.00 
117120021000  $398.00 
117120023000  $398.00 
117120024000  $398.00 
117120026000  $1,194.00 
117120029000  $398.00 
117120030000  $398.00 
117120033000  $398.00 
117120034000  $796.00 
117120036000  $398.00 
117120038000  $398.00 
117120039000  $398.00 
117120041000  $398.00 
117130001000  $398.00 
117130002000  $398.00 
117130003000  $398.00 
117130004000  $796.00 
117130005000  $398.00 
117130009000  $398.00 
117130011000  $597.00 
117130014000  $1,592.00 
117130016000  $5,695.16 

APN #   Amount:  
117130024000  $204.16 
117130029000  $398.00 
117130030000  $398.00 
117130032000  $398.00 
117130033000  $2,388.00 
117130035000  $398.00 
117130036000  $398.00 
117130037000  $398.00 
117130040000  $796.00 
117130041000  $398.00 
117130053000  $2,459.64 
117130056000  $398.00 
117130059000  $398.00 
117130060000  $398.00 
117130061000  $398.00 
117130062000  $398.00 
117130063000  $398.00 
117130064000  $398.00 
117130065000  $398.00 
117130066000  $398.00 
117130069000  $2,217.44 
117130070000  $398.00 
117130071000  $398.00 
117140003000  $398.00 
117140004000  $398.00 
117140015000  $398.00 
117140016000  $398.00 
117150004000  $398.00 
117150005000  $398.00 
117150006000  $398.00 
117150007000  $398.00 
117150009000  $398.00 
117150010000  $398.00 
117150013000  $398.00 
117150015000  $398.00 
117150016000  $398.00 
117150018000  $796.00 
117150020000  $398.00 
117150021000  $398.00 
117150022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117150024000  $398.00 
117150039000  $6,546.66 
117150041000  $398.00 
117150042000  $398.00 
117150043000  $398.00 
117150044000  $398.00 
117150045000  $398.00 
117150046000  $398.00 
117150047000  $398.00 
117150049000  $398.00 
117160020000  $398.00 
117160021000  $14,029.96 
117160022000  $4,202.04 
117180012000  $765.60 
117180015000  $796.00 
117180016000  $1,194.00 
117180017000  $398.00 
117180018000  $398.00 
117180019000  $1,194.00 
117180022000  $398.00 
117180029000  $398.00 
117180043000  $398.00 
117180059000  $204.16 
117180062000  $408.32 
117180065000  $1,194.00 
117190001000  $398.00 
117190002000  $398.00 
117190003000  $398.00 
117190004000  $398.00 
117190005000  $398.00 
117190006000  $398.00 
117190007000  $398.00 
117190008000  $398.00 
117190009000  $398.00 
117190010000  $398.00 
117190011000  $398.00 
117190012000  $398.00 
117190013000  $398.00 
117190015000  $398.00 
117190016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117190017000  $398.00 
117190018000  $398.00 
117190022000  $398.00 
117190023000  $398.00 
117190027000  $398.00 
117190028000  $398.00 
117190029000  $398.00 
117190030000  $398.00 
117190031000  $398.00 
117190032000  $398.00 
117190033000  $398.00 
117190034000  $398.00 
117190035000  $398.00 
117190036000  $398.00 
117190037000  $398.00 
117190039000  $398.00 
117190040000  $398.00 
117190042000  $398.00 
117190043000  $796.00 
117190044000  $398.00 
117190045000  $796.00 
117190046000  $398.00 
117190050000  $796.00 
117190051000  $398.00 
117190052000  $796.00 
117190056000  $398.00 
117190058000  $398.00 
117190059000  $398.00 
117200002000  $398.00 
117200003000  $398.00 
117200004000  $398.00 
117200005000  $796.00 
117200006000  $398.00 
117200007000  $796.00 
117200008000  $398.00 
117200009000  $398.00 
117200010000  $398.00 
117200012000  $398.00 
117200013000  $398.00 
117200015000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 86 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
117200016000  $398.00 
117200017000  $398.00 
117200018000  $398.00 
117200019000  $398.00 
117200020000  $398.00 
117200021000  $398.00 
117200022000  $398.00 
117200024000  $398.00 
117200025000  $398.00 
117200026000  $398.00 
117200027000  $398.00 
117200028000  $398.00 
117200030000  $398.00 
117200031000  $398.00 
117200032000  $398.00 
117200033000  $398.00 
117200036000  $398.00 
117200037000  $398.00 
117200042000  $398.00 
117200048000  $398.00 
117200049000  $796.00 
117200050000  $398.00 
117200051000  $398.00 
117210004000  $398.00 
117210005000  $398.00 
117210006000  $398.00 
117210007000  $398.00 
117210008000  $398.00 
117210009000  $398.00 
117210010000  $398.00 
117210011000  $398.00 
117210012000  $398.00 
117210013000  $398.00 
117210014000  $398.00 
117210015000  $398.00 
117210016000  $398.00 
117210017000  $398.00 
117210018000  $398.00 
117210019000  $398.00 
117210020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117210021000  $398.00 
117210022000  $398.00 
117210023000  $398.00 
117210024000  $398.00 
117210025000  $398.00 
117210026000  $398.00 
117210027000  $398.00 
117210028000  $398.00 
117210029000  $398.00 
117210030000  $398.00 
117210031000  $398.00 
117210032000  $398.00 
117210033000  $398.00 
117210034000  $398.00 
117210035000  $398.00 
117210036000  $398.00 
117210037000  $398.00 
117210038000  $398.00 
117210039000  $398.00 
117210040000  $398.00 
117210041000  $398.00 
117210042000  $398.00 
117210043000  $398.00 
117210044000  $398.00 
117210045000  $398.00 
117210046000  $398.00 
117210047000  $398.00 
117210048000  $398.00 
117210049000  $398.00 
117210050000  $398.00 
117210051000  $398.00 
117210052000  $398.00 
117210053000  $398.00 
117210054000  $398.00 
117210055000  $398.00 
117210056000  $398.00 
117210057000  $398.00 
117210058000  $398.00 
117210059000  $398.00 
117210060000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117210061000  $398.00 
117210062000  $398.00 
117210063000  $398.00 
117210064000  $398.00 
117210065000  $398.00 
117210066000  $398.00 
117210067000  $398.00 
117210068000  $398.00 
117210069000  $398.00 
117210070000  $398.00 
117210071000  $398.00 
117210072000  $398.00 
117210073000  $398.00 
117210074000  $398.00 
117210075000  $398.00 
117210076000  $398.00 
117210077000  $398.00 
117210078000  $398.00 
117210079000  $398.00 
117210080000  $398.00 
117210081000  $398.00 
117220001000  $398.00 
117220002000  $398.00 
117220003000  $398.00 
117220004000  $398.00 
117220005000  $398.00 
117220006000  $398.00 
117220007000  $398.00 
117220008000  $398.00 
117220009000  $398.00 
117220010000  $398.00 
117220011000  $398.00 
117220012000  $398.00 
117220013000  $398.00 
117220014000  $398.00 
117220015000  $398.00 
117220016000  $398.00 
117220017000  $398.00 
117220018000  $398.00 
117220019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
117220020000  $398.00 
117220021000  $398.00 
117220022000  $398.00 
117220023000  $398.00 
117220024000  $398.00 
117220025000  $398.00 
117220026000  $398.00 
117220027000  $398.00 
117220028000  $398.00 
117220029000  $398.00 
117220030000  $398.00 
117220031000  $398.00 
117220032000  $398.00 
117220033000  $398.00 
117220034000  $398.00 
117220035000  $398.00 
117220036000  $398.00 
117220037000  $398.00 
117220038000  $398.00 
117220039000  $398.00 
117220040000  $398.00 
118010001000  $398.00 
118010002000  $398.00 
118010003000  $398.00 
118010006000  $398.00 
118010010000  $398.00 
118010013000  $398.00 
118010014000  $398.00 
118010016000  $398.00 
118020004000  $398.00 
118020007000  $398.00 
118020008000  $398.00 
118020009000  $398.00 
118020010000  $398.00 
118020011000  $398.00 
118020013000  $398.00 
118020014000  $398.00 
118020015000  $398.00 
118020016000  $398.00 
118020017000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Placer County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 87 of 87 
 

APN #   Amount:  
118020018000  $398.00 
118020019000  $398.00 
118020020000  $398.00 
118020021000  $398.00 
118020022000  $398.00 
118020023000  $398.00 
118020024000  $398.00 
118020025000  $398.00 
118020026000  $398.00 
118020027000  $398.00 
118020029000  $398.00 
118020030000  $398.00 
118020031000  $398.00 
118020032000  $398.00 
118020033000  $398.00 
118020034000  $398.00 
118020035000  $398.00 
118020036000  $398.00 
118020037000  $398.00 
118020038000  $398.00 
118020039000  $398.00 
118020040000  $398.00 
118030001000  $398.00 
118030002000  $398.00 
118030003000  $398.00 
118030004000  $398.00 
118030005000  $398.00 
118030006000  $398.00 
118030007000  $398.00 
118030008000  $398.00 
118030009000  $398.00 
118030010000  $398.00 
118030011000  $398.00 
118030012000  $398.00 
118030013000  $398.00 
118030014000  $398.00 
118030015000  $398.00 
118030016000  $398.00 
118030017000  $398.00 
118030018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
118030019000  $398.00 
118030020000  $398.00 
118030021000  $398.00 
118030022000  $398.00 
118030023000  $398.00 

Total  $6,896,724.27 

 



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-3 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution No. 3-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 

billing and collection of charges on the County of El Dorado tax roll. 
 

 
Background  
The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer service charges on the 
County of El Dorado tax roll and authorized and directed Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the 
Agency Secretary a written report with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service 
and each parcel’s sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-2024 to be billed and collected on and through the 
County of El Dorado tax roll.  
 
The County of El Dorado has required as a condition of the collection of the Agency sewer service charges that 
the Agency warrant the legality of the charges and defend and indemnify the County from any challenge to the 
legality of the charges.  Resolution No. 3-2023 would meet the conditions of the County allowing the Agency 
to adopt the 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of 
El Dorado tax roll. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Agency Sewer Service Charge revenue in the amount of $772,490.43. 
 
Additionally, the County of El Dorado assesses a processing fee of a $150 flat fee plus $0.7314 per parcel 
collected equaling approximately $1,482.  
 
Attachments  
1. Resolution No. 3-2023.  
2. Billing report summary. 
3. Levy forms. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. 3-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing 
report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of El Dorado tax roll. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:     _ Approved By:      
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 

 



 

Resolution No. 3-2023 -1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 3-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

ADOPTING 2023-24 TAX ROLL BILLING REPORT AND 
APPROVING BILLING AND COLLECTION OF 

CHARGES ON COUNTY OF EL DORADO TAX ROLL 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency as 
follows: 

1. Findings. The Board finds and determines as follows: 

 a. The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer 
service charges on the County of El Dorado (“County”) tax roll and authorizing and directing 
Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety 
Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the Agency Secretary a written report 
with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service and each parcel’s 
sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-24 (the “Report”) to be billed and collected on and 
through the County tax roll. The Board has reviewed and considered the Report. 

 b. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019, Health and Safety Code section 5473.1, and 
Government Code section 6066, the Agency has prepared and published and mailed public 
hearing notices informing affected property owners and ratepayers and interested members of the 
public about the Agency’s plan to collect charges on the tax roll and a public hearing to receive 
and consider public comments or protests concerning the Report and this resolution. 

 c. The Board conducted the public hearing on June 26, 2023 in accordance with 
applicable legal requirements and the Board has heard and considered the submitted comments 
and protests (if any). The Board did not receive a majority landowner protest under Health and 
Safety Code section 5473.2. 

2. Report Adoption. The Board adopts the Report in the form as filed with the Agency 
Secretary and as presented at this meeting. The Board approves, authorizes, and determines to 
bill and collect the sewer service charges as stated in the Report on and through the County of El 
Dorado tax roll. The Board authorizes and directs the Agency Secretary to file the Report with 
the County Auditor-Controller together with a statement endorsed on the Report over the 
Secretary’s signature that the Report has been finally adopted by the Board. 

3. Fee Collection. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 5473.4 to 5473.9, the Board 
authorizes and directs the County Auditor-Controller to place the Agency sewer service charges 
as stated in the Report on the County tax roll and the County tax collector to collect the charges 
at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes. The Board authorizes 
payment of applicable service charges to the County in accordance with Health and Safety Code 
section 5473.9 and any applicable agreement with the County. 



 

Resolution No. 3-2023 -2- 

4. County Direct Charge Levy Forms. The Board authorizes and directs the General Manager 
to complete, execute, and submit the El Dorado County Direct Charge Levy Process forms and 
related certifications to the County in accordance with applicable County requirements. 

 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 
Agency on this 26th day of June 2023 by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 
      By: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Dan Wilkins, President 
Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Richard Pallante 
Secretary of the Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 1 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
014021011000  $398.00 
014021012000  $398.00 
014021013000  $796.00 
014231005000  $398.00 
014231007000  $398.00 
014231008000  $398.00 
014231009000  $398.00 
014231010000  $398.00 
014232001000  $398.00 
014232002000  $398.00 
014232007000  $398.00 
014232008000  $398.00 
014232010000  $398.00 
014233004000  $398.00 
014233005000  $398.00 
014233008000  $398.00 
014233009000  $398.00 
014233010000  $398.00 
014233011000  $398.00 
014233012000  $398.00 
014233013000  $398.00 
014233014000  $398.00 
014233015000  $398.00 
014234002000  $398.00 
014234003000  $398.00 
014234006000  $398.00 
014234009000  $398.00 
014234010000  $398.00 
014234011000  $398.00 
014234012000  $398.00 
014234013000  $398.00 
014234014000  $398.00 
014234015000  $398.00 
014235005000  $398.00 
014235008000  $398.00 
014235010000  $398.00 
014236003000  $398.00 
014236004000  $398.00 
014236006000  $398.00 
014236007000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014236010000  $398.00 
014236011000  $398.00 
014237001000  $398.00 
014237003000  $398.00 
014237005000  $398.00 
014237007000  $398.00 
014237008000  $398.00 
014237010000  $398.00 
014237011000  $398.00 
014237012000  $398.00 
014237013000  $398.00 
014238004000  $398.00 
014238006000  $398.00 
014238011000  $398.00 
014238012000  $398.00 
014238013000  $398.00 
014238014000  $398.00 
014238015000  $398.00 
014241006000  $398.00 
014241007000  $398.00 
014242008000  $398.00 
014243010000  $398.00 
014243012000  $398.00 
014244005000  $398.00 
014244006000  $398.00 
014244007000  $398.00 
014244010000  $398.00 
014244011000  $398.00 
014248016000  $398.00 
014248018000  $398.00 
014261001000  $398.00 
014261002000  $398.00 
014261003000  $398.00 
014261004000  $398.00 
014261005000  $398.00 
014261006000  $398.00 
014261007000  $398.00 
014261008000  $398.00 
014261009000  $398.00 
014262001000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014262002000  $398.00 
014262003000  $398.00 
014262004000  $398.00 
014262005000  $398.00 
014262006000  $398.00 
014262007000  $398.00 
014262008000  $398.00 
014262009000  $398.00 
014262011000  $398.00 
014262012000  $398.00 
014262013000  $398.00 
014262014000  $398.00 
014262015000  $398.00 
014262016000  $398.00 
014271001000  $398.00 
014271002000  $398.00 
014271003000  $398.00 
014271005000  $398.00 
014271006000  $398.00 
014271007000  $398.00 
014271008000  $398.00 
014271009000  $398.00 
014272001000  $398.00 
014272002000  $398.00 
014272003000  $398.00 
014272004000  $398.00 
014272005000  $398.00 
014272006000  $398.00 
014272007000  $398.00 
014273001000  $398.00 
014273003000  $398.00 
014273004000  $398.00 
014273005000  $398.00 
014273006000  $398.00 
014273008000  $398.00 
014274001000  $398.00 
014274002000  $398.00 
014274004000  $398.00 
014274005000  $398.00 
014274006000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014274007000  $398.00 
014274009000  $398.00 
014274013000  $398.00 
014274014000  $398.00 
014274018000  $398.00 
014274019000  $398.00 
014281001000  $398.00 
014281002000  $398.00 
014281003000  $398.00 
014281004000  $398.00 
014281006000  $398.00 
014281007000  $398.00 
014282001000  $398.00 
014282002000  $398.00 
014282003000  $398.00 
014282004000  $398.00 
014282005000  $398.00 
014282007000  $398.00 
014282010000  $398.00 
014282011000  $398.00 
014282012000  $398.00 
014282013000  $398.00 
014283001000  $398.00 
014283002000  $398.00 
014283003000  $398.00 
014283004000  $398.00 
014283005000  $398.00 
014283006000  $398.00 
014283007000  $398.00 
014283008000  $398.00 
014283011000  $398.00 
014283012000  $398.00 
014283014000  $398.00 
014283015000  $398.00 
014284001000  $398.00 
014284002000  $398.00 
014284003000  $398.00 
014284004000  $398.00 
014284005000  $398.00 
014284006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 2 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
014284007000  $398.00 
014284008000  $398.00 
014284010000  $398.00 
014284011000  $398.00 
014284012000  $398.00 
014284013000  $398.00 
014284014000  $398.00 
014284015000  $398.00 
014284016000  $398.00 
014284018000  $398.00 
014284020000  $398.00 
014284021000  $398.00 
014285003000  $398.00 
014285004000  $398.00 
014285005000  $398.00 
014285010000  $398.00 
014285011000  $398.00 
014286001000  $398.00 
014286002000  $398.00 
014286003000  $398.00 
014286004000  $398.00 
014286005000  $398.00 
014286006000  $398.00 
014291001000  $398.00 
014291004000  $398.00 
014291005000  $398.00 
014291007000  $398.00 
014291008000  $398.00 
014291009000  $398.00 
014291010000  $398.00 
014291011000  $398.00 
014291012000  $398.00 
014292001000  $398.00 
014292002000  $398.00 
014292005000  $398.00 
014292006000  $398.00 
014292007000  $398.00 
014292008000  $398.00 
014292009000  $398.00 
014292010000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014292011000  $398.00 
014292012000  $398.00 
014292013000  $398.00 
014292014000  $398.00 
014292015000  $398.00 
014292016000  $398.00 
014292017000  $398.00 
014292018000  $398.00 
014292020000  $398.00 
014292021000  $398.00 
014292022000  $398.00 
014292024000  $398.00 
014292025000  $398.00 
014292026000  $398.00 
014301001000  $398.00 
014301002000  $398.00 
014301003000  $398.00 
014301004000  $398.00 
014301005000  $398.00 
014301006000  $398.00 
014301007000  $398.00 
014301008000  $398.00 
014301009000  $398.00 
014302001000  $398.00 
014302004000  $398.00 
014302006000  $398.00 
014302009000  $398.00 
014302011000  $398.00 
014302013000  $398.00 
014302014000  $398.00 
014302015000  $398.00 
014302016000  $398.00 
014302017000  $398.00 
014302018000  $398.00 
014303001000  $398.00 
014303003000  $398.00 
014303004000  $398.00 
014303005000  $398.00 
014303006000  $398.00 
014303007000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014303008000  $398.00 
014303009000  $398.00 
014303010000  $398.00 
014303011000  $398.00 
014303013000  $398.00 
014303015000  $398.00 
014303017000  $398.00 
014304001000  $398.00 
014304004000  $398.00 
014304007000  $398.00 
014304008000  $398.00 
014321004000  $398.00 
014321005000  $398.00 
014321006000  $398.00 
014321007000  $398.00 
014321008000  $398.00 
014321009000  $398.00 
014321010000  $398.00 
014321011000  $398.00 
014322001000  $398.00 
014322002000  $398.00 
014322003000  $398.00 
014322004000  $398.00 
014322005000  $398.00 
014322006000  $398.00 
014322007000  $398.00 
014322008000  $398.00 
014322009000  $398.00 
014322010000  $398.00 
014322011000  $398.00 
014322012000  $398.00 
014322014000  $398.00 
014322017000  $398.00 
014322018000  $398.00 
014322019000  $398.00 
014322020000  $398.00 
014323001000  $398.00 
014323003000  $398.00 
014323004000  $398.00 
014324001000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
014324005000  $398.00 
014324006000  $398.00 
014324007000  $398.00 
014324008000  $398.00 
014331003000  $398.00 
014331004000  $398.00 
014331005000  $398.00 
014331006000  $398.00 
014331007000  $398.00 
014331008000  $398.00 
014331009000  $398.00 
014331010000  $398.00 
014332001000  $398.00 
014332002000  $398.00 
014332003000  $398.00 
014332004000  $398.00 
014332005000  $398.00 
014332006000  $398.00 
014332007000  $398.00 
014332008000  $398.00 
014332009000  $398.00 
014332010000  $398.00 
014332011000  $398.00 
014341001000  $398.00 
014341002000  $398.00 
014341003000  $398.00 
014341004000  $398.00 
014341005000  $398.00 
014342001000  $398.00 
014342002000  $398.00 
014342003000  $398.00 
014342004000  $398.00 
014342005000  $398.00 
014342006000  $398.00 
014343001000  $398.00 
014343002000  $398.00 
014343005000  $398.00 
014343006000  $398.00 
014351001000  $398.00 
014351002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 3 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
014351003000  $398.00 
014351004000  $398.00 
014351005000  $398.00 
014351006000  $398.00 
014351008000  $398.00 
014351009000  $398.00 
014352001000  $398.00 
014352002000  $398.00 
014352004000  $398.00 
015031003000  $398.00 
015031005000  $398.00 
015031006000  $398.00 
015031008000  $398.00 
015031009000  $398.00 
015031010000  $398.00 
015031013000  $398.00 
015031015000  $398.00 
015031017000  $398.00 
015031018000  $398.00 
015031019000  $398.00 
015031020000  $398.00 
015032004000  $398.00 
015032005000  $398.00 
015032014000  $597.00 
015032018000  $398.00 
015032020000  $398.00 
015032021000  $1,194.00 
015032023000  $796.00 
015032024000  $398.00 
015032025000  $398.00 
015032026000  $398.00 
015032029000  $796.00 
015033006000  $796.00 
015033007000  $398.00 
015033008000  $398.00 
015033009000  $398.00 
015033011000  $398.00 
015033014000  $398.00 
015033016000  $398.00 
015033017000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015033019000  $398.00 
015033020000  $398.00 
015033021000  $796.00 
015033023000  $796.00 
015033024000  $398.00 
015033025000  $796.00 
015033026000  $398.00 
015033027000  $398.00 
015034002000  $398.00 
015034003000  $398.00 
015034004000  $398.00 
015034005000  $398.00 
015034006000  $398.00 
015034007000  $398.00 
015034009000  $398.00 
015034010000  $398.00 
015034012000  $398.00 
015034013000  $398.00 
015034015000  $398.00 
015034017000  $398.00 
015034019000  $796.00 
015034020000  $398.00 
015034021000  $398.00 
015034022000  $398.00 
015034023000  $398.00 
015034025000  $398.00 
015034026000  $398.00 
015035001000  $398.00 
015035003000  $398.00 
015035004000  $398.00 
015061005000  $398.00 
015061008000  $398.00 
015061010000  $1,194.00 
015061013000  $398.00 
015061014000  $398.00 
015061015000  $398.00 
015061017000  $398.00 
015061018000  $398.00 
015061019000  $398.00 
015061021000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015061023000  $398.00 
015061024000  $398.00 
015061025000  $398.00 
015061026000  $398.00 
015061027000  $398.00 
015062006000  $398.00 
015062008000  $398.00 
015062009000  $398.00 
015062010000  $398.00 
015062011000  $398.00 
015062012000  $398.00 
015062013000  $398.00 
015062014000  $398.00 
015062016000  $398.00 
015062017000  $398.00 
015062018000  $398.00 
015062020000  $398.00 
015062021000  $398.00 
015062022000  $398.00 
015062023000  $398.00 
015062024000  $398.00 
015062025000  $398.00 
015062026000  $398.00 
015063002000  $796.00 
015063004000  $398.00 
015063006000  $398.00 
015063008000  $398.00 
015063010000  $398.00 
015063014000  $398.00 
015063015000  $398.00 
015063017000  $398.00 
015063019000  $398.00 
015063020000  $398.00 
015064001000  $1,194.00 
015064002000  $398.00 
015064003000  $398.00 
015064006000  $796.00 
015064007000  $398.00 
015064008000  $398.00 
015064011000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015064013000  $398.00 
015064014000  $398.00 
015064016000  $398.00 
015064020000  $398.00 
015064021000  $398.00 
015064024000  $398.00 
015064026000  $398.00 
015065003000  $398.00 
015101001000  $398.00 
015101002000  $398.00 
015101004000  $398.00 
015101006000  $398.00 
015101007000  $398.00 
015101008000  $398.00 
015101009000  $398.00 
015101012000  $398.00 
015101015000  $398.00 
015101017000  $398.00 
015101018000  $398.00 
015101019000  $398.00 
015101021000  $398.00 
015101022000  $398.00 
015101023000  $398.00 
015102006000  $398.00 
015102007000  $398.00 
015102008000  $398.00 
015102009000  $398.00 
015102010000  $398.00 
015102012000  $398.00 
015102022000  $398.00 
015102024000  $398.00 
015102025000  $398.00 
015102026000  $398.00 
015102027000  $398.00 
015102028000  $398.00 
015102031000  $398.00 
015103004000  $398.00 
015103005000  $398.00 
015103006000  $398.00 
015103007000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 4 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
015103010000  $398.00 
015103011000  $398.00 
015103012000  $398.00 
015103013000  $398.00 
015103016000  $398.00 
015103018000  $398.00 
015103021000  $398.00 
015103022000  $398.00 
015103029000  $398.00 
015103030000  $398.00 
015104002000  $398.00 
015104003000  $398.00 
015104004000  $398.00 
015104007000  $398.00 
015104008000  $398.00 
015104010000  $398.00 
015104013000  $398.00 
015104014000  $398.00 
015104015000  $398.00 
015104016000  $398.00 
015104017000  $398.00 
015104018000  $398.00 
015104020000  $398.00 
015104024000  $398.00 
015111003000  $398.00 
015111004000  $398.00 
015112004000  $398.00 
015112008000  $398.00 
015112009000  $398.00 
015112011000  $398.00 
015112013000  $398.00 
015113001000  $398.00 
015113004000  $398.00 
015114002000  $398.00 
015114005000  $398.00 
015114007000  $398.00 
015151002000  $398.00 
015151004000  $398.00 
015151007000  $398.00 
015151008000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015151009000  $398.00 
015151010000  $398.00 
015151011000  $398.00 
015151014000  $398.00 
015151015000  $398.00 
015151017000  $398.00 
015151018000  $398.00 
015151019000  $398.00 
015151021000  $398.00 
015151022000  $398.00 
015152001000  $398.00 
015152003000  $398.00 
015152005000  $398.00 
015152007000  $398.00 
015152008000  $398.00 
015152009000  $398.00 
015152010000  $398.00 
015152012000  $398.00 
015152013000  $398.00 
015152015000  $398.00 
015152018000  $398.00 
015152020000  $398.00 
015152021000  $398.00 
015152022000  $398.00 
015153002000  $398.00 
015153003000  $398.00 
015153005000  $398.00 
015153007000  $398.00 
015153008000  $1,592.00 
015153009000  $398.00 
015153010000  $796.00 
015153011000  $398.00 
015153014000  $398.00 
015153015000  $398.00 
015153016000  $398.00 
015153017000  $398.00 
015154002000  $398.00 
015154004000  $398.00 
015154009000  $398.00 
015154010000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015154011000  $398.00 
015154013000  $398.00 
015154015000  $398.00 
015154016000  $398.00 
015154017000  $398.00 
015154018000  $398.00 
015154019000  $398.00 
015154021000  $398.00 
015154022000  $398.00 
015154023000  $398.00 
015154024000  $398.00 
015161002000  $398.00 
015161005000  $398.00 
015161012000  $398.00 
015161013000  $398.00 
015161014000  $398.00 
015161016000  $398.00 
015161017000  $398.00 
015161018000  $398.00 
015161019000  $398.00 
015162006000  $398.00 
015162010000  $398.00 
015162011000  $398.00 
015162013000  $398.00 
015162015000  $398.00 
015162016000  $398.00 
015162017000  $398.00 
015162019000  $398.00 
015162020000  $398.00 
015162021000  $398.00 
015162023000  $398.00 
015162024000  $398.00 
015163001000  $398.00 
015163003000  $398.00 
015163004000  $398.00 
015163005000  $398.00 
015163006000  $398.00 
015163007000  $398.00 
015163009000  $398.00 
015163010000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015164001000  $398.00 
015164005000  $398.00 
015164008000  $398.00 
015164009000  $398.00 
015164010000  $398.00 
015164011000  $398.00 
015164013000  $398.00 
015164014000  $398.00 
015201004000  $398.00 
015201005000  $398.00 
015201009000  $398.00 
015201010000  $398.00 
015201012000  $398.00 
015201015000  $398.00 
015201016000  $398.00 
015201017000  $398.00 
015201018000  $398.00 
015201023000  $398.00 
015201024000  $398.00 
015201025000  $398.00 
015202001000  $398.00 
015202003000  $398.00 
015202005000  $398.00 
015202006000  $398.00 
015202007000  $398.00 
015202008000  $398.00 
015202009000  $398.00 
015202013000  $398.00 
015202015000  $398.00 
015203001000  $398.00 
015203006000  $398.00 
015203007000  $398.00 
015203012000  $398.00 
015203016000  $398.00 
015203017000  $398.00 
015203018000  $398.00 
015203019000  $796.00 
015203034000  $398.00 
015204003000  $398.00 
015204007000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 5 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
015204008000  $398.00 
015204009000  $398.00 
015204010000  $796.00 
015204014000  $398.00 
015204015000  $398.00 
015204021000  $398.00 
015204023000  $398.00 
015204024000  $398.00 
015204025000  $398.00 
015211001000  $398.00 
015211004000  $398.00 
015211005000  $398.00 
015211009000  $398.00 
015211010000  $398.00 
015211012000  $398.00 
015211013000  $398.00 
015211014000  $398.00 
015211015000  $398.00 
015211023000  $398.00 
015212001000  $398.00 
015212003000  $398.00 
015212005000  $398.00 
015212007000  $398.00 
015212011000  $398.00 
015212012000  $398.00 
015212013000  $398.00 
015212014000  $398.00 
015212017000  $398.00 
015212019000  $398.00 
015212020000  $398.00 
015212023000  $398.00 
015212024000  $398.00 
015212025000  $398.00 
015213002000  $398.00 
015213006000  $398.00 
015213007000  $398.00 
015213008000  $398.00 
015213010000  $398.00 
015213011000  $398.00 
015213014000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015213016000  $398.00 
015213020000  $398.00 
015213021000  $398.00 
015213022000  $398.00 
015213023000  $398.00 
015213025000  $398.00 
015213026000  $398.00 
015214004000  $398.00 
015214006000  $398.00 
015214007000  $398.00 
015214009000  $398.00 
015214014000  $398.00 
015214017000  $398.00 
015214018000  $398.00 
015214019000  $398.00 
015214022000  $398.00 
015214023000  $398.00 
015214024000  $398.00 
015215001000  $398.00 
015215004000  $398.00 
015215005000  $398.00 
015215008000  $398.00 
015215010000  $398.00 
015215012000  $398.00 
015251001000  $398.00 
015251004000  $398.00 
015251006000  $398.00 
015251007000  $398.00 
015251013000  $398.00 
015251016000  $398.00 
015251017000  $199.00 
015251021000  $398.00 
015251022000  $398.00 
015251023000  $398.00 
015251024000  $398.00 
015251025000  $398.00 
015251026000  $398.00 
015251028000  $398.00 
015251029000  $398.00 
015252006000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015252007000  $398.00 
015252008000  $398.00 
015252009000  $398.00 
015252011000  $398.00 
015252012000  $398.00 
015252013000  $398.00 
015252015000  $398.00 
015252017000  $398.00 
015253001000  $398.00 
015253002000  $398.00 
015253007000  $398.00 
015253008000  $398.00 
015253009000  $398.00 
015253011000  $398.00 
015253012000  $398.00 
015253016000  $398.00 
015253017000  $398.00 
015253018000  $398.00 
015253021000  $398.00 
015253022000  $398.00 
015253023000  $398.00 
015253024000  $398.00 
015253025000  $398.00 
015253026000  $398.00 
015253028000  $398.00 
015254007000  $398.00 
015254011000  $398.00 
015254015000  $398.00 
015254016000  $398.00 
015254017000  $398.00 
015254019000  $398.00 
015254020000  $398.00 
015254021000  $398.00 
015254022000  $398.00 
015254023000  $796.00 
015254024000  $1,194.00 
015254025000  $755.28 
015254026000  $398.00 
015254028000  $398.00 
015254030000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015254035000  $398.00 
015254037000  $398.00 
015254038000  $398.00 
015261003000  $398.00 
015261012000  $398.00 
015261018000  $398.00 
015261021000  $398.00 
015261024000  $398.00 
015261025000  $398.00 
015261033000  $398.00 
015261037000  $796.00 
015262001000  $398.00 
015262003000  $398.00 
015262005000  $796.00 
015262006000  $398.00 
015262009000  $398.00 
015262010000  $398.00 
015262015000  $398.00 
015262016000  $398.00 
015262017000  $1,194.00 
015262020000  $398.00 
015262024000  $398.00 
015263002000  $398.00 
015263003000  $398.00 
015263005000  $398.00 
015263006000  $398.00 
015263007000  $398.00 
015263008000  $398.00 
015263009000  $398.00 
015263010000  $398.00 
015263012000  $398.00 
015263014000  $398.00 
015263015000  $398.00 
015263016000  $398.00 
015263017000  $398.00 
015263018000  $398.00 
015263019000  $398.00 
015263020000  $398.00 
015264002000  $398.00 
015264003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 6 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
015264004000  $398.00 
015264006000  $398.00 
015264007000  $398.00 
015264009000  $398.00 
015264015000  $398.00 
015264018000  $398.00 
015264019000  $398.00 
015264025000  $398.00 
015265003000  $398.00 
015265004000  $398.00 
015265007000  $398.00 
015265008000  $398.00 
015265010000  $398.00 
015265011000  $398.00 
015265012000  $398.00 
015265013000  $398.00 
015301001000  $796.00 
015301006000  $398.00 
015301008000  $398.00 
015301009000  $398.00 
015301014000  $398.00 
015301017000  $398.00 
015301021000  $398.00 
015301024000  $398.00 
015301029000  $398.00 
015301030000  $398.00 
015301035000  $398.00 
015301036000  $398.00 
015302004000  $398.00 
015302008000  $398.00 
015302013000  $398.00 
015302015000  $398.00 
015302016000  $398.00 
015302018000  $398.00 
015302021000  $398.00 
015302023000  $398.00 
015302029000  $398.00 
015302030000  $398.00 
015302033000  $398.00 
015302035000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015302038000  $398.00 
015303008000  $398.00 
015303009000  $398.00 
015303010000  $398.00 
015303011000  $398.00 
015303012000  $398.00 
015303014000  $398.00 
015303016000  $398.00 
015303018000  $398.00 
015303019000  $398.00 
015303020000  $398.00 
015303021000  $398.00 
015303022000  $398.00 
015303024000  $398.00 
015303025000  $398.00 
015303027000  $398.00 
015303028000  $398.00 
015303030000  $398.00 
015303033000  $398.00 
015303034000  $398.00 
015304001000  $398.00 
015304002000  $398.00 
015304006000  $398.00 
015304007000  $398.00 
015304008000  $398.00 
015304011000  $398.00 
015304012000  $398.00 
015304014000  $398.00 
015304016000  $398.00 
015304020000  $398.00 
015304021000  $398.00 
015304022000  $398.00 
015304023000  $398.00 
015304024000  $398.00 
015304025000  $398.00 
015304026000  $398.00 
015304029000  $398.00 
015304030000  $398.00 
015304032000  $398.00 
015304033000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015304034000  $796.00 
015311004000  $398.00 
015311006000  $398.00 
015311007000  $398.00 
015311008000  $398.00 
015311010000  $398.00 
015311011000  $321.50 
015311013000  $398.00 
015311014000  $398.00 
015311016000  $398.00 
015311017000  $398.00 
015311019000  $398.00 
015311022000  $398.00 
015311023000  $398.00 
015311024000  $398.00 
015311025000  $398.00 
015311026000  $398.00 
015311030000  $398.00 
015311031000  $398.00 
015312001000  $398.00 
015312002000  $398.00 
015312003000  $398.00 
015312006000  $398.00 
015312007000  $398.00 
015312008000  $398.00 
015312012000  $398.00 
015312014000  $398.00 
015312015000  $398.00 
015312021000  $398.00 
015312023000  $398.00 
015312025000  $398.00 
015312026000  $398.00 
015312027000  $398.00 
015312030000  $398.00 
015312032000  $398.00 
015312033000  $398.00 
015312034000  $398.00 
015312036000  $398.00 
015313003000  $398.00 
015313004000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015313005000  $398.00 
015313006000  $398.00 
015313009000  $398.00 
015313010000  $398.00 
015313014000  $398.00 
015313015000  $398.00 
015313016000  $398.00 
015313018000  $398.00 
015313019000  $398.00 
015313021000  $398.00 
015313023000  $796.00 
015313030000  $398.00 
015313031000  $398.00 
015313033000  $398.00 
015313034000  $398.00 
015313035000  $398.00 
015313041000  $398.00 
015313042000  $398.00 
015313043000  $398.00 
015314001000  $398.00 
015314003000  $398.00 
015314004000  $398.00 
015314005000  $398.00 
015314006000  $398.00 
015314007000  $398.00 
015314013000  $398.00 
015314016000  $398.00 
015314018000  $398.00 
015314019000  $398.00 
015314020000  $398.00 
015314022000  $398.00 
015314023000  $398.00 
015314025000  $398.00 
015314026000  $398.00 
015314028000  $398.00 
015314030000  $398.00 
015315002000  $398.00 
015315003000  $398.00 
015315004000  $398.00 
015315005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 7 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
015315006000  $398.00 
015315007000  $398.00 
015315008000  $398.00 
015315009000  $398.00 
015315013000  $398.00 
015315014000  $398.00 
015315016000  $398.00 
015322001000  $398.00 
015322002000  $398.00 
015322004000  $398.00 
015322006000  $398.00 
015322011000  $398.00 
015322013000  $398.00 
015322014000  $398.00 
015322015000  $398.00 
015322016000  $398.00 
015322017000  $398.00 
015322026000  $398.00 
015322028000  $398.00 
015323001000  $398.00 
015323002000  $398.00 
015323004000  $398.00 
015323006000  $398.00 
015323007000  $398.00 
015323008000  $398.00 
015323009000  $398.00 
015323010000  $398.00 
015323014000  $398.00 
015323016000  $398.00 
015323018000  $398.00 
015323019000  $398.00 
015323020000  $398.00 
015323021000  $398.00 
015323022000  $398.00 
015323023000  $398.00 
015323024000  $398.00 
015323027000  $398.00 
015323028000  $398.00 
015323029000  $398.00 
015323032000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015323033000  $398.00 
015323035000  $398.00 
015324003000  $398.00 
015324005000  $398.00 
015324008000  $398.00 
015324011000  $398.00 
015324012000  $398.00 
015324013000  $398.00 
015324016000  $398.00 
015324017000  $398.00 
015324018000  $398.00 
015324020000  $398.00 
015324021000  $398.00 
015324022000  $398.00 
015324023000  $398.00 
015324024000  $398.00 
015325001000  $398.00 
015325002000  $398.00 
015325003000  $398.00 
015326001000  $398.00 
015326002000  $398.00 
015326003000  $398.00 
015326004000  $398.00 
015326005000  $398.00 
015326006000  $398.00 
015326007000  $398.00 
015331002000  $398.00 
015331004000  $3,611.46 
015331005000  $3,685.48 
015331010000  $4,542.91 
015331012000  $398.00 
015331014000  $398.00 
015331015000  $398.00 
015331017000  $1,194.00 
015331025000  $510.40 
015331028000  $1,020.80 
015340001000  $398.00 
015340004000  $398.00 
015340010000  $398.00 
015340015000  $796.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015340016000  $796.00 
015340017000  $796.00 
015340018000  $398.00 
015340019000  $398.00 
015351002000  $398.00 
015351003000  $398.00 
015351004000  $398.00 
015351005000  $398.00 
015351006000  $398.00 
015351007000  $398.00 
015351008000  $398.00 
015351009000  $398.00 
015351010000  $398.00 
015351011000  $398.00 
015351012000  $398.00 
015351013000  $398.00 
015351014000  $398.00 
015351015000  $398.00 
015351016000  $398.00 
015351017000  $398.00 
015351018000  $398.00 
015351019000  $398.00 
015351020000  $398.00 
015351021000  $398.00 
015351022000  $398.00 
015351023000  $398.00 
015351024000  $398.00 
015351025000  $398.00 
015351026000  $398.00 
015351027000  $398.00 
015351028000  $398.00 
015351029000  $398.00 
015351030000  $398.00 
015351031000  $398.00 
015351032000  $398.00 
015351033000  $398.00 
015351034000  $398.00 
015351035000  $398.00 
015351036000  $398.00 
015370001000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
015370003000  $398.00 
015370004000  $398.00 
015370005000  $398.00 
015370006000  $796.00 
015370007000  $796.00 
015370008000  $796.00 
015370013000  $398.00 
015370017000  $398.00 
015370019000  $398.00 
015370020000  $398.00 
015370021000  $398.00 
015370027000  $398.00 
015370028000  $398.00 
015370030000  $796.00 
015381002000  $398.00 
015381003000  $398.00 
015381004000  $398.00 
015381005000  $398.00 
015381006000  $398.00 
015381007000  $398.00 
015381008000  $398.00 
015381009000  $398.00 
015381010000  $398.00 
015381011000  $398.00 
015381012000  $398.00 
015381013000  $398.00 
015381014000  $398.00 
015381015000  $398.00 
015381016000  $398.00 
015381017000  $398.00 
015381018000  $398.00 
015381019000  $398.00 
015381020000  $398.00 
015381021000  $398.00 
015391002000  $398.00 
015391003000  $398.00 
015391004000  $398.00 
015391005000  $398.00 
015391006000  $398.00 
015391007000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 8 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
015391008000  $398.00 
015391009000  $398.00 
015391010000  $398.00 
015391011000  $398.00 
015391012000  $398.00 
015391013000  $398.00 
015391014000  $398.00 
015391015000  $398.00 
015391016000  $398.00 
015391017000  $398.00 
015391018000  $398.00 
015391019000  $398.00 
015391020000  $398.00 
015391021000  $398.00 
015391022000  $398.00 
015391023000  $398.00 
015391024000  $398.00 
015391025000  $398.00 
015391026000  $398.00 
015391027000  $398.00 
015410001000  $398.00 
015420001000  $398.00 
015420002000  $398.00 
015420003000  $398.00 
015420004000  $398.00 
015420005000  $398.00 
015420006000  $398.00 
015420007000  $398.00 
015420008000  $398.00 
015420009000  $398.00 
015420010000  $398.00 
015420011000  $398.00 
015420012000  $398.00 
015420013000  $398.00 
015420014000  $398.00 
015420015000  $398.00 
016031027000  $398.00 
016051003000  $796.00 
016051009000  $398.00 
016051010000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016051012000  $796.00 
016051013000  $398.00 
016051014000  $1,194.00 
016051026000  $398.00 
016051033000  $398.00 
016051034000  $398.00 
016051035000  $398.00 
016051049000  $398.00 
016051050000  $398.00 
016051051000  $398.00 
016051052000  $1,194.00 
016051055000  $398.00 
016051056000  $398.00 
016051057000  $398.00 
016051058000  $796.00 
016051059000  $796.00 
016052003000  $398.00 
016052004000  $398.00 
016052005000  $398.00 
016052006000  $398.00 
016052007000  $398.00 
016052008000  $398.00 
016053003000  $398.00 
016053004000  $398.00 
016053005000  $398.00 
016053006000  $398.00 
016053007000  $398.00 
016053008000  $398.00 
016061001000  $796.00 
016061006000  $1,194.00 
016062001000  $398.00 
016062002000  $398.00 
016062004000  $398.00 
016062008000  $398.00 
016063001000  $398.00 
016063005000  $398.00 
016063008000  $398.00 
016063010000  $398.00 
016063011000  $398.00 
016063012000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016063014000  $398.00 
016063016000  $398.00 
016081002000  $398.00 
016081003000  $398.00 
016081004000  $398.00 
016081006000  $398.00 
016081007000  $398.00 
016081008000  $398.00 
016081009000  $398.00 
016081010000  $398.00 
016081012000  $398.00 
016081018000  $398.00 
016081020000  $398.00 
016081021000  $398.00 
016081028000  $398.00 
016081029000  $398.00 
016081030000  $398.00 
016081036000  $398.00 
016081037000  $398.00 
016081038000  $398.00 
016081039000  $398.00 
016081041000  $398.00 
016081045000  $398.00 
016081046000  $398.00 
016091004000  $398.00 
016091005000  $398.00 
016091016000  $398.00 
016091019000  $398.00 
016091020000  $398.00 
016091021000  $398.00 
016091022000  $398.00 
016091023000  $398.00 
016091027000  $398.00 
016091030000  $398.00 
016091040000  $398.00 
016091041000  $398.00 
016091045000  $398.00 
016091046000  $398.00 
016091048000  $398.00 
016091049000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016091055000  $398.00 
016091056000  $398.00 
016091057000  $398.00 
016091058000  $398.00 
016091059000  $398.00 
016091063000  $398.00 
016091064000  $398.00 
016091065000  $398.00 
016101003000  $796.00 
016101004000  $796.00 
016101006000  $398.00 
016101010000  $398.00 
016101013000  $398.00 
016101032000  $398.00 
016101033000  $398.00 
016101049000  $398.00 
016101050000  $796.00 
016101057000  $398.00 
016101059000  $398.00 
016101063000  $398.00 
016101072000  $398.00 
016101077000  $398.00 
016101083000  $398.00 
016101084000  $398.00 
016101085000  $398.00 
016101086000  $398.00 
016101088000  $398.00 
016101090000  $398.00 
016101091000  $398.00 
016101092000  $398.00 
016101093000  $398.00 
016101094000  $796.00 
016101095000  $398.00 
016131001000  $796.00 
016131004000  $398.00 
016131005000  $796.00 
016131006000  $1,194.00 
016131007000  $398.00 
016141005000  $398.00 
016141006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 9 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
016141007000  $398.00 
016142001000  $398.00 
016142005000  $398.00 
016142006000  $398.00 
016142007000  $796.00 
016142008000  $398.00 
016142009000  $796.00 
016142010000  $398.00 
016142013000  $398.00 
016142016000  $398.00 
016142019000  $398.00 
016142020000  $398.00 
016142021000  $398.00 
016142022000  $398.00 
016142023000  $398.00 
016142025000  $398.00 
016142026000  $398.00 
016142027000  $398.00 
016142028000  $796.00 
016142029000  $398.00 
016143007000  $398.00 
016143009000  $398.00 
016143010000  $398.00 
016143011000  $398.00 
016143012000  $398.00 
016143014000  $398.00 
016143016000  $398.00 
016143017000  $398.00 
016143018000  $398.00 
016151007000  $398.00 
016151017000  $398.00 
016151019000  $398.00 
016151021000  $398.00 
016151022000  $398.00 
016151023000  $398.00 
016151025000  $398.00 
016151027000  $398.00 
016151028000  $398.00 
016151029000  $398.00 
016151030000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016151032000  $398.00 
016151033000  $398.00 
016151035000  $398.00 
016161008000  $398.00 
016161012000  $398.00 
016161015000  $398.00 
016161016000  $398.00 
016161017000  $398.00 
016161018000  $398.00 
016161019000  $398.00 
016161020000  $398.00 
016161021000  $398.00 
016161022000  $398.00 
016161023000  $398.00 
016161026000  $398.00 
016161027000  $398.00 
016161028000  $398.00 
016161030000  $398.00 
016161031000  $398.00 
016161035000  $398.00 
016161038000  $398.00 
016161039000  $398.00 
016171005000  $398.00 
016171006000  $398.00 
016171007000  $398.00 
016171009000  $398.00 
016181013000  $398.00 
016181015000  $398.00 
016181016000  $398.00 
016181019000  $398.00 
016181020000  $398.00 
016181021000  $398.00 
016191009000  $398.00 
016191010000  $398.00 
016191011000  $398.00 
016191012000  $398.00 
016191013000  $398.00 
016191014000  $398.00 
016191018000  $398.00 
016191020000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016191021000  $398.00 
016191022000  $398.00 
016191023000  $398.00 
016191024000  $398.00 
016191025000  $398.00 
016191026000  $398.00 
016191027000  $398.00 
016191028000  $398.00 
016191030000  $398.00 
016191031000  $398.00 
016191032000  $398.00 
016191033000  $398.00 
016191034000  $398.00 
016201002000  $398.00 
016201003000  $398.00 
016202001000  $398.00 
016202002000  $398.00 
016202003000  $398.00 
016202004000  $398.00 
016202005000  $398.00 
016202006000  $398.00 
016202007000  $398.00 
016202008000  $398.00 
016202013000  $398.00 
016202016000  $398.00 
016202017000  $398.00 
016202018000  $398.00 
016202021000  $398.00 
016202022000  $398.00 
016202023000  $398.00 
016202024000  $398.00 
016203002000  $398.00 
016203003000  $398.00 
016211006000  $398.00 
016211008000  $398.00 
016211009000  $398.00 
016211011000  $398.00 
016211012000  $398.00 
016211015000  $398.00 
016211016000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016211017000  $398.00 
016221002000  $796.00 
016221003000  $398.00 
016221004000  $398.00 
016221005000  $796.00 
016221007000  $796.00 
016221014000  $796.00 
016221015000  $398.00 
016231007000  $398.00 
016231009000  $398.00 
016231010000  $398.00 
016231012000  $398.00 
016231013000  $398.00 
016231014000  $398.00 
016232001000  $398.00 
016232002000  $398.00 
016232003000  $398.00 
016232004000  $398.00 
016232005000  $398.00 
016232006000  $398.00 
016232007000  $398.00 
016232008000  $398.00 
016232009000  $398.00 
016232010000  $398.00 
016241001000  $796.00 
016241002000  $398.00 
016241003000  $398.00 
016241004000  $398.00 
016241005000  $398.00 
016241007000  $398.00 
016242002000  $398.00 
016242005000  $398.00 
016242006000  $398.00 
016242007000  $398.00 
016242008000  $398.00 
016242009000  $398.00 
016242010000  $398.00 
016242012000  $398.00 
016242013000  $398.00 
016242014000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 10 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
016242015000  $398.00 
016251001000  $398.00 
016251002000  $398.00 
016251004000  $398.00 
016251005000  $398.00 
016251006000  $398.00 
016251007000  $796.00 
016251012000  $398.00 
016261001000  $398.00 
016261002000  $398.00 
016261006000  $398.00 
016261011000  $398.00 
016261013000  $398.00 
016281002000  $398.00 
016281003000  $398.00 
016281007000  $398.00 
016281008000  $398.00 
016281009000  $398.00 
016281010000  $398.00 
016282001000  $398.00 
016282002000  $398.00 
016282004000  $398.00 
016282005000  $398.00 
016283001000  $398.00 
016283002000  $398.00 
016283007000  $398.00 
016284003000  $398.00 
016284004000  $398.00 
016291001000  $398.00 
016292001000  $398.00 
016292031000  $398.00 
016292032000  $398.00 
016292034000  $204.16 
016293001000  $398.00 
016293002000  $398.00 
016293005000  $398.00 
016294002000  $398.00 
016300009000  $398.00 
016300010000  $398.00 
016300037000  $597.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016300038000  $1,592.00 
016300045000  $398.00 
016300046000  $398.00 
016300053000  $398.00 
016300060000  $398.00 
016300063000  $398.00 
016300064000  $398.00 
016311004000  $398.00 
016311005000  $398.00 
016311006000  $398.00 
016311007000  $398.00 
016311008000  $398.00 
016311010000  $398.00 
016312001000  $398.00 
016312004000  $398.00 
016313003000  $398.00 
016313008000  $398.00 
016313011000  $398.00 
016313012000  $398.00 
016313013000  $398.00 
016313014000  $398.00 
016313016000  $398.00 
016321001000  $398.00 
016321015000  $398.00 
016322011000  $398.00 
016322012000  $398.00 
016322017000  $398.00 
016323002000  $398.00 
016323006000  $398.00 
016323007000  $398.00 
016323008000  $398.00 
016323011000  $398.00 
016324001000  $398.00 
016324004000  $398.00 
016324005000  $398.00 
016324006000  $398.00 
016332010000  $398.00 
016332011000  $398.00 
016332026000  $398.00 
016332030000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016332035000  $398.00 
016332036000  $398.00 
016332039000  $398.00 
016332042000  $398.00 
016333006000  $398.00 
016333007000  $398.00 
016333008000  $398.00 
016361002000  $398.00 
016361003000  $398.00 
016361005000  $398.00 
016361010000  $398.00 
016361011000  $398.00 
016361012000  $398.00 
016361013000  $398.00 
016361014000  $398.00 
016361015000  $398.00 
016361020000  $398.00 
016361023000  $398.00 
016361024000  $398.00 
016361029000  $398.00 
016361030000  $398.00 
016362002000  $398.00 
016362003000  $398.00 
016362005000  $398.00 
016362007000  $398.00 
016362008000  $398.00 
016362009000  $398.00 
016363001000  $398.00 
016363002000  $398.00 
016363004000  $398.00 
016371001000  $398.00 
016371002000  $398.00 
016371004000  $398.00 
016371006000  $398.00 
016371009000  $398.00 
016371010000  $398.00 
016371011000  $398.00 
016372001000  $398.00 
016372002000  $398.00 
016372003000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016372004000  $398.00 
016372005000  $398.00 
016372006000  $398.00 
016373001000  $398.00 
016373002000  $398.00 
016373003000  $398.00 
016373005000  $398.00 
016373008000  $398.00 
016381002000  $398.00 
016381003000  $398.00 
016381004000  $398.00 
016381005000  $398.00 
016381006000  $398.00 
016381007000  $398.00 
016381008000  $398.00 
016381009000  $398.00 
016381010000  $398.00 
016381011000  $398.00 
016381012000  $398.00 
016381015000  $398.00 
016381016000  $398.00 
016381018000  $398.00 
016382001000  $398.00 
016382004000  $398.00 
016382006000  $398.00 
016382007000  $398.00 
016382008000  $398.00 
016382009000  $398.00 
016382010000  $398.00 
016382011000  $398.00 
016382012000  $398.00 
016382013000  $398.00 
016382014000  $398.00 
016382018000  $398.00 
016382020000  $398.00 
016390002000  $398.00 
016390005000  $398.00 
016390007000  $398.00 
016390008000  $398.00 
016401004000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 11 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
016401006000  $398.00 
016401007000  $398.00 
016401012000  $398.00 
016401014000  $398.00 
016401018000  $398.00 
016401020000  $398.00 
016401021000  $398.00 
016410001000  $398.00 
016410003000  $398.00 
016410005000  $796.00 
016410009000  $398.00 
016410015000  $2,235.44 
016421001000  $398.00 
016421002000  $398.00 
016421003000  $398.00 
016421004000  $398.00 
016421006000  $398.00 
016422005000  $398.00 
016422010000  $398.00 
016422011000  $398.00 
016422012000  $398.00 
016422013000  $398.00 
016422014000  $398.00 
016423003000  $398.00 
016424002000  $398.00 
016431001000  $398.00 
016432002000  $398.00 
016432003000  $398.00 
016432006000  $398.00 
016432007000  $398.00 
016432009000  $398.00 
016432010000  $398.00 
016432013000  $398.00 
016432014000  $398.00 
016432015000  $398.00 
016432017000  $398.00 
016433001000  $398.00 
016433002000  $398.00 
016434001000  $398.00 
016434002000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016434006000  $398.00 
016434008000  $398.00 
016434009000  $398.00 
016434010000  $398.00 
016435002000  $398.00 
016435003000  $398.00 
016435004000  $398.00 
016435005000  $398.00 
016435006000  $398.00 
016435007000  $796.00 
016435008000  $398.00 
016435009000  $398.00 
016435010000  $398.00 
016442001000  $398.00 
016442002000  $398.00 
016442011000  $398.00 
016443002000  $398.00 
016443003000  $398.00 
016443006000  $398.00 
016443007000  $398.00 
016443008000  $398.00 
016451001000  $398.00 
016451002000  $398.00 
016451007000  $398.00 
016451008000  $398.00 
016451010000  $398.00 
016452001000  $398.00 
016452006000  $398.00 
016461003000  $398.00 
016461007000  $398.00 
016461008000  $398.00 
016461009000  $398.00 
016461010000  $398.00 
016461012000  $398.00 
016461013000  $398.00 
016462003000  $398.00 
016462006000  $398.00 
016462007000  $398.00 
016462008000  $398.00 
016471001000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016471003000  $398.00 
016471004000  $398.00 
016472009000  $398.00 
016481001000  $398.00 
016481008000  $398.00 
016481015000  $398.00 
016481017000  $398.00 
016482015000  $398.00 
016483002000  $398.00 
016483004000  $398.00 
016483006000  $398.00 
016483007000  $398.00 
016483011000  $398.00 
016483012000  $398.00 
016493002000  $398.00 
016493004000  $398.00 
016493009000  $398.00 
016493010000  $398.00 
016501009000  $398.00 
016501010000  $398.00 
016501013000  $398.00 
016502001000  $398.00 
016502002000  $398.00 
016502003000  $398.00 
016511001000  $398.00 
016511004000  $398.00 
016512002000  $398.00 
016512004000  $398.00 
016512005000  $398.00 
016512006000  $398.00 
016513012000  $398.00 
016513014000  $398.00 
016521007000  $398.00 
016522001000  $398.00 
016522002000  $398.00 
016522005000  $398.00 
016522006000  $398.00 
016522008000  $398.00 
016522013000  $398.00 
016524004000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016524007000  $398.00 
016531002000  $398.00 
016531004000  $398.00 
016531007000  $398.00 
016531012000  $398.00 
016531013000  $398.00 
016531015000  $398.00 
016531016000  $398.00 
016531017000  $398.00 
016531018000  $398.00 
016532003000  $398.00 
016532004000  $398.00 
016532007000  $398.00 
016532009000  $398.00 
016532014000  $398.00 
016532016000  $398.00 
016535006000  $398.00 
016535010000  $398.00 
016542009000  $398.00 
016542011000  $398.00 
016543002000  $398.00 
016544005000  $398.00 
016544007000  $398.00 
016544008000  $398.00 
016544010000  $398.00 
016544011000  $398.00 
016544012000  $398.00 
016544017000  $398.00 
016544020000  $398.00 
016551004000  $398.00 
016552008000  $398.00 
016552009000  $398.00 
016552013000  $398.00 
016552014000  $398.00 
016553010000  $398.00 
016554001000  $398.00 
016554002000  $398.00 
016554006000  $398.00 
016554010000  $398.00 
016554011000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
El Dorado County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

 

Page 12 of 12 
 

APN #  Amount: 
016561004000  $398.00 
016561005000  $398.00 
016561008000  $398.00 
016561009000  $398.00 
016563003000  $398.00 
016563007000  $398.00 
016563009000  $398.00 
016563010000  $398.00 
016582001000  $398.00 
016582003000  $398.00 
016582005000  $398.00 
016582006000  $398.00 
016582007000  $398.00 
016582009000  $398.00 
016582010000  $398.00 
016583002000  $398.00 
016583003000  $398.00 
016583004000  $398.00 
016583005000  $398.00 
016583008000  $398.00 
016583009000  $398.00 
016583010000  $398.00 
016583011000  $398.00 
016583012000  $398.00 
016583014000  $398.00 
016583015000  $398.00 
016583016000  $398.00 
016583017000  $398.00 
016583018000  $398.00 
016583019000  $398.00 
016583021000  $398.00 
016583022000  $398.00 
016583030000  $398.00 
016590002000  $398.00 
016590008000  $398.00 
016600007000  $398.00 
016600008000  $398.00 
016600010000  $398.00 
016600013000  $398.00 
016600019000  $398.00 

APN #  Amount: 
016600020000  $398.00 
017021001000  $796.00 
017021006000  $796.00 
017021008000  $1,194.00 
017021011000  $398.00 
017021014000  $398.00 
017021017000  $398.00 
017021021000  $398.00 
017021022000  $1,194.00 
017021028000  $796.00 
017021031000  $398.00 
017021032000  $398.00 
017021033000  $398.00 
017041017000  $1,592.00 
017041018000  $796.00 
017041021000  $398.00 
017041025000  $398.00 
017041027000  $398.00 
017041029000  $398.00 
017041031000  $796.00 
017041034000  $398.00 

Total  $772,490.43 
 















 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-4 
Subject: Approval of Resolution No. 4-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving 

billing and collection of charges on the County of Nevada tax roll. 
 

 
Background  
The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer service charges on the 
County of Nevada tax roll and authorized and directed Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the 
Agency Secretary a written report with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service 
and each parcel’s sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-2024 to be billed and collected on and through the 
County of Nevada tax roll.  
 
The County of Nevada has required as a condition of the collection of the Agency sewer service charges that 
the Agency warrant the legality of the charges and defend and indemnify the County from any challenge to the 
legality of the charges.  Resolution No. 4-2023 would meet the conditions of the County allowing the Agency 
to adopt the 2023-2024 tax roll billing report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of 
Nevada tax roll. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Agency Sewer Service Charge revenue in the amount of $5,779,714.71. 
 
Additionally, the County of Nevada assesses a processing fee of a $200 flat fee plus $0.50 per parcel collected 
equaling approximately $5,779.  
 
Attachments  
1. Resolution No. 4-2023.  
2. Billing report summary. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. 4-2023 adopting 2023-2024 tax roll billing 
report and approving billing and collection of charges on the County of Nevada tax roll. 
 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By: ________________________  Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 
 



Resolution No. 4-2023 -1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 4-2023

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

ADOPTING 2023-24 TAX ROLL BILLING REPORT AND 
APPROVING BILLING AND COLLECTION OF 

CHARGES ON COUNTY OF NEVADA TAX ROLL 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency as 
follows: 

1. Findings. The Board finds and determines as follows:

a. The Agency adopted Ordinance No. 2-2019 authorizing and electing to collect sewer
service charges on the County of Nevada (“County”) tax roll and authorizing and directing 
Agency staff to take certain actions. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019 and Health and Safety 
Code section 5473, the Agency has prepared and filed with the Agency Secretary a written report 
with a description of real property parcels receiving Agency sewer service and each parcel’s 
sewer service charges for fiscal year 2023-24 (the “Report”) to be billed and collected on and 
through the County tax roll. The Board has reviewed and considered the Report. 

b. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2-2019, Health and Safety Code section 5473.1, and
Government Code section 6066, the Agency has prepared and published and mailed public 
hearing notices informing affected property owners and ratepayers and interested members of the 
public about the Agency’s plan to collect charges on the tax roll and a public hearing to receive 
and consider public comments or protests concerning the Report and this resolution. 

c. The Board conducted the public hearing on June 26, 2023 in accordance with
applicable legal requirements and the Board has heard and considered the submitted comments 
and protests (if any). The Board did not receive a majority landowner protest under Health and 
Safety Code section 5473.2. 

2. Report Adoption. The Board adopts the Report in the form as filed with the Agency
Secretary and as presented at this meeting. The Board approves, authorizes, and determines to
bill and collect the sewer service charges as stated in the Report on and through the County of
Nevada tax roll. The Board authorizes and directs the Agency Secretary to file the Report with
the County Auditor-Controller together with a statement endorsed on the Report over the
Secretary’s signature that the Report has been finally adopted by the Board.

3. Fee Collection. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 5473.4 to 5473.9, the Board
authorizes and directs the County Auditor-Controller to place the Agency sewer service charges
as stated in the Report on the County tax roll and the County tax collector to collect the charges
at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes. The Board further authorizes
the County to collect the Agency sewer service charges pursuant to the previously approved
Standard Form Tax Collection Services Contract between the County of Nevada and Tahoe-
Truckee Sanitation Agency. The Board authorizes payment of applicable service charges to the
County in accordance with Health and Safety Code section 5473.9 and any applicable agreement
with the County.



 

Resolution No. 4-2023 -2- 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 
Agency on this 26th day of June 2023 by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
       
      By: 
 

_____________________________ 
Dan Wilkins, President 
Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Richard Pallante 
Secretary of the Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 1 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017070001000  $306.00 
017070001000  $398.00 
017070002000  $398.00 
017070003000  $398.00 
017070004000  $398.00 
017070005000  $398.00 
017070006000  $398.00 
017070007000  $398.00 
017070009000  $398.00 
017070010000  $398.00 
017070011000  $398.00 
017070012000  $398.00 
017070016000  $398.00 
017090004000  $398.00 
017090005000  $398.00 
017090006000  $398.00 
017090007000  $398.00 
017090010000  $398.00 
017090013000  $398.00 
017090017000  $398.00 
017090018000  $398.00 
017090019000  $398.00 
017090021000  $398.00 
017090022000  $398.00 
017090023000  $398.00 
017090024000  $398.00 
017090027000  $398.00 
017090028000  $398.00 
017090032000  $398.00 
017090033000  $398.00 
017090034000  $398.00 
017090036000  $796.00 
017090037000  $398.00 
017090038000  $398.00 
017090039000  $398.00 
017090040000  $398.00 
017090043000  $398.00 
017090044000  $398.00 
017090048000  $398.00 
017090049000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017090050000  $398.00 
017090051000  $398.00 
017100004000  $398.00 
017100006000  $398.00 
017100007000  $398.00 
017100011000  $398.00 
017100012000  $398.00 
017100013000  $398.00 
017100014000  $398.00 
017100015000  $398.00 
017100016000  $398.00 
017100018000  $398.00 
017100019000  $398.00 
017100020000  $398.00 
017100021000  $398.00 
017100022000  $398.00 
017100023000  $398.00 
017100024000  $398.00 
017100025000  $398.00 
017100026000  $398.00 
017100027000  $398.00 
017100028000  $796.00 
017100029000  $398.00 
017100030000  $398.00 
017100031000  $398.00 
017100032000  $398.00 
017100033000  $398.00 
017100034000  $398.00 
017100035000  $398.00 
017100036000  $398.00 
017100037000  $398.00 
017100038000  $398.00 
017100039000  $398.00 
017100040000  $398.00 
017100041000  $398.00 
017100042000  $398.00 
017100043000  $398.00 
017100044000  $796.00 
017100045000  $1,194.00 
017100046000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017100047000  $398.00 
017100048000  $398.00 
017100049000  $398.00 
017100053000  $398.00 
017100054000  $398.00 
017100060000  $398.00 
017100061000  $398.00 
017100062000  $398.00 
017100063000  $398.00 
017100064000  $398.00 
017111001000  $398.00 
017111002000  $398.00 
017111003000  $398.00 
017111004000  $398.00 
017111005000  $398.00 
017111006000  $398.00 
017111007000  $796.00 
017111011000  $398.00 
017111012000  $398.00 
017111013000  $398.00 
017111014000  $398.00 
017112001000  $398.00 
017112002000  $398.00 
017112004000  $398.00 
017112006000  $398.00 
017112007000  $398.00 
017112009000  $398.00 
017112010000  $398.00 
017112011000  $398.00 
017112015000  $398.00 
017112017000  $398.00 
017112018000  $398.00 
017112019000  $398.00 
017112020000  $398.00 
017112021000  $398.00 
017112022000  $398.00 
017112023000  $398.00 
017112024000  $398.00 
017113002000  $398.00 
017113003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017113004000  $398.00 
017113005000  $398.00 
017114002000  $398.00 
017114003000  $398.00 
017114004000  $398.00 
017114005000  $398.00 
017114006000  $398.00 
017114007000  $398.00 
017114009000  $398.00 
017114010000  $398.00 
017114012000  $398.00 
017114013000  $398.00 
017114014000  $398.00 
017114015000  $398.00 
017114016000  $398.00 
017114017000  $398.00 
017114018000  $398.00 
017114019000  $398.00 
017114020000  $398.00 
017114021000  $398.00 
017114022000  $398.00 
017114023000  $398.00 
017114024000  $398.00 
017114025000  $398.00 
017114026000  $398.00 
017114027000  $398.00 
017114028000  $398.00 
017114029000  $398.00 
017114030000  $398.00 
017115001000  $398.00 
017115002000  $398.00 
017115003000  $398.00 
017115004000  $398.00 
017115005000  $398.00 
017115006000  $398.00 
017116002000  $398.00 
017116003000  $398.00 
017116004000  $398.00 
017116005000  $398.00 
017116006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 2 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017116007000  $398.00 
017116010000  $398.00 
017116011000  $398.00 
017116012000  $398.00 
017116013000  $398.00 
017116014000  $398.00 
017116015000  $398.00 
017117001000  $398.00 
017117002000  $398.00 
017117003000  $398.00 
017117004000  $398.00 
017117007000  $398.00 
017117008000  $398.00 
017117011000  $398.00 
017117012000  $398.00 
017117013000  $398.00 
017120003000  $398.00 
017120004000  $398.00 
017120005000  $398.00 
017120006000  $398.00 
017120007000  $398.00 
017120008000  $398.00 
017120009000  $398.00 
017120010000  $398.00 
017120011000  $398.00 
017120012000  $796.00 
017120013000  $398.00 
017120014000  $398.00 
017120015000  $398.00 
017120017000  $398.00 
017120018000  $398.00 
017120019000  $398.00 
017120020000  $398.00 
017120021000  $398.00 
017120022000  $398.00 
017120023000  $398.00 
017120024000  $398.00 
017120025000  $398.00 
017120026000  $398.00 
017120033000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017120034000  $398.00 
017120035000  $398.00 
017120036000  $398.00 
017120037000  $398.00 
017120038000  $398.00 
017120039000  $398.00 
017120040000  $398.00 
017120042000  $398.00 
017120043000  $398.00 
017120056000  $398.00 
017120057000  $398.00 
017120058000  $398.00 
017120059000  $398.00 
017120060000  $398.00 
017120061000  $398.00 
017120062000  $398.00 
017120063000  $398.00 
017120064000  $398.00 
017120065000  $398.00 
017120066000  $398.00 
017120068000  $398.00 
017120069000  $398.00 
017120070000  $398.00 
017120072000  $398.00 
017120073000  $398.00 
017120074000  $398.00 
017120075000  $398.00 
017120077000  $398.00 
017120078000  $398.00 
017120079000  $398.00 
017120080000  $398.00 
017120082000  $398.00 
017120085000  $398.00 
017120087000  $398.00 
017120089000  $398.00 
017120091000  $398.00 
017120095000  $398.00 
017120096000  $796.00 
017131001000  $398.00 
017131002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017131003000  $398.00 
017131004000  $398.00 
017131005000  $398.00 
017131006000  $398.00 
017131008000  $398.00 
017131009000  $398.00 
017132001000  $398.00 
017132002000  $398.00 
017132004000  $398.00 
017132005000  $398.00 
017132006000  $398.00 
017132007000  $398.00 
017132008000  $398.00 
017132010000  $398.00 
017132011000  $398.00 
017132012000  $398.00 
017132013000  $398.00 
017132015000  $398.00 
017132016000  $398.00 
017133001000  $398.00 
017133003000  $398.00 
017133004000  $398.00 
017133005000  $398.00 
017140003000  $398.00 
017140004000  $398.00 
017140005000  $398.00 
017140006000  $398.00 
017140007000  $398.00 
017140008000  $398.00 
017140009000  $398.00 
017140010000  $398.00 
017140011000  $398.00 
017140012000  $398.00 
017140013000  $398.00 
017140014000  $398.00 
017140022000  $398.00 
017140023000  $398.00 
017140024000  $398.00 
017140025000  $398.00 
017140026000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017140027000  $398.00 
017140028000  $398.00 
017140029000  $398.00 
017140030000  $398.00 
017140031000  $398.00 
017140032000  $398.00 
017140033000  $398.00 
017140034000  $398.00 
017140035000  $398.00 
017140036000  $398.00 
017140037000  $398.00 
017140038000  $398.00 
017140039000  $398.00 
017140040000  $398.00 
017140041000  $398.00 
017140043000  $398.00 
017140044000  $398.00 
017150028000  $796.00 
017150047000  $398.00 
017150048000  $1,495.08 
017150052000  $398.00 
017150053000  $398.00 
017150066000  $398.00 
017150067000  $398.00 
017160002000  $398.00 
017160005000  $398.00 
017160006000  $306.24 
017160007000  $398.00 
017160009000  $398.00 
017160017000  $704.24 
017160018000  $398.00 
017160022000  $1,357.44 
017160031000  $1,194.00 
017160032000  $1,058.68 
017160033000  $398.00 
017160034000  $398.00 
017160035000  $398.00 
017160036000  $398.00 
017160043000  $398.00 
017160044000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 3 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017160045000  $398.00 
017160046000  $398.00 
017160047000  $10,775.04 
017170002000  $1,086.45 
017170009000  $398.00 
017170012000  $621.84 
017170013000  $602.16 
017170025000  $398.00 
017170030000  $398.00 
017170031000  $398.00 
017170033000  $398.00 
017170034000  $398.00 
017170037000  $398.00 
017170038000  $398.00 
017170039000  $398.00 
017170042000  $398.00 
017170043000  $398.00 
017170044000  $398.00 
017170047000  $796.00 
017170050000  $398.00 
017181001000  $398.00 
017181003000  $1,194.00 
017181004000  $398.00 
017181005000  $398.00 
017181011000  $398.00 
017181012000  $398.00 
017181014000  $398.00 
017181015000  $398.00 
017181016000  $398.00 
017181017000  $398.00 
017181018000  $398.00 
017181019000  $398.00 
017181020000  $398.00 
017181026000  $398.00 
017182003000  $398.00 
017182005000  $398.00 
017182008000  $398.00 
017182009000  $398.00 
017182010000  $398.00 
017182011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017182012000  $796.00 
017182013000  $796.00 
017182014000  $398.00 
017182015000  $398.00 
017182016000  $398.00 
017182017000  $398.00 
017182018000  $398.00 
017182020000  $398.00 
017182021000  $398.00 
017182022000  $796.00 
017182023000  $398.00 
017182024000  $398.00 
017182025000  $796.00 
017182027000  $796.00 
017191002000  $398.00 
017191004000  $398.00 
017191007000  $398.00 
017191011000  $398.00 
017191013000  $398.00 
017191015000  $398.00 
017191016000  $398.00 
017191018000  $398.00 
017191021000  $398.00 
017192002000  $398.00 
017192004000  $398.00 
017192006000  $398.00 
017192007000  $398.00 
017192008000  $398.00 
017192009000  $398.00 
017192011000  $398.00 
017192013000  $398.00 
017192014000  $398.00 
017192015000  $398.00 
017192018000  $398.00 
017192019000  $398.00 
017192020000  $796.00 
017192021000  $398.00 
017192023000  $398.00 
017192024000  $398.00 
017200005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017200006000  $2,222.68 
017200007000  $204.16 
017200008000  $1,469.84 
017200009000  $398.00 
017200010000  $398.00 
017210008000  $2,969.68 
017210009000  $398.00 
017220002000  $796.00 
017220004000  $796.00 
017220005000  $398.00 
017220006000  $398.00 
017230002000  $398.00 
017230005000  $398.00 
017230007000  $398.00 
017230009000  $398.00 
017230010000  $398.00 
017230011000  $398.00 
017230012000  $398.00 
017230013000  $398.00 
017230014000  $398.00 
017230015000  $398.00 
017230016000  $398.00 
017230017000  $398.00 
017230018000  $398.00 
017230019000  $398.00 
017230020000  $398.00 
017230021000  $398.00 
017230022000  $398.00 
017230023000  $398.00 
017230024000  $796.00 
017230025000  $398.00 
017230026000  $398.00 
017240002000  $398.00 
017240003000  $398.00 
017240005000  $398.00 
017240010000  $398.00 
017240011000  $398.00 
017240013000  $398.00 
017240014000  $398.00 
017240015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017240016000  $398.00 
017240017000  $398.00 
017241001000  $398.00 
017241002000  $398.00 
017241003000  $398.00 
017241004000  $398.00 
017241006000  $398.00 
017241007000  $398.00 
017241008000  $398.00 
017241009000  $398.00 
017241010000  $398.00 
017241011000  $398.00 
017241012000  $398.00 
017241013000  $398.00 
017241014000  $398.00 
017241015000  $398.00 
017241016000  $398.00 
017241017000  $398.00 
017241018000  $398.00 
017241019000  $398.00 
017241020000  $398.00 
017241021000  $398.00 
017241022000  $398.00 
017242001000  $398.00 
017242003000  $398.00 
017242004000  $398.00 
017242005000  $398.00 
017242006000  $398.00 
017242007000  $398.00 
017242008000  $398.00 
017242009000  $398.00 
017242010000  $398.00 
017242011000  $398.00 
017242014000  $398.00 
017242016000  $398.00 
017242017000  $398.00 
017242018000  $398.00 
017242019000  $398.00 
017242020000  $398.00 
017242021000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 4 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017242022000  $398.00 
017242023000  $398.00 
017242024000  $398.00 
017242025000  $398.00 
017242026000  $398.00 
017242027000  $398.00 
017242028000  $398.00 
017242030000  $398.00 
017242032000  $398.00 
017243001000  $398.00 
017243002000  $398.00 
017243004000  $398.00 
017243005000  $398.00 
017243006000  $398.00 
017243007000  $398.00 
017243008000  $398.00 
017243009000  $398.00 
017243010000  $398.00 
017243011000  $398.00 
017243012000  $398.00 
017243013000  $398.00 
017243014000  $398.00 
017243015000  $398.00 
017245001000  $398.00 
017245002000  $398.00 
017245003000  $398.00 
017245004000  $398.00 
017245005000  $398.00 
017245007000  $398.00 
017245008000  $398.00 
017245009000  $398.00 
017245010000  $398.00 
017246002000  $398.00 
017246003000  $398.00 
017246004000  $398.00 
017246005000  $398.00 
017246006000  $398.00 
017246008000  $398.00 
017246009000  $398.00 
017246010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017246011000  $398.00 
017251001000  $398.00 
017251002000  $796.00 
017251003000  $398.00 
017251005000  $398.00 
017251006000  $398.00 
017251007000  $398.00 
017251008000  $398.00 
017251011000  $398.00 
017251012000  $398.00 
017251013000  $398.00 
017251014000  $398.00 
017251015000  $398.00 
017251016000  $796.00 
017251017000  $398.00 
017251018000  $398.00 
017251020000  $398.00 
017251021000  $398.00 
017251024000  $398.00 
017251025000  $398.00 
017251026000  $398.00 
017251027000  $398.00 
017251028000  $398.00 
017251030000  $398.00 
017251031000  $398.00 
017251032000  $398.00 
017251033000  $398.00 
017252001000  $398.00 
017252002000  $398.00 
017252003000  $398.00 
017252004000  $398.00 
017252005000  $398.00 
017252008000  $398.00 
017253001000  $398.00 
017253002000  $398.00 
017260003000  $398.00 
017260004000  $398.00 
017260005000  $398.00 
017260007000  $398.00 
017260008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017260009000  $398.00 
017260010000  $398.00 
017260011000  $398.00 
017260012000  $398.00 
017260014000  $398.00 
017260016000  $398.00 
017260017000  $398.00 
017260019000  $398.00 
017260020000  $398.00 
017260021000  $398.00 
017260022000  $398.00 
017260023000  $398.00 
017260024000  $796.00 
017260025000  $398.00 
017260026000  $398.00 
017260028000  $398.00 
017260029000  $398.00 
017260030000  $398.00 
017260033000  $398.00 
017260034000  $398.00 
017260035000  $398.00 
017260036000  $398.00 
017260037000  $398.00 
017260038000  $398.00 
017260042000  $398.00 
017260046000  $398.00 
017260047000  $398.00 
017260048000  $398.00 
017270005000  $398.00 
017270010000  $398.00 
017270011000  $398.00 
017270012000  $398.00 
017270013000  $398.00 
017270014000  $398.00 
017270015000  $398.00 
017270016000  $796.00 
017270017000  $796.00 
017270018000  $796.00 
017270019000  $398.00 
017270020000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017270021000  $398.00 
017270022000  $398.00 
017270023000  $398.00 
017270024000  $398.00 
017270025000  $398.00 
017270028000  $398.00 
017270029000  $398.00 
017270030000  $398.00 
017270031000  $398.00 
017270032000  $398.00 
017270033000  $398.00 
017270035000  $796.00 
017290003000  $398.00 
017290004000  $398.00 
017290005000  $796.00 
017290007000  $398.00 
017301002000  $398.00 
017301003000  $398.00 
017301005000  $398.00 
017301006000  $398.00 
017301007000  $398.00 
017301010000  $398.00 
017301014000  $1,677.41 
017301017000  $398.00 
017301020000  $398.00 
017301021000  $398.00 
017301022000  $398.00 
017301025000  $398.00 
017301026000  $398.00 
017301028000  $398.00 
017301029000  $398.00 
017301031000  $398.00 
017301032000  $398.00 
017301033000  $398.00 
017301034000  $398.00 
017301037000  $398.00 
017301042000  $398.00 
017301043000  $398.00 
017301044000  $398.00 
017301045000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 5 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017301047000  $398.00 
017301049000  $398.00 
017301050000  $398.00 
017301053000  $398.00 
017301054000  $796.00 
017301055000  $398.00 
017301057000  $796.00 
017301060000  $398.00 
017301061000  $398.00 
017301062000  $398.00 
017301063000  $398.00 
017301064000  $398.00 
017301065000  $398.00 
017301066000  $398.00 
017301071000  $398.00 
017301075000  $398.00 
017301078000  $398.00 
017301079000  $398.00 
017310004000  $398.00 
017312002000  $398.00 
017312003000  $398.00 
017312008000  $398.00 
017312009000  $398.00 
017312010000  $398.00 
017312011000  $398.00 
017312012000  $398.00 
017312014000  $398.00 
017312016000  $398.00 
017312018000  $398.00 
017312019000  $398.00 
017312020000  $398.00 
017313006000  $398.00 
017313007000  $398.00 
017313008000  $398.00 
017313010000  $398.00 
017313011000  $398.00 
017313012000  $398.00 
017313014000  $398.00 
017313015000  $398.00 
017313016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017313017000  $398.00 
017313019000  $398.00 
017313021000  $398.00 
017313024000  $796.00 
017314001000  $398.00 
017314002000  $398.00 
017314003000  $398.00 
017314004000  $796.00 
017314006000  $398.00 
017315001000  $398.00 
017315002000  $398.00 
017316001000  $398.00 
017316003000  $398.00 
017316004000  $398.00 
017316005000  $398.00 
017316006000  $398.00 
017316007000  $398.00 
017316008000  $398.00 
017316010000  $398.00 
017316013000  $398.00 
017316014000  $398.00 
017316015000  $398.00 
017316017000  $398.00 
017316018000  $398.00 
017317008000  $398.00 
017317009000  $398.00 
017317010000  $398.00 
017317011000  $398.00 
017317014000  $398.00 
017317016000  $398.00 
017317017000  $398.00 
017317018000  $398.00 
017317019000  $398.00 
017317022000  $398.00 
017317023000  $398.00 
017317024000  $398.00 
017317025000  $398.00 
017317027000  $398.00 
017317031000  $398.00 
017317034000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017317035000  $398.00 
017318002000  $398.00 
017318003000  $796.00 
017320003000  $398.00 
017320010000  $398.00 
017320012000  $398.00 
017320027000  $398.00 
017320028000  $398.00 
017320029000  $398.00 
017320030000  $398.00 
017320031000  $398.00 
017320032000  $398.00 
017320033000  $398.00 
017320034000  $398.00 
017320037000  $398.00 
017330006000  $398.00 
017330007000  $398.00 
017330010000  $398.00 
017330014000  $398.00 
017330017000  $398.00 
017330022000  $398.00 
017330023000  $398.00 
017330024000  $398.00 
017330025000  $398.00 
017330026000  $398.00 
017330027000  $398.00 
017330030000  $398.00 
017330031000  $796.00 
017330032000  $398.00 
017330033000  $398.00 
017330034000  $398.00 
017330036000  $398.00 
017330037000  $398.00 
017330039000  $398.00 
017330048000  $398.00 
017330051000  $796.00 
017330052000  $398.00 
017340006000  $398.00 
017340010000  $398.00 
017340011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017340012000  $398.00 
017340013000  $398.00 
017340014000  $398.00 
017340015000  $398.00 
017340016000  $398.00 
017340017000  $398.00 
017340018000  $398.00 
017340019000  $398.00 
017340023000  $398.00 
017340025000  $398.00 
017340026000  $398.00 
017340028000  $398.00 
017340029000  $398.00 
017340032000  $398.00 
017340033000  $398.00 
017340034000  $796.00 
017340035000  $398.00 
017350003000  $398.00 
017350007000  $398.00 
017350009000  $398.00 
017350010000  $398.00 
017350011000  $398.00 
017350012000  $398.00 
017360001000  $398.00 
017360005000  $796.00 
017360007000  $796.00 
017371004000  $398.00 
017371005000  $398.00 
017371006000  $796.00 
017371008000  $398.00 
017371009000  $398.00 
017371010000  $398.00 
017371012000  $796.00 
017371013000  $398.00 
017371014000  $398.00 
017371015000  $398.00 
017371016000  $398.00 
017371017000  $398.00 
017371018000  $398.00 
017371019000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 6 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017371020000  $398.00 
017371021000  $398.00 
017371023000  $398.00 
017371024000  $398.00 
017371026000  $796.00 
017371028000  $398.00 
017372002000  $398.00 
017372004000  $398.00 
017372006000  $398.00 
017372007000  $398.00 
017372008000  $398.00 
017372009000  $398.00 
017372013000  $398.00 
017372014000  $398.00 
017372015000  $398.00 
017372016000  $398.00 
017372017000  $398.00 
017373004000  $796.00 
017373007000  $398.00 
017373008000  $398.00 
017373009000  $398.00 
017373010000  $398.00 
017373011000  $398.00 
017381002000  $398.00 
017381003000  $398.00 
017381005000  $398.00 
017381007000  $398.00 
017381008000  $398.00 
017381009000  $398.00 
017381010000  $398.00 
017381011000  $398.00 
017381012000  $398.00 
017381013000  $398.00 
017381014000  $398.00 
017381016000  $398.00 
017381017000  $398.00 
017381018000  $398.00 
017381019000  $398.00 
017381020000  $398.00 
017381021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017381022000  $398.00 
017381023000  $398.00 
017381024000  $398.00 
017381025000  $398.00 
017381026000  $398.00 
017382001000  $398.00 
017383005000  $398.00 
017383010000  $398.00 
017383011000  $398.00 
017383012000  $398.00 
017383014000  $398.00 
017383015000  $398.00 
017383016000  $398.00 
017383017000  $398.00 
017383018000  $398.00 
017383019000  $398.00 
017383020000  $398.00 
017383021000  $398.00 
017390003000  $398.00 
017390004000  $398.00 
017390006000  $796.00 
017390007000  $398.00 
017390008000  $398.00 
017390009000  $398.00 
017390010000  $398.00 
017390012000  $398.00 
017390013000  $398.00 
017390015000  $398.00 
017400002000  $398.00 
017400003000  $398.00 
017400007000  $398.00 
017400012000  $398.00 
017400013000  $398.00 
017400016000  $398.00 
017400017000  $398.00 
017410003000  $796.00 
017410004000  $398.00 
017410005000  $398.00 
017410006000  $398.00 
017410008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017410009000  $796.00 
017410010000  $398.00 
017410011000  $796.00 
017420001000  $398.00 
017420002000  $398.00 
017420003000  $398.00 
017420004000  $398.00 
017420005000  $398.00 
017420006000  $398.00 
017420007000  $398.00 
017420009000  $398.00 
017420010000  $398.00 
017420011000  $398.00 
017420012000  $398.00 
017420013000  $398.00 
017420014000  $398.00 
017420015000  $398.00 
017420016000  $398.00 
017420017000  $398.00 
017420018000  $398.00 
017420019000  $398.00 
017420020000  $398.00 
017420021000  $398.00 
017420022000  $398.00 
017420023000  $398.00 
017420024000  $398.00 
017420025000  $398.00 
017420026000  $398.00 
017420027000  $398.00 
017420028000  $398.00 
017420029000  $398.00 
017420030000  $398.00 
017420031000  $398.00 
017420032000  $398.00 
017420033000  $398.00 
017430001000  $398.00 
017430003000  $398.00 
017430004000  $398.00 
017430005000  $398.00 
017430006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017430007000  $398.00 
017430008000  $398.00 
017430010000  $398.00 
017430011000  $398.00 
017430012000  $398.00 
017430013000  $398.00 
017440002000  $398.00 
017440003000  $398.00 
017440004000  $398.00 
017440005000  $398.00 
017440008000  $398.00 
017440009000  $398.00 
017440010000  $398.00 
017440014000  $398.00 
017440015000  $398.00 
017450001000  $398.00 
017450002000  $398.00 
017450003000  $398.00 
017450004000  $398.00 
017450005000  $398.00 
017450006000  $398.00 
017450007000  $398.00 
017450008000  $398.00 
017450009000  $398.00 
017450010000  $398.00 
017450011000  $398.00 
017450012000  $398.00 
017450013000  $398.00 
017450014000  $398.00 
017450015000  $398.00 
017450016000  $398.00 
017450017000  $398.00 
017450018000  $398.00 
017450019000  $398.00 
017450020000  $398.00 
017450021000  $398.00 
017450022000  $398.00 
017450023000  $398.00 
017450024000  $398.00 
017450025000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 7 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
017450026000  $398.00 
017450027000  $398.00 
017450028000  $398.00 
017450029000  $398.00 
017450030000  $398.00 
017450031000  $398.00 
017450032000  $398.00 
017450033000  $398.00 
017450034000  $398.00 
017450035000  $398.00 
017480003000  $398.00 
017480005000  $398.00 
017480008000  $398.00 
017480009000  $398.00 
017480010000  $398.00 
017480011000  $398.00 
017480012000  $398.00 
017480014000  $398.00 
017500005000  $398.00 
017500006000  $398.00 
017500008000  $398.00 
017500010000  $398.00 
017500014000  $398.00 
017500015000  $398.00 
017500017000  $398.00 
017500020000  $398.00 
017510002000  $398.00 
017510003000  $398.00 
017510005000  $398.00 
017510006000  $398.00 
017510009000  $398.00 
017510011000  $398.00 
017510013000  $398.00 
017510014000  $398.00 
017510015000  $398.00 
017510016000  $398.00 
017520006000  $398.00 
017520007000  $398.00 
017520008000  $398.00 
017520009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
017520015000  $398.00 
017520028000  $398.00 
017520029000  $398.00 
017530004000  $398.00 
017530005000  $398.00 
017530006000  $398.00 
017530008000  $398.00 
017530011000  $398.00 
018010051000  $7,114.38 
018021002000  $398.00 
018021003000  $398.00 
018021008000  $398.00 
018021013000  $398.00 
018021014000  $398.00 
018021017000  $398.00 
018021018000  $398.00 
018021020000  $398.00 
018021021000  $398.00 
018021025000  $398.00 
018021027000  $398.00 
018021029000  $398.00 
018021032000  $398.00 
018021034000  $398.00 
018021035000  $398.00 
018031005000  $398.00 
018031006000  $398.00 
018031012000  $398.00 
018031015000  $398.00 
018031016000  $398.00 
018031018000  $398.00 
018031021000  $398.00 
018031023000  $398.00 
018031025000  $398.00 
018031029000  $398.00 
018031031000  $398.00 
018031032000  $398.00 
018031034000  $398.00 
018031039000  $398.00 
018031040000  $398.00 
018031042000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018031045000  $398.00 
018031046000  $398.00 
018170021000  $398.00 
018170022000  $398.00 
018170023000  $398.00 
018170024000  $398.00 
018170025000  $398.00 
018170026000  $398.00 
018170027000  $398.00 
018170028000  $398.00 
018190003000  $398.00 
018190004000  $398.00 
018190005000  $398.00 
018190008000  $398.00 
018190009000  $398.00 
018190010000  $398.00 
018190014000  $398.00 
018190016000  $398.00 
018300001000  $796.00 
018300005000  $398.00 
018300006000  $398.00 
018300007000  $398.00 
018300010000  $398.00 
018300012000  $796.00 
018300015000  $398.00 
018300017000  $398.00 
018300018000  $398.00 
018300020000  $398.00 
018300022000  $398.00 
018300026000  $398.00 
018300029000  $398.00 
018300031000  $398.00 
018300032000  $398.00 
018300033000  $398.00 
018300035000  $398.00 
018310003000  $398.00 
018310007000  $398.00 
018310008000  $398.00 
018310009000  $398.00 
018310010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018310011000  $398.00 
018310012000  $398.00 
018310014000  $398.00 
018310015000  $398.00 
018310016000  $398.00 
018310017000  $398.00 
018310018000  $398.00 
018310019000  $398.00 
018310020000  $398.00 
018310022000  $398.00 
018310026000  $398.00 
018310027000  $398.00 
018310029000  $398.00 
018310030000  $398.00 
018310033000  $398.00 
018310036000  $398.00 
018310037000  $398.00 
018310038000  $398.00 
018310040000  $398.00 
018310041000  $398.00 
018310042000  $398.00 
018310043000  $796.00 
018310044000  $398.00 
018310046000  $398.00 
018320064000  $398.00 
018350007000  $796.00 
018350016000  $398.00 
018350017000  $398.00 
018350018000  $398.00 
018350019000  $2,447.44 
018351001000  $398.00 
018351002000  $398.00 
018351003000  $398.00 
018351005000  $796.00 
018351006000  $398.00 
018351007000  $398.00 
018351009000  $796.00 
018351010000  $796.00 
018352001000  $796.00 
018352005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 8 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018352006000  $398.00 
018352007000  $398.00 
018352010000  $796.00 
018352013000  $398.00 
018352014000  $398.00 
018352015000  $1,990.00 
018352016000  $398.00 
018352018000  $398.00 
018352019000  $796.00 
018352021000  $398.00 
018352022000  $398.00 
018352023000  $398.00 
018352024000  $398.00 
018352025000  $398.00 
018352026000  $398.00 
018352029000  $398.00 
018352031000  $2,582.56 
018352033000  $398.00 
018352035000  $398.00 
018361002000  $398.00 
018361004000  $398.00 
018361005000  $398.00 
018361006000  $398.00 
018361007000  $398.00 
018361008000  $398.00 
018361009000  $398.00 
018361010000  $398.00 
018361011000  $398.00 
018361012000  $398.00 
018361013000  $398.00 
018361014000  $398.00 
018361015000  $398.00 
018361016000  $398.00 
018361017000  $398.00 
018361018000  $398.00 
018361020000  $398.00 
018361021000  $398.00 
018361022000  $796.00 
018362001000  $398.00 
018362002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018362004000  $398.00 
018362006000  $3,184.00 
018362007000  $398.00 
018362008000  $796.00 
018362009000  $398.00 
018362010000  $3,980.00 
018362011000  $398.00 
018362012000  $796.00 
018362013000  $398.00 
018362014000  $398.00 
018362015000  $398.00 
018362016000  $796.00 
018362017000  $796.00 
018363001000  $796.00 
018363003000  $1,194.00 
018363004000  $796.00 
018363005000  $398.00 
018363006000  $398.00 
018363007000  $398.00 
018363008000  $398.00 
018363009000  $398.00 
018363010000  $398.00 
018363011000  $1,000.16 
018363013000  $3,001.12 
018363015000  $398.00 
018363017000  $398.00 
018363018000  $1,276.00 
018363019000  $398.00 
018363020000  $796.00 
018363021000  $796.00 
018363022000  $1,194.00 
018363023000  $398.00 
018363024000  $398.00 
018364001000  $398.00 
018364003000  $398.00 
018364004000  $398.00 
018364010000  $398.00 
018364011000  $398.00 
018364012000  $398.00 
018364013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018364014000  $398.00 
018364015000  $398.00 
018364016000  $398.00 
018364018000  $796.00 
018364019000  $398.00 
018364021000  $398.00 
018364022000  $398.00 
018364025000  $398.00 
018364027000  $1,990.00 
018371001000  $398.00 
018371002000  $398.00 
018371003000  $398.00 
018371004000  $398.00 
018371006000  $398.00 
018371007000  $398.00 
018371009000  $398.00 
018371012000  $398.00 
018371013000  $398.00 
018371014000  $398.00 
018371016000  $398.00 
018372001000  $398.00 
018372006000  $796.00 
018372009000  $398.00 
018372011000  $398.00 
018372012000  $398.00 
018372013000  $398.00 
018372014000  $398.00 
018372016000  $398.00 
018372017000  $398.00 
018372019000  $398.00 
018372020000  $398.00 
018372021000  $398.00 
018372022000  $398.00 
018372023000  $398.00 
018372024000  $398.00 
018372025000  $398.00 
018372026000  $398.00 
018372027000  $398.00 
018372030000  $398.00 
018372031000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018372033000  $398.00 
018372034000  $398.00 
018372035000  $398.00 
018372037000  $398.00 
018372038000  $398.00 
018372041000  $398.00 
018372042000  $398.00 
018373001000  $398.00 
018373003000  $398.00 
018373005000  $398.00 
018373006000  $398.00 
018373007000  $398.00 
018374001000  $398.00 
018374002000  $1,194.00 
018374003000  $398.00 
018374004000  $398.00 
018374005000  $398.00 
018374006000  $796.00 
018374007000  $398.00 
018374008000  $398.00 
018374009000  $398.00 
018374010000  $796.00 
018374011000  $398.00 
018374013000  $398.00 
018374014000  $398.00 
018374015000  $398.00 
018374016000  $398.00 
018374017000  $398.00 
018374018000  $1,448.72 
018374021000  $510.40 
018374023000  $398.00 
018374024000  $2,308.40 
018374025000  $796.00 
018374026000  $398.00 
018374027000  $398.00 
018375002000  $398.00 
018375003000  $398.00 
018375004000  $398.00 
018375005000  $398.00 
018375006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 9 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018375007000  $398.00 
018375008000  $398.00 
018381001000  $398.00 
018381002000  $796.00 
018381003000  $398.00 
018381004000  $398.00 
018381006000  $398.00 
018381009000  $398.00 
018381011000  $398.00 
018382003000  $398.00 
018382004000  $398.00 
018382005000  $398.00 
018382007000  $398.00 
018382008000  $398.00 
018382011000  $398.00 
018382012000  $398.00 
018382013000  $398.00 
018382014000  $398.00 
018382019000  $398.00 
018382020000  $398.00 
018382023000  $398.00 
018382024000  $398.00 
018382025000  $398.00 
018382026000  $398.00 
018382027000  $398.00 
018383007000  $398.00 
018383009000  $398.00 
018383010000  $398.00 
018383011000  $398.00 
018383012000  $398.00 
018383013000  $398.00 
018383014000  $398.00 
018383015000  $398.00 
018383016000  $398.00 
018383018000  $398.00 
018383019000  $398.00 
018383020000  $398.00 
018383021000  $398.00 
018383022000  $398.00 
018383024000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018383026000  $398.00 
018383027000  $398.00 
018383028000  $398.00 
018383029000  $398.00 
018383030000  $398.00 
018383031000  $398.00 
018383033000  $398.00 
018383034000  $398.00 
018383035000  $398.00 
018383036000  $398.00 
018383037000  $398.00 
018383038000  $398.00 
018383042000  $398.00 
018384001000  $398.00 
018384003000  $398.00 
018384004000  $398.00 
018384006000  $398.00 
018384007000  $398.00 
018384008000  $398.00 
018384009000  $398.00 
018384010000  $398.00 
018384012000  $398.00 
018384013000  $398.00 
018384014000  $398.00 
018384015000  $398.00 
018384016000  $398.00 
018384017000  $398.00 
018384018000  $398.00 
018384020000  $398.00 
018384021000  $398.00 
018384022000  $398.00 
018384023000  $398.00 
018384024000  $398.00 
018384025000  $398.00 
018384026000  $398.00 
018384028000  $398.00 
018384029000  $398.00 
018384030000  $398.00 
018384031000  $398.00 
018384032000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018384033000  $796.00 
018384034000  $398.00 
018390003000  $398.00 
018390004000  $398.00 
018390005000  $796.00 
018390006000  $398.00 
018390007000  $398.00 
018390008000  $398.00 
018390011000  $398.00 
018390012000  $398.00 
018390014000  $398.00 
018390015000  $398.00 
018390016000  $398.00 
018390017000  $796.00 
018390018000  $398.00 
018390019000  $398.00 
018390020000  $398.00 
018390021000  $398.00 
018390023000  $398.00 
018390024000  $796.00 
018390025000  $398.00 
018390027000  $398.00 
018390029000  $398.00 
018390030000  $398.00 
018400002000  $398.00 
018400003000  $398.00 
018400004000  $398.00 
018400005000  $1,592.00 
018400006000  $1,592.00 
018400007000  $398.00 
018400008000  $398.00 
018400009000  $796.00 
018400010000  $398.00 
018400011000  $398.00 
018400015000  $398.00 
018400019000  $398.00 
018400020000  $398.00 
018400021000  $398.00 
018400022000  $796.00 
018400023000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018400024000  $398.00 
018400028000  $398.00 
018400029000  $398.00 
018400031000  $398.00 
018400032000  $398.00 
018400033000  $398.00 
018400035000  $398.00 
018400036000  $398.00 
018400037000  $398.00 
018400038000  $398.00 
018400039000  $796.00 
018400040000  $398.00 
018400041000  $398.00 
018400042000  $398.00 
018400043000  $796.00 
018400044000  $398.00 
018400045000  $398.00 
018500009000  $1,327.04 
018500013000  $11,154.12 
018500014000  $2,877.68 
018500035000  $398.00 
018500048000  $2,445.88 
018500049000  $1,933.42 
018500053000  $398.00 
018500054000  $398.00 
018500055000  $398.00 
018500056000  $398.00 
018500058000  $1,939.52 
018500059000  $1,020.80 
018500061000  $204.16 
018500062000  $1,224.96 
018500063000  $1,224.96 
018500076000  $3,011.36 
018500078000  $2,092.64 
018511002000  $398.00 
018511003000  $398.00 
018511009000  $398.00 
018511010000  $398.00 
018511011000  $398.00 
018511013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 10 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018511015000  $398.00 
018511016000  $398.00 
018511017000  $398.00 
018512003000  $398.00 
018512004000  $398.00 
018512005000  $398.00 
018512006000  $398.00 
018512010000  $398.00 
018512011000  $398.00 
018512013000  $398.00 
018512017000  $398.00 
018512018000  $796.00 
018512019000  $398.00 
018512020000  $398.00 
018512021000  $398.00 
018512022000  $398.00 
018512023000  $398.00 
018512024000  $398.00 
018512025000  $398.00 
018512026000  $398.00 
018513001000  $398.00 
018513003000  $398.00 
018513006000  $398.00 
018513007000  $398.00 
018514001000  $398.00 
018514002000  $398.00 
018514004000  $398.00 
018514005000  $398.00 
018514007000  $398.00 
018514008000  $398.00 
018514009000  $398.00 
018514010000  $398.00 
018514011000  $398.00 
018520002000  $398.00 
018520003000  $398.00 
018520005000  $398.00 
018520006000  $398.00 
018520007000  $398.00 
018520008000  $398.00 
018520009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018520010000  $398.00 
018520011000  $796.00 
018520012000  $398.00 
018520015000  $398.00 
018520016000  $398.00 
018520017000  $398.00 
018520018000  $796.00 
018520019000  $398.00 
018520021000  $398.00 
018520022000  $398.00 
018520023000  $398.00 
018520024000  $398.00 
018520025000  $398.00 
018520026000  $398.00 
018520027000  $398.00 
018520028000  $398.00 
018520030000  $398.00 
018520031000  $398.00 
018520032000  $398.00 
018520035000  $398.00 
018520036000  $398.00 
018520037000  $398.00 
018520038000  $398.00 
018520039000  $398.00 
018520040000  $398.00 
018520042000  $398.00 
018520045000  $398.00 
018520046000  $398.00 
018520048000  $398.00 
018520049000  $398.00 
018520057000  $398.00 
018520059000  $398.00 
018520061000  $398.00 
018531002000  $398.00 
018532003000  $398.00 
018533001000  $398.00 
018533002000  $398.00 
018534002000  $398.00 
018534004000  $398.00 
018534005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018534008000  $398.00 
018534009000  $398.00 
018534011000  $398.00 
018534017000  $398.00 
018534019000  $398.00 
018534023000  $398.00 
018534024000  $398.00 
018534025000  $398.00 
018534027000  $398.00 
018540002000  $398.00 
018540003000  $398.00 
018540004000  $398.00 
018540005000  $398.00 
018540006000  $398.00 
018540007000  $398.00 
018540008000  $398.00 
018540010000  $398.00 
018540011000  $398.00 
018540012000  $398.00 
018540013000  $398.00 
018540014000  $398.00 
018540015000  $398.00 
018540016000  $398.00 
018540017000  $2,194.72 
018540020000  $398.00 
018540022000  $398.00 
018540023000  $796.00 
018540024000  $398.00 
018540025000  $398.00 
018540026000  $398.00 
018540027000  $398.00 
018540028000  $398.00 
018540029000  $398.00 
018540030000  $398.00 
018540031000  $398.00 
018540033000  $398.00 
018540035000  $398.00 
018540036000  $398.00 
018540039000  $398.00 
018540040000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018540041000  $398.00 
018540042000  $398.00 
018540043000  $398.00 
018550004000  $398.00 
018550018000  $398.00 
018550019000  $398.00 
018550026000  $398.00 
018550027000  $398.00 
018550028000  $398.00 
018550029000  $398.00 
018550031000  $398.00 
018550032000  $398.00 
018550033000  $398.00 
018550036000  $398.00 
018550037000  $398.00 
018550038000  $398.00 
018560022000  $663.52 
018570017000  $8,255.43 
018570019000  $6,102.28 
018570024000  $357.28 
018570025000  $1,429.12 
018570032000  $9,584.09 
018570033000  $1,276.00 
018570036000  $5,936.96 
018570037000  $3,104.52 
018570040000  $1,122.88 
018570042000  $5,262.32 
018570043000  $2,296.80 
018570060000  $398.00 
018570063000  $1,783.04 
018570064000  $15,369.90 
018580001000  $398.00 
018580002000  $398.00 
018580003000  $398.00 
018580005000  $398.00 
018580006000  $398.00 
018580007000  $398.00 
018580008000  $398.00 
018580009000  $398.00 
018580010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 11 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018580011000  $398.00 
018580012000  $398.00 
018580014000  $796.00 
018580015000  $398.00 
018580017000  $398.00 
018580018000  $398.00 
018580019000  $398.00 
018580020000  $796.00 
018580021000  $796.00 
018580022000  $398.00 
018580023000  $398.00 
018580024000  $398.00 
018580025000  $398.00 
018580026000  $398.00 
018580027000  $398.00 
018580028000  $398.00 
018580029000  $398.00 
018580030000  $398.00 
018580031000  $398.00 
018580032000  $398.00 
018580033000  $398.00 
018580034000  $398.00 
018580035000  $398.00 
018580036000  $398.00 
018580037000  $398.00 
018580038000  $398.00 
018580039000  $796.00 
018580040000  $602.16 
018580041000  $398.00 
018580042000  $398.00 
018580043000  $398.00 
018580044000  $398.00 
018580045000  $398.00 
018580046000  $398.00 
018580047000  $398.00 
018580048000  $398.00 
018580049000  $398.00 
018580050000  $398.00 
018580051000  $398.00 
018590001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018590002000  $398.00 
018590004000  $398.00 
018590005000  $796.00 
018590006000  $398.00 
018590007000  $398.00 
018590009000  $398.00 
018590011000  $398.00 
018590012000  $398.00 
018590013000  $398.00 
018590014000  $796.00 
018590015000  $398.00 
018590017000  $398.00 
018590018000  $398.00 
018590019000  $796.00 
018590020000  $796.00 
018590023000  $398.00 
018590024000  $398.00 
018590025000  $398.00 
018590026000  $398.00 
018590027000  $398.00 
018590028000  $398.00 
018590029000  $398.00 
018590030000  $1,378.08 
018590031000  $398.00 
018590032000  $398.00 
018590033000  $398.00 
018590034000  $398.00 
018590035000  $398.00 
018590036000  $398.00 
018590037000  $847.00 
018590038000  $975.96 
018590039000  $398.00 
018590040000  $398.00 
018590041000  $796.00 
018590042000  $398.00 
018590043000  $398.00 
018590045000  $398.00 
018590046000  $398.00 
018590047000  $398.00 
018600001000  $1,194.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018600003000  $3,184.00 
018600006000  $1,837.44 
018600011000  $3,062.40 
018600012000  $1,990.00 
018600013000  $10,850.44 
018600014000  $8,786.96 
018600015000  $10,480.70 
018600016000  $1,837.15 
018600018000  $398.00 
018600019000  $398.00 
018600020000  $398.00 
018600021000  $398.00 
018600022000  $398.00 
018600023000  $398.00 
018600024000  $398.00 
018600025000  $398.00 
018600026000  $398.00 
018600027000  $398.00 
018600028000  $398.00 
018600029000  $398.00 
018600030000  $398.00 
018600031000  $398.00 
018600032000  $398.00 
018600033000  $398.00 
018600034000  $398.00 
018600035000  $398.00 
018600036000  $398.00 
018600037000  $398.00 
018600038000  $398.00 
018600039000  $398.00 
018600040000  $398.00 
018600041000  $398.00 
018600042000  $398.00 
018600043000  $398.00 
018600044000  $398.00 
018600045000  $398.00 
018600046000  $398.00 
018600047000  $398.00 
018600048000  $398.00 
018600049000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018610001000  $398.00 
018610002000  $796.00 
018610003000  $398.00 
018610004000  $398.00 
018610005000  $398.00 
018610006000  $796.00 
018610007000  $398.00 
018610008000  $398.00 
018610009000  $398.00 
018610010000  $398.00 
018610011000  $796.00 
018610012000  $857.36 
018610013000  $796.00 
018610014000  $398.00 
018610015000  $398.00 
018610016000  $398.00 
018610017000  $398.00 
018610019000  $398.00 
018610020000  $398.00 
018610021000  $398.00 
018610022000  $398.00 
018610023000  $4,062.56 
018610024000  $2,092.64 
018610025000  $510.40 
018610026000  $969.76 
018610027000  $9,490.23 
018610028000  $714.56 
018610029000  $663.52 
018610031000  $2,041.60 
018621007000  $1,122.88 
018621011000  $3,716.24 
018622002000  $857.36 
018622005000  $796.00 
018622007000  $398.00 
018622008000  $398.00 
018622009000  $398.00 
018622010000  $398.00 
018623001000  $2,756.16 
018623003000  $459.36 
018623004000  $867.68 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 12 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018623005000  $2,194.72 
018623007000  $398.00 
018623008000  $398.00 
018623009000  $398.00 
018624001000  $398.00 
018624002000  $398.00 
018624006000  $398.00 
018624007000  $398.00 
018624008000  $398.00 
018624009000  $398.00 
018624011000  $398.00 
018624012000  $398.00 
018624013000  $398.00 
018625003000  $398.00 
018625004000  $796.00 
018625007000  $398.00 
018625010000  $398.00 
018625012000  $398.00 
018625013000  $398.00 
018625014000  $398.00 
018625017000  $398.00 
018625018000  $398.00 
018626001000  $398.00 
018626004000  $398.00 
018626005000  $398.00 
018626006000  $398.00 
018626008000  $398.00 
018626010000  $398.00 
018626011000  $398.00 
018626012000  $398.00 
018626013000  $398.00 
018627004000  $796.00 
018627005000  $398.00 
018627006000  $398.00 
018627007000  $398.00 
018627008000  $398.00 
018627009000  $398.00 
018627010000  $398.00 
018627011000  $398.00 
018630010000  $663.52 

APN #   Amount:  
018630022000  $398.00 
018630024000  $398.00 
018640002000  $398.00 
018640003000  $398.00 
018640004000  $398.00 
018640005000  $398.00 
018640006000  $398.00 
018640007000  $398.00 
018640009000  $398.00 
018640010000  $398.00 
018640011000  $398.00 
018640013000  $398.00 
018640014000  $398.00 
018640015000  $398.00 
018640017000  $398.00 
018640018000  $398.00 
018640019000  $398.00 
018640021000  $398.00 
018640022000  $398.00 
018650007000  $796.00 
018650008000  $398.00 
018650009000  $398.00 
018660040000  $39,167.44 
018660044000  $398.00 
018660045000  $612.48 
018670011000  $398.00 
018670012000  $398.00 
018670013000  $398.00 
018670014000  $398.00 
018670015000  $398.00 
018670016000  $398.00 
018670018000  $398.00 
018670019000  $398.00 
018670020000  $398.00 
018670024000  $398.00 
018670025000  $398.00 
018670026000  $398.00 
018670027000  $398.00 
018670028000  $398.00 
018680005000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018680006000  $398.00 
018680007000  $398.00 
018680008000  $398.00 
018680009000  $398.00 
018680010000  $398.00 
018680011000  $398.00 
018680014000  $398.00 
018680015000  $398.00 
018680016000  $398.00 
018680018000  $398.00 
018680019000  $398.00 
018680022000  $398.00 
018680023000  $398.00 
018680024000  $398.00 
018680025000  $398.00 
018680026000  $398.00 
018680027000  $398.00 
018680028000  $398.00 
018680029000  $398.00 
018690001000  $398.00 
018690002000  $398.00 
018690003000  $398.00 
018720002000  $398.00 
018720003000  $398.00 
018720004000  $398.00 
018720005000  $398.00 
018720006000  $2,500.96 
018720007000  $398.00 
018720008000  $398.00 
018720009000  $398.00 
018720010000  $398.00 
018720011000  $1,990.56 
018730001000  $398.00 
018730002000  $398.00 
018730003000  $398.00 
018730004000  $398.00 
018730005000  $398.00 
018730006000  $398.00 
018730007000  $398.00 
018730008000  $796.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018730009000  $398.00 
018730010000  $398.00 
018730011000  $398.00 
018730013000  $398.00 
018730014000  $398.00 
018730015000  $398.00 
018730016000  $398.00 
018730017000  $398.00 
018730018000  $398.00 
018730019000  $398.00 
018740014000  $9,773.68 
018740015000  $3,164.48 
018740016000  $2,821.64 
018740017000  $4,042.50 
018740018000  $2,981.17 
018740019000  $3,539.68 
018740020000  $2,449.92 
018750004000  $3,796.40 
018750007000  $398.00 
018750009000  $577.96 
018750010000  $398.00 
018750011000  $398.00 
018750012000  $398.00 
018750013000  $3,238.66 
018750014000  $10,292.36 
018750015000  $1,162.14 
018750016000  $11,686.02 
018750017000  $1,327.04 
018750018000  $4,587.50 
018760001000  $15,321.48 
018760002000  $1,276.00 
018760007000  $1,993.20 
018760008000  $2,809.44 
018760017000  $8,212.88 
018760020000  $3,472.78 
018760022000  $2,367.28 
018800009000  $7,860.16 
018800014000  $398.00 
018800015000  $796.00 
018800016000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 13 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018800017000  $398.00 
018810001000  $398.00 
018810002000  $398.00 
018810003000  $398.00 
018810004000  $398.00 
018810005000  $398.00 
018810006000  $398.00 
018810007000  $398.00 
018810008000  $398.00 
018810009000  $398.00 
018810010000  $398.00 
018810011000  $398.00 
018810012000  $398.00 
018810013000  $398.00 
018810014000  $398.00 
018810015000  $398.00 
018810016000  $398.00 
018810017000  $398.00 
018810018000  $398.00 
018810019000  $398.00 
018810020000  $398.00 
018810021000  $398.00 
018810022000  $398.00 
018810023000  $398.00 
018810024000  $398.00 
018810025000  $398.00 
018810026000  $398.00 
018810027000  $398.00 
018810028000  $398.00 
018810029000  $398.00 
018810030000  $398.00 
018810031000  $398.00 
018810032000  $398.00 
018810033000  $398.00 
018810034000  $398.00 
018810035000  $398.00 
018810036000  $398.00 
018810037000  $398.00 
018810038000  $398.00 
018810039000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018810040000  $398.00 
018810041000  $398.00 
018810042000  $398.00 
018810043000  $398.00 
018810044000  $398.00 
018810045000  $398.00 
018810046000  $398.00 
018810047000  $398.00 
018810048000  $398.00 
018810049000  $398.00 
018810050000  $398.00 
018810051000  $398.00 
018810052000  $398.00 
018810053000  $398.00 
018810054000  $398.00 
018810055000  $398.00 
018810056000  $398.00 
018810057000  $398.00 
018810058000  $398.00 
018810059000  $398.00 
018810060000  $398.00 
018810061000  $398.00 
018810062000  $398.00 
018810063000  $398.00 
018810064000  $398.00 
018810065000  $398.00 
018810066000  $398.00 
018810067000  $398.00 
018810068000  $398.00 
018820001000  $398.00 
018820002000  $398.00 
018820003000  $398.00 
018820004000  $398.00 
018820005000  $398.00 
018820006000  $398.00 
018820007000  $398.00 
018820008000  $398.00 
018820009000  $398.00 
018820010000  $398.00 
018820011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018820012000  $398.00 
018820013000  $398.00 
018820014000  $398.00 
018820015000  $398.00 
018820016000  $398.00 
018820017000  $398.00 
018820018000  $398.00 
018820019000  $398.00 
018820020000  $398.00 
018820021000  $398.00 
018820022000  $398.00 
018820023000  $398.00 
018820024000  $398.00 
018820025000  $398.00 
018820026000  $398.00 
018820027000  $398.00 
018820028000  $398.00 
018820029000  $398.00 
018820030000  $398.00 
018820031000  $398.00 
018820032000  $398.00 
018820033000  $398.00 
018820034000  $398.00 
018820035000  $398.00 
018820036000  $398.00 
018820037000  $398.00 
018820038000  $398.00 
018820039000  $398.00 
018820040000  $398.00 
018820041000  $398.00 
018820042000  $398.00 
018820043000  $398.00 
018820044000  $398.00 
018820045000  $398.00 
018820046000  $398.00 
018820047000  $398.00 
018820048000  $398.00 
018820049000  $398.00 
018820050000  $398.00 
018820051000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018820052000  $398.00 
018820053000  $398.00 
018820054000  $398.00 
018820055000  $398.00 
018820056000  $398.00 
018820057000  $398.00 
018820058000  $398.00 
018820059000  $398.00 
018820060000  $398.00 
018830001000  $398.00 
018830002000  $398.00 
018830003000  $398.00 
018830004000  $398.00 
018830005000  $398.00 
018830006000  $398.00 
018830007000  $398.00 
018830008000  $398.00 
018830009000  $398.00 
018830010000  $398.00 
018830011000  $398.00 
018830012000  $398.00 
018830013000  $398.00 
018830014000  $398.00 
018830015000  $398.00 
018830016000  $398.00 
018830017000  $398.00 
018830018000  $398.00 
018830019000  $398.00 
018830020000  $398.00 
018830021000  $398.00 
018830022000  $398.00 
018830023000  $398.00 
018830024000  $398.00 
018830025000  $398.00 
018830026000  $398.00 
018830027000  $398.00 
018830028000  $398.00 
018830029000  $398.00 
018830030000  $398.00 
018830031000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 14 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
018830032000  $398.00 
018830033000  $398.00 
018830034000  $398.00 
018830035000  $398.00 
018830036000  $398.00 
018830037000  $398.00 
018830038000  $398.00 
018830039000  $398.00 
018830040000  $398.00 
018830041000  $398.00 
018830042000  $398.00 
018830043000  $398.00 
018830044000  $398.00 
018830045000  $398.00 
018830046000  $398.00 
018830047000  $398.00 
018830048000  $398.00 
018840001000  $398.00 
018840002000  $398.00 
018840003000  $398.00 
018840004000  $398.00 
018840005000  $398.00 
018840006000  $398.00 
018840007000  $398.00 
018840008000  $398.00 
018840017000  $398.00 
018840018000  $398.00 
018840019000  $398.00 
018840020000  $398.00 
018840021000  $398.00 
018840022000  $398.00 
018840023000  $398.00 
018840024000  $398.00 
018840025000  $398.00 
018840026000  $398.00 
018840027000  $398.00 
018840028000  $398.00 
018840032000  $398.00 
018840033000  $398.00 
018840034000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
018840035000  $398.00 
018840036000  $398.00 
018850007000  $449.00 
018850008000  $449.00 
018850011000  $398.00 
018850012000  $398.00 
018850013000  $398.00 
018850014000  $398.00 
018850022000  $398.00 
018850023000  $398.00 
018850024000  $398.00 
018850025000  $398.00 
018850026000  $398.00 
018850027000  $398.00 
018850028000  $398.00 
018850029000  $398.00 
018850030000  $398.00 
018850031000  $398.00 
018850032000  $398.00 
018850033000  $398.00 
018850034000  $398.00 
018850035000  $398.00 
018850036000  $398.00 
018850037000  $398.00 
018850038000  $398.00 
019020001000  $398.00 
019020005000  $398.00 
019020006000  $398.00 
019020008000  $398.00 
019020009000  $398.00 
019020010000  $398.00 
019020012000  $796.00 
019030002000  $796.00 
019030003000  $398.00 
019030004000  $398.00 
019030005000  $398.00 
019030008000  $714.56 
019030010000  $765.60 
019030017000  $398.00 
019030018000  $1,194.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019030020000  $398.00 
019030021000  $398.00 
019030022000  $398.00 
019030023000  $398.00 
019030024000  $398.00 
019030025000  $398.00 
019030028000  $398.00 
019030029000  $398.00 
019030030000  $398.00 
019030033000  $398.00 
019030034000  $398.00 
019030035000  $398.00 
019030036000  $398.00 
019030037000  $398.00 
019030038000  $398.00 
019030039000  $398.00 
019030040000  $398.00 
019030041000  $398.00 
019030048000  $3,205.20 
019080003000  $398.00 
019080004000  $398.00 
019080005000  $796.00 
019080006000  $398.00 
019080008000  $398.00 
019080010000  $398.00 
019080013000  $816.64 
019080014000  $459.36 
019080017000  $816.64 
019080018000  $1,582.24 
019080020000  $398.00 
019080021000  $796.00 
019080024000  $398.00 
019080025000  $602.16 
019080026000  $1,794.32 
019080027000  $398.00 
019080028000  $1,531.20 
019080029000  $510.40 
019080031000  $846.12 
019080033000  $510.40 
019080034000  $765.60 

APN #   Amount:  
019080037000  $1,020.80 
019080040000  $561.44 
019080042000  $398.00 
019080043000  $2,352.34 
019090004000  $561.44 
019090007000  $398.00 
019090008000  $755.28 
019090009000  $1,657.62 
019090010000  $3,835.10 
019090011000  $5,174.00 
019090012000  $9,246.42 
019090013000  $806.32 
019090015000  $2,602.48 
019090016000  $765.60 
019090017000  $357.28 
019090018000  $5,815.85 
019090019000  $7,356.52 
019090020000  $4,565.34 
019090021000  $765.60 
019090022000  $714.56 
019090023000  $398.00 
019090024000  $398.00 
019090025000  $2,082.32 
019090026000  $2,342.80 
019090029000  $867.68 
019090030000  $3,931.84 
019090031000  $510.40 
019090032000  $398.00 
019090033000  $398.00 
019090034000  $398.00 
019090035000  $867.68 
019090037000  $398.00 
019090038000  $398.00 
019090040000  $398.00 
019090043000  $1,592.00 
019090044000  $398.00 
019090045000  $1,014.52 
019100001000  $4,960.41 
019100002000  $408.32 
019100003000  $306.24 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 15 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019100004000  $459.36 
019100005000  $2,665.88 
019100006000  $255.20 
019100007000  $1,224.96 
019100009000  $1,122.88 
019100010000  $2,092.10 
019100011000  $306.24 
019100013000  $7,137.18 
019100014000  $394.10 
019100015000  $8,044.40 
019101003000  $357.28 
019101004000  $602.16 
019101008000  $255.20 
019101010000  $969.76 
019101011000  $1,037.32 
019102001000  $398.00 
019102009000  $1,316.72 
019102010000  $1,531.20 
019102012000  $1,990.00 
019102015000  $796.00 
019102016000  $2,388.00 
019102020000  $3,330.04 
019103001000  $2,506.32 
019103002000  $398.00 
019103003000  $398.00 
019103004000  $398.00 
019103005000  $398.00 
019103006000  $398.00 
019103008000  $398.00 
019103009000  $398.00 
019103010000  $398.00 
019103011000  $398.00 
019103012000  $398.00 
019103014000  $1,990.00 
019103015000  $398.00 
019103016000  $398.00 
019103017000  $796.00 
019103019000  $398.00 
019104001000  $398.00 
019104006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019104012000  $398.00 
019104013000  $398.00 
019104015000  $398.00 
019104016000  $398.00 
019104017000  $398.00 
019105001000  $398.00 
019105002000  $398.00 
019105003000  $398.00 
019105004000  $796.00 
019105006000  $398.00 
019105008000  $398.00 
019105009000  $398.00 
019107001000  $398.00 
019108005000  $398.00 
019108007000  $398.00 
019108008000  $398.00 
019108009000  $398.00 
019108010000  $398.00 
019110001000  $4,226.96 
019110005000  $1,071.84 
019110006000  $204.16 
019110007000  $510.40 
019110008000  $4,869.24 
019111001000  $14,085.71 
019111002000  $1,418.80 
019111003000  $1,653.36 
019111004000  $1,194.00 
019111005000  $398.00 
019111008000  $969.76 
019112001000  $398.00 
019112003000  $398.00 
019113002000  $398.00 
019113003000  $398.00 
019113004000  $398.00 
019113005000  $398.00 
019113006000  $948.50 
019113010000  $510.40 
019114001000  $398.00 
019114002000  $398.00 
019114003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019120001000  $398.00 
019120004000  $867.68 
019120007000  $398.00 
019120008000  $398.00 
019120011000  $306.24 
019120012000  $398.00 
019120013000  $2,309.98 
019120014000  $2,736.88 
019120015000  $719.84 
019120016000  $1,071.84 
019130003000  $204.16 
019130006000  $2,786.00 
019130011000  $398.00 
019130013000  $398.00 
019130014000  $1,592.00 
019130015000  $398.00 
019130016000  $398.00 
019130017000  $796.00 
019130018000  $796.00 
019130019000  $398.00 
019130020000  $398.00 
019130030000  $398.00 
019130031000  $398.00 
019130032000  $398.00 
019130033000  $398.00 
019130034000  $398.00 
019130036000  $398.00 
019130038000  $398.00 
019130039000  $398.00 
019130040000  $398.00 
019130041000  $398.00 
019130042000  $398.00 
019130048000  $796.00 
019130050000  $398.00 
019130051000  $398.00 
019140002000  $796.00 
019140003000  $734.62 
019140004000  $398.00 
019140008000  $398.00 
019140009000  $306.24 

APN #   Amount:  
019140015000  $398.00 
019140016000  $398.00 
019140020000  $398.00 
019140021000  $796.00 
019150001000  $898.08 
019150002000  $398.00 
019150003000  $398.00 
019150004000  $3,546.00 
019150008000  $1,362.92 
019150010000  $3,580.52 
019151010000  $398.00 
019151011000  $1,735.36 
019151012000  $398.00 
019151013000  $398.00 
019151014000  $398.00 
019151015000  $398.00 
019151016000  $398.00 
019151017000  $398.00 
019151022000  $398.00 
019151023000  $398.00 
019151024000  $398.00 
019151025000  $398.00 
019151026000  $398.00 
019151028000  $398.00 
019151029000  $398.00 
019151036000  $398.00 
019151040000  $398.00 
019151044000  $398.00 
019151045000  $796.00 
019151047000  $398.00 
019151048000  $796.00 
019151049000  $4,100.97 
019152007000  $796.00 
019152012000  $398.00 
019152014000  $398.00 
019152015000  $796.00 
019152016000  $757.92 
019152017000  $398.00 
019152018000  $398.00 
019152041000  $796.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 16 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019152042000  $796.00 
019152043000  $1,694.08 
019152047000  $398.00 
019152048000  $398.00 
019152049000  $398.00 
019152050000  $398.00 
019152051000  $398.00 
019152052000  $398.00 
019152053000  $398.00 
019152054000  $398.00 
019152056000  $357.28 
019152057000  $918.72 
019152058000  $510.40 
019152059000  $796.00 
019160010000  $398.00 
019160024000  $398.00 
019160027000  $398.00 
019160028000  $398.00 
019160029000  $398.00 
019160031000  $398.00 
019160042000  $398.00 
019160043000  $398.00 
019160045000  $398.00 
019300008000  $398.00 
019300009000  $398.00 
019300011000  $796.00 
019300018000  $15,965.96 
019300021000  $1,990.00 
019300024000  $398.00 
019300025000  $398.00 
019300040000  $1,735.36 
019300041000  $1,051.20 
019300042000  $1,582.24 
019300043000  $5,257.12 
019300045000  $714.56 
019300049000  $602.16 
019300054000  $7,962.24 
019300058000  $612.48 
019300059000  $5,111.76 
019300061000  $1,571.92 

APN #   Amount:  
019300062000  $306.24 
019300063000  $816.64 
019300077000  $398.00 
019300078000  $398.00 
019300080000  $398.00 
019300081000  $398.00 
019300082000  $796.00 
019300083000  $398.00 
019310001000  $398.00 
019310002000  $398.00 
019310003000  $398.00 
019310004000  $398.00 
019310005000  $398.00 
019310006000  $398.00 
019310007000  $398.00 
019310008000  $398.00 
019310009000  $398.00 
019310010000  $398.00 
019310011000  $398.00 
019310012000  $398.00 
019310013000  $398.00 
019310014000  $398.00 
019310015000  $398.00 
019310017000  $398.00 
019310019000  $398.00 
019310020000  $398.00 
019310021000  $398.00 
019320001000  $398.00 
019320002000  $398.00 
019320003000  $398.00 
019320009000  $398.00 
019320010000  $398.00 
019320011000  $398.00 
019320014000  $398.00 
019320015000  $398.00 
019320016000  $398.00 
019320017000  $398.00 
019320018000  $398.00 
019320019000  $398.00 
019320020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019320021000  $398.00 
019320022000  $398.00 
019320023000  $398.00 
019320024000  $398.00 
019320025000  $398.00 
019320026000  $398.00 
019320027000  $398.00 
019320028000  $398.00 
019320029000  $398.00 
019320030000  $398.00 
019330001000  $398.00 
019330002000  $398.00 
019330003000  $398.00 
019330006000  $398.00 
019330007000  $398.00 
019330008000  $398.00 
019330009000  $398.00 
019330010000  $398.00 
019330011000  $398.00 
019330012000  $398.00 
019330013000  $398.00 
019330016000  $398.00 
019330017000  $398.00 
019330018000  $398.00 
019330019000  $398.00 
019330020000  $398.00 
019330021000  $398.00 
019330022000  $398.00 
019330039000  $398.00 
019330040000  $398.00 
019330042000  $398.00 
019330043000  $398.00 
019330044000  $398.00 
019330045000  $398.00 
019330049000  $398.00 
019330051000  $398.00 
019340005000  $398.00 
019340006000  $398.00 
019340007000  $398.00 
019340008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019340009000  $398.00 
019340010000  $398.00 
019340011000  $398.00 
019340012000  $398.00 
019340013000  $398.00 
019340014000  $398.00 
019340015000  $398.00 
019340036000  $398.00 
019340037000  $398.00 
019340038000  $398.00 
019340039000  $398.00 
019340040000  $398.00 
019340041000  $398.00 
019340042000  $398.00 
019340043000  $398.00 
019340044000  $398.00 
019350001000  $398.00 
019350002000  $398.00 
019350003000  $398.00 
019350004000  $398.00 
019350005000  $398.00 
019350006000  $398.00 
019350007000  $398.00 
019350009000  $398.00 
019350010000  $398.00 
019350011000  $398.00 
019350012000  $398.00 
019350013000  $398.00 
019350014000  $398.00 
019350015000  $398.00 
019350016000  $398.00 
019350017000  $398.00 
019350018000  $398.00 
019350019000  $398.00 
019350020000  $398.00 
019350021000  $398.00 
019350022000  $398.00 
019350024000  $398.00 
019350025000  $398.00 
019350026000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 17 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019350027000  $398.00 
019350028000  $398.00 
019350029000  $398.00 
019350030000  $398.00 
019350031000  $398.00 
019350032000  $398.00 
019350034000  $398.00 
019360002000  $5,572.00 
019360003000  $5,572.00 
019360007000  $398.00 
019360008000  $796.00 
019360009000  $398.00 
019360010000  $398.00 
019360011000  $398.00 
019360014000  $398.00 
019360016000  $398.00 
019360018000  $398.00 
019360019000  $398.00 
019360020000  $398.00 
019360021000  $398.00 
019360022000  $398.00 
019360023000  $398.00 
019360024000  $398.00 
019360025000  $398.00 
019360026000  $398.00 
019370041000  $918.72 
019400005000  $7,664.64 
019400016000  $398.00 
019400017000  $398.00 
019400031000  $398.00 
019410003000  $79,518.96 
019410018000  $561.44 
019410039000  $37,892.00 
019410041000  $13,501.60 
019420018000  $398.00 
019420046000  $3,266.56 
019420089000  $27,340.36 
019420090000  $55,587.52 
019420096000  $561.44 
019421001000  $1,480.16 

APN #   Amount:  
019421004000  $31,105.36 
019440078000  $459.36 
019450017000  $49,169.92 
019450021000  $398.00 
019450029000  $3,092.00 
019450047000  $25,921.60 
019450048000  $459.36 
019450049000  $1,480.16 
019450050000  $10,476.44 
019450060000  $45,679.36 
019450063000  $11,489.92 
019450069000  $398.00 
019450070000  $398.00 
019450071000  $398.00 
019460020000  $653.20 
019470036000  $29,880.96 
019490004000  $398.00 
019490011000  $398.00 
019520001000  $1,592.00 
019520002000  $1,592.00 
019520003000  $1,592.00 
019520004000  $1,592.00 
019520008000  $398.00 
019520011000  $398.00 
019520012000  $398.00 
019520013000  $398.00 
019520014000  $398.00 
019540002000  $1,592.00 
019540003000  $2,388.00 
019540004000  $4,776.00 
019540006000  $2,398.88 
019540011000  $3,599.64 
019540013000  $398.00 
019540014000  $398.00 
019540015000  $398.00 
019540016000  $398.00 
019540017000  $398.00 
019540018000  $398.00 
019540019000  $398.00 
019540020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019540021000  $398.00 
019540022000  $398.00 
019540023000  $398.00 
019540024000  $398.00 
019540025000  $398.00 
019540026000  $398.00 
019540027000  $398.00 
019540028000  $398.00 
019550032000  $398.00 
019550033000  $398.00 
019550034000  $398.00 
019550035000  $398.00 
019550036000  $398.00 
019550037000  $398.00 
019550038000  $398.00 
019550039000  $398.00 
019550041000  $398.00 
019550042000  $398.00 
019550043000  $398.00 
019550044000  $398.00 
019550045000  $398.00 
019550046000  $398.00 
019550048000  $398.00 
019550049000  $398.00 
019550050000  $398.00 
019550051000  $398.00 
019551053000  $398.00 
019551054000  $398.00 
019551055000  $398.00 
019551056000  $398.00 
019551057000  $398.00 
019551058000  $398.00 
019551059000  $398.00 
019551060000  $398.00 
019551061000  $398.00 
019551062000  $398.00 
019551063000  $398.00 
019551064000  $398.00 
019551065000  $398.00 
019551066000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019551067000  $398.00 
019551069000  $398.00 
019551070000  $796.00 
019551071000  $398.00 
019551072000  $398.00 
019560001000  $398.00 
019560002000  $398.00 
019560003000  $398.00 
019560004000  $398.00 
019560005000  $398.00 
019560006000  $398.00 
019560007000  $398.00 
019560008000  $398.00 
019560009000  $398.00 
019560010000  $398.00 
019560011000  $398.00 
019560012000  $398.00 
019560013000  $398.00 
019560014000  $398.00 
019560015000  $398.00 
019560016000  $398.00 
019560017000  $398.00 
019560018000  $398.00 
019560021000  $398.00 
019560022000  $398.00 
019560024000  $398.00 
019560025000  $398.00 
019560026000  $398.00 
019560027000  $398.00 
019560044000  $398.00 
019560047000  $398.00 
019560048000  $398.00 
019560049000  $398.00 
019560050000  $398.00 
019560051000  $398.00 
019560052000  $398.00 
019560053000  $398.00 
019560054000  $398.00 
019560061000  $398.00 
019560062000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 18 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019560063000  $398.00 
019560064000  $398.00 
019560065000  $398.00 
019560066000  $398.00 
019560067000  $398.00 
019560068000  $398.00 
019560069000  $398.00 
019560070000  $398.00 
019560071000  $398.00 
019560072000  $398.00 
019560073000  $398.00 
019560074000  $398.00 
019560075000  $398.00 
019560077000  $398.00 
019560078000  $398.00 
019560080000  $398.00 
019560081000  $398.00 
019560082000  $398.00 
019560083000  $398.00 
019560084000  $398.00 
019560085000  $398.00 
019560086000  $398.00 
019560087000  $398.00 
019560088000  $398.00 
019560089000  $398.00 
019560090000  $398.00 
019560091000  $398.00 
019560093000  $398.00 
019560095000  $398.00 
019560096000  $398.00 
019560098000  $398.00 
019570001000  $398.00 
019570002000  $398.00 
019570003000  $398.00 
019570004000  $398.00 
019570005000  $398.00 
019570006000  $398.00 
019570007000  $398.00 
019570009000  $398.00 
019570010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019570011000  $398.00 
019570012000  $398.00 
019570013000  $398.00 
019570014000  $398.00 
019570015000  $398.00 
019570016000  $398.00 
019570017000  $398.00 
019570018000  $398.00 
019570019000  $398.00 
019570020000  $398.00 
019570021000  $398.00 
019570022000  $398.00 
019570023000  $398.00 
019570024000  $398.00 
019570025000  $398.00 
019570026000  $398.00 
019570027000  $398.00 
019570028000  $398.00 
019590001000  $398.00 
019590002000  $398.00 
019590003000  $398.00 
019590004000  $398.00 
019590005000  $398.00 
019590006000  $398.00 
019590007000  $398.00 
019590008000  $398.00 
019590009000  $398.00 
019590010000  $398.00 
019590011000  $398.00 
019590012000  $398.00 
019590013000  $398.00 
019590014000  $398.00 
019590015000  $398.00 
019590016000  $398.00 
019590017000  $398.00 
019590018000  $398.00 
019590019000  $398.00 
019590020000  $398.00 
019590021000  $398.00 
019600020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019600021000  $398.00 
019600022000  $398.00 
019600023000  $398.00 
019600024000  $398.00 
019600025000  $398.00 
019600026000  $398.00 
019600027000  $398.00 
019600028000  $398.00 
019600029000  $398.00 
019600030000  $398.00 
019600031000  $398.00 
019600032000  $398.00 
019600033000  $398.00 
019600034000  $398.00 
019600035000  $398.00 
019600036000  $398.00 
019600037000  $398.00 
019600038000  $398.00 
019600039000  $398.00 
019600040000  $398.00 
019600041000  $398.00 
019600042000  $398.00 
019600043000  $398.00 
019600044000  $398.00 
019600045000  $398.00 
019600046000  $398.00 
019600047000  $398.00 
019600048000  $398.00 
019600049000  $398.00 
019610042000  $398.00 
019610043000  $398.00 
019610044000  $398.00 
019610045000  $398.00 
019610046000  $398.00 
019610047000  $398.00 
019610048000  $398.00 
019610049000  $398.00 
019610050000  $398.00 
019610051000  $398.00 
019610052000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019610053000  $398.00 
019610054000  $398.00 
019610055000  $398.00 
019610056000  $398.00 
019610057000  $398.00 
019610058000  $398.00 
019610059000  $398.00 
019610060000  $398.00 
019610061000  $398.00 
019610062000  $398.00 
019610063000  $398.00 
019610064000  $398.00 
019610065000  $398.00 
019610066000  $398.00 
019610067000  $398.00 
019610068000  $398.00 
019610069000  $398.00 
019610070000  $398.00 
019610071000  $398.00 
019610072000  $398.00 
019610073000  $398.00 
019610074000  $398.00 
019610075000  $398.00 
019610076000  $398.00 
019610077000  $398.00 
019610078000  $398.00 
019610079000  $398.00 
019620002000  $949.10 
019620021000  $398.00 
019620023000  $2,552.00 
019620024000  $1,684.32 
019620039000  $29,368.92 
019620040000  $5,071.20 
019620042000  $7,196.64 
019620044000  $51.04 
019620048000  $51.04 
019620055000  $398.00 
019620056000  $398.00 
019620063000  $2,143.68 
019620065000  $20,298.99 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 19 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019650003000  $918.72 
019650004000  $255.20 
019650005000  $255.20 
019650006000  $306.24 
019650007000  $1,122.88 
019650008000  $1,633.28 
019650009000  $398.00 
019650010000  $398.00 
019650014000  $1,919.84 
019650015000  $357.28 
019650016000  $816.64 
019650017000  $816.64 
019650019000  $2,603.04 
019650024000  $398.00 
019650025000  $398.00 
019650026000  $796.00 
019650030000  $663.52 
019660007000  $398.00 
019660010000  $398.00 
019660011000  $796.00 
019660012000  $796.00 
019660013000  $398.00 
019660014000  $796.00 
019660015000  $398.00 
019660017000  $398.00 
019660018000  $398.00 
019660019000  $398.00 
019660020000  $398.00 
019660021000  $398.00 
019660022000  $398.00 
019660023000  $398.00 
019660026000  $398.00 
019660027000  $796.00 
019660028000  $398.00 
019660030000  $398.00 
019660031000  $398.00 
019660032000  $398.00 
019660034000  $398.00 
019660036000  $398.00 
019660037000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019660038000  $398.00 
019660042000  $398.00 
019660043000  $398.00 
019660044000  $398.00 
019660049000  $398.00 
019660053000  $398.00 
019660057000  $398.00 
019660059000  $796.00 
019660060000  $398.00 
019670012000  $9,390.64 
019670013000  $3,022.76 
019670015000  $9,850.72 
019670016000  $2,347.84 
019670017000  $1,939.52 
019670018000  $8,166.40 
019680005000  $398.00 
019680006000  $398.00 
019680007000  $398.00 
019680008000  $398.00 
019680009000  $398.00 
019680011000  $398.00 
019680012000  $398.00 
019680013000  $398.00 
019680014000  $398.00 
019680015000  $398.00 
019680016000  $255.20 
019680017000  $255.20 
019680018000  $306.24 
019680019000  $1,071.84 
019690003000  $398.00 
019690004000  $398.00 
019690005000  $398.00 
019690006000  $398.00 
019690007000  $398.00 
019690008000  $398.00 
019690009000  $398.00 
019690010000  $398.00 
019690011000  $398.00 
019690012000  $398.00 
019690013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019690014000  $398.00 
019690015000  $398.00 
019690016000  $398.00 
019690017000  $398.00 
019690018000  $398.00 
019690019000  $398.00 
019690020000  $398.00 
019690021000  $398.00 
019690022000  $398.00 
019690023000  $398.00 
019690024000  $398.00 
019690027000  $398.00 
019690028000  $398.00 
019690029000  $398.00 
019690030000  $398.00 
019690031000  $398.00 
019690032000  $398.00 
019690033000  $398.00 
019690034000  $398.00 
019690035000  $398.00 
019690036000  $398.00 
019690037000  $398.00 
019690038000  $398.00 
019690039000  $398.00 
019690040000  $398.00 
019690041000  $398.00 
019690042000  $398.00 
019690043000  $398.00 
019690044000  $398.00 
019690045000  $398.00 
019690046000  $398.00 
019690047000  $398.00 
019690048000  $398.00 
019690050000  $398.00 
019690051000  $398.00 
019690052000  $398.00 
019690053000  $398.00 
019690054000  $398.00 
019690055000  $398.00 
019690056000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019690057000  $398.00 
019690058000  $398.00 
019690059000  $398.00 
019690060000  $398.00 
019690061000  $398.00 
019690062000  $398.00 
019690063000  $398.00 
019690064000  $398.00 
019690065000  $398.00 
019700002000  $2,286.48 
019700003000  $2,572.08 
019700004000  $612.48 
019700005000  $2,255.52 
019700007000  $5,113.74 
019700009000  $1,633.28 
019700010000  $1,969.92 
019700011000  $1,765.76 
019700013000  $510.40 
019700014000  $2,276.16 
019700017000  $3,501.10 
019700018000  $5,042.08 
019700019000  $2,194.72 
019700021000  $3,225.28 
019700022000  $1,173.92 
019700025000  $357.28 
019700026000  $3,582.00 
019700027000  $6,992.48 
019710001000  $398.00 
019710003000  $398.00 
019710005000  $398.00 
019710007000  $398.00 
019710008000  $398.00 
019710009000  $398.00 
019710011000  $398.00 
019710012000  $796.00 
019710015000  $398.00 
019710016000  $398.00 
019710018000  $398.00 
019710026000  $398.00 
019710028000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 20 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019710030000  $398.00 
019710033000  $398.00 
019710036000  $398.00 
019710041000  $398.00 
019710043000  $398.00 
019710048000  $398.00 
019710053000  $398.00 
019720005000  $3,572.80 
019720007000  $398.00 
019720008000  $398.00 
019720009000  $398.00 
019720010000  $398.00 
019730005000  $4,950.88 
019730009000  $14,269.74 
019730010000  $398.00 
019730043000  $398.00 
019730044000  $398.00 
019730046000  $398.00 
019730047000  $398.00 
019730049000  $398.00 
019730050000  $398.00 
019730051000  $398.00 
019740003000  $1,020.80 
019740006000  $398.00 
019740007000  $398.00 
019740009000  $398.00 
019740010000  $398.00 
019740013000  $398.00 
019740014000  $398.00 
019740015000  $398.00 
019740016000  $398.00 
019740017000  $398.00 
019740018000  $398.00 
019740023000  $398.00 
019740024000  $398.00 
019740025000  $398.00 
019740026000  $398.00 
019740027000  $398.00 
019740028000  $398.00 
019740030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019740031000  $398.00 
019740033000  $398.00 
019740035000  $398.00 
019740036000  $398.00 
019740038000  $398.00 
019740040000  $398.00 
019740041000  $398.00 
019740042000  $796.00 
019740043000  $398.00 
019740044000  $398.00 
019740045000  $398.00 
019740047000  $398.00 
019740049000  $398.00 
019740050000  $398.00 
019740051000  $398.00 
019740052000  $398.00 
019740053000  $398.00 
019740069000  $398.00 
019740070000  $398.00 
019740071000  $398.00 
019740073000  $398.00 
019740074000  $398.00 
019740075000  $398.00 
019740076000  $398.00 
019740077000  $398.00 
019740078000  $398.00 
019740079000  $398.00 
019740080000  $398.00 
019740081000  $398.00 
019740082000  $398.00 
019740083000  $398.00 
019740084000  $398.00 
019740085000  $398.00 
019740086000  $398.00 
019740087000  $398.00 
019740088000  $398.00 
019740089000  $398.00 
019740090000  $398.00 
019741001000  $398.00 
019741002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019741003000  $398.00 
019741004000  $398.00 
019741005000  $398.00 
019741006000  $398.00 
019741007000  $398.00 
019741008000  $398.00 
019750002000  $398.00 
019750003000  $398.00 
019750004000  $398.00 
019750005000  $398.00 
019750006000  $398.00 
019750008000  $398.00 
019750009000  $398.00 
019750011000  $398.00 
019750012000  $398.00 
019750013000  $398.00 
019750015000  $398.00 
019750016000  $398.00 
019750017000  $398.00 
019750018000  $398.00 
019750020000  $796.00 
019750021000  $796.00 
019750022000  $398.00 
019750023000  $398.00 
019750025000  $398.00 
019750030000  $796.00 
019750031000  $398.00 
019750033000  $398.00 
019750034000  $398.00 
019750035000  $398.00 
019750036000  $398.00 
019750037000  $398.00 
019750038000  $398.00 
019750040000  $398.00 
019750041000  $398.00 
019750042000  $398.00 
019750044000  $398.00 
019750045000  $398.00 
019760002000  $3,572.80 
019760005000  $3,981.12 

APN #   Amount:  
019760011000  $398.00 
019760012000  $398.00 
019760013000  $398.00 
019760015000  $398.00 
019760026000  $398.00 
019760028000  $398.00 
019760030000  $398.00 
019760031000  $398.00 
019760032000  $398.00 
019770005000  $398.00 
019770007000  $398.00 
019770008000  $398.00 
019770010000  $398.00 
019770011000  $398.00 
019770012000  $398.00 
019770014000  $398.00 
019770015000  $398.00 
019770019000  $398.00 
019780001000  $398.00 
019780003000  $398.00 
019780005000  $398.00 
019780007000  $398.00 
019780010000  $398.00 
019780013000  $398.00 
019780014000  $398.00 
019780015000  $398.00 
019780016000  $398.00 
019780021000  $398.00 
019780023000  $398.00 
019780025000  $398.00 
019780027000  $398.00 
019780028000  $398.00 
019790004000  $398.00 
019790006000  $398.00 
019790010000  $398.00 
019790011000  $398.00 
019790013000  $398.00 
019790014000  $398.00 
019790015000  $398.00 
019790018000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 21 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019790027000  $398.00 
019800003000  $398.00 
019800004000  $398.00 
019800008000  $398.00 
019800009000  $398.00 
019800011000  $398.00 
019800015000  $398.00 
019800016000  $398.00 
019800017000  $398.00 
019800020000  $398.00 
019800022000  $398.00 
019800023000  $398.00 
019800028000  $398.00 
019800029000  $398.00 
019800030000  $398.00 
019800031000  $398.00 
019800032000  $398.00 
019810006000  $398.00 
019810007000  $398.00 
019810008000  $398.00 
019810009000  $398.00 
019810010000  $398.00 
019810011000  $398.00 
019810012000  $398.00 
019810013000  $398.00 
019810014000  $398.00 
019810015000  $398.00 
019810016000  $398.00 
019810017000  $398.00 
019810018000  $398.00 
019810019000  $398.00 
019810020000  $398.00 
019810021000  $398.00 
019810022000  $398.00 
019810023000  $398.00 
019810024000  $398.00 
019810025000  $398.00 
019810026000  $398.00 
019810027000  $398.00 
019810028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019810029000  $398.00 
019810030000  $398.00 
019810031000  $398.00 
019810032000  $398.00 
019810033000  $398.00 
019810034000  $398.00 
019810035000  $398.00 
019810036000  $398.00 
019810037000  $398.00 
019810038000  $398.00 
019810039000  $398.00 
019810040000  $398.00 
019810041000  $398.00 
019820008000  $398.00 
019820009000  $398.00 
019820010000  $398.00 
019820013000  $398.00 
019820014000  $398.00 
019820015000  $398.00 
019820016000  $398.00 
019820017000  $398.00 
019820018000  $398.00 
019820019000  $398.00 
019820022000  $398.00 
019820024000  $398.00 
019820025000  $398.00 
019820027000  $398.00 
019820028000  $398.00 
019820029000  $398.00 
019820030000  $398.00 
019820031000  $398.00 
019820033000  $398.00 
019820034000  $398.00 
019820035000  $398.00 
019820036000  $398.00 
019820039000  $398.00 
019820040000  $398.00 
019820041000  $398.00 
019820042000  $398.00 
019820043000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019820044000  $398.00 
019820045000  $398.00 
019820046000  $398.00 
019820047000  $398.00 
019820048000  $398.00 
019820049000  $398.00 
019820050000  $398.00 
019820051000  $398.00 
019820052000  $398.00 
019820053000  $398.00 
019820054000  $398.00 
019820055000  $398.00 
019820056000  $398.00 
019820057000  $398.00 
019830004000  $398.00 
019830005000  $398.00 
019830006000  $398.00 
019830007000  $398.00 
019830008000  $398.00 
019830009000  $398.00 
019830010000  $398.00 
019830011000  $398.00 
019830012000  $398.00 
019830013000  $398.00 
019830014000  $398.00 
019830015000  $398.00 
019830016000  $398.00 
019830017000  $398.00 
019830018000  $398.00 
019830019000  $398.00 
019830020000  $398.00 
019830021000  $398.00 
019830022000  $398.00 
019830023000  $398.00 
019830024000  $398.00 
019830025000  $398.00 
019830026000  $398.00 
019830027000  $398.00 
019830028000  $398.00 
019830029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019830030000  $398.00 
019830031000  $398.00 
019830032000  $398.00 
019830033000  $398.00 
019830034000  $398.00 
019830035000  $398.00 
019830036000  $398.00 
019830037000  $398.00 
019830038000  $398.00 
019830039000  $398.00 
019830040000  $398.00 
019830041000  $398.00 
019830042000  $398.00 
019830043000  $398.00 
019830044000  $398.00 
019830045000  $398.00 
019830046000  $398.00 
019830047000  $398.00 
019830048000  $398.00 
019830049000  $398.00 
019830050000  $398.00 
019830051000  $398.00 
019830052000  $398.00 
019830053000  $398.00 
019830054000  $398.00 
019830055000  $398.00 
019830056000  $398.00 
019830057000  $398.00 
019830058000  $398.00 
019830059000  $398.00 
019830060000  $398.00 
019830061000  $398.00 
019830062000  $398.00 
019830063000  $398.00 
019830064000  $398.00 
019840004000  $398.00 
019840005000  $398.00 
019840007000  $398.00 
019840009000  $398.00 
019840010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 22 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019840011000  $398.00 
019840013000  $398.00 
019840014000  $398.00 
019840015000  $398.00 
019840018000  $398.00 
019840019000  $398.00 
019840021000  $398.00 
019840022000  $398.00 
019840023000  $398.00 
019840024000  $398.00 
019840027000  $398.00 
019840030000  $398.00 
019850003000  $398.00 
019850004000  $398.00 
019850005000  $398.00 
019850006000  $398.00 
019850007000  $398.00 
019850008000  $398.00 
019850009000  $398.00 
019850010000  $398.00 
019850011000  $398.00 
019850013000  $398.00 
019850014000  $398.00 
019850020000  $398.00 
019850021000  $398.00 
019850022000  $398.00 
019850024000  $398.00 
019850025000  $398.00 
019860002000  $398.00 
019860004000  $398.00 
019860005000  $398.00 
019860006000  $398.00 
019860007000  $398.00 
019860008000  $398.00 
019860009000  $398.00 
019860011000  $398.00 
019860013000  $398.00 
019860014000  $398.00 
019860015000  $398.00 
019860016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019860017000  $398.00 
019860018000  $398.00 
019870002000  $398.00 
019870003000  $398.00 
019870004000  $398.00 
019870005000  $398.00 
019870006000  $398.00 
019870007000  $398.00 
019870014000  $398.00 
019870016000  $398.00 
019870017000  $398.00 
019870020000  $398.00 
019870022000  $398.00 
019870024000  $398.00 
019870025000  $398.00 
019870026000  $398.00 
019870027000  $398.00 
019870028000  $398.00 
019870030000  $398.00 
019870032000  $398.00 
019870033000  $398.00 
019870036000  $398.00 
019870037000  $398.00 
019880001000  $398.00 
019880002000  $398.00 
019880003000  $398.00 
019880004000  $398.00 
019880005000  $398.00 
019880007000  $398.00 
019880008000  $398.00 
019880009000  $398.00 
019880010000  $398.00 
019880012000  $398.00 
019880014000  $398.00 
019890001000  $398.00 
019890002000  $398.00 
019890003000  $398.00 
019890005000  $398.00 
019890007000  $398.00 
019890008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019890009000  $398.00 
019890011000  $398.00 
019890013000  $398.00 
019890014000  $398.00 
019890016000  $398.00 
019890018000  $398.00 
019900002000  $398.00 
019900004000  $398.00 
019900005000  $398.00 
019900009000  $398.00 
019900011000  $398.00 
019900012000  $398.00 
019900014000  $398.00 
019900017000  $398.00 
019900018000  $398.00 
019900020000  $398.00 
019900021000  $398.00 
019900022000  $398.00 
019900023000  $398.00 
019900024000  $796.00 
019900025000  $398.00 
019900027000  $398.00 
019910002000  $398.00 
019910005000  $398.00 
019910006000  $398.00 
019910007000  $398.00 
019910008000  $398.00 
019910009000  $398.00 
019910010000  $398.00 
019910011000  $398.00 
019910012000  $398.00 
019910013000  $398.00 
019910014000  $398.00 
019910015000  $398.00 
019910016000  $398.00 
019910017000  $398.00 
019910020000  $398.00 
019920003000  $408.32 
019920008000  $1,867.84 
019920009000  $857.36 

APN #   Amount:  
019920011000  $2,684.48 
019920012000  $806.32 
019920014000  $2,378.24 
019920017000  $1,204.32 
019930004000  $398.00 
019930005000  $398.00 
019930006000  $398.00 
019930007000  $398.00 
019930008000  $398.00 
019930009000  $398.00 
019930010000  $398.00 
019930011000  $398.00 
019930012000  $398.00 
019930013000  $398.00 
019930014000  $398.00 
019930015000  $398.00 
019930016000  $398.00 
019930017000  $398.00 
019930018000  $398.00 
019930019000  $398.00 
019930020000  $398.00 
019930021000  $398.00 
019930022000  $398.00 
019930023000  $398.00 
019930024000  $398.00 
019930025000  $398.00 
019930029000  $398.00 
019930030000  $398.00 
019930031000  $398.00 
019930032000  $398.00 
019930033000  $398.00 
019930034000  $398.00 
019930035000  $398.00 
019930036000  $398.00 
019930037000  $398.00 
019930038000  $398.00 
019930039000  $398.00 
019930040000  $398.00 
019930041000  $398.00 
019930042000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 23 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019930043000  $398.00 
019930044000  $398.00 
019930045000  $398.00 
019930046000  $398.00 
019930047000  $398.00 
019930048000  $398.00 
019930049000  $398.00 
019930050000  $398.00 
019930051000  $398.00 
019930052000  $398.00 
019930053000  $398.00 
019940004000  $398.00 
019940005000  $398.00 
019940006000  $398.00 
019940007000  $398.00 
019940008000  $398.00 
019940009000  $398.00 
019940010000  $398.00 
019940011000  $398.00 
019940012000  $398.00 
019940013000  $398.00 
019940014000  $398.00 
019940015000  $398.00 
019940016000  $398.00 
019940017000  $398.00 
019940018000  $398.00 
019950004000  $398.00 
019950005000  $398.00 
019950006000  $398.00 
019950007000  $398.00 
019950008000  $398.00 
019950009000  $398.00 
019950010000  $398.00 
019950011000  $398.00 
019950012000  $398.00 
019950013000  $398.00 
019950014000  $398.00 
019950015000  $398.00 
019950016000  $398.00 
019950017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019950018000  $398.00 
019950019000  $398.00 
019950020000  $398.00 
019950021000  $398.00 
019950022000  $398.00 
019950024000  $1,837.44 
019950025000  $1,071.84 
019950026000  $9,735.00 
019950027000  $5,544.78 
019950028000  $8,112.29 
019950032000  $1,990.56 
019950033000  $23,856.40 
019950034000  $1,786.40 
019960002000  $398.00 
019960003000  $398.00 
019960004000  $398.00 
019960005000  $398.00 
019960006000  $398.00 
019960007000  $398.00 
019960008000  $398.00 
019960009000  $398.00 
019960010000  $398.00 
019960011000  $398.00 
019960012000  $398.00 
019960013000  $398.00 
019960014000  $398.00 
019960015000  $398.00 
019960016000  $398.00 
019960017000  $398.00 
019960018000  $398.00 
019960019000  $398.00 
019960020000  $398.00 
019960021000  $398.00 
019960022000  $398.00 
019960023000  $398.00 
019960024000  $398.00 
019960025000  $398.00 
019960026000  $398.00 
019960027000  $398.00 
019960028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019960029000  $398.00 
019960030000  $398.00 
019960031000  $398.00 
019960032000  $398.00 
019960033000  $398.00 
019960034000  $398.00 
019960035000  $398.00 
019970003000  $398.00 
019970004000  $398.00 
019970044000  $398.00 
019970045000  $398.00 
019970046000  $398.00 
019970047000  $398.00 
019970048000  $398.00 
019970049000  $398.00 
019970050000  $398.00 
019970051000  $398.00 
019970052000  $398.00 
019970053000  $398.00 
019970054000  $398.00 
019970055000  $398.00 
019970056000  $398.00 
019970057000  $398.00 
019970058000  $398.00 
019970059000  $398.00 
019970060000  $398.00 
019970061000  $398.00 
019970062000  $398.00 
019970063000  $398.00 
019970064000  $398.00 
019970065000  $398.00 
019970066000  $398.00 
019970067000  $398.00 
019970068000  $398.00 
019970069000  $398.00 
019970070000  $398.00 
019970071000  $398.00 
019970072000  $398.00 
019970073000  $398.00 
019970074000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
019970075000  $398.00 
019980014000  $398.00 
019980015000  $398.00 
019980016000  $398.00 
019980017000  $398.00 
019980018000  $398.00 
019980019000  $398.00 
019980020000  $398.00 
019980021000  $398.00 
019980025000  $398.00 
019980026000  $398.00 
019980029000  $398.00 
019980030000  $398.00 
019980031000  $398.00 
019980032000  $398.00 
019980033000  $398.00 
019980034000  $398.00 
019980040000  $398.00 
019980041000  $398.00 
019980042000  $398.00 
019980043000  $398.00 
019980049000  $398.00 
019980050000  $398.00 
019980051000  $398.00 
019980052000  $398.00 
019980053000  $398.00 
019980054000  $398.00 
019980055000  $398.00 
019980056000  $398.00 
019980057000  $398.00 
019980058000  $398.00 
019980059000  $398.00 
019980060000  $398.00 
019980061000  $398.00 
019980062000  $398.00 
019980063000  $398.00 
019980064000  $398.00 
019980065000  $398.00 
019980066000  $398.00 
019980067000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 24 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
019980068000  $398.00 
019980069000  $398.00 
019980070000  $398.00 
019980071000  $398.00 
019980072000  $398.00 
019980073000  $398.00 
019980074000  $398.00 
019980075000  $398.00 
019980076000  $398.00 
019980077000  $398.00 
019980078000  $398.00 
019990021000  $398.00 
019990027000  $398.00 
040010001000  $398.00 
040010002000  $398.00 
040010003000  $398.00 
040010004000  $398.00 
040010006000  $398.00 
040010007000  $796.00 
040010008000  $398.00 
040010009000  $398.00 
040010010000  $398.00 
040010011000  $398.00 
040010012000  $398.00 
040010013000  $398.00 
040010014000  $398.00 
040010015000  $398.00 
040010016000  $398.00 
040010018000  $796.00 
040010020000  $398.00 
040010021000  $398.00 
040010022000  $398.00 
040010023000  $398.00 
040010024000  $398.00 
040010025000  $796.00 
040010026000  $398.00 
040010027000  $398.00 
040010028000  $398.00 
040010029000  $398.00 
040010030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040010031000  $398.00 
040010032000  $398.00 
040010033000  $398.00 
040010035000  $398.00 
040010036000  $398.00 
040010037000  $398.00 
040010038000  $398.00 
040010039000  $398.00 
040010040000  $398.00 
040010042000  $398.00 
040010043000  $398.00 
040010044000  $398.00 
040010045000  $398.00 
040020001000  $796.00 
040020002000  $398.00 
040020003000  $398.00 
040020004000  $398.00 
040020005000  $398.00 
040020006000  $398.00 
040020007000  $398.00 
040020008000  $398.00 
040020010000  $398.00 
040020011000  $398.00 
040020012000  $398.00 
040020013000  $398.00 
040020014000  $398.00 
040020015000  $398.00 
040020016000  $398.00 
040020017000  $398.00 
040020018000  $398.00 
040020019000  $398.00 
040020020000  $398.00 
040020023000  $398.00 
040030001000  $398.00 
040030002000  $398.00 
040030003000  $398.00 
040030004000  $398.00 
040030005000  $398.00 
040030006000  $398.00 
040030007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040030008000  $398.00 
040030009000  $398.00 
040030010000  $398.00 
040030011000  $398.00 
040030012000  $398.00 
040030013000  $398.00 
040030014000  $398.00 
040030015000  $398.00 
040030016000  $398.00 
040030017000  $398.00 
040030019000  $398.00 
040030020000  $398.00 
040040001000  $398.00 
040040002000  $398.00 
040040003000  $398.00 
040040004000  $398.00 
040040005000  $398.00 
040040006000  $398.00 
040040007000  $398.00 
040040008000  $398.00 
040040009000  $398.00 
040040010000  $398.00 
040040011000  $398.00 
040040012000  $398.00 
040040013000  $398.00 
040040014000  $398.00 
040040015000  $398.00 
040040016000  $398.00 
040040017000  $398.00 
040040018000  $796.00 
040040019000  $398.00 
040040020000  $398.00 
040040021000  $398.00 
040040022000  $398.00 
040040023000  $398.00 
040040024000  $398.00 
040040025000  $398.00 
040040026000  $398.00 
040040027000  $398.00 
040050002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040050003000  $398.00 
040050004000  $796.00 
040050005000  $398.00 
040050006000  $398.00 
040050008000  $398.00 
040050009000  $398.00 
040050010000  $398.00 
040050011000  $398.00 
040050012000  $398.00 
040050013000  $398.00 
040050014000  $398.00 
040050015000  $398.00 
040050016000  $398.00 
040050017000  $398.00 
040050018000  $398.00 
040050019000  $398.00 
040050020000  $398.00 
040050021000  $398.00 
040050022000  $398.00 
040050023000  $398.00 
040050024000  $398.00 
040050025000  $398.00 
040050026000  $398.00 
040050027000  $398.00 
040050028000  $398.00 
040050029000  $398.00 
040050030000  $398.00 
040050031000  $398.00 
040050032000  $398.00 
040050033000  $398.00 
040050034000  $398.00 
040050035000  $398.00 
040050036000  $398.00 
040050038000  $398.00 
040050039000  $398.00 
040050040000  $398.00 
040050041000  $398.00 
040050042000  $398.00 
040060001000  $398.00 
040060002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 25 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040060003000  $398.00 
040060004000  $398.00 
040060005000  $398.00 
040060006000  $398.00 
040060008000  $398.00 
040060009000  $398.00 
040060010000  $398.00 
040060012000  $796.00 
040060013000  $398.00 
040060014000  $398.00 
040060015000  $398.00 
040060016000  $398.00 
040060017000  $398.00 
040060018000  $398.00 
040060019000  $398.00 
040060020000  $398.00 
040060021000  $398.00 
040060022000  $398.00 
040060023000  $398.00 
040060024000  $398.00 
040060025000  $398.00 
040060026000  $398.00 
040060027000  $796.00 
040060028000  $398.00 
040060029000  $398.00 
040070001000  $398.00 
040070002000  $398.00 
040070003000  $398.00 
040070004000  $398.00 
040070005000  $398.00 
040070006000  $398.00 
040070008000  $398.00 
040070009000  $398.00 
040070010000  $796.00 
040070011000  $398.00 
040070012000  $398.00 
040070013000  $398.00 
040070014000  $398.00 
040070015000  $398.00 
040070016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040070017000  $398.00 
040070018000  $398.00 
040070019000  $398.00 
040070020000  $398.00 
040070021000  $398.00 
040070022000  $398.00 
040070023000  $398.00 
040070024000  $398.00 
040070025000  $398.00 
040070026000  $398.00 
040070027000  $398.00 
040070028000  $398.00 
040070029000  $398.00 
040070030000  $398.00 
040070031000  $398.00 
040070032000  $398.00 
040070033000  $398.00 
040070034000  $398.00 
040080001000  $398.00 
040080002000  $398.00 
040080003000  $398.00 
040080004000  $398.00 
040080005000  $398.00 
040080006000  $398.00 
040080007000  $398.00 
040080008000  $398.00 
040080009000  $398.00 
040080010000  $398.00 
040080011000  $398.00 
040080012000  $398.00 
040080013000  $398.00 
040080014000  $398.00 
040080015000  $398.00 
040080016000  $398.00 
040080017000  $398.00 
040080018000  $398.00 
040080020000  $398.00 
040080022000  $796.00 
040080023000  $398.00 
040080024000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040080025000  $398.00 
040090001000  $398.00 
040090002000  $398.00 
040090004000  $398.00 
040090005000  $398.00 
040090006000  $398.00 
040090007000  $398.00 
040090009000  $796.00 
040090010000  $398.00 
040090011000  $398.00 
040090012000  $577.96 
040090013000  $398.00 
040090014000  $398.00 
040090015000  $398.00 
040090016000  $398.00 
040090017000  $398.00 
040090018000  $398.00 
040090019000  $398.00 
040090020000  $398.00 
040090021000  $398.00 
040090022000  $398.00 
040090023000  $398.00 
040100002000  $398.00 
040100003000  $398.00 
040100004000  $398.00 
040100005000  $398.00 
040100006000  $398.00 
040100008000  $398.00 
040100009000  $398.00 
040100010000  $398.00 
040100011000  $398.00 
040100012000  $398.00 
040100013000  $398.00 
040100015000  $398.00 
040100016000  $398.00 
040100017000  $398.00 
040100018000  $398.00 
040100019000  $398.00 
040100020000  $796.00 
040100021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040100022000  $398.00 
040100023000  $398.00 
040100024000  $398.00 
040100026000  $398.00 
040120001000  $398.00 
040120002000  $398.00 
040120004000  $398.00 
040120005000  $398.00 
040120006000  $398.00 
040120007000  $398.00 
040120008000  $398.00 
040120010000  $398.00 
040120011000  $398.00 
040120012000  $398.00 
040120013000  $398.00 
040120014000  $398.00 
040120015000  $398.00 
040120016000  $398.00 
040120017000  $398.00 
040120018000  $398.00 
040120019000  $398.00 
040120020000  $398.00 
040120021000  $398.00 
040120022000  $398.00 
040120023000  $398.00 
040120025000  $398.00 
040120026000  $398.00 
040120027000  $398.00 
040120029000  $398.00 
040120030000  $398.00 
040120031000  $398.00 
040120032000  $398.00 
040120033000  $398.00 
040120034000  $398.00 
040120035000  $398.00 
040120036000  $398.00 
040120037000  $398.00 
040120038000  $398.00 
040120039000  $398.00 
040120040000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 26 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040120041000  $398.00 
040120042000  $398.00 
040120043000  $398.00 
040130001000  $398.00 
040130002000  $398.00 
040130003000  $398.00 
040130004000  $398.00 
040130005000  $398.00 
040130006000  $398.00 
040130007000  $398.00 
040130008000  $398.00 
040130009000  $398.00 
040130010000  $398.00 
040130011000  $398.00 
040130012000  $398.00 
040130013000  $398.00 
040130014000  $398.00 
040130015000  $398.00 
040130016000  $398.00 
040130018000  $398.00 
040130020000  $398.00 
040130021000  $398.00 
040130023000  $398.00 
040130024000  $398.00 
040130025000  $398.00 
040130026000  $398.00 
040130027000  $398.00 
040130028000  $398.00 
040130029000  $398.00 
040130030000  $398.00 
040130031000  $398.00 
040130032000  $398.00 
040130033000  $398.00 
040130034000  $398.00 
040130035000  $398.00 
040130036000  $398.00 
040130037000  $398.00 
040130038000  $398.00 
040130039000  $398.00 
040130040000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040130041000  $398.00 
040130042000  $398.00 
040130043000  $398.00 
040130044000  $398.00 
040140003000  $398.00 
040140004000  $398.00 
040140005000  $398.00 
040140006000  $398.00 
040140007000  $398.00 
040140008000  $398.00 
040140009000  $398.00 
040140011000  $398.00 
040140012000  $398.00 
040140013000  $398.00 
040140014000  $398.00 
040140015000  $398.00 
040140016000  $398.00 
040140017000  $398.00 
040140018000  $398.00 
040140019000  $398.00 
040140020000  $398.00 
040140021000  $398.00 
040140022000  $398.00 
040140023000  $398.00 
040140024000  $398.00 
040140025000  $398.00 
040140026000  $398.00 
040140027000  $398.00 
040140028000  $398.00 
040140029000  $398.00 
040140030000  $398.00 
040140031000  $398.00 
040140032000  $398.00 
040140033000  $398.00 
040140034000  $398.00 
040140036000  $398.00 
040140038000  $398.00 
040140039000  $398.00 
040140040000  $398.00 
040140041000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040140042000  $398.00 
040140043000  $398.00 
040140044000  $398.00 
040140045000  $398.00 
040140046000  $398.00 
040140047000  $398.00 
040140048000  $398.00 
040140049000  $398.00 
040140051000  $398.00 
040150002000  $398.00 
040150004000  $398.00 
040150005000  $398.00 
040150006000  $398.00 
040150007000  $398.00 
040150008000  $398.00 
040150009000  $398.00 
040150010000  $398.00 
040150011000  $398.00 
040150013000  $398.00 
040150015000  $398.00 
040150016000  $398.00 
040150017000  $398.00 
040150018000  $398.00 
040150019000  $398.00 
040150020000  $398.00 
040150021000  $398.00 
040150024000  $398.00 
040150025000  $398.00 
040150026000  $398.00 
040150027000  $398.00 
040150029000  $398.00 
040150030000  $398.00 
040150031000  $398.00 
040150032000  $398.00 
040150033000  $398.00 
040150034000  $398.00 
040150035000  $398.00 
040150036000  $398.00 
040150037000  $398.00 
040150038000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040160001000  $398.00 
040160002000  $398.00 
040160003000  $398.00 
040160004000  $796.00 
040160005000  $398.00 
040160006000  $398.00 
040160007000  $398.00 
040160008000  $398.00 
040160009000  $398.00 
040160010000  $398.00 
040160011000  $398.00 
040160012000  $398.00 
040160013000  $398.00 
040170001000  $398.00 
040170002000  $398.00 
040170003000  $398.00 
040170004000  $398.00 
040170005000  $398.00 
040170006000  $398.00 
040170010000  $398.00 
040170011000  $398.00 
040170012000  $398.00 
040170013000  $398.00 
040170014000  $398.00 
040170015000  $398.00 
040170016000  $398.00 
040170017000  $398.00 
040170018000  $398.00 
040170019000  $398.00 
040170020000  $398.00 
040170024000  $398.00 
040170026000  $398.00 
040180001000  $398.00 
040180002000  $398.00 
040180003000  $398.00 
040180005000  $398.00 
040180006000  $398.00 
040180007000  $398.00 
040180008000  $398.00 
040180009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 27 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040180011000  $398.00 
040180012000  $398.00 
040180013000  $398.00 
040180014000  $398.00 
040180015000  $398.00 
040180016000  $398.00 
040180020000  $398.00 
040180021000  $398.00 
040180022000  $398.00 
040190001000  $398.00 
040190002000  $398.00 
040190003000  $398.00 
040190004000  $398.00 
040190005000  $398.00 
040190006000  $398.00 
040190007000  $398.00 
040190008000  $398.00 
040190009000  $398.00 
040190010000  $398.00 
040190011000  $398.00 
040190012000  $398.00 
040190013000  $398.00 
040190014000  $398.00 
040190015000  $398.00 
040190016000  $398.00 
040190017000  $398.00 
040190018000  $398.00 
040190019000  $398.00 
040190020000  $398.00 
040190021000  $398.00 
040190022000  $398.00 
040190023000  $398.00 
040190024000  $398.00 
040190025000  $398.00 
040190026000  $398.00 
040190027000  $398.00 
040190028000  $398.00 
040190029000  $398.00 
040190030000  $398.00 
040190031000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040190032000  $398.00 
040190033000  $398.00 
040190034000  $398.00 
040190035000  $398.00 
040190036000  $398.00 
040190037000  $398.00 
040190038000  $398.00 
040190039000  $398.00 
040190040000  $398.00 
040190041000  $398.00 
040190042000  $398.00 
040190043000  $398.00 
040200001000  $398.00 
040200002000  $398.00 
040200003000  $398.00 
040200004000  $398.00 
040200005000  $398.00 
040200006000  $398.00 
040200007000  $398.00 
040200008000  $398.00 
040200010000  $398.00 
040200011000  $398.00 
040200012000  $398.00 
040200013000  $398.00 
040200014000  $398.00 
040200015000  $398.00 
040200016000  $398.00 
040200017000  $398.00 
040200018000  $398.00 
040200019000  $398.00 
040200020000  $398.00 
040200021000  $398.00 
040200022000  $398.00 
040200023000  $398.00 
040200024000  $398.00 
040200025000  $398.00 
040200026000  $398.00 
040210001000  $398.00 
040210002000  $398.00 
040210003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040210004000  $398.00 
040210006000  $398.00 
040210007000  $398.00 
040210008000  $398.00 
040210009000  $398.00 
040210010000  $398.00 
040210011000  $398.00 
040210012000  $398.00 
040210013000  $398.00 
040210014000  $398.00 
040210015000  $398.00 
040210016000  $398.00 
040210017000  $398.00 
040210019000  $398.00 
040210020000  $398.00 
040210021000  $398.00 
040210022000  $398.00 
040210023000  $398.00 
040210024000  $398.00 
040210025000  $398.00 
040210026000  $398.00 
040210028000  $398.00 
040210029000  $398.00 
040210030000  $398.00 
040210031000  $796.00 
040210032000  $398.00 
040210034000  $398.00 
040210035000  $398.00 
040210036000  $398.00 
040210037000  $398.00 
040210038000  $398.00 
040210039000  $398.00 
040210040000  $398.00 
040210041000  $398.00 
040210042000  $398.00 
040210043000  $398.00 
040210044000  $398.00 
040210045000  $398.00 
040210046000  $398.00 
040210047000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040210048000  $398.00 
040220001000  $398.00 
040220002000  $398.00 
040220003000  $398.00 
040220004000  $398.00 
040220005000  $398.00 
040220007000  $398.00 
040220008000  $398.00 
040220009000  $398.00 
040220010000  $398.00 
040220011000  $398.00 
040220012000  $398.00 
040220013000  $398.00 
040220014000  $398.00 
040220015000  $398.00 
040220016000  $398.00 
040220017000  $796.00 
040220018000  $398.00 
040220019000  $398.00 
040220020000  $398.00 
040220021000  $398.00 
040220022000  $398.00 
040220023000  $398.00 
040220024000  $398.00 
040220025000  $398.00 
040220026000  $398.00 
040220027000  $398.00 
040220028000  $398.00 
040220029000  $398.00 
040220030000  $398.00 
040220031000  $398.00 
040220032000  $398.00 
040220033000  $398.00 
040220034000  $398.00 
040220035000  $398.00 
040220036000  $398.00 
040220037000  $398.00 
040220038000  $398.00 
040230001000  $398.00 
040230002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 28 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040230003000  $398.00 
040230004000  $398.00 
040230006000  $398.00 
040230007000  $398.00 
040230008000  $796.00 
040230009000  $398.00 
040230010000  $398.00 
040230011000  $398.00 
040230012000  $398.00 
040230013000  $398.00 
040230014000  $398.00 
040230015000  $398.00 
040230016000  $398.00 
040230017000  $398.00 
040230018000  $398.00 
040230020000  $398.00 
040230021000  $398.00 
040230022000  $398.00 
040230023000  $398.00 
040230024000  $796.00 
040230025000  $398.00 
040230026000  $398.00 
040230027000  $398.00 
040230028000  $398.00 
040230029000  $398.00 
040230030000  $398.00 
040230031000  $398.00 
040230032000  $398.00 
040230033000  $398.00 
040230034000  $398.00 
040230035000  $398.00 
040230037000  $398.00 
040240003000  $398.00 
040240004000  $398.00 
040240005000  $398.00 
040240006000  $398.00 
040240007000  $398.00 
040240008000  $398.00 
040240009000  $398.00 
040240010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040240011000  $398.00 
040240012000  $398.00 
040240013000  $398.00 
040240014000  $398.00 
040240015000  $398.00 
040240016000  $398.00 
040240017000  $398.00 
040240020000  $796.00 
040240021000  $398.00 
040240022000  $398.00 
040240023000  $398.00 
040240024000  $398.00 
040240025000  $398.00 
040250003000  $398.00 
040250004000  $398.00 
040250005000  $796.00 
040250006000  $398.00 
040250007000  $398.00 
040250008000  $398.00 
040250009000  $398.00 
040250010000  $398.00 
040250011000  $398.00 
040250012000  $398.00 
040250013000  $398.00 
040250014000  $398.00 
040250015000  $398.00 
040250016000  $398.00 
040250017000  $398.00 
040250018000  $398.00 
040250019000  $398.00 
040250020000  $398.00 
040250021000  $398.00 
040250022000  $398.00 
040250023000  $398.00 
040250024000  $398.00 
040250027000  $398.00 
040250030000  $398.00 
040250031000  $796.00 
040250034000  $398.00 
040250035000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040260001000  $398.00 
040260002000  $398.00 
040260003000  $398.00 
040260005000  $398.00 
040260006000  $398.00 
040260008000  $398.00 
040260009000  $398.00 
040260010000  $398.00 
040260012000  $398.00 
040260014000  $398.00 
040260015000  $398.00 
040260016000  $398.00 
040260017000  $398.00 
040260018000  $398.00 
040260019000  $398.00 
040260020000  $398.00 
040270001000  $398.00 
040270002000  $398.00 
040270003000  $398.00 
040270004000  $398.00 
040270005000  $398.00 
040270006000  $398.00 
040270007000  $398.00 
040270008000  $398.00 
040270009000  $398.00 
040270011000  $398.00 
040270014000  $398.00 
040270015000  $398.00 
040270016000  $398.00 
040270017000  $398.00 
040270018000  $398.00 
040270019000  $398.00 
040270020000  $398.00 
040270021000  $398.00 
040270022000  $398.00 
040270023000  $398.00 
040270024000  $398.00 
040270025000  $398.00 
040270026000  $398.00 
040270027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040270028000  $398.00 
040270029000  $398.00 
040270030000  $398.00 
040280001000  $398.00 
040280002000  $398.00 
040280003000  $398.00 
040280004000  $398.00 
040280006000  $398.00 
040280007000  $398.00 
040280008000  $398.00 
040280009000  $398.00 
040280010000  $398.00 
040280011000  $398.00 
040280012000  $398.00 
040280013000  $398.00 
040280014000  $398.00 
040280015000  $398.00 
040280016000  $398.00 
040280017000  $398.00 
040280018000  $398.00 
040280019000  $398.00 
040280020000  $398.00 
040280021000  $398.00 
040280022000  $398.00 
040280023000  $398.00 
040280024000  $398.00 
040280025000  $398.00 
040280026000  $398.00 
040280027000  $398.00 
040280028000  $398.00 
040280030000  $398.00 
040280031000  $398.00 
040280032000  $398.00 
040280033000  $398.00 
040280034000  $398.00 
040280035000  $398.00 
040280037000  $398.00 
040280040000  $398.00 
040280041000  $398.00 
040280042000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 29 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040280043000  $398.00 
040280044000  $398.00 
040290001000  $398.00 
040290002000  $398.00 
040290003000  $398.00 
040290006000  $398.00 
040290007000  $398.00 
040290008000  $398.00 
040290009000  $398.00 
040290010000  $398.00 
040290011000  $398.00 
040290012000  $398.00 
040290013000  $398.00 
040290014000  $398.00 
040290015000  $398.00 
040290016000  $398.00 
040290017000  $398.00 
040290018000  $398.00 
040290019000  $398.00 
040290020000  $398.00 
040290021000  $398.00 
040290022000  $398.00 
040290023000  $398.00 
040290024000  $398.00 
040290025000  $398.00 
040290026000  $398.00 
040290027000  $398.00 
040290028000  $398.00 
040290029000  $398.00 
040290030000  $398.00 
040300001000  $398.00 
040300002000  $398.00 
040300003000  $398.00 
040300004000  $398.00 
040300005000  $398.00 
040300006000  $398.00 
040300007000  $398.00 
040300008000  $398.00 
040300009000  $398.00 
040300010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040300011000  $398.00 
040300012000  $398.00 
040300013000  $398.00 
040300014000  $398.00 
040300015000  $398.00 
040300016000  $398.00 
040300017000  $398.00 
040300018000  $398.00 
040300019000  $398.00 
040300020000  $398.00 
040300021000  $398.00 
040300022000  $398.00 
040300023000  $398.00 
040300024000  $398.00 
040300025000  $398.00 
040300026000  $398.00 
040300027000  $398.00 
040300028000  $398.00 
040300029000  $398.00 
040300030000  $398.00 
040300031000  $398.00 
040300032000  $398.00 
040300033000  $398.00 
040310001000  $398.00 
040310002000  $398.00 
040310003000  $398.00 
040310004000  $398.00 
040310005000  $398.00 
040310006000  $398.00 
040310007000  $398.00 
040310008000  $398.00 
040310009000  $398.00 
040310010000  $398.00 
040310011000  $398.00 
040310012000  $398.00 
040310013000  $398.00 
040310014000  $398.00 
040310015000  $398.00 
040310016000  $398.00 
040310017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040310018000  $398.00 
040310019000  $398.00 
040310020000  $398.00 
040310021000  $398.00 
040310022000  $398.00 
040310023000  $398.00 
040310024000  $398.00 
040310025000  $398.00 
040310026000  $398.00 
040310027000  $398.00 
040310028000  $398.00 
040320003000  $398.00 
040320004000  $398.00 
040320005000  $398.00 
040320006000  $398.00 
040320007000  $398.00 
040320008000  $398.00 
040320009000  $398.00 
040320010000  $398.00 
040320011000  $796.00 
040320012000  $398.00 
040320013000  $398.00 
040320014000  $398.00 
040320015000  $398.00 
040320016000  $398.00 
040320017000  $398.00 
040320018000  $398.00 
040320019000  $398.00 
040320020000  $398.00 
040320021000  $398.00 
040320022000  $398.00 
040320023000  $398.00 
040320026000  $398.00 
040330002000  $398.00 
040330003000  $398.00 
040330004000  $398.00 
040330005000  $398.00 
040330006000  $398.00 
040330007000  $398.00 
040330008000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040330009000  $398.00 
040330010000  $398.00 
040330011000  $398.00 
040330013000  $398.00 
040330014000  $398.00 
040330015000  $398.00 
040330016000  $398.00 
040330017000  $398.00 
040330018000  $398.00 
040330019000  $398.00 
040330020000  $398.00 
040330021000  $398.00 
040330022000  $398.00 
040330023000  $398.00 
040330024000  $398.00 
040330025000  $398.00 
040330026000  $398.00 
040330027000  $398.00 
040330028000  $398.00 
040330030000  $398.00 
040330031000  $398.00 
040330033000  $398.00 
040330034000  $398.00 
040330035000  $398.00 
040330036000  $398.00 
040330037000  $398.00 
040330038000  $398.00 
040330039000  $398.00 
040330040000  $398.00 
040330041000  $398.00 
040330042000  $398.00 
040340001000  $398.00 
040340002000  $398.00 
040340003000  $398.00 
040340004000  $398.00 
040340005000  $398.00 
040340006000  $398.00 
040340008000  $398.00 
040340009000  $398.00 
040340010000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 30 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040340011000  $398.00 
040340012000  $398.00 
040340013000  $398.00 
040340014000  $398.00 
040340015000  $398.00 
040340016000  $398.00 
040340017000  $398.00 
040340018000  $398.00 
040340019000  $398.00 
040340020000  $398.00 
040340021000  $796.00 
040340022000  $398.00 
040340023000  $398.00 
040340024000  $398.00 
040340025000  $398.00 
040340026000  $398.00 
040340027000  $398.00 
040340028000  $398.00 
040340029000  $398.00 
040340030000  $398.00 
040340031000  $398.00 
040340032000  $398.00 
040340033000  $398.00 
040340034000  $398.00 
040340035000  $398.00 
040340036000  $398.00 
040340037000  $398.00 
040340038000  $398.00 
040340039000  $398.00 
040340040000  $398.00 
040340041000  $398.00 
040340042000  $398.00 
040340043000  $398.00 
040340044000  $398.00 
040340045000  $398.00 
040340046000  $398.00 
040340047000  $398.00 
040340048000  $398.00 
040350001000  $398.00 
040350002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040350003000  $398.00 
040350004000  $398.00 
040350005000  $398.00 
040350006000  $398.00 
040350007000  $398.00 
040350008000  $398.00 
040350009000  $398.00 
040350010000  $398.00 
040350011000  $398.00 
040350012000  $398.00 
040350013000  $398.00 
040350014000  $398.00 
040350015000  $398.00 
040350016000  $398.00 
040350017000  $398.00 
040350018000  $398.00 
040350019000  $398.00 
040350020000  $398.00 
040350021000  $398.00 
040350022000  $398.00 
040350023000  $398.00 
040350024000  $398.00 
040350025000  $398.00 
040350026000  $398.00 
040350027000  $398.00 
040350028000  $398.00 
040350030000  $398.00 
040350031000  $398.00 
040350032000  $398.00 
040350033000  $398.00 
040350034000  $398.00 
040350035000  $398.00 
040350036000  $398.00 
040350037000  $398.00 
040360001000  $398.00 
040360002000  $398.00 
040360003000  $398.00 
040360004000  $398.00 
040360005000  $398.00 
040360006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040360007000  $398.00 
040360008000  $398.00 
040360009000  $796.00 
040360010000  $398.00 
040360011000  $398.00 
040360012000  $398.00 
040360013000  $398.00 
040360014000  $398.00 
040360015000  $398.00 
040360016000  $398.00 
040360017000  $398.00 
040360018000  $398.00 
040360019000  $398.00 
040360020000  $398.00 
040360021000  $398.00 
040360022000  $398.00 
040360023000  $398.00 
040360024000  $398.00 
040360025000  $398.00 
040360026000  $398.00 
040360027000  $398.00 
040360028000  $398.00 
040360029000  $398.00 
040360030000  $398.00 
040360031000  $398.00 
040360032000  $398.00 
040360034000  $398.00 
040360035000  $398.00 
040360036000  $398.00 
040360037000  $398.00 
040360038000  $398.00 
040360039000  $398.00 
040360040000  $398.00 
040360041000  $398.00 
040360042000  $398.00 
040360043000  $398.00 
040360044000  $398.00 
040360045000  $398.00 
040360046000  $398.00 
040360047000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040360050000  $398.00 
040370001000  $398.00 
040370002000  $398.00 
040370003000  $398.00 
040370004000  $398.00 
040370005000  $398.00 
040370007000  $398.00 
040370008000  $398.00 
040370009000  $398.00 
040370010000  $398.00 
040370011000  $398.00 
040370012000  $398.00 
040370013000  $398.00 
040370014000  $398.00 
040370015000  $398.00 
040370016000  $398.00 
040370017000  $398.00 
040370018000  $398.00 
040370019000  $398.00 
040370020000  $398.00 
040370021000  $1,035.13 
040370022000  $398.00 
040370023000  $398.00 
040370025000  $398.00 
040370026000  $398.00 
040370027000  $398.00 
040370028000  $398.00 
040370029000  $398.00 
040370030000  $398.00 
040370031000  $398.00 
040370032000  $398.00 
040370033000  $398.00 
040370034000  $398.00 
040370035000  $398.00 
040370036000  $398.00 
040370037000  $398.00 
040370038000  $398.00 
040370039000  $398.00 
040370040000  $398.00 
040370041000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 31 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040370042000  $398.00 
040370043000  $398.00 
040370044000  $398.00 
040370045000  $398.00 
040370046000  $398.00 
040370047000  $398.00 
040370048000  $398.00 
040370049000  $398.00 
040370050000  $398.00 
040370051000  $398.00 
040370052000  $398.00 
040370053000  $398.00 
040370054000  $398.00 
040370055000  $398.00 
040370056000  $398.00 
040370057000  $398.00 
040370058000  $398.00 
040370059000  $398.00 
040370060000  $398.00 
040380001000  $398.00 
040380002000  $398.00 
040380003000  $398.00 
040380004000  $398.00 
040380005000  $398.00 
040380006000  $398.00 
040380007000  $398.00 
040380008000  $398.00 
040380009000  $398.00 
040380010000  $398.00 
040380011000  $398.00 
040380012000  $398.00 
040380013000  $398.00 
040380014000  $398.00 
040380015000  $398.00 
040380016000  $398.00 
040380017000  $398.00 
040380018000  $398.00 
040380019000  $398.00 
040380020000  $398.00 
040380021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040380022000  $398.00 
040380023000  $398.00 
040380024000  $398.00 
040380025000  $398.00 
040380026000  $398.00 
040390001000  $398.00 
040390002000  $398.00 
040390003000  $398.00 
040390004000  $398.00 
040390005000  $398.00 
040390006000  $398.00 
040390007000  $398.00 
040390008000  $398.00 
040390009000  $398.00 
040390010000  $398.00 
040390011000  $398.00 
040390012000  $398.00 
040390013000  $398.00 
040390014000  $398.00 
040390015000  $398.00 
040390016000  $398.00 
040390017000  $398.00 
040390018000  $398.00 
040390020000  $398.00 
040390021000  $398.00 
040390022000  $398.00 
040390023000  $398.00 
040390024000  $398.00 
040390025000  $398.00 
040390026000  $398.00 
040390027000  $398.00 
040390028000  $398.00 
040390029000  $398.00 
040390030000  $398.00 
040400001000  $398.00 
040400002000  $398.00 
040400003000  $398.00 
040400004000  $398.00 
040400005000  $398.00 
040400006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040400007000  $398.00 
040400008000  $398.00 
040400009000  $398.00 
040400010000  $398.00 
040400011000  $398.00 
040400012000  $398.00 
040400013000  $398.00 
040400015000  $398.00 
040400016000  $398.00 
040400017000  $398.00 
040400018000  $398.00 
040400019000  $398.00 
040410001000  $398.00 
040410002000  $398.00 
040410003000  $398.00 
040410004000  $398.00 
040410005000  $398.00 
040410006000  $398.00 
040410007000  $398.00 
040410008000  $398.00 
040410009000  $398.00 
040410010000  $398.00 
040410011000  $398.00 
040410013000  $398.00 
040410014000  $398.00 
040410015000  $398.00 
040410016000  $398.00 
040410017000  $398.00 
040410018000  $398.00 
040410019000  $398.00 
040420001000  $398.00 
040420002000  $398.00 
040420003000  $398.00 
040420004000  $398.00 
040420005000  $398.00 
040420006000  $398.00 
040420007000  $398.00 
040420008000  $398.00 
040420009000  $398.00 
040420010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
040420011000  $398.00 
040420012000  $398.00 
040420013000  $398.00 
040420014000  $398.00 
040420015000  $398.00 
040420016000  $398.00 
040420017000  $398.00 
040420018000  $398.00 
040420019000  $398.00 
040420020000  $398.00 
040420021000  $398.00 
040420022000  $398.00 
040420024000  $398.00 
040420025000  $398.00 
040420026000  $398.00 
040420027000  $398.00 
040420028000  $398.00 
040420029000  $398.00 
040420030000  $398.00 
040420031000  $398.00 
040430001000  $1,480.16 
040430002000  $398.00 
040430003000  $398.00 
040430004000  $398.00 
040430005000  $398.00 
040430006000  $398.00 
040430007000  $3,702.34 
040440003000  $398.00 
040440004000  $398.00 
040440005000  $398.00 
040440006000  $398.00 
040440007000  $398.00 
040440008000  $398.00 
040440009000  $398.00 
040440010000  $398.00 
040440011000  $398.00 
040450001000  $398.00 
040450002000  $398.00 
040450003000  $398.00 
040450004000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 32 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
040450005000  $398.00 
040450006000  $398.00 
040450007000  $398.00 
040450008000  $398.00 
040450009000  $398.00 
040450010000  $398.00 
040450011000  $398.00 
040450012000  $398.00 
040450013000  $398.00 
040450014000  $398.00 
040450015000  $398.00 
040450016000  $398.00 
040450017000  $398.00 
040450018000  $398.00 
040450019000  $398.00 
040450020000  $398.00 
040450021000  $398.00 
040450022000  $398.00 
040450023000  $398.00 
040450025000  $398.00 
040450026000  $398.00 
040450027000  $398.00 
040450029000  $398.00 
040450030000  $398.00 
040450031000  $398.00 
040450032000  $398.00 
040450033000  $398.00 
040450034000  $398.00 
040450035000  $398.00 
040460001000  $398.00 
040460002000  $398.00 
040460003000  $398.00 
040460004000  $398.00 
040460005000  $398.00 
040460006000  $398.00 
043010003000  $918.72 
043010004000  $510.40 
043010008000  $9,873.30 
043020003000  $398.00 
043020007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
043020008000  $398.00 
043020009000  $398.00 
043020011000  $398.00 
043020014000  $398.00 
043020019000  $398.00 
043020020000  $398.00 
043020021000  $398.00 
043020022000  $398.00 
043020025000  $398.00 
043020026000  $398.00 
043020028000  $398.00 
043020029000  $398.00 
043020030000  $398.00 
043030001000  $398.00 
043030003000  $398.00 
043030004000  $398.00 
043030005000  $398.00 
043030006000  $398.00 
043030008000  $398.00 
043030009000  $398.00 
043030010000  $398.00 
043030011000  $398.00 
043030012000  $398.00 
043030013000  $398.00 
043030015000  $398.00 
043030016000  $398.00 
043030020000  $398.00 
043030021000  $398.00 
043030022000  $398.00 
043030023000  $398.00 
043040001000  $398.00 
043040003000  $398.00 
043040004000  $373.00 
043040006000  $398.00 
043040007000  $398.00 
043040008000  $398.00 
043040011000  $398.00 
043040013000  $398.00 
043040014000  $398.00 
043040015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
043040016000  $398.00 
043040017000  $398.00 
043040018000  $398.00 
043040020000  $398.00 
043040021000  $398.00 
043040022000  $398.00 
043040023000  $398.00 
043040024000  $398.00 
043040025000  $398.00 
043040026000  $398.00 
043040027000  $398.00 
043040028000  $398.00 
043040029000  $398.00 
043040031000  $398.00 
043040033000  $398.00 
043040034000  $398.00 
043050002000  $398.00 
043050003000  $398.00 
043050004000  $398.00 
043050005000  $398.00 
043050006000  $398.00 
043050007000  $398.00 
043050008000  $398.00 
043050009000  $398.00 
043050011000  $398.00 
043050012000  $398.00 
043050013000  $398.00 
043050014000  $398.00 
043050015000  $398.00 
043050017000  $398.00 
043050018000  $398.00 
043050019000  $398.00 
043050020000  $398.00 
044010002000  $398.00 
044010003000  $398.00 
044010004000  $398.00 
044010005000  $398.00 
044010006000  $398.00 
044010007000  $398.00 
044010009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044010010000  $398.00 
044010011000  $398.00 
044010012000  $398.00 
044010013000  $398.00 
044010014000  $398.00 
044010015000  $398.00 
044010016000  $398.00 
044010017000  $398.00 
044010018000  $398.00 
044010019000  $398.00 
044010020000  $398.00 
044010021000  $398.00 
044010022000  $398.00 
044010023000  $398.00 
044010024000  $398.00 
044010025000  $398.00 
044010027000  $398.00 
044010028000  $398.00 
044010029000  $398.00 
044010030000  $398.00 
044010031000  $398.00 
044010032000  $398.00 
044010033000  $398.00 
044010034000  $398.00 
044010035000  $398.00 
044010036000  $398.00 
044010037000  $398.00 
044010038000  $398.00 
044010039000  $398.00 
044010040000  $398.00 
044010041000  $398.00 
044010042000  $398.00 
044010043000  $398.00 
044010044000  $398.00 
044010045000  $398.00 
044010046000  $398.00 
044020001000  $398.00 
044020002000  $398.00 
044020003000  $398.00 
044020004000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 33 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044020005000  $398.00 
044020007000  $398.00 
044020008000  $398.00 
044020009000  $398.00 
044020010000  $398.00 
044020011000  $398.00 
044020012000  $398.00 
044020013000  $398.00 
044020014000  $398.00 
044020015000  $398.00 
044020016000  $398.00 
044020017000  $398.00 
044020019000  $398.00 
044020020000  $398.00 
044020021000  $398.00 
044020023000  $398.00 
044020024000  $398.00 
044020025000  $398.00 
044020027000  $398.00 
044020028000  $398.00 
044020029000  $398.00 
044020030000  $398.00 
044020031000  $398.00 
044020032000  $398.00 
044020033000  $398.00 
044020034000  $398.00 
044020035000  $398.00 
044020036000  $398.00 
044020037000  $398.00 
044020038000  $398.00 
044020039000  $398.00 
044020041000  $398.00 
044020042000  $398.00 
044020043000  $398.00 
044020044000  $398.00 
044020045000  $398.00 
044020046000  $398.00 
044020047000  $398.00 
044020048000  $398.00 
044020049000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044030001000  $398.00 
044030002000  $398.00 
044030003000  $398.00 
044030004000  $398.00 
044030005000  $398.00 
044030008000  $398.00 
044030009000  $398.00 
044030010000  $398.00 
044030011000  $398.00 
044030012000  $398.00 
044030013000  $398.00 
044030014000  $398.00 
044030015000  $398.00 
044030016000  $398.00 
044030020000  $398.00 
044030021000  $398.00 
044030022000  $398.00 
044030023000  $398.00 
044030024000  $398.00 
044030025000  $398.00 
044030026000  $398.00 
044030027000  $398.00 
044030028000  $398.00 
044030029000  $398.00 
044030030000  $398.00 
044040001000  $398.00 
044040002000  $398.00 
044040003000  $398.00 
044040004000  $398.00 
044040005000  $398.00 
044040006000  $398.00 
044040007000  $398.00 
044040008000  $398.00 
044040009000  $398.00 
044040010000  $398.00 
044040011000  $398.00 
044040012000  $398.00 
044040013000  $398.00 
044040015000  $398.00 
044040016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044040017000  $398.00 
044040018000  $398.00 
044040019000  $398.00 
044040020000  $398.00 
044040021000  $398.00 
044040022000  $398.00 
044040024000  $398.00 
044040025000  $398.00 
044040026000  $398.00 
044040027000  $398.00 
044040028000  $398.00 
044050002000  $398.00 
044050003000  $398.00 
044050004000  $398.00 
044050005000  $398.00 
044050006000  $398.00 
044050007000  $398.00 
044050008000  $398.00 
044050009000  $398.00 
044050010000  $398.00 
044050011000  $398.00 
044050012000  $398.00 
044050013000  $398.00 
044050014000  $398.00 
044050015000  $398.00 
044050017000  $398.00 
044050018000  $398.00 
044050019000  $398.00 
044050020000  $398.00 
044050021000  $398.00 
044050022000  $398.00 
044050023000  $398.00 
044050024000  $398.00 
044050025000  $398.00 
044050027000  $398.00 
044050028000  $398.00 
044050029000  $398.00 
044050030000  $398.00 
044050031000  $398.00 
044050035000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044050036000  $398.00 
044050037000  $398.00 
044050038000  $398.00 
044050039000  $398.00 
044050040000  $398.00 
044050041000  $398.00 
044050042000  $398.00 
044060001000  $398.00 
044060002000  $398.00 
044060003000  $398.00 
044060004000  $398.00 
044060005000  $398.00 
044060006000  $398.00 
044060007000  $398.00 
044060008000  $398.00 
044060009000  $398.00 
044060010000  $398.00 
044060011000  $398.00 
044060012000  $398.00 
044060013000  $398.00 
044060014000  $398.00 
044060015000  $398.00 
044060016000  $398.00 
044060017000  $398.00 
044060018000  $398.00 
044060019000  $398.00 
044060020000  $398.00 
044060021000  $398.00 
044060022000  $398.00 
044060023000  $398.00 
044060024000  $398.00 
044060025000  $398.00 
044060026000  $398.00 
044060027000  $398.00 
044060028000  $398.00 
044060029000  $398.00 
044060030000  $398.00 
044060031000  $398.00 
044060032000  $398.00 
044060033000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 34 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044060035000  $398.00 
044060036000  $398.00 
044060037000  $398.00 
044060038000  $398.00 
044060039000  $398.00 
044070002000  $398.00 
044070003000  $398.00 
044070004000  $398.00 
044070005000  $398.00 
044070006000  $398.00 
044070007000  $398.00 
044070008000  $398.00 
044070010000  $398.00 
044070011000  $398.00 
044070012000  $398.00 
044070013000  $398.00 
044070014000  $398.00 
044070017000  $398.00 
044070018000  $398.00 
044070019000  $398.00 
044070020000  $398.00 
044070021000  $398.00 
044070022000  $398.00 
044070024000  $398.00 
044070025000  $398.00 
044070026000  $398.00 
044070027000  $398.00 
044070028000  $398.00 
044070029000  $398.00 
044070031000  $398.00 
044070032000  $398.00 
044070033000  $398.00 
044070034000  $398.00 
044070035000  $398.00 
044070036000  $398.00 
044070037000  $398.00 
044070039000  $398.00 
044070040000  $398.00 
044070041000  $398.00 
044070042000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044080001000  $398.00 
044080002000  $398.00 
044080003000  $398.00 
044080004000  $398.00 
044080005000  $398.00 
044080007000  $398.00 
044080008000  $398.00 
044080009000  $398.00 
044080010000  $398.00 
044080011000  $398.00 
044080012000  $398.00 
044080013000  $398.00 
044080014000  $398.00 
044080015000  $398.00 
044080016000  $398.00 
044080017000  $398.00 
044080018000  $398.00 
044080019000  $398.00 
044080020000  $398.00 
044080021000  $398.00 
044080022000  $398.00 
044080023000  $398.00 
044080024000  $398.00 
044080025000  $398.00 
044080026000  $398.00 
044080027000  $398.00 
044080028000  $398.00 
044080029000  $398.00 
044080030000  $398.00 
044080031000  $398.00 
044080032000  $398.00 
044080033000  $398.00 
044080035000  $398.00 
044080036000  $398.00 
044080038000  $398.00 
044080039000  $398.00 
044080040000  $398.00 
044080041000  $398.00 
044080043000  $398.00 
044080044000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044090002000  $398.00 
044090003000  $398.00 
044090004000  $398.00 
044090005000  $398.00 
044090006000  $398.00 
044090007000  $398.00 
044090008000  $398.00 
044090009000  $398.00 
044090010000  $398.00 
044090011000  $398.00 
044090012000  $398.00 
044090015000  $398.00 
044090016000  $398.00 
044090017000  $398.00 
044090018000  $398.00 
044090019000  $398.00 
044090020000  $398.00 
044090022000  $398.00 
044090023000  $398.00 
044090024000  $398.00 
044090025000  $398.00 
044090026000  $398.00 
044090027000  $398.00 
044090028000  $398.00 
044090029000  $398.00 
044090030000  $398.00 
044090031000  $398.00 
044090032000  $398.00 
044090033000  $398.00 
044090034000  $398.00 
044090035000  $398.00 
044090036000  $398.00 
044090037000  $398.00 
044090038000  $398.00 
044090039000  $398.00 
044090040000  $398.00 
044090041000  $398.00 
044090042000  $398.00 
044090043000  $398.00 
044090044000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044090046000  $398.00 
044100001000  $398.00 
044100002000  $398.00 
044100003000  $398.00 
044100004000  $398.00 
044100005000  $398.00 
044100006000  $398.00 
044100007000  $398.00 
044100008000  $398.00 
044100009000  $398.00 
044100010000  $398.00 
044100011000  $398.00 
044100012000  $398.00 
044100013000  $398.00 
044100014000  $398.00 
044100015000  $398.00 
044100016000  $398.00 
044100017000  $398.00 
044100018000  $398.00 
044100019000  $398.00 
044100020000  $398.00 
044100022000  $398.00 
044100023000  $398.00 
044100024000  $398.00 
044100025000  $398.00 
044100026000  $398.00 
044100027000  $398.00 
044100028000  $398.00 
044100029000  $398.00 
044100030000  $398.00 
044100031000  $398.00 
044100032000  $398.00 
044100033000  $398.00 
044100034000  $398.00 
044100035000  $398.00 
044100036000  $398.00 
044100037000  $398.00 
044110001000  $398.00 
044110002000  $398.00 
044110003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 35 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044110004000  $398.00 
044110005000  $398.00 
044110007000  $398.00 
044110008000  $398.00 
044110009000  $398.00 
044110010000  $398.00 
044110011000  $398.00 
044110012000  $398.00 
044110013000  $398.00 
044110014000  $398.00 
044110015000  $398.00 
044110016000  $398.00 
044110017000  $398.00 
044110018000  $398.00 
044110019000  $398.00 
044110020000  $398.00 
044110021000  $398.00 
044110022000  $398.00 
044110023000  $398.00 
044110024000  $398.00 
044110025000  $398.00 
044110026000  $398.00 
044110027000  $398.00 
044110028000  $398.00 
044110029000  $398.00 
044110030000  $398.00 
044110031000  $398.00 
044110032000  $398.00 
044110033000  $398.00 
044110035000  $398.00 
044110036000  $398.00 
044110037000  $398.00 
044110038000  $398.00 
044110039000  $398.00 
044110040000  $398.00 
044110041000  $398.00 
044110042000  $398.00 
044110043000  $398.00 
044120001000  $398.00 
044120002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044120003000  $398.00 
044120004000  $398.00 
044120005000  $398.00 
044120006000  $398.00 
044120008000  $398.00 
044120009000  $398.00 
044120010000  $398.00 
044120011000  $398.00 
044120012000  $398.00 
044120013000  $398.00 
044120014000  $398.00 
044120015000  $398.00 
044120016000  $398.00 
044120019000  $398.00 
044120020000  $398.00 
044120021000  $398.00 
044120022000  $398.00 
044120023000  $398.00 
044120029000  $398.00 
044120030000  $796.00 
044130001000  $398.00 
044130002000  $398.00 
044130003000  $398.00 
044130004000  $398.00 
044130005000  $398.00 
044130006000  $398.00 
044130007000  $398.00 
044130008000  $398.00 
044130009000  $398.00 
044130010000  $398.00 
044130011000  $398.00 
044130012000  $398.00 
044130013000  $398.00 
044130014000  $398.00 
044130015000  $398.00 
044130016000  $398.00 
044130017000  $398.00 
044130018000  $398.00 
044130019000  $398.00 
044130020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044130021000  $398.00 
044130022000  $398.00 
044130023000  $398.00 
044130024000  $398.00 
044130025000  $398.00 
044130026000  $398.00 
044130027000  $398.00 
044130028000  $398.00 
044130029000  $398.00 
044130030000  $398.00 
044130031000  $398.00 
044130032000  $398.00 
044130033000  $398.00 
044140003000  $398.00 
044140004000  $398.00 
044140005000  $398.00 
044140006000  $398.00 
044140007000  $398.00 
044140009000  $398.00 
044140010000  $398.00 
044140011000  $398.00 
044140012000  $398.00 
044140013000  $398.00 
044140014000  $398.00 
044140015000  $398.00 
044140016000  $398.00 
044160001000  $398.00 
044160002000  $398.00 
044160003000  $398.00 
044160004000  $398.00 
044160005000  $398.00 
044160006000  $398.00 
044160007000  $398.00 
044160008000  $398.00 
044160009000  $398.00 
044160010000  $398.00 
044160011000  $398.00 
044160012000  $398.00 
044160013000  $398.00 
044160014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044160015000  $398.00 
044160016000  $398.00 
044160017000  $398.00 
044160018000  $398.00 
044160019000  $398.00 
044160020000  $398.00 
044160021000  $398.00 
044160022000  $398.00 
044160023000  $398.00 
044160024000  $398.00 
044160025000  $398.00 
044160026000  $398.00 
044160027000  $398.00 
044160028000  $398.00 
044160029000  $398.00 
044160030000  $398.00 
044160031000  $398.00 
044160032000  $398.00 
044160033000  $398.00 
044160034000  $398.00 
044160035000  $398.00 
044160036000  $398.00 
044160037000  $398.00 
044160038000  $398.00 
044160039000  $398.00 
044160040000  $398.00 
044160041000  $398.00 
044160042000  $398.00 
044160043000  $398.00 
044160044000  $398.00 
044160045000  $398.00 
044160046000  $398.00 
044160047000  $398.00 
044160048000  $398.00 
044170001000  $398.00 
044170002000  $398.00 
044170003000  $398.00 
044170004000  $398.00 
044170005000  $398.00 
044170006000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 36 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044170007000  $398.00 
044170008000  $398.00 
044170009000  $398.00 
044170010000  $398.00 
044170011000  $398.00 
044170012000  $398.00 
044170013000  $398.00 
044170014000  $398.00 
044170015000  $398.00 
044170016000  $398.00 
044170017000  $398.00 
044170018000  $398.00 
044170020000  $398.00 
044170021000  $398.00 
044170022000  $398.00 
044170023000  $398.00 
044170024000  $398.00 
044170025000  $398.00 
044170026000  $398.00 
044170027000  $398.00 
044170028000  $398.00 
044170029000  $398.00 
044170030000  $398.00 
044170031000  $398.00 
044170033000  $398.00 
044170034000  $398.00 
044170035000  $398.00 
044170036000  $398.00 
044170037000  $398.00 
044170038000  $398.00 
044170039000  $398.00 
044170040000  $398.00 
044180001000  $398.00 
044180002000  $398.00 
044180003000  $398.00 
044180006000  $398.00 
044180007000  $398.00 
044180008000  $398.00 
044180009000  $398.00 
044180010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044180011000  $398.00 
044180012000  $398.00 
044180015000  $398.00 
044180016000  $398.00 
044180017000  $398.00 
044180018000  $398.00 
044180019000  $398.00 
044180020000  $398.00 
044180021000  $398.00 
044180022000  $398.00 
044180023000  $398.00 
044180024000  $398.00 
044180025000  $398.00 
044180026000  $398.00 
044180027000  $398.00 
044180028000  $398.00 
044180029000  $398.00 
044180030000  $398.00 
044180031000  $398.00 
044180032000  $398.00 
044180036000  $398.00 
044190001000  $398.00 
044190002000  $398.00 
044190004000  $398.00 
044190005000  $398.00 
044190006000  $398.00 
044190007000  $398.00 
044190008000  $398.00 
044190009000  $398.00 
044190010000  $398.00 
044190011000  $398.00 
044190012000  $398.00 
044190013000  $398.00 
044190014000  $398.00 
044190015000  $398.00 
044190016000  $398.00 
044190017000  $398.00 
044190018000  $398.00 
044190019000  $398.00 
044190020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044190021000  $398.00 
044190022000  $398.00 
044190023000  $398.00 
044190024000  $398.00 
044190025000  $398.00 
044190026000  $398.00 
044190027000  $398.00 
044190028000  $398.00 
044190029000  $398.00 
044190030000  $398.00 
044190031000  $398.00 
044190032000  $398.00 
044190033000  $398.00 
044190034000  $398.00 
044190035000  $398.00 
044190036000  $398.00 
044190037000  $398.00 
044190038000  $398.00 
044190039000  $398.00 
044190040000  $398.00 
044190041000  $398.00 
044190042000  $398.00 
044190043000  $398.00 
044190044000  $398.00 
044190045000  $398.00 
044190046000  $398.00 
044190047000  $398.00 
044190048000  $398.00 
044190049000  $398.00 
044190051000  $398.00 
044190052000  $398.00 
044190053000  $398.00 
044200002000  $398.00 
044200003000  $398.00 
044200004000  $398.00 
044200005000  $398.00 
044200006000  $398.00 
044200007000  $398.00 
044200008000  $398.00 
044200009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044200010000  $398.00 
044200011000  $398.00 
044200012000  $398.00 
044200013000  $398.00 
044200014000  $398.00 
044200015000  $398.00 
044200016000  $398.00 
044200017000  $398.00 
044200018000  $398.00 
044200019000  $398.00 
044200020000  $398.00 
044200021000  $398.00 
044200022000  $398.00 
044200023000  $398.00 
044200024000  $398.00 
044200025000  $398.00 
044200026000  $398.00 
044200027000  $398.00 
044200028000  $398.00 
044200029000  $398.00 
044200031000  $398.00 
044200032000  $398.00 
044200033000  $398.00 
044200034000  $398.00 
044200035000  $398.00 
044200036000  $398.00 
044200037000  $398.00 
044200038000  $398.00 
044200039000  $398.00 
044200040000  $398.00 
044200041000  $398.00 
044210001000  $398.00 
044210002000  $398.00 
044210003000  $398.00 
044210004000  $398.00 
044210005000  $398.00 
044210006000  $398.00 
044210007000  $398.00 
044210008000  $398.00 
044210009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 37 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044210010000  $398.00 
044210011000  $398.00 
044210012000  $398.00 
044210013000  $398.00 
044210014000  $398.00 
044210017000  $398.00 
044210019000  $398.00 
044210020000  $398.00 
044210021000  $398.00 
044210022000  $398.00 
044220001000  $398.00 
044220002000  $398.00 
044220003000  $398.00 
044220004000  $398.00 
044220005000  $398.00 
044220006000  $398.00 
044220007000  $398.00 
044220009000  $398.00 
044220010000  $398.00 
044220011000  $398.00 
044220012000  $398.00 
044220013000  $398.00 
044220014000  $398.00 
044220015000  $398.00 
044220016000  $398.00 
044220017000  $398.00 
044220019000  $398.00 
044220020000  $398.00 
044220021000  $398.00 
044220022000  $398.00 
044220023000  $398.00 
044220024000  $398.00 
044220025000  $398.00 
044220026000  $398.00 
044220027000  $398.00 
044220028000  $398.00 
044220029000  $398.00 
044220030000  $398.00 
044220031000  $398.00 
044220032000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044220033000  $398.00 
044220034000  $398.00 
044220035000  $398.00 
044220036000  $398.00 
044220037000  $398.00 
044220038000  $398.00 
044230003000  $398.00 
044230004000  $398.00 
044230005000  $398.00 
044230006000  $398.00 
044230007000  $398.00 
044230008000  $398.00 
044230009000  $398.00 
044230010000  $398.00 
044230012000  $796.00 
044230013000  $398.00 
044230014000  $398.00 
044230015000  $398.00 
044230016000  $398.00 
044230017000  $398.00 
044230018000  $398.00 
044230019000  $398.00 
044230020000  $398.00 
044230021000  $398.00 
044230022000  $398.00 
044230024000  $398.00 
044230025000  $398.00 
044240001000  $398.00 
044240002000  $398.00 
044240003000  $398.00 
044240004000  $398.00 
044240005000  $398.00 
044240006000  $398.00 
044240007000  $398.00 
044240008000  $398.00 
044240009000  $398.00 
044240010000  $398.00 
044240011000  $398.00 
044240015000  $398.00 
044240016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044240017000  $398.00 
044240018000  $398.00 
044240019000  $398.00 
044240020000  $398.00 
044240021000  $398.00 
044240022000  $398.00 
044240023000  $398.00 
044240024000  $398.00 
044240025000  $398.00 
044240026000  $398.00 
044240027000  $398.00 
044240029000  $398.00 
044240030000  $398.00 
044240031000  $398.00 
044240032000  $398.00 
044240034000  $398.00 
044240035000  $398.00 
044240036000  $398.00 
044240037000  $398.00 
044240038000  $398.00 
044240039000  $398.00 
044240040000  $398.00 
044240041000  $398.00 
044240042000  $398.00 
044250001000  $398.00 
044250002000  $398.00 
044250004000  $398.00 
044250005000  $398.00 
044250006000  $398.00 
044250010000  $398.00 
044250011000  $398.00 
044250012000  $398.00 
044250013000  $398.00 
044250014000  $398.00 
044250015000  $398.00 
044250016000  $398.00 
044250017000  $398.00 
044250019000  $398.00 
044260002000  $398.00 
044260003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044260004000  $398.00 
044260005000  $398.00 
044260006000  $398.00 
044260007000  $398.00 
044260008000  $398.00 
044260009000  $398.00 
044260011000  $398.00 
044260012000  $398.00 
044260014000  $398.00 
044260015000  $398.00 
044260016000  $398.00 
044260017000  $398.00 
044260018000  $398.00 
044260019000  $398.00 
044260020000  $398.00 
044260021000  $398.00 
044260022000  $398.00 
044260023000  $398.00 
044260024000  $398.00 
044260025000  $398.00 
044260026000  $398.00 
044270002000  $398.00 
044270003000  $398.00 
044270004000  $398.00 
044270005000  $398.00 
044270006000  $398.00 
044270007000  $398.00 
044270008000  $398.00 
044270009000  $398.00 
044270010000  $398.00 
044270011000  $398.00 
044270012000  $398.00 
044270013000  $398.00 
044270014000  $398.00 
044270016000  $398.00 
044270017000  $398.00 
044270018000  $398.00 
044270019000  $398.00 
044270020000  $398.00 
044270021000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 38 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044270022000  $398.00 
044270023000  $398.00 
044270025000  $398.00 
044270026000  $398.00 
044270027000  $398.00 
044270028000  $398.00 
044270029000  $398.00 
044270030000  $398.00 
044270031000  $398.00 
044270032000  $398.00 
044270033000  $398.00 
044270034000  $398.00 
044270035000  $398.00 
044270036000  $398.00 
044270037000  $398.00 
044270038000  $398.00 
044270039000  $398.00 
044270040000  $398.00 
044270041000  $398.00 
044270042000  $398.00 
044270044000  $398.00 
044270045000  $398.00 
044280001000  $398.00 
044280002000  $398.00 
044280003000  $398.00 
044280004000  $398.00 
044280005000  $398.00 
044280006000  $398.00 
044280008000  $398.00 
044280009000  $398.00 
044280010000  $398.00 
044280011000  $398.00 
044280012000  $398.00 
044280013000  $398.00 
044280015000  $398.00 
044280016000  $398.00 
044280017000  $398.00 
044280018000  $398.00 
044280019000  $398.00 
044280020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044280021000  $398.00 
044280022000  $398.00 
044280023000  $398.00 
044280024000  $398.00 
044280025000  $398.00 
044280026000  $398.00 
044280027000  $398.00 
044280028000  $398.00 
044280029000  $398.00 
044280030000  $398.00 
044280031000  $398.00 
044280032000  $398.00 
044280033000  $398.00 
044280034000  $398.00 
044280035000  $398.00 
044280036000  $398.00 
044280038000  $398.00 
044280039000  $398.00 
044280040000  $398.00 
044280041000  $398.00 
044280043000  $398.00 
044280044000  $398.00 
044290002000  $398.00 
044290003000  $398.00 
044290004000  $398.00 
044290007000  $398.00 
044290008000  $398.00 
044290009000  $398.00 
044290010000  $398.00 
044290011000  $398.00 
044290012000  $398.00 
044290013000  $398.00 
044290014000  $398.00 
044290015000  $398.00 
044290016000  $398.00 
044290017000  $398.00 
044290018000  $398.00 
044290019000  $398.00 
044290020000  $398.00 
044290021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044290022000  $398.00 
044290023000  $398.00 
044290024000  $398.00 
044290025000  $398.00 
044290026000  $398.00 
044290027000  $398.00 
044290028000  $398.00 
044290029000  $398.00 
044290030000  $398.00 
044290031000  $398.00 
044290032000  $398.00 
044290033000  $398.00 
044290034000  $398.00 
044290035000  $398.00 
044290036000  $398.00 
044290037000  $398.00 
044290038000  $398.00 
044290039000  $398.00 
044290040000  $398.00 
044290041000  $398.00 
044290043000  $398.00 
044290044000  $398.00 
044290045000  $398.00 
044290046000  $398.00 
044290047000  $398.00 
044290048000  $398.00 
044290049000  $398.00 
044290050000  $398.00 
044290051000  $398.00 
044290052000  $398.00 
044290053000  $398.00 
044290054000  $398.00 
044290055000  $398.00 
044290056000  $398.00 
044290057000  $398.00 
044290058000  $398.00 
044290059000  $398.00 
044290060000  $398.00 
044290061000  $398.00 
044290062000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044290064000  $398.00 
044290065000  $398.00 
044290066000  $398.00 
044300001000  $398.00 
044300002000  $398.00 
044300003000  $398.00 
044300004000  $398.00 
044300005000  $398.00 
044300007000  $398.00 
044300008000  $398.00 
044300009000  $398.00 
044300010000  $398.00 
044300011000  $398.00 
044300012000  $398.00 
044300013000  $398.00 
044300014000  $398.00 
044300015000  $398.00 
044300017000  $398.00 
044300018000  $398.00 
044300019000  $398.00 
044300020000  $398.00 
044300021000  $398.00 
044300022000  $398.00 
044300023000  $398.00 
044300024000  $398.00 
044300025000  $398.00 
044300026000  $398.00 
044300027000  $398.00 
044300028000  $398.00 
044300029000  $398.00 
044300030000  $398.00 
044300031000  $398.00 
044300032000  $398.00 
044300033000  $398.00 
044300034000  $398.00 
044300035000  $398.00 
044300036000  $398.00 
044300037000  $398.00 
044300038000  $398.00 
044300039000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 39 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044300040000  $398.00 
044310001000  $398.00 
044310002000  $398.00 
044310003000  $398.00 
044310004000  $398.00 
044310005000  $398.00 
044310007000  $398.00 
044310008000  $398.00 
044310009000  $398.00 
044310010000  $398.00 
044310011000  $398.00 
044310012000  $398.00 
044310013000  $398.00 
044310015000  $398.00 
044310016000  $398.00 
044320001000  $398.00 
044320002000  $796.00 
044320003000  $398.00 
044320004000  $398.00 
044320005000  $398.00 
044320006000  $398.00 
044320007000  $398.00 
044320008000  $398.00 
044320009000  $398.00 
044320010000  $398.00 
044320011000  $398.00 
044320012000  $398.00 
044320013000  $398.00 
044320014000  $398.00 
044320015000  $398.00 
044320016000  $398.00 
044320017000  $398.00 
044320018000  $398.00 
044320019000  $398.00 
044320020000  $398.00 
044320021000  $398.00 
044320022000  $398.00 
044320023000  $398.00 
044320024000  $398.00 
044320025000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044320026000  $398.00 
044320027000  $398.00 
044320029000  $398.00 
044320030000  $398.00 
044320031000  $398.00 
044320033000  $398.00 
044320034000  $398.00 
044320035000  $398.00 
044330001000  $398.00 
044330002000  $398.00 
044330003000  $398.00 
044330005000  $398.00 
044330006000  $398.00 
044330007000  $398.00 
044330008000  $398.00 
044330009000  $398.00 
044330010000  $398.00 
044330011000  $398.00 
044330012000  $398.00 
044330013000  $398.00 
044330016000  $398.00 
044330017000  $398.00 
044330018000  $398.00 
044330019000  $398.00 
044330020000  $398.00 
044330021000  $398.00 
044330022000  $398.00 
044330024000  $398.00 
044330025000  $398.00 
044330026000  $398.00 
044330027000  $398.00 
044360001000  $398.00 
044360002000  $398.00 
044360003000  $398.00 
044360004000  $398.00 
044360005000  $796.00 
044360006000  $398.00 
044360007000  $398.00 
044360008000  $398.00 
044360009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044360010000  $398.00 
044360011000  $398.00 
044360012000  $398.00 
044360015000  $398.00 
044360017000  $398.00 
044360018000  $398.00 
044360019000  $398.00 
044360021000  $398.00 
044360022000  $398.00 
044360024000  $398.00 
044360025000  $398.00 
044360026000  $398.00 
044360027000  $398.00 
044360028000  $398.00 
044360029000  $398.00 
044360030000  $398.00 
044360031000  $398.00 
044360032000  $398.00 
044360033000  $398.00 
044370001000  $398.00 
044370002000  $398.00 
044370003000  $398.00 
044370004000  $398.00 
044370005000  $398.00 
044370006000  $398.00 
044370007000  $398.00 
044370008000  $398.00 
044370009000  $398.00 
044370010000  $398.00 
044370011000  $398.00 
044370012000  $398.00 
044370013000  $398.00 
044370014000  $398.00 
044370015000  $398.00 
044370016000  $398.00 
044370017000  $398.00 
044370019000  $398.00 
044370021000  $398.00 
044370023000  $398.00 
044370024000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044370025000  $398.00 
044370026000  $398.00 
044370027000  $398.00 
044380001000  $398.00 
044380002000  $398.00 
044380003000  $398.00 
044380005000  $398.00 
044380007000  $398.00 
044380009000  $398.00 
044380010000  $398.00 
044380011000  $398.00 
044380012000  $398.00 
044380013000  $398.00 
044380014000  $398.00 
044380015000  $398.00 
044380016000  $398.00 
044380017000  $398.00 
044380018000  $398.00 
044380019000  $398.00 
044380020000  $398.00 
044380021000  $398.00 
044380022000  $398.00 
044380023000  $398.00 
044380024000  $398.00 
044380025000  $398.00 
044380026000  $398.00 
044380027000  $398.00 
044380028000  $398.00 
044380029000  $398.00 
044380030000  $398.00 
044380031000  $398.00 
044380032000  $398.00 
044380033000  $398.00 
044390001000  $398.00 
044390002000  $398.00 
044390003000  $398.00 
044390005000  $398.00 
044390006000  $398.00 
044390008000  $398.00 
044390009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 40 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044390011000  $398.00 
044390012000  $398.00 
044390013000  $398.00 
044390014000  $398.00 
044390015000  $398.00 
044390016000  $398.00 
044390017000  $398.00 
044390019000  $398.00 
044390020000  $398.00 
044390021000  $398.00 
044390022000  $398.00 
044390023000  $398.00 
044390024000  $398.00 
044390025000  $398.00 
044390026000  $398.00 
044390028000  $398.00 
044390033000  $398.00 
044390034000  $398.00 
044390035000  $398.00 
044390036000  $398.00 
044390037000  $398.00 
044390038000  $398.00 
044390041000  $398.00 
044390042000  $398.00 
044400001000  $398.00 
044400002000  $398.00 
044400003000  $398.00 
044400004000  $398.00 
044400005000  $398.00 
044400006000  $398.00 
044400007000  $398.00 
044400010000  $398.00 
044400011000  $398.00 
044400012000  $398.00 
044400013000  $398.00 
044400014000  $398.00 
044400015000  $398.00 
044400016000  $398.00 
044400017000  $398.00 
044400018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044400019000  $398.00 
044400020000  $398.00 
044400021000  $398.00 
044400022000  $398.00 
044400023000  $398.00 
044400024000  $398.00 
044400026000  $398.00 
044400027000  $398.00 
044400028000  $398.00 
044400030000  $398.00 
044400031000  $398.00 
044400032000  $398.00 
044400033000  $398.00 
044400034000  $398.00 
044400035000  $398.00 
044400036000  $398.00 
044400038000  $398.00 
044400039000  $398.00 
044400040000  $398.00 
044400041000  $398.00 
044400042000  $398.00 
044410001000  $398.00 
044410002000  $398.00 
044410003000  $398.00 
044410004000  $398.00 
044410006000  $398.00 
044410007000  $398.00 
044410008000  $398.00 
044410009000  $398.00 
044410010000  $398.00 
044410011000  $398.00 
044410012000  $398.00 
044410013000  $398.00 
044410014000  $398.00 
044410015000  $398.00 
044410016000  $398.00 
044410017000  $398.00 
044410018000  $398.00 
044410019000  $398.00 
044410020000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044410021000  $398.00 
044410022000  $796.00 
044410023000  $398.00 
044410024000  $398.00 
044410025000  $398.00 
044410026000  $398.00 
044410027000  $398.00 
044410029000  $398.00 
044410031000  $398.00 
044410032000  $398.00 
044410033000  $398.00 
044410036000  $398.00 
044410038000  $398.00 
044410039000  $398.00 
044410041000  $398.00 
044410044000  $398.00 
044410046000  $398.00 
044410047000  $398.00 
044410048000  $398.00 
044410049000  $398.00 
044410051000  $398.00 
044410052000  $398.00 
044410053000  $398.00 
044410054000  $398.00 
044410055000  $398.00 
044410056000  $398.00 
044410057000  $398.00 
044410060000  $398.00 
044410061000  $398.00 
044420001000  $398.00 
044420002000  $398.00 
044420003000  $398.00 
044420004000  $398.00 
044420005000  $398.00 
044420006000  $398.00 
044420007000  $398.00 
044420008000  $398.00 
044420009000  $398.00 
044420010000  $398.00 
044420011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044420012000  $398.00 
044420013000  $398.00 
044420014000  $398.00 
044420015000  $398.00 
044420016000  $398.00 
044420017000  $398.00 
044420018000  $398.00 
044420019000  $398.00 
044420020000  $398.00 
044420021000  $398.00 
044420022000  $398.00 
044420023000  $398.00 
044420024000  $398.00 
044420025000  $398.00 
044420026000  $398.00 
044420027000  $398.00 
044420028000  $398.00 
044420029000  $398.00 
044420030000  $398.00 
044420031000  $398.00 
044420032000  $398.00 
044420033000  $398.00 
044420034000  $398.00 
044420035000  $398.00 
044420036000  $398.00 
044420037000  $398.00 
044420038000  $398.00 
044420039000  $398.00 
044430001000  $398.00 
044430003000  $398.00 
044430004000  $398.00 
044430005000  $398.00 
044430006000  $398.00 
044430007000  $398.00 
044430008000  $398.00 
044430009000  $398.00 
044430010000  $398.00 
044430011000  $398.00 
044430012000  $398.00 
044430013000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 41 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044430014000  $398.00 
044430015000  $398.00 
044430016000  $398.00 
044430017000  $398.00 
044430018000  $398.00 
044430019000  $398.00 
044430020000  $398.00 
044430021000  $398.00 
044430022000  $398.00 
044430023000  $398.00 
044430024000  $398.00 
044430025000  $398.00 
044430026000  $398.00 
044430028000  $398.00 
044430029000  $398.00 
044430030000  $398.00 
044430031000  $398.00 
044430032000  $398.00 
044430033000  $398.00 
044430034000  $398.00 
044430035000  $398.00 
044430036000  $398.00 
044430037000  $398.00 
044430038000  $398.00 
044430040000  $398.00 
044430041000  $398.00 
044430042000  $398.00 
044430043000  $398.00 
044430044000  $398.00 
044430045000  $398.00 
044440001000  $398.00 
044440002000  $398.00 
044440003000  $398.00 
044440004000  $398.00 
044440005000  $398.00 
044440006000  $398.00 
044440007000  $398.00 
044440008000  $398.00 
044440009000  $398.00 
044440010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044440011000  $398.00 
044440012000  $398.00 
044440013000  $398.00 
044440014000  $398.00 
044440017000  $398.00 
044440018000  $398.00 
044440019000  $398.00 
044440021000  $398.00 
044440022000  $398.00 
044440024000  $398.00 
044440025000  $398.00 
044440026000  $398.00 
044440027000  $398.00 
044440028000  $398.00 
044440029000  $398.00 
044440030000  $398.00 
044440031000  $398.00 
044440032000  $398.00 
044440033000  $398.00 
044440034000  $398.00 
044440035000  $398.00 
044440036000  $398.00 
044440038000  $398.00 
044440040000  $398.00 
044440041000  $398.00 
044440042000  $398.00 
044440043000  $398.00 
044440044000  $398.00 
044440045000  $398.00 
044440046000  $398.00 
044440050000  $398.00 
044440052000  $398.00 
044440053000  $398.00 
044440057000  $398.00 
044440060000  $398.00 
044440062000  $398.00 
044440063000  $398.00 
044440064000  $398.00 
044440065000  $398.00 
044450001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044450002000  $398.00 
044450003000  $398.00 
044450004000  $398.00 
044450005000  $398.00 
044450006000  $398.00 
044450007000  $398.00 
044450008000  $398.00 
044450009000  $398.00 
044450010000  $398.00 
044450011000  $398.00 
044450012000  $398.00 
044450013000  $398.00 
044450014000  $398.00 
044450015000  $398.00 
044450016000  $398.00 
044450017000  $398.00 
044450018000  $398.00 
044450019000  $398.00 
044450022000  $398.00 
044450023000  $398.00 
044450024000  $398.00 
044450025000  $398.00 
044450026000  $398.00 
044450027000  $398.00 
044450028000  $398.00 
044450029000  $398.00 
044450030000  $398.00 
044450031000  $398.00 
044450032000  $398.00 
044450033000  $398.00 
044450034000  $398.00 
044450035000  $398.00 
044450036000  $398.00 
044450037000  $398.00 
044450038000  $398.00 
044450039000  $398.00 
044450040000  $398.00 
044450041000  $398.00 
044450044000  $398.00 
044450045000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044450046000  $398.00 
044450047000  $398.00 
044450048000  $398.00 
044460001000  $398.00 
044460002000  $398.00 
044460003000  $398.00 
044460004000  $398.00 
044460005000  $398.00 
044460006000  $398.00 
044460007000  $398.00 
044460008000  $398.00 
044460009000  $398.00 
044460010000  $398.00 
044460011000  $398.00 
044460012000  $398.00 
044460013000  $398.00 
044460014000  $398.00 
044460015000  $398.00 
044460016000  $398.00 
044460017000  $398.00 
044460018000  $398.00 
044460019000  $398.00 
044460020000  $398.00 
044460021000  $398.00 
044460022000  $398.00 
044460023000  $398.00 
044460024000  $398.00 
044460025000  $398.00 
044460026000  $398.00 
044460027000  $398.00 
044460028000  $398.00 
044460029000  $398.00 
044460030000  $398.00 
044460031000  $398.00 
044460032000  $398.00 
044460033000  $398.00 
044460034000  $398.00 
044470002000  $398.00 
044470003000  $398.00 
044470005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 42 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044470006000  $398.00 
044470007000  $398.00 
044470009000  $398.00 
044470010000  $398.00 
044470011000  $398.00 
044470013000  $398.00 
044470014000  $398.00 
044470015000  $398.00 
044470016000  $398.00 
044470020000  $398.00 
044470022000  $398.00 
044470023000  $398.00 
044470025000  $398.00 
044480001000  $398.00 
044480002000  $398.00 
044480003000  $398.00 
044480004000  $398.00 
044480006000  $398.00 
044480007000  $398.00 
044480008000  $398.00 
044480009000  $398.00 
044480010000  $398.00 
044480013000  $398.00 
044480014000  $398.00 
044480015000  $398.00 
044480016000  $398.00 
044480017000  $398.00 
044480018000  $398.00 
044480019000  $398.00 
044480020000  $398.00 
044480021000  $398.00 
044480023000  $398.00 
044480024000  $398.00 
044480025000  $398.00 
044480026000  $398.00 
044480028000  $398.00 
044480040000  $398.00 
044490001000  $398.00 
044490002000  $398.00 
044490003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044490004000  $398.00 
044490005000  $398.00 
044490006000  $398.00 
044490007000  $398.00 
044490008000  $398.00 
044490009000  $398.00 
044490010000  $398.00 
044490011000  $398.00 
044490012000  $398.00 
044490014000  $398.00 
044490015000  $398.00 
044490016000  $398.00 
044490017000  $398.00 
044490019000  $398.00 
044490020000  $398.00 
044490021000  $398.00 
044490022000  $398.00 
044490023000  $398.00 
044500001000  $398.00 
044500002000  $398.00 
044500003000  $398.00 
044500004000  $398.00 
044500005000  $398.00 
044500006000  $398.00 
044500008000  $398.00 
044500010000  $398.00 
044500011000  $398.00 
044500012000  $398.00 
044500013000  $398.00 
044500015000  $398.00 
044500016000  $398.00 
044500017000  $398.00 
044500018000  $398.00 
044500020000  $398.00 
044500021000  $398.00 
044530001000  $398.00 
044530003000  $398.00 
044530004000  $398.00 
044530005000  $398.00 
044530006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044530008000  $398.00 
044530009000  $398.00 
044530011000  $398.00 
044530012000  $398.00 
044530013000  $398.00 
044530014000  $398.00 
044530015000  $398.00 
044530016000  $398.00 
044530017000  $398.00 
044530018000  $398.00 
044530019000  $398.00 
044530020000  $398.00 
044530021000  $398.00 
044530022000  $398.00 
044530023000  $398.00 
044530025000  $398.00 
044530026000  $398.00 
044530027000  $398.00 
044530028000  $398.00 
044530029000  $398.00 
044530030000  $398.00 
044530031000  $398.00 
044530032000  $398.00 
044530033000  $398.00 
044530034000  $398.00 
044530035000  $398.00 
044540001000  $398.00 
044540002000  $398.00 
044540003000  $398.00 
044540004000  $398.00 
044540005000  $398.00 
044540006000  $398.00 
044540007000  $398.00 
044540008000  $398.00 
044540009000  $398.00 
044540010000  $398.00 
044540011000  $398.00 
044540012000  $398.00 
044540013000  $398.00 
044540014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044540015000  $398.00 
044540016000  $398.00 
044540017000  $398.00 
044540018000  $398.00 
044540019000  $398.00 
044540020000  $398.00 
044540021000  $398.00 
044540022000  $398.00 
044540023000  $398.00 
044540024000  $398.00 
044540025000  $398.00 
044540026000  $398.00 
044540027000  $398.00 
044540028000  $398.00 
044540029000  $398.00 
044540030000  $398.00 
044540031000  $398.00 
044540032000  $398.00 
044540033000  $398.00 
044540034000  $398.00 
044540035000  $398.00 
044540036000  $398.00 
044540037000  $398.00 
044540038000  $398.00 
044540039000  $398.00 
044540040000  $398.00 
044540041000  $398.00 
044540042000  $398.00 
044540043000  $398.00 
044540044000  $398.00 
044540045000  $398.00 
044540046000  $398.00 
044540047000  $398.00 
044540048000  $398.00 
044540049000  $398.00 
044550001000  $398.00 
044550002000  $398.00 
044550003000  $398.00 
044550004000  $398.00 
044550005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 43 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044550006000  $398.00 
044550007000  $398.00 
044550008000  $398.00 
044550009000  $398.00 
044550010000  $398.00 
044550011000  $398.00 
044550012000  $398.00 
044550013000  $398.00 
044550014000  $398.00 
044550015000  $398.00 
044550016000  $398.00 
044550017000  $398.00 
044550018000  $398.00 
044550021000  $398.00 
044550022000  $398.00 
044550023000  $398.00 
044550024000  $398.00 
044550026000  $398.00 
044550028000  $398.00 
044550029000  $398.00 
044550030000  $398.00 
044550031000  $398.00 
044550032000  $398.00 
044550034000  $398.00 
044550035000  $398.00 
044550036000  $398.00 
044550037000  $398.00 
044550038000  $398.00 
044550039000  $398.00 
044550040000  $398.00 
044550041000  $398.00 
044550042000  $398.00 
044560001000  $398.00 
044560002000  $398.00 
044560003000  $398.00 
044560006000  $398.00 
044560007000  $398.00 
044560008000  $398.00 
044560009000  $398.00 
044560010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044560011000  $398.00 
044560012000  $398.00 
044560015000  $398.00 
044560016000  $398.00 
044560017000  $398.00 
044560018000  $398.00 
044560019000  $398.00 
044560020000  $398.00 
044560021000  $398.00 
044560022000  $398.00 
044560023000  $398.00 
044560024000  $398.00 
044560025000  $398.00 
044560027000  $398.00 
044560028000  $398.00 
044560030000  $398.00 
044560031000  $398.00 
044560032000  $398.00 
044560033000  $398.00 
044560034000  $398.00 
044560036000  $398.00 
044560037000  $398.00 
044560038000  $398.00 
044560039000  $398.00 
044560040000  $398.00 
044560041000  $398.00 
044560043000  $398.00 
044560044000  $398.00 
044560045000  $398.00 
044560046000  $398.00 
044560047000  $398.00 
044560048000  $398.00 
044560049000  $398.00 
044560050000  $398.00 
044560051000  $398.00 
044560052000  $398.00 
044560053000  $398.00 
044560054000  $398.00 
044560056000  $398.00 
044570001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044570002000  $398.00 
044570003000  $398.00 
044570004000  $398.00 
044570005000  $398.00 
044570006000  $398.00 
044570007000  $398.00 
044570008000  $398.00 
044570009000  $398.00 
044570010000  $398.00 
044570011000  $398.00 
044570012000  $398.00 
044570013000  $398.00 
044570014000  $398.00 
044570015000  $398.00 
044570016000  $398.00 
044570017000  $398.00 
044570018000  $398.00 
044570020000  $398.00 
044570021000  $398.00 
044570022000  $398.00 
044570023000  $398.00 
044570024000  $398.00 
044570025000  $398.00 
044570026000  $398.00 
044570027000  $398.00 
044570028000  $398.00 
044570029000  $398.00 
044570030000  $398.00 
044570032000  $398.00 
044570033000  $398.00 
044570034000  $398.00 
044570035000  $398.00 
044570036000  $398.00 
044570037000  $398.00 
044570038000  $398.00 
044570039000  $398.00 
044570040000  $398.00 
044570041000  $398.00 
044570042000  $398.00 
044570043000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044570044000  $398.00 
044570045000  $398.00 
044570046000  $398.00 
044570047000  $398.00 
044570048000  $398.00 
044570049000  $398.00 
044570050000  $398.00 
044580001000  $398.00 
044580002000  $398.00 
044580003000  $398.00 
044580004000  $398.00 
044580005000  $398.00 
044580007000  $398.00 
044580008000  $796.00 
044580009000  $398.00 
044580010000  $398.00 
044580011000  $398.00 
044580012000  $398.00 
044580013000  $398.00 
044580014000  $398.00 
044580015000  $398.00 
044580016000  $398.00 
044580017000  $398.00 
044580018000  $398.00 
044580019000  $398.00 
044580020000  $398.00 
044580021000  $398.00 
044580022000  $398.00 
044580023000  $398.00 
044580024000  $398.00 
044580025000  $398.00 
044580026000  $398.00 
044580027000  $398.00 
044580028000  $398.00 
044580029000  $398.00 
044580030000  $398.00 
044580031000  $398.00 
044580032000  $398.00 
044580033000  $398.00 
044580034000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 44 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044580035000  $398.00 
044580036000  $398.00 
044580037000  $398.00 
044580038000  $398.00 
044580039000  $398.00 
044580040000  $398.00 
044580041000  $398.00 
044580042000  $398.00 
044580043000  $398.00 
044580044000  $398.00 
044580046000  $398.00 
044580047000  $398.00 
044580048000  $398.00 
044580049000  $398.00 
044580051000  $398.00 
044580053000  $398.00 
044580054000  $398.00 
044580056000  $398.00 
044580058000  $398.00 
044580059000  $398.00 
044590002000  $398.00 
044590003000  $398.00 
044590004000  $398.00 
044590005000  $398.00 
044590006000  $398.00 
044590007000  $398.00 
044590008000  $398.00 
044590009000  $398.00 
044590011000  $398.00 
044590012000  $398.00 
044590013000  $398.00 
044590014000  $398.00 
044590015000  $398.00 
044590016000  $398.00 
044590017000  $398.00 
044590018000  $398.00 
044590019000  $398.00 
044590020000  $398.00 
044590021000  $398.00 
044590022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044590023000  $398.00 
044590024000  $398.00 
044590025000  $398.00 
044590026000  $398.00 
044590027000  $398.00 
044590028000  $398.00 
044590029000  $398.00 
044590030000  $398.00 
044590031000  $398.00 
044590032000  $398.00 
044590033000  $398.00 
044590035000  $398.00 
044590037000  $398.00 
044590038000  $398.00 
044590039000  $398.00 
044590040000  $398.00 
044590041000  $398.00 
044590043000  $398.00 
044590044000  $398.00 
044590045000  $398.00 
044590046000  $398.00 
044590047000  $398.00 
044590048000  $398.00 
044590049000  $398.00 
044590050000  $398.00 
044590051000  $398.00 
044590052000  $398.00 
044590053000  $398.00 
044600004000  $398.00 
044600007000  $398.00 
044600008000  $398.00 
044600009000  $398.00 
044600010000  $398.00 
044600011000  $398.00 
044600012000  $398.00 
044600013000  $398.00 
044600014000  $398.00 
044600015000  $398.00 
044600016000  $398.00 
044600017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044600018000  $398.00 
044600019000  $398.00 
044600023000  $398.00 
044600024000  $398.00 
044600026000  $398.00 
044600028000  $398.00 
044600029000  $398.00 
044600030000  $398.00 
044600034000  $398.00 
044600035000  $398.00 
044600036000  $398.00 
044600039000  $398.00 
044600041000  $398.00 
044600042000  $398.00 
044600043000  $398.00 
044600045000  $398.00 
044600046000  $398.00 
044600047000  $398.00 
044600048000  $398.00 
044600049000  $398.00 
044600050000  $398.00 
044600051000  $398.00 
044600053000  $398.00 
044600054000  $398.00 
044600055000  $398.00 
044600056000  $398.00 
044610012000  $398.00 
044610013000  $398.00 
044610014000  $398.00 
044610015000  $398.00 
044610016000  $398.00 
044610017000  $398.00 
044610024000  $398.00 
044610025000  $398.00 
044610026000  $398.00 
044610027000  $398.00 
044610028000  $398.00 
044610029000  $398.00 
044610030000  $398.00 
044610031000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044610032000  $398.00 
044610033000  $398.00 
044610034000  $398.00 
044610035000  $398.00 
044610036000  $398.00 
044610037000  $398.00 
044610038000  $398.00 
044610039000  $398.00 
044610040000  $398.00 
044610041000  $398.00 
044610042000  $398.00 
044610043000  $398.00 
044610044000  $398.00 
044610045000  $398.00 
044610046000  $398.00 
044610047000  $398.00 
044610048000  $398.00 
044610049000  $398.00 
044610050000  $398.00 
044610051000  $398.00 
044610052000  $398.00 
044610053000  $398.00 
044610054000  $398.00 
044610055000  $398.00 
044610056000  $398.00 
044610057000  $398.00 
044610058000  $398.00 
044610059000  $398.00 
044610060000  $398.00 
044610061000  $398.00 
044620008000  $398.00 
044620009000  $398.00 
044620010000  $398.00 
044620011000  $398.00 
044620013000  $398.00 
044620014000  $398.00 
044620015000  $398.00 
044620016000  $398.00 
044620017000  $398.00 
044620018000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 45 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
044620019000  $398.00 
044620020000  $398.00 
044620021000  $398.00 
044620022000  $398.00 
044620023000  $398.00 
044620024000  $398.00 
044620025000  $398.00 
044620026000  $398.00 
044620028000  $398.00 
044620029000  $398.00 
044620030000  $398.00 
044620031000  $398.00 
044620032000  $398.00 
044620041000  $398.00 
044620042000  $398.00 
044620043000  $398.00 
044620044000  $398.00 
044620045000  $398.00 
044620046000  $398.00 
044620047000  $398.00 
044620049000  $398.00 
044620051000  $398.00 
044620052000  $398.00 
044620053000  $398.00 
044620054000  $398.00 
044620056000  $398.00 
044620057000  $398.00 
044620058000  $398.00 
044620059000  $398.00 
044620060000  $398.00 
044620061000  $398.00 
044620062000  $398.00 
044620063000  $398.00 
044620064000  $398.00 
044620065000  $398.00 
044620066000  $398.00 
044620067000  $398.00 
044620069000  $398.00 
044620070000  $398.00 
044620071000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044620072000  $398.00 
044630006000  $398.00 
044630007000  $398.00 
044630009000  $398.00 
044630010000  $398.00 
044630011000  $398.00 
044630012000  $398.00 
044630013000  $398.00 
044630014000  $398.00 
044630015000  $398.00 
044630016000  $398.00 
044630018000  $398.00 
044630019000  $398.00 
044630020000  $398.00 
044630021000  $398.00 
044630022000  $398.00 
044630023000  $398.00 
044630025000  $398.00 
044630031000  $398.00 
044630032000  $398.00 
044630033000  $398.00 
044630034000  $398.00 
044630035000  $398.00 
044630036000  $398.00 
044630037000  $398.00 
044630038000  $398.00 
044630039000  $398.00 
044630040000  $398.00 
044630041000  $398.00 
044630042000  $398.00 
044630043000  $398.00 
044630044000  $398.00 
044630046000  $398.00 
044630047000  $398.00 
044650001000  $398.00 
044650002000  $398.00 
044650003000  $398.00 
044650004000  $398.00 
044650005000  $398.00 
044650006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
044650007000  $398.00 
044650008000  $398.00 
044650009000  $398.00 
044650010000  $398.00 
044650011000  $398.00 
044650012000  $398.00 
044650013000  $398.00 
044650014000  $398.00 
044650015000  $398.00 
044650016000  $398.00 
044650017000  $398.00 
044650018000  $398.00 
044650019000  $398.00 
044650020000  $398.00 
044650021000  $398.00 
044650022000  $398.00 
044650023000  $398.00 
044650024000  $398.00 
044650025000  $398.00 
044650026000  $398.00 
044650027000  $398.00 
044650028000  $398.00 
044650029000  $398.00 
044650030000  $398.00 
045010001000  $398.00 
045010002000  $398.00 
045010003000  $398.00 
045010004000  $398.00 
045010005000  $398.00 
045010007000  $398.00 
045010008000  $398.00 
045010010000  $398.00 
045010011000  $398.00 
045010012000  $398.00 
045010013000  $398.00 
045010014000  $398.00 
045010015000  $398.00 
045010016000  $398.00 
045010017000  $398.00 
045010018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045010019000  $398.00 
045010020000  $398.00 
045010021000  $398.00 
045010022000  $398.00 
045010023000  $398.00 
045010024000  $398.00 
045010025000  $398.00 
045010026000  $398.00 
045010027000  $398.00 
045010028000  $398.00 
045010032000  $398.00 
045020001000  $398.00 
045020002000  $398.00 
045020003000  $398.00 
045020004000  $398.00 
045020005000  $398.00 
045020006000  $398.00 
045020007000  $398.00 
045020008000  $398.00 
045020009000  $398.00 
045020010000  $398.00 
045020011000  $398.00 
045020012000  $398.00 
045020013000  $398.00 
045020014000  $398.00 
045020015000  $398.00 
045020016000  $398.00 
045020017000  $398.00 
045020018000  $398.00 
045020019000  $398.00 
045020020000  $398.00 
045020022000  $398.00 
045020023000  $398.00 
045020024000  $398.00 
045020025000  $398.00 
045020026000  $398.00 
045030001000  $398.00 
045030002000  $398.00 
045030003000  $398.00 
045030004000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 46 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045030005000  $398.00 
045030006000  $398.00 
045030012000  $398.00 
045030013000  $398.00 
045030014000  $398.00 
045030015000  $398.00 
045030017000  $398.00 
045030018000  $398.00 
045030019000  $398.00 
045030020000  $398.00 
045030022000  $398.00 
045030023000  $398.00 
045030024000  $398.00 
045030025000  $398.00 
045030027000  $398.00 
045030028000  $398.00 
045030029000  $398.00 
045030030000  $398.00 
045030032000  $398.00 
045030033000  $398.00 
045040001000  $796.00 
045040013000  $796.00 
045040016000  $398.00 
045040017000  $398.00 
045040018000  $398.00 
045040019000  $398.00 
045040021000  $398.00 
045040022000  $398.00 
045040023000  $398.00 
045040024000  $398.00 
045040026000  $398.00 
045040027000  $398.00 
045040028000  $398.00 
045040029000  $398.00 
045040031000  $398.00 
045040032000  $398.00 
045040034000  $398.00 
045040035000  $398.00 
045040036000  $398.00 
045040037000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045040038000  $398.00 
045040039000  $398.00 
045040042000  $398.00 
045040043000  $398.00 
045040044000  $398.00 
045040045000  $398.00 
045040047000  $398.00 
045040048000  $398.00 
045040049000  $398.00 
045040050000  $398.00 
045040052000  $398.00 
045040053000  $398.00 
045040054000  $398.00 
045040055000  $398.00 
045040057000  $398.00 
045040058000  $398.00 
045040059000  $398.00 
045040060000  $398.00 
045050027000  $398.00 
045050028000  $398.00 
045050029000  $398.00 
045050030000  $398.00 
045050032000  $398.00 
045050033000  $398.00 
045050034000  $398.00 
045050035000  $398.00 
045050037000  $398.00 
045050038000  $398.00 
045050039000  $398.00 
045050040000  $398.00 
045050042000  $398.00 
045050043000  $398.00 
045050044000  $398.00 
045050045000  $398.00 
045050046000  $398.00 
045050047000  $398.00 
045050048000  $398.00 
045050049000  $398.00 
045050052000  $398.00 
045050053000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045050054000  $398.00 
045050055000  $398.00 
045050057000  $398.00 
045050058000  $398.00 
045050059000  $398.00 
045050060000  $398.00 
045050061000  $398.00 
045050062000  $398.00 
045050063000  $398.00 
045050064000  $398.00 
045050066000  $398.00 
045050067000  $398.00 
045050068000  $398.00 
045050069000  $398.00 
045050071000  $2,758.15 
045050072000  $1,122.88 
045050074000  $398.00 
045050075000  $398.00 
045050076000  $398.00 
045050077000  $398.00 
045050080000  $398.00 
045050081000  $398.00 
045050083000  $398.00 
045050084000  $398.00 
045050085000  $398.00 
045050087000  $398.00 
045050088000  $398.00 
045050089000  $398.00 
045050090000  $398.00 
045050091000  $398.00 
045050092000  $398.00 
045050093000  $398.00 
045060007000  $398.00 
045060008000  $398.00 
045060009000  $398.00 
045060010000  $398.00 
045060011000  $398.00 
045060012000  $398.00 
045060013000  $398.00 
045060014000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045060015000  $398.00 
045060016000  $398.00 
045060017000  $398.00 
045060018000  $398.00 
045060019000  $398.00 
045060020000  $398.00 
045060021000  $398.00 
045060022000  $398.00 
045060023000  $398.00 
045060024000  $398.00 
045060025000  $398.00 
045060026000  $398.00 
045060043000  $398.00 
045060044000  $398.00 
045060045000  $398.00 
045060046000  $398.00 
045060048000  $398.00 
045060049000  $398.00 
045060050000  $398.00 
045060051000  $398.00 
045060053000  $398.00 
045060054000  $398.00 
045060055000  $398.00 
045060056000  $398.00 
045060057000  $398.00 
045060059000  $398.00 
045060060000  $398.00 
045060061000  $398.00 
045060062000  $398.00 
045060063000  $398.00 
045060064000  $398.00 
045060065000  $398.00 
045060068000  $398.00 
045060069000  $398.00 
045060070000  $398.00 
045060071000  $398.00 
045060072000  $398.00 
045060073000  $398.00 
045060074000  $398.00 
045060075000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 47 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045060078000  $398.00 
045060079000  $398.00 
045060081000  $398.00 
045060082000  $398.00 
045060083000  $398.00 
045070010000  $3,184.00 
045070011000  $2,388.00 
045070012000  $398.00 
045070013000  $398.00 
045070014000  $398.00 
045070015000  $398.00 
045070016000  $398.00 
045070017000  $398.00 
045070018000  $398.00 
045070019000  $398.00 
045070020000  $398.00 
045070021000  $398.00 
045070022000  $398.00 
045070023000  $398.00 
045070024000  $398.00 
045070025000  $398.00 
045070026000  $398.00 
045070027000  $398.00 
045070028000  $398.00 
045070029000  $398.00 
045070032000  $398.00 
045070033000  $398.00 
045070034000  $398.00 
045070035000  $398.00 
045070036000  $398.00 
045070037000  $398.00 
045070038000  $398.00 
045070039000  $398.00 
045070040000  $398.00 
045070041000  $398.00 
045070043000  $398.00 
045070044000  $398.00 
045070045000  $398.00 
045070046000  $398.00 
045070047000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045070048000  $398.00 
045070049000  $398.00 
045070050000  $398.00 
045070052000  $398.00 
045070053000  $398.00 
045070054000  $398.00 
045070055000  $398.00 
045070056000  $398.00 
045070057000  $398.00 
045080003000  $398.00 
045080004000  $398.00 
045080005000  $398.00 
045080006000  $398.00 
045080007000  $398.00 
045080008000  $398.00 
045080009000  $398.00 
045080010000  $398.00 
045080011000  $398.00 
045080012000  $398.00 
045080013000  $398.00 
045080014000  $398.00 
045080015000  $398.00 
045080016000  $398.00 
045090002000  $398.00 
045090004000  $398.00 
045090006000  $398.00 
045090008000  $398.00 
045090009000  $398.00 
045090010000  $398.00 
045100002000  $398.00 
045100003000  $398.00 
045100004000  $398.00 
045100005000  $398.00 
045100006000  $398.00 
045100007000  $398.00 
045100008000  $398.00 
045100009000  $398.00 
045100010000  $398.00 
045100012000  $398.00 
045100013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045100014000  $398.00 
045100015000  $398.00 
045100016000  $398.00 
045100017000  $398.00 
045100018000  $398.00 
045100019000  $398.00 
045100020000  $398.00 
045100021000  $398.00 
045100022000  $398.00 
045100023000  $398.00 
045100024000  $398.00 
045100025000  $398.00 
045100026000  $398.00 
045110001000  $398.00 
045110002000  $398.00 
045110003000  $398.00 
045110006000  $398.00 
045110007000  $398.00 
045110008000  $398.00 
045110009000  $398.00 
045110010000  $398.00 
045110011000  $398.00 
045110012000  $398.00 
045110013000  $398.00 
045110014000  $398.00 
045110015000  $398.00 
045110016000  $398.00 
045110018000  $398.00 
045110019000  $398.00 
045110021000  $398.00 
045110022000  $398.00 
045110023000  $398.00 
045110024000  $398.00 
045110025000  $398.00 
045110026000  $398.00 
045110027000  $398.00 
045110028000  $398.00 
045110029000  $398.00 
045110030000  $398.00 
045120002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045120003000  $398.00 
045120004000  $398.00 
045120005000  $398.00 
045120006000  $398.00 
045120007000  $398.00 
045120008000  $398.00 
045120010000  $398.00 
045120011000  $398.00 
045120013000  $398.00 
045120014000  $398.00 
045120015000  $398.00 
045120016000  $398.00 
045120017000  $398.00 
045120019000  $398.00 
045120020000  $398.00 
045120021000  $398.00 
045120022000  $398.00 
045120023000  $398.00 
045120024000  $398.00 
045120025000  $398.00 
045120026000  $398.00 
045130001000  $398.00 
045130002000  $398.00 
045130003000  $398.00 
045130004000  $398.00 
045130005000  $398.00 
045130007000  $398.00 
045130008000  $398.00 
045130009000  $398.00 
045130011000  $398.00 
045130012000  $398.00 
045130013000  $398.00 
045130014000  $398.00 
045130015000  $398.00 
045130016000  $398.00 
045130017000  $398.00 
045130018000  $398.00 
045130019000  $398.00 
045130020000  $398.00 
045130024000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 48 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045130025000  $398.00 
045130026000  $398.00 
045140001000  $398.00 
045140002000  $398.00 
045140003000  $398.00 
045140005000  $398.00 
045140007000  $398.00 
045140008000  $398.00 
045140009000  $398.00 
045140010000  $398.00 
045140011000  $398.00 
045140012000  $398.00 
045140013000  $398.00 
045140014000  $398.00 
045140015000  $398.00 
045140016000  $398.00 
045140017000  $398.00 
045140018000  $398.00 
045140019000  $398.00 
045140020000  $398.00 
045140022000  $398.00 
045140023000  $398.00 
045140025000  $398.00 
045150001000  $398.00 
045150002000  $398.00 
045150003000  $398.00 
045150004000  $398.00 
045150005000  $398.00 
045150006000  $398.00 
045150007000  $398.00 
045150008000  $398.00 
045150011000  $398.00 
045150013000  $398.00 
045150014000  $398.00 
045150015000  $398.00 
045150016000  $398.00 
045150017000  $398.00 
045150018000  $398.00 
045160003000  $398.00 
045160004000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045160005000  $398.00 
045160006000  $398.00 
045160007000  $398.00 
045160008000  $398.00 
045160009000  $398.00 
045160011000  $398.00 
045160012000  $398.00 
045160013000  $398.00 
045160014000  $398.00 
045160015000  $398.00 
045160016000  $398.00 
045160017000  $398.00 
045160018000  $796.00 
045160019000  $398.00 
045160020000  $398.00 
045160021000  $796.00 
045160022000  $398.00 
045160023000  $398.00 
045160024000  $398.00 
045160025000  $398.00 
045160026000  $398.00 
045160027000  $398.00 
045160028000  $398.00 
045160029000  $398.00 
045160030000  $398.00 
045160033000  $398.00 
045170001000  $398.00 
045170002000  $398.00 
045170003000  $398.00 
045170004000  $398.00 
045170005000  $398.00 
045170006000  $398.00 
045170007000  $398.00 
045170010000  $398.00 
045170011000  $398.00 
045170012000  $398.00 
045170013000  $398.00 
045170014000  $398.00 
045170015000  $398.00 
045170017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045170018000  $398.00 
045170019000  $398.00 
045170020000  $398.00 
045180004000  $1,194.00 
045180008000  $2,041.60 
045180009000  $1,592.00 
045180011000  $1,592.00 
045180027000  $3,011.36 
045180039000  $1,592.00 
045180047000  $398.00 
045180048000  $398.00 
045180049000  $398.00 
045180051000  $398.00 
045180052000  $398.00 
045180053000  $398.00 
045180054000  $398.00 
045180055000  $398.00 
045180068000  $398.00 
045180069000  $398.00 
045180070000  $398.00 
045180071000  $398.00 
045180073000  $398.00 
045180074000  $398.00 
045180075000  $398.00 
045180076000  $398.00 
045180081000  $398.00 
045180082000  $398.00 
045180083000  $398.00 
045180084000  $398.00 
045190018000  $398.00 
045190019000  $398.00 
045190020000  $398.00 
045190021000  $398.00 
045190023000  $398.00 
045190024000  $398.00 
045190025000  $398.00 
045190026000  $398.00 
045190028000  $398.00 
045190029000  $398.00 
045190030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045190031000  $398.00 
045190033000  $398.00 
045190034000  $398.00 
045190035000  $398.00 
045190036000  $398.00 
045190038000  $398.00 
045190039000  $398.00 
045190040000  $398.00 
045190041000  $398.00 
045190043000  $398.00 
045190044000  $398.00 
045190045000  $398.00 
045190046000  $398.00 
045190048000  $398.00 
045190049000  $398.00 
045190050000  $398.00 
045190051000  $398.00 
045190052000  $398.00 
045190053000  $398.00 
045190054000  $398.00 
045190057000  $398.00 
045190058000  $398.00 
045190059000  $398.00 
045190060000  $398.00 
045190062000  $398.00 
045190063000  $398.00 
045190064000  $398.00 
045190065000  $398.00 
045190066000  $398.00 
045190067000  $398.00 
045190068000  $398.00 
045190069000  $398.00 
045190071000  $398.00 
045190072000  $398.00 
045190073000  $398.00 
045190074000  $398.00 
045190076000  $398.00 
045190077000  $398.00 
045190078000  $398.00 
045190079000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 49 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045190081000  $398.00 
045190082000  $398.00 
045190083000  $398.00 
045190084000  $398.00 
045190086000  $398.00 
045190087000  $398.00 
045190088000  $398.00 
045190089000  $398.00 
045190091000  $398.00 
045190092000  $398.00 
045190093000  $398.00 
045190094000  $398.00 
045200009000  $398.00 
045200013000  $398.00 
045200014000  $398.00 
045200016000  $398.00 
045200017000  $398.00 
045200019000  $398.00 
045200020000  $398.00 
045200021000  $398.00 
045200022000  $398.00 
045200024000  $398.00 
045200025000  $398.00 
045200026000  $398.00 
045200027000  $398.00 
045200029000  $398.00 
045200030000  $398.00 
045200031000  $398.00 
045200032000  $398.00 
045200033000  $398.00 
045200034000  $398.00 
045200035000  $398.00 
045200036000  $398.00 
045200038000  $398.00 
045200039000  $398.00 
045200040000  $398.00 
045200041000  $398.00 
045210002000  $398.00 
045220001000  $398.00 
045220002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045220004000  $398.00 
045220005000  $398.00 
045220007000  $398.00 
045220008000  $398.00 
045220009000  $398.00 
045220010000  $398.00 
045220011000  $398.00 
045220012000  $398.00 
045220013000  $398.00 
045220014000  $398.00 
045220015000  $398.00 
045220016000  $398.00 
045220018000  $398.00 
045220019000  $398.00 
045220020000  $398.00 
045220021000  $398.00 
045220022000  $398.00 
045220023000  $398.00 
045220025000  $398.00 
045220026000  $398.00 
045220027000  $398.00 
045220030000  $398.00 
045220031000  $398.00 
045220032000  $398.00 
045220033000  $398.00 
045220034000  $398.00 
045220035000  $398.00 
045240001000  $398.00 
045240002000  $398.00 
045240003000  $398.00 
045240004000  $398.00 
045240005000  $398.00 
045240006000  $398.00 
045240007000  $398.00 
045240008000  $398.00 
045240010000  $398.00 
045240011000  $398.00 
045240012000  $398.00 
045240014000  $398.00 
045240015000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045240016000  $398.00 
045240017000  $398.00 
045240018000  $398.00 
045240019000  $398.00 
045240020000  $398.00 
045240021000  $398.00 
045240022000  $398.00 
045240023000  $398.00 
045240026000  $398.00 
045240027000  $398.00 
045240029000  $398.00 
045240030000  $398.00 
045250002000  $398.00 
045250003000  $398.00 
045250004000  $398.00 
045250005000  $398.00 
045250006000  $398.00 
045250007000  $398.00 
045250008000  $398.00 
045250009000  $398.00 
045250010000  $398.00 
045250011000  $398.00 
045250012000  $398.00 
045250013000  $398.00 
045250014000  $398.00 
045250015000  $398.00 
045250016000  $398.00 
045250017000  $398.00 
045250018000  $398.00 
045250019000  $398.00 
045250020000  $398.00 
045250021000  $398.00 
045250022000  $398.00 
045250024000  $398.00 
045250025000  $398.00 
045250026000  $398.00 
045250027000  $398.00 
045250028000  $398.00 
045250029000  $398.00 
045250030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045250031000  $398.00 
045260001000  $398.00 
045260002000  $398.00 
045260003000  $398.00 
045260004000  $398.00 
045260005000  $398.00 
045260006000  $398.00 
045260009000  $398.00 
045260011000  $398.00 
045260012000  $398.00 
045260013000  $398.00 
045260014000  $398.00 
045260015000  $398.00 
045260016000  $398.00 
045260017000  $398.00 
045260018000  $398.00 
045260019000  $398.00 
045260020000  $398.00 
045260021000  $398.00 
045260022000  $398.00 
045260023000  $398.00 
045260024000  $398.00 
045260025000  $398.00 
045260026000  $398.00 
045260027000  $398.00 
045260028000  $398.00 
045260029000  $398.00 
045260031000  $398.00 
045260032000  $398.00 
045260033000  $398.00 
045270001000  $398.00 
045270002000  $398.00 
045270004000  $398.00 
045270005000  $398.00 
045270006000  $398.00 
045270007000  $398.00 
045270008000  $398.00 
045270009000  $398.00 
045270010000  $398.00 
045270011000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 50 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045270012000  $398.00 
045270014000  $398.00 
045270015000  $398.00 
045270016000  $398.00 
045270017000  $398.00 
045270018000  $398.00 
045270019000  $398.00 
045270021000  $398.00 
045270023000  $398.00 
045270024000  $398.00 
045270025000  $398.00 
045270026000  $398.00 
045270027000  $398.00 
045270028000  $398.00 
045270029000  $398.00 
045270031000  $398.00 
045270032000  $398.00 
045270033000  $398.00 
045270034000  $398.00 
045270035000  $398.00 
045270036000  $398.00 
045270037000  $398.00 
045270038000  $398.00 
045270039000  $398.00 
045270040000  $398.00 
045280001000  $398.00 
045280002000  $398.00 
045280003000  $398.00 
045280004000  $398.00 
045280006000  $398.00 
045280007000  $398.00 
045280008000  $398.00 
045280009000  $398.00 
045280010000  $398.00 
045280011000  $398.00 
045280012000  $398.00 
045280013000  $398.00 
045280014000  $398.00 
045280015000  $398.00 
045280016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045280017000  $398.00 
045280018000  $398.00 
045280019000  $398.00 
045280020000  $398.00 
045280023000  $398.00 
045280024000  $398.00 
045280025000  $398.00 
045280026000  $398.00 
045280027000  $398.00 
045280028000  $398.00 
045280030000  $398.00 
045280031000  $398.00 
045280032000  $398.00 
045280033000  $398.00 
045280034000  $398.00 
045280035000  $398.00 
045280036000  $398.00 
045280037000  $398.00 
045280038000  $398.00 
045280039000  $398.00 
045290001000  $398.00 
045290002000  $398.00 
045290003000  $398.00 
045290005000  $398.00 
045290006000  $398.00 
045290008000  $398.00 
045290009000  $398.00 
045290010000  $398.00 
045290011000  $398.00 
045290012000  $398.00 
045290013000  $398.00 
045290014000  $398.00 
045290015000  $398.00 
045290017000  $398.00 
045290018000  $398.00 
045290021000  $398.00 
045290022000  $398.00 
045290023000  $398.00 
045290024000  $398.00 
045290025000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045290026000  $398.00 
045290027000  $398.00 
045290028000  $398.00 
045290029000  $398.00 
045290030000  $398.00 
045290031000  $398.00 
045290032000  $398.00 
045290035000  $398.00 
045290036000  $398.00 
045290037000  $398.00 
045290043000  $398.00 
045290044000  $398.00 
045300001000  $398.00 
045300002000  $398.00 
045300003000  $398.00 
045300005000  $398.00 
045300006000  $398.00 
045300007000  $398.00 
045300008000  $398.00 
045300009000  $398.00 
045300010000  $398.00 
045300011000  $398.00 
045300012000  $398.00 
045300016000  $398.00 
045300017000  $398.00 
045300018000  $398.00 
045300019000  $398.00 
045300020000  $398.00 
045300021000  $398.00 
045300022000  $398.00 
045300023000  $398.00 
045300024000  $398.00 
045300025000  $398.00 
045300026000  $398.00 
045300027000  $398.00 
045300028000  $398.00 
045300029000  $398.00 
045300030000  $398.00 
045300031000  $398.00 
045300032000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045300033000  $398.00 
045300034000  $398.00 
045300036000  $398.00 
045300038000  $398.00 
045300039000  $398.00 
045300040000  $398.00 
045300041000  $398.00 
045300042000  $398.00 
045300043000  $398.00 
045300044000  $398.00 
045310001000  $398.00 
045310003000  $398.00 
045310004000  $398.00 
045310005000  $398.00 
045310006000  $398.00 
045310007000  $398.00 
045310009000  $398.00 
045310010000  $398.00 
045310011000  $398.00 
045310012000  $398.00 
045310013000  $398.00 
045310015000  $398.00 
045310016000  $398.00 
045310017000  $398.00 
045310018000  $398.00 
045310020000  $398.00 
045310021000  $398.00 
045310023000  $398.00 
045310024000  $398.00 
045310025000  $398.00 
045310026000  $398.00 
045310027000  $398.00 
045310028000  $398.00 
045310029000  $398.00 
045310030000  $398.00 
045310031000  $398.00 
045310032000  $398.00 
045310033000  $398.00 
045310034000  $398.00 
045320001000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 51 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045320002000  $398.00 
045320003000  $398.00 
045320004000  $398.00 
045320006000  $398.00 
045320007000  $398.00 
045320008000  $398.00 
045320009000  $398.00 
045320010000  $398.00 
045320011000  $398.00 
045320012000  $398.00 
045320014000  $398.00 
045320015000  $398.00 
045320017000  $398.00 
045320019000  $398.00 
045320020000  $398.00 
045320021000  $398.00 
045320022000  $398.00 
045320023000  $398.00 
045320024000  $398.00 
045320025000  $398.00 
045320026000  $398.00 
045320027000  $398.00 
045320028000  $398.00 
045320029000  $398.00 
045320030000  $398.00 
045320031000  $398.00 
045320032000  $398.00 
045320033000  $398.00 
045320034000  $398.00 
045320036000  $398.00 
045330001000  $398.00 
045330002000  $398.00 
045330005000  $398.00 
045330006000  $398.00 
045330007000  $398.00 
045330008000  $398.00 
045330009000  $398.00 
045330010000  $398.00 
045330011000  $398.00 
045330012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045330013000  $398.00 
045330015000  $398.00 
045330016000  $398.00 
045330017000  $398.00 
045330018000  $398.00 
045330019000  $398.00 
045330021000  $398.00 
045330022000  $398.00 
045330023000  $398.00 
045330024000  $398.00 
045330025000  $398.00 
045330026000  $398.00 
045330027000  $398.00 
045330028000  $398.00 
045330029000  $398.00 
045330030000  $398.00 
045330031000  $398.00 
045330032000  $398.00 
045330033000  $398.00 
045330034000  $398.00 
045330038000  $398.00 
045330039000  $398.00 
045330040000  $398.00 
045330041000  $398.00 
045330042000  $398.00 
045330043000  $398.00 
045330044000  $398.00 
045330045000  $398.00 
045340001000  $398.00 
045340002000  $398.00 
045340003000  $398.00 
045340004000  $398.00 
045340005000  $398.00 
045340006000  $398.00 
045340007000  $398.00 
045340008000  $398.00 
045340009000  $398.00 
045340010000  $398.00 
045340011000  $398.00 
045340012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045340014000  $398.00 
045340015000  $398.00 
045340016000  $398.00 
045340017000  $398.00 
045340018000  $398.00 
045340019000  $398.00 
045340021000  $398.00 
045340022000  $398.00 
045340024000  $398.00 
045340025000  $398.00 
045340026000  $398.00 
045340027000  $398.00 
045340029000  $398.00 
045350002000  $398.00 
045350003000  $398.00 
045350004000  $398.00 
045350005000  $398.00 
045350006000  $398.00 
045350007000  $398.00 
045350008000  $398.00 
045350009000  $398.00 
045350010000  $398.00 
045350011000  $398.00 
045350012000  $398.00 
045350013000  $398.00 
045350015000  $398.00 
045350016000  $398.00 
045350017000  $398.00 
045350018000  $398.00 
045350019000  $398.00 
045350020000  $398.00 
045350021000  $398.00 
045350025000  $398.00 
045350026000  $398.00 
045350027000  $398.00 
045350028000  $398.00 
045350029000  $398.00 
045350031000  $398.00 
045350032000  $398.00 
045360001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045360002000  $398.00 
045360003000  $398.00 
045360004000  $398.00 
045360005000  $398.00 
045360008000  $398.00 
045360009000  $398.00 
045360010000  $398.00 
045360011000  $398.00 
045360012000  $398.00 
045360013000  $398.00 
045360014000  $398.00 
045360015000  $398.00 
045360016000  $398.00 
045360017000  $398.00 
045360019000  $398.00 
045360021000  $398.00 
045360023000  $398.00 
045360024000  $398.00 
045360025000  $398.00 
045360026000  $398.00 
045360027000  $398.00 
045360028000  $398.00 
045360029000  $398.00 
045360030000  $398.00 
045360031000  $398.00 
045360032000  $398.00 
045360033000  $398.00 
045360034000  $398.00 
045360035000  $398.00 
045360036000  $398.00 
045360037000  $398.00 
045360038000  $398.00 
045360040000  $398.00 
045370001000  $398.00 
045370002000  $398.00 
045370003000  $398.00 
045370004000  $398.00 
045370005000  $398.00 
045370006000  $398.00 
045370007000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 52 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045370008000  $398.00 
045370009000  $398.00 
045370010000  $398.00 
045370011000  $398.00 
045370012000  $398.00 
045370013000  $398.00 
045370014000  $398.00 
045370015000  $398.00 
045370016000  $398.00 
045370017000  $398.00 
045370018000  $398.00 
045370019000  $398.00 
045370020000  $398.00 
045370021000  $398.00 
045370022000  $398.00 
045370024000  $398.00 
045370026000  $398.00 
045370027000  $398.00 
045370028000  $398.00 
045370029000  $398.00 
045370030000  $398.00 
045370031000  $398.00 
045370032000  $398.00 
045370033000  $398.00 
045370034000  $398.00 
045370035000  $398.00 
045370036000  $398.00 
045370037000  $398.00 
045380001000  $398.00 
045380002000  $398.00 
045380003000  $398.00 
045380005000  $398.00 
045380006000  $398.00 
045380007000  $398.00 
045380008000  $398.00 
045380009000  $398.00 
045380010000  $398.00 
045380011000  $398.00 
045380012000  $398.00 
045380013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045380014000  $398.00 
045380016000  $398.00 
045380019000  $398.00 
045390001000  $398.00 
045390003000  $398.00 
045390006000  $398.00 
045390007000  $398.00 
045390008000  $398.00 
045390009000  $398.00 
045390010000  $398.00 
045390011000  $398.00 
045390012000  $398.00 
045390013000  $398.00 
045390014000  $398.00 
045390015000  $398.00 
045390016000  $398.00 
045390017000  $398.00 
045390018000  $398.00 
045390019000  $398.00 
045390020000  $398.00 
045400001000  $398.00 
045400003000  $398.00 
045400004000  $398.00 
045400005000  $398.00 
045400006000  $398.00 
045400008000  $398.00 
045400009000  $398.00 
045400010000  $398.00 
045400011000  $398.00 
045400012000  $398.00 
045400013000  $398.00 
045400014000  $398.00 
045400015000  $398.00 
045400016000  $398.00 
045400017000  $398.00 
045400018000  $398.00 
045400019000  $398.00 
045400020000  $398.00 
045400021000  $398.00 
045400022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045400023000  $398.00 
045400024000  $398.00 
045400025000  $398.00 
045400026000  $398.00 
045400027000  $398.00 
045400028000  $398.00 
045400029000  $398.00 
045400030000  $398.00 
045400031000  $398.00 
045400032000  $398.00 
045410002000  $398.00 
045410003000  $398.00 
045410004000  $398.00 
045410005000  $398.00 
045410006000  $398.00 
045410007000  $398.00 
045410008000  $398.00 
045410009000  $398.00 
045410010000  $398.00 
045410011000  $398.00 
045410012000  $398.00 
045410014000  $398.00 
045410015000  $398.00 
045410016000  $398.00 
045410017000  $398.00 
045410018000  $398.00 
045410019000  $398.00 
045410020000  $398.00 
045410021000  $398.00 
045410022000  $398.00 
045410023000  $398.00 
045410024000  $398.00 
045420002000  $398.00 
045430001000  $398.00 
045430002000  $398.00 
045430003000  $398.00 
045430004000  $398.00 
045430005000  $398.00 
045430006000  $398.00 
045430007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045430008000  $398.00 
045430009000  $398.00 
045430010000  $398.00 
045430011000  $398.00 
045430013000  $398.00 
045430014000  $398.00 
045430015000  $398.00 
045430016000  $398.00 
045430017000  $398.00 
045430018000  $398.00 
045430019000  $398.00 
045430020000  $398.00 
045430021000  $398.00 
045430023000  $398.00 
045430024000  $398.00 
045430025000  $398.00 
045430026000  $398.00 
045430027000  $398.00 
045430028000  $398.00 
045430029000  $398.00 
045430030000  $398.00 
045430031000  $398.00 
045430032000  $398.00 
045430033000  $398.00 
045430034000  $398.00 
045430035000  $398.00 
045430036000  $398.00 
045430037000  $398.00 
045430038000  $398.00 
045430039000  $398.00 
045430040000  $398.00 
045430041000  $398.00 
045430042000  $398.00 
045430043000  $398.00 
045430044000  $398.00 
045440001000  $398.00 
045440002000  $398.00 
045440003000  $398.00 
045440004000  $398.00 
045440005000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 53 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045440006000  $398.00 
045440007000  $398.00 
045440009000  $398.00 
045440010000  $398.00 
045440011000  $398.00 
045440012000  $398.00 
045440013000  $398.00 
045440014000  $398.00 
045440015000  $398.00 
045440016000  $398.00 
045440017000  $398.00 
045440018000  $398.00 
045440019000  $398.00 
045440020000  $398.00 
045440021000  $398.00 
045440022000  $398.00 
045440023000  $398.00 
045440024000  $398.00 
045440025000  $398.00 
045440026000  $398.00 
045440027000  $398.00 
045440028000  $398.00 
045440029000  $398.00 
045440030000  $398.00 
045440031000  $398.00 
045450001000  $398.00 
045450002000  $398.00 
045450003000  $398.00 
045450004000  $398.00 
045450005000  $398.00 
045450006000  $398.00 
045450007000  $398.00 
045450009000  $398.00 
045450010000  $398.00 
045450011000  $398.00 
045450013000  $398.00 
045450014000  $398.00 
045450015000  $398.00 
045450016000  $398.00 
045450017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045450018000  $398.00 
045450020000  $398.00 
045450021000  $398.00 
045450022000  $398.00 
045450023000  $398.00 
045450024000  $398.00 
045450025000  $398.00 
045450026000  $398.00 
045450027000  $398.00 
045450028000  $398.00 
045450029000  $398.00 
045450030000  $398.00 
045450031000  $398.00 
045450032000  $398.00 
045450034000  $398.00 
045450035000  $398.00 
045460001000  $398.00 
045460002000  $398.00 
045460003000  $398.00 
045460004000  $398.00 
045460005000  $398.00 
045460006000  $398.00 
045460007000  $398.00 
045460008000  $398.00 
045460009000  $398.00 
045460010000  $398.00 
045460012000  $398.00 
045460014000  $398.00 
045460015000  $398.00 
045460017000  $398.00 
045460018000  $398.00 
045460019000  $398.00 
045460020000  $398.00 
045460021000  $398.00 
045460022000  $398.00 
045460023000  $398.00 
045460024000  $398.00 
045460026000  $398.00 
045460027000  $398.00 
045460028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045460029000  $398.00 
045460030000  $398.00 
045460031000  $398.00 
045460032000  $398.00 
045460033000  $398.00 
045460034000  $398.00 
045460035000  $398.00 
045460036000  $398.00 
045460037000  $398.00 
045460038000  $398.00 
045460039000  $398.00 
045460041000  $398.00 
045460042000  $398.00 
045460043000  $398.00 
045460044000  $398.00 
045460045000  $398.00 
045460046000  $398.00 
045460047000  $398.00 
045460048000  $398.00 
045460049000  $398.00 
045460051000  $398.00 
045460052000  $398.00 
045460053000  $398.00 
045470001000  $398.00 
045470004000  $398.00 
045470005000  $398.00 
045470006000  $398.00 
045470007000  $398.00 
045470008000  $398.00 
045470009000  $398.00 
045470010000  $398.00 
045470011000  $398.00 
045470012000  $398.00 
045470013000  $398.00 
045470014000  $398.00 
045470015000  $398.00 
045470016000  $398.00 
045470017000  $398.00 
045470018000  $398.00 
045470019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045470020000  $398.00 
045470021000  $398.00 
045470022000  $398.00 
045470023000  $398.00 
045470024000  $398.00 
045470026000  $398.00 
045470027000  $398.00 
045470029000  $398.00 
045470030000  $398.00 
045480001000  $398.00 
045480003000  $398.00 
045480005000  $398.00 
045480006000  $398.00 
045480007000  $398.00 
045480008000  $398.00 
045480009000  $398.00 
045480010000  $398.00 
045480011000  $398.00 
045480012000  $398.00 
045480013000  $398.00 
045480014000  $398.00 
045480015000  $398.00 
045480016000  $398.00 
045480017000  $398.00 
045480019000  $398.00 
045480020000  $398.00 
045480021000  $398.00 
045480022000  $398.00 
045480023000  $398.00 
045480024000  $398.00 
045480025000  $398.00 
045480026000  $398.00 
045480027000  $398.00 
045480028000  $398.00 
045480029000  $398.00 
045480030000  $398.00 
045480031000  $398.00 
045480032000  $398.00 
045480035000  $398.00 
045480036000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 54 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045480037000  $398.00 
045480038000  $398.00 
045480039000  $398.00 
045480040000  $398.00 
045480041000  $398.00 
045480042000  $398.00 
045480044000  $398.00 
045480045000  $398.00 
045480046000  $398.00 
045480047000  $398.00 
045480050000  $398.00 
045490001000  $398.00 
045490003000  $398.00 
045490004000  $398.00 
045490005000  $398.00 
045490008000  $398.00 
045490010000  $398.00 
045490012000  $398.00 
045490013000  $398.00 
045490016000  $398.00 
045490017000  $398.00 
045490018000  $398.00 
045490019000  $398.00 
045490020000  $398.00 
045490021000  $398.00 
045490022000  $398.00 
045490023000  $398.00 
045490024000  $398.00 
045490025000  $398.00 
045490026000  $398.00 
045490029000  $398.00 
045490030000  $398.00 
045490031000  $398.00 
045490032000  $398.00 
045490033000  $398.00 
045490035000  $398.00 
045490036000  $398.00 
045490037000  $398.00 
045490038000  $398.00 
045490039000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045490040000  $398.00 
045490041000  $398.00 
045490042000  $398.00 
045490043000  $398.00 
045490044000  $398.00 
045500001000  $398.00 
045500002000  $398.00 
045500004000  $398.00 
045500005000  $398.00 
045500007000  $398.00 
045500008000  $398.00 
045500009000  $398.00 
045500010000  $398.00 
045500011000  $398.00 
045500012000  $398.00 
045500013000  $398.00 
045500014000  $398.00 
045500015000  $398.00 
045500016000  $398.00 
045500017000  $398.00 
045500018000  $398.00 
045500019000  $398.00 
045500020000  $398.00 
045500021000  $398.00 
045500022000  $398.00 
045500023000  $398.00 
045500024000  $398.00 
045500025000  $398.00 
045500027000  $398.00 
045500028000  $398.00 
045500029000  $398.00 
045500030000  $398.00 
045500031000  $398.00 
045500032000  $398.00 
045500033000  $398.00 
045500034000  $398.00 
045510001000  $398.00 
045510002000  $398.00 
045510003000  $398.00 
045510006000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045510007000  $398.00 
045510008000  $398.00 
045510009000  $398.00 
045510010000  $398.00 
045510011000  $398.00 
045510012000  $398.00 
045510013000  $398.00 
045510014000  $398.00 
045510015000  $398.00 
045510016000  $398.00 
045510017000  $398.00 
045510018000  $398.00 
045510020000  $398.00 
045510021000  $398.00 
045510022000  $398.00 
045510023000  $398.00 
045510024000  $398.00 
045510027000  $398.00 
045510028000  $398.00 
045510029000  $398.00 
045510031000  $398.00 
045510032000  $398.00 
045510034000  $398.00 
045510035000  $398.00 
045520001000  $398.00 
045520002000  $398.00 
045520003000  $398.00 
045520004000  $398.00 
045520005000  $398.00 
045520006000  $398.00 
045520007000  $398.00 
045520008000  $398.00 
045520009000  $398.00 
045520012000  $398.00 
045520013000  $398.00 
045520014000  $398.00 
045520015000  $398.00 
045520017000  $398.00 
045520018000  $398.00 
045520019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045520020000  $398.00 
045520021000  $398.00 
045520022000  $398.00 
045520024000  $398.00 
045520025000  $398.00 
045520027000  $398.00 
045520029000  $398.00 
045520030000  $398.00 
045520031000  $398.00 
045520032000  $398.00 
045530001000  $398.00 
045530004000  $398.00 
045530005000  $398.00 
045530007000  $398.00 
045530008000  $398.00 
045530009000  $398.00 
045530011000  $398.00 
045530012000  $398.00 
045530013000  $398.00 
045530014000  $398.00 
045530016000  $398.00 
045530017000  $398.00 
045530018000  $398.00 
045530019000  $398.00 
045530020000  $398.00 
045530022000  $398.00 
045530023000  $398.00 
045530024000  $398.00 
045530025000  $398.00 
045530026000  $398.00 
045530027000  $398.00 
045530028000  $398.00 
045530029000  $398.00 
045530034000  $398.00 
045530035000  $398.00 
045530036000  $398.00 
045530038000  $398.00 
045530039000  $398.00 
045530040000  $398.00 
045530041000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 55 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045530042000  $398.00 
045530045000  $398.00 
045530046000  $398.00 
045540001000  $398.00 
045540003000  $398.00 
045540004000  $398.00 
045540005000  $398.00 
045540007000  $398.00 
045540008000  $398.00 
045540009000  $398.00 
045540011000  $398.00 
045540012000  $398.00 
045540013000  $398.00 
045540014000  $398.00 
045540015000  $398.00 
045540016000  $398.00 
045540017000  $398.00 
045540018000  $398.00 
045540019000  $398.00 
045540020000  $398.00 
045540022000  $398.00 
045540023000  $398.00 
045540024000  $398.00 
045540025000  $398.00 
045540026000  $398.00 
045540027000  $398.00 
045540028000  $398.00 
045540029000  $398.00 
045540030000  $398.00 
045540031000  $398.00 
045540032000  $398.00 
045540033000  $398.00 
045540034000  $398.00 
045540035000  $398.00 
045540036000  $398.00 
045540037000  $398.00 
045540039000  $398.00 
045540040000  $398.00 
045540041000  $398.00 
045540043000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045550002000  $398.00 
045550004000  $398.00 
045550005000  $398.00 
045550007000  $398.00 
045550008000  $398.00 
045550009000  $398.00 
045550010000  $398.00 
045550011000  $398.00 
045550012000  $398.00 
045550013000  $398.00 
045550014000  $398.00 
045550016000  $398.00 
045550017000  $398.00 
045550018000  $398.00 
045550019000  $398.00 
045550020000  $398.00 
045550021000  $398.00 
045550022000  $398.00 
045550023000  $398.00 
045550024000  $398.00 
045550025000  $398.00 
045580001000  $398.00 
045580002000  $398.00 
045580003000  $398.00 
045580004000  $398.00 
045580005000  $398.00 
045580006000  $398.00 
045580007000  $398.00 
045580008000  $398.00 
045580009000  $398.00 
045580010000  $398.00 
045580012000  $398.00 
045580013000  $398.00 
045580015000  $398.00 
045580018000  $398.00 
045580019000  $398.00 
045580026000  $398.00 
045580028000  $398.00 
045580029000  $398.00 
045580030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045580031000  $398.00 
045580032000  $398.00 
045580033000  $398.00 
045580034000  $398.00 
045580035000  $398.00 
045580036000  $398.00 
045580037000  $398.00 
045580041000  $398.00 
045580042000  $398.00 
045580043000  $398.00 
045580044000  $398.00 
045580045000  $398.00 
045580048000  $398.00 
045580049000  $398.00 
045580050000  $398.00 
045590001000  $398.00 
045590002000  $398.00 
045590004000  $398.00 
045590005000  $398.00 
045590006000  $398.00 
045590009000  $398.00 
045590010000  $398.00 
045590012000  $398.00 
045590013000  $398.00 
045590014000  $398.00 
045590016000  $398.00 
045590017000  $398.00 
045590018000  $398.00 
045590019000  $398.00 
045590020000  $398.00 
045590022000  $398.00 
045590023000  $398.00 
045590024000  $398.00 
045590028000  $398.00 
045590029000  $398.00 
045590030000  $398.00 
045590031000  $398.00 
045590033000  $398.00 
045590037000  $398.00 
045590038000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045590039000  $398.00 
045590040000  $398.00 
045590041000  $398.00 
045590042000  $398.00 
045590043000  $398.00 
045590044000  $398.00 
045590045000  $398.00 
045590046000  $398.00 
045590049000  $398.00 
045590052000  $398.00 
045590053000  $398.00 
045590055000  $398.00 
045600001000  $398.00 
045600002000  $398.00 
045600003000  $398.00 
045600004000  $398.00 
045600005000  $398.00 
045600006000  $398.00 
045600007000  $398.00 
045600008000  $398.00 
045600009000  $398.00 
045600011000  $398.00 
045600012000  $398.00 
045600013000  $398.00 
045600014000  $398.00 
045600015000  $398.00 
045600016000  $398.00 
045600018000  $398.00 
045600019000  $398.00 
045600020000  $398.00 
045600022000  $398.00 
045600023000  $398.00 
045600024000  $398.00 
045600026000  $398.00 
045600027000  $398.00 
045600028000  $398.00 
045600029000  $398.00 
045600030000  $398.00 
045600032000  $398.00 
045600033000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 56 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045600034000  $398.00 
045600035000  $398.00 
045600036000  $398.00 
045600037000  $398.00 
045600038000  $398.00 
045600039000  $398.00 
045600040000  $398.00 
045610001000  $398.00 
045610002000  $398.00 
045610003000  $398.00 
045610004000  $398.00 
045610005000  $398.00 
045610006000  $398.00 
045610007000  $398.00 
045610008000  $398.00 
045610009000  $398.00 
045610011000  $398.00 
045610012000  $398.00 
045610013000  $398.00 
045610014000  $398.00 
045610015000  $398.00 
045610016000  $398.00 
045610017000  $398.00 
045610018000  $398.00 
045610020000  $398.00 
045610021000  $398.00 
045610022000  $398.00 
045610024000  $398.00 
045610025000  $398.00 
045610026000  $398.00 
045610027000  $398.00 
045610028000  $398.00 
045610029000  $398.00 
045610030000  $398.00 
045610031000  $398.00 
045610032000  $398.00 
045610033000  $398.00 
045610034000  $398.00 
045610035000  $398.00 
045610036000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045610037000  $398.00 
045610038000  $398.00 
045610039000  $398.00 
045610041000  $398.00 
045610042000  $398.00 
045610043000  $398.00 
045610044000  $398.00 
045610045000  $398.00 
045610046000  $398.00 
045620001000  $398.00 
045620002000  $398.00 
045620003000  $398.00 
045620004000  $398.00 
045620005000  $398.00 
045620006000  $398.00 
045620008000  $398.00 
045620009000  $398.00 
045620010000  $398.00 
045620011000  $398.00 
045620012000  $398.00 
045620013000  $796.00 
045620015000  $398.00 
045620016000  $398.00 
045620018000  $398.00 
045620019000  $398.00 
045620020000  $398.00 
045620021000  $398.00 
045620022000  $398.00 
045620023000  $398.00 
045620024000  $398.00 
045620025000  $398.00 
045620026000  $398.00 
045620027000  $398.00 
045620028000  $398.00 
045620030000  $398.00 
045620031000  $398.00 
045620032000  $398.00 
045620033000  $398.00 
045620034000  $398.00 
045620035000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045620036000  $398.00 
045630001000  $398.00 
045630002000  $398.00 
045630004000  $398.00 
045630005000  $398.00 
045630006000  $398.00 
045630007000  $398.00 
045630008000  $796.00 
045630010000  $398.00 
045630011000  $398.00 
045630012000  $398.00 
045630013000  $398.00 
045630014000  $398.00 
045630015000  $398.00 
045630016000  $398.00 
045630017000  $398.00 
045630018000  $398.00 
045630019000  $398.00 
045630020000  $398.00 
045630022000  $398.00 
045630024000  $398.00 
045630026000  $398.00 
045630027000  $398.00 
045630028000  $398.00 
045630029000  $398.00 
045630030000  $398.00 
045630031000  $398.00 
045630032000  $398.00 
045630033000  $398.00 
045630034000  $398.00 
045630035000  $398.00 
045630036000  $398.00 
045630038000  $398.00 
045630039000  $398.00 
045640001000  $398.00 
045640003000  $398.00 
045640005000  $398.00 
045640006000  $398.00 
045640008000  $398.00 
045640009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045640010000  $398.00 
045640011000  $398.00 
045640012000  $398.00 
045640013000  $398.00 
045640014000  $398.00 
045640015000  $398.00 
045640016000  $398.00 
045640017000  $398.00 
045640018000  $398.00 
045640019000  $398.00 
045640020000  $398.00 
045640021000  $398.00 
045640022000  $398.00 
045640023000  $398.00 
045640024000  $398.00 
045640026000  $398.00 
045640027000  $398.00 
045640028000  $398.00 
045640029000  $398.00 
045640030000  $398.00 
045640031000  $398.00 
045640032000  $398.00 
045640033000  $398.00 
045640034000  $398.00 
045650001000  $398.00 
045650002000  $398.00 
045650003000  $398.00 
045650004000  $398.00 
045650005000  $398.00 
045650006000  $398.00 
045650007000  $398.00 
045650008000  $398.00 
045650009000  $398.00 
045650010000  $398.00 
045650011000  $398.00 
045650012000  $398.00 
045650013000  $398.00 
045650014000  $398.00 
045650015000  $398.00 
045650017000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 57 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045650018000  $398.00 
045650019000  $398.00 
045650020000  $398.00 
045650021000  $398.00 
045650023000  $398.00 
045650024000  $398.00 
045650025000  $398.00 
045650026000  $398.00 
045650027000  $398.00 
045650028000  $398.00 
045660002000  $398.00 
045660003000  $398.00 
045660004000  $398.00 
045660005000  $398.00 
045660006000  $398.00 
045660007000  $398.00 
045660008000  $398.00 
045660009000  $398.00 
045660010000  $398.00 
045660011000  $398.00 
045660012000  $398.00 
045660013000  $398.00 
045660014000  $398.00 
045660015000  $398.00 
045660016000  $398.00 
045660017000  $398.00 
045660019000  $398.00 
045670003000  $398.00 
045670004000  $398.00 
045670005000  $398.00 
045670008000  $398.00 
045670009000  $398.00 
045670010000  $398.00 
045670011000  $398.00 
045670012000  $398.00 
045670015000  $398.00 
045670016000  $398.00 
045670017000  $398.00 
045670018000  $398.00 
045670019000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045670020000  $398.00 
045670021000  $398.00 
045670022000  $398.00 
045670023000  $398.00 
045670024000  $398.00 
045670025000  $398.00 
045670026000  $398.00 
045670027000  $398.00 
045670028000  $398.00 
045670030000  $398.00 
045670031000  $398.00 
045680001000  $398.00 
045680002000  $398.00 
045680003000  $398.00 
045680004000  $398.00 
045680005000  $398.00 
045680006000  $398.00 
045680007000  $398.00 
045680008000  $398.00 
045680009000  $398.00 
045680010000  $398.00 
045680011000  $398.00 
045680012000  $398.00 
045680014000  $398.00 
045680015000  $398.00 
045680016000  $398.00 
045680017000  $398.00 
045680019000  $398.00 
045680020000  $398.00 
045680021000  $398.00 
045680022000  $398.00 
045680023000  $398.00 
045680024000  $398.00 
045680025000  $398.00 
045680027000  $398.00 
045680028000  $398.00 
045680029000  $398.00 
045680030000  $398.00 
045680031000  $398.00 
045690001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045690002000  $398.00 
045690003000  $398.00 
045690004000  $398.00 
045690005000  $398.00 
045690006000  $398.00 
045690007000  $398.00 
045690008000  $398.00 
045690010000  $398.00 
045690011000  $398.00 
045690012000  $398.00 
045690013000  $398.00 
045690014000  $398.00 
045690015000  $398.00 
045690016000  $398.00 
045690017000  $398.00 
045690018000  $398.00 
045690020000  $398.00 
045690021000  $398.00 
045700001000  $398.00 
045700004000  $398.00 
045700005000  $398.00 
045700006000  $398.00 
045700007000  $398.00 
045700008000  $398.00 
045700009000  $398.00 
045700011000  $398.00 
045700012000  $398.00 
045700013000  $398.00 
045700014000  $398.00 
045700015000  $398.00 
045700016000  $398.00 
045700017000  $398.00 
045700018000  $398.00 
045700019000  $398.00 
045700020000  $398.00 
045700022000  $398.00 
045700024000  $398.00 
045700025000  $398.00 
045700026000  $398.00 
045700027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045700028000  $398.00 
045700029000  $398.00 
045700030000  $398.00 
045700031000  $398.00 
045700032000  $398.00 
045700033000  $398.00 
045700034000  $398.00 
045700035000  $398.00 
045700038000  $398.00 
045700039000  $398.00 
045700040000  $398.00 
045700041000  $398.00 
045700042000  $398.00 
045710001000  $398.00 
045710002000  $398.00 
045710003000  $398.00 
045710004000  $398.00 
045710006000  $398.00 
045710007000  $398.00 
045710008000  $398.00 
045710009000  $398.00 
045710010000  $398.00 
045710011000  $398.00 
045710012000  $398.00 
045710013000  $398.00 
045710014000  $398.00 
045710015000  $398.00 
045710016000  $398.00 
045710017000  $398.00 
045710018000  $398.00 
045710019000  $398.00 
045710020000  $398.00 
045710021000  $398.00 
045710022000  $398.00 
045710023000  $398.00 
045710024000  $398.00 
045710025000  $398.00 
045710026000  $398.00 
045710027000  $398.00 
045710028000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 58 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045710029000  $398.00 
045710030000  $398.00 
045710031000  $398.00 
045710033000  $398.00 
045710034000  $398.00 
045710035000  $398.00 
045710036000  $398.00 
045710037000  $398.00 
045710038000  $398.00 
045710040000  $398.00 
045710041000  $398.00 
045720001000  $398.00 
045720002000  $398.00 
045720003000  $398.00 
045720004000  $398.00 
045720005000  $398.00 
045720006000  $398.00 
045720007000  $398.00 
045720008000  $398.00 
045720009000  $398.00 
045720010000  $398.00 
045720011000  $398.00 
045720012000  $398.00 
045720013000  $398.00 
045720014000  $398.00 
045720015000  $398.00 
045720016000  $398.00 
045720017000  $398.00 
045720018000  $398.00 
045720019000  $398.00 
045720020000  $398.00 
045730001000  $398.00 
045730002000  $398.00 
045730003000  $398.00 
045730004000  $398.00 
045730005000  $398.00 
045730006000  $398.00 
045730008000  $398.00 
045730009000  $398.00 
045730012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045730013000  $398.00 
045730014000  $398.00 
045730015000  $398.00 
045730016000  $398.00 
045730017000  $398.00 
045730018000  $398.00 
045730019000  $398.00 
045730020000  $398.00 
045730021000  $398.00 
045730022000  $398.00 
045730023000  $398.00 
045730024000  $398.00 
045730025000  $398.00 
045730026000  $398.00 
045730027000  $398.00 
045730028000  $398.00 
045730029000  $398.00 
045730030000  $398.00 
045730031000  $398.00 
045730033000  $398.00 
045730034000  $398.00 
045730035000  $398.00 
045730036000  $398.00 
045730037000  $398.00 
045730038000  $398.00 
045730039000  $398.00 
045730040000  $398.00 
045730041000  $398.00 
045730042000  $398.00 
045730043000  $398.00 
045730044000  $398.00 
045740001000  $398.00 
045740003000  $398.00 
045740004000  $398.00 
045740005000  $398.00 
045740006000  $398.00 
045740007000  $398.00 
045740009000  $398.00 
045740011000  $398.00 
045740012000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045740013000  $398.00 
045740014000  $398.00 
045740015000  $398.00 
045740017000  $398.00 
045740018000  $398.00 
045740019000  $398.00 
045740020000  $398.00 
045740021000  $398.00 
045740022000  $398.00 
045740023000  $398.00 
045740024000  $398.00 
045740025000  $398.00 
045740026000  $398.00 
045740027000  $398.00 
045740028000  $398.00 
045740029000  $398.00 
045740030000  $398.00 
045740031000  $398.00 
045740032000  $398.00 
045740033000  $398.00 
045740034000  $398.00 
045740035000  $398.00 
045740036000  $398.00 
045740037000  $398.00 
045740038000  $398.00 
045750001000  $398.00 
045750002000  $398.00 
045750003000  $398.00 
045750004000  $398.00 
045750005000  $398.00 
045750006000  $398.00 
045750007000  $398.00 
045750008000  $398.00 
045750009000  $398.00 
045750010000  $398.00 
045750011000  $398.00 
045750015000  $398.00 
045750016000  $398.00 
045750017000  $398.00 
045750018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045750019000  $398.00 
045750020000  $398.00 
045750022000  $398.00 
045750023000  $398.00 
045750026000  $398.00 
045750027000  $398.00 
045750028000  $398.00 
045750029000  $398.00 
045750030000  $398.00 
045750031000  $398.00 
045750032000  $398.00 
045750033000  $398.00 
045750034000  $398.00 
045750035000  $398.00 
045750036000  $398.00 
045760002000  $398.00 
045760003000  $398.00 
045760004000  $398.00 
045760006000  $398.00 
045760007000  $398.00 
045760008000  $398.00 
045760010000  $398.00 
045760011000  $398.00 
045760012000  $398.00 
045760013000  $398.00 
045760014000  $398.00 
045760015000  $398.00 
045760016000  $398.00 
045760017000  $398.00 
045760018000  $398.00 
045760019000  $398.00 
045760020000  $398.00 
045760021000  $398.00 
045760022000  $398.00 
045760023000  $398.00 
045760024000  $398.00 
045760025000  $398.00 
045760026000  $398.00 
045760027000  $398.00 
045760028000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 59 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
045760029000  $398.00 
045760030000  $398.00 
045760031000  $398.00 
045760032000  $398.00 
045770002000  $398.00 
045770003000  $398.00 
045770004000  $398.00 
045770005000  $398.00 
045770006000  $398.00 
045770007000  $398.00 
045770008000  $398.00 
045770009000  $398.00 
045770010000  $398.00 
045770011000  $398.00 
045770012000  $398.00 
045770013000  $398.00 
045770014000  $398.00 
045770015000  $398.00 
045770016000  $398.00 
045770017000  $398.00 
045770018000  $398.00 
045770019000  $398.00 
045770020000  $398.00 
045770021000  $398.00 
045780001000  $398.00 
045780002000  $398.00 
045780003000  $398.00 
045780004000  $398.00 
045780005000  $398.00 
045780006000  $398.00 
045780007000  $398.00 
045780008000  $398.00 
045780009000  $398.00 
045780010000  $398.00 
045780011000  $398.00 
045780012000  $398.00 
045780013000  $398.00 
045780014000  $398.00 
045780015000  $398.00 
045780016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
045780017000  $398.00 
045780018000  $398.00 
045780019000  $398.00 
045780020000  $398.00 
045790003000  $398.00 
045790004000  $398.00 
045790006000  $398.00 
045790007000  $398.00 
045790008000  $398.00 
045790009000  $398.00 
045790012000  $398.00 
045790013000  $398.00 
045790014000  $398.00 
045790015000  $398.00 
045790016000  $398.00 
045790018000  $398.00 
045790019000  $398.00 
045790020000  $398.00 
045790021000  $398.00 
045790023000  $398.00 
045790024000  $398.00 
045790025000  $398.00 
045790026000  $398.00 
045790029000  $1,071.84 
045790032000  $398.00 
045790033000  $398.00 
045790034000  $398.00 
045790035000  $398.00 
046010001000  $398.00 
046010002000  $398.00 
046010003000  $398.00 
046010004000  $398.00 
046010005000  $398.00 
046010006000  $398.00 
046010007000  $398.00 
046010008000  $398.00 
046010009000  $398.00 
046010010000  $398.00 
046010012000  $398.00 
046010013000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046010016000  $398.00 
046010017000  $398.00 
046010020000  $398.00 
046010021000  $398.00 
046010022000  $398.00 
046010023000  $398.00 
046010024000  $398.00 
046010026000  $398.00 
046020001000  $398.00 
046020002000  $398.00 
046020003000  $398.00 
046020004000  $398.00 
046020005000  $398.00 
046020006000  $398.00 
046020007000  $398.00 
046020008000  $398.00 
046020009000  $398.00 
046020014000  $398.00 
046020015000  $398.00 
046020016000  $398.00 
046020017000  $398.00 
046020018000  $398.00 
046020019000  $398.00 
046020020000  $398.00 
046020021000  $398.00 
046020022000  $398.00 
046020023000  $398.00 
046020024000  $398.00 
046020025000  $398.00 
046020026000  $398.00 
046020027000  $398.00 
046020028000  $398.00 
046020030000  $398.00 
046020031000  $398.00 
046020032000  $398.00 
046020033000  $398.00 
046030003000  $398.00 
046030004000  $398.00 
046030005000  $398.00 
046030007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046030008000  $398.00 
046030009000  $398.00 
046030010000  $398.00 
046030011000  $398.00 
046030012000  $398.00 
046030014000  $398.00 
046030015000  $398.00 
046030016000  $398.00 
046030017000  $398.00 
046030018000  $398.00 
046030019000  $398.00 
046030020000  $398.00 
046030021000  $398.00 
046030022000  $398.00 
046030023000  $398.00 
046030024000  $398.00 
046030025000  $398.00 
046030026000  $398.00 
046030027000  $398.00 
046030029000  $398.00 
046030030000  $398.00 
046030031000  $398.00 
046030032000  $398.00 
046030033000  $398.00 
046030034000  $398.00 
046030035000  $398.00 
046030036000  $398.00 
046030037000  $398.00 
046030038000  $398.00 
046030039000  $398.00 
046030040000  $398.00 
046030041000  $398.00 
046030042000  $398.00 
046030043000  $398.00 
046030044000  $398.00 
046040003000  $398.00 
046040005000  $398.00 
046040006000  $398.00 
046040007000  $398.00 
046040008000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 60 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046040009000  $398.00 
046040010000  $398.00 
046040011000  $398.00 
046040012000  $398.00 
046040013000  $398.00 
046040014000  $398.00 
046040015000  $398.00 
046040016000  $398.00 
046040017000  $398.00 
046040018000  $398.00 
046040019000  $398.00 
046040020000  $398.00 
046040021000  $398.00 
046040022000  $398.00 
046040023000  $398.00 
046040024000  $398.00 
046040025000  $398.00 
046040026000  $398.00 
046040027000  $398.00 
046040029000  $398.00 
046040030000  $398.00 
046040031000  $398.00 
046040032000  $398.00 
046040033000  $398.00 
046040034000  $398.00 
046040035000  $398.00 
046050003000  $398.00 
046050005000  $398.00 
046050006000  $398.00 
046050007000  $398.00 
046050008000  $398.00 
046050009000  $398.00 
046050010000  $398.00 
046050011000  $398.00 
046050012000  $398.00 
046050013000  $398.00 
046050014000  $398.00 
046050015000  $398.00 
046050016000  $398.00 
046050017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046050018000  $398.00 
046050019000  $398.00 
046050020000  $398.00 
046050021000  $398.00 
046050022000  $398.00 
046050023000  $398.00 
046050024000  $398.00 
046050025000  $398.00 
046050026000  $398.00 
046050027000  $398.00 
046050028000  $398.00 
046050029000  $398.00 
046060002000  $398.00 
046060003000  $398.00 
046060004000  $398.00 
046060005000  $398.00 
046060006000  $398.00 
046060007000  $398.00 
046060008000  $398.00 
046060009000  $398.00 
046060010000  $398.00 
046060011000  $398.00 
046060012000  $398.00 
046060013000  $398.00 
046060014000  $398.00 
046060015000  $398.00 
046060016000  $398.00 
046060017000  $398.00 
046060018000  $398.00 
046060019000  $398.00 
046060020000  $398.00 
046060021000  $398.00 
046060022000  $398.00 
046060023000  $398.00 
046060024000  $398.00 
046060026000  $398.00 
046060027000  $398.00 
046060028000  $398.00 
046060029000  $398.00 
046060030000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046060031000  $398.00 
046060032000  $398.00 
046060033000  $398.00 
046060034000  $398.00 
046060035000  $398.00 
046060036000  $398.00 
046060037000  $398.00 
046060039000  $398.00 
046060040000  $398.00 
046070001000  $398.00 
046070003000  $398.00 
046070004000  $398.00 
046070005000  $398.00 
046070006000  $398.00 
046070007000  $398.00 
046070009000  $398.00 
046070010000  $398.00 
046070011000  $398.00 
046070013000  $398.00 
046070014000  $398.00 
046070016000  $398.00 
046070017000  $398.00 
046070018000  $398.00 
046070019000  $398.00 
046070020000  $398.00 
046070021000  $398.00 
046070022000  $398.00 
046070023000  $398.00 
046070024000  $398.00 
046070025000  $398.00 
046070026000  $398.00 
046070027000  $398.00 
046080002000  $398.00 
046080003000  $398.00 
046080005000  $398.00 
046080006000  $398.00 
046080007000  $398.00 
046080008000  $398.00 
046080009000  $398.00 
046080010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046080011000  $398.00 
046080012000  $398.00 
046080013000  $398.00 
046080014000  $398.00 
046080015000  $398.00 
046080016000  $398.00 
046080017000  $398.00 
046080023000  $398.00 
046090001000  $398.00 
046090002000  $398.00 
046090003000  $398.00 
046090004000  $398.00 
046090005000  $398.00 
046090007000  $398.00 
046090008000  $398.00 
046090009000  $398.00 
046090010000  $398.00 
046090011000  $398.00 
046090012000  $398.00 
046090013000  $398.00 
046090014000  $398.00 
046090015000  $398.00 
046090016000  $398.00 
046090017000  $398.00 
046090019000  $398.00 
046090020000  $398.00 
046090021000  $398.00 
046090022000  $398.00 
046090023000  $398.00 
046090024000  $398.00 
046090025000  $398.00 
046090027000  $398.00 
046090029000  $398.00 
046090030000  $398.00 
046090031000  $398.00 
046090032000  $398.00 
046090033000  $398.00 
046090034000  $398.00 
046090035000  $398.00 
046090036000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 61 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046090038000  $398.00 
046090039000  $398.00 
046090040000  $398.00 
046090041000  $398.00 
046090042000  $398.00 
046090043000  $398.00 
046090044000  $398.00 
046090045000  $398.00 
046090046000  $398.00 
046100001000  $398.00 
046100002000  $398.00 
046100003000  $398.00 
046100004000  $398.00 
046100008000  $398.00 
046100009000  $398.00 
046100010000  $398.00 
046100011000  $398.00 
046100012000  $398.00 
046100013000  $398.00 
046100014000  $398.00 
046100015000  $398.00 
046100016000  $398.00 
046100017000  $398.00 
046100018000  $398.00 
046100019000  $398.00 
046100020000  $398.00 
046100021000  $398.00 
046100022000  $398.00 
046100023000  $398.00 
046100024000  $398.00 
046100025000  $398.00 
046100026000  $398.00 
046100027000  $398.00 
046110001000  $398.00 
046110002000  $398.00 
046110003000  $398.00 
046110004000  $398.00 
046110006000  $398.00 
046120002000  $398.00 
046120003000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046120005000  $398.00 
046120006000  $398.00 
046120008000  $398.00 
046120010000  $398.00 
046120011000  $398.00 
046120012000  $398.00 
046120013000  $398.00 
046120014000  $398.00 
046120015000  $398.00 
046120019000  $398.00 
046120020000  $398.00 
046120022000  $398.00 
046130001000  $398.00 
046130002000  $398.00 
046130003000  $398.00 
046130006000  $398.00 
046130007000  $398.00 
046130009000  $398.00 
046130012000  $398.00 
046130014000  $398.00 
046140001000  $398.00 
046140002000  $398.00 
046140003000  $398.00 
046140004000  $398.00 
046140005000  $398.00 
046140006000  $398.00 
046140007000  $398.00 
046140008000  $398.00 
046140009000  $398.00 
046140010000  $398.00 
046140012000  $398.00 
046140013000  $398.00 
046140014000  $398.00 
046140015000  $398.00 
046150001000  $398.00 
046150003000  $398.00 
046150006000  $398.00 
046150007000  $398.00 
046150008000  $398.00 
046150010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046150011000  $398.00 
046150012000  $398.00 
046150014000  $398.00 
046150015000  $398.00 
046150016000  $398.00 
046150018000  $398.00 
046150020000  $398.00 
046150021000  $398.00 
046150022000  $398.00 
046150023000  $398.00 
046150024000  $398.00 
046150025000  $398.00 
046150028000  $398.00 
046150029000  $398.00 
046150030000  $398.00 
046160002000  $398.00 
046160003000  $398.00 
046160004000  $398.00 
046160005000  $398.00 
046160009000  $398.00 
046160010000  $398.00 
046160011000  $398.00 
046160013000  $398.00 
046160014000  $398.00 
046160016000  $398.00 
046160018000  $398.00 
046160020000  $398.00 
046160021000  $398.00 
046160022000  $398.00 
046160023000  $398.00 
046160024000  $398.00 
046160025000  $398.00 
046170002000  $398.00 
046170003000  $398.00 
046170005000  $398.00 
046170006000  $398.00 
046170007000  $398.00 
046170008000  $398.00 
046170009000  $398.00 
046170010000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046170011000  $398.00 
046170012000  $398.00 
046170013000  $398.00 
046170015000  $398.00 
046170016000  $398.00 
046170017000  $398.00 
046180001000  $398.00 
046180002000  $398.00 
046180003000  $398.00 
046180004000  $398.00 
046180005000  $398.00 
046180006000  $398.00 
046180007000  $398.00 
046180008000  $398.00 
046180010000  $398.00 
046180011000  $398.00 
046180013000  $398.00 
046180014000  $398.00 
046180017000  $398.00 
046180019000  $398.00 
046180023000  $398.00 
046180024000  $398.00 
046180025000  $398.00 
046190001000  $398.00 
046190003000  $398.00 
046190004000  $398.00 
046190005000  $398.00 
046190006000  $398.00 
046190007000  $398.00 
046190008000  $398.00 
046190010000  $398.00 
046190012000  $398.00 
046190014000  $398.00 
046190017000  $398.00 
046190018000  $398.00 
046190021000  $398.00 
046190022000  $398.00 
046200004000  $398.00 
046210001000  $398.00 
046210003000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 62 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046210006000  $398.00 
046210008000  $398.00 
046210009000  $398.00 
046210010000  $398.00 
046210011000  $398.00 
046210012000  $398.00 
046210013000  $398.00 
046210014000  $398.00 
046220011000  $398.00 
046220016000  $398.00 
046220017000  $398.00 
046220018000  $398.00 
046220019000  $398.00 
046220020000  $398.00 
046220021000  $398.00 
046220022000  $398.00 
046220023000  $398.00 
046220024000  $398.00 
046220027000  $398.00 
046220030000  $398.00 
046220031000  $398.00 
046220033000  $398.00 
046220034000  $398.00 
046220035000  $398.00 
046220036000  $398.00 
046220038000  $398.00 
046220039000  $398.00 
046220040000  $398.00 
046220041000  $398.00 
046220043000  $398.00 
046220044000  $398.00 
046220045000  $398.00 
046220046000  $398.00 
046220048000  $398.00 
046220049000  $398.00 
046220050000  $398.00 
046220051000  $398.00 
046230001000  $398.00 
046230007000  $398.00 
046230009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046230010000  $398.00 
046230011000  $398.00 
046230012000  $398.00 
046230014000  $398.00 
046230015000  $398.00 
046230016000  $398.00 
046230017000  $398.00 
046230019000  $398.00 
046230020000  $398.00 
046230021000  $398.00 
046230022000  $398.00 
046230023000  $398.00 
046230024000  $398.00 
046230025000  $398.00 
046230028000  $398.00 
046230029000  $398.00 
046230030000  $398.00 
046230031000  $398.00 
046230032000  $398.00 
046230033000  $398.00 
046230034000  $398.00 
046230035000  $398.00 
046230036000  $398.00 
046230037000  $398.00 
046230038000  $398.00 
046230039000  $398.00 
046230040000  $398.00 
046230041000  $398.00 
046240001000  $398.00 
046240003000  $398.00 
046240005000  $398.00 
046240007000  $398.00 
046240010000  $398.00 
046240012000  $398.00 
046240014000  $398.00 
046240015000  $398.00 
046240016000  $398.00 
046240017000  $398.00 
046240018000  $398.00 
046270001000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046270013000  $398.00 
046270014000  $398.00 
046270016000  $398.00 
046270017000  $398.00 
046270018000  $398.00 
046270019000  $398.00 
046270020000  $398.00 
046270023000  $398.00 
046270024000  $398.00 
046270027000  $398.00 
046270028000  $398.00 
046270029000  $398.00 
046270030000  $398.00 
046270033000  $398.00 
046270034000  $398.00 
046270035000  $398.00 
046270036000  $398.00 
046270037000  $398.00 
046270039000  $398.00 
046270040000  $398.00 
046270041000  $398.00 
046270042000  $398.00 
046270044000  $398.00 
046270045000  $398.00 
046270046000  $398.00 
046270047000  $398.00 
046270049000  $398.00 
046270050000  $398.00 
046270051000  $398.00 
046270053000  $398.00 
046270054000  $398.00 
046270055000  $398.00 
046270056000  $398.00 
046270058000  $398.00 
046270059000  $398.00 
046270060000  $398.00 
046270061000  $398.00 
046270062000  $398.00 
046280001000  $398.00 
046280002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046280003000  $398.00 
046280005000  $398.00 
046280006000  $398.00 
046280007000  $398.00 
046280008000  $398.00 
046280009000  $398.00 
046280010000  $398.00 
046280011000  $398.00 
046280012000  $398.00 
046280013000  $398.00 
046280014000  $398.00 
046280015000  $398.00 
046280016000  $398.00 
046280017000  $398.00 
046280018000  $398.00 
046280019000  $398.00 
046280020000  $398.00 
046280021000  $398.00 
046280022000  $398.00 
046280023000  $398.00 
046280024000  $398.00 
046280025000  $398.00 
046280027000  $398.00 
046280028000  $398.00 
046280029000  $398.00 
046280031000  $398.00 
046290001000  $398.00 
046290004000  $398.00 
046290005000  $398.00 
046290006000  $398.00 
046290007000  $398.00 
046290008000  $398.00 
046290009000  $398.00 
046290010000  $398.00 
046290011000  $398.00 
046290012000  $398.00 
046290013000  $398.00 
046290014000  $398.00 
046290015000  $398.00 
046290016000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 63 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046290017000  $398.00 
046290018000  $398.00 
046290019000  $398.00 
046290021000  $398.00 
046290022000  $398.00 
046290024000  $398.00 
046290025000  $398.00 
046290026000  $398.00 
046290027000  $398.00 
046290028000  $398.00 
046300001000  $398.00 
046300002000  $398.00 
046300004000  $398.00 
046300005000  $398.00 
046300006000  $398.00 
046300008000  $398.00 
046300009000  $398.00 
046300010000  $398.00 
046300011000  $398.00 
046300012000  $398.00 
046300013000  $398.00 
046300014000  $398.00 
046300015000  $398.00 
046300016000  $398.00 
046300017000  $398.00 
046300018000  $398.00 
046300019000  $398.00 
046300020000  $398.00 
046300021000  $398.00 
046300022000  $398.00 
046300023000  $398.00 
046300024000  $398.00 
046300025000  $398.00 
046300026000  $398.00 
046310001000  $398.00 
046310003000  $398.00 
046310004000  $398.00 
046310005000  $398.00 
046310006000  $398.00 
046310007000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046310009000  $398.00 
046310010000  $398.00 
046310011000  $398.00 
046310012000  $398.00 
046310014000  $398.00 
046310015000  $398.00 
046310016000  $398.00 
046310018000  $398.00 
046310019000  $398.00 
046310020000  $398.00 
046310021000  $398.00 
046310022000  $398.00 
046310023000  $398.00 
046310024000  $398.00 
046310025000  $398.00 
046310026000  $398.00 
046310027000  $398.00 
046310028000  $398.00 
046310029000  $398.00 
046310030000  $398.00 
046310031000  $398.00 
046310033000  $398.00 
046310035000  $398.00 
046310036000  $398.00 
046320001000  $398.00 
046320002000  $398.00 
046320004000  $398.00 
046320005000  $398.00 
046320006000  $398.00 
046320007000  $398.00 
046320008000  $398.00 
046320010000  $398.00 
046320011000  $398.00 
046320012000  $398.00 
046320013000  $398.00 
046320014000  $398.00 
046320015000  $398.00 
046320016000  $398.00 
046320017000  $398.00 
046320018000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046320019000  $398.00 
046320020000  $398.00 
046320021000  $398.00 
046320024000  $398.00 
046320025000  $398.00 
046320026000  $398.00 
046320027000  $398.00 
046320028000  $398.00 
046320029000  $398.00 
046320030000  $398.00 
046320031000  $398.00 
046320032000  $398.00 
046320033000  $398.00 
046320034000  $398.00 
046320035000  $398.00 
046320036000  $398.00 
046320037000  $398.00 
046320038000  $398.00 
046320039000  $398.00 
046330001000  $398.00 
046330002000  $398.00 
046330004000  $398.00 
046330006000  $398.00 
046330007000  $398.00 
046330008000  $398.00 
046330009000  $398.00 
046330010000  $398.00 
046330011000  $398.00 
046330012000  $398.00 
046330014000  $398.00 
046330015000  $398.00 
046330016000  $398.00 
046330017000  $398.00 
046330018000  $398.00 
046330019000  $398.00 
046330021000  $398.00 
046330022000  $398.00 
046330023000  $398.00 
046330026000  $398.00 
046330027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046330028000  $398.00 
046330029000  $398.00 
046330030000  $398.00 
046330031000  $398.00 
046330034000  $398.00 
046330035000  $398.00 
046330036000  $398.00 
046330037000  $398.00 
046340001000  $398.00 
046340002000  $398.00 
046340003000  $398.00 
046340004000  $398.00 
046340005000  $398.00 
046340006000  $398.00 
046340008000  $398.00 
046340009000  $398.00 
046340010000  $398.00 
046340011000  $398.00 
046340012000  $398.00 
046340013000  $398.00 
046340014000  $398.00 
046340015000  $398.00 
046340017000  $398.00 
046340019000  $398.00 
046340021000  $398.00 
046340022000  $398.00 
046340023000  $398.00 
046340024000  $398.00 
046340025000  $398.00 
046340026000  $398.00 
046340027000  $398.00 
046340028000  $398.00 
046340029000  $398.00 
046340030000  $398.00 
046340031000  $398.00 
046340032000  $398.00 
046340033000  $398.00 
046340034000  $398.00 
046340035000  $398.00 
046340036000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 64 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046340037000  $398.00 
046340038000  $398.00 
046340039000  $398.00 
046340040000  $398.00 
046340041000  $398.00 
046340042000  $398.00 
046340043000  $398.00 
046340044000  $398.00 
046340045000  $398.00 
046340046000  $398.00 
046340047000  $398.00 
046340048000  $398.00 
046350001000  $398.00 
046350002000  $398.00 
046350003000  $398.00 
046350004000  $398.00 
046350005000  $398.00 
046350006000  $398.00 
046350007000  $398.00 
046350008000  $398.00 
046350009000  $398.00 
046350010000  $398.00 
046350011000  $398.00 
046350012000  $398.00 
046350013000  $398.00 
046350014000  $398.00 
046350015000  $398.00 
046350016000  $398.00 
046350017000  $398.00 
046350018000  $398.00 
046350019000  $398.00 
046350020000  $398.00 
046350021000  $398.00 
046350022000  $398.00 
046350023000  $398.00 
046350024000  $398.00 
046350025000  $398.00 
046350026000  $398.00 
046350027000  $398.00 
046350028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046350029000  $398.00 
046350030000  $398.00 
046350031000  $398.00 
046350032000  $398.00 
046350033000  $398.00 
046350034000  $398.00 
046350035000  $398.00 
046350036000  $398.00 
046350037000  $398.00 
046350038000  $398.00 
046350039000  $398.00 
046350040000  $398.00 
046350041000  $398.00 
046350043000  $398.00 
046350044000  $398.00 
046350045000  $398.00 
046350046000  $398.00 
046350047000  $398.00 
046350048000  $398.00 
046350049000  $398.00 
046350050000  $398.00 
046360004000  $398.00 
046360005000  $398.00 
046360006000  $398.00 
046360007000  $398.00 
046360008000  $398.00 
046360009000  $398.00 
046360010000  $398.00 
046360011000  $398.00 
046360012000  $398.00 
046360013000  $398.00 
046360014000  $398.00 
046360015000  $398.00 
046360018000  $398.00 
046360019000  $398.00 
046360020000  $398.00 
046360022000  $398.00 
046360025000  $398.00 
046360026000  $398.00 
046360027000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046360028000  $398.00 
046360029000  $398.00 
046360030000  $398.00 
046360031000  $398.00 
046360032000  $398.00 
046370001000  $398.00 
046370002000  $398.00 
046370003000  $398.00 
046370004000  $398.00 
046370005000  $398.00 
046370006000  $398.00 
046370007000  $398.00 
046370008000  $398.00 
046370009000  $398.00 
046370010000  $398.00 
046370011000  $398.00 
046370012000  $398.00 
046370013000  $398.00 
046370014000  $398.00 
046370016000  $398.00 
046370017000  $398.00 
046370018000  $398.00 
046370019000  $398.00 
046370020000  $398.00 
046370021000  $398.00 
046370023000  $398.00 
046370025000  $398.00 
046370026000  $398.00 
046370027000  $398.00 
046370029000  $398.00 
046370030000  $398.00 
046370031000  $398.00 
046370032000  $398.00 
046370034000  $398.00 
046370035000  $398.00 
046370036000  $398.00 
046370037000  $398.00 
046370038000  $398.00 
046370039000  $398.00 
046370040000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046370041000  $398.00 
046370042000  $398.00 
046370043000  $398.00 
046370046000  $398.00 
046370047000  $398.00 
046370048000  $398.00 
046370050000  $398.00 
046380001000  $398.00 
046380002000  $398.00 
046380003000  $398.00 
046380006000  $398.00 
046380008000  $398.00 
046380009000  $398.00 
046380010000  $398.00 
046380011000  $398.00 
046380012000  $398.00 
046380013000  $398.00 
046380014000  $398.00 
046380015000  $398.00 
046380016000  $398.00 
046380017000  $398.00 
046380018000  $398.00 
046380019000  $398.00 
046380020000  $398.00 
046380021000  $398.00 
046380022000  $398.00 
046380023000  $398.00 
046380024000  $398.00 
046380025000  $398.00 
046380026000  $398.00 
046390001000  $398.00 
046390003000  $398.00 
046390004000  $398.00 
046390005000  $398.00 
046390006000  $398.00 
046390007000  $398.00 
046390008000  $398.00 
046390010000  $398.00 
046390011000  $398.00 
046390012000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 65 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046390013000  $398.00 
046390014000  $398.00 
046390015000  $398.00 
046390016000  $398.00 
046390018000  $398.00 
046390020000  $398.00 
046390021000  $398.00 
046390022000  $398.00 
046390023000  $398.00 
046390024000  $398.00 
046390025000  $398.00 
046390026000  $398.00 
046390027000  $398.00 
046390028000  $398.00 
046390029000  $398.00 
046390030000  $398.00 
046390031000  $398.00 
046390032000  $398.00 
046390033000  $398.00 
046390034000  $398.00 
046390035000  $398.00 
046390036000  $398.00 
046390038000  $398.00 
046400001000  $398.00 
046400002000  $398.00 
046400003000  $398.00 
046400005000  $398.00 
046400006000  $398.00 
046400007000  $398.00 
046400008000  $398.00 
046400012000  $398.00 
046400014000  $398.00 
046400015000  $398.00 
046400016000  $398.00 
046400017000  $398.00 
046400018000  $398.00 
046400019000  $398.00 
046400020000  $398.00 
046400021000  $398.00 
046400022000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046400023000  $398.00 
046400024000  $398.00 
046400025000  $398.00 
046400026000  $398.00 
046400027000  $398.00 
046400028000  $398.00 
046400029000  $398.00 
046400030000  $398.00 
046400031000  $398.00 
046400032000  $398.00 
046400033000  $398.00 
046400034000  $398.00 
046400035000  $398.00 
046410001000  $398.00 
046410002000  $398.00 
046410003000  $398.00 
046410004000  $398.00 
046410005000  $398.00 
046410007000  $398.00 
046410008000  $398.00 
046410009000  $398.00 
046420001000  $398.00 
046420002000  $398.00 
046420003000  $398.00 
046420004000  $398.00 
046420005000  $398.00 
046420006000  $398.00 
046420007000  $398.00 
046420009000  $398.00 
046420010000  $398.00 
046420011000  $398.00 
046420013000  $398.00 
046420014000  $398.00 
046420017000  $398.00 
046420019000  $398.00 
046420020000  $398.00 
046420021000  $398.00 
046420022000  $398.00 
046420023000  $398.00 
046420024000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046420025000  $398.00 
046430001000  $398.00 
046430002000  $398.00 
046430003000  $398.00 
046430004000  $398.00 
046430005000  $398.00 
046430006000  $398.00 
046430007000  $398.00 
046430008000  $398.00 
046430009000  $398.00 
046430010000  $398.00 
046430011000  $398.00 
046430012000  $398.00 
046430013000  $398.00 
046430014000  $398.00 
046430015000  $398.00 
046430016000  $398.00 
046430018000  $398.00 
046430019000  $398.00 
046430020000  $398.00 
046430021000  $398.00 
046430022000  $398.00 
046430023000  $398.00 
046430024000  $398.00 
046430025000  $398.00 
046430026000  $398.00 
046430027000  $398.00 
046430028000  $398.00 
046430030000  $398.00 
046430031000  $398.00 
046430032000  $398.00 
046430033000  $398.00 
046430034000  $398.00 
046430035000  $398.00 
046430036000  $398.00 
046430037000  $398.00 
046430038000  $398.00 
046430039000  $398.00 
046430040000  $398.00 
046430042000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046430043000  $398.00 
046430044000  $398.00 
046430045000  $398.00 
046430046000  $398.00 
046430047000  $398.00 
046430048000  $398.00 
046430049000  $398.00 
046430050000  $398.00 
046440001000  $398.00 
046440002000  $398.00 
046440003000  $398.00 
046440004000  $398.00 
046440005000  $398.00 
046440006000  $398.00 
046440007000  $398.00 
046440009000  $398.00 
046440010000  $398.00 
046440011000  $398.00 
046440012000  $398.00 
046440013000  $398.00 
046440015000  $398.00 
046440017000  $398.00 
046440018000  $398.00 
046440019000  $398.00 
046440020000  $398.00 
046440021000  $398.00 
046440022000  $398.00 
046440023000  $398.00 
046440024000  $398.00 
046440025000  $398.00 
046440026000  $398.00 
046440027000  $398.00 
046440028000  $398.00 
046440029000  $398.00 
046440030000  $398.00 
046440034000  $398.00 
046440035000  $398.00 
046440036000  $398.00 
046440037000  $398.00 
046440038000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 66 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046440039000  $398.00 
046440041000  $398.00 
046440042000  $398.00 
046440043000  $398.00 
046440044000  $398.00 
046440045000  $398.00 
046440046000  $398.00 
046440047000  $398.00 
046440049000  $398.00 
046440051000  $398.00 
046450001000  $398.00 
046450002000  $398.00 
046450003000  $398.00 
046450006000  $398.00 
046450007000  $398.00 
046450008000  $398.00 
046450009000  $398.00 
046450010000  $398.00 
046450011000  $398.00 
046450012000  $398.00 
046450013000  $398.00 
046450014000  $398.00 
046450015000  $398.00 
046450016000  $398.00 
046450017000  $398.00 
046450019000  $398.00 
046450021000  $398.00 
046450022000  $398.00 
046450023000  $398.00 
046450024000  $398.00 
046450025000  $398.00 
046450026000  $398.00 
046490001000  $398.00 
046490002000  $398.00 
046490003000  $398.00 
046490005000  $398.00 
046490006000  $398.00 
046490007000  $398.00 
046490008000  $398.00 
046490009000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046490010000  $398.00 
046490011000  $398.00 
046490012000  $398.00 
046490013000  $398.00 
046490014000  $398.00 
046490015000  $398.00 
046490016000  $398.00 
046490017000  $398.00 
046490018000  $398.00 
046490019000  $398.00 
046490020000  $398.00 
046490021000  $398.00 
046490022000  $398.00 
046490023000  $398.00 
046490024000  $398.00 
046490025000  $398.00 
046490026000  $398.00 
046490027000  $398.00 
046490028000  $398.00 
046490029000  $398.00 
046490030000  $398.00 
046490031000  $398.00 
046490032000  $398.00 
046490033000  $398.00 
046500001000  $398.00 
046500003000  $398.00 
046500004000  $398.00 
046500005000  $398.00 
046500006000  $398.00 
046500007000  $398.00 
046500008000  $398.00 
046500009000  $398.00 
046500010000  $398.00 
046500011000  $398.00 
046500012000  $398.00 
046500013000  $398.00 
046500014000  $398.00 
046500015000  $398.00 
046500016000  $398.00 
046500017000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046500018000  $398.00 
046500019000  $398.00 
046500020000  $398.00 
046500021000  $398.00 
046500022000  $398.00 
046500023000  $398.00 
046500024000  $398.00 
046500025000  $398.00 
046500026000  $398.00 
046500027000  $398.00 
046500028000  $398.00 
046500029000  $398.00 
046500030000  $398.00 
046500031000  $398.00 
046500032000  $398.00 
046500033000  $398.00 
046500034000  $398.00 
046500035000  $398.00 
046500036000  $398.00 
046500037000  $398.00 
046500038000  $398.00 
046500039000  $398.00 
046500040000  $398.00 
046500041000  $398.00 
046500042000  $398.00 
046510001000  $398.00 
046510002000  $398.00 
046510003000  $398.00 
046510004000  $398.00 
046510005000  $398.00 
046510007000  $398.00 
046510010000  $398.00 
046510013000  $398.00 
046510015000  $398.00 
046510016000  $398.00 
046510017000  $398.00 
046510018000  $398.00 
046510019000  $398.00 
046510020000  $398.00 
046510021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046510022000  $398.00 
046510023000  $398.00 
046510026000  $398.00 
046510027000  $398.00 
046510028000  $398.00 
046510029000  $398.00 
046510030000  $398.00 
046510031000  $398.00 
046510032000  $398.00 
046510033000  $398.00 
046510034000  $398.00 
046510035000  $398.00 
046510036000  $398.00 
046510037000  $398.00 
046510038000  $398.00 
046510039000  $398.00 
046510040000  $398.00 
046510041000  $398.00 
046510042000  $398.00 
046510043000  $398.00 
046510044000  $398.00 
046510045000  $398.00 
046510046000  $398.00 
046510047000  $398.00 
046510048000  $398.00 
046510049000  $398.00 
046510050000  $398.00 
046510051000  $398.00 
046510052000  $398.00 
046510053000  $398.00 
046510054000  $398.00 
046520001000  $398.00 
046520002000  $398.00 
046520003000  $398.00 
046520004000  $398.00 
046520005000  $398.00 
046520006000  $398.00 
046520007000  $398.00 
046520008000  $398.00 
046520009000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 67 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046520011000  $398.00 
046520012000  $398.00 
046520013000  $398.00 
046520014000  $398.00 
046520015000  $398.00 
046520017000  $398.00 
046520018000  $398.00 
046520019000  $398.00 
046520021000  $398.00 
046520022000  $398.00 
046520023000  $398.00 
046520024000  $398.00 
046520025000  $398.00 
046520026000  $398.00 
046520028000  $398.00 
046520029000  $398.00 
046520030000  $398.00 
046520031000  $398.00 
046520032000  $398.00 
046520033000  $398.00 
046520034000  $398.00 
046520035000  $398.00 
046520036000  $398.00 
046520037000  $398.00 
046520038000  $398.00 
046520039000  $398.00 
046520040000  $398.00 
046520041000  $398.00 
046520043000  $398.00 
046520044000  $398.00 
046520045000  $398.00 
046520046000  $398.00 
046530002000  $398.00 
046530004000  $398.00 
046530005000  $398.00 
046530006000  $398.00 
046530007000  $398.00 
046530008000  $398.00 
046530010000  $398.00 
046530011000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046530013000  $398.00 
046530014000  $398.00 
046530015000  $398.00 
046530016000  $398.00 
046530017000  $398.00 
046530018000  $398.00 
046530019000  $398.00 
046530021000  $398.00 
046530022000  $398.00 
046530023000  $398.00 
046530024000  $398.00 
046530025000  $398.00 
046530026000  $398.00 
046530028000  $398.00 
046530029000  $398.00 
046530030000  $398.00 
046530031000  $398.00 
046530032000  $398.00 
046530033000  $398.00 
046530034000  $398.00 
046530035000  $398.00 
046530036000  $398.00 
046530037000  $398.00 
046530038000  $398.00 
046530039000  $398.00 
046530040000  $398.00 
046530041000  $398.00 
046530042000  $398.00 
046530043000  $398.00 
046530044000  $398.00 
046530045000  $398.00 
046530046000  $398.00 
046530047000  $398.00 
046530048000  $398.00 
046530050000  $398.00 
046530051000  $398.00 
046530052000  $398.00 
046530053000  $398.00 
046530054000  $398.00 
046530055000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046540001000  $398.00 
046540002000  $398.00 
046540003000  $398.00 
046540004000  $398.00 
046540005000  $398.00 
046540006000  $398.00 
046540007000  $398.00 
046540008000  $398.00 
046540009000  $398.00 
046540010000  $398.00 
046540011000  $398.00 
046540012000  $398.00 
046540013000  $398.00 
046540014000  $398.00 
046540015000  $398.00 
046540016000  $398.00 
046540017000  $398.00 
046540018000  $398.00 
046540019000  $398.00 
046540020000  $398.00 
046540021000  $398.00 
046540022000  $398.00 
046540023000  $398.00 
046540024000  $398.00 
046540025000  $398.00 
046540026000  $398.00 
046540027000  $398.00 
046540028000  $398.00 
046540029000  $398.00 
046540030000  $398.00 
046540031000  $398.00 
046540032000  $398.00 
046540033000  $398.00 
046540034000  $398.00 
046540035000  $398.00 
046540036000  $398.00 
046540037000  $398.00 
046540038000  $398.00 
046540039000  $398.00 
046540041000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046540042000  $398.00 
046540043000  $398.00 
046540044000  $398.00 
046540045000  $398.00 
046540046000  $398.00 
046540047000  $398.00 
046550001000  $398.00 
046550002000  $398.00 
046550004000  $398.00 
046550005000  $398.00 
046550006000  $398.00 
046550007000  $398.00 
046550008000  $398.00 
046550009000  $398.00 
046550010000  $398.00 
046550011000  $398.00 
046550012000  $398.00 
046550013000  $398.00 
046550014000  $398.00 
046550015000  $398.00 
046550016000  $398.00 
046550017000  $398.00 
046550018000  $398.00 
046550021000  $398.00 
046550023000  $398.00 
046550024000  $398.00 
046550025000  $398.00 
046550026000  $398.00 
046550028000  $398.00 
046550029000  $398.00 
046550030000  $398.00 
046550031000  $398.00 
046550032000  $398.00 
046550033000  $398.00 
046550034000  $398.00 
046550036000  $398.00 
046550037000  $398.00 
046550038000  $398.00 
046550039000  $398.00 
046550040000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 68 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046550041000  $398.00 
046550042000  $398.00 
046550043000  $398.00 
046550044000  $398.00 
046550045000  $398.00 
046550046000  $398.00 
046550047000  $398.00 
046550048000  $398.00 
046550049000  $398.00 
046550050000  $398.00 
046550051000  $398.00 
046550052000  $398.00 
046560001000  $398.00 
046560002000  $398.00 
046560003000  $398.00 
046560004000  $398.00 
046560005000  $398.00 
046560006000  $398.00 
046560007000  $398.00 
046560008000  $398.00 
046560009000  $398.00 
046560010000  $398.00 
046560011000  $398.00 
046560012000  $398.00 
046560013000  $398.00 
046560014000  $398.00 
046560015000  $398.00 
046560016000  $398.00 
046560018000  $398.00 
046560019000  $398.00 
046560020000  $398.00 
046560021000  $398.00 
046560022000  $398.00 
046560023000  $398.00 
046560024000  $398.00 
046560025000  $398.00 
046560026000  $398.00 
046560027000  $398.00 
046560028000  $398.00 
046560029000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046560030000  $398.00 
046560031000  $398.00 
046560032000  $398.00 
046560033000  $398.00 
046570001000  $398.00 
046570002000  $398.00 
046570003000  $398.00 
046570004000  $398.00 
046570005000  $398.00 
046570006000  $398.00 
046570007000  $398.00 
046570008000  $398.00 
046570009000  $398.00 
046570010000  $398.00 
046570011000  $398.00 
046570012000  $398.00 
046570013000  $398.00 
046570014000  $398.00 
046570015000  $398.00 
046570016000  $398.00 
046570017000  $398.00 
046570018000  $398.00 
046570019000  $398.00 
046570020000  $398.00 
046570021000  $398.00 
046570022000  $398.00 
046580001000  $398.00 
046580002000  $398.00 
046580003000  $398.00 
046580004000  $398.00 
046580005000  $398.00 
046580006000  $398.00 
046580007000  $398.00 
046580008000  $398.00 
046580009000  $398.00 
046580010000  $398.00 
046580011000  $398.00 
046580012000  $398.00 
046590001000  $398.00 
046590002000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046590003000  $398.00 
046590004000  $398.00 
046590005000  $398.00 
046590006000  $398.00 
046590007000  $398.00 
046590008000  $398.00 
046590009000  $398.00 
046590010000  $398.00 
046590011000  $398.00 
046590012000  $398.00 
046590013000  $398.00 
046590014000  $398.00 
046590015000  $398.00 
046590016000  $398.00 
046590017000  $398.00 
046590018000  $398.00 
046600001000  $398.00 
046600002000  $398.00 
046600003000  $398.00 
046600004000  $398.00 
046600005000  $398.00 
046600006000  $398.00 
046600007000  $398.00 
046600008000  $398.00 
046610001000  $398.00 
046610002000  $398.00 
046610003000  $398.00 
046610004000  $398.00 
046610005000  $398.00 
046610006000  $398.00 
046610007000  $398.00 
046610008000  $398.00 
046610009000  $398.00 
046610010000  $398.00 
046610011000  $398.00 
046610012000  $398.00 
046610013000  $398.00 
046610014000  $398.00 
046610015000  $398.00 
046610016000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046610017000  $398.00 
046610018000  $398.00 
046610019000  $398.00 
046610020000  $398.00 
046620001000  $398.00 
046620002000  $398.00 
046620003000  $398.00 
046620004000  $398.00 
046620005000  $398.00 
046620006000  $398.00 
046620007000  $398.00 
046620008000  $398.00 
046620009000  $398.00 
046620010000  $398.00 
046620011000  $398.00 
046620012000  $398.00 
046620013000  $398.00 
046620014000  $398.00 
046620015000  $398.00 
046620016000  $398.00 
046620017000  $398.00 
046630001000  $398.00 
046630002000  $398.00 
046630003000  $398.00 
046630004000  $398.00 
046630005000  $398.00 
046630006000  $398.00 
046630007000  $398.00 
046630008000  $398.00 
046630009000  $398.00 
046630010000  $398.00 
046630011000  $398.00 
046630012000  $398.00 
046630013000  $398.00 
046630014000  $398.00 
046630015000  $398.00 
046630016000  $398.00 
046630017000  $398.00 
046640001000  $398.00 
046640002000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 69 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
046640003000  $398.00 
046640004000  $398.00 
046640005000  $398.00 
046640006000  $398.00 
046640007000  $398.00 
046640008000  $398.00 
046640009000  $398.00 
046640010000  $398.00 
046640011000  $398.00 
046640012000  $398.00 
046640013000  $398.00 
046640014000  $398.00 
046640015000  $398.00 
046640016000  $398.00 
046650002000  $398.00 
046650003000  $398.00 
046650004000  $398.00 
046650005000  $398.00 
046650006000  $398.00 
046650007000  $398.00 
046650008000  $398.00 
046650009000  $398.00 
046650010000  $398.00 
046650011000  $398.00 
046650012000  $398.00 
046650013000  $398.00 
046650014000  $398.00 
046650016000  $398.00 
046650017000  $398.00 
046650018000  $398.00 
046650019000  $398.00 
046650020000  $398.00 
046650021000  $398.00 
046650022000  $398.00 
046650023000  $398.00 
046650024000  $398.00 
046650025000  $398.00 
046650026000  $398.00 
046650027000  $398.00 
046650028000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
046650029000  $398.00 
046650030000  $398.00 
046650031000  $398.00 
046650032000  $398.00 
046650033000  $398.00 
046650034000  $398.00 
046650035000  $398.00 
046650036000  $398.00 
046650037000  $398.00 
046650038000  $398.00 
046650039000  $398.00 
046650040000  $398.00 
046650041000  $398.00 
046650042000  $398.00 
046650043000  $398.00 
046650044000  $398.00 
046650045000  $398.00 
046650046000  $398.00 
046650047000  $398.00 
046650048000  $398.00 
046650049000  $398.00 
046650050000  $398.00 
046650051000  $398.00 
046650052000  $398.00 
046650053000  $398.00 
046650054000  $398.00 
046650055000  $398.00 
046650056000  $398.00 
046650057000  $398.00 
046650058000  $398.00 
046650059000  $398.00 
046650060000  $398.00 
046650061000  $398.00 
046650062000  $398.00 
048170001000  $398.00 
048180009000  $398.00 
048180010000  $398.00 
048180011000  $398.00 
048180014000  $398.00 
048220012000  $3,460.40 

APN #   Amount:  
048250009000  $398.00 
048250010000  $398.00 
048250011000  $398.00 
048250013000  $398.00 
048250014000  $796.00 
048250016000  $398.00 
048250017000  $398.00 
048250018000  $398.00 
048250019000  $398.00 
048250020000  $398.00 
048250021000  $398.00 
048260010000  $398.00 
048260011000  $398.00 
048260013000  $398.00 
048260016000  $398.00 
048260017000  $398.00 
048260018000  $398.00 
048260019000  $398.00 
048260020000  $398.00 
048260023000  $398.00 
048260024000  $398.00 
049011031000  $500.08 
049240020000  $398.00 
049240021000  $398.00 
049240026000  $398.00 
049240027000  $398.00 
049240029000  $398.00 
049240035000  $796.00 
049240036000  $398.00 
049240037000  $398.00 
049240039000  $398.00 
049240040000  $398.00 
049240041000  $398.00 
049240042000  $398.00 
049240043000  $398.00 
049240044000  $398.00 
049240048000  $398.00 
049240049000  $398.00 
049240051000  $398.00 
049240058000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
049240059000  $398.00 
049240060000  $398.00 
049240062000  $398.00 
049240063000  $398.00 
049250011000  $398.00 
049250020000  $398.00 
049250021000  $398.00 
049250023000  $398.00 
049260001000  $398.00 
049260003000  $398.00 
049260004000  $398.00 
049260005000  $398.00 
049260006000  $398.00 
049260008000  $398.00 
049260009000  $398.00 
049260010000  $398.00 
049260011000  $398.00 
049260012000  $398.00 
049260013000  $398.00 
049260014000  $398.00 
049260015000  $398.00 
049260016000  $398.00 
049260017000  $398.00 
049270001000  $398.00 
049270002000  $398.00 
049270003000  $398.00 
049270004000  $398.00 
049270005000  $398.00 
049270006000  $398.00 
049270007000  $398.00 
049270008000  $398.00 
049270009000  $398.00 
049270010000  $398.00 
049270011000  $398.00 
049270012000  $398.00 
049270013000  $398.00 
049270014000  $398.00 
049270015000  $398.00 
049270016000  $398.00 
049270017000  $398.00 



Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency Tax Roll Listing by County 
Nevada County for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

Page 70 of 70 
 

APN #   Amount:  
049270019000  $398.00 
049270020000  $398.00 
049270021000  $398.00 
049270022000  $398.00 
049270023000  $398.00 
049270024000  $398.00 
049270025000  $398.00 
049270026000  $398.00 
049270027000  $796.00 
049270028000  $398.00 
049270029000  $398.00 
049270030000  $398.00 
049270031000  $398.00 
049270032000  $398.00 
049270033000  $398.00 
049270035000  $398.00 
049270036000  $398.00 
049270037000  $398.00 
049270038000  $398.00 
049270039000  $398.00 
049270040000  $398.00 
049270041000  $398.00 
049270043000  $398.00 
049270044000  $398.00 
049280001000  $398.00 
049280002000  $398.00 
049280003000  $398.00 
049280006000  $398.00 
049280007000  $398.00 
049280008000  $398.00 
049280009000  $398.00 
049280010000  $398.00 
049280011000  $398.00 
049280012000  $398.00 
049280013000  $398.00 
049280015000  $398.00 
049280017000  $398.00 
049280019000  $398.00 
049280020000  $398.00 
049280021000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
049280023000  $398.00 
049280024000  $398.00 
049280025000  $398.00 
049280026000  $398.00 
049280027000  $398.00 
049280028000  $398.00 
049280030000  $398.00 
049280031000  $398.00 
049280032000  $398.00 
049280033000  $398.00 
049280034000  $398.00 
049280035000  $398.00 
049280036000  $398.00 
049280037000  $398.00 
049280038000  $398.00 
049280039000  $398.00 
049280040000  $398.00 
049280041000  $398.00 
049280042000  $398.00 
049280043000  $398.00 
049280048000  $398.00 
049280049000  $796.00 
049280050000  $398.00 
049280051000  $398.00 
049280052000  $398.00 
049280053000  $398.00 
049280054000  $398.00 
049280055000  $398.00 
049280056000  $398.00 
049280057000  $398.00 
049280058000  $398.00 
049280059000  $796.00 
049280060000  $398.00 
049280061000  $398.00 
049280064000  $398.00 
049280065000  $398.00 
049280066000  $398.00 
049280067000  $398.00 
049280069000  $398.00 
049280070000  $398.00 

APN #   Amount:  
049280071000  $398.00 
049280072000  $398.00 
049290008000  $796.00 
049290011000  $398.00 
049290013000  $796.00 
049290014000  $398.00 
049290015000  $398.00 
049290016000  $398.00 
049290017000  $398.00 
049290018000  $398.00 
049290019000  $398.00 
049290020000  $398.00 
049290025000  $398.00 
049290026000  $398.00 
049290027000  $398.00 
049310004000  $398.00 
049310008000  $398.00 
049310009000  $398.00 
049310010000  $398.00 
049310017000  $398.00 
049310019000  $398.00 
049310022000  $398.00 
049310025000  $398.00 
049310026000  $398.00 
049310030000  $398.00 
049310033000  $398.00 
049310036000  $398.00 
049310039000  $398.00 
049320001000  $796.00 
049320003000  $398.00 
049320004000  $796.00 
049320006000  $398.00 
049320007000  $397.80 
049320008000  $398.00 
049320009000  $398.00 
049320011000  $398.00 
049320015000  $398.00 
049320017000  $398.00 
049320025000  $398.00 

Total  $5,779,714.71 

 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: June 26, 2023 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item: V-5
Subject: Presentation and approval of the Annual Budget for fiscal year 2023-2024. 

Background 
An annual budget has been prepared which identifies projected revenues, projected expenditures and capital 
improvement projects for the upcoming fiscal year is submitted to the Board of Directors for review and 
approval. 

The annual budget highlights were previously presented to the Finance Committee and the Board of Directors 
for review and discussion. Additionally, the annual budget was presented to the Finance Committee at a special 
meeting on Tuesday, May 30, 2023. Should there be sufficient Board of Directors feedback on the budget, staff 
may amend the budget and return at a special meeting prior to the end of the fiscal year or at the July meeting 
for budget approval. 

Fiscal Impact 
None. 

Attachments 
1. PowerPoint Presentation
2. Annual Budget for fiscal year 2023-2024 

Recommendation 
None 

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
Crystal Sublet  Michael Peak 
Finance and Administrative Manager  Operations Manager 



Fiscal	Year	2023‐2024	
Budget	Highlights

T‐TSA	Board	of	
Directors	Meeting
June 26, 2023



AGENDA
REVENUES
EXPENDITURE
CIP PROJECTS
PROJECTED YEAR‐END FUND BALANCES
SUMMARY
QUESTIONS



Revenue – All Agency

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

General Fund (#10) 17,751,000 18,793,000 105.9% 22,456,000 119.5% 126.5%
Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund (#2) 2,320,000 1,623,000 70.0% 1,511,000 93.1% 65.1%
Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund (#6) 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%
Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund (#7) 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%
Total Revenue 20,228,000 20,614,000 101.9% 24,137,000 117.1% 119.3%



Revenue – General Fund
Fund 10

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Sewer Service Charges 13,171,000 13,616,000 103.4% 17,026,000 125.0% 129.3%
Ad Valorem 4,445,000 4,930,000 110.9% 5,078,000 103.0% 114.2%
Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 45,000 151,000 335.6% 254,000 168.2% 564.4%
Other Revenue 65,000 71,000 109.2% 73,000 102.8% 112.3%
Temporary Discharge Permits 25,000 25,000 100.0% 25,000 100.0% 100.0%
Total Revenue 17,751,000 18,793,000 105.9% 22,456,000 119.5% 126.5%



Revenue – Wastewater Capital Reserve 
Fund 02

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Sewer Connection Fee 2,129,000 1,215,000 57.1% 1,071,000 88.1% 50.3%
Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 191,000 408,000 213.6% 440,000 107.8% 230.4%
Total Revenue 2,320,000 1,623,000 70.0% 1,511,000 93.1% 65.1%



Revenue – Fund 06 and Fund 07
Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Revenue

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%
Total Revenue 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%

Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund Revenue

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%
Total Revenue 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%



General Fund Expenditure – Summary 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Salaries & Wages 6,194,000 6,590,000 106.4% 6,567,000 99.7% 106.0%
Employee Benefits 3,701,100 2,843,500 76.8% 3,602,500 126.7% 97.3%
Director Fees 9,500 9,500 100.0% 9,500 100.0% 100.0%
Vehicles ‐ Maintenance 90,000 91,500 101.7% 83,000 90.7% 92.2%
CSRMA Insurance 336,000 330,000 98.2% 415,000 125.8% 123.5%
Professional Memberships 53,500 42,000 78.5% 53,500 127.4% 100.0%
Agency Permits & Licenses 203,000 207,000 102.0% 225,000 108.7% 110.8%
Office Expenses 327,000 259,000 79.2% 336,500 129.9% 102.9%
Contractual Services 2,610,000 2,418,000 92.6% 2,740,500 113.3% 105.0%
Professional Services 756,000 409,000 54.1% 689,000 168.5% 91.1%
Conferences & Training 126,000 46,000 36.5% 214,000 465.2% 169.8%
Utilities 1,308,000 1,259,500 96.3% 1,413,000 112.2% 108.0%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 1,143,000 891,500 78.0% 1,234,500 138.5% 108.0%
Total Expenditures 16,857,100 15,396,500 91.3% 17,583,000 114.2% 104.3%

CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,303,500 1,181,000 90.6% 1,144,000 96.9% 87.8%
Total Expenditures with UAL 18,160,600 16,577,500 91.3% 18,727,000 113.0% 103.1%



General Fund Expenditure –
Employee Benefits

Employee Benefits FY23 Budget ($)
FY23 Projected 

Actuals ($)
FY24 Budget ($)

BOND EXPENSE 3,000$                    3,000$                    3,000$                   
CALPERS PEPRA RETIREMENT 185,500$                169,000$                209,500$               
CALPERS CLASSIC RETIREMENT 816,000$                727,000$                863,500$               
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 136,500$                110,000$                120,000$               
MEDICARE 94,000$                  100,000$                100,000$               
SDI 2,500$                    500$                        ‐$                        
LIFE INSURANCE 48,500$                  64,500$                  71,500$                 
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,212,000$            1,128,000$            1,193,000$           
DIRECTOR HEALTH INSURANCE 46,000$                  38,000$                  40,000$                 
RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE  764,000$                684,000$                722,000$               
RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBUSREMENT (450,000)
DENTAL INSURANCE 105,100$                91,000$                  95,500$                 
HRA 177,000$                161,000$                168,000$               
DIRECTOR DENTAL INSURANCE 5,000$                    3,000$                    3,500$                   
COBRA  4,500$                    5,000$                    4,500$                   
EMPLOYEE SCREENING 7,500$                    3,500$                    3,500$                   
EMPLOYEE MISC. 94,000$                  6,000$                    5,000$                   
TOTAL  3,701,100$            2,843,500$            3,602,500$           



General Fund Expenditure –
Contractual Services 

Contractual Services  FY23 Budget ($)
FY23 Projected 

Actuals ($)
FY24 Budget ($)

CHEMICALS‐METHANOL 400,000$                387,000$                430,000$               
CHEMICALS ‐SOLDIUM HYPOCHLORIDE  ‐$                         126,000$                350,000$               
CHEMICALS‐HYDRATED LIME 335,000$                260,000$                333,000$               
CHEMICALS‐LIQUID O2 220,000$                215,000$                327,000$               
SLUDGE DISPOSAL 299,500$                273,000$                308,000$               
CHEMICALS‐POLYMER 135,000$                186,000$                200,000$               
MISC CHEMICALS  381,500$                212,000$                82,000$                 
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 366,500$                383,000$                279,000$               
COUNTY SERVICES 154,000$                147,000$                168,000$               
JANITORIAL 50,500$                  49,500$                  60,500$                 
TESTING  52,500$                  33,000$                  51,500$                 
MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 44,500$                  44,500$                  49,000$                 
UNIFORMS  33,500$                  33,000$                  33,000$                 
ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 31,500$                  30,000$                  31,500$                 
LEASES 17,000$                  17,500$                  28,500$                 
GENERAL OFFICE  4,000$                    3,500$                    4,000$                   
MATERIAL WASTE DISPOSAL  3,000$                    2,000$                    3,000$                   
INVOICE PROCESSING  4,000$                    16,000$                  2,500$                   
OTHER CONTRACTURAL SERVICES 78,000$                  ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL  2,610,000$            2,418,000$            2,740,500$           



General Fund Expenditure –
Utilities

Utilities FY23 Budget ($)
FY23 Projected 

Actuals ($)
FY24 Budget ($)

HEATING FUEL 66,500$                  51,500$                  52,000$                 
ELECTRICITY 1,104,000$            1,085,000$            1,223,500$           
WATER 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                   
NATURAL GAS 79,000$                  64,000$                  73,000$                 
TELEPHONE 56,500$                  57,000$                  62,500$                 
TOTAL  1,308,000$            1,259,500$            1,413,000$           



General Fund Expenditure –
Supplies, Repairs and Maintenance
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance FY23 Budget ($)

FY23 Projected 

Actuals ($)
FY24 Budget ($)

WAREHOUSE STOCK 495,000$                197,500$                475,000$               
ALL OTHER SUPPLIES, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 235,500$                297,000$                279,500$               
TRI‐MECHANICAL 110,000$                500$                        110,000$               
ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐TOOLS 38,000$                  49,500$                  96,500$                 
MAIN LAB‐EQUIPMENT 69,000$                  54,000$                  72,000$                 
FILTRATION ‐ ALL 38,000$                  33,500$                  45,000$                 
ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT EQUIPMENT 35,000$                  47,000$                  45,000$                 
SOLIDS HANDLING ‐ ALL ‐$                         14,000$                  40,500$                 
ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT SCADA 35,000$                  17,000$                  35,000$                 
SATELLITE LABS‐EQUIPMENT  13,500$                  21,500$                  21,000$                 
GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐STRUCTURE  39,000$                  42,000$                  15,000$                 
DIGESTION ‐ ALL 35,000$                  118,000$                ‐$                        
TOTAL 1,143,000$            891,500$                1,234,500$           



Capital 
Expenditures –
Restricted Funds 
(Fund 02)

Item 

No.
Project Description FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total

1 Disinfection Process Modernization 500,000 0 0 467,000 3,508,000 4,475,000

2 FY23 Scada/IT Develop Standards 237,000 0 0 0 0 237,000

3 Improve Physical Security 167,000 0 0 171,000 0 338,000
4 Digestion Improvements Project 81,000 252,000 918,000 1,879,000 0 3,130,000

5 Lime Systems Improvements 56,500 0 0 0 0 56,500
6 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 31,500 57,000 237,000 0 0 325,500

7 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 12,500 35,000 36,500 0 0 84,000
8 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 7,000 0 0 0 0 7,000

9 Equipment/Vehicle Warehouse 0 625,000 1,875,000 0 0 2,500,000
10 WASSTRIP Implementation 0 0 0 0 952,000 952,000

11 Nitrified Effluent Recycle Pilot 0 50,000 423,000 0 0 473,000
12 BNR Structural Retrofit and Nitrified Effluent  0 0 0 0 277,000 277,000

13 Upgrade Reports 0 0 107,500 0 0 107,500

14 Plant Coating Improvements 0 85,500 0 0 0 85,500
15 Maintenance/E&I Shop Improvements 0 0 0 110,000 0 110,000

16 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 65 and MH 66) 0 0 7,000 12,500 10,500 30,000
17 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 88 and MH 89) 0 0 22,500 42,000 35,000 99,500

18 TRI Renewal Program 0 0 0 0 118,000 118,000
19 Primary and Secondary Treatment Repairs 0 7,500 31,000 32,000 0 70,500

20 Phosphorus Removal and Recarb Rehabilitation 0 51,000 215,000 223,000 0 489,000
21 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 2) 0 0 0 0 135,000 135,000

22 Grit System Improvements 0 0 0 0 50,500 50,500

23 Primary and Secondary Treatment Rehab Project 0 144,500 613,000 636,500 0 1,394,000
24 Recarbonation Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,500 15,500

25 Solids Dewatering Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000
26 Filtration Rehabilitation Project 0 0 0 0 35,500 35,500

27 AWT Improvements 0 0 0 0 48,500 48,500
28 Plant Air System Upgrades 0 121,500 115,000 0 0 236,500

1,092,500 1,429,000 4,600,500 3,573,000 5,200,500 15,895,500

2,206,000 2,397,000 2,597,000 2,811,000 0 10,011,000
3,298,500 3,826,000 7,197,500 6,384,000 5,200,500 25,906,500

Subtotal

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding 
Annual Total



Capital 
Expenditures –
Unrestricted Funds 
(Fund 06)

Item No. Project Description FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total ($)

1 Building Roof Replacements 1,268,000 0 0 1,552,000 606,000 3,426,000

2 Front Entry Landscape Improvements 1,260,000 0 0 0 0 1,260,000

3 Digestion Improvements Project 501,000 1,850,000 6,732,000 13,779,000 0 22,862,000

4 Lime Systems Improvements 414,000 0 0 0 0 414,000

5 LEL Equipment Replacement 364,000 95,000 284,000 0 0 743,000

6 Cashman CAT 938M Wheel Loader w/ stand equip 297,000 0 0 0 0 297,000

7 FY23 Scada/IT Replace Servers 285,000 0 0 0 0 285,000

8 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 255,000 461,000 1,913,000 0 0 2,629,000

9 Upgrade Networks 188,000 196,000 0 0 0 384,000

10 Harmonic Filter Replacement For Area 71 148,000 0 0 0 0 148,000

11 Plant‐wide NFPA 820 Compliance Evaluation 126,000 0 0 0 0 126,000

12 Visible Reinforcement Study  105,000 0 0 0 16,000 121,000

13 Light vehicle replacement 104,000 0 112,000 0 0 216,000

14 Filter Press Feed Pump VFD Replacement 103,000 0 0 0 0 103,000

15 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 92,000 256,000 271,000 0 0 619,000

16 2‐Water Valve Replacements 86,000 0 0 0 0 86,000

17 Odorous Air VFD Replacement 80,000 0 0 0 0 80,000

18 Cashman CAT Skid Steer Loader 78,000 0 0 0 0 78,000

19 BIPS Strainer Basket Refurbishment 75,000 0 0 0 0 75,000

20 Condition Assessment and Inspection 74,000 74,000 0 0 0 148,000

21 Lab Equipment Replacements 73,000 30,000 63,000 0 0 166,000

22 Maintenance Carts 63,000 31,000 0 0 0 94,000

23 Replacement Primary Sludge Pumps 63,000 0 0 0 0 63,000

24 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 50,000 0 0 0 0 50,000

25 Misc Plant Rehab Project 50,000 52,000 54,000 56,000 0 212,000

26 Breaker replacement based off FY23 Arc Flash Study 49,000 0 0 0 0 49,000

27 WAS Thickening Improvements Project 46,000 0 0 0 0 46,000

28 Cake Discharge VFD Replacement 41,000 0 0 0 0 41,000

29 Operation Forklift Replacement 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

30 2‐Water System Improvements 40,000 171,000 0 0 0 211,000

31 Replacement Valves for Digesters 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

32 VFD Replacements 34,000 0 34,000 0 0 68,000

33 BNR Blower Replacement 29,000 0 28,000 0 0 57,000

34 Filter Press Hydraulic Power Unit 26,000 0 0 0 0 26,000

35 Phosphorus Stripper Flow Meteres and Modulating Valvees 17,000 18,000 0 0 0 35,000

36 Primary & Secondary Treatment Rehab Project 0 1,059,000 4,495,000 4,666,000 0 10,220,000

37 Plant Air System Upgrades 0 892,000 841,000 0 0 1,733,000

38 Plant Coating Improvements 0 626,000 0 0 0 626,000

39 Replace WRP PLCs (quantity 13) 0 421,000 397,000 413,000 428,000 1,659,000

40 Phosphorus Removal and Recarb Rehabilitation 0 371,000 1,577,000 1,637,000 0 3,585,000

41 Communications Network Replacement 0 249,000 0 0 0 249,000

42 Replace Pilot PLCs (quantity 4)  0 227,000 314,000 222,000 0 763,000

43 Asphalt Sealing and Replacement Project 0 201,000 0 0 82,000 283,000

44 Translucent Panel Rehab 0 71,000 0 0 0 71,000

45 SCADA Repeater Replacement 0 57,000 0 0 0 57,000

46 Primary and Secondary Treatment Repairs 0 53,000 226,000 234,000 0 513,000

47 BIPS Pump Rebuild 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000

48 Replace RTUs (quantity 14) 0 0 162,000 169,000 175,000 506,000

49 Odorous Air Biofilter Media Replacement 0 0 56,000 0 0 56,000

50 Plant Raadio Repeater 0 0 55,000 0 0 55,000

51 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 65 and MH 66) 0 0 49,000 92,000 76,000 217,000

52 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 88 and MH 89) 0 0 34,000 63,000 52,000 149,000

53 TRI Renewal Program 0 0 0 0 867,000 867,000

54 Maintenance/E&I Shop Improvements 0 0 0 807,000 0 807,000

55 Chemical Storage and Feed System Improvements 0 0 0 0 84,000 84,000

56 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 2) 0 0 0 0 990,000 990,000

57 Grit System Improvements 0 0 0 0 371,000 371,000

58 Recarbonation Improvements 0 0 0 0 115,000 115,000

59 Solids Dewatering Improvements 0 0 0 0 108,000 108,000

60 Filtration Rehabilitation Project 0 0 0 0 261,000 261,000

61 AWT Improvements 0 0 0 0 354,000 354,000

6,559,000 7,511,000 17,697,000 23,690,000 4,585,000 60,042,000

808,000 878,000 951,000 1,029,000 0 3,666,000
7,367,000 8,389,000 18,648,000 24,719,000 4,585,000 63,708,000

Subtotal

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond (26.8%)
Total



Projected FY24 Year-End Fund & 
Target Balances

Description
General Fund 

(#10)

Wastewater 

Capital Reserve 

Fund (#2)

Replacement, 

Rehabilitation 

and Upgrade 

Fund (#6)

Emergency and 

Contingency 

Reserve Fund 

(#7)

Total All Funds

FY24 Fund 10 Beginning Target Fund Balance
(60% of FY24 Budgeted Expenditures)

11,694,000 

FY24 Estimated Actuals Beginning Fund Balance
(Cash @ 5/31/23 plus net estimated June Activity)

9,996,000  19,934,000  5,075,500  4,080,730  39,086,230 

Target Balance Over/(Under) (1,698,000)
Transfers between funds July 1,698,000  (1,617,270) (80,730) 0 

FY24 Adjusted Actuals Beginning Fund Balance 11,694,000  19,934,000  3,458,230  4,000,000  39,086,230 
FY24 Budgeted Revenues 22,456,000  1,511,000  100,000  70,000  24,137,000 
FY24 Budgeted Expenditures 17,583,000  3,298,500  7,367,000  0 28,248,500 
FY24 CalPERS Required UAL 1,144,000  0  0 0 1,144,000 
FY24 Projected Ending Fund Balance 15,423,000  18,146,500  (3,808,770) 4,070,000  33,830,730 

Transfers between funds Mid Year (4,000,000) 0  4,070,000  (70,000) 0 
FY24 Adjusted Ending Fund Balance 11,423,000  18,146,500  261,230  4,000,000  33,830,730 

FY24 Target Fund Balance 11,694,000  12,951,400  31,853,400  4,000,000  60,498,800 
Target Balance Over/(Under) 5,195,100  (31,592,170) 0  (26,668,070)



Summary

 The annual budget provides detailed operating and capital 
improvement plans for the Agency to meet the wastewater 
discharge requirements to provide a high level of service to its 
customers. 

 The Agency hired HDR Engineering to perform a Sewer Rate Fee
Study. As a result of this study, the Agency followed the 
Proposition 218 process and is implementing increased Sewer 
Rate Fees for FY24 – FY28. 

 In addition, the Agency hired HDR Engineering to perform a 
Sewer Connection Fee Study which will be completed in FY24.

 The Agency has sufficient funds to operate and perform 
necessary capital improvements for Fiscal Year 2023‐2024.

 The target reserve balance for the Replacement, Rehabilitation 
and Upgrade Fund (Fund 06) is low and the target balance is a 
negative $31.6 million, well below what is required. 

 The Agency has made strides in bringing reserves up to the
appropriate target balances. Next steps needed are to research 
and initiate potential future debt funding. 



Thank	You
Questions?



 
 
 
 
 
 

Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency 

Annual Budget 

Fiscal Year 2023‐2024 
 

 

Adopted: _______________ 

 

 

Draft



2 
 

 
 
 

Tahoe‐Truckee Sanitation Agency 
Annual Budget 

Fiscal Year 2023‐2024 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Dan Wilkins, President 

Blake Tresan, Vice President 
Dale Cox, Director 

David Smelser, Director 
Scott Wilson, Director 

 
 
 
 

Agency Budget Team 
Richard Pallante, General Manager 

Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Department Manager 
Michelle Mackey, Accounting Supervisor 

Jay Parker, Engineering Department Manager 
Mike Smith, Safety Officer 

Aaron Carlsson, Senior Engineer 
Michael Peak, Operations Department Manager 

Greg O’Hair, Chief Plant Operator 
Jason Hays, Laboratory Director 

Paul Shouse, Maintenance Department Manager 
Tanner McGinnis, Maintenance Supervisor 

 
 
 
 

Agency Office 
13720 Butterfield Drive 
Truckee, CA 96161 

530.587.2525 (Office) 
530.587.5840 (Fax) 

 
   

Draft



3 
 

Table of Contents 
Introduction ...................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Fund Descriptions ............................................................................................................................................. 6 

Fund 10: General Fund ................................................................................................................................. 6 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund ................................................................................................. 6 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund........................................................................... 7 

Fund 07: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund................................................................................... 7 

Fund Administration ..................................................................................................................................... 7 

Fiscal Years 2022‐2023 & 2023‐2024 Budgets .................................................................................................. 8 

Fund Revenues .............................................................................................................................................. 8 

Fund Revenue Summary ........................................................................................................................... 8 

Fund 10: General Fund Revenue .............................................................................................................. 8 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Revenue ............................................................................. 9 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Revenue ....................................................... 9 

Fund 07: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund Revenue ............................................................. 10 

Fund Expenditures ...................................................................................................................................... 10 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Summary .................................................................................. 10 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Summary by Department ......................................................... 11 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Administrative Department ..................................................... 12 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Operations Department ........................................................... 13 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Engineering Department .......................................................... 13 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Maintenance Department ....................................................... 14 

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Expenditures............................................................................................ 15 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Expenditures .................................................................... 15 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Expenditures .............................................. 16 

Fund Summaries ............................................................................................................................................. 19 

Fund 10: General Fund Summary ............................................................................................................... 19 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Summary .............................................................................. 20 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Summary ........................................................ 21 

Unfunded Accrued Liability ............................................................................................................................ 23 

Projected End of Fiscal Year Fund Balances ................................................................................................... 23 

General Fund Budget Expenditure Summary ................................................................................................. 24 

Summary ......................................................................................................................................................... 24 

 

   

Draft



4 
 

Table	Index	
 

Table 1: Fund Revenue Summary ..................................................................................................................... 8 
Table 2: General Fund Revenue ........................................................................................................................ 9 
Table 3: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Revenue ....................................................................................... 9 
Table 4: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Revenue ............................................................... 10 
Table 5: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund Revenue ....................................................................... 10 
Table 6: 2023‐2024 General Fund Expenditures – Summary ......................................................................... 11 
Table 7: 2023‐2024 General Fund Expenditures – Summary by Department ................................................ 12 
Table 8: General Fund Expenditures – Administrative Department .............................................................. 12 
Table 9: General Fund Expenditures – Operations Department .................................................................... 13 
Table 10: General Fund Expenditures – Engineering Department ................................................................. 14 
Table 11: General Fund Expenditures – Maintenance Department ............................................................... 14 
Table 12: 2023‐2024 Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund CIP Expenditures (5‐Year) ...................................... 15 
Table 13: 2023–2024 Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund CIP Expenditures (5‐Year) ............... 17 
Table 14: General Fund Summary .................................................................................................................. 20 
Table 15: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Summary.................................................................................. 21 
Table 16: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Summary ........................................................... 22 
Table 17: CalPERS UAL 5‐Year Amortization Schedule Summary ................................................................... 23 
Table 18: Projected End of Year Fund Balances ............................................................................................. 24 

	

Appendix  
 

Appendix A:  General Fund Budget Expenditure Summary 
 
 
 
 

  	

Draft



5 
 

Introduction 
 
The Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency (Agency or T‐TSA) was formed on May 1, 1972, to comply with the 
Porter‐Cologne Water Quality Control Act and to provide wastewater treatment to the communities of 
north and west shores of Lake Tahoe, Truckee, and the Truckee River corridor.  T‐TSA owns, operates, and 
maintains the Truckee River Interceptor (TRI) and Water Reclamation Plant (WRP).  T‐TSA collects and 
treats sewerage from its five (5) member Districts: North Tahoe Public Utility District, Tahoe City Public 
Utility District, Alpine Springs County Water District, Olympic Valley Public Utility District and Truckee 
Sanitary District.  The NorthStar Community Services District also contributes wastewater to T‐TSA, via the 
Truckee Sanitary District sewer collection system, however, it is not considered a member district.  T‐TSA is 
governed by a five (5) member Board of Directors and each Director is appointed from each of the 
member districts. 
 
The TRI is approximately 19 miles, ranges in diameter from 18‐inches to 42‐inches and conveys 
wastewater to the WRP.  The WRP provides advanced treatment of all wastewater flows and is capable of 
treating a maximum 7‐day average flow during the summer months of 9.6 million gallons per day (MGD) 
and has a peak instantaneous flow capacity of 15.4 MGD.  The wastewater treatment process consists of 
screening, grit removal, primary clarification, high‐purity oxygen activated sludge treatment, phosphorus 
stripping, chemical phosphorus removal, recarbonation, biological nitrogen removal, granular media 
filtration, disinfection, and odor control. The final effluent from the WRP is discharged to disposal fields, 
via sub‐surface flow.  
 
The mission of T‐TSA is to: 

 Operate and maintain the wastewater treatment plant and related facilities in a sound, efficient 
and effective manner. 

 Maintain a workplace that fosters professional growth and job satisfaction.  
 Protect its assets and investments through sound financial policies and practices. 
 Improve service through long‐range planning and the wise use of technology. 
 Lead the discussion of strategy development for regional wastewater issues for the benefit of all 

customers and the environment.  
 
The Agency maintains numerous funds which are collectively utilized for (1) maintaining the daily 
operations of the Agency, (2) implementation of capital improvement projects, and (3) maintaining 
reserves.  Daily operations are administered through the General Fund (Fund 10).  Capital improvements 
which are designated as individual projects estimated at $25,000 or greater are administered through two 
funds: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund (Fund 02) and Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund 
(Fund 06) depending on the project scope. The Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund (Fund 07) is the 
reserve fund to manage Agency financial obligations, mitigate risks due to revenue shortfalls and 
unanticipated expenses, aid in long‐term financial planning, and insulate ratepayers from large, abrupt 
increases in service charges. 
 
This annual budget is prepared to project revenues and expenditures that are anticipated for the daily 
operations of the Agency for fiscal year 2023‐2024 commencing July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, and 
to plan for capital improvements over the next five (5) fiscal years.  The operating budget and capital 
improvement plan (CIP) formats for fiscal year 2023‐2024 are similar to the past fiscal year.   
 
This annual budget includes the following: (1) a review of fiscal year 2022‐2023 revenues and 
expenditures; (2) fiscal year 2023‐2024 revenues; (3) fiscal year 2023‐2024 expenditures; (4) capital 
improvements plan (5‐year); (5) fund summaries; (6) Unfunded Accrued Liability; (7) end of year projected 
balances; and (8) General Fund budget expenditures summary. 

Draft



6 
 

Fund Descriptions 
 
The Agency maintains its assets through various funds and bank institutions.  There is one (1) operating 
fund (Fund 10) and three (3) reserve funds (Funds 02, 06 & 07).  The Agency’s Fund Policy can be 
referenced from its website (www.ttsa.net). The descriptions and assigned fund numbers of each fund are 
as follows: 
 

Fund 10: General Fund 
 

The General Fund revenue source is provided through the collection of property tax revenue, 
sewer service charges, fund interest, and miscellaneous revenue. The fund is used to pay the costs 
and expenses relating to the operation and maintenance of the wastewater transport, treatment, 
disposal, and related facilities, including expenditures to support the Administrative, Operations, 
Maintenance, and Engineering departments.  
 
The General Fund amount shall be fixed at the beginning of each fiscal year as part of the budget 
process. It ordinarily shall be in an amount equal to 60% of the annually budgeted expenses plus 
the annually budgeted Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) payment. At the end of each fiscal year, 
surplus money in the General Fund exceeding this minimum target balance shall be transferred to 
the Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. If at the end of fiscal year, the General Fund 
does not have a surplus equal to 60% of the annually budgeted expenses plus the annually 
budgeted UAL payment, monies from the Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund shall be 
transferred to the General Fund to meet the minimum target balance. 
 
Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund 
 
The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund is funded from connection fee revenue and fund interest. 
The purpose of the fund is to finance capital improvement and expansion facility projects that are 
necessary or appropriate to provide capacity to serve new development within the Agency’s 
boundaries and to maintain a high level of sewer service for the benefit of such new development. 
The fund will be used for such capital improvement projects estimated to cost $25,000 or greater. 
A capital improvement project costing less than $25,000 generally will be funded from the General 
Fund. The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund is a restricted fund; therefore, monies in the fund 
shall not be used for any other purpose or transferred to any other fund.  
 
The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund also may be borrowed from or directly used to cover in part 
uninsured emergency and catastrophic losses to capital facilities, including the sewage treatment 
plant and interceptor pipelines (facilities which benefit both new and existing development), and 
other necessary capital facility reserve needs. 
 
The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund balance shall be equal to the unexpended connection fee 
revenue balance. The Agency periodically will evaluate and adjust the connection fee amounts as 
appropriate in light of the anticipated future development plans and expectations and capacity 
expansion requirements. The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund shall have a minimum target 
balance equal to fifty percent (50%) of the projected five years (current, plus four) of the planned 
budget for the capital improvement projects. 
 
 
 

Draft



7 
 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund  
 

The Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund is funded from the transfer of monies from 
the General Fund as described above and fund interest. The purpose of the fund is to finance 
capital improvement projects to replace, rehabilitate and upgrade the existing plant, facilities, 
equipment, and appurtenances. The fund will be used for such capital improvement projects 
estimated to cost $25,000 or greater. A capital improvement project costing less than $25,000 
generally will be funded from the General Fund.  
 
The Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund balance shall be equal to the unexpended 
revenue balance of transfers to and from the General Fund.  The Agency periodically will evaluate 
and adjust the target balance as appropriate in light of the anticipated future capital needs of the 
wastewater system. The Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund shall have a minimum 
target balance equal to fifty percent (50%) of the projected five years (current, plus four) of the 
planned budget for the capital improvement projects.  
 
Fund 07: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund  

 
The Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund is funded by available Agency funds and fund 
interest. The Agency periodically may fund the Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund through 
an appropriation in the Agency budget. The Agency will strive to replenish the fund as part of the 
budget in any fiscal year following any year in which money was withdrawn from the fund.  
 
The Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund is intended to manage Agency financial obligations, 
mitigate risks due to revenue shortfalls and unanticipated expenses, aid in long‐term financial 
planning, and insulate ratepayers from large, abrupt increases in service charges. The fund is 
established for the following purposes and may be used for the following expenditures and needs: 
to fund costs and expenses arising out of or caused by an emergency or disaster; to fund 
unbudgeted and unanticipated capital improvements, repairs, and replacements; to pay 
unbudgeted and unanticipated operation, maintenance, management, or administrative expenses 
that are not covered by regular operating revenue; to pay uninsured losses; and, to cover other 
cash flow needs due to revenue delays or funding shortfalls.  
 
The target fund balance is a minimum of $4 million. The Agency will periodically evaluate and 
adjust the minimum fund balance accordingly.  
 
Fund Administration  
 
The majority of funds are deposited within the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which is an 
investment program for California local governments and special districts.  The program offers 
local agencies the opportunity to participate in a major portfolio, which invests hundreds of 
millions of dollars of pooled funds, using the investment expertise of the State Treasurer's Office 
investment staff.  In FY23, the Agency invested $10 million in U.S. Treasury Securities and FDIC 
Insured Certificates of Deposit. Additionally, the Agency will be investing in CalClass in FY24. 
 
As monies are required for expenditures, they are withdrawn from LAIF and placed in financial 
institutions for further distribution.  All financial transactions in LAIF are recorded and fund 
balances are disseminated through Agency accounting procedures. 

 

Draft



8 
 

Fiscal Years 2022-2023 & 2023-2024 Budgets 
 
Fund Revenues 

 
Fund Revenue Summary 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023: 
FY23 projected actuals are in line with FY23 projected budget. Items of note are that General Fund 
revenue is expected to be higher than budget by 5.9% due to increased Sewer Service Charge, Ad 
Valorem and Fund Interest.   
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
FY24 revenue budget is approximately 17.1%, or $3.5M greater than FY23 projected actuals 
revenue.  This is primarily due to the increase in Sewer Service Charges from the rate increase.  
 
When evaluating budgets for both fiscal years, FY24 budget is 119.3% of FY23 budget equating to 
an increase of approximately $3.9M.  
 
Table 1: Fund Revenue Summary  

 

Fund 10: General Fund Revenue 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023: 
The FY23 projected actual revenues for the General Fund are 105.9% of the FY23 budget.  
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget for the total General Fund revenues are 19.5% greater than the FY23 projected 
actuals, approximately $3.7M, mostly due to the Sewer Rate Fee increase for FY24. 
 
When comparing the FY24 budget to prior year’s budget, the increase is 26.5%, approximately 
$4.7M. The increase is mainly due to the recent increases in the Sewer Rate Fees. The following 
assumptions were made when budgeting General Fund Revenues for FY24: 

1) Sewer Service Charges include the increase that was approved by the Board through 
the proposition 218 process. 

2) Ad Valorem Revenue was increased by 3.0% from projected FY23 actuals. 
3) Fund Interest includes LAIF and Bank interest, as well as investment earnings on the 

U.S. Treasury Securities purchased.  
 
 
 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

General Fund (#10) 17,751,000 18,793,000 105.9% 22,456,000 119.5% 126.5%
Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund (#2) 2,320,000 1,623,000 70.0% 1,511,000 93.1% 65.1%
Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund (#6) 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%
Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund (#7) 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%
Total Revenue 20,228,000 20,614,000 101.9% 24,137,000 117.1% 119.3%

Draft



9 
 

Table 2: General Fund Revenue 

 
 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Revenue 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
The FY23 projected actual revenues for Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund are $914K lower than 
the FY23 budget, approximately a 70.0% of budget. This is primarily due to a significant decrease 
in connections fees, possibly due to the significant weather in the area.  
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget includes an estimated $1.1M in connection fee revenues.  This is based on an 
assumption of a 0.5% growth in connected EDUs or an additional 214 EDUs paying the nominal T‐
TSA connection fee of $5,000 per EDU.   Connection fee revenues for FY24 are estimated to be 
slightly lower than those collected the past several years.  This is based on trend data and no 
indication of any large commercial or multi‐family units being developed within the T‐TSA service 
area in the coming year. 
 
When comparing FY24 budget to FY23 budget, there is a decrease of approximately $809K.  
 
Table 3: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Revenue 

 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Revenue 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
FY23 projected actuals are approximately 134.5% of the FY23 budget, which is due to the 
increased interest rates for LAIF. 
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
LAIF interest rates are expected to decrease in FY24; therefore, the FY24 budget is 85.5% of the 
FY23 projected actuals, resulting in a decrease of $17K.  
 
When comparing year over year budgets, FY24 budget is 14.9% higher than the FY23 budget. 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Sewer Service Charges 13,171,000 13,616,000 103.4% 17,026,000 125.0% 129.3%
Ad Valorem 4,445,000 4,930,000 110.9% 5,078,000 103.0% 114.2%
Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 45,000 151,000 335.6% 254,000 168.2% 564.4%
Other Revenue 65,000 71,000 109.2% 73,000 102.8% 112.3%
Temporary Discharge Permits 25,000 25,000 100.0% 25,000 100.0% 100.0%
Total Revenue 17,751,000 18,793,000 105.9% 22,456,000 119.5% 126.5%

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Sewer Connection Fee 2,129,000 1,215,000 57.1% 1,071,000 88.1% 50.3%

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 191,000 408,000 213.6% 440,000 107.8% 230.4%
Total Revenue 2,320,000 1,623,000 70.0% 1,511,000 93.1% 65.1%

Draft



10 
 

Table 4: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Revenue 

 

Fund 07: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund Revenue 
 

Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
FY23 projected actuals are approximately 115.7% of the FY23 budget, which is due to the 
increased interest rates for LAIF. 
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
LAIF interest rates are expected to decrease in FY24; therefore, the FY24 budget is 86.4 % of the 
FY23 projected actuals, resulting in a decrease of $11K. 
 
When comparing year over year budgets, FY24 budget is consistent with FY23 Budget. 
 
Table 5: Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund Revenue 

 
 
Fund Expenditures 

 
Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Summary 

 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
Projected actuals of FY23 are 91.3% of FY23 budget, approximately $1.6M under budget. This is 
due to a reduction of expenditures Employee Benefits, Contractual Services, Professional Services, 
and Supplies, Repairs and Maintenance. The reduction is mostly due to the Retiree Health 
Insurance Premium reimbursement of $450K. Additionally, there is an expected overall reduction 
of projected expenditures in FY23 for Contractual Services, mostly chemical of ($192K); 
Professional Services, mostly Engineering contractors and Legal ($347K) and Supplies, Repairs and 
Maintenance, mostly in Warehouse Stock ($252K).   
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 expenditure budget is 113.0%, $2.1M, of the FY23 projected actual expenditures. This is 
primarily due to larger increases in Employee Benefits, Contractual Services, Professional Services, 
Conferences and Training, Utilities, and Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance. Note, when comparing 
FY24 budget to FY23 projected actuals, the projected actuals were under budget; therefore, 
inflating the variances slightly. The increase is a result of some expenditures carrying forward from 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%
Total Revenue 87,000 117,000 134.5% 100,000 85.5% 114.9%

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%
Total Revenue 70,000 81,000 115.7% 70,000 86.4% 100.0%

Draft



11 
 

prior year and higher expected inflation. Items of note, are as follows: 1) Health Benefits does not 
include a Retiree Health Insurance Reimbursement in FY24; 2) Contractual Services include an 
increase in Chemicals of $339K with $224K in Sodium Hypochlorite, note FY23 actuals do not 
include a full year of Sodium Hypochlorite; 3) Professional Services have an overall increase of 
$130K in Engineering Consultant Fees and $104K in Legal Fees and includes Class and 
Compensation study for $78K; 4) Conferences and Training have an overall increase of $168K 
which includes carryover training from prior year as well as the new Supervisor/Manager training 
of approximately $68K; 5) Increases in utilities have been consistent in FY23 and are expected to 
continue to increase in FY24 with an estimate budget increase of $154K; 6) There is an increase in 
Supplies Repairs and Maintenance of $343K mostly in Warehouse Stock and TRI‐Mechanical.  
 
When comparing year over year budgets, the FY24 budget is 3.1 %, $556K, higher than the FY23 
budget. This is primarily due to increases in Salaries & Wages, Contractual Services and Utilities. 
The Salaries & Wages increase is due to cost‐of‐living adjustments to all departments, budgeting 
Salaries and Wages for all employees at the highest step and adding two FTE’s – one to Finance 
and Administration and one to IT. 
 
Table 6: 2023‐2024 General Fund Expenditures – Summary 

 
 
Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Summary by Department 

 
When comparing the FY24 department budgets to the total budget, the department breakdown is 
as follows: Operations & Maintenance = 66.0% (Operations Department = 41.1%, Maintenance 
Department = 24.9%); Engineering Department = 9.1%, and Administrative Department = 18.8%; 
Even though the CalPERS UAL applies to all departments, it has been listed as its own 
“department” reference and is 6.1% of the total budget.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals % used 

of  FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

Salaries & Wages 6,194,000 6,590,000 106.4% 6,567,000 99.7% 106.0%
Employee Benefits 3,701,100 2,843,500 76.8% 3,602,500 126.7% 97.3%
Director Fees 9,500 9,500 100.0% 9,500 100.0% 100.0%
Vehicles ‐ Maintenance 90,000 91,500 101.7% 83,000 90.7% 92.2%
CSRMA Insurance 336,000 330,000 98.2% 415,000 125.8% 123.5%
Professional Memberships 53,500 42,000 78.5% 53,500 127.4% 100.0%
Agency Permits & Licenses 203,000 207,000 102.0% 225,000 108.7% 110.8%
Office Expenses 327,000 259,000 79.2% 336,500 129.9% 102.9%
Contractual Services 2,610,000 2,418,000 92.6% 2,740,500 113.3% 105.0%
Professional Services 756,000 409,000 54.1% 689,000 168.5% 91.1%
Conferences & Training 126,000 46,000 36.5% 214,000 465.2% 169.8%
Utilities 1,308,000 1,259,500 96.3% 1,413,000 112.2% 108.0%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 1,143,000 891,500 78.0% 1,234,500 138.5% 108.0%
Total Expenditures 16,857,100 15,396,500 91.3% 17,583,000 114.2% 104.3%

CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,303,500 1,181,000 90.6% 1,144,000 96.9% 87.8%
Total Expenditures with UAL 18,160,600 16,577,500 91.3% 18,727,000 113.0% 103.1%

Draft



12 
 

Table 7: 2023‐2024 General Fund Expenditures – Summary by Department 

 
 
Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Administrative Department 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
Projected actuals of FY23 are 100.1% of FY23 budget, $5K over budget. Salaries and Wages were 
$219K over budget due to salaries for two General Managers concurrently netted against $117K 
under budget for Professional Services primarily due to lower legal fees. 
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget is $378K (12.2%) greater than the FY23 projected actuals, due to increases in 
Insurance, Professional Services and Conferences and Training. the Property Insurance is expected 
to increase by 30%‐35% and the other insurances 5%‐10%. This is an increase of $85K. The 
increase in professional services is primarily due to the Class and Comp Study, $78K and $104K in 
Legal Fees. Conferences and Training have increased by $96K which includes $78K for 
Supervisor/Manager Training.  
 
Comparing FY24 budget to FY23 budget, there is an increase of $383K, or 12.2%, which is due to 
increases in Salaries & Wages, Employee Benefits primarily due to the cost‐of‐living adjustments 
and an additional FTE. There is also an increase in Insurance, as noted above. Lastly, there is an 
increase in Conferences and Training of $68K for the Supervisor/Manager Training.   

 
Table 8: General Fund Expenditures – Administrative Department 

 

 
 

Department
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

(%)

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)

Administrative 3,134,500 3,139,000 100.1% 3,517,000 112.0% 112.2%
Operations 7,068,000 6,637,000 93.9% 7,690,000 115.9% 108.8%
Engineering 1,877,100 1,447,000 77.1% 1,706,000 117.9% 90.9%
Maintenance 4,777,500 4,173,500 87.4% 4,670,000 111.9% 97.7%
CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,303,500 1,181,000 90.6% 1,144,000 96.9% 87.8%
Total Expenditures 18,160,600 16,577,500 91.3% 18,727,000 113.0% 103.1%

Description
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

(%)

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)

Salaries & Wages 1,196,000 1,415,000 118.3% 1,293,000 91.4% 108.1%
Employee Benefits 647,000 590,000 91.2% 694,500 117.7% 107.3%
Director Fees 9,500 9,500 100.0% 9,500 100.0% 100.0%
CSRMA Insurance 336,000 330,000 98.2% 415,000 125.8% 123.5%
Professional Memberships 35,000 30,500 87.1% 36,000 118.0% 102.9%
Office Expenses 90,500 90,000 99.4% 128,000 142.2% 141.4%
Contractual Services 167,000 170,500 102.1% 179,500 105.3% 107.5%
Professional Services 481,000 364,000 75.7% 514,000 141.2% 106.9%
Conferences & Training 43,500 15,500 35.6% 111,500 719.4% 256.3%
Utilities 129,000 124,000 96.1% 136,000 109.7% 105.4%
Total Expenditures 3,134,500 3,139,000 100.1% 3,517,000 112.0% 112.2%

Draft



13 
 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Operations Department 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
Projected actuals of FY23 are 93.9% of FY23 budget, $431K under budget. This is due to Employee 
Benefits and Contractual Services. This is primarily due to the FY23 Retiree Health Insurance 
reimbursement.  
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget is 115.9% of the FY23 projected actuals which is $1.0M higher. Part of this 
increase is within Salaries & Wages and Employee Benefits of $529K which is primarily due to the 
4.8% cost‐of‐living adjustments and budgeting all salaries at the highest step.  Additionally, there 
was a 22.9%, $392K, increase in FY24 budget over FY23 projected actuals for Contractual Services 
due to a significant increase in chemicals. Utilities have been steadily increasing, there is a 
budgeted increase of $138K in utilities.  
 
Comparing FY24 budget to FY23 budget, the increase is smaller, 8.8%, which is due to increases in 
Salaries and Wages, Contractual Services and Utilities.  

 
Table 9: General Fund Expenditures – Operations Department 

 
 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Engineering Department 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
Projected actuals of FY23 are 77.1% of FY23 budget, $430K under budget. This is primarily due to 
Professional Services being under budget by $230K, which includes on‐call services not being 
utilized and remaining portion of the budget of $175K for the review and preparation of a 
pretreatment program. The pretreatment program project was initiated but not concluded in the 
fiscal year and there were minimal general engineering consultant services utilized, therefore, the 
budgeted amounts were not fully expended. 
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget is 117.9%, approximately $259K over FY23 projected actuals due to carrying over 
the unused budget for the pretreatment program project and general engineering consultant 
services, as stated above.  
 
The FY24 budget is 90.9% of the FY23 budget, with the largest reduction in Contractual Services 
and Professional Services. 

Description
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

(%)

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)

Salaries & Wages 2,208,000 2,272,000 102.9% 2,418,000 106.4% 109.5%
Employee Benefits 1,428,500 1,084,500 75.9% 1,467,500 135.3% 102.7%
Professional Memberships 6,500 4,000 61.5% 6,500 162.5% 100.0%
Agency Permits & Licenses 202,000 207,000 102.5% 225,000 108.7% 111.4%
Office Expenses 30,000 61,500 205.0% 26,500 43.1% 88.3%
Contractual Services 1,838,500 1,714,000 93.2% 2,106,000 122.9% 114.5%
Conferences & Training 11,000 6,000 54.5% 16,000 266.7% 145.5%
Utilities 1,171,500 1,131,000 96.5% 1,268,500 112.2% 108.3%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 172,000 157,000 91.3% 156,000 99.4% 90.7%
Total Expenditures 7,068,000 6,637,000 93.9% 7,690,000 115.9% 108.8%

Draft



14 
 

Table 10: General Fund Expenditures – Engineering Department  

 
 

Fund 10: General Fund Expenditures – Maintenance Department 
 
Fiscal Year 2022‐2023:  
Projected actuals of FY23 are 87.4% of the budgeted amount, a difference of $604K, primarily due 
to Employee Benefits which would include a portion of the Retiree Health Insurance 
reimbursement. Additionally, Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance were under budget $223K due to 
reduced purchasing in Warehouse Stock.  
 
Fiscal Year 2023‐2024: 
The FY24 budget is 11.9% or $497K higher than FY23 projected actuals. This is due to an increase 
in Employee Benefits and Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance. The increase in Employee Benefits is 
due to the Retiree Health Insurance Reimbursement in FY23. The increase in Supplies, Repairs and 
Maintenance is due to the increase in Warehouse Stock and the carryforward of budgeted 
purchases from FY23 that were not made in FY23.  
 
The FY24 budget is 97.7% of FY23 budget which is $223K lower than FY23 budget which is 
reasonable.  
 
Table 11: General Fund Expenditures – Maintenance Department  

 

 

Description
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)
Salaries & Wages 830,000 794,000 95.7% 828,000 104.3% 99.8%
Employee Benefits 347,600 307,500 88.5% 369,500 120.2% 106.3%
Professional Memberships 3,000 2,000 66.7% 3,500 175.0% 116.7%
Office Expenses 31,000 20,500 66.1% 4,500 22.0% 14.5%
Contractual Services 272,500 193,500 71.0% 200,000 103.4% 73.4%
Professional Services 275,000 45,000 16.4% 175,000 388.9% 63.6%
Conferences & Training 34,500 14,500 42.0% 38,500 265.5% 111.6%
Utilities 1,500 2,000 133.3% 0 0.0% 0.0%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 82,000 68,000 82.9% 87,000 127.9% 106.1%
Total Expenditures 1,877,100 1,447,000 77.1% 1,706,000 117.9% 90.9%

Description
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

(%)

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)

Salaries & Wages 1,960,000 2,109,000 107.6% 2,028,000 96.2% 103.5%
Employee Benefits 1,278,000 861,500 67.4% 1,071,000 124.3% 83.8%
Vehicles ‐ Maintenance 90,000 91,500 101.7% 83,000 90.7% 92.2%
Professional Memberships 9,000 5,500 61.1% 7,500 136.4% 83.3%
Office Expenses 175,500 87,000 49.6% 177,500 204.0% 101.1%
Contractual Services 332,000 340,000 102.4% 255,000 75.0% 76.8%
Conferences & Training 37,000 10,000 27.0% 48,000 480.0% 129.7%
Utilities 6,000 2,500 41.7% 8,500 340.0% 141.7%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 889,000 666,500 75.0% 991,500 148.8% 111.5%
Total Expenditures 4,777,500 4,173,500 87.4% 4,670,000 111.9% 97.7%

Draft



15 
 

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Expenditures 
 
Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Expenditures 

 
Table 12 identifies the projects and expenditures for the 5‐year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) 
within the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund. The projects include those identified in the 2022 
Master Sewer Plan, the 2022 SCADA/IT Master Plan, and all other Agency staff identified projects. 
 
The fund continues to provide a percentage of the 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond 
debt payment.  Overall, FY24 capital improvements is approximately $1.1M and the 5‐year total 
for the capital improvements is approximately $15.9M.  When debt service payment is included, 
the 5‐year total fund expenditure is approximately $25.9M. 
 
Table 12: 2023‐2024 Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund CIP Expenditures (5‐Year)  

 

The following is a description of each of the above listed projects: 
 
1  Construct new ultraviolet (UV) facility or other disinfection alternative for plant effluent 

disinfection. 
2  Establish design guide for all SCADA programming and interfaces to IT applications. 
3  Install employee ID card readers for secure access at WRP perimeters and critical building 

entrances. 
4  New boilers, pumps, and other major mechanical equipment to support sludge digestion, 

Item 

No.
Project Description FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total

1 Disinfection Process Modernization 500,000 0 0 467,000 3,508,000 4,475,000
2 FY23 Scada/IT Develop Standards 237,000 0 0 0 0 237,000
3 Improve Physical Security 167,000 0 0 171,000 0 338,000
4 Digestion Improvements Project 81,000 252,000 918,000 1,879,000 0 3,130,000

5 Lime Systems Improvements 56,500 0 0 0 0 56,500
6 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 31,500 57,000 237,000 0 0 325,500
7 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 12,500 35,000 36,500 0 0 84,000
8 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 7,000 0 0 0 0 7,000
9 Equipment/Vehicle Warehouse 0 625,000 1,875,000 0 0 2,500,000

10 WASSTRIP Implementation 0 0 0 0 952,000 952,000
11 Nitrified Effluent Recycle Pilot 0 50,000 423,000 0 0 473,000
12 BNR Structural Retrofit and Nitrified Effluent  0 0 0 0 277,000 277,000
13 Upgrade Reports 0 0 107,500 0 0 107,500

14 Plant Coating Improvements 0 85,500 0 0 0 85,500
15 Maintenance/E&I Shop Improvements 0 0 0 110,000 0 110,000
16 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 65 and MH 66) 0 0 7,000 12,500 10,500 30,000
17 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 88 and MH 89) 0 0 22,500 42,000 35,000 99,500

18 TRI Renewal Program 0 0 0 0 118,000 118,000
19 Primary and Secondary Treatment Repairs 0 7,500 31,000 32,000 0 70,500
20 Phosphorus Removal and Recarb Rehabilitation 0 51,000 215,000 223,000 0 489,000
21 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 2) 0 0 0 0 135,000 135,000

22 Grit System Improvements 0 0 0 0 50,500 50,500
23 Primary and Secondary Treatment Rehab Project 0 144,500 613,000 636,500 0 1,394,000
24 Recarbonation Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,500 15,500
25 Solids Dewatering Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000

26 Filtration Rehabilitation Project 0 0 0 0 35,500 35,500
27 AWT Improvements 0 0 0 0 48,500 48,500
28 Plant Air System Upgrades 0 121,500 115,000 0 0 236,500

1,092,500 1,429,000 4,600,500 3,573,000 5,200,500 15,895,500

2,206,000 2,397,000 2,597,000 2,811,000 0 10,011,000
3,298,500 3,826,000 7,197,500 6,384,000 5,200,500 25,906,500

Subtotal

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding 
Annual Total

Draft



16 

heating, and gas handling systems. 
5  Replace conveyance system for hydrated lime. 
6  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 33 and 35. 
7  Replace and upgrade various electrical and instrumentation equipment throughout the plant 

on a phased schedule. 
8  Replace TWAS pumps. 
9  Construction of a new warehouse for storage of Agency vehicles, heavy equipment, and 

miscellaneous equipment. 
10  Address phosphorous production at treatent plant and find viable solution to process 

remaining phosphorous. 
11  Perform pilot study on nitrified effluent recycle. 
12  Repair cracks in BNR structure, replace BNR beads, construct Nitrified Effluent Recycle pipelin, 

and new base flood elevation sump pump, and water cannons. 
13  Integrate SCADA data with LIMS and WIMS data to automate operations reports for water 

quality. 
14  Recoating of various equipment and facilities to improve longevity. 
15  Improvements to relocate mechanical and E&I maintenance shops. 
16  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 65 and 66. 
17  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 88 and 89. 
18  Address aging and deteriorating gravity sewer main through periodical R&R projects.
19  Repair concrete masonry unit (CMU) walls and areas with water damage in concrete. Install 

gutters. 
20  Replace flocculation basin and recarbonation basin gates and repair concrete in 

clarifiers/basins. 
21  Replace and upgrade various electrical and instrumentation equipment throughout the plant 

on a phased schedule. 
22  Repair the structural concrete surface and recoat rake arms. 
23  Repair concrete throughout area and roof decks. Replace return activated sludge pumps with 

higher capacity pumps, replace drives for clarifier mechanisms, and replace oxygenation basin 
mixer drives. 

24  Repair concrete in basin. 
25  Upgrade dewatering polymer feed system and rebuild centrifuge. 
26  Recoat filtration tanks. Replace filter media. 
27  Resurface floor and structural beams, replace metal roof and demolish abandoned equipment. 
28   Replace plant air system tank and compressors. Address NFPA 820 compliance analysis 

findings. 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Expenditures 

Table 13 identifies the projects and expenditures for the 5‐year CIP within the Replacement, 
Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. The projects include projects identified in the 2022 Master 
Sewer Plan, the 2022 SCADA/IT Master Plan, and all other Agency staff identified projects. 

The fund continues to provide a percentage of the 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond 
debt payment.  Overall, FY24 capital improvements is approximately $6.6M and the 5‐year total 
for the capital improvements is approximately $60.0M.  When debt service payment is included, 
the 5‐year total fund expenditure is approximately $63.7M. 

Draft



17 

Table 13: 2023–2024 Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund CIP Expenditures (5‐Year) 

Item No. Project Description FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total ($)

1 Building Roof Replacements 1,268,000 0 0 1,552,000 606,000 3,426,000

2 Front Entry Landscape Improvements 1,260,000 0 0 0 0 1,260,000

3 Digestion Improvements Project 501,000 1,850,000 6,732,000 13,779,000 0 22,862,000

4 Lime Systems Improvements 414,000 0 0 0 0 414,000

5 LEL Equipment Replacement 364,000 95,000 284,000 0 0 743,000

6 Cashman CAT 938M Wheel Loader w/ stand equip 297,000 0 0 0 0 297,000

7 FY23 Scada/IT Replace Servers 285,000 0 0 0 0 285,000

8 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 255,000 461,000 1,913,000 0 0 2,629,000

9 Upgrade Networks 188,000 196,000 0 0 0 384,000

10 Harmonic Filter Replacement For Area 71 148,000 0 0 0 0 148,000

11 Plant‐wide NFPA 820 Compliance Evaluation 126,000 0 0 0 0 126,000

12 Visible Reinforcement Study  105,000 0 0 0 16,000 121,000

13 Light vehicle replacement 104,000 0 112,000 0 0 216,000

14 Filter Press Feed Pump VFD Replacement 103,000 0 0 0 0 103,000

15 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 92,000 256,000 271,000 0 0 619,000

16 2‐Water Valve Replacements 86,000 0 0 0 0 86,000

17 Odorous Air VFD Replacement 80,000 0 0 0 0 80,000

18 Cashman CAT Skid Steer Loader 78,000 0 0 0 0 78,000

19 BIPS Strainer Basket Refurbishment 75,000 0 0 0 0 75,000

20 Condition Assessment and Inspection 74,000 74,000 0 0 0 148,000

21 Lab Equipment Replacements 73,000 30,000 63,000 0 0 166,000

22 Maintenance Carts 63,000 31,000 0 0 0 94,000

23 Replacement Primary Sludge Pumps 63,000 0 0 0 0 63,000

24 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 50,000 0 0 0 0 50,000

25 Misc Plant Rehab Project 50,000 52,000 54,000 56,000 0 212,000

26 Breaker replacement based off FY23 Arc Flash Study 49,000 0 0 0 0 49,000

27 WAS Thickening Improvements Project 46,000 0 0 0 0 46,000

28 Cake Discharge VFD Replacement 41,000 0 0 0 0 41,000

29 Operation Forklift Replacement 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

30 2‐Water System Improvements 40,000 171,000 0 0 0 211,000

31 Replacement Valves for Digesters 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

32 VFD Replacements 34,000 0 34,000 0 0 68,000

33 BNR Blower Replacement 29,000 0 28,000 0 0 57,000

34 Filter Press Hydraulic Power Unit 26,000 0 0 0 0 26,000

35 Phosphorus Stripper Flow Meteres and Modulating Valvees 17,000 18,000 0 0 0 35,000

36 Primary & Secondary Treatment Rehab Project 0 1,059,000 4,495,000 4,666,000 0 10,220,000

37 Plant Air System Upgrades 0 892,000 841,000 0 0 1,733,000

38 Plant Coating Improvements 0 626,000 0 0 0 626,000

39 Replace WRP PLCs (quantity 13) 0 421,000 397,000 413,000 428,000 1,659,000

40 Phosphorus Removal and Recarb Rehabilitation 0 371,000 1,577,000 1,637,000 0 3,585,000

41 Communications Network Replacement 0 249,000 0 0 0 249,000

42 Replace Pilot PLCs (quantity 4)  0 227,000 314,000 222,000 0 763,000

43 Asphalt Sealing and Replacement Project 0 201,000 0 0 82,000 283,000

44 Translucent Panel Rehab 0 71,000 0 0 0 71,000

45 SCADA Repeater Replacement 0 57,000 0 0 0 57,000

46 Primary and Secondary Treatment Repairs 0 53,000 226,000 234,000 0 513,000

47 BIPS Pump Rebuild 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000

48 Replace RTUs (quantity 14) 0 0 162,000 169,000 175,000 506,000

49 Odorous Air Biofilter Media Replacement 0 0 56,000 0 0 56,000

50 Plant Raadio Repeater 0 0 55,000 0 0 55,000

51 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 65 and MH 66) 0 0 49,000 92,000 76,000 217,000

52 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 88 and MH 89) 0 0 34,000 63,000 52,000 149,000

53 TRI Renewal Program 0 0 0 0 867,000 867,000

54 Maintenance/E&I Shop Improvements 0 0 0 807,000 0 807,000

55 Chemical Storage and Feed System Improvements 0 0 0 0 84,000 84,000

56 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 2) 0 0 0 0 990,000 990,000

57 Grit System Improvements 0 0 0 0 371,000 371,000

58 Recarbonation Improvements 0 0 0 0 115,000 115,000

59 Solids Dewatering Improvements 0 0 0 0 108,000 108,000

60 Filtration Rehabilitation Project 0 0 0 0 261,000 261,000

61 AWT Improvements 0 0 0 0 354,000 354,000

6,559,000 7,511,000 17,697,000 23,690,000 4,585,000 60,042,000

808,000 878,000 951,000 1,029,000 0 3,666,000
7,367,000 8,389,000 18,648,000 24,719,000 4,585,000 63,708,000

Subtotal

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond (26.8%)
Total

Draft



18 

The following is a description of each of the above listed projects: 
1  Replace roof membrane/covering on plant buildings on a periodic basis. 
2  Improvements to Administrative Building front entry landscape. 
3  New boilers, pumps, and other major mechanical equipment to support sludge digestion, 

heating, and gas handling systems. 
4  Replace conveyance system for hydrated lime. 
5  Replace LEL equipment for Facilities 13 and 53. 
6  Cashman CAT 938M Wheel Loader w/ stand equipment. 
7  Replace obsolete server hardware and software to provide a current, reliable platform for 

SCADA applications. 
8  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 33 and 35. 
9  Upgrade the WRP SCADA network, remote site radio network and non‐managed switches to a 

self‐healing dual‐ring network. 
10  Replace electronic harmonic filter. 
11  Plant‐wide NFPA 820 evaluation to identify deficient areas and required capital improvements. 
12  Perform structural integrity analysis of TRI pipe segments with visible reinforcement defects. 
13  Light vehicle replacement. 
14  Replace filter press feed pump VFD. 
15  Replace and upgrade various electrical and instrumentation equipment throughout the plant 

on a phased schedule. 
16  Replace isolation valves on buried non‐potable water mains. 
17  Replace odorous air VFD. 
18  Cashman CAT Skid Steer Loader. 
19  BIPS Strainer Basket Refurbishment. 
20  Inspection of interior of various tanks, pipelines, and pump stations that have not had recent 

inspections performed. 
21  Replacement of various aged laboratory equipment, as needed. 
22  Purchase of additional various maintenance utility carts. 
23  Replacement Primary Sludge Pumps. 
24  Replace TWAS Pump. 
25  Replace sludge pumps/piping, pump rooms 53 and 13 mechanical equipment, flocculators, 

and scum pumps. 
26  Replace existing reclaimed water hydropneumatics tank. 
27  Plant‐wide replacements of variable frequency drives throughout plant on an as‐needed basis. 
28  Improvements to relocate mechanical and E&I maintenance shops. 
29  Operation Forklift Replacement. 
37  Replace plant air system tank and compressors. Address NFPA 820 compliance analysis 

findings. 
38  Recoating of various equipment and facilities to improve longevity. 
40  Replace flocculation basin and recarbonation basin gates and repair concrete in 

clarifiers/basins. 
41  Replacement of aged network communications equipment and cabling. 
42  Replace Siemens PLCs identified for Pilot PLC Replacement with new PLCs. 
43  Seal and/or replace damaged asphalt. Cost is recurring for each phase. 
44  Refurbish existing Kalwall architectural panels. 
45  SCADA Repeater Replacement. 
46  Repair concrete masonry unit (CMU) walls and areas with water damage in concrete. Install 

gutters. 
47  BIPS Pump Rebuild. 
48  Replace all remaining Siemens PLCs (after Pilot Project) with new PLCs. 
49  Repair fans. Replace MCC‐69 and biofilter media. 

Draft



19 

50  Plant Radio Repeater. 
51  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 65 and 66. 
52  Rehabilitate existing gravity sewer main between TRI Manhole Nos. 88 and 89. 
53  TRI Renewal Program. 
54  Improvements to relocate mechanical and E&I maintenance shops. 
55  Removal and replacement of the sulfuric acid storage tank, removal of salt tanks, and 

replacement of various chemical feed pumps and control panels. 
56  Replace and upgrade various electrical and instrumentation equipment throughout the plant 

on a phased schedule. 
57  Repair the structural concrete surface and recoat rake arms. 
58  Repair concrete basin. 
59  Upgrade dewatering polymer feed system and rebuild centrifuge. 
60  Recoat filtration tanks. Replace filter media. 
61  Resurface floor and structural beams, replace metal roof and demolish abandoned equipment. 

Fund Summaries 

The following tables provide fiscal year 2023‐2024 summaries for funds that have revenues and 
expenditures.  These funds include the General Fund, Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund and Replacement, 
Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund.  The Emergency and Contingency Reserve Fund does not have 
expenditures and is summarized in the end of year fund balance table (Table 18). 

Fund 10: General Fund Summary 

Overall, the projected net position of Fund 10 for FY23 is 2.2M, this is primarily due to an expected 
increase in revenue of 5.9%, $1.1M, and an expected reduction in expenditures of 8.7%, $1.6M, with the 
largest reduction in Employee Benefits. The reduction is mostly due to the Retiree Health Insurance 
Premium reimbursement of $450K, CalPERS Pepra and Classic of $106K and a reduction of $84K in Health 
Insurance Premiums. Additionally, there is an expected overall reduction of projected expenditures in FY23 
for Contractual Services, mostly chemical of $192K; Professional Services, mostly Engineering contractors 
and legal $347K and Supplies, Repairs and Maintenance, mostly in Warehouse Stock $252K.   

Overall, the projected net position for Fund 10 for budgeted FY24 is an increase by $3.7M. This increase is 
attributed to the increases in Sewer Rate Fees of 30% in FY24. Expenditures are consistent year over year 
with a general increase due to inflation.  

Draft



20 
 

Table 14: General Fund Summary 

  

 
 

Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Summary 
 

Overall, the total Agency fiscal year 2023‐2024 Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund has a net 
position decrease of $1.8M. The largest expense for this fund is the portion of the debt payment 
allocated to Wastewater Capital Reserve which is projected to be $2.2M in FY24. 
 
The projected FY24 beginning fund balance is $19.9M which is sufficient to offset the negative net 
position.  The $18.1M projected ending fund balance also meets the fund target balance of fifty 
percent (50%) of the projected five (5) years of the planned budget for the capital improvement 
projects equaling approximately $13.0M. The fund balance can be referenced in Table 18. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Description
FY23

Budget ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY23

Projected 

Actuals % used 

of FY23 Budget 

(%)

FY24

Budget ($)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24

Budget vs. 

FY23

Budget (%)

FY24

Budget vs.

FY23

Budget (% ∆)

Sewer Service Charges 13,171,000  13,616,000  103.4% 17,026,000  125.0% 129.3% 22.6%
Ad Valorem 4,445,000  4,930,000  110.9% 5,078,000  103.0% 114.2% 12.5%
Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 45,000  151,000  335.6% 254,000  168.2% 564.4% 82.3%
Other Revenue 65,000  71,000  109.2% 73,000  102.8% 112.3% 11.0%
Temporary Discharge Permits 25,000  25,000  100.0% 25,000  100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Total Revenue 17,751,000  18,793,000  105.9% 22,456,000  119.5% 126.5% 21.0%

Salaries & Wages 6,194,000  6,590,000  106.4% 6,567,000  99.7% 106.0% 5.7%
Employee Benefits 3,701,100  2,843,500  76.8% 3,602,500  126.7% 97.3% ‐2.7%
Director Fees 9,500  9,500  100.0% 9,500  100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Vehicles ‐ Maintenance 90,000  91,500  101.7% 83,000  90.7% 92.2% 0.0%
CSRMA Insurance 336,000  330,000  98.2% 415,000  125.8% 123.5% 19.0%
Professional Memberships 53,500  42,000  78.5% 53,500  127.4% 100.0% 0.0%
Agency Permits & Licenses 203,000  207,000  102.0% 225,000  108.7% 110.8% 9.8%
Office Expenses 327,000  259,000  79.2% 336,500  129.9% 102.9% 2.8%
Contractual Services 2,610,000  2,418,000  92.6% 2,740,500  113.3% 105.0% 4.8%
Professional Services 756,000  409,000  54.1% 689,000  168.5% 91.1% ‐9.7%
Conferences & Training 126,000  46,000  36.5% 214,000  465.2% 169.8% 41.1%
Utilities 1,308,000  1,259,500  96.3% 1,413,000  112.2% 108.0% 7.4%
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 1,143,000  891,500  78.0% 1,234,500  138.5% 108.0% 7.4%
Total Expenditures 16,857,100 15,396,500 91.3% 17,583,000 114.2% 104.3% 4.1%

CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,303,500 1,181,000 90.6% 1,144,000 96.9% 87.8% ‐13.9%
Total Expenditures with UAL 18,160,600 16,577,500 91.3% 18,727,000 113.0% 103.1% 3.0%

Net Position (409,600) 2,215,500 ‐540.9% 3,729,000 168.3% ‐910.4% 111.0%

Expenditures

Revenues

Draft



21 
 

Table 15: Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund Summary 

 

 
 

Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Summary 
 
Overall, the total Agency fiscal year 2023‐2024 Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund net 
position is a negative $7.3M, attributed to the proposed capital improvement projects. The largest 
expenses for this fund comprise of three primary projects which account for $3.1M of the total. The 
projects are Building Roof Replacements at $1.3M, Front Entry Landscape Improvements at $1.3M and 
Digestion Improvement Project at $500K.  
 
It should be noted, the projected beginning balance in the fund is not sufficient to offset the negative net 
position and requires transfers totaling $2.2M from Fund 10 and Fund 07 (General Fund and Emergency 
and Contingency Reserve Fund). The fund will not meet its minimum target fund balance of 50% of the 
projected 5 years of budget, which equals approximately $31.9M. A breakdown of the transfer to the fund 
and projected end of year fund balances are shown in Table 18. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

FY24

Budget vs.

FY23

Budget (% ∆)

Sewer Connection Fee 2,129,000  1,215,000  1,071,000  88.1% 50.3% ‐98.8%
Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 191,000  408,000  440,000  107.8% 230.4% 56.6%
Total Revenue 2,320,000  1,623,000  1,511,000  93.1% 65.1% ‐53.5%

Disinfection Process Modernization 500,000 
FY23 Scada/IT Develop Standards 237,000 
Improve Physical Security 167,000 
Digestion Improvements Project 81,000 
Lime Systems Improvements 56,500 
River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 31,500 
Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 12,500 
TWAS Pump Replacement Project 7,000 
Subtotal 1,092,500 

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue 
Refunding Bond (73.2%) 2,206,000 
Total 3,298,500 

Net Position (1,787,500)

Revenues

ExpendituresDraft



22 
 

Table 16: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund Summary 

  

 
 
 
 

Description
FY23

 Budget ($)

FY23

 Projected 

Actuals ($)

FY24

 Budget ($)

FY24

 Budget vs. 

FY23 Projected 

Actuals (%)

FY24 Budget 

vs. FY23 

Budget (%)

FY24

Budget vs.

FY23

Budget (% ∆)

Fund Interest ‐ LAIF/Banks 87,000  117,000  100,000  85.5% 114.9% 13.0%

Total Revenue 87,000  117,000  100,000  85.5% 114.9% 13.0%

Building Roof Replacements 1,268,000 
Front Entry Landscape Improvements 1,260,000 
Digestion Improvements Project 501,000 
Lime Systems Improvements 414,000 
LEL Equipment Replacement 364,000 
Cashman CAT 938M Wheel Loader w/ stand equip 297,000 
FY23 Scada/IT Replace Servers 285,000 
River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 255,000 
Upgrade Networks 188,000 
Harmonic Filter Replacement For Area 71 148,000 
Plant‐wide NFPA 820 Compliance Evaluation 126,000 
Visible Reinforcement Study  105,000 
Light vehicle replacement 104,000 
Filter Press Feed Pump VFD Replacement 103,000 
Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 92,000 
2‐Water Valve Replacements 86,000 
Odorous Air VFD Replacement 80,000 
Cashman CAT Skid Steer Loader 78,000 
BIPS Strainer Basket Refurbishment 75,000 
Condition Assessment and Inspection 74,000 
Lab Equipment Replacements 73,000 
Maintenance Carts 63,000 
Replacement Primary Sludge Pumps 63,000 
TWAS Pump Replacement Project 50,000 
Misc Plant Rehab Project 50,000 
Breaker replacement based off FY23 Arc Flash Study 49,000 
WAS Thickening Improvements Project 46,000 
Cake Discharge VFD Replacement 41,000 
Operation Forklift Replacement 40,000 
2‐Water System Improvements 40,000 
Replacement Valves for Digesters 35,000 
VFD Replacements 34,000 
BNR Blower Replacement 29,000 
Filter Press Hydraulic Power Unit 26,000 
Phosphorus Stripper Flow Meteres and Modulating Valvees 17,000 
Subtotal 6,559,000 

Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond 
(26.8%) 808,000 

Total 7,367,000 

Net Position (7,267,000)

Revenues

ExpendituresDraft



23 
 

Unfunded Accrued Liability 
 
The Agency participates in the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) which includes a 
plan for Classic and PEPRA (Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act) employees.  Based on the most recent 
annual valuation reports prepared by CalPERS, the estimated Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) for 
06/30/21 is approximately $14.2M.  
 
The Agency is required to make an annual payment to the UAL of $1.2M.  There is no intention to provide 
an additional discretionary payment directly to CalPERS as it had in past, however, the Agency will 
investigate other methods to reduce the UAL. The Agency has various UAL payment options which include 
participation in the California Employers' Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT) Fund program which is a trust 
fund program dedicated to prefunding employer contributions to defined benefit pension systems; 
refinancing the UAL through the issuance of bonds; and receiving a low interest rate loan to pay off the 
UAL.  Should any of the options be desired, the Agency will determine the appropriate prefunding or 
payment schedule.  Should the Agency decide to proceed with direct payments to CalPERS, the Agency can 
determine the appropriate payment schedule at that time. 
 
As there are alternatives that should be researched, the Agency will maintain the minimum UAL payment 
per the current amortization schedule as prepared by CalPERS. Table 17 identifies the total appropriate 
amortized payments for the next five (5) fiscal years per the current CalPERS 30‐year amortization 
schedules for Classic and PEPRA employees.   
 

Table 17: CalPERS UAL 5‐Year Amortization Schedule Summary  

 

 
 

Projected End of Fiscal Year Fund Balances 
 
Table 18 lists the expected fund balances at the end of fiscal year 2023‐2024 to include the beginning 
balance, annual revenue, annual expenditure, applicable UAL payment, end of year balance, fund transfer, 
adjusted end of year balance, target balance, and target balance position (over/under) for each fund.  The 
total end of year balance of all funds is approximately $33.8M and the total target balance of all funds is 
approximately $60.5M, a difference of approximately $26.7M under target balance.  It should be noted 
the table values have been rounded. 
 
As noted previously, there will be transfers between the General Fund, Emergency Fund and Replacement, 
Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. In order to ensure 50% of the General Fund budgeted expenditures are 
covered for the first six months of the year, there will be transfers of $1.7M to the General Fund from the 
Emergency Fund and Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. As the General Fund receives teeter 
payments (January, May and July of next year), the General Fund will transfer monies to the Replacement, 
Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund (RRU) as needed for Fiscal Year 2023‐2024 projects. The estimated 

Fiscal Year 
Annual Scheduled Payment 

($)

2023‐2024 1,144,000
2024‐2025 1,520,000
2025‐2026 1,590,000
2026‐2027 1,641,000
2027‐2028 1,681,000

Draft



24 

amount needed to transfer to the RRU fund, is $3.8M. The target balance for the Emergency and 
Contingency Reserve Fund is $4M, therefore, the surplus will be transferred to the General Fund or the 
Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund as needed.  

As indicated in the table, after the above transfers, there is a shortfall in the Target Balance for the 
Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. The shortfall is attributed to the Fund Target Balance set 
point of “fifty percent (50%) of the projected five years (current, plus four) of the planned budget for the 
capital improvement projects”. 

Table 18: Projected End of Year Fund Balances 

General Fund Budget Expenditure Summary 

Appendix A provides a detailed account of each department’s budgeted expenditures. 

Summary 

The annual budget for fiscal year 2023‐2024 provides detailed operating budgets and capital improvement 
plans for the Agency in order to meet the waste discharge requirements and provide a high level of service 
to its customers. As the budget is monitored and more data is collected during the fiscal year, the Agency 
will be able to better determine department operating and maintenance costs and make financial 
decisions on its assets accordingly.   

With the increases in operational expenditures and the projected CIP projects, the Agency increased 
Sewer Rate Fees accordingly following the Proposition 218 process. The 5‐year rate increases begin in FY24 
and continue through to FY28. The rate study and approved increases can be found on the Agency’s 
website under the transparency tab. Additionally, the Agency will continue the rate study process for 
Sewer Connection Fees and will also need to look into debt financing for additional funding in the 
upcoming fiscal years.  

Description
General Fund 

(#10)

Wastewater 

Capital Reserve 

Fund (#2)

Replacement, 

Rehabilitation 

and Upgrade 

Fund (#6)

Emergency and 

Contingency 

Reserve Fund 

(#7)

Total All Funds

FY24 Fund 10 Beginning Target Fund Balance
(60% of FY24 Budgeted Expenditures)

11,694,000 

FY24 Estimated Actuals Beginning Fund Balance
(Cash @ 5/31/23 plus net estimated June Activity)

9,996,000  19,934,000  5,075,500  4,080,730  39,086,230 

Target Balance Over/(Under) (1,698,000)
Transfers between funds July 1,698,000  (1,617,270) (80,730) 0 

FY24 Adjusted Actuals Beginning Fund Balance 11,694,000  19,934,000  3,458,230  4,000,000  39,086,230 
FY24 Budgeted Revenues 22,456,000  1,511,000  100,000  70,000  24,137,000 
FY24 Budgeted Expenditures 17,583,000  3,298,500  7,367,000  0 28,248,500 
FY24 CalPERS Required UAL 1,144,000  0  0 0 1,144,000 
FY24 Projected Ending Fund Balance 15,423,000  18,146,500  (3,808,770) 4,070,000  33,830,730 

Transfers between funds Mid Year (4,000,000) 0  4,070,000  (70,000) 0 
FY24 Adjusted Ending Fund Balance 11,423,000  18,146,500  261,230  4,000,000  33,830,730 

FY24 Target Fund Balance 11,694,000  12,951,400  31,853,400  4,000,000  60,498,800 
Target Balance Over/(Under) 5,195,100  (31,592,170) 0  (26,668,070)

Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

0500 SALARIES AND WAGES 1,293,000$      688,000$          140,000$      1,921,000$      497,000$                    1,065,000$      534,000$          340,000$      89,000$        6,567,000$           

1000 CALPERS PEPRA RETIREMENT 50,000$            23,000$            11,500$        62,000$            ‐$                            33,000$            30,000$            ‐$              ‐$              209,500$               
1001 CALPERS CLASSIC RETIREMENT 152,000$          92,500$            ‐$              264,000$          103,000$                    137,000$          27,000$            81,000$        7,000$          863,500$               
1002 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 23,000$            9,000$              3,500$          32,000$            11,000$                      22,000$            10,000$            6,000$          3,500$          120,000$               
1003 MEDICARE 21,500$            10,000$            2,000$          24,000$            7,000$                        19,500$            8,000$              6,000$          2,000$          100,000$               
1004 SDI ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1005 LIFE INSURANCE 12,500$            6,000$              1,500$          20,000$            7,000$                        13,000$            7,000$              3,500$          1,000$          71,500$                 
1006 HEALTH INSURANCE 230,000$          114,000$          39,000$        384,000$          112,000$                    174,000$          69,000$            46,000$        25,000$        1,193,000$           
1007 DIRECTOR HEALTH INSURANCE 40,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              40,000$                 
1008 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE  91,000$            26,000$            ‐$              285,000$          49,000$                      186,000$          70,000$            15,000$        ‐$              722,000$               
1009 DENTAL INSURANCE 21,500$            7,500$              3,000$          26,000$            7,500$                        20,000$            5,000$              3,000$          2,000$          95,500$                 
1010 HRA 45,000$            8,000$              12,000$        52,000$            20,000$                      20,000$            7,000$              2,000$          2,000$          168,000$               
1011 OPEB ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1012 VISION REIMBURSEMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1013 CALPERS 457 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1014 NATIONWIDE 457 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1015 DIRECTOR DENTAL INSURANCE 3,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,500$                   
1016 DIRECTOR VISION REIMBURSEMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1017  COBRA  500$                  500$                  500$              500$                  500$                           500$                  500$                  500$              500$              4,500$                   
1018 DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1019 JURY DUTY  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
1020 EMPLOYEE SCREENING 1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              1,000$              ‐$                            1,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,500$                   
1021 EMPLOYEE MISC. ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
1022 ANNUAL UAL PAYMENT 1,144,000$      ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,144,000$           
1023 ADDT'L UAL PAYMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       

1050 DIRECTOR FEES  9,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              9,500$                   

2000 GASOLINE/DIESEL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            25,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              25,000$                 
2001 VHCL‐01 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            2,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   
2002 VHCL‐02 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2003 VHCL‐03 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2004 VHCL‐04 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2005 VHCL‐05 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2006 VHCL‐06 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2007 VHCL‐07 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            15,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              15,000$                 
2008 VHCL‐08 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            2,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   
2009 VHCL‐09 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            2,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   
2010 VHCL‐10 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2011 VHCL‐11 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2012 VHCL‐12 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2013 VHCL‐13 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            3,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
2014 VHCL‐14 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2015 VHCL‐15 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2016 VHCL‐16 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2017 VHCL‐17 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
2018 VHCL‐18 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2019 VHCL‐19 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2020 VHCL‐20 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            2,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits

Director Fees

Vehicles

Page 1 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

2021 VHCL‐21 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
2022 VHCL‐22 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,500$                   
2023 VHCL‐23 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2024 VHCL‐24 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2025 VHCL‐25 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
2026 VHCL‐26 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,500$                   
2101 VHCT‐01 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2102 VHCT‐02 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2103 VHCT‐03 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$               $‐    500$                      
2104 VHCT‐04 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2105 VHCT‐05 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2106 VHCT‐06 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2107 VHCT‐07 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2108  VHCT‐08 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2109 VHCT‐09 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2110 VHCT‐10 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2111 VHCT‐11 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2112 VHCT‐12 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2113 VHCT‐13 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2114 VHCT‐14 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2122 VHCT‐22 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2123 VHCT‐23 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2124 VHCT‐24 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2133 VHSNOW‐03 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2134 VHSNOW‐04 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2141 VHEQ‐01 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2142 VHEQ‐02 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            3,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
2143 VHEQ‐03 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2144 VHEQ‐04 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2145 VHEQ‐05 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2146 VHEQ‐06 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            4,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$                   
2147 VHEQ‐07 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2148 VHEQ‐08 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2149 VHEQ‐09 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2150 VHEQ‐10 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
2151 VHEQ‐11 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2152 VHEQ‐12 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2153 VHEQ‐13 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2154 VHEQ‐14 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2155 VHEQ‐15 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2163 VHEQ‐23 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2164 VHEQ‐24 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2165 VHEQ‐25 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
2166 VHEQ‐26 POLARIS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
2167 VHEQ‐49 WAREHOUSE FORKLIFT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            500$                  ‐$                  ‐$               $‐    500$                      
2199 VEHICLE MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   

2200 INSURANCE 415,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              415,000$               

2221 STAFF CERTIFICATIONS 1,500$              500$                  1,500$          3,000$              1,000$                        2,000$              500$                  500$              500$              11,000$                 
2222 STAFF MEMBERSHIPS 2,500$              1,000$              500$              1,500$              1,000$                        2,000$              1,000$              500$              500$              10,500$                 

Insurance

Professional Memberships

Page 2 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

2223 AGENCY MEMBERSHIPS 32,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              32,000$                 

2250 PERMITS & LICENSES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              210,000$          15,000$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              225,000$               

2400 BANK FEES 26,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              26,000$                 
2401 OFFICE SUPPLY EXPENSE 15,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              15,500$                 
2402 FURNITURE 14,000$            1,000$              1,000$          3,000$              500$   9,000$              4,500$              8,000$          4,500$          45,500$                 
2403 IT HARDWARE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  5,000$   ‐$                  ‐$                  36,000$        ‐$              41,000$                 
2404 IT SOFTWARE 15,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              4,500$              12,000$   13,000$            3,000$              90,500$        ‐$              138,000$               
2405 ADVERTISING 5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$  
2406 BREAKROOM SUPPLIES 5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$  
2407 POSTAGE/SHIPPING  4,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$  
2408 COPIER/FAX/INK EXPENSES 3,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   1,000$              ‐$                  6,500$          ‐$              11,000$                 
2409 BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,000$              1,500$              1,000$          ‐$                  1,500$   500$                  500$                  ‐$              ‐$              7,000$  
2410 MANAGER LUNCHEON  2,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$  
2411 BOARD MEETING SUPPLIES 2,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$  
2412 STAFF LUNCHEONS/APPRECIATION 32,500$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              32,500$                 

2500 INVOICE PROCESSING  2,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$  
2501 COUNTY SERVICES 168,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              168,000$               
2502 JANITORIAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  500$   60,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              60,500$                 
2503 GENERAL OFFICE  4,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$  
2504 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE ‐$                  140,000$          55,000$        ‐$                  ‐$   44,000$            ‐$                  40,000$        ‐$              279,000$               
2505 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE ‐$                  500$                  500$              ‐$                  9,000$   39,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              49,000$                 
2506 UNIFORMS  5,000$              1,000$              500$              11,500$            2,000$   7,000$              4,500$              500$              1,000$          33,000$                 
2507 LEASES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              1,500$              2,500$   2,500$              22,000$            ‐$              ‐$              28,500$                 
2508 SLUDGE DISPOSAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              308,000$          ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              308,000$               
2509 MATERIAL WASTE DISPOSAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   3,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$  
2510 CHEMICALS‐HYDRATED LIME ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              333,000$          ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              333,000$               
2511 CHEMICALS‐SODIUM CHLORIDE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2512 CHEMICALS‐LIQUID CHLORINE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2513 CHEMICALS‐SODIUM HYDROXIDE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2514 CHEMICALS‐SODA ASH ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2515 CHEMICALS‐HYDROCHLORIC ACID ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              20,500$            ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              20,500$                 
2516 CHEMICALS‐SULFURIC ACID ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2517 CHEMICALS‐LIQUID CO2 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2518 CHEMICALS‐LIQUID O2 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              327,000$          ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              327,000$               
2519 CHEMICALS‐FERRIC CHLORIDE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              43,000$            ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              43,000$                 
2520 CHEMICALS‐METHANOL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              430,000$          ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              430,000$               
2521 CHEMICALS‐POLYMER ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              200,000$          ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              200,000$               
2522 CHEMICALS‐BOILER CHEMICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              2,000$              ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$  
2523 CHEMICALS‐AMMONIA ANALYZERS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              8,500$              ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              8,500$  
2524 CHEMICALS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              8,000$              ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              8,000$  
2525 TESTING ‐$                  2,500$              ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$  
2530 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  31,500$            ‐$              ‐$              31,500$                 
2550 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 1 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  40,000$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              40,000$                 
2551 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 2 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  4,000$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$  
2552 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 3 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  5,000$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$  
2553 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 4 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2554 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION MISC. ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2555 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 5 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  

Office Expenses

Contractual Services

Agency Permits and Licenses

Page 3 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

2556 OUTSOURCE TESTING LOCATION 6 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2557 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  

2600 ENGINEERING ‐$                  175,000$          ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              175,000$               
2601 LEGAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2602 ACCOUNTING & BILLING SUPPORT 79,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              79,000$                 
2603 FINANCIAL AUDITOR 33,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              33,000$                 
2604 FINANCIAL/RATE STUDIES 10,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              10,000$                 
2605 HUMAN RESOURCES STUDIES 78,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              78,000$                 
2606 MISC. STUDIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
2650 LEGAL ‐ BSK 114,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              114,000$               
2651 LEGAL ‐ WPR 100,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              100,000$               
2652 LEGAL ‐ MISC. 100,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              100,000$               

2700 CONFERENCE   8,000$              8,000$              1,500$          4,000$              3,000$   4,000$              2,000$              ‐$              1,000$          31,500$                 
2701 TRAINING 2,500$              4,000$              25,000$        6,000$              3,000$   10,000$            10,000$            20,000$        ‐$              80,500$                 
2702 CONFERENCE (HR) 7,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              7,000$  
2703 TRAINING (HR) 73,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              73,000$                 
2750 WELLNESS PROGRAM (HR) 6,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              6,000$  

2900 HEATING FUEL 8,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              43,500$            ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              52,000$                 
2901 ELECTRICITY 113,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              1,110,500$      ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,223,500$           
2902 WATER 500$                  ‐$                  ‐$              1,500$              ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$  
2903 NATURAL GAS 8,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              65,000$            ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              73,000$                 
2904 TELEPHONE 6,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              48,000$            ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  8,500$          ‐$              62,500$                 

3000 HEADWORKS‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3010 HEADWORKS‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3020 HEADWORKS‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3030 HEADWORKS‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3049 HEADWORKS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3050 PRIMARY CLARIFICATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3060 PRIMARY CLARIFICATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3070 PRIMARY CLARIFICATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3080 PRIMARY CLARIFICATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$  
3099 PRIMARY CLARIFICATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3100 PRIMARY  PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3110 PRIMARY  PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3120 PRIMARY  PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3130 PRIMARY  PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3149 PRIMARY  PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3150 OXYGENATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3160 OXYGENATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3170 OXYGENATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3180 OXYGENATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3199 OXYGENATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3200 WAS  PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3210 WAS  PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3220 WAS  PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3230 WAS  PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  
3249 WAS  PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$   ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$  

Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance

Professional Services

Conferences & Training

Utilities

Page 4 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

3250 SECONDARY CLARIFICATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3260 SECONDARY CLARIFICATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3270 SECONDARY CLARIFICATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3280 SECONDARY CLARIFICATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            20,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              20,000$                 
3299 SECONDARY CLARIFICATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3300 RAS  PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3310 RAS  PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3320 RAS  PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3330 RAS  PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            10,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              10,000$                 
3349 RAS  PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3350 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3360 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3370 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3380 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3399 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3400 RAPID MIXING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3410 RAPID MIXING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3420 RAPID MIXING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3430 RAPID MIXING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3449 RAPID MIXING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3450 FLOCCULATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3460 FLOCCULATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3470 FLOCCULATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3480 FLOCCULATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3499 FLOCCULATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3500 CHEMICAL CLARIFICATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3510 CHEMICAL CLARIFICATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3520 CHEMICAL CLARIFICATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3530 CHEMICAL CLARIFICATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3549 CHEMICAL CLARIFICATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3550 RECARBONATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3560 RECARBONATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3570 RECARBONATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3580 RECARBONATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3599 RECARBONATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3600 CHEMICAL SLUDGE PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3610 CHEMICAL SLUDGE PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3620 CHEMICAL SLUDGE PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3630 CHEMICAL SLUDGE PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3649 CHEMICAL SLUDGE PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3650 FLOW EQUALIZATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3660 FLOW EQUALIZATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3670 FLOW EQUALIZATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3680 FLOW EQUALIZATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3699 FLOW EQUALIZATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3700 BNR INFLUENT PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3710 BNR INFLUENT PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3720 BNR INFLUENT PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3730 BNR INFLUENT PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3749 BNR INFLUENT PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3750 BNR‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       

Page 5 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

3760 BNR‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3761 BNR‐POWER DISTRIBUTION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3770 BNR‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  5,000$              ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
3780 BNR‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3799 BNR‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3800 MULTI‐PURPOSE PUMPING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3810 MULTI‐PURPOSE PUMPING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3820 MULTI‐PURPOSE PUMPING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3830 MULTI‐PURPOSE PUMPING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3849 MULTI‐PURPOSE PUMPING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3850 FILTRATION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3860 FILTRATION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3870 FILTRATION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            25,000$            5,000$              ‐$              ‐$              30,000$                 
3880 FILTRATION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            15,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              15,000$                 
3899 FILTRATION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3900 ION EXCHANGE‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3910 ION EXCHANGE‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3920 ION EXCHANGE‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3930 ION EXCHANGE‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3949 ION EXCHANGE‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3950 AMMONIA REMOVAL AND RECOVERY‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3960 AMMONIA REMOVAL AND RECOVERY‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3970 AMMONIA REMOVAL AND RECOVERY‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3980 AMMONIA REMOVAL AND RECOVERY‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
3999 AMMONIA REMOVAL AND RECOVERY‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4000 AMMONIA STRIPPING AND ABSORBING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4010 AMMONIA STRIPPING AND ABSORBING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4020 AMMONIA STRIPPING AND ABSORBING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4030 AMMONIA STRIPPING AND ABSORBING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4049 AMMONIA STRIPPING AND ABSORBING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4050 DEWATERING AMMONIA STRIPPING ‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4060 DEWATERING AMMONIA STRIPPING ‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4070 DEWATERING AMMONIA STRIPPING ‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4080 DEWATERING AMMONIA STRIPPING ‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4099 DEWATERING AMMONIA STRIPPING ‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4100 DIGESTION‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4110 DIGESTION‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4120 DIGESTION‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4130 DIGESTION‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4149 DIGESTION‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4150 SOLIDS HANDLING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4160 SOLIDS HANDLING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4170 SOLIDS HANDLING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4180 SOLIDS HANDLING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            40,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              40,000$                 
4199 SOLIDS HANDLING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              500$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
4200 LIME SYSTEM‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4210 LIME SYSTEM‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4220 LIME SYSTEM‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4230 LIME SYSTEM‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            1,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
4249 LIME SYSTEM‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              500$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
4250 THICKENING CENTRIFUGES‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       

Page 6 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

4260 THICKENING CENTRIFUGES‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4270 THICKENING CENTRIFUGES‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4280 THICKENING CENTRIFUGES‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4299 THICKENING CENTRIFUGES‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4300 DEWATERING‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4310 DEWATERING‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4320 DEWATERING‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4330 DEWATERING‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
4349 DEWATERING‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              500$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
4350 ODOROUS AIR‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4360 ODOROUS AIR‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4370 ODOROUS AIR‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4380 ODOROUS AIR‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4399 ODOROUS AIR‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4400 EMERGENCY POWER‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4410 EMERGENCY POWER‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4420 EMERGENCY POWER‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4430 EMERGENCY POWER‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4449 EMERGENCY POWER‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4450 PLANT AIR‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4460 PLANT AIR‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4470 PLANT AIR‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4480 PLANT AIR‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
4499 PLANT AIR‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4500 NON‐POTABLE WATER (#2&#3)‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4510 NON‐POTABLE WATER (#2&#3)‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  9,000$              ‐$              ‐$              9,000$                   
4520 NON‐POTABLE WATER (#2&#3)‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4530 NON‐POTABLE WATER (#2&#3)‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            5,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
4549 NON‐POTABLE WATER (#2&#3)‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4550 PSA‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4560 PSA‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4570 PSA‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4580 PSA‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4599 PSA‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4600 DISPOSAL FIELDS‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4610 DISPOSAL FIELDS‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4620 DISPOSAL FIELDS‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4630 DISPOSAL FIELDS‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4649 DISPOSAL FIELDS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4650 CARBON COLUMNS‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4660 CARBON COLUMNS‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4670 CARBON COLUMNS‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4680 CARBON COLUMNS‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4699 CARBON COLUMNS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4700 ADMIN BLDG.‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4710 ADMIN BLDG.‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  2,000$              ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   
4720 ADMIN BLDG.‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4730 ADMIN BLDG.‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4749 ADMIN BLDG.‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  5,000$          ‐$              5,000$                   
4750 GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐STRUCTURE  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4760 GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  2,000$              ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   

Page 7 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

4770 GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4780 GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            10,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              10,000$                 
4799 GENERAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              3,000$              ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
4800 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐TOOLS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              3,500$              ‐$                            83,000$            5,000$              5,000$          ‐$              96,500$                 
4801 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐RADIOS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  8,000$              ‐$              ‐$              8,000$                   
4802 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐OIL/LUBRICANTS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            4,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$                   
4803 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐BICYCLES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4804 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐FACILITY CARTS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4805 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT SCADA ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  35,000$        ‐$              35,000$                 
4806 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT AUTOMATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4807 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT EQUIPMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              5,000$              ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  40,000$        ‐$              45,000$                 
4808 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐IT COMPUTERS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4809 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐SMALL EQUIPMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              3,000$              ‐$                            8,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              11,000$                 
4810 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐HOSES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              500$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
4811 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐SECURITY ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  6,000$          ‐$              6,000$                   
4812 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              500$                  ‐$                            10,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              10,500$                 
4813 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐PAINT SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            2,500$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$                   
4849 ALL FACILITY PURPOSE‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              1,500$              ‐$                            6,000$              ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              7,500$                   
4850 CHEMICAL FACILITIES‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              3,000$              ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
4860 CHEMICAL FACILITIES‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4870 CHEMICAL FACILITIES‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4880 CHEMICAL FACILITIES‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              1,000$              ‐$                            20,000$            ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              21,000$                 
4899 CHEMICAL FACILITIES‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              2,500$              ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,500$                   
4900 EMERGENCY RETENTION BASIN‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4910 EMERGENCY RETENTION BASIN‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4920 EMERGENCY RETENTION BASIN‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4930 EMERGENCY RETENTION BASIN‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
4949 EMERGENCY RETENTION BASIN‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5000 EMERGENCY STORAGE PONDS‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5010 EMERGENCY STORAGE PONDS‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5020 EMERGENCY STORAGE PONDS‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5030 EMERGENCY STORAGE PONDS‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5049 EMERGENCY STORAGE PONDS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5300 MAIN LAB‐EQUIPMENT ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  15,000$                      ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              15,000$                 
5310 MAIN LAB‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  30,000$                      ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              30,000$                 
5320 MAIN LAB‐CHEMICALS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  26,000$                      ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              26,000$                 
5349 MAIN LAB‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  1,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
5350 SATELLITE LABS‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  3,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
5360 SATELLITE LABS‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  10,000$                      ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              10,000$                 
5370 SATELLITE LABS‐CHEMICALS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  8,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              8,000$                   
5399 SATELLITE LABS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5400 TKN/AMMONIA‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  1,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
5410 TKN/AMMONIA‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  2,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              2,000$                   
5420 TKN/AMMONIA‐CHEMICALS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  500$                           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              500$                      
5449 TKN/AMMONIA‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5450 TOC‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  3,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
5460 TOC‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  4,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$                   
5470 TOC‐CHEMICALS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5499 TOC‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5500 ANIONS‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5510 ANIONS‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  8,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              8,000$                   

Page 8 of 9
Draft



Appendix A ‐ General Fund Budget Expenditures Summary

10‐01 10‐02 10‐03 10‐04 10‐05 10‐06 10‐07 10‐08 10‐11
 Admin   Eng   Safety   Ops   Lab   Maint   E&I   IT   Whs 

Department

GL # General Ledger Account Description
 Expenditure 

Total 

5520 ANIONS‐CHEMICALS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  1,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              1,000$                   
5549 ANIONS‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5550 DI SYSTEM‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5560 DI SYSTEM‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  4,500$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,500$                   
5599 DI SYSTEM‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
5600 DRINKING WATER TESTING‐SUPPLIES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  4,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              4,000$                   
5610 PT STUDY (PROFICIENCY TESTING) ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  3,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
5650 FIELD SAMPLING‐EQUIPMENT  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  3,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              3,000$                   
5800 PPE ‐$                  ‐$                  47,500$        ‐$                  3,000$                        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              50,500$                 
5810 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES ‐$                  500$                  7,500$          ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              8,000$                   
5820 NON‐CONSUMABLE EQUIPMENT ‐$                  500$                  30,000$        ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              30,500$                 
7005 TRI‐MANHOLES ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
7010 TRI‐STRUCTURE ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
7020 TRI‐ELECTRICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
7030 TRI‐INSTRUMENTATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  5,000$              ‐$              ‐$              5,000$                   
7040 TRI‐MECHANICAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            110,000$          ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              110,000$               
7049 TRI‐MISCELLANEOUS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
7050  BLDG 27 ‐ POWER DISTRIBUTION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$              ‐$                       
7051 WAREHOUSE SUPPLIES ‐ MISC ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              ‐$                  ‐$                            ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$              6,000$          6,000$                   
8000 WAREHOUSE STOCK ‐$                  500$                  500$              500$                  500$                           353,000$          120,000$          ‐$              ‐$              475,000$               

4,661,000$      1,321,000$      385,000$      6,640,500$      1,049,500$                2,711,500$      1,008,000$      805,000$      145,500$      18,727,000$         TOTAL FY 2021‐2022 GENERAL FUND BUDGET EXPENDITURES

Page 9 of 9
Draft



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: June 26, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-6 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution No. 5-2023 to revise the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund budget and 

making related findings. 
 

 
Background 
Resolution No. 5-2023 is a resolution which makes certain findings concerning the purposes for which 
the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund will be used and the relationship between such uses and the 
connection charges which are deposited into said fund. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 5-2023. 
 
Recommendation 
Management and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. 5-2023 to revise the Wastewater 
Capital Reserve Fund budget and making related findings. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Resolution 5-2023 -1-  

RESOLUTION NO. 5-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

REVISING THE WASTEWATER CAPITAL RESERVE FUND BUDGET 
AND MAKING RELATED FINDINGS 

 
 

WHEREAS, in 2019 and pursuant to the report prepared by HDR, Inc. entitled "Tahoe- 
Truckee Sanitation Agency Sewer Connection Fee Study", the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency 
("Agency") adopted a combined Scalable and Replacement Cost New methodology for the calculation 
of connection fees, which essentially determines each user's (existing and new) fair share of the cost 
of replacing and expanding the Agency's capital facilities; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to its ordinances, the Agency collects connection charges from those 

connecting to the Agency's regional sewer system and from those adding to their existing sewer 
allocations; 

 
WHEREAS, the connection charge revenue is deposited in the Agency's Wastewater Capital 

Reserve Fund to be expended for capital facility projects required to be constructed to provide 
capacity to serve new development within the Agency's boundaries and to maintain a high level of 
sewer service for the benefit of such new development; 

 
WHEREAS, such capital projects initially were identified in the "Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 

Agency Sewer Connection Fee Study", dated March 2019; 
 

WHEREAS, since March of 2019, the "Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency Sewer Connection 
Fee Study" has been reconsidered and modified, and a new listing of capital facility projects has been 
developed and is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency now desires to make certain findings 

concerning the purposes for which the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund will be used and the 
relationship between such uses and the connection charges which are deposited into said fund. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee 

Sanitation Agency hereby makes the following findings: 
 

1. The connection charge revenue collected by the Agency is deposited in the Wastewater Capital 
Reserve Fund. That fund was established to finance capital projects needed to serve new 
development within the Agency. The current amount in the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund 
is approximately $19.7 million. 

 
2. The currently planned capital facility projects of the Agency and their anticipated date of 

construction are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by this reference. 

DRAFT



Resolution 5-2023 -2-  

3. The projects described in Exhibit A are needed or appropriate in order to provide sewage 
transmission, treatment and disposal capacity to accommodate new development within the 
Agency's regional sewage system and to continue to maintain a high level of service for the 
benefit of such new development. 

 
4. The Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund also may be borrowed from or directly used to cover in 

part uninsured emergency and catastrophic losses to capital facilities, including the sewage 
treatment plant and interceptor pipelines (facilities which benefit both new and existing 
development), and other necessary capital facility reserve needs. 

 
5. The Wastewater Capital Reserve fund also shall be used to pay a major portion of the balance 

due on the 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond obtained for the refinancing of the 
Agency’s previous State Revolving Fund loan for the 2008 expansion of the Agency 
wastewater treatment plant to 9.6 million gallons per day, the principal of which approximates 
$13.4 million. 

 
6. The entire balance remaining in the Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund is needed to and is 

hereby committed to fund the capital facilities, contingencies, reserve needs, and bond 
payments as set forth in findings 2 to 5 above. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 

Agency on this 26th day of June 2023 by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 

By:   
Dan Wilkins, President 
Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

Attest: 
 
 
 
Secretary of the Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY DRAFT



 

Exhibit A 
Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund 

Projects & Schedule 
 

Item 
No. Project Description FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 Total 

1 Disinfection Process Modernization 500,000 0 0 467,000 3,508,000 4,475,000 
2 FY23 Scada/IT Develop Standards 237,000 0 0 0 0 237,000 
3 Improve Physical Security 167,000 0 0 171,000 0 338,000 
4 Digestion Improvements Project 81,000 252,000 918,000 1,879,000 0 3,130,000 
5 Lime Systems Improvements 56,500 0 0 0 0 56,500 
6 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 33 and MH 35) 31,500 57,000 237,000 0 0 325,500 
7 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 1) 12,500 35,000 36,500 0 0 84,000 
8 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 7,000 0 0 0 0 7,000 
9 Equipment/Vehicle Warehouse 0 625,000 1,875,000 0 0 2,500,000 

10 WASSTRIP Implementation 0 0 0 0 952,000 952,000 
11 Nitrified Effluent Recycle Pilot 0 50,000 423,000 0 0 473,000 

12 BNR Structural Retrofit and Nitrified Effluent Recycle 
Project 0 0 0 0 277,000 277,000 

13 Upgrade Reports 0 0 107,500 0 0 107,500 
14 Plant Coating Improvements 0 85,500 0 0 0 85,500 
15 Maintenance/E&I Shop Improvements 0 0 0 110,000 0 110,000 
16 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 65 and MH 66) 0 0 7,000 12,500 10,500 30,000 
17 River Crossing, Gravity Main (MH 88 and MH 89) 0 0 22,500 42,000 35,000 99,500 
18 TRI Renewal Program 0 0 0 0 118,000 118,000 
19 Primary and Secondary Treatment Repairs 0 7,500 31,000 32,000 0 70,500 
20 Phosphorus Removal and Recarb Rehabilitation 0 51,000 215,000 223,000 0 489,000 
21 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements (Phase 2) 0 0 0 0 135,000 135,000 
22 Grit System Improvements 0 0 0 0 50,500 50,500 
23 Primary and Secondary Treatment Rehab Project 0 144,500 613,000 636,500 0 1,394,000 
24 Recarbonation Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,500 15,500 
25 Solids Dewatering Improvements 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 
26 Filtration Rehabilitation Project 0 0 0 0 35,500 35,500 
27 AWT Improvements 0 0 0 0 48,500 48,500 
28 Plant Air System Upgrades 0 121,500 115,000 0 0 236,500 

Subtotal 1,092,500 1,429,000 4,600,500 3,573,000 5,200,500 15,895,500 
Debt Payment on 2020 Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bond 
(73.2%) 2,206,000 2,397,000 2,597,000 2,811,000 0 10,011,000 

Annual Total 3,298,500 3,826,000 7,197,500 6,384,000 5,200,500 25,906,500 
 
 
 
 

Resolution 5-2023 

DRAFT



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: June 26, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-7 
Subject:  Approval of Resolution No. 6-2023 to establish appropriations limits for fiscal year 2023-2024. 
 

 
Background 
California Constitution Article XIIIB and Government Code Section 7901 require the Agency to 
calculate and establish appropriations limits for the Agency property tax revenue and other “proceeds of 
taxes” and Government Code Section 7910 requires the Agency to establish the appropriations limit per 
fiscal year by resolution at a regularly scheduled and noticed meeting. Resolution No. 6-2023 establishes 
the appropriations limit for fiscal year 2023-2024 and meets the current government code requirements. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 6-2023. 

 
Recommendation 
Management and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. 6-2023 to establish appropriations limits 
for fiscal year 2023-2024. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Resolution 6-2023     -1- 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATIONS LIMITS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 

 
 

WHEREAS, California Constitution Article XIIIB and Government Code Section 7901 
require the Agency to calculate and establish appropriations limits for the Agency property tax 
revenue and other “proceeds of taxes;” and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agency also receives revenue from service charges and connection fees; 

however, proceeds of taxes subject to the appropriations limit do not include such Agency revenue 
because the revenue does not exceed the Agency’s reasonable and actual costs in providing sewer 
service; and 

 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7910 requires the Agency to establish the 

appropriations limit for fiscal year 2023-24 by resolution at a regularly scheduled and noticed 
meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, a report has been prepared and filed with the Agency Secretary which contains 

the calculation of the appropriations limits and which has been available to the public for inspection 
for at least 15 days prior to the adoption of this resolution. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee 

Sanitation Agency as follows: 
 
1. The Agency appropriations subject to limitation consist solely of property tax revenue and other 

“proceeds of taxes.” 
 
2. The appropriations limit for fiscal year 2023-24 based on allowable increases in per capita 

personal income and change in population is $4,162,838. 
 
3. The estimated fiscal year 2023-24 expenditures from property tax revenue and other “proceeds of 

taxes” do not exceed the allowable appropriations limit. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation 
Agency on this 26th day of June 2023, at Truckee, California, by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:         
ABSENT:                     By: 
             

Dan Wilkins, President Board of Directors 
Attest:      TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

 
 

 

Secretary of the Board of Directors 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 



County Δ PCPI 
(1)

GF
 (3)

County Gross $

Nevada 1.0444 1.0434 Nevada 8,003,535,497
Placer 1.0444 1.0361 Placer 15,530,942,161
El Dorado 1.0444 1.0404 El Dorado 1,389,234,796

Total 24,923,712,454
(1) Per Capita Personal Income 

(2) Population projection

(3) Growth Factor (GF) = Δ PCPI x Δ Population

(4) Previous fiscal year value

= 1.0387

= 4,007,739      

= 1.0387            

= 4,162,838      

Appropriations Limit 

for FY24

ΔAL

0.9962

 ∑ [(GF x AV) Nevada Co.  +(GF x AV) Placer Co. + (GF x AV) El Dorado Co.]

ΔAL =
 ∑ [(1.0434 x 8003535497) + (1.0361 x 15530942161) + (1.0404 x 1389234796)]

24,923,712,454

 ∑ AV
ΔAL  =

Rounding from above

Appropriations Limit 
for FY24

Appropriations Limits Calculation

0.9921

Growth Factor Calculation Assessed Value  (4)

0.9990
Δ Population  (2)

Fiscal Year 24



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: June 26, 2023 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Andrew Ramos, Agency Counsel 
Item: V-8
Subject: Review and discussion of Agency owned property for current and future uses. 

Background 
At the February 2023 meeting, the Board of Directors received an initial update on the status of 
Agency owned real property. The Board directed Agency counsel to analyze the current 
restrictions on, and legal process for, the Agency’s disposition of real property. Agency counsel 
Andrew Ramos has prepared a memorandum concerning these topics and will briefly present his 
findings at the meeting. 

Fiscal Impact  
None at present. 

Attachments  
Memorandum to Board of Directors regarding Disposition of Agency Real Property (to be 
provided June 21, 2023) 

Recommendation 
Discuss Agency Counsel’s memorandum and provide direction to Agency staff and counsel 
for follow up, if any. 

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: ___Andrew J. Ramos_____ Approved By________________________ 
Andrew J. Ramos     Michael Peak 
Agency Counsel     Operations Manager 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  VI-1 
Subject:  Department Reports.   
 

 
Background 
Department reports for previous and current month(s). 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments  
1. Operations Department Report. 
2. Maintenance Department Report. 
3. Engineering Department Report. 
4. Administrative Department Report. 
 
Recommendation 
No action required. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By: ________________________        
  Michael Peak 
  Operations Manager 
  



 
 

TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
 
Date: June 26, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Gregory O’Hair, Chief Plant Operator 
Subject:  Operations Department Report  
 

 
Compliance: 

• All plant waste discharge requirements were met for the month.  
 
Operations:      

• Plant performed well through the month. 
• Sodium Hypochlorite pilot project for effluent disinfection continues to perform well. 
• Water Information Management Solution (WIMS) is currently being utilized by staff and internal 

configuration set-up is ongoing. 
 
Operations Work Orders: 

• Completed this month:  0 
• Pending: 2 

 
Laboratory: 

• Staff performed necessary laboratory testing. 
• Lab staff in the process of implementing quality systems improvements. Lab assessment 

completed on May 31st, report pending. 
• LIMS implementation is nearing completion. 

 
 Laboratory Corrective Actions: 

• Completed this month:  0 
• Pending:  2 

 
 
Plant Data: 

 
Influent Flow Description MG 

Monthly average daily (1) 5.85 
Monthly maximum instantaneous (1) 7.93 
Maximum 7- day average 7.01 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Effluent Limitation Description (2) 

WDR Monthly 
Average 

WDR Daily 
Maximum 

Recorded Limit Recorded Limit 
Suspended Solids (mg/l) 1.3 10.0 1.6 20.0 
Turbidity (NTU) NA NA 3.8 10.0 
Total Phosphorus (mg/l) 0.14 0.80 0.20 1.50 
Chemical Oxygen Demand (mg/l) 24 45 35 60 

 
Notes: 1.  Flows are depicted in the attached graph. 

2.  Effluent table data per WDR reportable frequency.  Attached graphs depict all 
recorded data. 

 
Review Tracking:  
 
 
Submitted By: _______________________           Approved By: ________________________ 
              Gregory O’Hair               Michael Peak 
                         Chief Plant Operator              General Manager 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 4.09 4.71 5.52 6.63 5.07 4.32 4.57 3.96 3.33 2.93 2.81 3.89
2020 3.49 3.26 2.71 3.16 3.16 3.57 4.18 3.61 3.19 2.82 2.83 3.12
2021 3.57 3.86 3.74 3.58 3.23 3.74 4.31 3.13 2.50 2.61 2.76 3.41
2022 3.68 3.64 3.87 3.74 3.11 3.22 3.98 3.28 2.82 2.47 2.52 3.65
2023 4.48 3.94 4.70 6.21 5.85

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00

6.50

7.00

M
ill
io
n 
Ga

llo
ns

Monthly Average Daily Flow (Influent)



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 8.58 11.95 8.17 9.14 7.59 6.40 8.57 6.83 6.94 4.73 5.00 8.26
2020 7.81 6.66 5.15 5.29 5.27 6.10 7.51 6.07 6.33 5.15 5.87 9.72
2021 6.98 7.84 6.33 6.19 6.29 5.79 7.78 5.63 4.09 7.30 5.64 8.23
2022 7.61 6.81 6.57 6.35 6.03 6.65 8.06 5.76 6.34 4.20 5.01 12.78
2023 8.67 7.40 8.73 9.36 7.93

3.50

5.50

7.50

9.50

11.50

13.50

M
ill
io
n 
Ga

llo
ns

Monthly Maximum Instantaneous Flow (Influent)

WDR Limit = 15.4 MG



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

M
ill
io
n 
Ga

llo
ns
T‐TSA Daily Influent Flow

2021 2022 2023



0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50
M
ill
io
n 
Ga

llo
ns

May‐22 Jun‐22 Jul‐22 Aug‐22 Sep‐22 Oct‐22 Nov‐22 Dec‐22 Jan‐23 Feb‐23 Mar‐23 Apr‐23 May‐23
NTPUD 0.61 0.64 0.79 0.66 0.54 0.46 0.46 0.64 0.84 0.77 1.01 1.43 1.28
TCPUD 0.67 0.68 0.79 0.59 0.45 0.36 0.34 0.55 0.75 0.64 0.87 1.14 1.43
ASCWD 0.11 0.06 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.07 0.12 0.10 0.12 0.15 0.19
OVPSD 0.16 0.17 0.19 0.15 0.13 0.11 0.12 0.34 0.41 0.37 0.42 0.44 0.32
TSD 1.56 1.68 2.16 1.85 1.67 1.51 1.56 2.04 2.31 2.05 2.29 3.05 2.63

Monthly Average Daily Flow (Districts)



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.1 1.5 1.4 1.2 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.1 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.3
2020 2.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.6 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.2 1.0 1.4
2021 1.4 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.9 2.7 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2
2022 1.2 1.5 2.0 1.6 1.1 1.6 2.0 2.4 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.4
2023 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

N
TU

Monthly Average Daily Turbidity (Effluent) 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.4 1.3 1.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.9 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.7 1.5
2020 2.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.4 2.1 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.5
2021 2.2 1.3 1.1 1.2 1.2 2.1 3.5 2.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.3
2022 1.7 1.9 3.4 2.2 1.4 2.1 2.4 3.4 2.0 1.6 1.5 1.4
2023 1.5 1.2 1.4 1.1 1.3

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

m
g/
l

Monthly Average Daily Suspended Solids (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 10.0 mg/l



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 0.36 0.40 0.49 0.38 0.33 0.43 0.39 0.51 0.41 0.41 0.38 0.52
2020 0.63 0.58 0.27 0.45 0.46 0.48 0.50 0.47 0.43 0.23 0.32 0.39
2021 0.29 0.42 0.43 0.41 0.42 0.44 0.34 0.36 0.38 0.36 0.47 0.46
2022 0.53 0.38 0.65 0.43 0.44 0.44 0.41 0.35 0.36 0.31 0.26 0.49
2023 0.38 0.19 0.22 0.16 0.14

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

m
g/
l

Monthly Average Daily Total Phosphorus (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 0.8 mg/l



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 36 29 29 22 18 28 39 38 35 36 33 36
2020 40 32 31 26 31 37 43 37 33 30 29 31
2021 32 28 28 30 34 37 44 36 31 31 26 28
2022 30 35 35 32 26 31 38 39 37 32 28 30
2023 31 35 33 27 24

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

m
g/
l

Monthly Average Daily Chemical Oxygen Demand (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 45 mg/l



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

lb
s p

er
 d
ay
COD Influent Loading

2021 2022 2023



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.33 1.83 1.61 1.33 1.14 1.57 2.44 2.42 2.07 1.95 1.72 1.52
2020 2.50 2.09 1.96 1.64 1.84 2.01 2.32 2.65 2.41 2.04 1.91 2.00
2021 1.98 1.64 1.72 1.79 1.92 1.82 2.17 3.02 2.46 2.31 1.84 1.73
2022 1.42 1.58 1.73 1.65 1.73 2.13 2.82 2.35 2.73 3.11 2.64 2.09
2023 2.30 1.86 1.81 1.57 1.27

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

m
g/
l

Monthly Average Daily Total Nitrogen (Effluent)



0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

lb
s p

er
 d
ay
TKN Influent Loading

2021 2022 2023



 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

May‐22 Jun‐22 Jul‐22 Aug‐22 Sep‐22 Oct‐22 Nov‐22 Dec‐22 Jan‐23 Feb‐23 Mar‐23 Apr‐23 May‐23
Chemical $86,354 $71,623 $141,666 $146,572 $108,468 $107,489 $77,582 $91,000 $120,444 $96,819 $127,789 $94,188 $112,871
Power $82,689 $81,617 $97,324 $86,012 $89,878 $70,580 $78,822 $99,246 $112,421 $108,330 $108,071 $124,505 $104,022
Sludge Disposal $19,784 $23,098 $22,347 $27,626 $24,891 $20,280 $18,808 $27,209 $26,725 $25,917 $23,068 $19,905 $18,018

Chemical, Power and Sludge Disposal Costs



 
 

 
 

TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
 
Date: June 26, 2023           

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Paul Shouse, Maintenance Manager 
Subject:  Maintenance Report  
 

 
♦ Project support: During the month of May, Maintenance staff provided support for the following 

projects: 
         

• Digestion Improvements. 
• Sodium Hypochlorite Project. 
• SCADA/IT Master Plan implementation. 
• Lucity CMMS Project. 
• LIMS Project Support. 
• Chlorine Scrubber Project. 

             
♦ Plant Maintenance activities: Maintenance staff performed tasks on the following items: 

  
• Cleaned out and removed storage containers near new AWT. 
• Completed Lahonton flow verification. 
• Several staff attended CWEA Safety Day. 
• Re-installed BNR influent pump #1. 
• Modified grounded wiring for thickener clarifier arm. 
• Replaced failed PLC for BNR influent and odorous air system. 
• Installed new heat tape for stripper #57 sprayer piping. 
• Migrating agency email systems to government exchange servers. 
• Rebuilt TWAS pump. 
• IT shop move/remodel in process. 
• Repaired cake conveyor bearing and auger. 

    
♦ Work Orders  

• Completed: Mechanical-38, Fleet-19, Electrical & Instrumentation-19, IT-12. 
• Pending: Mechanical-128, Fleet-50, Electrical & Instrumentation-22, IT-61. 

 
Review Tracking: 
  
Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Paul Shouse           Michael Peak 

          Maintenance Manager                           Operations Manager                              
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
                         

     
AWT Storage Containers                                             TWAS Pump Rebuild 
 

                                                                                          
  Lahonton Flow Verification                                          Cake Conveyor Auger 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
BNR Influent Pump Install 
 

                                                                                          
 Ramparts Telemetry Snow Removal                             Ramparts Telemetry Vandalism 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
BNR Influent Pump Install 
 

 
BNR Influent Pump Install 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
BNR Influent Pump Motor 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT REPORT

Date: June 26, 2023 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Jay Parker, Engineering Manager 
Subject: Engineering Report 

♦ Projects: In the month of May, Engineering staff continued working on the following projects:
• Digestion Improvements Project
• 2021 Chlorine Scrubber Improvements Project
• 2022 Filter Influent Condition Assessment Project
• 2022 Sodium Hypochlorite Disinfection Full Scale Project
• 2022 TRI Alpine Meadows to Olympic Valley Rehabilitation Project
• 2023 Roof Repair Project
• 2023 TRI Digital Scanning Project

♦ Work Orders:
• Engineering:

− Completed this month: 0
− Pending: 0

• Safety:
− Completed this month: 0
− Pending: 0

Review Tracking: 

Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:_______________________ 
Jay Parker Michael Peak 
Engineering Manager Operations Manager 



 
 

 
 
 

TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
Date: June 26, 2023          

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 

Subject:  Administrative Report  
 

• Finance  
o Completed monthly A/P, A/R, payroll, general ledger processes, and bank reconciliations. 
o Continued work on FY24 Budget. 
o Participated in Finance Committee Meeting. 
o Michelle GFOA Conference in Portland May 20th - May 24th 
o Working with Public Trust Advisor regarding CalClass Account 
o Finalized GASB 75/75 Report with Total Compensation 
o Continuing work on A/P and Purchasing project 
o Working with Management in regard to CIP Budgets for FY24 

 
• Billing/Customer Service 
o General assistance with customer accounts, utility demands, adjustments, and plan review. 
o Activated new account permits and prepared letters, reports and invoices. 
o Worked on Connection Fee and Service Charge Rate Study. 
o Provided revenue totals for FY24 budget. 
o Celeste GFOA Conference in Portland May 20th - May 24th 
 

• Purchasing/Administration 
o General purchasing responsibilities for monthly requisitions, purchase orders and ordering. 
o General responsibilities to customer service, front gate and front desk. 
o Training – Integration of Finance and Procurement through GFOA. 
o Continued work on resolving uniform issues with Department Manager and Vendor.  
o Sent reward letters for chemical contracts.  

 
• General Administration 
o Performed various administrative duties to assist Interim General Manager and Board of Directors. 
o Participated in Finance Committee Meeting. 
o Continued work on FY24 Budget. 

 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Crystal Sublet      Michael Peak 

Finance and Administrative Manager   Operations Manager 



Connection Fee Type MTD Count (#) MTD Total Ft² MTD Total $ YTD Count (#) YTD Total Ft² YTD Total $

Residential  18 55,807 115,383.50$             45 135,279 289,869.38$            

Residential Ft² Additions 4 4,398 7,696.50$                  11 10,995 19,241.25$               

Residential Ft² Additions ‐ Exempt 0 0 N/A 0 0 N/A

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) 2 1,291 5,259.25$                  3 1,793 7,637.75$                 

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) ‐ Exempt 0 0 N/A 2 862 N/A

Commercial 0 N/A ‐$                            1 N/A 19,600.00$               

Industrial 0 N/A ‐$                            0 N/A ‐$                           

Grand Total 24 61,496 128,339.25$          62 148,929 336,348.38$         

Inspection Type MTD Count # MTD Total YTD Count # YTD Total

Commercial 2 2

Residential (Drive‐by of Suspended Accounts) 0 0

CONNECTION FEES ‐ MAY 2023

INSPECTIONS ‐ MAY 2023

2 2



Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
NTPUD 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 7
TCPUD 1 0 2 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 3 8
ASCWD 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OVSPD 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 5
TSD 13 16 26 0 25 17 21 19 20 6 5 27

-3

-1

1

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

17

19

21

23

25

27

29
ED

U

Residential EDU Summary



Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
NTPUD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0
TCPUD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
ASCWD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
OVSPD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (2.3) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TSD (7.9) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 3.9 (5.1) 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

ED
U

Other EDU Summary



7,312 

9,960 

915 

3,272 

20,911 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000

20,000

21,000

22,000

ED
U

Current EDU Summary 
By Member District 

NTPUD OVPSD TSDASCWDTCPUD



39,599 

39,935 

40,334 
40,613 

40,818 

41,213 

41,573 

41,998 
42,270 42,370 

533

441

387

593

555

636

571

504
458

39,000

39,300

39,600

39,900

40,200

40,500

40,800

41,100

41,400

41,700

42,000

42,300

42,600

42,900

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

ED
U

Calendar Year

Historical TTSA EDU Summary

TTSA Active EDU Suspend

Note:  TTSA total  may vary from member district totals due to rounding.
42,774

42,569

42,209

41,768

41,411

41,000

40,775

40,468

42,828



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: June 26, 2023        
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  VI-2 
Subject:  General Manager Report.   
 

 
Task Updates  

• Management and staff continued to work with consultant on Connection Fee Study. 
• Management and staff continued implementation of the new software programs. 
• Management and staff continued work on CIP projects.  
• Land exchange with TTAD.    
  

Past Month Task Focus  

• HR Consultant working with select Agency staff on leadership skill building and overall work 
group team building. 

• Continue to monitor sodium hypochlorite process and discussion of permanent dosing facility. 
• Management and staff worked on upcoming budget finalization. 
• Summer kick-off all staff BBQ. 
• Staff cleaned up along Joerger and Butterfield  Roads as part of Truckee Cleanup Day. 

 
Review Tracking 
 
Submitted By: ________________________        
  Michael Peak 
  Operations Manager 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                           
 
 
 
 



 
SUMMER KICK-OFF ALL STAFF BBQ 

 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
TRUCKEE CLEANUP DAY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  VII 
Subject:  Board of Director Comment.   
 

 
Background 
Opportunity for directors to ask questions for clarification, make brief announcements and reports, provide 
information to staff, request staff to report back on a matter, or direct staff to place a matter on a subsequent 
agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: June 26, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Item:  VIII 
Subject:  Adjournment 
 


	00 Cover 06-26-23
	I- Call to Order
	II- Public Comment
	III- Proffesional Acheivements
	IV-1  Approval of the minutes 05-17-23
	IV-2  Approval of General Fund Warrants
	IV-3  Approval of Financial Statements
	Fund 10
	Combined Cash Statement
	LAIF Regular Monthly Statement
	CERBT Account Balance 05.31.23

	V-1 Public Hearing
	V-2   Res No. 2-2023 Placer County Tax Roll
	V-2.5   Placer Parcel Data
	V-3  Res No. 3-2023 El Dorado County Tax Roll
	V-3.5   El Dorado Parcel Data
	V-3.6   El Dorado Tax Roll Forms
	V-4  Res. 04-2023 Nevada County Tax Roll
	V-4.5   Nevada Parcel Data
	V-5 Presentaion and approval of the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024
	V-6  Res. No. 05-2023 Revising WWCRF Budget
	RESOLUTION NO. 5-2023
	Exhibit A Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund

	V-7  Res. No. 06-2023 Appropriations Limits 2023-2024
	RESOLUTION NO. 6-2023

	VI - Department Reports
	VII- Board of Director Comment
	VIII- Adjournment



